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BEFORE THE 

PUBLIC UTILI TIES COMMISSION 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

In the matter of: 

Es t ab l is hin.g Certain Terri tori al 
Electric Boundaries Within the 
State of South Dakota (Sioux Falls area.) 

BEFORE: 

Minnehaha County Courthouse 
Meeting Room 
Sioux Falls , South Dakota 
J une 7, 1976 
1 o'clock P. M. 

Mr. J ack Weiland, Chairman, Public Utilities Commis ion, 
Pierre, South Dakota. 

Ms. Norma Klinkel, Commissioner, Public Utilities 
Commission, Pierre, South Dakota 

r~r. Peder K . Ecker, Commissioner, Public Utilities 
Corruniss ion , Pierre, South Dakota 

APPEARANCES : 

f\1r. Mark T1eierhenr y , Att~~ney for t he Public Utilit es 
Commission, Vermillion, South Dakota 

~~r. J_,arry Gunderson, Public Utility Commission Staf 
Engineer , Pierre, 3outh Dakota 

Mr. Lee Lar scheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, 
Pierre, Sout h Dakota 
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CrI AIRMAN WEILAND : We will go on 

the record now in the matter of establishing 

territories, certain territorial boundaries within 

t he State of South Dakota, electric boundaries, 

Sioux Falls area. dow, th.is afternoon this hearin~ 

deals with all of the area imcluded in this order 

exc~pt t he City of Sioux Falls. Tow , that parti cul a.r 

hearing will commence at 7:30 this evening. So if 

there are s ome oeoole here interested only in the 

Sioux Palls City area, that part of it will be 

taken up tonight c-,t 7: 30 . I will have to read this 

order into the record now after which time I will 

turn that particular part of the proceeding over to 

·::>Ur at t orney who is t1ark r~eierhenry. He is the 

Commission's attorney and he means to be helpful 

to all g~oups here. If there are some folks here 
-'I 

who wish his a~sistance in some way, why that is 

,. 

what he is here for. He is not representing anybod,,. 

He is simply here availing himself to people and to 

the Comrris s ion. 

On J uly 1 , 1975 , the South Dakota Public 

Ut ilit i es Commission received authority to regulate 

gas utilities operating within the State of South 

Dalcota. I ncluded with t he new responsibility of 

thi s r egulation was the language in SDCL 49-34A-•• 
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which states: on or about July 1, 1976 , the Commissi n 

shall, after noti~e and hearing , establish the 

assigned servi ce area or areas of each electric 

utility and shall prepare or cause to be prepared 

a map or maps to accurately and clearly show the 

boundaries of t he assigned service area of each 

utility . 

Pursuant t o this statutory mandate, the Cornmiss on 

determined that boundaries of the electric utilities 

should be es t ab lished on availar. le county highway 

maps of sufficient size to accurately reflect the 

territory delineation of each utility operating 

within the county and that hearings should be held 

state wide for t he purpose of det ermining said 

t erritorial boundaries. 

~herefore t he Commission has determined that 

for the purpose of establishing territorial boundari s 

for the followin~ counties and electric utilities 

s~rvin~ within countie3, a hearing shall be held 

at Sioux Falls, South Dakota. Such hearing will 

include the followin~ counties and electric 

utilities. 

I wi 11 read the cou.nties first. Clay, Union, 

Li:ncoln, Moody, Lake, Brookings, Minnehaha except 

Sioux ~alls. And the effected utilities involved ar 
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Cla3r- tJnion F. le ctric Corporation, Union Couhty 

El ectric Coon, Lincoln-Union Electric Coop, Sioux 

Valley Empire Electric Association, McCook Electric 

Coop, Kings bury Electric Coop, Hamlin-Deuel Electri~ 

Coop, Intercounty Electric Association, Turner

Hutchinson Electric Coop , Northern States Power, 

Otter Tail Power, I owa Public Service, Madison 

!~unicipal Electric, Valley Spri.ngs Municipal Electri ~, 

Vermillion Municipal Electric, \Tolga Municipal 

El ctric, Brookings Municipal Electric, Elk Point 

Municip al Electric, Beresford ft'1unic1pal Electric, 

At1rora Municipal Electric, Arlington Municipal 

Electric, Colman ~1unicioal Electric, Flandreau 

Municipal Elect ric. 

It is therefore orlered that on Monday, June 

7, 1976, at the hour of 1:00 o'clock P.M. in the 

meeting room of the county courthouse in Sioux Falls 

rlf innehaha. County, South Dakota, be the time and plae1 

for the hearing to determine --- in determir11ng the ·· 

electric territorial boundaries for the counties and 

electric utilities listed above herein. 

\ve have had other meetings of this nature and 

we have worked out a procedure, a hearing procedure 

that works very well. I will now turn this particula~ 

part of the heari ng over to our counsel, Mark r'1eierhE nry 
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who will explain how we have worxed in other 

jurisdictions and what we will be doing here today. 

MR. MEIERHENRY : Ladies and 

gentlemen, the procedure we will follow or we 

propose to follow unless there is a serious 

ob ject ion from anyone is that first the staff will 

enter the maos tha~ are showr1 here, or attempt to 

enter them ann their proposals. I will conduct an 

examination of Mr. Larry Gunderson who prepared 

these maps and whan I am done anyone will be able 

to cross-examine him as to how he arrived at the 

maos or anything of that nature. Once he is done 

you may of fer any witnesses that :'>'OU have, any 

testimony that you have or any exhtbits and the 

Corn.mission w111 gladly receive those for the purpose 

of this hearing is to gather as much information as 

possible, and we would hope to conduct a hearing 

with that in mind . I mi ght state that at this 

time we woul d like the record to show appearances 

and if you make any statements or have any ob,j ectio 1s, 

we would as k that you state your name prior to 

s peaking :x>the court reporter can get your name 

down in the record . And I would like to start in 

the f ront row and at this time we will just note 

appearances. I mi~ht note for the record Lee 
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who will explain how we have worxed in other 

jurisdictions and what we will be doing here today. 

MR. MEIERHENRY : Ladies and 

gentlemen, the procedure we will follow or we 

propose to follow unless there is a serious 

ob ject ion from anyone is that first the staff will 

enter the maos tha~ are showr1 here, or attempt to 

enter them ann their proposals. I will conduct an 

examination of Mr. Larry Gunderson who prepared 

these maps and whan I am done anyone will be able 

to cross-examine him as to how he arrived at the 

maos or anything of that nature. Once he is done 

you may of fer any witnesses that :'>'OU have, any 

testimony that you have or any exhtbits and the 

Corn.mission w111 gladly receive those for the purpose 

of this hearing is to gather as much information as 

possible, and we would hope to conduct a hearing 

with that in mind . I mi ght state that at this 

time we woul d like the record to show appearances 

and if you make any statements or have any ob,j ectio 1s, 

we would as k that you state your name prior to 

s peaking :x>the court reporter can get your name 

down in the record . And I would like to start in 

the f ront row and at this time we will just note 

appearances. I mi~ht note for the record Lee 
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Larscheid, Larry Gunderson and Mark Meierhenry are 

here with the Commission Staff. If you are repre-

sentin~ anyone or intend to speak at a later date, 

please stand an<l identify yourself and any af·filiat· .. on 

you might have or whom you might be representing . 

MR . BI LL: I am ~anford Bill, 

r esident of Brandon. 

CAROLYN BILL: Carolyn Bill, reside 1t 

of Brandon. 

CAROLYN SEWELL: I am Carolyn Sewel .. 

and I am representing the concerned citizens of 

Brandon, South Dakota, that are on NSP now. 

~OM ~EVILLE: I am Tom Neville, 

employee of Sioux Valley Electric, Colman. 

DAN CARLSON: Dan Carlson, Sioux 

Valley Electric, Colman. 

AL GLOVER: I am Al Glover. I am 

attorney for Sioux Valley Electric of Colman. 

JOHN FRITZ: John Fritz, Sioux Vall1~y 

Electri c at Colman. 

VIRGIL HERRIOTT: Virgil Herriott. 

\o\fAYNE PETERSON : Wayne Pete'rson, 

Renner rural farmer. 

SELMER JOHNSRUD: Selmer Johnsrud, 

Northe rn States Power Company. 
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VICK QRAHAM: Vick Graham, Norther~ 

States Power Company . 

DE1'>1 I 1·JG S~1ITH: Demin~ Smith, 

one of the attorneys for Northern States Power 

Company. 

LARRY PIERSOL: Larry Piersol, one 

of the attorneys for 1orthern States Power Company. 

DALE BUTLER: Dale Butler, general 

manager, NSP . 

P . J . BRE,"1ER: P .J. Brewer, Otter 

Tail Power Company. 

TED RODENBERG (sp): Ted Rodenberg, 

Otter Tail Power. 

'R.ON KUt~KEL: Ron Kunkel' Clay-Union 

Electric, Vermillion. 

EARL r·1CCART : Earl r-1cCart ~ taxpayer !S 

of Sioux Falls. 
i 

~l/;RGARET SULLIVAN: Margaret 

Sullivan. 

BI L KENYON: I am Bill Kenyon, 

attorney for Robert Hillgren. 

LEF NELSON: Lee Ne lson, Turner 

Hutchinson El ectric at Marion. 

ROLAND ANDERSON: Roland Anderson, 

Kingsbury Elect ric, Desmet • 
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GRErr SJIERMAN: Greg Sherman, 

City of Brookings . 

~~s HAYS : Wes Hays, Brookings. 

ELMER WAHL (sp~: Manager Lincoln-

Union F. lectric. 

BOB FRIEBERG: Bob Frieberg, City 

attorney of Beresford. 

GORDON CRAWFORD : Gordon Crawford, 

Lincoln-Union Electric, Alcester. 

CAROL HANSON: Carol Hanson, City 

auditor, Ci ty of Beresford. 

GENE JOHNSON: Gene Johnson, Mayor 

of Brandon. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: Any other appearan~es? 

At this time I orooose to call Mr. Gunderson. Is 

there any obj ection at this time to the proposed 

procedure? I will call Larry Gunderson. 

LARRY nUNDERSON, 

called as a witness , being first duly sworn, testified as 

f ollows: 

t .. ·AMINATI ON BY MR . MEIERI1ENRY: 

Q State your name, address and position. 

A r11y name :is Larry Gunderson. I reside at 104 North 

Case Drive, Pierre, South Dakota. I am an engineer 

f or the Publi c Utilities Commission. 
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AntJ p ~1· s u&:i~ to the territorial mandate or the 

legislature have you been involved in the preparati n 

of maps concerninr, territories for electric compani s? 

Yes, I have. 

And what information have you used in preparing 

these maps? 

I have used t he agreements that were sent by the 

separate utility companies, and in cases where ther 

were disagreements I used previous dockets that wer --

that complaints were sent in on and the electric li es 

that were submitted, maps of electric lines that we e 

submitted by the affected utilities that weren't in 

agreement. 

"-' And prior to this hearing have you marked certain 

exhibits? 

Yes, I have. 

And what exh~bits --- what are the exhibit numbers 

of those exhibits? 

There is SF 1 through SF 7. 

And what are these exhibits? 

T: .~ se arc county maps, the seven county maps that 

are for examination today. 

And in the preparation of these, how did you do tha ? 

Okay . As I said I used the agreements that were se t 

in by the utilities and in Minnehaha County where t ere 
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are --- 'lie are mainly dealing with three disagree

ments, I used t he electric lines and rormer docketi 
. . 

that were before the Public Utilities Commission • 

Now , prior to this time have you mailed copies of 

these proposed geographic areas to the various 

uti l ities involved? 

Yes, I have. 

And when did you do tha.t? 

On la.st Tuesday. 

And how are they sent? 

By mail. 

And to whom? 

To the managers or the presidents of the utility 

companies. 

1. 

. 

' 

.. 

And I will show you what has been marked as Exhibit 

SF-1 and if you could step over here, please. 

(Witness eomplies) 

What utilities are affected by SF-1? 

Okay. Brookings County, H-D Electric, Kingsbury 

Electric, Sioux Val l ey Electric, Otter Tail, City 

I 

of Arlington, the City of Volga, the Gity of Brook! igs 

and the City of Aurora. 

~d this one of the counties where all the utilities 

in that county have reached agreement? 

The Commission Staff has not rece·ived a signed 
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agreement from Sioux Valley Electric and Otter Tail, 

but 1 t is the understanding of the Staff t .hat they 

were in agreement, and maps were submitted that 

reflected that agreement. 

Q And SF•l, what county is involved there? 

A Brookings County. 

Q The color codes, would you explain the color codes 

for the record? 

A Otter Tail is light blue. That is completely shaded 

in, and vertical or diagonal green lines represe11t 

the various municipal electrics that are involved. 

Q Do you have any attachments to SF-1 that would assis~ 

the Commission? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q What are they? 

A I have for Exhibit 1-A, I have the territorial agree·· 

n: 9nt beti~een Sioux Valley Electric Association and 

the Town of Aurora. Exhibit SF-1-B, Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association and the City of Brool-:ing: • 

Also it mi ght be not ed in here that the City intends 

to purchase Sioux Valley Empire Electric facilities 
. 

within the city limits or Brookings. SF-1-C which i~ 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association and the Cit~ 

o Volga. SF-1-D which is Sioux Valley Empire ElectJ·:c 

Associat ion and Kingsbury Electric. SF-1-E which is 
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Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association and the Ci;y 

of Arlington. 

Any other materials that you have used in preparing 

Exhibit SF-1? 

Only the maps that were submitted and are the ~tuff 

intended to reproduce exactly what was submitted 

to us. 

What is Exhibit SF-2? 

It is a map of Clay County. 

\~at ut111~ties were affected? 

Clay-Union Electric, Lincoln-Union Electric, Turner~ 

Hutchinson Electric and the City of Vermillion. 

Are there any other materials which you wish to bri~g 

to the counsel's attention which explains the map? 

Exhibit 2-A whicl1 is Exhibit A on the map is a map 

of the City of Vermillion. On the expansion we los·~ 

part of the ve~y northern border. Let's see, the 

northern most lines on the portion that did run off 

the map would be approximately 4,400 feet north of 

section --- the section line. Also this is a 50 

percent reduction of what was set in, so one inch 

equals 800 feet instead of one inch equals 4. 

And all the green shaded area is municipal power 

for Vermillion, is that correct? 

Yes. 
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Any other exhibits or attachments to Exhibit 2? 

Exhibit 2-B which I don't have right now. Evidentl~ 

I have left it. ,OJer there is an agreement between 

Turner-Hutchinson and Clay-Union, and Exhibit 2-C 

which is. an agreement between Lincoln-Union and 

Clay-Union. 

These are agreements? 

Yes. 

And on Exhibit 2 the shaded area, the green shaded 

area is in reference to the City of Vermillion? 

That is correct. 

What about Exhibit 3, what is that? 

Exhibit 3 is Lake County. 

What utilities are involved? 

Northern States Power, Otter Tail, the City of 
.. 

Madison, Sioux Valley Electric --- Empire Electric 

Association, McCook Electric and Intercounty Electr: c. 

And what exhibits are attached to the map which is 

marked 3? 

There is an expansion of the Junius area which is 

mark.ed as SF- 3-P. . It s·hows the territory served 

in the city between NSP and Sioux Valley Empi re 

: 1ectric. And 3- B is a map of Madison, the boundaz, 

lines between Sioux Valley Empire Electric and 

Madison. ~hree-C is the territorial contract betweEn 
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Sioux Valley Empire Association and the City of 

Madison. Three-D, this is a letter fromthe City of 

Madison , also exnlains the border of Ma~ison, but 

also lists 19 neople that are affected outside. 

They are in a foreign territory. They are being 

served by other utilities. In other words, someone 

that is in Sioux Valley Empire's territory but are 

served by the City of Madison. And 3-E is an agree·· 

rnent between Sioux Valley Empire Electric Associaticn 

and McCook Electric. And 3-F is an agreement between 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric and Northern States 

Power \·1hich als:> has --- besides Lake County has 

their agreemeht for Minnehaha County and Moody Coun1y, 

and also delineates the three areas that are not 

in agreement on page 6. i 

i.nd the areas that are not in agrelf:ment ar~ basicaJ.J ~ 

where? 

That is not in Lake County, in Minnehaha County. 

What about Exhibit 4? 

Exhibit 4 is Lincoln County. 

\\That utilities are affectez!)in Lincoln County? 
~ 

Iowa Public Service, Jrorthern States Power, the City 

of Beresford, Lincoln-Union, Turner-Hutchinson and 

Clay-Union·.-

Are there any attachments to that exhibit which you 
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have used in preparing it? 
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Yes, there is an enlargement of Tea, S~uth Dakota, 

which shows NSP and Lincoln-Union boundaries within 

the city. Also Exhibit SF-4-B 1ihich includes 

agreements or delineations of territories between 

Lincoln- Union and the City of Beresford, Lincoln-

Union and Turner-Ilutchinson, Lincoln-Union and 
) 

Clay-Union and Li )~n-Union and ~SP. It also 
I . 

,,;;:.'/ 

includes order 8157 by the Cormni ssion involving a 

problem area between Lincoln-Union and NSP and the 

agreement that was arrived at. That agreement involves 
'-.,• 

the west half of the section --- yeah, the west hal~ 

of the southwest quarter of section 16 in Townah1p 

100 , range 49 . Also this agreement between Lincoln-

Union and NS? which is a different one than the one 

above, it's written differently and it refers to 

Exhibit A which the Staff j.ntended to reflect on 

this SF-~. 

So there are three attachments, A,B,C and the order 

of the Commission? 

There is just A and B. 

What is Exhibit 5? 

Exhibit 5 is Minnehaha County. 

I!ave you prepared a map for Minnehaha County? 

Yes, I have • 
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1fuat h a v·e you used to prepare t lhat map ? Si nce t h e 

time t h a t you ~ave nai l ed out Exhi b its l through Li , 

be f ore we ge t to . in,nehaha County , are t here any 

corrections on any of t hese maps that were ma de 

a fter t he time t h at y ou sent them to t he uti l itJ.es? 

Yes. t-'e ll , t.he y have n 't been made at this time, 

but t hey have b een b rou ht to !Il!7 attention. Ln L !lll ia 

County t here is a section O·f •.JSP that is ref lected 

in section 25 of ran e 2~ west, 107 north and that 

s hould be section 214 of the same range. In other 

'#Ords, i t s hould be one mile north of where it is 

at. Al so i n Li n coln County there is a small area 

betwee r. the --- i t 's Hi ghway 29 and 229 which belo.n ;s 

and t .he ma p reflect it as belonging to Northern 

States Power. They are the only two so far that ha· re 

been brought to my attention. 

And th.e map as presently marked will be corrected 

before they are submitted to the Commission by the 

Staff? 

Yes. 

fir ow, back to Minnehaha County. 
" 

A I have prepared t he map . I have prepared the map 

f irst from the agreement that was sent in~ and 

submitted b y the various utilities, and as I statec
1 

earlier as reflected in Exhibit SF-3-F there are 
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three areas that are in disagree·ment in this count~ 

that we are dealing with at this hearing • 

Are those areas reflected in that exhibit and if sc 

on what page? 

They are on pag e 6, and they read as part of the 

south half of the northwest quart;er of section 3, 

Township 102 north, range 49 west of the principle 
\ 

meridian, east of US Highway 77 known as the 

Peterson First Edition , all the area situated 

there. That was number one. Number two is all 

area situated within the corporate limits of the 

City of Brandon as they existed on the date of this 

agreement. And number three is the south half of 

section 32 and the south half of section 33, Townsh~P 

102 north and section 4 and 5, Township 10 --- 101 

north, all in the range or 48 west of the fifth 

principle meridian. 

CHAifil1AN WEILANI> : The last dispute I --

The last disputed a.rea would ha,re come to the 

Commission's attention as Country Gable Estates, 

and t t:at was under docket 3066 . 

Now, what was the date of that agreement, just to 

clear up the city limit part of it? Is there a 

date on that agreement, the city --- the second 

part t hat you r e ferred to, the c:ity limit as of the 
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day of t~is agreement, what is the date of this 

agreement? 

The date of the agreement is 19th day of January, 

1976 , but this is an area that is not in agreement. 

I understand that. And those three areas that you 

have mentioned, is the Staff ms~ing a recommendatio 

to the Commission at this time as to what utilities 

should eet those areas? 

Y P.S • \'re are. 

And what is t hat recommendation? 

For the first part which is known as the Peterson 

First Edition, this was brought first to the 

Commission's attention by a complaint brought by 

Northern States Power against Sioux Valley Electric 

They are under docket F-3701. In the docket presen 

first of all, presently Sioux Valley Empire Electri 

ls se.rving that area and have been informed that 

there are three trailer houses being served from it 

From the docket there rwas --- the letters and 

information submittedshnwed that Sioux Valley Empir 

Electric brought s ervice tothis area in question 

after the f irst of Jul y, 1975. Iow, on the map it 

was submitted that the ir electrical lines as of 

March 21, 1975 ,11hich I have marked as Exhibit SF-5- , 
have 

they shall /no electrical lines serving this area . 
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After takinp.; and studying this rnc_ip and using the 

equal distance principle, it was --- the Commission 

Staff decided t ha· 1his area in actuality was closer 

to IJorthern States Power than it was to Sioux Valle 

Empire Electric, and therefore recomnended that 

Northern States Po~er, that this become Northern 

States Power ~erritory. 
~~ w What about the second area of disagreement? ould 

you correct me if I am wrong, is everything within 

the city limits of Brandon, is that right? 

That is correct. 

What is the Staff's recommendation and the reasons 

there for i-t.;? 

In Exhibit SF-5-D, again a map submitted by Sioux 

Valley Empire Electric Association which shows the 

area around the City of Brandon and both --- shows 

both the lines of Sioux Valley and Northern States 

Power. 

Mr. Gunderson, are there any other utilities beside 

the two that you have just mentioned that are 

arfected in this dispute? 

A No. 

Q All right. Go ahead . 

A There was an agreement between Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric and Northern States that the south half of 
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bhe northwest quarter of section 27 and the south 

half of the northeast quarter of section 28 and the 

southeast quarter of section 28 , and the northwest 

quarter of section 32 --- excuse me, that was not 

involved here. The northwest quarter of section 33. 

also part of t he west half of section 27 lying sout·l 

of the center line of the US Interstate Highway 

90 and northwest of the center line of the Great 

Northern Railroad right of way , and one other area 

which comes into effect here is pattof the south 

half o f section 35 lying south of the center line 

of US rlighway 8 --- Hi ghway 16 , excuse me. Now, 

Commiss ion Staff noted that at arriving at this 

point on Interstate 90 half way section, that equi• 

distantly that Sioux Valley Empire Electric ran 

dol"ln the eastern part of that sectiQ'l and Northern 

States served the west part of that section, distri>u

tion down the west side. It also noted that the 

area in section 27 , that uene Iverson owned t he 

entire half section south of Interstate 90 , t he 

west ~alf and in section 34 that Albert Nelson and 

Ella Graff owned the northwest quarter of that sect~on 

with the exception of a small plat that is allotted 

for a church and that is in the center of the section. 

Since in both instances the Iversons, the Nelsons _· 
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~.nd the Graf fs were served by NSP and included all 

o f this territory also, the Staff felt that NSP 

should serve that territory even though there is 

a railroad line running through the I verson 

property and could possibly be a little more d1ffi

cul t for ~SP to bring the line in to part of that 

area than it would be for Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric • 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: Mr. Gunderson, 

you mentioned }lorth h'estern --- excuse me, Northert'l 

States. I apologize. I refer to !{orthern States 

Power. 

Now , is one of t he basis of your opinion the 

proximity t hen of the distribution of the lines of 

Northern States Power? 

Yes. 

'* I s there any problem in that area with entanglement 

11 ~ or any othe r reas on not to use the ·e41.d7dt•·'Cant ' ' 

19 

10 

11 

ll 

ZJ 

14 

ZS 

A • 

'~ ' 

, 

principle? 

On the southern parts going straight across which 

would re f lect on SF - -- Exhibit SF-5- E t here is a 

line operated by Sioux Valley Empire Electric t hat 

r i1ns across the CP~~ 0r , just north of the center 

line ., ' 

of .lo l .i. .1 

~tion which would be just north 

~levard and if one were to use the equal 
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distance principle there would possibly be 1 a 

diagonal or some other measurement that would make 

it difficult t o stake out. 

Q What about the thi~d area? 

A Okay. \·le are j ust getting inside the town of 

Brandon now. 

Q Let me hold this up so that everyone can see. Is 

A 

this the one you ~anted? 

Pirst is the exhibit I referred to before, SF-5-E 

and here is SF- 5-F which both were submitted. Anyw~, 

this one --- this one was submi.tted by Northern 

States Pcwer showing their distribution in the City 

of Brandon as of t1arch 21, 1975 ,and this shows the 

Sioux Valley l ines \-11 thin the City of Brandon • 

Q \tJhen you say this , would you r e fer to the number. 

A Excuse me, SF- 5- E \'lhich shows the city or the Sioux 

Valley Empire Electric distribiution lines within 

the City of Brandon. Now, in taking this I didn't 

have time to transfer all of the lines from one map 
• 

to another map, and the lines were pretty clear 

cut. They weren't entangled. There happ~ns to be 

a schoo l yard in here which Sioux Valley --- I mean 

Northern States Power serves and all of this area 

· in here which would be this area right here is 

s erved by Northern States Po\•rer . Then we go up her~ 
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·whi ch is kno\'rn as th• terrace.· area, the northern 

part of that. That is all served by Sioux Valley 

Empire. There are three houses on the south here, 

four houses in this area here that are served by 

NSP . Okay. This is the schoolhouse which was 

served previously by Sioux Va~ley Empire Electric, 

and this is the Fleetwood Edition which is also 

served by Sioux Valley Empire Electric, and this 

area right here which is blank is entirely served 

by Northern States Power. Also there is a mistake 

on this map . lJSP serves seven houses on the les t 

sidf? of Fourth --- is it Fourth. Avenue? Yeah, 

Fourth Avenue and two houses --- or excuse me, 

nine houses altogether in this area which I original y 

had given to Sioux Valley Electric and that actual y 

should be Northern States territory, Northern State 

Power territory there. That was a mistake.. That w 

an error i n the drafting . Also over here Sioux 

Valley Empire comes in and serves two or three 

houses along the highway. This line is complete to 

the propert y line behind the houses that are served 

by NSP . NSP does serve four houses on the north 

~ ide of Dogwood St r eet, and they also serve on the 

south si~e of Dogwood Street. Up here on the north 

side of lfolly Boulevard and where Church Hill Drive s 

COURT REPORTING Ofl'FICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 90U1H DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 



1 

2 
• 

4 

5 

' 
7 

• 
9 

10 

11 

12 

11 

. - 14 

15 

1• 

17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

Z2 

ll 

-.. 24 

25 ,. 

• 

. . 

at , that is \'There ~e church is at and the Staff 

found out there was no Church Hill Drive there at 

that time, and would recommend that that plat be 

given to Sioux Valley Electric which does serve 

that. Then going up the property boundary line 

between the t\·10 f amilies I described before which 

were ~etween Nelson and Fred Strub • 

Q Is tl1ere any other exh1Ait which you have used in-
t 

... . I, J 

s ide the City of Brandon? 

A There is one more when we get to the eastern edge 

of Brandon. There is Exhibit 5-G and Exhibit 5-F 

which shows Northern St a.tes Power's line coming into 

the Ci t~l of Brandon. ~:r,fortunately the maps that 
~ were sent di d not reflect quite accurately how this 

line actually entered the land. It entered 100 fee: 

north of Cedar, the line here and goes right next 

to these lines on the southern :oorder and then goes 

down the section line like these down past Hi ghway 

16. And this the Commission, after going out and 

looking at Brandon, it wasn't feasible to s ee how 

a corridor could have been put in here that would 

be easily delineate d , so Staff recommends instead a 

line j ust goine straight over to this line and then 

straight north along the line there, and then comin ~ 

up against the Brandon park edition. This is the 
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were ~etween Nelson and Fred Strub • 

Is tl1ere any other exhl~it which you have used in
t 

.... &..... • .J 

side the City of Brandon? 

'rhere is one more when we ~et to the eastern edge 

of Brandon. There is Exhibit 5-G and Exhibit 5-F 

which shows Northern States Power's line coming int 

the City of Brandon. \ i:-,rortunately the maps that 
~ were sent did not reflect quite accurately how this 

line actually entered the land. It entered 100 fee 

north of Cedart the line here and goes right next 

to these lines on the southern ·oorder and then goes 

rtown the section line like these down past Highway 

16 . And this the Commission, after going o.ut and 

looking at Brandon, it wasn't feasible to see how 

a corridor could have been put in here that would 

be easily delineated, so Staff recommends instead a 

line just goine straight over to this line and then 

straight north along the line there, and then comfn 

up against the Brandon park edition. This is the 
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scale t)lan. Al s o t he southern border here, the re i: 

a n ew road t h at has r~en put in that isn't reflectel 
"-..~ 

and t he Staff would recommend that the road be the 

boundary , t he cente r line of the road be the bounda~y. 

Sioux Va l l ey does have a line t :hat runs along Hi ghw lY 

16 and t 11i s is apo roximate l y --- would be the cente ~. 

Anything els e as t o the City of Brandon? 

I n deciding t his t here were places where transmissi ~n 

or distribut ion l ines did run through other people ' ~ 

t e rri t ory anrt t hey were --- they do not serve any

body in t hat a r ea , so t he Commission Staff did not 

use those or di d not use them in determination of 

territories, and this point here \'There the school 

is completely on this property and the school is 

comolet ely up here, we have Sioux Valley up here 

• 

above. Also \•te have l'TSP running straight through 

this area here. Those are 1 2 .5 kY line and it wouli 

have been diff i cul t to just split up the school or 

something of that nature, service t o that school. 

\fuat about --- anything else in t he City of Brandon) 

IIJo. 

What a b out t h e t h ird area that you mentioned? 

The third area which was brought to this Commission's 

attention and it' s un der docket No. F-3066 involv~s 

Country Gable Estates. Okay . This area again is 
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t he south half of se ction 32 and the south half of 

section 33 , ~ownship 1 02 and section 4 and 5 , 
, 

7owns h1p 10 1 north, range --- all tho~e are in 
1\ 

ranp;e 4 8 . As was previously pr·esentE#'d to the 
I 

Com.mission here, this is a map that t s included wit 

t his docket 3066 . Yo u can see the lines are in red 

t hat are Sioux Va l ley' s . This is the area in 

question and the green lines running through here 1 

.Iorthern States Por11er' s li11e. The line as presente 

in the testimony is a 69 k v line until i.t enters 

thP Ci ty of Brandon and to a ooint over here in 

section 31. On both ends of that it is 12.5 kv 

line. 

.J t hey 
'llt\9 " 

Anyway , in the Commis.sion 's decision on this 
I 

made t he de cision that 69 kv line built for 
"" 

• 
that is what the line should be considered as law, 

and therefore the Staff also took that consideratio 

and did not us e that line in determination of 

territory, and s ince it didn't use that line Sioux 

Valley Empire Electric is completely --- surrounds 

the area and there is no other Northern States 

Power lines within that area. That area would be 

t h 0 Sta~~ l:ould !')rooose to give that territory t o 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric. 

- -

And are you asking the Connn1ss1on to just take noti e 

of your entire docket rather than offer it as an 
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exhibit? 

Yes. 

Okay. Are there any other exhibits which deal with 

Minnehaha County? 

Yes. Not\' , ~etting back to the people that were in 

agr %.:rnent or the agreements within the county, firs 

of all the agreement which I marked SF- 5-A which is 

between --- an agreement between Sioux Valley Empir 

Electric Ass~ciation and the City of Valley Springs 

Also there is an agreement between Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association and Lincoln-Union 

Flectric. 

What number is that or ---

That is Exhibit SF-5-B. 

Any others in ~lnnehaha County, any other agreement 
. 

Not to my knowledge. Also I would like to point ou 

one thing, the City of Sioux Falls is .1 ust a b lock 

with gtj( 
map. That 

dia~onal lines that are reflected on this 

is just to show that there is a city ~~d 

municipality. It doesn't represent any territories 

or any b ounda~ies between NSP and Sioux Valley ---

or Sioux Falls, excuse me, municipal electric. 

And that is drawn .Just as the city limits which that 

m~~ doesn't apply to at this time, for this hearing 

ot involved with it? 
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~his is just a souare repres~nting i t . 

All right. /\.nything else? lfuat utilities are 

affecte d in f\i innehaha County? 

28 

~he aff~cted uti l ities are Sioux Valley Electric 

Association, I nt ercounty Electric, Linco1.n-Union 

Electric, the City of Valley Springs Electric, 

Northern States Powe~McCook Electric and then 

Sioux Falls Municipal will be taken· care of this 
• 

evening . 

Do you have an.ything else on r~innehaha County? 

No. 

What is Exhibit 6? 

Exhibit 6 is Moody County. 

And what util ities are affected in Mood.y County? 

Ot ter Tail, the City of Colman, the City of 

Flandre,au, Sioux Valley Empire Electric and Northe 

States Po111er. 

And what is F.xhibit 6? 

Exhibit 6 is Moody County. 

And are there any attachments to that or exhibits 

to that? 

Exhibit 6- A s hows thP City of Colman territory. I t s 

a signed agree ;nent between Otte.r Tail and t he City f 

Colman, but it also reflects very closely the agree 

ment between Colman and Sioux Valley Empire Electri . 

COURT AEPORTtNG OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOUlH DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA !57102 



• 

• • 

-. 

•• 

• -. 

, 

1 

2 

I 

4 

5 

' 
7 

I 

9 

10 

11 

12 

11 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

21 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

29 

Do you have any sigr1ed agreement that you used in 

making this man? 

Yes . ~here i s an agreP.ment between Sioux Valley 

Empire Elect r ic Association and the City of Colman 

which gives a fair and accurate description of the 

boundary lines. 

And what have you lettered that or numbered that? 

That is SF- 6- B . And SF-6-C is Sioux Valley Electric 

Association and the City of Flandreau .. 

Do you have any other materials? Everything you 

arrived at in Moody County was by agreement of 

utilities and you have just drafted their agreementf 

onto the map , is that correct? 

That is correct. But then a~ain here we have --

we have not received t he signed agreement between 

Otter Tail and Sioux Valley, but I understand they 

are in a~reement and I would like to have that 

entered into the record a& soon as the Commission 

Staff has it. 

t~ ll right. What is SF-7? 

SF-7 is Unicn County . 

Q ~~at utilities are involved in Union County? 

A Iowa Publ ic Servi ce , the Cities of J-Iaywarden, Iowa, 

Elk Point and Beres ford ; Union Electric, T.1incoln

Union and Clay-Union Electric. 

' • 4 . 

t 
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And have you used any additional --- have you had 

any agr eements in Union County first of all? 

Yes, they are --- t hey are all in agreement. 

And do you have any exhibits or attachments which 

reflect t hose agreements? 

Exhib it s~-7-A which is a map of Beresford, South 

Dakota, shows the boundary lines around Beresford 

and also electric lines down the map is the agreeme t 

bet\'reen Beres fo r d r.1unicipal and Lincoln-Union, 

Beres f ord and Cl ay- Union , and an agreement by Iowa 

.Publ i c Service in the town of Beresford not signed 

by I owa Public Service, and I belie~e I called 

Beresford, talked to1he city auditor and they said 

that ~ras an oversip;ht, that it should have been 

signed also. 
c. \ 4,) 

All right. Anything else you used to prepare your 

territorial rnaps, Exhibit SF-7? 

Exhitiit SF-7-B is a map submitted from the City of 

Elk Point delineating their boundary around the 

City of El k Point, and also there is Exhibit SF-7-C 

which shows the town of Alcester, South Dakota, and 

1 t shol-rs the boundar~' delineations between Iowa 

Publi c Service and Li ncoln-Union within that city . 

The written agreements --- first of all, SF-7-D is 

a --- is an elect ric delineation board agreement 
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between I owa Publ i c Serv!~e and Lincoln-Union Elect ic 

and this deals soecifically again with the City of 

Alces ter. Seven-E is an agreement or a delineation 

o f territories , excuse me, between Union County and 

Clay- Uni on. And Exhibit SF-7-F is a delineation of 

the territories --- or a siv.ned a greement, excuse 

me, between IPS and Union Electric. And 7-G is a 

delineation of territory within Lincoln-Union and 

Clay- Union within Union County, Lincoln-Union and 

Haywarden, Iowa, Lincoln-Union and Union County wit in 

the County of Union or Union County, Lincoln-Union 

A.nd the City of Beresford and Iowa Public Service 

and Li ncoln-Union Electric Cooperative. 

O Anything else on Union County? 

A That is all I have at this time. 

Are there any other matters that you wish to bring 

to t he Col1ll!lission's attention concerning any of 

these maps or any of these ar~as at this time? 

A ti-Jell, the fact that f"l innehaha Cou.nty there were 

many ways to draw the area of Brandon, and this wa 

just one proposal. Lt definitely isn't the only 

one that can be drawn. I wanted to point out one 

fact, that people who are in disagreement have unti 

the 30th of J une to come to an agreement and submit 

it to the Commission. 
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~R . MEIERHENRY: At this time, Mr. 

Commissioner, I would propose that \-re take a short 

recess and immediately after the recess I will 

propose ~o an~wer all of these exhibits which there 

will be no cross-examination on --- or no objection 

to and at that time there will be cross-examination 

as to any of the exhibits which anybody has of fl!r • 

nunderson, and when that cross-examination is throu h 

the part i es or anyone can then offer testimony. 

I \-Jill poin c out at this tirne t-1e would like everyon 

to know t hat they are certainly welcome to come up 

and look at these exhibits. That is part of the 

r eason for the recess and ask any questions of Mr. 

Gunderson off the record . 

CHP.I Rr·1A.J WEILAND: \ve are off the 

record. 

(Recess) 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: 

-. 
' \ .: 

i:Je are back on 

t~~ re 1:Qrd now. Mar k , do you want to continue? 

!1~ . MEIERHENRY : Yes. At this time 

r n r opose to offer the exhibits, all exhibits which 

will be offered . I would like the· Commission to 

accept t hem, the maps subject as follows: that the 

wi·itten agreements will at all times control any 

discrepancy bet ween the written agree.ments and the 
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maps as drawn, t he written agreements will control 

in the future . And with that basis we would offer 

Brookings County --- pardon me. I s the.re a correct .. on 

on this map, Mr, Gunderson? 

Yes, there i s . I n section 15 in range 47 west, 

in Township 11 2 north on the north shore of Lake 

IIendricks ·which is H-D Electric and Otter Tail, the 

Staff omitted putting in a very little section of 

Otter Tail which served some taverns up on the nort 1 

shore. That was submitted in both --- by both side> 

and they both signed maps. 

And will you change Exhibit 1 to reflect that? 

(Witness complies) 

MR . MEIERHENRY: Subject to any 

objections or corrections from anyone present we 

will offer Staff Exhibit SF-1-A, B, C, D and E. Ther~ 

are no corrections. 

A VOI CE: I would like to ask --- I 

was wondering if the City of Brookings, and that 

little map t hat we have got certainly is not detail~d, 

if we could submit the detailed map which I believe 

were in your hands as a part of the agreement that 

we have with Sioux Valley. I believe that we 

checked and they coincide perfectly with the agree-

ment . 
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~R . GLOVER : Sioux Valley would 

concur in that request, that the detailed map 

supplied by the City and Sioux Valley concerning ou~ 

boundaries be admitted as evidence ahd accepted as 

the map outlining the territories, and they are 

in conformity with the written agreement also. 

MR . MEI ERHENRY: I certainly have 

nc '.)b j ections. 

CilAI RMAN WEILAND: Very well. That 

will be received then. 

MR. GUNDERSON : That was all or 'the 

maps. 

A VOICE: There are some that are 

rather a mix-up. They are very detailed and I thin:: 

that their engineers and ours worked them out prett;• 

r;ood. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: The additional map, 

which have been requested to be offered are E throu1 :h 

F through J . We would offer those as well. 

CHAIRMAN \fil ILAND: Hearing no 

ob ection they Wil l be received. 

r·~R . r1EIERHENRY : At this time we 

would offer --- firs t of all, are there any correct: ons 

:o deal with the man which.':!B marked SF-2 for Clay 

County? Larry, you have --- Mr. Gunderson, do you 
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have any corre ct i ons? 

.~r. Gun·derson: .~ o. 

r"1R . f1EIERHENRY : Subj ect to any 

correcti ons or addit i ons we will offer SF-2- A, B 

and ,, dealing with Clay County, South Dakota. 

C"; H.L\ IRMA.! \•,'EILA JD : Any obj ections? 

Hearing none t hey wi l l be received. 

f•1R . ME I ERHENRY: · At this time we 

\'1111 offer --- r~r. Gunderson, do you have any 

correction s t hat have been pointed out to you durin ~ 

the br~ak as t o Exhibit 3 wh ich is Lake County? 

\1R . OUIJDERSON : tlo other ones other 

than the ones I h ave mentioned previously. 

r-1R. MEI ERHENRY: Subj ect to any 

obj ections, additions or corre ctio.ns we will o ffer 

SF- 3- A, B, C, D and E. 

MR . PIERSOL: With regard --- excus~ 

me, go ahead . 

~R . GLOVER : I would j ust like to 

make a comment concerning all of these offerings. 

Sioux Valley has no obj ection to the o f ferings of 

the maps wi th t he understand.ing , as you stated, tha· ~ 

I know \'Te have h ad our e xaminers and there are .some 

corrections that don't conform to our wr1 tten a gree· 

ments with a ffect ed utilities that we have entered 
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into agreements with, and we would not object to 

their being admitted as long as you understand that 

the written agr eements t hat we have written will be 

the gu i ding fa ct or and will override written maps 

and also we wil l be happy to write to the Conunission 

and point out tl'1e error t hat we have noted in the 

maps t hat we have examined and that you have submitt d 

to us. t·Te don 't \'1ant to be bound, in other words, 

by not ob jecting to a map that is obviously in error 

and then ---

CfIJ\ IRf'ilA}J \\fR ILAl'ID: The written 

agreements prevail. 

MR . GLOVER: All right. That's fine 

M~ . 1E IERHE1TRY: I would just like t 

point out for t he Commission, perhaps the Commission 

i s a'\fare , t hat lr. Gunder son has had to prepare maps 

f or the entire state in a short period of time, and 

with all the corrections that have been made between 

these companies throughout this state, these maps 

are done as best we can at this time, and it is the 

intent to make them conform to any written agreement • 

MR . PI ERSOL : May I say one thing w1 h 

regard to Lake County . I am Larry Pierso 1. I am ar1 

attorney for Northern States Power Company. I n. your 

testimony , Mr. Gunderson, there was one change , 
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ever ybody had one quarter section, one hal f mi l e or 

one mi l e too low in Lake County. 

MR . GUNDE~SON : That is correct. 

1R . PIERSOL : Then are you actually 

showing t hat as changed now on t he map as you are 

offering it or how are you going to offe~ it? 

MR . GUNDERSON : I would make the 

correction bef ore t he Commission finalized it . 

MR . PIERSOL : All right. But you d• 

make a comment on 'that as a result in your testi-mony•. 

MR . GUNDERSON : That is correct. 

Woul d you like me to do it right now? 
' 

MR . PIERSOL: Well , I think it woul< 

be preferabl e . 

MR . GUNDERSON: Okay . Certainly I 

wi l l . 

rlfR . r.1EIERHENRY: Mr. Gunderson: to 

show the correction ---
MR. PIERSOL: We would have no 

objection then t o t he of fer of Lake County ma p . 

MR . MEIERHENRY: May the record sho1 

t hat Mr. Gunder s on used some kind of a white materii 1 

to wipe out the are a , I don't know what 1 t ~ called. 

Three --- t hen 3A through F we will reoffer with th4 

correction havi ng ~een made. 
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GHA IRMAN WEILAND : Hearing no 

objection they wiJl be received. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: At this time we 

will offer - - - are there any corrections that you 

have become aware of on SF-4, Mr. Gunderson, during 

the recess whi ch deals with Lincoln County? 

MR . GUNDERSON: None other than the 

one that was mentioned to me previously. 

Mn . MEIERHENRY: A 11 right . i I~s 

that correction been made? 

MR . GUNDERSON: No, it has not 

at this time. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: Could you make it 

on the map at this time~ 

MR . GUNDERSON: Certainly. 

r-1R . ME IERHENRY: And you are g'oing 

to T'lake it at t his time? 

MR. GUNDERSON: Ri ght. 

MR . MEI ERHENRY: Are there any 

other additions or corrections to SF-4? 

MR . GUNDERSON: I see none. 

·1R . T'1E IERHENRY : Mr. Commissioner , 

I would offer SF- ~ A, B, c . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: 

Hearing none they will be received. 
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MR . ~1E IERHENRY : Mr. Gunderson, 

during t he recess have you noted or have any correc 

tions that you are aware of been pointed out in the 

Moody County map noted as SF- 6? 

MR . GUNDERSON: No. 

MR . MEI ERHENRY : At this time we wi l 

off er SF- 6- A, B, C subj ect to any additions, correc 

tions or comments dea n~ith Moody County • 
~ 

'. . 
CHA I Rt· / 1LAND : Any objection? 

IIearing none t hey will be received. 

l\1R . MEI ERHENRY: As to Union County 

\'lhich i s marked SF- 7 , have you noted any additions 

durin~ the recess , Mr. Gunderson, or corrections? 

MR . GUNDERSON: No. Except that 

I did chan~e the scale in the Alcester map to refle 

remember, i t was reduced. The original map was 

reduced . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: Subj ect to any 

additions, corrections or ob j ections we will offer 

SF-7 which i s Union County, South Dakota. 

CHA I RMAN WEI LAND : Any obj ections? . 

MR . CRAWFORD: We have no obj e ct1dn 

\'le have .one correction that will have to be made 

on the side boundary of the map of the City of 

Beres f ord . Je ha~e agreed with Staff that we will 
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submit that in writing to the Commission prior to-·-

CHA I RMAN WEILAND: Very well. Any 

of the agreements that are in writin~ , the wr1t1n~ 

prevails over the map, the written agreement. 

r.1s . SULLIVAN: Margaret Sullivan. 

As to Union County we would have three corrections 

for that particular area. 

CHAIRMAN 1t1EILAND : \'1111 you bring 

t hem f orward, please. 

MS . SULLI VAN: As to Exhibit SF-7-C 

which is a map of Alcester, the map of Alcester shot ld 

also reflect the service boundary between Iowa 

Public Service Company and Lincoln-Union Rurai 

Electric Company in the northeastern corner. This 

is already mentioned in the service contract betweei 

these parties unde r bi~ spring and north, item 14 

and 15 , and it could be drawn in aa shown on ---

r~R . CHA WFORD: 'l'his is part of the 

riescription that ,.,as submitted, the detailed de-

•>cription as she says. 

MS . SULLIVAN: While 1r. Gunderson 

is dr awing that in, we would also like to request 

that the feet shown on the map, underneath be 

written in. As it is the map is already admitted 

not to scale, and inserting the feet might further 
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clarify the map . This request would go to the servi e 

boundary on the northeast and also in the southern 

part of Alcester. 

MR . GUNDERSON: Qn the Alcester map 

one inch equals 1 50 feet. 

MR . MEIERJiENRY: Are there any other 

corrections? 

i1S . SULLIVAN : I guess there is one 

more correction. ~he west side or the Hudson area 

on the map the Commission has drawn does not depict 

correctly the servi !e area bvundary. 

MR . GUNr ERSO~ : It should be 

addit ional. 

4S . SULLIVAN: This appears on the 

fifth nage of the service area agreement between 

Lincoln-Union Rural Electric Cooperative and Iowa 

Public Service Company, and it results in Iowa Publ1 
• 

Service Company receiving another one half mile to 

the north inthe 16th section, Township 95 and rattge 

28 west. I have no further questions to make at 

this time 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Have those correc ions 

been made, Larry? 

MR. GUNDERSON : Yes, those correct! s 

have been made. 
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CHAIRMAN W ILAND: They were made? 

~R . GUNDERSON: Yes, they were. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: They are agreed 

to by both parties? 

MR. GUNDERSON : Yes. 

MS . SULLIVAN: Yes, the service 

area agreement was not changed. The corrections 

noted were only for the pu!'pose of making correct! s 

on the map submitted by Staff. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Tharkyou very mu • 

MR. i'-1EIERrIENRY: \qi th those correct ns 

and if there are no others, we offer Exhibits 7-A, 

B, c , D, E, F and G • 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Any objections? 

Hearinp; none they will be rece~.ved. 

f11R . ~1EIERIIENRY: At this time also 

for purpose of allov1ing any persons who are interest" d 

in Minnehaha County, we will offer SF-5-A through E. 

MR . PIERSOL: \'1e do have a couple, 

I believe actually five items with regard to Minnehah 

County . First of all, the area between Jlighway 38 an 

129 is actually --- I believe a portion of that shcu d 

be Sioux Valley' s, unless of course the Staff makes 

a contrary recommendation. All I am pointing out is 

the difference in the map. We would be happy to 
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accept the map . 

MR. GU NDERSON: The intent of the 

map was to dr a111 the maps in accordance with the 

agreements. 

MR. PIERSOL: There is no written 

agreement I be l ieve with --- excuse me there. The 

written agreement then controls and that should be 

Sioux Vallej' 's area. Do you wish to see the map? 

CHAIRMA1'I WEILAND: Can you do the 

corrections now? 

r~R . GLOVER: We mi ght run into some 

more. I would like to enter an objection, not an 

obj ection but I would admit to 1he map insofar as 

they are consis tent with our written agreement, and 

I understand that t he maps .are being offered solely 

as evidence to be considered by the Commission anywa 
9 

and I believe our written agreement was one of the 

exhibits t hat was offe r ed along with the maps, so 

that 111e consider ourse 1 ves in accordance with NSP . 
·~ 

As far as the wr itten agreement is ~~ncerned and 

as far as t he maps that do not conf orm to the writte 

agreements, we as k t hat those be amended, and it's 

our understanding that the engineer that was draftin 

these maps , I know he 111as under a time factor and he 

was attempting to draft t hem in conformity wit h the 
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written agreement, so I have no ob j e ction to them 

being admitted as long as we understand that the 

written agr eement will be the binding ---

CHl\IRr~AN WEILAND: Very well. 

MR . PIERSOL : Subject to our provid n~ 

the five except ions in writing then and subject to 

the furt her e xception, of course, that we are not, 

as the Commission understands, acquiescing to set 

recomm.endations \'Ti th regard to Minnehaha r "unty as 
•• 

they are being offered merely for the purpose of 

putting t he Staff 's recommendations before the 

Commission. 
' r 

MR . f\~EIERHENRY : That is right. 

These maps are not intended to be the final maps 

which will be issued after the Commission decision. · 

~his is evidence f or the Commission to make those 

maps, t o make that determination. 

MR. PIERSOL : I take it then t he 

di s agreement between Staff, Sioux Valley Electric, 

Northern States Power Company, that the corrections 

mentioned which are a matter of written agreement 

can b 0 furnished to the Staff at a later time and w 

can work out putting those five in that ag~eement • 

MR . MEIERHENRY : I have no ob j ectio s. 

r.p1 . GIJOVER : That is fine • 

COURT REPORTING OP'FICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOUlH DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH D·AKOTA !57t02 



• 1 

2 
• 

4 

s 

' , 
• I 

9 
. . 

.. 10 

11 

12 
... 

II 

•• 14 

IS 
• 

I' 

11 

II 

19 

20 

21 

22 

21 

' · 24 

25 
--

45 

MR . T"1EI ER11ENRY : At this time we w:i:.1 

t hen r eoffer t hese with the intent of allowi·ng any 

cross-examination of r~r. Gunderson after that. 

CHA IRMAN WEILAND : Objections? 

~-1R .. 1EI ERHENRY: Other than those 

made prior. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Now, this is on 
,, 

the three areas? 

~~R . t•lEI ERHENRY: These are just on 

the exhibits. Then we will, I presume, get to that 

f'1r. Gomrnissioner. Th is is j ust as to Exhibit 5A th) ~ough 

E .. . 
C!J:IAifif\lAN vTEILAND : Oka y . Any 

ob jections on Exh i bit 5A through E? 

1R . PIERSOL: None other than state.c . 

CilAIR~1AN \'1EILAND : They will be 

re cei V l 1 . ' I earing no obj ection except those stated 

by Mr. Piersol, they will be received . 

t·1R . ~1EIERHENRY: I have no further 

questions of Mr. Gunderson. 

I"1R . GLO\TER: Are those maps that 

\"/ere 1-ntroduced t oday, were those the maps of the 

Rrandon area also? 

r~R . GUJ\TDERSON : Yes, Peterson Estate ls. 

f·1R . GLOVER: C is Peterson Estates? 
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1R . GlJNDERSON: Yes, and E is. 

F. is Sioux Valley's map of Brandon \'rhich the Staff 

did dra\11 the proposed territories on, and D is the 

map submitted by Sioux Valley. 

(Off the record discussion. ) 

~~R . r1EIERrIENRY: I ~ there any cross 

examination of 1'4r. Gunderson about this matter? 

MR . PIERSOL: Yes. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: Mr. Piersol. 

MR . PIERSOL: Can I come up and 

use that table as a counsel table? 

MR. MEIERHENRY: Fine. 

EXAMINATION BY MR . PIERSOL : 

Q Mr • . ~nderson , f irst of all with regard to· what I 

will call the \-Jade Peterson area, you have it clear 

on the record, would you point out to me the exh1b 1 

number that you relied upon in part in making your 
? 

decision in regard to the Wade Peterson area? 

A I u5ed Exhibits Sioux Falls 5 --- SF-5-C which was 

a map submitted by Sioux Valley Empire Electric 

which showed their l ines as of March 21:., and also 

had the NSP lines. i'·JSP are square, Sioux Vall.ey ar 

round. 

Q The area shown on Exhibit 5, SF-5-C is drawn on witli 

red diagonal lines is what !s commonly re f erred t o a·1 
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the Wade Peterson area? 

That is correct. 

And would yourfindings that the map is submitted 

by Sioux Vall ey s upport your determination t hat on 

the eoual distance concept the Wade Peterson area 

should be awarded to Northern States Power Company, 

is that correct, Mr. Gunderson? 

That is correct. 

That was · 11kew~se supported by the map which was 

submitted by Nortl1ern States Power Company, is that 

correct? 

There was a map, yes , though the map supplied by th 

Northern States Power Company did not show the 

southern most service. 

Very well. 

That also cid come into consideration. 

And that was map --- what was the exhibit number fo 

the NSP map? 

The tJSP map was not presented as an exhibit. If 

you \'IOuld like that done I do have it here wi·~ n me. 

That is • all right. Then with regard to~e c.~ty of 

13ran.1on , am I correct in stating that SF--- t) · ~ , that 

exhibit was the Sioux Val l ey drawins of it~ line in 

Brandon as of March, 075? 

~ s f ar as i t goes between Holly Boulevard and Aspen 
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Boulevard. 

vlhat is the exhibit number on which you demonstrate 

your Staff r ecommendations with regard to the City 

of Brandon? 

That would be SF- 5- E --- 5- F which would be the line 

submitted by HSP and the Gity of Brandon, and also 

on the eastern edge it wo~ld be G and H, G being 

submitted by Sioux Valley and H being submitted by 

Northern States Power. 

Now, during your testimony you indicated I belie\~ 

with regard to Exhibit SF- 5- E that over what I will 

call Colburg 's Edition there were I believe nine 

residences that should have been reflected as bei ng 

NSP served, is that right? 

That i s correct. I started to make that e·orre1:tion . . 

I was interrupted. 

Don't let me interrupt you now. Go aw'lead and ,"!Oro t'le e 

that. 

(Witness complies) 

You are now making that correction to Exhibit SF-5-E 

that co·rrect? 

correct . 

r1n • GLOVER : Would you mark the 

corrections so that it can be identified as being 

made upon t his exhibi t ? Just make a notation by it 
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so we can determine that. 

MR. GUNDERSON: A star? 

MRft GLOVER: Yes, that's fine. 

I \-lill mark an asterisk at the southern point. 

And so that it' s clear on the record, is it the area 

which is lying to the east of the land that you have 

now drawn in ~o lb ur~ 's Edition on Exhibit SF-5-E that 

is the edition? 

That 1s correct . I have so marked that w1 th NSP . 

And that became a staff recommendation in addition to 

that that was indicated being submitted by NSF, is 

that correct? 

That is correct. As I mentioned before that was .a 

mistake bY the Staff. 

A 11 right. Thank you, Mr. Gunderson. Now, let~ mov1? 

on to the utility line which Northern States Power 

Comoany has i41hich r uns just to the north of the 

Country Gable Estates. I think that has been indic~t d 

son1e time to be an area of dispute. What exhibit 

amen~ the Rroup of exhibits numbered 5 with subnu ~ e 

clearly shows that line? 

· There is no --- there has been no exhibit offered t h 

ShO\'IS Clearly that line though ! do have one here th 

I could offer. It doesn't show that line on --- that 

is in ~uestion. It's not on ---
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Do you have an exhibit there that would show it? 

This is inside the docket. This is one that fairly 

accurately reflects it. 

MR . GI,OVER: If eounsel would appro e 
. 

I would ~tipulate that the docket F- 3D66 may be 
- --< .... ..,.:- . 

considered by this Commission at ~ · hearing, all 

of the docl<:et and testimony including the map and 

the exhib its included in them • 

MR. PIERSOL: Very well, It's 

stipulat 1ed by and between the counsel for Northern 

States Po\frer Corr1p a:iy and counsel for Sioux VaJ'. ley 

Empire Electric Association I tl1ink that all 

offered by both parties i o docket No. F-3066 

as all exhibits received . dence in this Ct.!.Se 

may become a part of the full transcript in tt.1ls 

hearing today as fully as if such witnesses · ·'·' ·e 

recalled and testified and if such exhibits we ,~··e 

so entered into evidence. So stipulated. 

.1R . GLOVER: So stipulated . 

MR . PIERSOL: · Is that received then? 

CiIAiftMAN ' 4TEILAND: That is received. 

\
1.'hat was t hat docket No. again? 

MR. PIERSOL : 3066 . 

CHAIRMA~J WEILAND: Let the record 

show t hat the testimony and do~ket 3066 be moved in o 
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the docket F- 3106 . 

Now, f1lr. Gunderson, I believe in your --- I believe 

in your earlier testimony when ~1r. Meierhenry was 

questioning you you indicated that a portion of tha~ 

line which r uns j ust to the north of Country Gable 

Estates was not taken into account by you for 

materiality purposes due to the order which was 

entered by the Public Utilities Commission in that 

docket No. 3066 , is that correct? 

That i s correct. 

And you , of course, as I believe you testified 

earlier, you felt that you were bound by the Public 

Utilities Commission's decision and that docket No. 

3066 , is that correct? 

That is correct. 

And as a resul t of that decision then you gave no 

consideration to the line which is shown in green 0·1 

exhibi~s --- strike the question. Mr. Gunderson, 

it would be your testimony that you disregarded all 

of t he line tha s sho\'rn in red 0 11 Exhibl ts C- 2 fr >m 

docket F- 3066? You disregarded alJ of that line 

so mar ked in that Exhibit C- 2 for purposes of 

materiality determination and the recommendations 

made by the Staff here today, is that correct? 

'I1hat is correct . 
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It is ~' ".:'!tr contemplation ~.n making the recommendati n 

that you have made today, Mr. Gunderson, that the 

various utilit i es involved will keep the locations 

des i gnated in the various exhibits including Exhibi 

No. 5 and all of its subparts depicted, whatever 

change in customers there . may ~be to the locations 

shown on those exhi bits? 

A That is correct except there is one exception that 

I am not sure of at this time. It was found this 

morning , and I do not lmow ~rhat point in time that 

was initial ly brought to s ervice, and that is a 

body s hop on the west end of --- or excuse me, on 

the east sirle of Brandon which is served on Exhibit 

5- G which come s off the point of one of Sioux Valle 's 

poles in t his area here and serves it over t his ---

1SP lines run here, serves it out in this area whic. 

is no ~th of the street which the Staff recommended 

it b~. 

Q So then. int order to summarize your testimony for 

the record, Larry, would it be that in Exhibit 5-F, 

SF- 5- G --- strike that. Would it be your testimony 

then, Mr. Gunderson, ref erring to Exhibit SF-5- G, 

that 1t comes to your a ttention that there is a bod 

shoo within the area which the Staff has recommende 

that dSP serve, and that that body s hop is one that 
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you don't know when Sioux Valley started serving , 

is that a fair statement? 

f·1y recommendation would be that when it changes 

ownershi p that service change if' it was served --

if t he service was initiated after March 21 . 

Are you saying and I would assume that would be 

case the maps do not reflect it. So that I under-

stand. your recommendation, are you saying that if 

the shop) body shop in question in Brandon started 

to be served by Sioux Valley Empire Electric after 

March 21, 197.5, t hat despite the fact that it's in 

an area that 1 ~ t o be served by NSP , that Sioux 

Valley be allo1,1ed to obtain the service until the 

ownership chan~es for the body shop and then Northern 

States Power cot1~c.1 start to serve? 

That would be cr·~rect. 

That is your recommendation? 

Yes. 

Upon what do you base that recommendation? 

Well, on the fact that the service is already there 

and they are cust omers of it and it would seem to 

be a '"ay to have the service changed over with out 

any disruption to the client. 

Going back to the question which brought this one 

incident to your mind, with t~e exception of this on~ 
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incident with regard to the body shop in Brandon, 

with that exception and further with the large load 

exception which is in SDCL 49-43A, with those two 

exceptions was it your contemplation in making those 

recommendations that each utility would keep the 

locations you have indicated that they should serve 

despite any change in customers that might subsequen ly 

come about at these locations? 

Yes. 

~1R . PIL:;RSOL: Thank you. I have 

no further questions at this time. 

MR. GLOVER: I do have some 

questions. 

EXAMINATION BY MR . GLOVER: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Larry, I 'm going to talk to you first about this 

recommendation on the Wade Peterson Edition. I 

. . , - ~ve you testified that the evidence that you had 

was that Mr. Peterson was not being served by Sioux 

Valley prior to July 1, 1976 , the date the law went 

into effect, is that correct? 

The docket shows ---

Or ' 75 . 

The docket shows in t he initial cvmplaint that the 

s~rvice \'1as put in approximately the 30th of June 

followin g a letter from Mr. Smith here stating that 
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they had found out that the service had not actually 

been connected and service rendered to that customer 

until after July l, 1975. 

Would it affect your recommendation if you were to 

determine if the service had in fact been installed 

prior to the 1st of July? 

I doubt it would. 

You doubt that it would? 

It wouldn't • 

All right. Now, it's my understanding, of course, 

that Mr. --- this obviously was not a line that was 

in existence on March 21, 1975, is that correct? 

That is correct. 

All right. So that wouldn't be used for drawing 

equidiatance ---
MR. PIERSOL: Are you referring 

to Sioux Valley Empire Electric plant? 

Yes. 

The Wade Peterson Edition. 

That is correct. 

And that after J uly 1, 1975, the date the law went 

into effect, is that correct? 

That 1s correct • 

So that prior to this time we may assume, may we 

not, it ~as consumer's choice in rural areas? 
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MR . PIERSOL: Objection. I think the 

question calls for a legal conclusion on the part 

of the \'11 tness and fvlr. Gunderson is an engineer, 

but not a lawyer and that is a legal conclusion 

made by the Commission. 

MR . GLOVER: 'rhe question is going 

to the basis upon \'lhich he has based his recormnenda 

tion, so I think it is fair to determine whether 

or not he had knowledge of that fact when he made 

his recommendation. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Staff. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: I think the questicn 

is proper. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: You may answer if 

you have knowledge of the point . 

A The way I myself, my conclusion was the service was 

not ir1 e ffe ct on the 1st of July. I was aware that 

there was cons umer choice before the 1st of July, 

but I feel the question of legality of consumer's 

choice versus t he nresent law, I don't feel I am 

qualified to answe r that question. 

Q Let me ask you this, I asked you on cross-examinati n 

if it would have be~n --- in other words, if it 

·1ere brought to your attent i on or was proved to you 

satisfaction t hat se rvice was existent and comp lete y 
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built in prior to .J uly 1st you said it wouldn't 

affect your rP .._: ommendation and why. is that? 

I would ha:1e based my recommendation upon the prese t 

law, that being t hat existing lines on March 21, 

1975 en an equidistant t principle in this 1nstanc . 

All right. i-.S ow, we are talking about two different 

things now. \~e are talking about a terr1 tory and 

customers t hat are to be frozen, isn't that correct 

Let me withdraw the question. Let me ask you this 

question. In all of the maps that you have drawn 

'-" and based on your recommendations, have you drawn 

in customers that were frozen to one utility or 

another that May be in foreign terri~ory? 

I~o. 

Is that correct'Z 

Yes, sir. 

You have drawn in the customers that may be in fore gn 

territory? 

These have been agreed upon,customers between the 

utilities that t hey have been served prior to. 

The customers that were being served on March 21, 

1975 are f rozen to the existing utility, right, the 

utility that was serving them as of that time? 

In the agreements that were submitted. 

vlell, under tl1e law it is, isn't it? 
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That 1s a q uestionable point of law. I don't feel 

I am entirely qualified to answer that . 

In other words, some of the territory that you drewJ 

you may have been assigning a teritory to one utili1y 

and another utility might have a customer within 

that t erritory, isn't that correct? 

That is correct. 

Because of t he fact that they were serving prior tc 

March 21? 

As I would understand it, yes. 

Now, in regard to the Brandon area, did you apply ai 

equitClistant ... ... ~; concept in your di vision of Brandon? 

Not in a:l instances. 

And in those instances where you did not, what was 

the --- what application did you make? 

In t hose the reason I didn't was because it would . 

leave some very cumbersome, what I thought would be 

some very cumbersome lines to work with, and in 

one instance it was because the property was totall~ 

owned by one person who was presently being served 

by Nort.hern States Power, and in another instance 

it was because there was really no peaceable way to, 

with what material I had at hand,to draw a line tha1 

would separate properties and would not ---

ft. Did you rnal{e a determination in your examination of 
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the Br andon area that were areas where the lines 

were intertwined so as to prevent the equitti•taht . _, 

application? 

No, they were not intertwined. 

They were not intertwined? 

In fact, there were probably three or four crossing 

at the very most . 

So ther e was no situation where there wasn't inter-

twining of the lines in Brandon. 

That is correct. 

In making your consideration were you familiar with 

the fact that petitions had been filed by a number 

of residents of the City of Brandon with the Commis ion? 

fvIR . PI ERSOL: Objection, irrelevant, 

immaterial to these proceedings. 

MR . CLOVER : He can testify as to 

whether or not he was aware of it. 

CHAIHMAN WEILAND : You may answer it. 

I am overruling your objection. 

No, it's not --- at least not at the time. If I 

had been made aware of it I had completely forgotte 

about it. 

So you did not give any consideration to petitions? 

I'! , I did not . 

Now, you talked about a service station on the Bra on 
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map . I am not ~ ure --- a body shop, excuse me. I 

am not sure what your reconunendation --- what your 

change was on that. Was that an area that you said 

v1as not reflected on the map that was submitted? 

The service is not reflected on the map that was 

subwitted by Sioux Valley, and it appears to be 

served by Sioux Valley this morning when we looked 

at Brandon. 

I see. And was this on any other map that you had? 

No. 

And if I understand you correctly, your testimony wa: 

that it continue to be served by Sioux Valley until 

it changes ownership? 

That was if the service was brought into being ~fter 

March 21. 

And what are you basing this upon, any law that ---

No. 

This is j ust your own feelings on that? 

Yes. 

You agree, do you not, that if Sioux Valley was 

serving that customer on March 21 that that would be 

fro zen to them? 

Excuse me, will you please repeat the question • 

You agree, do you not, if Sioux Valley were servi~g 

t hat customer on March 2 1 that they \'1ould be frozen 
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to t hem? 

Yes, I would agree to that . 

I n regard to Country Gable Estates, that area, you 

testified that you disregarded the line in red that 

counsel referred to on his cross-examination? 

That is correct. 

Is it your understanding that that was a line of 

69 kv design? 

Yes. 

You didn't consider any lines of 69 kv design in 

allocating territory, did you? 

To the best of my knowledge I didn't. 

Is that --- do you know the name of that body shop? 

I am afraid I did not catch the name. I don't re-

member the name. 

MR. BILL: Brandon Body Shop. 

MR . GLOVER: I don.'t have any other 

cross-examination of this witness. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Piersol. 

:· 

MR. PIERSOL: I have nothing further. 

MRS . SEWELL: I would like to say that 

before this is all set and dry that Brandon did try 

to go to Sioux Valley and it was in court and the 

court decision was handed down in the fall of 1974 

and I would like t o give this as an exhibit. This 1s 
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the court decision t hat was ---

MR . MEIERHENRY: Pardon me, ma' m. I 

don't m(~ an to interrupt you. At a later moment you 

will haire an opportunity to bring anything you want. 

Do you have any questions of f\1r. Gunderson at this 

time? 

MRS. SEWELL: Yes, I would like to kno~ 

if he knew about this, and if we were hooked up 

illegally at the time we drew up the map. 

r·1R. GUNDE RSON : Through a previous 

conversation with yourself you had shown me that somE 

newspaper clippings that there had been a court 

battle and you had relayed to me verbally that you 

f~lt you \!tere hooked up illegally. 

MRS . SEWELL: Did you think about 

petitions at all? There were petitions that were 

made saying that the people wish to go on Sioux VallEY 

Electricity. Was that in your deci sion at all? 

MR. GU1'1DERSON: No. As I testified 

earlier I had :~rgotten completely about those at 

the time I drew up the maps if I had been aware of 

them at all oreviously. 

r~RS. SEWELL: \vould it make any di rrer~ nee 

if the City of Brandon had a franchise to this 

territory at all? 
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MR . GUNDERSON : Excuse me, I don't 

quite W1de r s t and . You mean ---
MRS. SEWELL: I'lorthern States did not 

have a f ran chise f or this territory and the people 

did not wi sh . ' orthern States to be there through 

bhe petitions. I think this should all be consider~ d, 

and I feel like pe op le have been t aken advantage 

of by - -- f irst of a l l it went to court and the couJ~ 

case \\'as --- a decision \'tas made and we went to 

Northern States and tJorthern States refused to 

di s connect us. So I feel that although we were 

connected when t he maps were made, we were connectec 

illegally and I t hink t his should be brought into 

the proceeding . 

MR . Sr·1ITH: We will obj ect to that as 

not proper cross. 

MR. MEIERHENRY : I believe it should 

be sustained. I t' s more of a statement than a 

question. 

CHAIRr'lAl~ WEILA.~D : We will have a 

f.1ve minute r ecess. 

(Recess ) 

CHAIRMAN WEI LAND: We had an obj ectior 

and I wil l sustain the objection. And, Mark, would 

you be as helpful as you can. You f olks do not havE 
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an at t orney here, is that right? 

MRS. SEWELL; No, we do not • 

MR . BILL: I am with her and due to 

the lateness of the date I hope the Commission will 

excuse me be cause when we were informed of this 

heari~g we had no time to obtain a counsel. We 

tried. The counsel was busy and didn't have time t 

prepare for us, so we are trying to do the best we 

can with what we have got. 

CHAIRMAN \ffiILAND: We understand that 

and you are at the right place. That is why these 

hearings are held prior to the issuance of any 

final Commi~sion decision. 

r'1RS. SEvTELL : Well, first of all ther 

was a court case and this was the fall of '74 ---

MR . ME IERHENRY: Do you have any more 

cross~examination? 

MRS . SE\IELL: No. 

MR. ME IERHENRY: We will get to you i 

a moment then. Is there any other cross-examination. 

MR . BILL: If I may ask Mr. Gunderson 

a question or two. In preparation of your map 

within the City of Brandon, you hav/i several maps 

instead of havine the city all on one map. Is ther 

any reason why you split the city ~p? 
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MR . GUNDERSON : I am using the maps 

t hat we re submitted by Northern States Power and 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric showing their distribu·· 

tion 21nes. r hese are maps that were submitted by 

them, not maps that were at the Commission previous: y. 

MR . BILL: The reason I ask this 

questi on, I believe the complete map of the city 

which shows Sioux Valley services the largest share 

of it \vi thin the city limits of Brandon. Now, did 

I understand you right that we would have a chance 

up to t he 30th of '"Tune to obj ect to your recommenda

tions ? Did I understand him correctly? 

t'1R . GUNDERSON : I don't believe that 

was my intention. That was the utilities had until 

the 30th of J une to enter into agreement. That is 

between the t \'10 of them, between Sioux Valley and 

1~SP. 

MR . BILL: The consumer would have no 

chance to obj ect other than at this hearing? 

CHA IRl\1AN WEILAND: The consumer may 

have a chance if we make a determination that there 

needs to be addit ional hearings. I think the state-

ment was ba:>ically, although correct me if I am wron~, 

directed at the utilities and their various negotiatlons. 

But if we need to have further hearings relative to t 'le 
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matter that you have brought up, why we certainly 

will and we will have ~hem prior to J une 30 or if 

poss!ble, I don't know what will happen if we can't 

have them before then. I j ust haven't any idea. 

MR . BILL: Also, I j ust came --- I 

believe in cross-examination here or statements 

made, maybe I am off base on that, you did not 

conside r the consumer's wishes in making your 

recommendations ? 

T'1R . GUNDERSON : That is correct. 

MR . BILL: And why not? 

f\111. GUNDERSON : 'l1he law specifically 

states that the electric lines, an •Cl'-liClietant ~ · . 

between the electric lines is to be the determinati >n, 

and since that becomes very cumbersome to draw it 

exactly that way, some went away from t hat 

philosophy in a f ew instances. 

MR . BihL: That is all I have. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: I just have a few 

questions on redirect. 

EXAMINATION BY MR . ME I ERiiENRY:: 

Q One -:>f these a r eas t hat you mentioned in making youi' 

determination, you talked about a piece of property 

that was fully owned by one person, is that correct~ 

A Yes, there were three people that were involved • 
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We are talking about north of Brandon now? 

Yes . Yes , there are three people that are involved 

there, one who is completely --- would be completel 

surrounde d by NSP , and by the equldi•tant · ~

principle would b e include·d in it, and the other 

two are presentlv served by majority --- a good 

portion of their territory is already presently 

served by NSP . 

And were you considering these private ownership 

boundaries and natural boundaries or a natural 

barrier? 

They f ollow the half section line. 

And is this one of the reasons that you buried the 

equiaiatant ~~ principle in those locations? 

That is correct. 

MR. MEI ERHENRY: I have no further 

questions . 

CrlAIRMAN \ATEILP~D: Next. Anybody hav 

any more questions relative to Minnehaha, and that 

is SF- 5 . 

MR . MEIERHENRY: May I ask that Mr. 

Gunderson be excuseanow and any other witness who 

wishes to offe r testimony come forward . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well. You ma 

be excuse::I i f there are no further questions of this 
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witness. 

(Witness excused . ) 

• MRS . SEWELL: First of al l , I would 

like to give this as an exhibit. 

CJ fAI Rr1AN 'WEILAND : \vould you start 

with your name and address. 

r1Rs . SEWELL: Carolyn Sewell. I am 

representing the concerned citizens of Brandon, 

South Dakota. 

(Carolyn Sewell sworn in.) 

CliAIRI111 AN \'IEILAI~D : Would you please 

take a chair over there . 

I-1RS . SE\vELL: '11his case involves 

Northern States and Sioux Valley Electricity and 

it's --- well, you can read what it states. It stat s 

that they have both enjoyed the same privilege in th 

community and after this decision was made several 

of us \'rent to Northern States and asked to be dis-

connected. This is really an exception to the rule 

since Brandon was incorporated and the Rural Electri 

Association no longer --- the boundary no longer 

applied as rural ele ctri c communities, so we went 

to Northern States and we asked to be disconnected 

and No~thern States refused our request, and I went 

to a lawyer and the lawyer told me to quite paying m 
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, . PIERSOL: Obje ction. I would hav4 

to ob ,j e r t ..J what the lawyer might say because that 

would be hearsay. 

~IRS . SE\'1ELL : Anyway, that Northern 

States refused to comply with the law. So actually 

they held off until this cut-off date of March 21. 

So actuall y we were illegally connected to Northern 

States a f ter the time of the cut-off date. Therefcre 

I f eel l i ke --- well , we went to petitions then and 

over 95 percent of the people that were on Northern 

States signed a pet1t1oo of .~pril 29 , 1975 . And I 

would _ike to post them as an exhibit . 

MR . SMITH : We will ob j ect to the 

offer of t his because this is after the cut-off 

date o f r1arch 21 , 1975 and is incompetent, irrelevar t 

and i mmaterial to any decision here. 

MRS . SEWEL~-': Well, I think it makes 

it ---

J\!R . sr'lITH : Let's have a ruling first . 

if we may . 

CHAIRMAN 'NEILAND : \ve won't refuse 

it as a part of the docket. \ve will receive it as 

correspondence, part of t .he docket in the hearing. 

And go ahead now. 

r1RS . SEWELL: I think it should be 
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brought that a fter t his decision t hat Northern State 

did not disput e the ruling . They didn't take it to 

a higher court, so evidently they agreed with the 

ruling. And so I feel that at the time we were ---

we were not connected. We had a perfect right to 

be a Sioux Valley customer, and another thing , the 

City of Brandon, the r~ayor Gene Johnson has a letter 

to the Commissioner stating that they did not have 

a franc~ise with the City of Brandon and why ---

MR . SMITH : Now this will be objected 

to. Whether or not there is a ·rranchise is immateri 1, 

irrelevant and incompetent. Franchises are not 

exclusive under South Dakota law and whether a 

utility 1111sl'les to serve without a franchise is not - -

has no bearing under the law. 

MR . GLOVER : I would like to comment 

on that. I think it is relevant whether or not the 

utility has a franchise in the City of Brandon be

cause if they did not have a franchise, the city 

can ask them to remove their poles and wire, and 

that is exactly the way the law was amended to read 

and although f ranchises may not be exclusive, it 

doesn't mean that they are nonexcl'..tttive. It doesn' 

mean they are not required to usf~ public streets ' 

a right of way, and I think the rt:levancy of whethe 
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or not they have a franchise in the City of Brandon 

is i mportant because they may not, if Brandon tells 

them to remove the poles and wires , they may not be 

able to serve the people in that community be-

cause if they are operating there without a franch1$e 

and t hey are told to remove themselves, to remove 

the poles and lines, and that is something that the 

Commiss i on should consider. 

MR . SMI TH : We don't agree with that 

a s tate:nen t of la'". 

CHAIRf'.1AN WE I LAND: Is the Mayor of 

Brandon here today? 

T4RS . SEWELL: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRt·1AN WE ILAND: \'/hy shouldn't then 

he offer this because he has signed it. I think 

that would be rnuch more appropriate, for him to 

offer t he letter if you don't mind. 

MRS . SEWELL: I also feel that since 
.. 

we were hooked up to Northern States and they refus 

us, that during this time lapse they have taken a 

great deal of money out of our community. Out of 

approximately 150 customers we pay over $25 , 000 a 

year more t han if they would be on Sioux Valley, 

and I t hink we should be refunded this money also. 

Of course, this is my own opinion, but that is the 
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way I feel about i t . 

f\1R . sr~1ITI-I : That is obj ected to as 

not within t he amplitude of the proceeding being 

held here t oday . 

CrIAIRMAN WEILAND: I am going to over

rule the obj e ction on that particular point. The 

Commission is interested in hearing the feelings of 

the people that are affected by this particular 

utility law. 

MRS . SEi1TELL : Another thing I think 

should be t he residents of Brandon and Fedora and 

Fores t bur g were given a booklet if they s o requested 

j ust f or t hese t hree communities. Now, I don't know 

why these t hr ee communit ies were pi cked out, but it 

s eems l ike they have very high rates, and I mentioned 

be f ore the f ue l adjustment clause I think was very 

hi gh and it real ly took out --- the people were 

,, 

denied due process of law since they could not 

regulate the rat es at all through the Public Utilities 
• 

Commiss i on. They \.iere j ust given high rates and I 

think t hat shoul d be looked into. I believe that is 

a ll. Thank you . 

CHAIR!'1AN vlE I LAND : Okay . 

MR . GLOVER: I have a couple of 

ues tions I woul d l i ke t o ask her on cross-examination 
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Z EXAMI NATION BY fvtR . GI.,OVER : 
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Mrs. Sewell, you testified there was a court hearin 

that gave Sioux Valley the right to --- either 

utility the right to serve customers in Brandon, 

isn't that correct? 

Yes, sir. 

And that that was in the fall of 1974? 

Yes, sir. 

And then it was consumer choice. In other words, t 

consumer could choose the utility, is that correct? 

MR . PIERSOL: Objection . 

Was that your unders tanding? 

Yes, sir. 

And based on that type of an understanding did you 

prior t o March 21 request to be disconnected from 

Northern States Power? 

Yes, we did . There were several of us who went to 

the company and asked to be disconnected and they 

refused. They said that it would foul up their lin s, 
• 

so we went as a group and they still refused us. 

And then do you recall what their response was to 

you? 

'rhey jus t said they absolutely refused to. First 

\'le went to Sioux Val ley to see if they ·would connec 
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us and they agreed \lrith. the court hearing . They 

said that, yes , they would connect us but they 

couldn't disconne ct Northern State's lines. They 

said that was illegal. So that was why we went to 

Northern States and we asKed them to disconnect us, 

but Nortl1ern States refused us. They held off. 

Subs·equent to that time the law was passed, is that 

correct? 

Yes, they held orr until the law went into erfect. 

I see. And 1 f they would have volunteered to dis-

connect you prior to March 21, would you have --

you say you did request it? 

Yes , '" e did • 

No\..,, out of the petitions which you filed or mailed 

to the Commission, you mailed a copy of those 

petitions to the Commissi.oner, aid you not? 

Yes, we have over 95 percent of the people that are 

on l~orthern States. 

Are there thos e among th·ose that signed the petit~.01 s 

that had requested disconnection, the same as you 

did? 

Yes, there were. 

You don't know how many, do you? 

No, I don't. 

MR . GLOVER: I have no other question~ • 
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EXAt-1I NATION BY NR . SMITH: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Mrs. Sewell, who was along with you? I take it tha1 

you pe r sonally went to Northern States to ask them 

to disconnect? 

Yes. 

And about what date was that? 

I t was shortly after the court decision of Septembe: •, 

' '( 4 • 

The f all of 1974 . \·,'ho --- you \'rent yourself. Who 

else went? 

Well, several of us went together. 

\fuo is several of us? 

Our neighbors in our community. 

I \'10uld like names, if you would give them, please. 

You went, you are Mrs. Carolyn Sewell. 

Yes, Mrs. Strickers (sp ) went with me. 

Mrs. Strickers, who else? 
..; 

Just t~e two of us. We had --- she had some 

questions. 

\vhen you s ay se ver a l of you went, the two of you 

was the several? 

I was the res pons i ble woman. We have people who 

have s i gned petit ions t hat were in dJ.sagreement 

with t hem. 

But on l y you and .. r s . Strickers went? 
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That i s all, you kn ew, for a fact at that time. 

Jow, who is the contrac~ed customer in the case of 

you? : s it not your husband who is the customer 

contracted with ~SP ? 

I don't know. I s i gn all the checks. 

\fuat is your hus ban d 's name? 

Harry, .J r . 

And don't the bills come to Harr7 Sewell, J r.? 

I sign all the bills. 

\vould you ans'frer my question, please. Don't the bil s --

They come in his name, but I sign all the checks. 

All right. And isn't it a fact --- what is Mr. 

Strickers first name ? 

Jerry. 

And isn't he the contracted customer of NSP? 

Yes. 

And then these petitions you have referred to were 

filed or were delivered to NSP afteJ: i·iarch 21, 1975. 

I think you said in April of '75? 

Yes. 

I'1R . SI·lI TH: That. is al 1. 

.1R . GLOVE H: I just have one quest:i!on 

I would l i ke to as k . \\fas your trip to r~orthern Stat s 

Power to dis connect, was that request made with your 

husband's knowledge? 
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THE WITNESS : Yes • 

MR . SMITH: That is obj ected to as 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : I will overrU_le 

r1R . GLOVER : I have no other questioni • 

MR . MEIERHENRY: I have a few questioi.s. 

EXAMIN ATION BY MR . MEI ERHENRY: 

Q 

A 

{\ 

Q 

With whom did you speak at Northern States Power? 

The man in t he second r ow, second chair. 

The one with the maroon tie. And did you put your 

request to him that you wish to change your service4 

Yes, I did. 

And the answer which you have testified that you 

received from Northern States Power was from him? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR . MEIERJ-IEilRY: I have no further 

questions . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : You don't remember 

the date of that, that you went to Northern States 

Power, do you? 

A No, I don't. 

CHAI RMAI'J WEILAND: Thank you. Anyone 

else have any questions of this witness? If not yo\ 

may be excus~d . 
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(Witness excused.) 

CIIA IRf~l AN \·/EILAND : Do we have SOlr!f:!0!1e 

who wo·vtld like to make a statement? ~1ayor, did you 

wish to? 

MR . JOHNSON : Chairman, I guess I have 

no statement. I j ust merely submitted this letter a~ 

the request of the citizen group stating the facts. 

CHAI RMAN WEILAND: Would you come for-

ward, read it i nto the record, please. 

r,1R . GLOVER : Can we have him sworn as 

a witness ? 

CH AIRMAN vTEILAND : Yes, we will • 

( r-1r. Gene J ohnson s111orn in. ) 

MR . JOHNSON: This letter was merely 

written at the request of the citizen group that is 

I 

~testifying here today. I t's merely a statement that 

indicates what happened in the process after Brandon 

became an incorporated city concerning the franchise. 
• 

Would you like me to read it? 

CHAIRMAtl WEILAND : Please. 

MR . J OHNSON : I t is addressed to the 

Public Utilities Commission, State of South Dakota, 

Pierre, South Dakota . "Dear sir: In J une of 197 ~ th! 

City of Brandon was approached by Mr. Dennis Sunderm:m 

of Nortl1ern States Power Company concerning holding 
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an election to grant a franchise to operate within 

the City of Drandon. orthern States Power Company 

was ~1 ven verbal approval to hold the election if 

they w::>uld first present it to the City Counsel of 

Brandon to take the necessary action to set up the 

election . The City of Brandon never received any 

furthe l _contact from t~orthern States Power Company 

concerning the franchise election, so I must assume 

that they felt it was not in their best interest to 

proceed. tJorthern States Power Company does not ha 

a franchise at the present time to operate in the 

City of Drandon. Respectfully yours, Gene Johnson, 

~1ayor." 

~ 14 Q 
15 

Cl{ AIRI~AN WEILAND: Thank you, very 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

Z2 

21 

24 

25 

much. Questions of this witness? 

MR . GLOVER : I would just like to a.sk 

a couple. 

EXAMINATION BY .~R . GLOVER: 

Q Would you first start by stating your name. 

A Gene Johnson. 

Q And your occupation? 

A Real estate agent. 

Q And are you a public officer in the City of Brandon. 

A Yes, I am the mayor. 

Q All right. And you are the author of the letter th t 
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was just read into t he record, is that correct? 

Yes. 

To the best of your knowledge, Mr. J ohnson, does 

Brandon have a franchise --- does r1orthern States 

Power Company have a franchise in the City of Branden? 

To the best of my knowledge they do not. 

Do you know whether or not Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric Association has a rranchise with the City? 

Yes, they do. 

MR . GLOVER: I have no other questionf. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Piersol, do 

you have some questions? 

MR . PIERSOL : None, thank you. 

CHAI RMAN WE ILAND: Mr. Meierhenry? 

t1R . 1filIERJfENRY: I have no questions, 

but I have marked the letter that was read as SF- 9 

and also the memoranda decision which. is SF-8 which 

the prior witnes s entered into the ~ecord. 

f\1R . GLOVER : For the purpose of 

keeping our re cords straight, I move that they be 

accepted as exhibits, your Honor. 

r}{A IRMAN WEI.uAND : I think that is Wh Lt 

we better --- start over with one then? 

to seven. 

!~R . r..YEIERHENRY: We have got maps up 
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CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mark one 8 and the 

other 9 . 

MR . SMITH: NSP objects to SF-8 which 

is the memoranda decision on the grounds it has no 

relevancy in the present hearing . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Does Staff wish to 

address it? 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I would urge that th 

Commission accept 8 for illustrative purposes only 

and f or the Cormnission' s reference to explain the 

test i mony of the witness. I recommend it be receiv d. 

CHAIRMAN \11EILAND : Both B and 9? 

MR . MEIERHENRY: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : I will note your 

obje ction and they will be received. Next. Do we 

have someone else who would like to make a statemen ? 

Yes, sir. 

~R . KEN YON: Yes, I would like to mak 

a statement. rtty name! is Bill Kenyon, the attorney 

for Bob .Hil(J:iag and Bob Hildringt is the original 

landowner of CountryGable Estates and he is also th 

deve:.oper of t he Estates. .'10\1 , I don't know as if 

it's going to be necessary that I be sworn in. I 

am not tes tifying as a witness, you understand, be

cat1se I am --- I .r. Hi1CJ~tng· prior to the enactment f 
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this law, he was anxious to get electric power up 

to his development and he sought out lorthern State> 

Power because he f elt that he could get better 

service from Northern States Power than from Sioux 

Valley , and it' s my understanding that he entered 

into contracts and easements with NSP and they were ··-

NSP l'1as all set tu go up there and then there was 

an obj ection to this by Sioux Valley Electric. And 

as i t st~ds nov1 they h.ave got about four, five homj ~s 

up in this development. Northern States Power can' : 

go up t here arld continue this and no one else is 

goine up t here ri~ht now and these home owners are 

in some dire need right now for electrical service, 

and I would certainly hope that this thing could be 

reso l ved pr etty darn fast for the benefit of all of 

the people that are now up in Country Gables. 

MR . GLOVER : I mi ght just make an 

inquiry regarding that statement. Are you familiar 

with why no one else was in there is because your 

client isn't granting an easement to Sioux Valley? 

r~R . KENYON: I am not --- he is in 

sort of a diff i cult situation. He had already 

granted an easement th ~re for !'1orthern States Powe r-, 

so ---

IViR . GLOVER: But you were familiar -- -
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are you familiar with the prior proceedings before 

this Commission? 

MR . KENYON : I am not. I just heard 

that there were some. 

CHAIRMA~J \VEILAND: That prior proceedi 1g 

has been made a part of the record,this record. 

MR . PIERSOL: I have a question of Mr. 

Kenyon. Do you have new instructions from yo~ 

client , Mr.Hl1drillg"-, to state whether or not he still 

desires that I~SP provide, if the Commission will ailow, 

the service to Country Gable Estates, his developmenc? 

MR . KENYON : Yes, he would still prefe 
that ·.~SP served this. 

'I" 

~1R . PI:SRSOL: \fuat is the reason Mr. 

Hil~ing isn't here today? 

TvtR. KENYON : He is 111. He called me 

this llTlorning . 
1 

r1R. GLCi'~R · ... ~ . ..,; . Thrt\isn't a part of the 

sworn testimony of tl1e record. He is just making a 

statement 1;o the Commission • 
• 

CHAIRMAN WEILAN'D: Right, yes. Thank 

you ,,ery much. ,, 

.. 
• 

I 

MR . MEIERF..EI1IRY: Do we have another -··-

someone else who wishes to make a statement at this 

time? 
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1R . GLOVER: I have a couple of wi tnes ses 

I would like to call. 

CliAIRfv'fAN \vEILAND: Go ahead. 

: MR . GLOVER: I call Wade Peterson. 

,JADE PETERSON, 

called as a w~ t ~1ess, being :·t rst duly· sworn, testified as 

follows: -. 

EXA~1INATIOt1 BY MR . G:WOVER : 

Q Please st<.,te your name, address and your occupation~ 

A My name is Wade Peterson, Renner, South Dakota and 

I am a farmer. 

Q Are you presently a customer o: Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric Association? 

A Yes, I am • 

Q When did you f irst go on their lines? 

A I don't know. I t's some time in '73, '72, somethin@ 

like that. 

Q And you are also in the area known as the Wade Peteison 

Edition or the Peterson ---
A Yes, I am. That is the Peterson homestead land. WE 

have owned it for 108 years now. 

Q You have a development corporation there, is that 

correct? 

A Yes .. 

Q Wha~ i s ·that development, what are you putting on 
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t here? 

I t' s l ots set up f or trailer houses, but the lots 

are t'"o to three acres big and it's something a 

little bit different. I hate to call it a trailer 

court. 

But it's built for trailer hook-up, is that correct? 

Yes. 

And is that a flat sub edition? 

Yes. 

And how many l ots does it provide for? 

Seventeen. 

And are you presently being served by Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association at that location? 

Yes. 

All right. And when did you request service at 

that location? 

In the fall of '74. 

I n the fall of '74? 

Seventy-three, right in there. 

And did Sioux Valley agree to provide you service ·· 

at that location? 

r'1R . PI ERSOL : Objection' 'hear.&y ... 

Yes, I signed statements then. 

me. 

CHAIRMAN ~~!LAND : I didn't --- excus~ 
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MR . PIERSOL: The objection was a 

hearsay obj ection an d I ask that the answer be 

stricken f or t he purpose of the Commission's rullng l 

upon t he objection. 

CHAIRIV!AN \>/EILAND : And you object on 

what?· 

MR . PI ERSOL : On the grounds that the 

test i mony he \A1as j us t about to g1 ve was hear•ay. 

CH}\I RJ\1 AIJ WE I LAND : Okay. I will 

sustain the objection B.rldstrike the answer. 

You requested --- you say you did request service 11 

the fal l of 1974? 

MR . PI ERSOL : That is a misstatement 

of the record. He said the fall of '73 or '74 . 

CHAI RMAN WEILAND : Would you rephrase 

the question? 

MR . GLOVER: Well, I think he is 

entitled to --- I asked him whether that is what he 

s aid or not. lfe can say no if it isn't an accurate 

statement. 

CHA'IRMAN WEILAND: You may answer. 

Okay .. The question is did I request for hook-up 

in the fal l of '74? 

Yes. 

MR . PI ERSOL : I object to that as a 
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Q 

A 

misstatement of the record. 

My answer is yes. 

MR . GLOVER : Well, I will just rephra e 

the question. 

Would you please state again for my recollection wh~n 

you requested the service from Sioux Valley. 

In that fall of '7 4. 

Thank you. And when did Sioux Valley come in and 

hook you up? 

Spring of '75. 

All right. And do you know whether or not you had 

service at that location orior to July 1 of 1975? 

Yes, I did . 

You did have s ervice at that location prior to J uly 

1, 1975, is that cor ~ect? 

Yes. We are talking now --- I own 920 acres there. 

Are we just talking about the edition now? 

Yes, we are talking about the edition. right. 

The answer is yes. 

MR . GLOVER : I have no other question .• 

Excuse me, if I may, counsel, ask one more. 

Is it your desire that Sioux Valley continues servi:lg 

you at that location? 

Definitely. 

r.1R . GLOVER : Thank you. That is all. 
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' MR. PI ERSOL : May I ask that this be 

2 marked as SF-10 . 

J ( Exhibit SF-10 marked for identification ) 

4 EXAMI NATION ny MR . PIERSOL: 

s 

' 
1 

I 

9 

10 

11 

11 

1J 

14 

15 

1• 

17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

12 

14 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

r.1r. Peterson, I wil l show you what has been marked 

for identification as SF-10 and ask you to look at 

that for a moment. 

(Witnes s complies) 

This i s north, isn't it? 

Yes. 

Okay . I recognize t :1is. 

Okay . This i s t he drawing of the \-Jade Peterson 

development as well as some of the lines running 

north f rom t hat development, isn't it? 

Yes, t hat is a picture of my development, yes. 

All right. And does Exhibit SF-10 thoroughly and 

accurate l y represent to the best of your knowledge 

the electric lines as t~ey were located as of March 

21, 1975 as shown here in Exhibit SF-10? 

I would think so. 

~'1R . PIERSOL : All right. \ve would 

o f fer t hen Exhibit SF-10 into evidence. 

f4R. GLOVER: I would like to see it, 

if I could. 

MR . PIERSOL: Sure . 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

I'·1R . GLOVER : I have no objection to 

this exhi bit . 

CHA I RMAN WEILAND: Very well. 

MR . PIERSOL : And Exhibit SF-10 is 

received , i s t hat right? 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: That's right. 

(Exhibit SF~10 received into evidence) 

MR . PIERSOL : Just wanted to make 

sure. 

Now, r·lr. Peterson, do you 11 ve at this location on 

Exhibit SF-10? 

Yes • 

All rig!1t. Would you mark that with an X with the 

pencil here so we know where your place is? 

(Witness complies) 

You marked an X where your pl.ace is on Exhibit 10, 

is that right ? 

Yes. 

J\low, directing your attention to the bottom of 

Exhibit SF-10, do you have only this one dev·elopmen· ~ 

which i s shown on the bottom of SF-10 or do you havj• 

other developments which are known as the Peterson 

development? 

I don't know if it would he classed that way or 

not. As if I had s old property off or if I went in 
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for the purpose of developing? 

Let's do it this way , do you have any other area th~t 

you have platted otherthan what is shown as the 

Wade Peterson at t he bottom of SF- 10? 

Repeat that again. 

Have yau platted any other areas of any land that ycu 

own all or some interest in other than that land 

which is shown at t he bottom of Exhibit SF-10 as 

the Wade Peterson development? 

Okay. : ust off this map I have platted - - - sold Bo 

acres. Up here I have sold 25 acres. 

You sold 25 acres north of your farm place, is that 

right? 

An old sheep pasture that wasn't any good for 

farming . 

And when you were saying that you had electrical 

service to t he Wade Peterson development before Ju1:· 

1, 1975 , you didn't mean to say, of course, that 

there was actually current that was being delivered 

to any user in the \..J ade Peterson development as 

shown on Exhibit SF-10 as of July 1, 1975? 

Actually used it? 

That's ri~ht . 

It's straight ---

You didn't actually use any is the quest1Qn, by Juli, 
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1975 , d:td you? 

A 

Q All ·right. Now, the line that was run to the \vade 

A 

A 

A 

Q 

A 

Peterson development as shown on Exhibit SF-10 was 

a Sioux Valley line that was run from up in front 

of your place all the way down to your development~ 

\'I as n ' t 1 t? 

Ahuh. 

MR . GLOVER: Just a minute. Answer 

yes. She can't get a nod. 

I got new braces. It's hard to say yes. The 

question again? 

The line that was run to the Wade Peterson develop

ment as shown on Exhibit SF-10 was line --- a Siou~ 

Valley line running from in front of your home 

place as shown by the x on that exhibit down to the 

development, wasn't it? 

To the development plus the rest of the land in 

here, another 200 acres right here that was in 

irrigation here. 

A 11 right. liow, you are a farmer, aren't you? You 

farm quite a few acres, don't you? 

Quite a few • 

Q How many? 

A Around 2 , 000 . 
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Al l right. And you weren't helping actually lay 

t he electri c lines f rom the front of your place dow 

to t he Wade Peters on development, were you? 

No. 

So you don't know at what time it was that they 

actual l y got t he l i ne comp letely laid and the f ixtu es 

in so that servi ce could actually be delivered to 

the Wade Peterson development, do you? You don1 t 

know the exact date? 

No. 

Actually on the 20th of J une, 1975 , Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric was still out there digging to get 

lines laid to the Wade Peterson development, weren' 

t hey? 

r~n . GLOVER: Object to as being 

a r gumentative. He has already answered the questi n 

that they had laid the service. 

object!< 

Di d yo 

dat e , l c' 
'di!.;'* 
~.tr 

"AN \vEI LAND : I will sustain the 

. e --- I am not asking for the 

j ust going to ask you if you saw 

when Sioux Val ley F:.mpire Electri c was out Jtb•re 
actually l aying the~r line. Di d you observe those 

acts? 

A Did I see t hem l aying the line or whatever they we e 
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doing? 

Yes . 

Yes. 

When was the first time that you personally on the 

\'7ade Peterson development p lugged into whatever 

fixtures had been placed on that development by 

' Sioux Valley Empire Electric and for the first time 

used e l e ctr! c current on that development from Siou:. 

Valley Empire Electric, if you know? 

Oh, immediately. 

Be just shortly after the first of July, is that 

right? 

Ahuh. 

We have got to get the yes. 

Yes. 

r.1R . PIERSOL: All right, thank you. 

I have no other questions. 

MR . GLOVER: I have no redirect. 

CHA IRMAi'l WEILAt'ID: Mr. Meierhenry. 

r~R . MEIERHEI~RY: I have no questions. 

MR. GLOVER: Okay, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: You may be excused 

(Witness excused) 

f\1R . GLOVER : I have one other witness 

I 111ould like to call and that is Jim Bowar . 
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1 J I~1 BO\·! AR, 

2 called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified as 

I follows: 

4 EXAMINATION BY MR . GLOVER: 

s 

' 
' • 
9 

10 

11 

12 

IJ 

14 

IS 

1, 

17 

II 

19 

20 

21 

Z2 

21 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
• 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

P. 

Q 

/\ 

Q 

State you r name and address. 

J im Bowar, f·1adison, So1.ith Dakota. 

What is your occupation? 

I am director of the operation at Sioux Valley Elec ic 

in Colman. 

How long have you held that position? 

Probably f our years. 

All right . You know Wade Peterson, do you not? 

Yes, sir. 

And do you recall whether or not Mr. Peterson has 

ever applied for service with Sioux Valley Electric? 

Yes. 

And \'Then was that that you recall he applied for 

service? 

Some time the later · part of 1974. 

And at that time was any mention made concerning 

service to the subdivision? 

Yes. 

Do you recall whether or not he requested service 

at that point? 

Ire did sign an application for service at that t1m • 
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Q And di d Sioux Valley --- di d you as a representative 

of Si oux Val l ey a gree to serve him at that place? 

A Yes . 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

And was the line f irs t installed at t he Wade Peterso1 

sut division prio~ to July 1 of 197 5? 

MR . PI ERSOL: Obj ect, leading and 

suggestive, i mprope r infor1n . 

MR . GLOVER~ All right. I will lay th~ 

foundat ion. I wi thdraw the question and \-1111 lay 

the foundation. 

CrlAIRr·1AN vlEILA~JD : All right. 

Di d you have any direct s upervisory responsibility 

over the construction of the line to the Wade Peters>n 

subd i vision? 

Yes. 

Were you physically there and observed the construct~on 

of the line? 

Yes. 

All right. And do you know whether or not the line 

was installed prior to July 1, 1976? 

Yes, i t was. 

All right. And --- excuse me, it was 1975 , July 1 , 

1975 . 

Yes, sir. 

And was servi ce available at that point at the Wade 
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Peter son subdivision prior to J uly 1, 1975? 

MP. . PIERSOL : Same objection, leading 

and su~~estive. This is his own witness. 

CHAIRMAN \vEILAND: I will sustain your 

obj ectior1. 

All right. Can you state whether or not you know 

whether or not service was available? 

I t was available. 

All rieht. And t hat is prior to July 1, 1975? 

Yes. 

Now, I am going to another area. Are you also fami:,.ar 

with the customer s Sioux Valley serves in Brandon 

described as the Brandon Body Shop? 

Yes. 

And do you recall when they were originally connect4d? 

No, sir. 

All right. Do you have any idea of how long you hai e 

been serving them there? 

Several years. 

Q You have been serving that location for several 

years? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A 

Do you know whether or not you were serving them on 

rlarch 2 1 of 1 97 5 ? 

Yes, we were. 
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No\-1 , r egarding the service that was afforded to the --

t hat was built into the Wade Peterson subdivision, 

what t ype of service did you build in there? 

We put a distribution, ttnderground distribution 

sys t em in. 

All right. And how many outlets? 

I onl y can swear to one • 

I mean did you build in for the entire subdivision? 

Yes , sir. 

So that --- and t here are 17 lots, is that correct? 

Yes. 

Now, it is my understanding you did run the wires ui: 

so that you can connect on to those 17 lots? 

All lots were covered. 

In other words, you run your line --- was this under-

ground? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q So t hat you bui ld your service in so it can serve 

all 17 l ots? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And was that al l completed prior to July l? 

A Yes, it was . 

Q How many service --- how many outlets are needed wh e 

you are s erving at this location at this time? 

A I can't say . 
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Is it more than one? 

Yes. 

MR . GLOVER : I have no other questione. 

l\1R . PI ERSOL : May I have just a minute? 

CHAIRMAN vlEIL.l\!~D : Yes. 

MR. GLOVER: Mr. Piersol, berore you 

go about your cross-examination, can I ask him a 

couple more questions on direct on a different 

subject? 

MR. PIERSOL: On a different subject, 

yes. 

On your operation are you also familiar with the 

lines that are running to the area that is called 

~ountry Gable Estates? 

Yes. 

And are you presently serving all customers in that 

area? 

All but one. 

And has that person applied for service? 

One construction site does not have service as of 

today . 

Does not hav·e permanent service or ---

Temporary servi ce. 

It doesn't have temporary service? 

Any service. 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

t32 SOUlH DAKOTA AVCNU£ 
SIOU X FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA !57102 



• 

• 
• 

.. 

• • 

·~ 

• 

1 

2 

4 

5 

' 
1 

I 

9 

10 

11 

1Z 

II 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

Z2 

ll 

24 

25 

99 

Q And have you agreed to serve that person? 

A I am not sure t hat we have agreed to serve him. 

Q Have t hey requested service? 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, to the best of my knowledge. 

Is there any reason why you wouldn't serve them? 

We can not get an easement to build the line in. 

Fr0m the owner? 

From the O\'lner. 

But in all instances where you have been capable of 

serving a customer you are willing to serve them 

if you can get easement, is that correct? 

Yes. 

Do you have the capacity built in to serve all of 

the potential customers in Gountry Gable Estates? 

Yes. 

MR. GLOVER: All right. No other 

questions. 

EXAMINATION 3Y MP. . PIERSOL: 

Q rJJr. Bowar, when the crew was working for Sioux Vall• y 

Electric on putting the service to the Wade Peterso1 

A 

development, were you physically present with the 

crew at all ti ... es \\ ~ ile it was working? 

I was there til mj.dafternoon. 

Q I'1idartemoon of \·1hat day? 

A J une 30 . 
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Q So in other words, the work was still coing on in 

the afternoon of t~e 30th of June when you left? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
• 

A 

Q 

A 

The 30 t h of J une, 1975? 

Yes sir . 

Was this a crew that Sioux Valley had contracted 

\-11th or was this a crew of people that were regular 

employees of Sioux Valley that were 1o1ng the work? 

We had t he re gular employees of Sioux Valley and a 

contractor for the plov1ing of the cable. 

Sioux Valley doesn't have its own plow? 

No, sir. 

You left in mi dafternoon on the 30th of June then? 

Yes, sir. 

Do you recalJ offhand what day that \'1as? \'las it a 

Friday or Thur sday or what? 

I can't recall. 

What is the next day, the 1st of J uly? 

Yes, I think it was. 

And you didn't work on the 1st of July? 

I don't recall. 

Or at least you were never back to the Wade Peterso1 

development within the next few days following the 

30th of June, were you? 

~ at that I re call. 
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So a ctually f r om your own personal observation of 

the wor k b ein~ done on the Wade Peterson development, 

you don' t know f r om your own personal observation of 

that development, know when the crews finished all 

of their work in laying t l1e line at that development, 

do you? 

I t was fini shed t hat day • 

I ' m aslcing you f rom your O\'ln· personal observation de 

you kn ow that? 

No. 

When di d the crew s tart to work at the Wade --- start 

wo rking on t he pr oj e ct of getting the lines to the 

Wade Peterson develop~ent, if you know? 

The act ual const r uction was started that forenoon. 

On the 30th o f J une again? 

Yes. 

I am re f erring t o Exhibit SF-10 and directing your 

attent ion to about the middle of that where there is 

a red X ne xt t o the line that indicates the SVEEA 

di s tribution l ine . To your understanding was the 

line f or t he \1.'ade Peterson development at the botton 

o f t hi s e ~~ib it r un f rom the mid point i n this 

exhibit dov1n to t he 1.'1ade Peterson development? 

I t was run from t he existing s ervice. 

And t he exi s t i n g service came down to where Wade 
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Peterson's place is shown by the X on Exhibit 10 , 

is that right? 

Yes. 

This must have been a rush job to get that service 

in , \ol asn 't it? 

Well ---

Well, \'las it? 

Yes, I would say so. 

l'Jow, didn't workmen come back after the 30th of Jun 

to finis~ putting in the electrical outlets and so 

on? 

Yes, sir. 

And do you know on or about what day the workmen C' e 

back to finish putting in the electrical outlets 

so on? 

No, I don't. 

That would have been within the next couple three o 

four days? 

I don't recall \'that was done shortly after the orig nal 

installation. 

Do you know t he f irst date in 1975 that electrical 

energy was furnished by Sioux Valley Empire Electri 

to any portion of t he location knol-m as the Wade 

Peterson development? I'm asking you of your own 

pe rsonal knovrledge . 
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A I can't give yo u that date. 

1~R . PIERSOL : Thank you. I have no 

further questions . 

CHAI RMA?l \'1EI LAND: Further questions 

of this witnes s ? 

f•1R . GLOVER: I~ o. 

MR . MEIERlfENRY: I have just a few. 

EX.A.MI~JATION BY f~R . MEIERfIENRY : 

Q I am shu~ing you a 1975 calendar and ask you what 

date J une 30 was ? 

A I t was a Monday . 

Q And do you or are you in charge of making out any 

work ord~rs or any other internal notations for the 

comnany as to construction? 

A I am not 1ncharge of theengineering . 

Q All right . What about as far as any company memorandum 

as to when work is s tarted or completed or anything 

like that, do you make out any document or any 

notations ? 

A l~ o specific written instructions, for instance 

memorandum . 

~ n . r'1EIERIIENRY : I have no further 

questions . 

r-iR . GLOVER: I have got a couple. 

EXAMINATION BY l"lR . GLOVER CONTI,JUED : 
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J i m, insofar as your responsibility for that Wade 

Peterson job , when you left t he job s ite did you 

have t he foremen or somebody else in charge at that 

time? 

Yes , the cons truction foreman was present. 

And as part of your business practice is he require i 

to report back to you as to his orogress? 

Yes. 

Al l ri ght. And also to give you reports as to 

whether a j ob is donf or not completed, is that 

correct? 

Yes • 

All right. And did you receive a report from your 

man in charge of that proj ect as to when that proje~t 

\"l as comp leted? I 

Yes, I did. 

~R . PIERSOL : J ust a moment. I ask 

t hat the answer obviously be stricken for the p urpo: 'e 

of ma1<1ng an objection. Anything other than when 

he received the report is heara~y, not properly 

admiss1 ble before this body, and ask thl:C the answer 

be stricken fo r purposes of the obj ection. 

f'1R . GLOVER: .-le are talking ab out an · 

except ion to the hearsay rule. This is a business ·~-

he has testified it's a business practice in busine~s 
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repor~ng and I think it is a proper exception to 

the hearsy ru le . And my se cond comnent to his 

obj ect i on is I haven 't askedany question to which he 

can obJ ect t o yet Lecause I haven't even asked for 

a hearsay testimony at this point. 

MR. PIERSOL : You asked the question 

correct ly, but the witness volunteered to o. .. much, -anti 

I ask what t he witness volunteered be stricken for 

t he pur pose of my making an objection, and secondly 

the re is no bus iness record exception that applies 

to what has been offered here. 

CHAifil1AN \IBILAND: T .will grant the 

motion to strike . 

As a result of your --- was your testimony here as 

to the comp letion of the job based upon these repor·~s? 

Yes, it was. I requas t€d a report. 

And you received it? 

And I received it. 

MR . GLOVER : All right. I have no 

other questions. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAi~D: Further questions 1 1f 

this witness? I f there are no questions you may be 

excused. 

(Witness excused ) 

CHAIRMAN vlLILAND: :>Jext? 
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f\1R . GLOVER : I have no other witnesses 

to call. 

CHAIRT1AN \VEILAND: Anything further tc 

come before t he Commission in this particular 

proceeding? 

rttR . PIERSOL : Just a minute. I would 

like to confer with a person here for j ust a minute. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAl~D : Yes. We will take 

a five minute recess. 

( Recess ) 

CHAIR1'1A~ WEILAND: Back on the record4 

r-1r. Pie rso 1 . 

f.1R . PIERSOL: Thank you for the 

opportunity to revie\'1 the case. \tie have nothing 

f urther at this time. 

CHAIPJ.ffiN vlE ILJ\ND : Okay. I have a 

statement f irst for t he purpose of further informat:.on 

relati ve to the Brandon area, the Commission has 

decide d t hat a f urther hearing will be held, and I 

want t o direct the Staf f to cut an order setting 

Friday , J une 25 in t~e evening at 8 : 00 o'clock for 

a hearin~ time f or t he purposes of further input 
~ 

relative to t he Brandon area. That will be in 

Brandon. Is there a place of hearing in Brandon? 

This '-.rill be to take testimony relative to the 
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conditions and any information that the Commission 

mi r,ht have i n arriving at a boundary decision in 

the do~ket F- 3106 . An order will be issued accordii gly. 

Okay . Is t here anything --- any other state

ments from 1he at torn~ys that you wish to make~ a 

conc luding s tatement, final statement or any other 

s tatement s t hat you make? 

r·1R . GLOVER : I have a couple of remar1 .s 

I v1o uld like to maJ<e . I would like to also thank 

the Commissi on for the time they have spent on the 

hearing . I would address myself to the t hree 

exceptions. As you note, Sioux Valley has attemptet 

and has successfully negotiated settlements in all 

of these with e xception of those three. In the 

Peterson First Edition, I just want to point out 

that the oortion of our law for Conunission consider~.-
• 

ti on and that is that \'Te have an area where the 

law doesn't really address itself to, and that is 

that the law that went into effect on July 1 said 

that as of Na rch 21, 1975 , customers were frozen 

and lines t hat were in existence on that date were 

supposed to be dra\\'ll --- '"ere to be dral'rn for equal 

distance. It said t hat it didn't, but it didn't 

allocate territory as of t hat date. That isn't 

going to be done until you gentlemen make a final 
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deci sion as t o t e r ritory. And it didn't address 

itself to new cus tomers coming on the line at new 

l ocations, comi ng on app l ying for service from new 

locations after March 21 . Now, you have to fall 

back on t he law that was in existence at that time 

and the law that was in existence up until the 1st 

o f J uly was our old utility law that provided 

consume r cho i ce i n rural areas. And then of course 

when you ge t int o mur1icipals, it was within the 

300 foot boundary mark and all of this, and it 

provi ded for it and we acted and I think my clients 

acted i n good f aith upon the basis that if even 

tho ugh , for instance, in the Wade Peterson subdivis: .. on, 

even t hough we knew that would be assigned ultimatel: , 

the territory would be assigned to l'J orthern States 

Power Company because of the lines, the way the 

·•qutdiatant · # lines would be drawn, we had a 

customer that r equested service and we felt a legal 

obligation to s erve hi m. It was consumer's choice 

at that time an d therefore we built in. I don't 

t hink we ought to be penalized for that because we 

built i n under pr oper law at the time that we built 

in. And we provided service. \ve don't claim that 

we ought to be ab le to expand in that area or any

t hing else. We consider that it ought to be frozen 
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to us j ust like any other customer is frozen on f·1arch 

21, and I th1nk that you have to draw a distinction 

as~to whether or not the built in was made --- rather 

it was a hurry up job or not, whether or not the 

service was comp lete and built in prior to July 1, 

and it was under our --- under our t estimony. So 

that is all that I want to say about that. 

I would like to say on the Brandon issue that 

Sioux Val ley has been involved in this as you can 

tell from the testimony. We have tried --- we had 

told anybody that wanted service that we would brine 

them service. vie did --- purposely did not attempt 

to negotiate territory in the City of Brandon becauf e 

of our commitment to the citizens of Brandon that 

asked us \'That we could do, and our fee ling was this, 

it was a matter that had to be determined by the 

Public Utilities Commission. The matter that we 

feel has to be determined whether or not Northern 

States Power Company '11ill have any rights to serve 

those people that wanted off their lines prior to 

the time this law went into effect. Obviously if 

that isn't goin~ to have any effect, then we will 

have to be negotiating the territory from that back

ground. If it is going to have an effect, it's goitg 

to be a very strong and major effect upon our 
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ne gotiations wi th Northern. States Power Company. Wt 

feel that i f the Commission rules that Northern Sta1 es 

Power 8ompany i s ~oing to have some rights to serve 

cus tomers and give us something on this basis of 

those ;>eople that ,.,anted off and wanted on so we 

have an idea, I am confident that ·we can sit do111n 

with Northern States Po\'1er Company and work out an 

agreement as t o that territory just as we have done 

with all of the other territories. And so, you know: 

you may know that in the event your hearing, whatevE r 

t he results of t hat hearing and your decision in 

Brandon , we feel ti1at 'fie will be able to work out ar 

agreement with Northern States Power in that area. 

And then finally on the Country Gable Estates, 

I have nothin5 in addition to add other than the 

fact that I thought the Commission made a good 

decis ion at that time and we are hoping that you wi: 1 

follo~ through on it. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Mr. Piersol, I am 

sure you \'roul d have something now. 

MR . PIERSOL : I just happen to want 

to address myself , .~r. Chairman, to those same thre~ 

i ssue s and I v1ill start out with Country Gable 

Estates since Mr. Glover didn't talk about that ver~ 

much. I f I compare Country Gable to the posture tha1 
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Sioux Valley is now in with regard to Wade Peterson, 

they ~re ga ins back to the same pcint that we have 

raise d in the H'ildring~ Country Gable proposition. 

That i s that prior to t4arch 21, 1975 orthern State; 

Power Comp any had a contract with Bob Hllilrlng and 

Mr. Johns on, a contract in order to provide service 

to that location. I t's true that as of March 21, 

1975 there was not any j uice or electric power 

actually f lowinf i nt o that development, but the 

contractual ob li~ati on existed before the 21st of 

1'1arch, , 975. So we s ay that for that reason we are 

entit led to se rve Country Gables. And now for the 

first time I mi eht add , at least the first time to 

our knowledr,e, Sioux Valley in the Peterson ---

vlade Peterson development has now adopted that same 

posit~on. I would point out from evidentury point 

of view, however~ their position is not as strong 

as ours although t hey made reference to the testimo1 y 

today to an agreement that was signed prior to 

~1arch, 19 7 5 . I didn't ever see the agreement and 

when t he Commiss ion looks at the exhibits that we 

have and in docke t F-3066 , you will see our signed 

agreement in t here. So evidently they are not in 

as stroni" a position in the Wade Peterson transactic n 

as \ve a1·e in the Country Gable transaction. But 
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aside f r om that I think that the primar y point to 

look at now when you talk about the Wade Peterson 

situation is that the law very explicitly direct ed 

its e lf to the kind of situation we a1e lookin~ at. 

Section 42 or the act as passed, SDCL 49-34-32 set 

up J\1arch 21, 1975 , and that is a statement of 

legislative intention and there was reason for that 

That was prior to the bill being signed into law 

by the governor, and the reason that that date was 

picked was that --- so that you wouldn't have this 

sort of thing that you have. This is really anomal;' 

where somebody i s taking a little bit of line and 

they went out and put up the service before July 1 

and they are taking chances and they knew it. 

T11e Commission I don 't think has had much of these 

come before t his because the reason that the 

legislature put that date in Section 42 was to 

prevent building contests from going on, so that 

there vrouldn 't be wasteful building or duplication 

or building going on, for ultimately once the Com

mission made its j urisdictional decision the ut111t~ 

that had put uo their line after the bill was passec 

would have to either sell the line or not have the 

line go into service. So the situation we have herE 

today is exactly the reason that date is in the 
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statute, and somebody shouldn·!t te rewa.Dderl in my 

opinion for clearly i gnoring the legislative intent 

that I think i s clear in section 42 . And just be-

cause they have brass enough to do i t doesn't mean 

that t hey should be rewarded for doing it would be 

my position . 

And then we move on from the Peterson situatiot , 

I will ~o then to the second one and that is the 

Brandon situation . And t he Commission has indicate< 

it has a desire to hold further hearings on the 

Brandon controversy and the only thing I would say 

at this time \'Jould be that \'thatever that has been 

done by Northern States Power to this date, we are 

confident has been done within the meaning and 

spirit of the law and that might be gone into 

further at the subsequent hearing. But with regard 

to the two t hat t his is the last hearing on, Petersc·n 

and Country Gable, we are entitled to serve Country 

Gable because we had a contractual obligation to 

serve and that entire controversy began before ---

by putting t hat docket number in evidence here toda:·, 

and with r e ard to the Peterson, the first argument 

i s they had a contract. \·/e haven't seen very good 

evidence of that. Then you go to the second 

argument , that being they had se~vice by J uly 1. 
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That doesn't make any difference, and even if it 

did , they were not using service in the sense of 

having electric power going through because their 

witness who appeared to be candid, Mr. Sowar, said 

that it had t he lines going but we didn't have the 

f ixtures in, we couldn 't deliver electric service, 

electric pov1er on tht; 1st of July and they didn't . 

So even if you grant that they have got the lines 

running out there, that didn't get the electric 

service there , that didn't get the meters there, 

that didn't get the outlets there and they don't 

have t11e oroof. So even if their J uly 1 argument 

was any good, which it isn't, they have got to have 

the evidence to support it. So th~y are not entitl d 

to serve Peterson. 

MR . GLOVER : I would just like to 

comn1ent. I \•rould like to draw a distinction that I 

think is a most decis ive distinction. I see no 

similarity betv1een the t/ade Peterson situatim and 

Country Gable. And the code word, gentlemen and 

ladies , is performance, performance in Wade Peterso . 

They never had a line built in there --- excuse me, 

in the Country Gable Estates. They never had their 

line built in. Prior to J uly 1 they did not, you 

know, they agreed to provide service. They had not 
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done s o . Ther e was no construction there. There 

absolutely nothing there prior to J uly 1 · when the 1 

went into e ffec t. I n the \r./ade Peterson situation w 

had pe r f ormed , we had performed substantially all o 

our contract an d that is we did not only have it in 

writing yet, but it was there, available, being 

hooked up on his place at that time. That is 

performance of a contract. It was built in and 

avai l a ble. Whether he plugged it in or not is one 

thing , but it was there. Now, I don't know but I 

think that that section ~ 2 in the statute that we 

are talk inv. about, it seems to me Mr. Piersol is 

havin --- I don't s ee how he draws in that March -
21 on that, and t he only way you can do it is to 

i gnore this dis cussion or the law where it talks 

about service to a customer. And \'le have had a har 

time ar~uing about that throughout this thing and 

apparently vie are never going to see eye to eye on 

what service to a customer is, but i t is our pos1t1 n 

as it has al\'rays been 1-n the Country Gables Es tates 

cas e th a t he , h is client rllr. Kildr.ing , they l-1ere no 

cust ome rs on Mar ch 21, 1975 bein~ they were not 

providing service on that day. There had been no 

set•viee provided t.o.. -them at that location on that 

date, and it takes a technical reading of the l~w 
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decision as t o t erritory. And it didn't address 

itself t o new cus tomers coming on the line at new 

locations, coming on applying for service from new 

locations after March 21. 1ow, you have to fall 

back on the law t hat was in existence at that time 

an d the law that was in existence ~P until the 1st 

o f J uly t-1as our old tltillty law that provided 

consume·r choi ce i n rural areas. And then of course 

when you get int o municioals, it was within the 

300 foot boundary mark and all of this, and it 

provided for it and we acted and I think my clients 

acted in good f aith upon the basis that if even 

though, for instance, in the Wade Peterson subdivis on, 

even though we knew that would be assigned ultimate 1 , 

the territory woul d be assigned to Northern States 

Power Ccmpany because of the lines, the way the 

-eguidistant _ lines would be drawn, we had a 

customer that· requested service and we felt a legal 

obligation to serve him. It was consumer's choice 

at that time and therefore we built in. I don't 

think we ought to be penalized for that because we 

built in under pr oper law at the time that we built 

in. And we pr ovided s ervice. We don't claim that 

·we ought to be ab le to expand in t hat area or any

thing else. ~e consider that it ought to be frozen 
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to us ju~ t l i ke any other customer is frozen on March 

21 , and I t hink t hat you have to draw a distinction 

as to whether or not the b ui 1 t in was made --- rather 

it was a hurry up j ob or not, whether or not the 

servi ce was comp lete and built in pr i or to J uly 1 , 

and i t was under our --- under our testimony. So 

that is all t hat I want to s ay about that. 

I \'lOuld like to say on the Brandon issue that 

Sioux Valley has been involved in this as you can 

te11 f rom the tes timony . We have tried --- we had 

told anybody that wanted s ervice that we would bring 

them s er vi ce. vie did --- purposely did not attempt 

to negotiate territory in the City of Brandon becauf e 

of our commitment to the citizens of Brandon that 

as ked us \1hat we could do, and our feeling was this! 

it was a matter t hat had to be determined by the 

Pub l~c Ut i lities Commission. The matter that we 

feel has t o be determined \'lhether or not Northern 

States Power Company will have any rights to serve 

those people that wanted off their lines prior to 

the time this law went into effec~. Obviously if 

that i sn't going t o have any effe ct, then we will 

have to be negotiatin~ the t erritory from that back

ground . I f it is going to have an effect, it's goirg 

to be a very strong and major e f fect upon our 
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negotiat ions wi th t~orthern States Power Company . WE 

feel that if the Commi s s i on rules that Northern Sta1 es 

Power Company is going to have some rights to serve 

customers and gi ve us something on this basis o f 

t hose people t hat ,.,anted off and 111anted on so we 

have an i dea, I am confident that we can sit down 

with ~ orthern St ates Po\11er Company and work oi;t an 

agreement as to t hat territory j ust as we have done 

wi th all of tJ1e other territories. And so, you know. 

you may l<now t hat in the e vent your hearing , whatevE r 

t he r esults of t hat hearin~ and your decision in 

Brandon , we fee l that we \'Till be able to work out ar 

agreement wi th Northern States Power in that area. 

And t hen f inal l y on the Country Gable Estates, 

I have nothing in addition to add other than the 

f act t hat I though t the Commission made a good 

decis ion at t hat time and we are hoping that you w1Jl 

f ollow t hr ough on i t . 

CHAIP~AN \-/EILAND : Mr. Piersol, I am 

sure you \t1 oul d have s omething no,,1. 

r·1R . PIERSOL : I j ust happen to want 

to addres s myself , Mr. Chair~an, t o those same thre~ 

i ss ues and I will start out with Country Gable 

Estates since Mr. Glover didn't talk about that ver~ 

much . I f I compare Country Oable to the posture tha1 
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Sioux Valley is now in with regard to Wade Peterson, 

they are going back to the same point that we have 

raised in the H'll.dr.ing Country Gable proposition. 

That is that prior to March 21, 1975 tlorthern State~ 

Power Company had a contract with Bob Hllirlng and 

Mr. J ohnson, a contract in order to provide service 

to that location. It 's true that as of March 21 , 

1975 t he re \•1as not any j uice or electric power 

actually. flo-..1 i nf into that development, but the 

contractual ob ligation existed before the 21st of 

~iarch, 1975 . So we say that for that reason we are 

entitlec to serve Co~~try 6ables. And now for the 

first time I might a dd , at least the first time to 

our knO\f ledge, Sioux Val ley in the Peterson ---

\..lade Peterson development has now adopted that same 

position. I would point out from evidentury point 

of viev1, however, their position is not as strong 

as ours alt hough they made reference to the testimo1 y 

today to an agreement that was signed prior to 

l\tarch, 1975. I didn't ever see the agreement and 

when the Commission looks at the exhibits that we 

have and in docket F- 3066 , you will see our signed 

agreement in t here. So evidently they are not in 

as stron~ a position in the Wade Peterson transacticn 

as we are in the Country Gab le transaction . But 
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aside f rom that I thi nk that the primary point to 

look at now when you talk about the Wade Peterson 

situation is t hat the law very explicitly directed 

its e lf to t he kind of situation we are looking at. 

Section 42 of the act as passed, SDCL 49-34-32 set 

up Maret 21, 1975 , and that is a s tatement of 

legi slative intention and there was reason for that 

That \'l as prior to the bill being signed into law 

by t~e governor, and the reason that that date was 

picked was that - -- so t hat you wouldn't have t his 

sort of thing that you have. This is really anomal: 

where so~ebody i s taking a little bit of line and 

they \·rent out and put up the service before July 1 

and t hey are taking chances and they knew it. 

The Commission I don't think has had much of these 

come before t hi s because the reason that the 

:eeislature put that date in Section 42 was to 

prevent building contests from going on, so that 

there wouldn't be wasteful building or duplication 

or bui lding going on, for ultimately once the Com

mission made its j urisdictional decision the utilit~ 

that had put up their line arter the bill was passec 

would have to either sell the line or not have the 

line go into service. So the situation we have herE 

today is exactly t he reason that date is in the 
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statute ~ and somebody shouldn''t be rewanded in my 

opinion for clearly i gnoring the legislative intent 

that I think i s clear in section 42 . And just be-

cause they have brass enough to do it doesn't mean 

t hat t hey s hould be rewarded for doing it would be 

my position. 

And then we move on from the Peterson situatior , 

I will go then to the second one and that is the 

Brandon situation. And the Commission has indicate< 

it has a desire to hold further hearings on the 

Brandon controversy and the only thing I would say 

at this time would be that \'Thatever that has been 

done by tJorthern States Power to this date, we are 

confident has been done within the meaning and .. 
spirit of the law and that might be gone into 

further at the subsequent hearing. But with regard 

to the t wo t hat this is the last hearing on, Petersen 

and Country Gable , we are entitled to serve Country 

Gable because we had a contractual obligation to 

serve and that entire controversy began before ---

by putting t hat docket number in evidence here toda:·, 

and with regard to the ?eterson, the first argument 

is they had a contract. \·le haven't s~en very good 

evidence of that. Th ~n you go to the second 

argument, t hat being t hey had service by July 1. 
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That doesn't niake any difference, an d even if it • 

did, they were not using service in the sense of 

having electric power going through because their 

witness who a ppeared to be candid, Mr. Bowar, said 

that it had the lines going but we didn't have the 

f ixtures in, we couldn't deliver electric service, 

electric povrer on th~ 1st of July and they didn't . 

So e ven if you grant that they have got the lines 

running out there, that didn't get the electric 

service there , t hat didn't get the meters there, 

t hat didn 't get t he outlets t here and they don't 
. 
. :ave tl1e proo f . So even if their J 11ly 1 argument 

was any good , which it isn't, they have got to have 

the evidence to support it. So t hey are not entitl•d 

to serve Peterson. 

MR . GLOVER : I would just like to 

comment. I would like to draw a distinction that I 

think is a most decisive distinction. I see no 

similarity bet\'leen the ~lade Peterson si tuatim and 

Co untry Gab le. And the code word, gentlemen and 

l adi es , is performan ce , performan ce in Wade Peterso1. 

The y never had a l ine built in there --- excuse me, 

in the Country Gable Estates. They never had their 

line built in. Prior to July 1 t hey did not, you 

know, t hey agreed to provide service. They had not 
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done so . The re \'las no construction there. There Wes 

ab s o l utely nothing t here prior to J uly 1 when the lcw 

went into effect. I n the \vade Peterson situation WE 

had performe d , we had performed substantially all o1 

our contract and that is we did not only have it in 

writing yet, but it was there, available, being 

hooked up on hi s place at that time. That · is 

performance of a contract. It was huilt in and 

available. Whether he p lugged it in or not is one 

t h ing , but it was there. Now, I don't know but I 

t h ink that that section 42 in the statute that we 

are talking about, it seems to me Mr. Piersol is 

having --- I don't s ee how he draws in that March 

21 on that, and t he only l/1ay you can do it is to 

i gnore this dis cussion or the law where it talks 

about service to a customer. And ,.,e have had a hare 

t~me ar~uing about that throughout this thing and 

apparently vie are never e;oing to see eye to eye on 

what service to a customer is, but it is our positicn 

as 1 t has al\~ays been in the Country Gables Estates 

case that he, his client Mr. Kil.ctr.ing , they were no1 

cus tomers on March 21, 1975 being they were not 

providing service on that day. There had been no 

service provided to them at that location on that 

date, and it takes a technical reading of the law 
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and I t hink t he i ntention of the leg s lature, if you 

want to talk about that, was absolutely intended to 

free ze customers as of ~iarch 21 because they didn't 

want t o free ze then at some fu~ure time and have a 

bi g rus h of const ruction up to that point. But all 

exis ting cus t ome r s as of !~arch 21 were frozen, that 

is true , but they didn't freeze themselves to new 

customers coming on in areas between that time. So 

that is all we are saying. 

MR . PIERSOL : I don't want to rehash 

this, but I t h ink that is a very interesting point 

just made by r1r. Glover because if you take March 

21, 1975 and you t ake his contention with regard 

to Peterson and you take our contention with regard 

to ~ilClring and put them both in exactly the same 

position, we had a contractual obligation to serve as 

of t·larch 21, 1975 and neither one of us had service 

actually running into the locations as of that time. 

And taking hi s O\'m position, if you want to take 

that, that would mean that we are entitled to 

HilC!ring. Thank you . 

:1R . G .... OVSR : I s the Commission going 

to desire any --- you are going to come out --- be 

coming out l-ti th a tentat1 \le decision or are you going 

to require l i ke f i ndings of fact or anything like 
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that of that nature .or1 tha .thing or pe~t briefs 
. .. 'n 

at any podfit• in1 t!,me? 
) 

I guesa undl.r. the procedu1"a .~ 

• 

aspe·ct- the way the law is ~et up wlfeA- you ntflke your 
... 

dec·isian I .4h1nk we have an opport.un_i ty" to come !Jae 

to the Commission at that point, too . 

CHAJ:filvIAN WEI LAND: ~Je will go off the 

re.cord a minute .. 

(.Off the record diseu,s-1on) . 

CHAI.f.U1Af\ w'ElL~ND ~ .... Do we 
1
h.ave anythin 1 

else in this proceeding to come before the Commissi n 

at this time? ., Y~s, sir. 

MR • PETERSO!l : Could I Just make one I 
.final statement. 

CHAIRMAN vJEILAND: You surely may. I 
MR. PETERSON : I am Wade Peterson, j 

Renner, and REA \'las serving me before and t .his was 

just on --- this is phase two, but my five pha.se 

I plant with their electricity and I plan on putting , 

in irrigat ion as well and I do want REA to serve j 
me i f t hat will help you, and the exact dates now j 
I can't remember, but I had signed a long time be fo ·e 

this matter came up ln ttaeleg1slature of fighting l 

among the utility compan.ies and I would like it 
J . 

f left REA, the way I am and I think on the map even 

after this, I think there is one of my adjoining 

• 
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that of that nature on this thing or permit briefs 

at any point i n time? I guess under the procedura· . 

aspect t he way the law is set up when you make your 

decision I t hink we have an opportun1tyJ to come bac: 

to t he Commission at that point, too . 

CEP.Iffi·lAN "ltJEILfu'JD: \•l e will go off the 

re cord a minute. 

(Off the record di s cussion ) 

CHAI~lAN \filILAt~D : Do we have anythin; 

else in this proceeding to come before the Conunissi >n 

at this time? Yes, sir. 

!~R . PETERSOl1: Could I just make one 

final statement. 

CJIAIRr~Afl vlEILAND: You surely may. 

MR . PETERSON : I am Wade Peterson, 

Renner, and REA '"as serving me before and this was 

just on --- t his i s phase two, but 1ny five phase 

plant with their ele ctricity and I plan on putting 

in irrigation as we 11 and I do want REA to serve 

ine i f t hat \vi 11 help you, and the exact dates now 

I can't remember, but I had signed a long time befo.t-e 

this matter came up in tbelegislature of fi ghting 

among the utility companies and I would like it 

left REA, the way I am and I think on the map even 

after this, I think there is one of my ad j oining 
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pieces o r groun d that is actually connected togethEr, 

I think it i s shown as Northern States. And I would 

like that ilert REA . All my land Joins together. 

I t 's homestead land and I would like it left that 
\'I ay . 

CHAI RMAN WEILAND : Thank you very 

much . I f there are no further statements or 

questions to corne before the Commission this 

proceeding --- I declare the hearing in this matter 
closed. 

(End of proceedings) 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAYOTA ) 

COUNTY OF MI ·JNEHAHA : SS CERTIFI CATE ) 

This i s to certify that I, Kerr y Lange, Court 

Reporter in the above-named County and State, took the 

proceedings of t he foregoing case, and the fore going pages 

1 - 119 , inclusive, are a true an d correct transcript or my 
stenotype notes. 

Dated at Sioux Falls , South Dakota, this ..;; f? '(-_ 
day of June, 19 76 . 

• 
Kerry Lange 

COURT REPORTING OFFICE& 
DICK THIEWES Br ASSOCIATES. INC. 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES CO~™ISSION 
-

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *' * * * * * * * * * 

IN THE 1"1ATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

(F-3106) 
PETITION CONCERNI?JG 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
ELECTRIC FACILITIES IN 

BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Lawrence L. Piersol, of Da ve nport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, 

of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, a s the Attorney for Northern States 

Power Company, does petition for any approval of the South Dakota 

Public Utilitie s Commission which may be necessary to properly 

effectuate the Agreement of Sale and Litigation Settlement Agree-

ment bet\o.- ::. :: S ioux Valley Empire Electric Associc. ~io:-i , Tnc. and 

Nort hern S~ates Power Company. An executed copy of sai d Agreement 

of Sale and Litigation Settl ement Agreement is attached to this 

Petition and made a part he reof. 

Northern States Power Company takes the position that SDCL 

49-34A-2.l i s not applica b l e to t h i s situation e~d that the 

s e rvice of electricity to the Brandon community "~1 1 be continued 

after the c los ing of this _Z\greement by Siot1x Val lcy Empire Elec-

tric Associat ion, Inc. Ho\vever, in the e vent t he.-= the Commission 

dee ms sa i d approval to be nece ssary under SDCL 49-34A-2.l for the 

proper effectuation of said Agreement of Sale and Litiga tion 

Settlement Agreement, said approval of the transaction as con-

templated by the Agreement of Sale and Litigation Settlement 

• 
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• • 

• 

Agreement is respectfully requested. 

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 10th day of 
August, 1977. 

DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWI TZ & SMITH 
( 

( ~~ 
~l:orneys for Northern States 

Power Company 
National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, one of the Attorneys for Northern 

States Power Company, hereby certifies that a true and correct 

the Foregoing "Petition Con ce:-.~ 3-.-i g Northern S'.:ates Power 

Electric Facilities in Brandon, South Dakota• was ser~f 
by mail upon Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 418 

Fourth Street, Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for 

Sioux Vall~y Empire Electric Association, Inc.; on this 10th 
day of August, 1977. 

/I 
' I ,.. • . 
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AGREEMENT OF SALE 

and 

• • 

LITIGA'rioN SET'rLEJ'.1ENT AGREEMENT ( 

l>e tween 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELEC'fRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

and 

NORTiiER.N STATES POWER COMPANY 

THIS AGREEMENT, effect ive as of the 2nd day of 

August, 1977, between SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, 

I~ •• a South Dakota corporation, hereinafter referred to as 

"SVEEA" c.nd NORTHERN ST.".'.'.'ES POWER COMPANY, a .Minnesota corpor-

ation, here.:.nafter re .-: ::-::-ed to as "NSP", such parties hereine..Cter 

collectively referred to individually as "party" or collectively 

as "parties", 

WITNESSETH: 

NHEREAS, both Parties are presently engaged in sup

plying electricity to cc::suners in Brc.ndon, South Dakota, and 

its environs, and 

l'i:fIEREAS, the south Dakota Public Utilities Comrniss ion, 

hereinafter referred to as "Conunission", has me.de an assignment 

of service areas pursuant to SDCL §§ 49-34A-43 and 49-34A-44 in 

• 



• • 

t h e County of Mi nne h aha , South Dakota, pursuant to various 

orde rs, three of whioh, i ncluding the order concerning the 

City of Bra ndon, have be en appe aled by NSP;being · consolidated 

into two a ppe als; a nd 

WHEREAS bot h Parties d e sire to settle such litiga

tion and at the s ame time remove the existing and pending 

duplication of electric facilities within the City of Brandon 

by the conveyance of all NSP facilities therein to SVEEA: 

NOW THEREFORE, the Partie s agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. 

S e ction 1.01 Faci l iti e s to be ?~chased. SVE~ 

will ~~ rch as e fr om NSP and NS P ~il l sell tc SVEEA all its 

exisfing electric distribution facilities Oferated at less 

~han 15 KV situated in the City of Brandon, County of MinnehaC-,a , 

State of South Dakota, including all poles, fixtures, con

ducto rs, de vice s, s e rvice s, a nd othe r equip~ent used in 

conne .::t ; o n there;:i th, unle ss othe r .cise s p2 =.'.. .::ied herein, to-

geth :: = 'd th all contracts, eas ement s, per::- .:. ::s and rights of 

way a~urtenant the r e to, said facil i t ies be.'..~g more particul a ~:1 

descr ibed and located as shown on the Bill of Sale attached 

hereto and made a part here of. NSP shall ~xecute a Bill of 

Sale in the form attached on the Closing Date~ For the con-

-2-



s idera tion e xpr essed by l his Agreeme nt NS P surre nde rs its r .i qht 
• 

to serve all locations locate d within the corporate limits of 

the City of Brandon, South Dakota, a nd consents to such service 

of all locations loca t e d within t h e c o r porate limits of the 

City of Bra ndon by SVEEA. 

S e ction 1.02 Purchase Price of Electric Faciliti~s . 

For the said electric f ac i litie s of NSP wi t hin the City of 

Brandon, SVEEA will pay NSP o n the Closing Date $114, 136.00 I,, lL s 

the a ctu t to NSP of a ny s uch facilities cons t ructe d ~1~h-

in the City of Bra ndon after April l, 1977. 

Secti o n 1. 0 3 Intergra tion Exper.ses. en the c lcs j r1r.: 
J 

a s ·..:.::-. as~eed to as a r e asonable amount to ,cooper.£ ate ~SP ::0 r 

a· ~ccnnecting its facilities ~rom the facilit ies b e ing Cc - . . , ,_,.. 
• • • j - -

a nd r e connecting its rema ini n g fac ilities. 

Section 1. 04 Comoc ns a tion for Service Rights. 

·wi _ l ~=Y ~:s p a s he!"einc.fter SE t 

C • I• • • • - ,.. .. , .... - .. 

re~~ c ~ = ~~s, b y agree~ent of "--1.. r.e Partie s, c =eas cnable co~~~ ~-

sat ic~ to NSP f or i l s os s of s e rvice rig~~s ~ithin t h e a : ~~: 

co~ce=~ed a nd factoring i n the uncertainty ~nder the liti~ ~ ~ -~ ~ 

being s ettled of NSP's s e rvic e rights in the future in s~~~ 

are as. The payme nt r equired by this Section shall be mad E ~~ 

annual installments ever a five year period, the first ir.s~ a~ :...:: ~ ~~ 

-3-
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• • 

• • 

payment in the amount of $10 , 560.00 being due 12 months after 

t he Closing Date. The particulars in r e gard to said installment 

payments are more fully set forth in the Installment Note attached 

hereto and made a part hereof. SVEEA shall execute an Install-

ment Note in the form attached on t he Closing Date. 

Section 1.05 Dismis sal of Litigation. NSP shall 

promptly after the Closing Date file a d~smissal with prejudice 

on the following appeals to Circuit Court of the County of Hughes 
"" 

• 

instituted by NSP: 

(1) Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 
Inc., Respondent vs. NSP, Appellant, 
Civ. 76-6. 

(2 ) .:n -::he l·lat ter of Establishing Certair: 
~or i a l Electric Boundaries Within the 

. of South Dakota (Brandon. Area). 

. Terr:-
State 

. I 

Each Party shall be responsible for its own costs, including • 

attorneys' fees, relating to the above litigati_on and dismissal 

thereof. 

P.RTICLE II. 

Sec t!c~ 2.01 Loss or Damaae. No adjustrne=t to the 

~~rchase price cf f acilities shall be made by reaso~ of replace-

rr e nts, renewals , r e tire me nts o r de preciation, of any of the 

faciliti e s made or incurred in the ordinary course of busi ness 

from the date of this Agreement to the Closing Date. However, 

in the e ve nt of partial destr i ct i on of any of said facilities, 

after the date of this Agreement and before the Closing Date, 

-4-



SVEEA may neverth e l e s s elect to take the facilities in their 

t h e n condit ion a nd s hall rece ive credit on the pu rch ase price 

for t h e propo rtion of the pur chase price allocable to the de-

strayed fac ilities . In the c a se of dis pute as to the amount 

of credit SVEEA is to r e ce i ve fo r a ny faciliti e s d e stroye d p ri o r 
• • 

t o t l1 e Cl osing Date , a b oa rd of t hree , consisting of a r epre-

sentative sele cted by NSP, a representative selected by SVEEA 
4 

and a third mutually ~greeable party shall determine the credit 

t o be allocate d t o SVEEA. NSP shall be e ntitled to the pro-

c eeds of any insurance policie s due by r eason of loss or damage 

to its facilities. 

Se ction ?.02 Pre~id a nd r e fer red Accounts. There 

s~all be prora t e d be t~een KSP and SVE~;, a s of the Closing Date , 

a ll pole attachme nt r e ntals, l ease rentals, railroad crossing 

rentals, permits, occupational licenses and other licenses p e r-

taining to the operation of the facilities within the City of 

3randon and prepayme nts theretofore r€cei ved or paid by NSP 

~r.de r any agreements or obligat ions tc be a: sume d by SVEE.~ a~d 

t h e purchase price shall be increased o r de creased accordingly. 

Section 2.03 Cust ome r s Deocsi t s a nd Re f undable Adva~c~: 

f o r Exte nsio ns. NS P agr ees to r e fund to i ts customers, as of, 

or prior to the Closing Date, a ny refund able deposits or ad-

vance s for extensions a nd i n teres t accured thereon to the date 

-5-
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of refund a nd there shall be n o ossumption by SVEEA o f such 

refundable deposits or advance s for exte nsions and accrued in-

terest. From and after the Closing Date, NSP agrees to indemnify 

and save har mless svr:EA agains t a ny and all claims based upon 

transactions occurring prior to the Closing Date with respect 

to refundable d e posits or advance s for e xte nsion in connection 

with NSP's operation within t h e City of Brandon. 

Section 2.04 Accounts Reveivable. SVEEA will not 

be responsbile for NSP 's bille d o r unbilled accounts receivable 

to customers for e l ectricity up to the Closing Date. If this 

s a le and transfer is not made effective as of a meter reading 

da~e , pr c ~ ~::ion as to ~~~i lled elec~=~c accounts sha ll b e hac . 

The amo unt of unbilled re':enue s sha 11 be d e t ermine d by NSP, 

sub ject to SVEEA's approval, ~y p rorating the revenues for elcc-

tricity, compute d at NSP's r a t e s, fo r the regular billing peric~ 

beginning with the meter r eading date next prece eding the Cle~:~~ 

Da~e anc ~~~ing wi th . .. t:ne me t e r r e ac ins cate ne xt following 

C los incr =~::e . ... SVEEA ~~11 pay to NS? ~~s prorated share. of . -
sc.: = 

reven ues ~~thin 60 day s after the c los ing date. NSP shall r e -

turn to s-. .'.:.:::.~, upon d er.i2nd by SVEEA, a nd after having an o ppc=-

tunity to e xamine all books and records pertaining thereto, a= 

amount equal to its prorated share of all such revenues which 

SVEEA, exercising due dilige nce and through no fault of its o·.,-::, 
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has been unable to collect from said customers within a period 

of six months from billing date. 

ARTICLE III. 

Section 3.01 Concerning the Closing~ Whenever the 

term "Closing Date" is used in this Agreement, it means the 

date of sale and tra nsfe r of title of the .electric facilities 

within the City of Brandon by NSP to SVEEA hereunder and pay

ment by SVEEA of che purchase p rice therefor, in accordance 

with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. The Closing 

shall take place at the office of NSP in Sioux Falls, south 

Dakota, or s u ch other nlace as the parties hereto may mutually 

agree upc~ . Subject tc ~~ovisions of Article IV hereof, the 

Closing Date shall be the 20th day of Se pte mber, 1977 • 

NSP shall not be obligated to convey a ny property 

and SVEEA shall not be obligated to make any payment pursuant 

to the ~errns of this Ag~eement unless on the Closing Date the 

other par~~ shall be p~e~ ~red to t e nder p e rformance of all ac~s 

required by t his Agreer::e n t t o be performed by it o n the Clos iz:-.g 

Date. It i s und e rstood tr.at the facilities to be conveyed by 

NSP are subject to t11e l ien of a Trust Indenture a nd Supple

ments thereto with Harris Trust a nd Savings Bank·. NSP hereby 

covenants to obtain a r elease of sa id lien within 90 days after 

the Closing Date and deliver t he same to SVEEA. 

-7-
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At the ~losing he r e unde r the parties hereto shall 

r espectively execute a nd deliver such appropriate instruments 

and rece ipts as may be ne cessary or desireable to effectuate 

this Agreement and i ts intents and purposes. NSP agrees to 

make such other further assura nces of title consistent with 

the provisions and intent hereof and to furnish such opinions 

of counsel as SVEEA may reasonably demand to effectuate fully 

the terms hereof. 

r.. . IV. 

Section 4 . ul. 
ssary consents and A~2ro~2ls 

obligation of NSP to &ell to SVEEA and SVEEA to buy from NSP, 

e le~trical faci litie s set for t h he rein are expressly made sub-

ject to: 

The obtaining by NSP and SVEEA, respectively, 
of all authorizations, orders, consents, per
mits and appro~-=ls to t he e xte nt requi red by 
la~ from all s~ete , f ederal and loca l authority 
(including the ?eGeral Po\,·er Cormniss ion) ha,·ing 
jurisdi~tion in the pre mises and connection 
\·li th an:i' of th:: c=cts or transactions provi·ded 
for by this Ag=ee~ent. 

Section 4.02 Petitions and Applications The Parties 

hereto agree to promptly file or cause to be filed, such petitions, 

applications or other documents as may be necessary or proper to 

secure all orders, authorizations, certificates, permits, c.onsents 

-8-



a nd proceedings t he reto to final conclusion and to rende r e ach 

with diligence all such petitions, applications and documents 

and approvals refe rred to in the preceding Sect ion, to prosecute 
• • 

tions, applications, and proceedings as NSP or SVEEA, as the 

other all such assist ance in the prosecution of all such peti-

case may be, may reasonably request. The Parties agree that 

seeking the consent and approval of this transaction from the 

Administration. NSP s hall assume primary r esponsibility for 

approval of this transaction from the Rural Electri f ication 

SVEEA s hall assume sole r esponsibility for s eeking consent and 

South Dakota Public Utilities Corrunission and SVEEA Will cooperate 

fully with NS P in any application i n that regard to the Commiss; 0n. 

z.- -i -cL- \7 . ,t·-, 11_ t • - --- -
Section 5.0l AssumEtion of Liabilities and Indemnity • . 

There shall be no general assumption by SVEEA of liabilities 

of any nature whatsoever, but from and after the Closing Date, 

' 

to the following: 
obligations arising subsec~ent t o the Closing Date ~ith respect 

SVEEA shall indemnify, de::'" ,;;nd and save harmless NSP from all 

All contracts f or the c rossing of electric 
line s over rail,<ays; pole attachment con
t racts; al l other easeme nts, rights of way 
pe rmits and e ncroachment agreements; unper
formed construction contracts for the im
provement of property sold hereunder; and 
contracts for the sale of electricity to 
the ultimate consumer. 

-9-
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SVEEA 's agreement to ass ume, a s of the Closing Date, 

or to save NSP unharme d from, all obligat ions arising subseque nt 

to t h e Closing Date wi t h r e spe ct t o a ny or all of t he above r e -

ferred t o cont racts , caseme nts, pe rmits or other agree me nts . 
15 

subject to the c o nditio n t h a t with r espect to such contracts, 

easements, p e r mits o r othe r agreements whic h are outstanding 

a nd binding as of the d a te of the Agreement, SVEEA has received 

written notice a nd copies thereof at l east five days prior to 

the date of this Agreeme nt, a nd with r e spect to all such con-

tracts, eas e ments, permits or other agreeme nts e ntered into by 

NS P in the ordinary course of b~siness between the date of this 

Agr ee:r.e nt a nd the C l c sing :Sc.te , ~-.-ELA had r t: ~~:.ved writ t=::. 

notice a nd copies thereof at l~ ::. s t f ive da~lS prior to the Closing 

Date. 

NSP agrees to inde mnify, defend and save harmless 

SVEEA from all liability arising out of any default under or 

f ailure to perfor m, o n the par ~ ~£ NSP, pr ior t o the Clcs ~n~ 

Date, all contracts, leases, ~= ==its and all o~her obliga~ ~cns 

a s S J.gn !- o SVEE.A. t .... -

ART IC_~ \TI. 

Section 6.01 Successors a nd Assigns. This Agreement 

shall bind and inure to the bene fit of the respective successors 

and assigns of the Parties hereto, and any reference to any of the 
• 

Parties hereto shall be deemed to include all successors and assigns. 

-10-
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Section 6. U2 t.Jotice s All notices from SVEEA to 

NSP shall be ser1t by United States mail, postage thereon pre-

paid, addressed to Presid e nt, North e rn States Power Company, 

414 Nicollet Mall, Mjnneapolis , Mjnnesota 55401. All notice s 

from NSP to SVEEA s hall be sent by United State s mail, postage 

the reon prepaid, addressed to General Manager, Si oux Valley Empire 

Electric Associatio n, Inc., Cole man, South Dakota 57017. 

Section 6.03 Counterparts. This agreement may be 

simultane ously executed in any number of counte rparts and such 

counterparts executed and de liver ed, such as an original, shall 

constitute but one and the sar.e instrument. 

Section 6.04 .. • Qt..:. - -:·.e '-' --- - orior to c:osi ng Date 

mutually agreeable time prior to the Closing Date, the 

-- ~ -. - ...... 

- - ....... .:... : es ..... :::::.. _ '-.L. -
hereto by and through their r espectively designated agents or 

employees, shall meet at NSP's office in Sioux Falls, South 

Dakota, and at such time and place have available for the in-

spection of the ot~er party a:l documents, re cords, and ct~er 

instruments as nece ssary to c= -.·:nich will be necessary to c lose 

this Agreement. Said par ties snall have cc.lculat ed be fore or 

will calculate at s uch rneetir.~ all adjustments to b e mace to 

t11e base purchase price and do such other things as such IJarties 

deem advisable to expedite the actual Closing of this Agree-

rnent. 

-11-
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• 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto h a ve caused 

this instrument to be signed, sealed and delivered by their 

respective officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day 

and year first above written. 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASS'N 

;,/ 
And 

NORTHERN STATES POt\'ER C01'1P.;::y 

By~ 

Senior Vice 

Ar:c ~'\'\t\>..,.01QN.t w. ~L'.'". 
A~sistint Secretary 

-12-
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STl~TE OFSOUTJ; OAKO'f A 
) S S. 

COUNTY OF Brookings ) 

On t h is S ti, day of A 11g 11 st , 19 7 7 , before me , a 
Notary Public wi t 11i n a nd fo r said County, personally appeared 
_ ClJR'flS 1\1._o~rIERBY a nd CHA RI .ES N. I .AR SON 
to me pe rs onally 1-~no\vn, \-Jho, bein g e ach by me duly sworn, did 
say that they are respective ly the President 
and Secrerar~r of SIOUX VALLEY EMP I RE 
ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC ., the corporation n amed in the fore
going instrument, a nd t hat t h e sea l affixed t o said ins trument 
is the corporate seal of said co r poration, and that said in
strume nt was signed a nd sealed in b ehalf of said corporation 
by authority of its Board of Directors, a nd said President 

and Secretary 
acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and d eed of 
said corporation. 

(SEAL) 

Norar)' Public, S-are of $:) .::b Dakota 
f\1y con1mic: s1on e:":-pires 12 131 / 78. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF IlENNEP IN 

) 
) ss . 
) 

On this 2nd day of August , 1977, before me, a 
No tary Public within and for said County, personally appeared 

E. C. Spet~~ ann a nd Marqaret W. c:son 
to me perso~31 ly known, ~ho, being each by me ciul:· ~~orn, did 
sa)' that tl1e::· a=e r e s1)ective ly the Senior : ice ? :-:: :: :_:: ent 
and As s is t a :-_:: ~ e cre ta.!Y of l~OR~:!ER.."Z E:;. :=-s POWER 

I 

C0:·1PA!\1Y, tl1e co:-poration name d in the for ego:.ng ~ ::-,....: :..:-ument, ar.C. 
that the seal a:f5 xe d to said instrument ~s ~he c c==orate seal -
of said corpo:-a tion , and that said instrume:nt ,,.·as ~ : sned and 
sealed in be~a lf of said corpcration by authority c ~ its Board 
of Di r e ctors, a nd said E. c. Spethmann and 

Margare t W. Ols on ack no\-1 ledge d said instrument 
to be the fre e act a nd deed of sa id corporation. 

XJ.J.A.JJJ..!J.;_~ 'J..;J.J ... l;.A.1.;. ' ,I • .:...:.- I. ' J..J./..~J,.J. 
~"].~ HAROLD J . BAGLEY 
" :t.• • NOTARY PUSLIC·M.NNESOTA 

HENNEPIN COUNTY ~_.;.____;::-=.-=...1.L..---1~,....c:i~~~~-tllF--~ 

-- ... - ~:; ~omi:i~~ion Expir es Apr. 30. J979 
nntl'f"nrn''''~''"Y'Y''mmYY 
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BILL OF SALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That Northern States 

Power Company, a corporation organized under tl1e laws of the 

State of Minnesota, ~rty of the first part. in consideration 

of One Dollar and other good and valuable consi~ration, to it 

in hand paid by SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

a corporation organized under the laws of the State of South 

Dakota, party of the second part, receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, C2e s hereby grant, ba rgain, sell and convey unto 

che party of t~a s econd par t , its success :rs and assigns, ~r-
ever, khe fo!I~ing descr ibed chattels and personal pr~erty, 
to wit: 

The electric distribution facilities of the 
party of the first part operated at less than 
15 Kv situated in the City of Brc:-idon, County 
of !-:.:.._-::-:ehaha, Sta ~e of South D=~o~a, i n..,luding 
a11 ~= !e s, fixture s, c onductors, ea~ices, ser
vices , a nd other ·~ ~ i prnent used i:-i c onnection 

. t he rs· .. _- ; th unless o::.herwise specified herein, 
toge t~er with all contracts, ease~ents, per
mits a nd rights 0£ ~ay appurtenant thereto. 

which property is more specifically described in Exhibit A which 

is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

"'" 



• • 

• 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, unto the said party of the 

second part, its s uccessors and ass i gns forever. And the said 
! 

party of t he first part, ~r itsel f a nd its succes sors a nd assigns, 

cove nants and agrees to and with t he said party of t he second part, 

its successors and assigns, that it is the lawful owner of said 

electric dis tribution facilities, a nd has the right t o sell the 

same as aforesa id and t hat the same if free from al l encumbrances, 

o t her than the lien of t he Trust Indenture and Supplements thereto, 

with Harris Trust and Savings Bank, as Trustee, froni which lien 

the party of the fi rst part covenants to del iver a release within 
9 G r ::: -·s -- . from t r. ~ c~~e hereof. 

PARTY 0? ' £ SECOND PART, by acceptance. of L~e above 

de scribe d personal pr~er ty, ac~nowledges that it ha s had the 

opport unity to inspect such property before giving consideration 

and that there are no warranties which extend beyond the face 

hereof. Party of '-he second part a ccepts said proper:..~- "as is " 

2::::: ,"with all f2u1 t s" and acknowledges that the party :i: the 

f irs:.. part make s r-.o express or implied WARRANTIES as to the 

N!':RCHANTABILITY of such property or that such property is FIT 

FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Provided, nothing herein shall alter 

the terms and condi t i ons of the Agreement of Sale and Litigation 

Settlement Agreement previously entered by the Parties hereto. 
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, party of t he first part has 

caused this instrume nt to be executed in its name, by its proper 
cf• o .. · lee rs, 

a nd its corporate seal to be hereto affixed this 
day Of 

------------~----------- , 1977. 

In the prese nce of: 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

By _ ______ --,·- -----
Senior Vice President 

And 

Assistant Secretary 

The undersigned he r eby acc~ts ~~e p~c?erty and the terms hereof: 

-3-

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 
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EXHIBIT "A" TO 
BILL OF SALE 

MATERJAL LIST 

ELECT RJC OJSTRJRUTION FACILITIES 
BR.ANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA 

Pol ~~ , Towers & Fixtures 

30 ft poles 
35 ft poles 
40 (t poles 
45 ft poles 
so ft poles 
Crossarms 
Guys 
An chors 
Racks 
Pole top pins 

; 

Cluste r mounts 

Overh ead Co11ductors & Devices 

{) 6 ACSR Bare 
#2 ACSR Bare 
{.! lJ. ACS R Ba re 
~ 1 1/ 0 .:..CSR 32 r e 
f: 2 ACSR HP 
:':!1 ;\CC: R i.m ,, ...,. • ..., • ·• r 

# 1/0. ACSR WP 
4l 2 Al11m Ba re 
lr l/O·. Alum Bare 
411/0 Alum WP 
#6 Copper WP 
/14 Duplex 
114 Triplex 
#2 Triplex 
iJl/0 Tri"? lex 
#4/0 Triplex 
f: 8 S .. e e 1 Bare 
#4/ l/C 15kV Aerial Gable 
Suso~ns ion I nsula tors • 
Drive·n Gr unds 
Recloser-Type 3H 30 
l.ighting Arrester 
fused Cutouts 
Disc Switch 1 Pole 
Night\'1atch 

Overhead Services 

2-3-4 \.Zi re Services 

Street Lighting 

Mastarms 
Fixtures 

_!!nderground Conduit 

t 

• 
Sheet 1 of 2 

55 
95 
65 

5 
3 

104 
83 
74 

256 
95 

2 

1870' 
8995' 

14735' 
7220 ' 

1 1 - ' - .) 
? --ri• _ ).)v 

5050' 
690' 

7320' 
41105' 

3995' 
4665' 

740' 
945' 

1214' 
SO ' 

1105' 
~800 ' 

?- -. _;,L. 

50 
2 

56 
50 

3 
8 

216 

51 
51 



• 

• • 

Undc r
0

rouhd.Conductors & Devices )40' 
1 720 ' 
2049' 

-2 
3 
3 

600 v Cl #6 2C cab l e 
600 V CJ #1/0 3C C~hl e 
15 kV Cl #2 2C C~ble 
600 V Ris e r Cahle 
15 kV Riser Cable ' 
15 kV pothead lC 

Un~erground Services 
16 

URD Se rvices 

1.5 kVA l 
5 kVA l 
10 kVA 8 
15 kVA 6 
25 kVA 16 
37.5 kVA 10 
50 kVA 5 

Line trans[orme rs - -

Singl e phase watthour He t e r 258 
1hree phase watLliour HeLer 2 
Singl e ;\1c

0
e \·!~tthour : · s ·- ~ r <cith Demand Jndicator 4 

11iree ~ ·.,.=• \·.a t thour :-:: :"-: with Demand Jndi cat.or 3 
Si ngl"' ? "'.1<. S e Wat thm1r : ·· : a r ,., i th 1 i me Switch l 
1hree thase Watthour ~9 :er with Demand Indicator 2 

~· cc r sockets 268 
current & 1ransformers 2 
potential trans[ormers 2 

Me ters -
2~0 volt 
.... ' ""' Volt --v 
.. , :. " \ 101 t 

--- ·:olt 
- ~ Vo • t ---
l :J ' . I t .. (., ,l 
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INS'r AIJLMENT NOTE 

For and in consideration of value received, the under-

signed agrees to pay Northern Sta t es Powe r Company, here i nafter 

referred to as NSP, without intere st, the sum of $52.800.00 in 

5 e qual annual payments of $10,560.QO. All payments must be re-

ceived by NSP on or before the day of 

• each year, with the first payment due on 
~~~~~~--~~~~~-' 

payments to be sent to: 

Manager, General Accounting 
Northern States Power Company 
414 Nicollet Mall 
~in~eapol i s, M i ~~e so ~a 5540 1 

If tl1e undersigned defaul t s in any payment, NSP shall 

have the right, at its election, to declare the unpaid portion 

" .. 

of the annual payments under this note to be immediately due and 

payable without further deman d or ~~~ ice. 

0 ,...,... ., 'Y" s ,_.._u.. ' interest s h all co~mence 40 - -..-~ ~ ·o '- c. _ . .._ __ ._. 

If such a default 

on t he unpaid balance, 

;:>!"incipal and intere st, at the rate o f one percent per month un-

~ j l pa id in f ull. In the e vent of ~sfault by t h e undersigned, NSP 

shall be entitled t o reasonable attorneys' fees from the under-

signed plus costs and d i sburse ments incurred by NSP in collecting 

t he monie s due and p a yable according to this note. 

... 
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• 

• 

• • 

The undersigne d herebJ.' wa ives de1nand, pre sentf!lent, pro -

test and notice of dishonor, and conse nts to any extensions and 

renewals hereof withou t notice, and consents to the release by 

the holder hereof with or without consideration of any of them. 

Parties agree that the laws of t he State of South Dakota 

shall govern this transaction and the performa nce o f t he parties 

hereunder. 

The waiver or indulgence of c.ny default with respc=ct to 

the terms and conditions herein contained shall not operate as a 

waiver of subsequent default. 

Th e u:-icersion ed cckno\•.ile:: .=es : e c eipt of a fully execu t ed 

copy of this note • 

DATED: This day ~f --- --:-----, 197 7. 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELE(~TRIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

S lbscribed and s~orn t o before 
me this day of , 1977. 

Notary Public 

-2-
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City 

of Brandon.--------------------

June 7, 1976 

Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
Pi erre, S. D. 57501 

Dear Si rs z 

P. 0. Box 38 
Brandon, South Dakota 11006 

In J une of 1974 the City of Brandon was appr oached by Mr . Dennis 
Sunderman of Northern States Power Company concerning holding an 
election to grant a franchise to operate within the City of 
Brandon, Norther n States Power Company was given verbal 
appro~l to hold the election if they would present the n• cessary 
lega l documents to allow the City Council of Brandon to t ake 
the necessary action to set up the election. 

The City of Brandon never received any further contact from 
Northern States Power Company concerning the Franchise Election 
so I must assume that they felt it was not in their best interests to proceed. 

Nor thern States Power Company does not have a franchise at the 
present time in the City of Brando::1. 

Respectfully yours, 

Gene ohnson, Mayor 
Brandon, s. D. 
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• -STATE or ·SOUTH DAKOrA ) . 
, .. : SS 

C0urtl'¥ .! GF~~tf!HNEHAHA ) 
IN CIRCUIT COURT 

• • 
' SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

•• 

• '$. • 
• 

Ji'. 
~ ')' . 

NORTHERN STATES 
• Ce:rp~t~~oll:f 

l.., ·.1. 
;.!' , . 

~·; . 

POWER, CO., 

• 

Plaint"if f .. 

> .... 
.. 

' ,. vs. 

SIOUX
1

VAI;LEY EMP?R£ ELECTRIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC. • a .. Corporation, 

HEHOAANDUH 

DECISION 

" . 
'Defendant .. I 

• 

llo~e•.,'6tAt1:ea Powel", Co., hereinafter called NSP, 

seeks both a Dllcla!'atory Judgaent .of its territorial 

rights in th9 City of BHndon, South Dakota, and an 

I injunctipn against Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, ... 
• • 

Inc., !letteinafter called Co-op. The evidence introduced 
• . 

a't the trial pres.ented no factual disr>u-te·. The sole 

questinD~"iAtnainin~ for the Cour-t.'a consideration are 

legal ones and they deal wi1:h statutOl!'v construction. 
:· 

" 
IS BRANDON RURAL ' 

f • 

The Co-op, under SDCL 47-21-2 111av supply electricity . 

in ruftf '.al'leae.. Tha't te!'ll has had varing definitions 'throu~h 
the Years.but "the one wh!c)) applies in this case is the one .. 

• 
cu~t.4jt found _in S~L lf7-21-1 UL If oaly the first lialf ·. _, . . 

Of t1-· ~t~~~i-on .~:re.. m-e~ent:, ~d~ ,.~~~ would not 

· Ile 11 .~·~ .. ·,. ~'t the .. eoortd half of 'tl'ie ·Hction ••t*ni!• • • • 

• 

. ~ 

' f 

' ' • • .. )4 • .,; ... : ' 

- -· 

• 



• 

• 

"•· . ':\ 
I' I 

' . • . -
•• ... • .I • . 

• 

\ « 2) 
• 

\ ' -
"excep,.t .that rural ai.a in w~ich a co-operative 

/,' turnf•~89: ~lectric service or operates electric 
faci. ltie1· as a ~rimary supplier shall, ·for the 
purpose of thil Act, continue to be r~l area, 
if ti..t area, aa a resul t ot incorpoi!a'tlon , 
popul.ati on growth or ot-he1'Wiee, thereafter has 
becc•e or shell become a city ~ or town havin~ 

Ii 'J,} 
C\V. 74 . 

a population in excess of fifteen hundred 
i:nhabi tant a • '' · . . 

That .~lanpaage f s~ not as succinct as ·could · be desire4; 
• . 

there are varing interpretati ons possible. However I think 

the only sensible conclusion that can be drawn is that the 
I . , .... .. . . 

)' I ... If • ~ 

date upon ~hlch · population ·ie to be meaaurea is the date . 
. 

of incor.pora'ti.on. In fts brief• NSP vir'tuall y concede• 
. 

t -, " 

that i:~.tll.-.~~ the date of its incorporation, July 20, 
• • 

1973, ltoandon• s population was in excess of fifteen . ., . 
• • 

~ . 
hundre~·· ~. 1')'erefore under this definition ·Bl'andon continues 

to be ~l ,_ . even though it is •lao a mun~cil)ali t ·y - and 

the Co-op· ·tuaa a right to supply, p~omote and extend the use 
... ,.. 

of electrici.ty in Brandon unl••• .. < • 

NSP contends it is restricted 
I 

in Chapter 'lt9-~1. ' 
. "' .. . • 

DOES SDCL a.9-lf1 · RESTR:tCT THE 00-0P . .. 
SDCL IJ'9-9'l-2 ~p~vides that rul'•l co-ope are• under 
. ' . 

Chapter lt9~~1, 1iven aoae righ'ts ln nonrunal areas but 

that th•Y .~ restricted in so•e respects In rural are••· . ' .. 
• , • '-t 

I a. not Qelnc:erne~ "' "'9 with any additional r.i1hts the 
I 

Chaptel"A~l~•~ thea becau•e I have a~re~y de~i~ed .the Citv 

• 

• 

• 

• 



. ......._., ·-•• 
(3) 

• • • 
of Brandoq. .. ia ,:a rur.al area. ram concerned with what ;. ~ 

' . 1• ~ ! ./" -
restrictions this Chapter imposes upon the right£ givfll- = 

to the Co-op under SDCL ~7-21-2 • 
• 

There are 8 sections in Cha~ter 49-41 ~hioh imnose 

some restriction on power suppliers in municipalities which 

are also rural areas. Sections 31 and 32 simnlv deal with 

payments the sup~lier must make to the municipality and 

they are not in any way germane in this case. The remaining 

6 are in sections 4 through 9. By their express tenns 

sections - through 7 deal with territorial rights in 
"'. , . 

municipalttf~9~ as ·those boundries existed on March 1, 1970; 

sections 7 through 9 deal with territorial rights where 

changes in municipal boundries occur after March 1, 1970. 

Brandon was not a munici~alitv on Ma!'eh 1, 1970 and 

the express terms of the sections dealing with municipal 

boundr.iee aa of ~hat date do not a~ply. Sections 7 and 8 

have no •PP.lication because·they deal with structures or 

outi:ets outside municipal bo,undries. Section 9 has no 

applicat~on because it deals wi'th areas annexed to 

municipalitites after March l, 1970 and we are not dealin~ 

with property which was annexed. Nowhere in Cha~ter 

~9--1 does the le~islature exoressly ~rovide for the 
• eituation where a ci'ty incor))Orates after March l~ 1970. 

I 

Thie Olll•sion is either intentional or unintentional • • 
~ . . 

.. ... • - .... ' ~ >' 

The CoUl't'• funation is te endeavor to aecertain the 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

. ,, . ; ... • 
... t • • 

- -- CIV. 74 I! :J_~ 
( .. ) 

4egialative intent. 
'I 

Certainly if the legialature intentionally 
.. 

oaitted it, that fall• within the ambit of legitimate 
• • 

legislative function and I will not interfere. 

NSP urge• that in this Act - which includes not only 

Chapter -9-41 but also SDCL 47-21-1 (3) - the legislature 

clearly reveals an intent to stop warfare between various 

power suppliers and to protect consumers frOfll the ne~ative 

effects of such warfare; that the device they chose was to 

carve the ~tate up into territories; that under SDCL 

2-1--12 I aa to liberally construe this statute to 
. 

effectu~te *•~ ·'.piirPo••; and that I should read 

of the Act relating to annexations and municipal 

the provisions 

boundary 
. 1 .,r • "' 

changes so a·a to alao cover incorporatians'_!lince March 1, 1970. 
,. 

Thia I f~el I may not do. 
' 

not give· ~he Court license . 
• r 

provide• tha't word• are to 
1 . 

Liberality of construction does 
. 

to legislate. SDCL 2-1-·1 

be understood in their ordinary 

sense and I simply do not believe I can define those 
~ . 

sectiOJ'a•~• ISP urges w•thout distortinK the ordinar:v sense 

of the VO!'da used by the legialature. 
. . . 

r.ankly every instinct I have crinae• fl'C91 this 

decisio". .. I believe the legislative concem about warfare 
• i • 

between ~ISi' auppliera was a le~itilaate one; I personally 

agree with the~r cft!cision to carve the state into ~erritories 
. . 

and l&y .dotift ~l~•i I have no doubt that they intenaled to 
... ' :.41 • • . . . 

pl'GV!d' !n .·~·• rules .f.or. every; ~ossittle coaringencv • . . . 
.. 

• • 

• 

• 

• 
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' 
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• 
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. 
' 
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'---~ 

..... . 

• 

. ·' . . 
'· 

. ' .. 

• 

• • 
f 

.. ~·, •• j . . ~ . 
~ ... . . 11 ~?.> av. 14_ .. _ 

the one 
. ..... . 

NSP urges .. to en1reft. But much as I might personally 
... . 

wish .to ~pply the"~~~· <>11iaeus", I My not - even for 
' /~· ""~ " 

a aa••nt .-. t·~t•p .trem .the judi;c,ial chabeir1 lnto the . . ' 
• •• • .. 

legillative Aall. ~ · 
• • • 

: • t 

" . . . ~ 
I ·• 

f~ being ay opiri.ion.~hat Chapte~ ~9~'1' doea not impose 
\ , 

• 
• • 

restriction on the Co-of''• r _ights in the City of Brandon 

under s~ . ~~~~2 i 1 ·hold that the Co-o~ and NSP have 

equal righ~a t .:0 supply·, J>romote and extend the use of . . 
{1 

• ff t l • • 
' ' ..... .,. 

elec-tricitY 1.'v ,:thin the mun.ic ipal ,boundries .of ., ~e City 
- fi'-1' • ' • . 

of Brandon 'and 'the ln'ter.loeutory lnljunc'tion .previouely . . 
,. 

granted in diaeolved. 

. ' 

r . 

• 

• 

• 

• 

·. 

• • 

• 
• 

• 

• . 

• . 

• 

• 

.. . ,. 

• 

SEPJ3_,4 , 

lline•hoba CoWllY· a. D • 
IOGD D. UOl~t.-. 

Clllk cuj111 Cran 

• 

• 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 
: SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

• 

~~ -~~ 
lD-\~ -\ ~ 

~~ \t 

I, Anna Stricherz, first being duly sworn upon my oath depose 
and state: 

Th.at during the year 1975 when I was a resident of the City of 
Brandon, State of South Dakota, my electrical utility supplier 
was Northern States Power 1Company. That during said period of 
time I desired to discontinue receiving electrical service from 
Northern States Power Company in order to accept electrical 
service from Sioux Valley F.mpire Electric Association, Inc. 

That in order to expree my desire to switch electrical suppliers, 
I met with, among others, Mrs. Carolyn Sewell. As a result of 
my meeting with Mrs. S~ell, I circulated a petition to my 

neighbors between the dates May 4, 1975 and May 15, 1975. 'lbe 
purpose of said petition was to put Northern States Power 
Company on ttotice that I, and all others who signed the petition, 
desired to be removed from Northern States Power Company 
service for the purpose of receiving electrical service from 
Sioux Valley F.mpire Electric Association, Inc. 

That I subscribed said petition before a notary public on the 
15th day of May, 1975, and then gave possession of said 
petition to Mrs. Carolyn Sewell. I was of the understanding that 
¥rs. Sewell would hand deliver the petition to Northern Saa•as 
Power Company on my behalf and on behalf of all those who signed. 

That I could not attend the Public Utility Co0D1ission hearing 
whic~ was held in Brandon, South Dakota, on the 25th of June, 
1976, nor can I attend the Public Utility Coe1111ission rehearing 
to be held in Brandon, South Dakota on the 18th of October, 1976 
as I am no longer a resident of Brandon, South Dakota and it is 
impossible for me to attend the public hearings. 

'nle petition ref erred to hereinabove is attached to this affidavit 
and hereby is incarporated by reference. Said attachment being 
a copy of the original petition. 

Anna Stricherz 

Subscribed to my presence to before me by the said 
affiant this ~....- day of October, 1976. 

Notary Public 

""°"~~~~~~~- ~-~~- ~Wf!l.4 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
DONNA C. GAFFA: •EV 

NOTARY PUBLIC · CAUf 1RNIA 
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PETITION 

PETITION,F'OH RELEASE OF INDIVIUUAL RESI D~TS OF THE CITY OF 
BRANIX>N, SOl JTH DAKOTA, FROM THE REL)UI l\EJ"1ENT OF USING THE lJTILITlES 
J.~JRN I SltElJ RY NOf~TJiERN STATES PO~'l-:J l CC>MPA.'N. 

TO TliE OFFI CERS ANU 01 ~ECTORS OF NORTl-iEl~J'.; STATES POWER COMPANY. 

! 

Th~ uncters1gned residents of th~ (' 1 tv of Brandon, ~l.innehaha 

Count y , South Dakota, all being users <t i P.l e c tr ical energy furnish•· 
by No r thern S tates Power Company, hereby r~spect fully pP.t 1 tion the 
o ffi c ials of Northern States Power Company to rel~ase the m from 
ut1J i t i es servicing by Northern States Power Company. The under
signed req u e st this release from such servi c ing because they wish 
tt1e o ppo rtunity to receive utilities service from Sloux Valle y 
Elec tric Power Company on a permanent basis. 

The undersigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
E l ec t r ic Power Company will give them better u tilities service, 
at le~s cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 
City o f Bra ndon will be better served by th~ utilization of Sioux 
Valley Electric Power Company. 

Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of 
elec trical energy furnished by Northern States Power Company, and 
all r esiding within the municipal limits o f the City of Brandon, 
,.tinnetiaha County, South Dakota, hereby request release from 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. 

Dated this -#--- d&y of 
- }).•/ 

--~/-~/-·~._..~_...,_. ______ , 1975. 

Name • 

., " . ·= 4 144 ... >, 
' 

, ' I 
'J ~l . '-

, 
' . ,~ 

t~ Address 

. . , 
'/t)- t71" .:t A14,,.~~. J.LJ. 

; 

-1-
. : 

·' ·, , · ... ~ .... ._ . ·., ; ·., I .. . . . .. . . 
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r,.i a me Address 

---------------------------------------
• • 

• 

-·~------------------------------

VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
a SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA) 

I, /-)N N I $z,r 1rt1<-<"'L , being first d·uly sworn 
on oath, depose and say that I personally circulated the above 
peti~ion, and that each signature appearin9 above was rnade i n my 
presence b y the signer, who personally added to his signature hi ! 
address, and that to the best of my info rmation and bP.lief each 
of the said signers is a resident ·within the municipal geographi ' 
limits o 1 the City of Brandon, Minnehaha <'ounty, South Dakota, a• 
that to the best of nay information and be! ief, each <>( the said 
s~gners is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern Sta ' 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the legality of these signatu 

, 7 . 
Signedz ____________________________ .....,. __ 

-//, 
1 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /~ 'day of 
, :'/~ '/ • 1975. 

• 

. 
~t\' c o mm1 ss Lo n expires : 

t '"'fAL) 

. > , , 

Notary Public, ~uth Dakota 

-~ 

' . . 
. ~ . ' . . 

. : :,.; L, •ltn.. ...... .. ' ~#··~ 

I 

I 

I 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 
• • 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

I, Gerald A. Meyers, first being duly sworn upon my oath depose 
and state: 

That I am a resident of cou t l 
City of Brandon, County ot ir 

., _a, residing at 212 7th Street, 
naha, State of South Dakota. 

That of this date my electrical utility supplier is the Northern States 
Power Company. That during the year 1975 my electrical utility 
supplier was the same Northern States Power Company. That I now have, 
and did have during the year 1975 a desire to discontinue receiving 
electrical power from Northern States Power Company and accept 
electrical power from Sioux Valley F.mpire Electric Association, Inc. 

That in order to express my desire to switch electrical suppliers, 
I met with, among others, Mrs Carolyn Sewell. a48 a result of my 

meeting with Mrs Sewell, I circulated a petition to my neighbors 
between the dates of April 29th, 1975 and Ma.1 15, 1975. The purpose 
of the petition was to put Northern States Power Company on notice 
that I, and all those who signed the petition, desired to be removed 
from Northern States Power Company service for the purpose of receiving 
electrical power from Sioux Valley F.mpire Electric Association, Inc •• 

That I subscribed said petition before a notary public on or about the 
15th day of May, 1975 dlld then gave possession of said petition to 
Mrs Carolyn Sewell. I was informed that Mrs. Sewell would deliver 
the petition to Northern States Power Company and all other interested 
parties on my behalf and on behalf of all those who sign it. 

That I could not attend the Public Utility Coumission hearing which 
was held~~ Brandon, South Dakota, on the 25th of June, 1976 due to 
a businesscglli~~tTh.at I understand the above described petition 
was entered into evidenc~ at said hearing as Exhibit "C". 

oe 

Further deponent saitl1 not. · 

_.._..81400ef) 0 
Gerald A. Meyers 

Subscr bed in my presence to before me by the said af f iant 
t 'his ~ day of June, 1976. 

ry Public - John P. Abbott 
~ou111ission Expires April 1, 1979 
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PETI T ION 

I 
,1 PETITION FOR RELEASE OF INDIVIUUAL RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF 
·. BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA, FROM Tl-IE REQU I REMENT OF USING THE UTILITIES 
:• FURNISHED BY NORTliERN STP•TES I-OWER COMPANY. 

. TO nlE OFFICERS AND DI RECTO·RS OF N() i~THEl~N STATES POWER COMPANY. 

The undersign ed re:s i dent s of the r l. t v o f Brandon, ~linnehaha 

County, South Dakota, all be i n g user s of electrical energy furnished 
, by Northern States Power Com1)any, he reby r e spectfully petition the 

officials of Northern Sta.tes Power Company t o release them from 
utilities servicing by Northern S tates Power Company. The under
signed reque st this release from suc h servic i ng because they wish 
the opportun i ty to receiv.e ut i lities service from Sioux Valley 

,• Electric Power Company on a permanent ba sis. 

The undersigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
. Electric Power Company wi.11 give them better utilities service, 
at less cost, than Northe~n States Power Company, and that the 
City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioux 

, Valley Electric Power Company. 

Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of 
electrical energy furnished by Northern States Power Company, and 
all residing wi thin the muni c ipal limit s of the City of Brandon, 
Minnehaha County, South Dal,ota, hereby request release from 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. 

Dated t his 12.JA day of ___ 13_~_<4!f _________ , 1975. 

Name 

,..) · ! I · l./ ,..' , - 1' 
// ~ f±vvv- J I { /,,t·t ' f!L M /V 

I '7 
, . .>"" ~ ~""" / · ·, ' ' ' "<a a , <:-.sa , ......... 

, I t I 

• 

I 

I 

(d-d' .. _ &4 1
1 

d{ J) . 

Joi .5 ~ <-{.VJL ~011 ./~ 
~(~ :>' >~tft~-Jkaadtk<, s;, / 'D: 
So, s t;A,a~ . /!~ .s. ~ . 

• 

/oa ~A¥ 
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Name 

------------------~---..-------------------------

------------------------------- · ·~ .... ---

• 

) 

Address 

. 
~~~----------------------------------------- ! I 

t 

' • • • • 
' 

-----------------------------------------------! 

t 
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Name Address 

VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
... • sSS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA) 

) C ' "!,..c~ • being first duly sworn 
on oath, d p<>s and say that I personally circulated the above 

~.petition, and that each signature appearing above was made in my 
presence y the signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my information and belief each 

• 
t 

of the said signers is a resident within the municipal geographicall 
limits of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, and 
that to tt1e best of my information and bel t ef, each of the said 
signers is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern States 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the legality of these signatures. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
t11A=t • 1975. 

1-2 "'1 day of 

Dakota 
• 

My commi s sio n expires: 

6'/3o/c5t5 
J 

( S EAL) 

• 

- J -
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PETIT f()N FOR RELEASE OF INU1VI DUAL ~E.SlDEl\TS OF THE CITY OF 
. BRANDO~, SOUTH DAKOTA, FROt-1 TtlE REQU il~fu\1ENT OF USI NG THE UTILITIES 
1 FURNISHED BY NORTiiERN STATES PO\vEI< COMPAi'lY. 

TO THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ( ) F' N() l?THERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

Th~ undersigned resi dent s o f the Ci t y of Brandon, Minnehaha 
County, South Dakota, all bei n g u sers of l ectric al energy furnished 
by Northern States Power Company, hereby r e spectfully petitio n the 
officials of Northern States Power Company to release them from 
utilities servicing b y Northern Stat es Power Company. The under
signed request this release from such servicing because they wish 
the opportunity to receive utilities servic e from Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company on a permanent basis. 

The undersigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company will g i ve them better util i ties service, 
at less cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 
City of Brandon will be better served by the utili zation of Sioux 
Valley Electric Power Company. 

Wherefore, the undersig ned petitioners, all users of 
electrical energy furnished b y Northern States Power Company, and 
all residing within the munic ipal limits o f the City of Brandon, 
Minnehaha County, South Dakota, hereby request release from 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. 

Dated this ~ day of , 1975. 

/ ._J 

. -:L fa 
I 1¢d 

/O M ~,>Q;~ 
li?aa•L r 6 tf 

._d - .~. 

/0 8' /~~ 

__._!_! L __ IJ ...... ~.___...____,,._ ..... v ..... .11..,..w ..... cl_~L-~~-I· 
I/ 3 / .S f Cl, <-r e.. B c

1 

u... ndo tz S, P. 
'7' t:) 7 .E.L pt 

c§oo- • 

L ..,::zr..- {i'" I I 
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Name 

7? 1 ( k b~X'- [ ( ( ' ~+ 

1 
\..' . . ' } t. ~ _) ~ ' ' . l ,_ 

1;---------

Address 

x ~ a>d 
St I 

... 
(_ / . / '-a. -. \ 

_______ _.. ________________________ _ 
- ._,,. ....... ..._ ____________ _ 
·-----------------------------------

• 

• 

---------------------------------- . 

---------------------------------- f 
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Name Address 

VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITIC* 

STATE OF SCXJTH DAKOTA) 
tSS 

COUNTY OF MINNEl-WiA) 

I, Ca,~OL YtJ $c, v,.: LL , being first duly sworn 
on oath, depose and say that I personally circulated the above 
petition, and that each signature appearing above was made in my 
presence by the signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my j nformation and belief each 

I 

of the said signers is a resident wi thin the municipal geographical 
limits of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, and 
that to the best of my information and bel i ef, each of the said 
signers is a user of electrical energy furni shed by Northern States 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the le~ality of these signatures. 

~ ~ ~ 

Signeds ~~ 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /S /-4 day of 

f?lA:'t t 1975. 

Notary Pttbli c, sf%th Dakota 

> 7 

(SEAL) 

- 3 -
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PETITION 

• • ;· PETITION FOR RELEASE OF INDIVIIJUAL RESJDENTS OF THE CITY OF 
BRANOON , SOUTH DAKOTA, FRO~l T~IE REQU IREi"1ENT OF USING THE UTILITIES 
FURN ISHED BY NORTHERN STATES POWEl? COMP~W • 

TO THE OFFICERS AND DI Rf:C~JRS (1F NO ;~THERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

The undersigned r~~icl 1::>'1ts of the Ci.t y vf Brandon, Minnehaha 
County, South Dakota, all oe: ng users of electrical energy furnished 
by Northern States Power Com•>any, hereby respectfully petition the 
o f ficials of Northern States Power Company to release them from 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. The under
signed request this release from sach servicing because they wish 

11 the opportunity to receive utJ. li ties service from Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company on a permanent basis. 

~ 1 The undersigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
j
1 
Electric Power Company will give them better util i ties service, 
at less cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 

l ~ City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioux , . 
. Valley Electric Power Company ., 
I' 
i! Wherefore, the undersi grted petitioners, all users of 

electrical energy furnished by ~orthern States Power Collpany, and 
: all residing within the municipal limits of the City of Brandon, 
,, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, hereby request release from 

utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. 

Dated this 2 9 day of -~~~- lillliii<Z<~/~'---• 1975. 

Name 

; 

• I 

l' --~-....~~~~-...,.i:a...~--~--~~ 
at 
, l 
I 
I 

. .. i \ 
I 

). 

313 
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Address 

I 3 3 f .;q{,, Cfu f3fl<-k~ ,.d . <l ; 

f 

• 

I 
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.. . . 
Name Address 

---------------------------------

__ .__. __________________________ __ 

VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
:SS 

COUNTY 0 MINNEJW-1.A) 

I, Q 7YVl. , being first duly sworn 
on oath, d s and/ say that I sonal y circulated the above 
petition, a d hat/"each signatur appearing above was made in my 
presence by t e signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my information and belief each 

I 

of the said signers is a resident within the municipal geographical 
limits of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, and 
that to the best of my information and belief, each of the said 
signers is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern States 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the legality of these signatures. 

~ 1 Subscribed and sworn to before me this /~ 
/JtH , 1975. 

Notary Public, Dakota 

My conuniss i o n expiresa 

c9/?/6b 
(SEAL) 

I 
- 3 -
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N 0 R T H I! R N S '1" A T E S P 0 W I! R C 0 M P A N Y 

Sioux Falls, South Dakota 

May 29. 1975 

~· 

~~~'1\ 
" l .. - ~ ~,.. 

' ~ 
\ )-

\ \ 
Mrs. Carolyn Sewell 
904 Lark A'1'~nue 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005 

Dear Mrs. Sewell: 

The petitions and your letter of May 17, 1975 
have been received. The information has been forwarded 
to our attorney for advice and review. 

I have asked them to give prompt attention to 
th)~lmatter and would expect an opinion in the near 
future. 

DDB:vm 

Sincerely, 

D. Butterwick 
Manager 

• 



NORTHIERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

Sioux Falls, South Dakota 

June 24, 1975 

Mrs. Harry Sewell, J r . 
904 Lark 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005 

Dear Mrs. Sewell: 

tx E 
6 -2>- - lb 

19JJi 
As indicated in my correspondence to you or May 29, 1975, 

a legal opinion as to the petitions forwarded with your letter of 
May 17, 1975 was requested. That legal opinion has now been received 
and I am now able to give you the Company's response to the petitions. 

Northern States Power Company regrets that petitioners are or 
were unhappy with the cost of electric service. However, I am sure 
that they are well aware that tme cost of virtually all goods and 
services are rising due to the present state or the economy. We 
must all hope for better times and strive for greater efficiency. 
NSP must respectfully refuse to grant a release to petitioners from 
utility services for the purpose of such customers seeking electric 
service from another electric supplier. 

Members of this office would certainly be willing to meet 
with interested petitioners to explain to the best or our abilities 
the source and effect of rising costs upon the Company and what we 
are doing to combat them. I am sure you are aware that the electric 
rates in South Dakota will in ttle future be regulated by the Public 
Utilities Commission of this State. The Commission will undoubtedly 
be examining the aspects of the Company's rate design which you 
object to and will determine on behalf of all the Company's customers 
in this State whether a change in such rate design is necessary or 
desirable. 

Our attorneys believe that the same law which established 
regulation by the Public Utilities Commission also established the 
territorial rights or power companies. It is their opinion that 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., is not authorized 
to serve the premises or any or the petitioners within the City of 
Brandon without the written consent of NSP. 

Again, I emphasize that we would be most willing to discuss 
with all or any of the petitioners matters relating to their 
electric service which are or particular concern to them in the 
hope that the same could be improved. 

DDB 
mb 

Respectfully yours, 

, /"' ,,////. ~/J 
~~- (d._~<"~~~ 
Darrell D. terwick 
General Manager 



Northern States Power Company, 
Customer Business Office, 
500 \-1. Russell, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57101. 

Dear Sirs: 

May 17, 1975 

Enclosed here\vi th are carbon copies of petitions signed 
by residents of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota. 
The signers of the enclosed petitions are all users of electrical 
energy furnished by Northern States Po\-:er Company. 

The petitioners feel that the rates utilized by Northern 
States Po\ver Company are unfair and involve a cost-plus basis of 
determining energy CO$ts for users, while other communities in. the 
area have set rates \Yhich are charged for measured uni ts of 
electrical power. 

Petitioners also feel that the summer rates charged by 
Northern States Power Co1npany are unfair to people who do not have 
air conditioners. ~etting summer rates at a different and higher 
per unit cost penalizes toe people without air conditioners because 
they use less electrical energy and pay proportionately more for 
it.than those with a greater use of electricity. Thus, low elec
trical energy use~s pay more in summer than in winter for the same 
amount of electricity. 

The Second .J~.\dici al Circuit in and for Minne~1aha County, 
State of South Dakota, Judge Richard Braithwaite, presiding, in 
the fall of 19.14, set forth a decision which ruled that rural · · 
electric associations and Northern States Power Company enjoyed the 
same rights to sell power in the City of Brandon and that restrict
ions placed on rural electric associations in municipalities do 

• 

not apply, because they '"ere applicable to terri torj.al rights of 
power companies as of f·la rch 1, 1970, before .. Brandon \\'as incorporated. 

Petitioners desire to be released from utility servicing by 
Northern States Power Cornpany and \Yish to be serviced by Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. of Colman, South Dakota. 
Your Company is hereb y requested to grant the release of the pe
titioners, whose r1ames c.re subscribed to the enclosed petitions 
from electrical servicing by your Company. 

Very truly yours, 

CITIZENS C0~1t-1ITTEE 

By: r.fis:Z:~~l 
904 Lark Avenue 
Brandon, South Dal<ota 57005. 



( ( Ex. c 
b - )!J--'76 

STATE OF SOUT II DAKO'fA ) 
~Yi/ 

Ii~ CIRCUIT COURT 
: SS. 

COUNTY OF f'1I NNEiiAHA ) SECOND J UDICIAL CIRCUIT 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

NORTllERN STATES POt\TER COMPANY / 
a Corporation, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

THE CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, a 
Municipal Corporation, 

Defendant. 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

CIV. 76-142 

JUDGt-lENT 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
This action came on for trial before the Court on the 

16th day of April, 1976, in the courtroom of the Mi nnehaha County 

Courthouse in the City of Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, State of 

South Dakota; the Honorable Richard Bra ithwaite presiding; the 

Plaintiff appearing by its Attorney, Lawrence L. Piersol of 

Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, Sioux Falls, South Dakota; 

the Defendant appearing by its Attorney, Duane C. Anderson, and 

the parties having introduced evidence relevant to the issues in 

the action and having thereafter rested, and after the issues 

having been duly triad a11d a o~c~si0n having LeeL duly re~dered, 

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that as of March 21, 

1975, Northern States Power Company was serving a customer at 

the l o cation of 904 North l'1innesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South 

Dakot a, and that from that date Northern States Power Company 

continues to have the exclusive right pursuant to SDCL Chapter 

49-34A to continue to provide electric service at retail at that 

location. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Northern 

States Power Company has the exclusive right to provide electric 

service at retail to each and every location where Northern States 

.,,,. . . - . .. . ,.. . . . 



- . . ~ 

• • • • 

( { 

I r/ r 

CIV,76:.._-'-_:_------~ 

Power Company was serving a custome r in the State of South 

Dakota, as of March 21, 1975. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that The 

~ ty of Sioux Falls be , and it he reby is, permanently and finally 

enjoined from provid;ng electric service to the location of 904 

North Minne~ota Avenue, Si oux Falls, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that The 

City of Sioux Falls promptly remove its meter and any other items 

owned by The City of Sioux Falls which \iould prevent Northern 

States Power Company from commencing to again serve the location 

of 904 North 1'1innesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the 

Plaintiff be and it is hereby awarded its costs and disbursements 

herein in the sum of $ , the amount of such costs and ------
disbtirsements to be hereafter taxed and inserted b~, the Clerk 

herein. 

D~ted at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this f,,J./_ day of 
• t o I 

• • f I I 

• • 
May,· 197~· • . : ./.:· . . . ' . 

. 
' . 

' . 

, . 
·, ... 

. " 
l . • 

• 

· ... ,'!;~ 
. ' ~ . . . . .. 

. . 
' "... . . . . . . . . . .. . 
. . . . 

. . . . . . -. . . .. ... , 
• 0~ 

• ' ( .J 
_. • • I ~ f · - ... 
.. .. • • y • • 

. A'ft~• D. ,f!AOA;t·. 
' . 

P~AY 241976 
• 

llinn.)Mbo ~u:aiy. S. D. 
BOGER D. ~fo,~~ 

Clerk \..ucuit Cwrt 
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v s . 

.• . 
•• ... 
•• 
... .. 
••• . . 
. · . •• 

1Ht CITY OF SIOUX FALLS , a 
::unicinal Corporation" 

••• •• 
••• .. 
••• •• 

MEt10RAilnU 1 DF:C ISI ON 

De fendant. h ~ b, A A ~ A A A ~ A ~ & A ~ ~ ~ A ~ A A A ~ ~ A A ~ A A, A ~.. ~.• •• •.. •.'-. ••"• 
• • •• • •• •• •• •• .. .. •• •• •• •• • • •• •• •• • • •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• • • • . ... 1• • 

The Plaintiff Northern St ates Power Companv, hereinafter referred 

to ~ s Northern States, has brought thi s action a gainst the Citv of 

Sioux Fa l ls , hereinaf t er r eferred t o as t he Citv, seekin~ a 
Several issue s are 

declaratory iudgment ulus in1uncti ve r el i ef. 

framed ov ~he pleadin~s , evidence a nd briefs of counsel. 

SDC L L~9 -3 l~ A-42 

In 197 5 , the Le pi s lat ure enacted SDCL 49-34A, whi ch is a 

comnre hensive statute re gulatin~ ga s and electric util i ties. The 

:-idrties ilave a r gued t he ann lica hili tv of vaT'i.ou s nort i ons of t hi s 
, , 

-,; t;:. t u te , but thev ar:ree the:t trle :):.votal rlues tion 

: .ep is la tu re d id in S DC L 4 '.l - 3 4 .1\ - li 7 , \·lh icl• 1, r ov ides : 

"Eac11 electric uti i. i t v sh;:i1l have t h e e>:clusive r i?;;ht 
to p~ovide e lectric service at retail at each and 
every location where it is servin~ a customer as of 
March 21, 1975, and to each and everv oresent and 
future customer in its a s signed service area and no 
electric utility s hall render or extend electric 
service at retail within the a s signed service area of 
anothe r electric utilitv unle ss s uch other electric 
utility consents thereto in writing; orovided, t hat 
any electric utility may e xtend its facilities throuFh 
the assigned GeT'vice a rea of another electr ic utilit~ 
if the exten3ion is necessarv to facilitate the 
el~ctric utility connecting its facilities or 
customers ~.1it hin it s O\·rn a ss i p,ned service area.•: 

TJ1i~ sect ion, which to::>k eff ect Ju l v 1, 197 5, grants franchises to 

~ lectric comnanies a nd i n broad s t r okes defi ne s the criteri~ t o be 

'1 s~d ;_n c et~ rrn ining "t r .. ; paramet 0rs o f the:n . 

t1.1r. - f o ld; 

............ ...... ~ . 
• ) ..... .. * ,;. • 

a: i electric utilit v i s to :12 \Je t h e 

,... ,. . .. . 1ne cr .Lt e ria are 

,, . . , 
L::. ... ·c · · · s "'''e r "-- - -~ .. ... , . - • .... • .. '-- 1-

l. i;.a cil ,J. nd everv J.oca t i.on · .. 1here i t ,,:a s f>erv i n g a 

Cu
rf-Qr-'.l r, Y• aS Q F • t~r• r>l" '>l 1(1

..,/ r 
• I • ; • ' '~ N l • {"'J. - • ~ ' J • ... • .. ) • 
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CIV. 16· _ _:..;.· ·:._:..~---

2 • Cacl1 a n d e ve r·1 nre 3e n t ~n f uture custone r in i s 

.'~ : c se cr i teria a re st a.t -~d i n t he con junct ive . It cannot b'2 

s tJ ccessful l ~.' ar~ued t n,11_ t he l a ~~ ~~u.:t~e abot:t: cus-to rners s e r ved o n 
..... 
l.. ne 

' ';; ''" C ._., 2 1 1 9 7 5 1.. ~ ....... ,, •. , - ' ;;,J s i.mnl '/ '!: o 

::·1c in d ete rmining c=.i ss ~ ~ned ~~erv:ce a r ea5 - fo r t ho ~ e are set f orth 

~n 49-34A-43 and 4 5 . 
Hor c a n it be argue d that 4~-34A-45 be use (i 

to modify t he language in Sect ion 42 dealin~ ~7ith cu s tomers a s of 

·:arch 21, 1975 - becaus e Section 4 5 deals exclusivelv with how 

as s igned s e rvice areas a re dete r mined. 

The nlain langua ge o f Section 42 illumines the l ep,islative 

i ntent t o e l iminate destructive inter-util itv comoetition. It 

nr eserves to the ut ilities the fru its o f oast comoetition and a llows 
. 
therr, to keen the cus t r)rne rs thev i'"1ad as o f ~- 1ar·cl1 21, 1 97 5. Rut it 

~lP.arly says t here s~all he no more conJetit ioTI. I t d il!t"ects t he 

?CC to c arve the s tat e i nto as sign~d service areas and Rives the~ 

-c '"'i~ s tan{iards b~' ~?!tic : ~ t<J 'io tba:t divictin~ . 

co·.ild cons t i t ut ionall" ·have c ir.ect ed t !1a·t.: t r1e s t a t e be divided into 

1s'.) i.q;n ed 3Arvice area.s ··•i t !iout Hlc::i.kin r; an'r ~:"'ov i s i on for existina 

• l ~· - .:) i.~mat erlal -

r r.· f · · T'r' • ) . , .. .. .. 

....e ···at · v .:l t ""' o ·· - - , .,,, u . - . ' '- f 

':"'l •• ,., :'> no r! •• ~ r1 ·· - .l-o do '"" ! . -;'1. .J '. . I ,... '.. L '::.. ~ _, l.. f... ,') U • 

(" '!:' I \') ~ ::- ·1 ('"\ r :\ n T r ... R fl. , • C •. I ,,... .,~ 
...... . • • • • \. _ . ' ) , , • ... l -1 .A..J . ~ . ~ .! ., t • .. J •. 

Sl)CL 4 3 -31{/\ - 42 P ""'"'"' ' , i" ri .-:. ~ • 
.. "J • \.__. - "" • 

"Each electric u t: i li t v sZ-tal l have t he exclusive right 
to provide elec tr i c service at retail at each and ever~' 
location where it is serving a customer as of r1arch 21, 
1975, and to each and every present and future customer 
in its assigned service area and no electric utility 
shall render or extend electric service at retail within 
the assipned s ervice area of a nother electric utilitv 
unless such o t her electric utilitv consents thereto in 
writing ••.. " 

The City claims t'l1at t his -rrovis ion violates Article VI, Section 

12 of the South Dakota Constitut i o n : 

' 1 I!o e x post facto lav1 or l at:.1 i rnnairino; t~1e o hli p,at i.on 
o f c ontracts or m~kin ?: ~:-iv irre vo-:;a:>l e s:i:rant o f 

. . 1 f -i • • • h 1 1 b d •• p r-1v1 e~e , r anc .11se or im~un i tv ~ a _ ~ r.asse . 

;, n '1 i..1 lic u t i lity f r anchis e:- i :'~ ,, c o ntrac t .. . =tnd i t i 3 !10 more suh--iect 

--· .... 
' -· i - na : ~-~;::>n+· _ . 11 ..Li. •• • • L b v a 

c o nt r act ot i nd iv iduul ci t i~ en s . 
Citv nf Haterto~n vs. Wa t ertown . 

. . . d J . ~ , ....... ~. ·~ ' . . ..:.. . :1 t t1.n .. . •. r, -___ .__ ------· - ---
( s f) 1 ') 1 9 ) 1 7 ~ : '. '.:' 7 3 9 ' u 2 ~ n? 2 n "''1 2 '2 h : c it v 0 f ~1 i t c "he 11 

'lloo... .,,,J - ' 

·; s . 
n· c~ mm i ... 1',-..nprr \ _ l • • - -, ..., ., \ _I ....... " ") , 

- -- - ·- ·-- --
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.-\ c::>ntra r•; rul e?. ~·1ou l d c-!2.lo;.J rrove rn::-.~:1t~ t o ~ nt er in to .:ia reener.~ 5 ·.·., ic~ 

~ ~ t he exa~t terms . 1'1 . .1•.is , ::i 1 . 1 Jt c r a _ ?"eadin :- of the •_laus e r eveAls 

f) n t ~e o n e hand ~ a :1 

:-~0vocabl e fra nch i se con t~a~t c~nnot be ~r~~ ted ; on the other , a 

2.a.1:! Cdn ' t be nass e d \ .. hich rev oke c ,.1 cr) :1 t ~ac t. Pu t that d il~111~a 

~ore ann~rent than r eal. -
Citv of Wat e rtown vs . 

173 il\·J 739 , 42SD220, 22 4 s unnlies ·the kev: 

''There are t t·!O classes of 00\·1er- re c:; iding in a 
municinality , one ourel / ~overnmental in its nature, 
the other partaking of admini s trative or bus i ness 
nature . To the f : r s t of ~hese belongs the nolice 
power, and in the exerc ise of such oolice power, a 
citv council can in no ma nner bind its successors, 
but a city has full power when aut~orized either bv 
the Court of the State or by legislative enactment, 
to contract for the rendering of nublic services by 
industrial or private c oroorations, and in such 
contract, fix the rates to be char~e<l for such 
service." 

• J. c; 

A governmental bodv rnav bind its elf bv a francnise so long a s 

it does not contrac·t a wdv its ool~ce or ~overnrnental cowers. It 

~av bind itself by a fra nchi se w~ich i s no t irrevoc3ble. That is 

an ~xercise of its bu s iness o r a~nir. i srrat :'.1 e authorit~'. But -:o 

~ ~~d itself bv an exclusive franc~ i3 e i s t o a b i cate a oortion of 

.: :::. ~'=> ''?.rnment~l ~0'1~ ~ 'to r eq·J late - :=tnd tr~. s f·.·ould ... i n rt its 

successor. That is forbidden. In City of Brookin~s vs. Brookinqs 

Lake Teleohone Co., (1970 SD) 85 S.D. 96, 177 NW 2d 489, our court 

tJ uoted \>Ji th approval from Tennessee Electric Po..,.rer Company vs. T. V .A. , 

~ 0 ,.. ...; 0 U . S . 118 , 5 9 S • Ct • 3 6 6 , 8 3 L . Ed • 5 4 3 : 

urrhe franchi s e to exis t 2. 5 a corrol'.'ation' and to 
function as a ~ublic utilitv , in the a bsence of 
a specific charter contract on the subiect, creates 
no right to be free of competit ion, and affords tl1e 
corporation no legal c a u s e of comnlaint bv reason 
of the s tate' s ~u b~enuentl •1 autt1o~izin~ another to 
enter ~nd oper a t e i n t he 3a me field. 7he local 
fra nchises , t-'h ile hav incr e le:nP.nts of nrot'ertv, confer 
no contr.=ictual or nr 0ner-·1 ri ~=:ts to be fr <~e of 
c o:!'loetition c :t ner .- !'o~· :. n d i ·1 i<lual s .. o"t~e~ ouhl ic 
util i t 'I cor:1or .-~--.: ion :.; ~ o ....... - · "' s t ri ~-= :>~ :-:1~ .:.c .:_ -,.11 i ~· 1 
<~rant i nP, the frJ :1c>tis: . ,. 

l& .""! - ) a •• ' ~ " ' ~' n ) .. ~ - r\ '\ . -.~ .. , • "' .... - .... . . .. . .. - .. .. .. 

' • f' . • • . .. - . ' . , v e "" ~ n c ·1 .l,.. n l ~ 
· - • • . - - ~ .._ -- • L t:°t • • .._.J • .., 

• ......_ ~ ._ n Y"\ ; ... "' 1 , .a . ~ . . , 1 • ·\ n .' ~:1-::h !T !',Jnt ' '<'U ld be irPlr:ilic 

~ . I +
• . "-"'- .. \.. 

Tn ,1r. u 

f 1 . f \.. . • • i · . . . -i ' () an e xc ~u5 .l "J ':! _ r .-1r.c.1 J ·:P , r1: e ~e l~ 1 Jmitat.t.on .lm;,ose : ·· 



•· • ' . • ( ( 
I . t • .. -

(!IV 
'1<-: • --------- __ _ , _ 

' .... .. _ .. ------

. 
c ·.i1"' Con s1: it u t ion t ! .a t i t C.J :-1 De revoked . If not exn r esscd ex'::'licitlv 

~ :1 1:1 e f r anc hi se - it i~; ·:)f necess i tv imnl i c,.~. 

f)I·c L:\ ::> ~' 'T'0 1':> Y Tl ; or: '·1; . n•:• l\C 'f I OrJ . . . .. . '-\ .. " v- .. , ! · · ·· - . . 

I t i s np · opinion that the Ci. -tv o f Sioux rall s ha s no ri~ht t o 

:1rovide electr·ic serv ice at retail to an l ocation t::i ere .:SP t·1a ·.> 

s e r vin r.; th~ cus tomer as of ! i t~rc h 71, 197 5 . Plainti.f f a sks me to go 

fu rther ar:d to determine ~-.rhether the Ci t'I r1n.s 21 right to disconnect 

~:SP service or to tamner t·1i t h t~S P me ters or' electric er"Juinment. 7his 

I decline to do. All I determine i s that the Citv of Sioux Falls 
~ 

has no right to do so t~hen it is functioning it its capacity as an 

electric company; I make no jud gment on whether there are 

curcumstances under ~rhich the Ci t y rni~ht validly do those thin~s in 

exercise of its police power. 

I N,TUiJCTIO N 

Based upon the evidence oresented to me, I find as a fact t ha t 

9Qt~ !'!orth !·linnei:;ota .1\vent1e, Siou>: ~alls, Sout11 Dakota, 'JJas a location 

;:sp was s erving as a customer a s of March 21, 1 975. J arn therefore 

2n j oininR t he Citv from continu inP to s e rve that loca tion. 

· i <:!p -, 5 , , .• ..,, ( .. r. .. :..> t he to -~o a~ 1 t o en 5oin the Citv 

.. i .: _ "'t -·~ ~ ~_:.._., conne'- ...1...: 1 --. 
• se rving d nv 

~his Paint s ~··~ .t h too }) l'"'Oad a br 1.i s:t . 

:'he re are a nuTPber o f ·var .; ables, and the '"'it-., s ituation can c han <re. 

NSP might lose its franchise~ the PUC might determine that NSP is 

not furnishing adequate service to certain l~cations - to mention 

just two. 

Furthermore, if I issue that injunction and NSP claims the City 

nas violated it, the Court would be faced with the ~uestion of 

determining whether the location ~Tas a customer of NSP on the cut-off 

date. If there are a number of such claimed violations, the Court 

1 .. 1ould have a heav~>' time commitr.i.en t in deci ·l. in~ those questions l·1hich 

could be bei:ter hand led bv t he .- t; C a nd \"hicl1 SDCL 4 9-3'+A-59 directs 

... ,~11 be de c ided l ) \ 7 the f1UC . 

I'"'"'' ..... . ?<" J f' ' f. 
.. • - _....... • • ....1 • 

SD·CL l.f ~ -34A-42 ~i \.r es to fi S ~ t~e e xc l us ive right to furni sh 

• Jt . ,:::..~· 
~ 1 .. .f"1. . ,;, 

• ser v1n tT rt 

r.· J >torne r on '.1arch 21 , 1 <J 7 S; :3 '1 1 ~ t:o r t h :·i i nne sota /\venue in Sioux 
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suc h a l o c a tion , and the Cit v is e n joine d from 

t o r e nder service the r e . 
. : SP t·: i 11 , n ~ r ~ u 1 c S 2 , ;. e :r v e and s u b mi 't 

!1 rooosed findings, Concl u ~ ion s ~nd lTud~ment no l a t er t han 

~ ~a·J 14, 1 97 6 . 

DATED this 4th day of May , 1976 , a t Sioux Fa l l s , South Dakota. 

BY THE COURT: 

r r ,. 
• 
\ 
' 

'N'UD ~E 

~ 

I 
! 

j 
I 
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STATE OP SOUTH DAKOTA ) IN 

: SS. 
CIRCUIT COURT 

COUNTY O.F fvlINNEHAHA ) SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, * 
a Corporation, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

THE CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, a 
Municipal Corporation, 

Defendant. 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

CIV. 76-142 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

AND 

CONCLUSI ONS OF LAW 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * 
This case, based Jon the Compl:aint of Plaintiff Northern 

States Power Company (NSP) for a declaratory judgment together 

with injunctive relief having come on regularly for trial before 

the Court at the Courtroom of the Court in the Minnehaha County 

courthouse in the City of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, on the 16th 

day of April, 1976, the Honorable Richard Braithwaite, Circuit 

Judge, presiding; the Plaintiff appearing by its Attorneys, 

Lawrence L. Piersol of Davenport, .Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, of 

Sioux Falls, South Dakota; and the Defendant The City of Sioux 

Fall.3 .;.ppearir1c; b)· its A-:tor".'le:~·, Du ire c. A~derson of S5_oluc Falls, 

South Dakota; 

And after evidence having been introduced, argument hav-

ing been made and briefs having been submitted; 

The Court now makes and enters the following: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. 

Plaintiff, Northern States Power Company, hereinafter 

sometimes referred to as NSP, is a Minnesota Corporation duly 

authorized to do business in the State of South Dakota. NSP is 

an investor-own·ed public utility corporation engaged generally 
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in the business of operating , ma intaining and controlling in the 

State equipment and facilities for providi ng electric service at 

r etail to or for the public or its members, with electric service 

being provided and sold at retail to customers within the City 

of Sioux Falls and to customers in other portions of the State 

of South Dakota, with said NSP being an electric utility as de-

fined in SDCL 49-34A-1(7). 

II. 

NSP has served various areas in South Dakot a including 

portions of the City of Sioux Falls; and the Defendant City of 

Sioux Falls, sometimes hereinafter referred to as City, has a 

Light Department which also provides electric service at retail 

to certain customers within the City of Sioux Falls. 

III. 

The City has and does operate, maintain and control 

within the State of South Dakota equipment or facilities for 

providing electric service at retail to the public, with this 

portion of the operation of City Government being an electric 

utility as defined by SDCL 49-34A-l. 

JV. 

Prior to March 21, 1975, as well as on t~at date, and 

as well as at all times subsequent to that date, the Plaintiff 

NSP has provided electrical service at retail to customers at 

numerous locations within the boundaries of the City of Sioux 

Falls, and does intend to continue to provide electric service 

at retail to each and ever:y location where it was serving a cus-

tomer as of March 21, 1975, as well as intending to serve such 

additional customers and locations as it may be allowed under 

the provisions of SDCL Chapter 49-34A. 

-2-
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v. 

Defendant City through its Light Department is an elec

tric utility which prior to March 21, 1975, as well as on that 

date, and as well as s ubsequent to that time, has provided elec-

tric service at retail to certain locations and customers within 

the boundaries of the City of Sioux Falls. 

VI. 

The City of Sioux Falls has as of February 5, 1976, of-

fered to serve existing customers and locations of NSP within 

the boundaries of the City of Sioux Falls, said offer being made 

by a Commissioner of the City of Sioux Fa1ls, and over 700 NSP 

customers have responded to the City's offer, asking to switch 

to City power. 

VII. 

In addit:on to the City of Sioux Falls offering to serve 

existing customers oi NSP, said City of Siou.x Falls has in at 

least one instance on the 6th of February, 1976, by or through 

its employees or agents, caused the electric lines of NSP, which 

lines are the property of NSP, to be disconnected from a location 

at 904 Nort.h Minn~r;ota Aven1Je, Sioux Fa.lls, South Dakota, where 

NSP claims the exclusive right to provide electric service and 

where NSP was on February 6, 1976, providing electric service 

to a customer. NSP was also serving a customer at said location 

known as 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, 

as of March 21, 1975. 

VIII. 

NSP has not and do.es not consent to the City providing 

electric service to any location where NSP served a customer as 

of March 21, 1975. 

-3-
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NSP has invest·ed substantial sums in generating, trans-

mission and distribution facili t ies for the purpose of serving 

its customers within the City of Sioux Falls. 

x. 

It would be extremely difficult to ascertain the amount 

of compensation which '\vould afford adequate relief to NSP for 

the City continuing to provide electric service a t 904 North 

Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, that being a loca-

tion where NSP has been and continues in the future to be entit-

led to serve. 

XI. 

Unless enjoined by this Court from providing electric 

service to the location of 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux 

Falls, South Dakota, the City will, according to its public 

announcement, commence without the consent of NSP, the discon-

nection of NSP electric line s and meters and will further com-

mence to serve within the City of Sioux Falls, locations where 

NSP was ser,ring a customer as of r:Iarch 21, 1975. The offer of 

the C).ty of Siou~: ~alls to discc)nnect NSP c-~1stomers a~d c:>nnect 

said customers to the City electric utility system was widely 

publicized in and about Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

XII. 

Actions of the City of Sioux Falls constitute a threat 

of substantial injury to NSP if not enjoined by the prevention 

of the provision of electric service by the City to the location 

of 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

Upon the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Court hereby 

makes and enters the following: 

-4-
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I. 

This Court has jurisdiction over the parties and the 
subject matter of this action. 

II. 

SDCL Chapter 49-34A validly grants NSP the exclusive 

right to prov i_de electric service at retail at each and every 

location where it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975. 

III. 

NSP is and has since March 21, 1975, been entitled 

pursuant to SDCL Chapter 49-34A to provide electric service to 

the location of 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South 

Dakota. The City is not entitled to provide electric service 
to said location. 

IV. 

NSP has no plain and adequate remedy at law. 

v. 

NSP is entitled to the protection of a final injunction 

enjoining the City of Sioux Falls from serving the location of 

904 No4th Minnesota Avenue, Si~ux Falls, ~outh Dakota. 

Let Judgment be entered accordingly . 

. ·" ·· '..:· ··:: .•. . Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 1c£. day of . '· . . r ' ,. .. '~ .. •• ·'· --! .. • 

.. ~ ·· .~,~~ · . May;·.::.f~9/-6'~ .. . . .. •.. .. ·. . . ... ..... .. 
... .,, . •' .. . ·· ~ , . . . ·: 

.. .. ' • t • • • .. ' . . ·' . · ..... . .. 
. ~ . : : ' ' .. 

.. 
.. . ' . :-.. . .. . . . ' 

. . . . -. . . 

. r: ·, . ( 
1. • .I . . :; ~ .. . ~. . ' . . . ... . . . ..._ . 

~ . . . .... . ... . . . .. , .. . - '- .... ' " . . .. . . . . .. . . . . 
ATTEST: 

R~GER D. MOAN 

\ 

COURT: ---

P~AY 241976 
Minn.>haha County, S. D. 

RCCER D. ~ 1<...•.i·., ·~ 
Clot~ ~iicuit Cowt 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

4 In the Matter of Establishing 
Certain Terr·i tori al Electric 

5 Boundaries Within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon Area) • • 

7 

I 

' 
10 

Brandon Grade School Building 
Brandon, South Dakota 
October 18, 1976 
8:00 o'clock P.M. 

II * * * * * * * * * * " * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
IZ R E H E A R I N G 

APPEA RANCES: 
IJ * * * * * * * * " " " * " " " " " * * * * " * * * * * * * * 14 

15 

•• 
17 

II 

'' 
ZO 

21 

Z4 

ZS 

COMMISSION: 
Mr. Jack Weiland, Chairman, Pierre, South Dakota • 

Ms. Norma Klinkel, ,commissioner, Pierre, 
South Dakota. 

Mr. P. K. Ecker, Collllllissioner, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry, Attorney, Vermillion, South Dakota, 

For the Public Utilities 
Commission. 

Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz and Smith, Attorneys, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, 

By Mr. Lawrence Piersol and 
tit r • Deming Smith, 

For Northern States Power 
Company. 

COURT RE~TING 0fl'fl'ICl8 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 lloUTH DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 
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1 Denholm, Glover and Aho, Attorneys, Brookings, South Dakota, 
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I 

4 

5 

' 
7 

I 

' 
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By Mr. Alan Glover, 

Fe~ Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association. 

Mr. John Abbott, Attorney, Brandon, South Dakota, 

For the Concerned Citizens Committ ee 

vEAinl·UN ~"EILANJ : I would like "to 

go on the record now. Would the attorneys -- this 

~ s sinply, t here are three ?articular do=Wllents, l 
wo:.Ud you stipu.late to not reading and enter t~ese 

into t he record? It just is simply st•ttig the 

order, time and place for hearing , t he changing of 

it , t o save a little time • 

.·:d . ?IERSOL: There i s an order date 

?- 15, F- 3106 , the 29th day, F-3106 and the 21st • 

\•'e' 11 stipulate to the placing of t hose three 

orders which are your Order Granting Rehearing, 

Order For Notice of .Rehearing and Order of Change 

of Location For the Hearing. We'll stipulate 

t~ose t hree in the record. 

So stipulated. 

f.:R . ABBOTT: So stipulated. 

CHAIRi.'1AN WEILAND: We will go ahead 

with t he applicant for rehearing. 

COURT REPORTING Ofl'l'ICIEe 
DICK THIEWES 6 ASSOCIATES. INC. 

t3Z SoUtH DAKOTA AVENUll 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA 97t0Z 
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MR. PIERSOL: Thank you, Mr. Chair

man. As the protestant as well as applicant for 

rehearing we would first like to move that all 

matters which have been previously entered into 

the record in this matter, the FM-3106 be a part 

of the record for this purpose of rehearing and 

protest. 

motion. 

CHAIP.MAN WEILAND: Any objection? 

MR. ABBOTT: No objection. 

~m. GLOVER: No objection. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: I'll grant the 

MR. PIERSOL: Thank you, thm next 

as a part of this protest and application for re-

hearing, F-3106 which was filed by Northern States 

Power· Company in this matter, we include within 

the Country Gable Estate Subdivision, which is 

west of Brandon, as well as the Wade Preston pro

perty. First of all I'll address myself to the 

Country Gable Estate Subdivision. I mentioned 

earlier to Mr . Meierhenry that that mat·ter is stil: .. 

currently in Court but I think for the purpose of 

this record, so that we have a record with regard 

to the Country Gable Estate Subdivision, that the 

record in F-J066 should be included in this £ile 

COURT REPORTING Ml'ICU 
DJCK THIEWES 6 ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOUTH DAKOTA AVENUK 
SIOUX FALL&, SOUTH DAKOTA 97102 

' 



.. 

• 

I 

2 

I 

4 

5 

• 
7 

I 

' 
10 

II 

IZ 

II 

14 

IS 

II 

17 

II 

It 

10 

21 

u 

u 
14 

ZS 

4 

by reference so that that evidence is here, we 

don't have to go through all the evidence again. 

We are not going to present any additional evidenc 

other than that with regard to Country Estate 
Subdivision. 

r.m . GLOVER: It's my under

standing that that record was accepted as part or 
the record in the prev:iQls hearing in this case. 

Anyway, your prior stipulation :..'Ould have incor
porated that. 

MR. PIERSOL: I think that can 
well be, I want to make it perfectly cJar that I 
got it in t he record. 

1'1R. GLOVER: I'll stipulate 

that all of the prior hearings and records be 

considered as part of this. 

MR. PIERSOL: Would you stipula e 
that F-3066 is a part of the record? 

MR. GLOVER: I'm not familiar 
With it, just a second. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Let' ,s take 

about a one minute break for the attorneys to con
sult. 

MR. GLOVER: Yes, I will. 

CfIAIPi.MAN WEILAND: We are back 

COURT ltE'90RTING Ol'l'ICES 
DICK THIEWES 6 ASSOCIATES. INC. 

f32 8oUTH DAKOTA AVENUE 
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on t he record. 

5 

MR. ABBOTT: So stipulated. 

MR . PIERSO'L: Is then F-3066 

part of this recor d? 

5 

' 
CH AI RMAN WEI LAND: Any objectio1s 

' 
I 

' 
10 

from the staff? 
MR . MEIERHENRY: No, sir, it · i 's 

a part of the record. 

MR. PIERSOL: Very well. We 

would then call Tom. 

II TOM RYAN, 

II called a s a witness, being first duly sworn, tlBtified as 

II follows: 

14 EXAMINATION BY MR. PI ERSOL: 

15 
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would you state yo,ur name, please? 

Tom Ryan. 

And where do you live, Mr. Ryan? 

I live at 804 West Thirty Fifth Street in Sioux 

Falls . 

By whom are you employed'? 

Northern States power Company. 

11lhat i s your pos'ition with r~orthern States Power 

Company? 

I'm the Consumer Service Manager. 

For wh at area? 
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For t he Sioux r"'a.lls area, Sioux Falls Di vision. 

And the Sioux Falls Di vision enco·mpasses all of 

the a re.as served by r~orthern States Power Company 

in s outh Dakota as well as a certa~n area in South·· 

western Minnesota; is that right? 

That' s ri ght. 

\a/hat a re the basic responsibilities of the positio 1 

t hat you a re in? 

The depa rtment I'm in charge of is basically re

sponsible for a ll of the contact with existing 

customers, future customers, for designing the 

di s tribution system that serves them and any futur~: 

planni ng that is required. 

And who do you report to at Northern States Power 

Company? 
I · 

I report to Darrell Butterwick, General Manager. 
' 

Do you have any educational backg·round for the job 1 

that you hold? 

I'm an Electric Engineer, graduated from the Uni- · 

versity of Nort h Dakota in Grand Forks. 

MR. PIERSOL: If I can interrup1 , 

can I ask t he Commission if my asking the question: 

like that, a re you able to hear the witness or woU: d 

it be better if I got over there? 

CHAIRMAN ltiEILAND: No problem. 
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Mr. Ryan, did you, by request, have a map made up 

with some additions to the Commissioner's map? 

Yes , I did. 

Would you get that for me please. 

(Exhibit RH l marked for Identificat on) 

Mr. Ryan, I show you what's been marked for Iden

tification as Exhibit RH 1. Is this a copy of the 

map which was issued by the Public Utilities Com

mission in t his matter to which certain additions 

have been made? 

Yes. 

And the additions that were made were madelf 

somebody under your direction and supervision; is 

that right? 

That's correct, basically it was made up by a 

de si gner we have by the name of Vick Graham who 

i s very familiar with the area and has been in 

the Sioux Falls Division quite awhile. 

Before we offer this to the Commission, would you 

describe basically theaiditions that were made to 

this map? 

Really it's a copy of the map that shows the 

areas that were awarded by t he PUC. What we have 

done on the map simply is to indicate our, by our 

I mean Northern States Power Company's facilities, 
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in r ed. The lines are indi cated in red. The 

customers that we serve, of course, were shown by 

rectangular cor1fi gurations and also some of them 

were shown as a circular configuration with a 

numeral inside of that. What we have done is 

indicate thos e s o they stand out clearly. ~e have 

al s o shown in t he diagonal yellow lined area the 

overall area that was awarded by the PUC and the 

overall areas that were awarded to Northern States 

Power Compan;~. 

In the City of Brandon? 

In t he City of Br andon. 

In thi s particula r territorial proceeding? 

That• s correct. 

MR. PIERSOL: I would offer 

Exhibit RH 1. I would like to show it to counsel 

first, if I may. 

Mr. Ryan, I note that on Exhibit RH l there are 

certain s quares that have a red line drawn around 

those. Does that indicate an NSP customer which 

the PUC is leaving with NSP? 

That' s correct, t here is a legend on the lower 

left-hand corner which denotes that. 

All right, and the legend also shows in an instanc11 

where there i s a circle which has a number in it, 
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that circle in red, that's an NSP customer that 

signed the petition and according to the PUC order 

would ultimately go to Sioux Valley Empire Electri ? 

That's correct. 

That's the same way this information was first on 

the PUC map, when it came out, it didn't have the 

colors; is that right? 

That's right, the same, it's a duplicate of the 

PUC awarded areas and customers. It's just 

colored just for easy reading, I guess. 

MR. PIERSOL: We would offer 

then Exhibit RH 1. 

received. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Any objectio ? 

MR. GLOVER: No. 

MR. ABBOTT: No objection. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: No. 

CHAIRMAN \\'EILAND: It will be 

MR. PIERSOL: Since it has been 

received, let me show it first of all to the 

Commissioners so the Commissioners can see what we 

are talking about then I ask that it be allowed to 

put up on the board for easy reference. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: You have it 

marked Number l, right? 
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~m. PIERSOL: Right • 

Now, Mr. ~yan, so that it's clear on the record, 

the yellow lines that are drawn on this exhibit 

RH l or crosshatched on to it, do they reflect 

the area in the City of Brandon which, according 

to the PUC order in this matter, will be served 

with regard to the future customere by Sioux Valle 

Empire Electric? 

That's right. 

And t he area where the red lines are drawn and 

crosshatched in uniform matter on the map, does 

that indicate the one area that Northern States 

Power Company will serve in the City of Brandon 

with regard to additional area under the order of 

the PUC in this matter? 

That's correct. 

The area that NSP will serve, the new area, is 

this right here that I am indicating, rlght? 

Yes. 

MR. PIEHSOL: Let the record 

reflect I pointed to the crosshatcheu red lined 

area that has three squares drawn into it. 

Mr. Ryan, and would you explain to the Commission 

the layout of the distribution lines that Northern 

States Power Company has in the City of Brandon? 
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Well, primarily our main source of supply comes 

from t he wester ly direction and, if I may, I'll 

stand up by t he map here so I can make sure I 

get. t his. Primarily, Northern States Power faci

lities come from a we sterly direction on Aspen 

Avenue. Wh en we get up into the area about, be

t ,,;een Third and Fourth Street we go in a northerly 

di rection u p to First Street and then generally 

we transverse in a easterly directi on until we go 

t hrough t he area of the DeKalb plant. Then we go 

easterly to s erve some communities east of there 

and further south . In addition to that, the area 

that we see in here, and I want, if you want me 

to explain the boundaries, I guess it is bounded 

on the north by Holly Boulevard and on the south 

by Aspen Boulevard, on the west by Sioux Boul.evard 

and basically we would go all the way to the east 

side of Seventh Street. That would be my general 

• service area. 

You mentioned the DeKalb plant in Brandon, is that 

basically in the southeastern part of Brandon? 

I guess you would call it the southeasterly part. 

Is the DeKalb plant in the one area that NSP was 

awarded, shown in the red lines that are cross

hatched on the exhibit? 
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Ye s , t hat's right. 

All r i ght, thank yo,u, you may take your seat. 

Do you know approximately how many customers Northarn 

States Power has in Brandon at this point? 

It's approximately 250. I think it's 240 some, 

it' s approximate. 

Did Northern States Power Company purchase the 

basic distribution sy t ern that it had in the City 

of Br andon? 

Yes . 

And from whom and what time? 

The distribution system that was:kl existence was 

purchased from Interstate Power Company in 1955. 

And Northern States Power Company purchased it at 

what time? 

In 1955, I'm not sure of the month. 

And the Interst ate Power had that system, owned thlt 

system prior to that time? 

I'm sorr y, you asked when we purchased it. I'm 

sorry, no, we purchased the supply in 1969. The 

ba s ic lines were brought into Brandon in 1955. 

By I nterst ate Power ? 

By I nterstate Power, t hey did serve the area pre

vious to that but the areas that we are presently 

serving now, wtiat we would consider Northern St ate ; 
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Power area , was extended into that area in 1955 • 

But even prior to 1955 then, Interstate Power was 

serving other portions of Brandon; is that right? 

That's correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

Mr. ~yan, have t tere been improvements and addi

tions made t o the Northern States Power Company 

lines m the City of Brandon since it was purchased 

in 1969? 

Yes , there have been. 

What is t he nature generally of the improvements 

and r eoairs? • 

I wasn't here, of course, during t hat time. I 

haven't been in the Sioux Falls region t hat long . 

In t he area we are now serving there are undergro d 

facilities to s erve newly developed homes. T'!e 

have t \-10 underground facilities in that area. The e 

was s ome upgrading of the line serving Brandon. 

Did you examine t he territorial order and the maps 

entered by the Public Utilities Commission in this 

matter? 

Yes. 

And from your testi mony, are you familiar with 

the distribution lines of Northern States Power 

in Brandon? 

Yes • 
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And are you generally familiar, understandably 

less so, but generally familiar with the distri

bution lines of Sioux Valley Empire Electric in 

t he City of Srandon? 

I know the service areas, I'm not really familiar 

with t he lines . I know the service areas, appro-

ximately. 

Could you t ell t he Commission whether or not the 

order of t he Commission in this matter as well as 

t he maps that the Commission has issued which 

promulgated t heir order, can you tell the Commis

s ion whether or not that order and those maps 

eliminate duplication of distribution lines and 

facilities of the two utilities which are currentl 

rving Brandon? 

Would you read t hat again, please? 

All right, did the maps and the orders of the PUC 

in this case eliminate duplication of distribution 

lines and facilities of the two utilities that are 

no111 serving Brandon? 

Not that I can see any evidence of, no. 

Does a ny duplicati0n exist at this point between 

the two utilities in Brandon? 

Yes. 

A11d that i s not eliminated by this order? 
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No. 

Does the order of the Public Utilities Commission 

in this case prevent the duplication of distributi )n 

lines and facilities of the two utilities that 

supply Brandon? 

No , not that I can see. 

Would you care to expound upon that further and 

explain why that doesn't prevent a duplication? 

Well, the award being of existing Northern s~ates 

Power customers, some cf the existing Northern Stat!s 

Power custo.mers would necessitate, I'd say, Sioux 

Valley Electric Coop building additional lines int> 

the area we now serve and duplicating facilities 

either adjacent to them or in the streets serving 

the same general area. I would think there would 

be additional duplication. 

Would you, by referring to Exhibit l, could you 

give the Commission an example of what you are 

talking about? 

Well, I think I can. I know most of you can't 

s ee the map , it's so small, but I think if you 

were to examine it later on you can see what I 

mean. For instance, between Main and First Avenue 

we serve, of course, all of the customers between 

1ain and First and between Cedar and Holly. Some 
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• 

of the cus tomers in that bounded area were given 

to the Sioux Valley Electric Coop. Some of them 

remained Northern States Power customers. In orde~ 

for Sioux Valley Electric to get to those customer; 

who the PUC has awarded, they either have to go 

down one of the streets, either Main Street, First 

Street or come up from the south or go down the 

alleyway and since we have a facility going north 

and south in the alleyway there, I see no way they 

can get to t hose customers without putting in a 

parallel f acility. 

By t hey, you mean Sioux Valley Empire Electric? 

Yes . 

That would be a duplication of facilities that 

Northern States Power has already? 

Yes, as I understand duplication, that would hap-

pen. 

Is that just one example? 

There are other examples, that's just one example. 

Would it be a fair statement to say then that the 

current order of the PUC and the maps which imple

ment it, would in fact cause some duplication rathtr 

than preventing it? 

I would say yes. 

Upon what basis would you say yes? 
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Because as near as I can see, the only way that 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric can get there is to 

build additional lines. 

You mean get to some of the customers they were 

awarded? 

To get to some of the customers they would have to 

build additional facilities or other distribution 

lines, either over ground or underground. 

In other words, Sioux Valley Electric in some 

instances is going to be running another line to 

get to a customer that Northern States Power has 

already served? 

I would say they have to, yes. 

Does the current order of the PUC in this matter 

and the maps which implement the order, for Northe~n 

States Power Company a reasonable opportunity for 

future growth within the City of Brandon? 

MR. MEIERHENRY: ~1r. Commission tr, 

I'm going to object to that. That calls for a 

highly speculative conclusion on the part of the 
• 

witness. 

r.m. GLOVER: I'll join in the 

objection. 

MR. ABBOTT: For the record, I 

will too. 
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CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Anybody else 

want to object? 

MR . PIERSOL: May I respond? 

CH AIRMAN WEILAND: Yes. 

MR. PIERSOL: I think that the 

reason that the testimony is offered, Mr . Chairman 

is that this is one of the four criteria under SD 

CL 49-J4A-4J. That's why I think that the testimo1y 

from someone who is responsible for the custome~ 

service in thi s area, is surely relevant for the 

Commission to hear in deciding ·whether there was 

a reasonable opportunity for future growth in this 

area . 

CHAI~AN WEILAND: We'll note 

the objection. You may proceed for all parties. 

Would you like to have the question read back? 

(Whereby the last previous question was read 

by the Reporter) 

In my estimation the answer to that would be no. 

\'/hat is the basis for that conclusion on your part , 

Well, I guess I would say simply because the magni~ 

tude or the size of the area afforded us, we have 

numerous facilities in the City of Br andon and to 

the area to the north we have a single phase line 

which now serves a rural area to the north and --
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To the north of Brandon? 

• ~ 1 the City of Brandon but the area 

e~!l awarded, compared to the service 

ai·ea .... ..ave now, is very minimal and so for me 

to look at t hat and to say that's a reasonable 

growth area based on the size of our existing 

plant here, doesn't seem to be logical. 

rs t here sufficient area available within the 

City of Brandon so that both Northe~n States Power 

Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric could 

be given a reasonable opportunity for future growt1 

in Brandon? 

I would say my answer would be yes, there is 

definitely a more fair award that could be made 

so that both utilities could share equally in 

future growth . 

Well, do you have any recommendation or view as to 
that 

what/approach might be, where both facilities 

would have reasonable opportunity for growth in 

the City of Brandon? 

Yes, again if I may go up to the map, I think most 

of the people here are more familiar ~~th the 

area in Brandon than I am but this area in the 

southwestern portion of the city which we have a 

portion of our facilities in here to serve now, an 
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underground facility, and a line that comes across 

Aspen Foad here and goes in a northerly direction 

on Sioux Boulevard, thi~ area in here, would award 

some or would afford some growth for Northern Stat!!s 

Power Company if it had been awarded to us. In 

additio,n, as I stated previously, we have a sinfje 

phase line that goes to the north that I think, 

if I 'm not mistaken, the corporate limits of the 

city go approximately one half mile north of the 

Br andon Road and if we would, say the area that 

was previously proposed by the Commission staff 

which \"IOUld incorporate that particular area of 

the city north of the Brandon Road and , I guess, 

east of Sioux Boulevard, if it were extended northarly 

a nd over to Churchill Bouleva1·d, since we have a 

line here, and using the equidistant theory or 

something close to that, we would serve the wester~ 

portion of that line -- the eastern portion of 

that line pretty much. That would afford us a 

l"easonable growth a rea in the Brandon area. It 

\.\'oul d be consistent with the recommendations and 

the awards t hat t.·ere given out by the Commission 

in conjunction with the lines north of the corpora~e 
limits of t he City of Brandon. 

. 
• 

And if I underst and what your suggestion is then, 
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eastern part of town; is that right? 
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~hat' s correct , eastern portion of t he town a nd , 

I guess , sout h of Aspen Boulevard which there is 

a por tion of the ci ty \'lhich is now i ncorporated 

in t his district. It looks like t he major portion 

of t h e growth in this town has been in an easte~ly 

direction , i n my assumption, t hat's where most of 

t he ~rowth would occur. At leas t thi s would give 

orthern St at e s ?0•1er an area of growth \'lhere we 

have a ~ood deal of facilities already. 

That would be an area where Northern States Power 

already has t he investment facilities ? 

Pretty much, yes . 

MR . PIS~SOL: Thank you, ~r. 

'' Ryan , I have no ot her questions. 

17 EXAf.1I NATI Q.T BY .·'!ft . GLOVE::t : 

11 

19 
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Mr . ~yan, your projections and your opinions con

cer ning the l i ne s and the customers served here 

are premis ed, are they not, on t he fact t hat NSP 

wou: d have serving the people that they are now 

serving ; isn't t hat correct? 

I guess my premise on fair area would be upon t he 

basis of what lines and facilities we r.ave in the 

Br a ndon area • 
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Ye s , those t hat were existing. If your company 

would have pennitted those people that had request~d 

to be released from NSP and hooked onto Sioux Vall~y 

during this time, that would have had an influence 

upon your projections; would it not? 

MR. PIERSOL: During which time. 

counsel? 

MR. GLOVER: During t he time 

t hat was previously indicated there v1here people 

t hat petitioned prior to the first of July, 1975 

would be relea sed from NSP and be hooked onto 

Sioux Vall ey. 

If your company would have gone along with those 

petitions and t hat hookup, those changes in 

ownership would have occurred, that would be 

quite -- your projections would be quite different 

on this map; wouldn't it? 

I don't believe it would because of this, I guess. 

The growth in t he areas served by Northern States 

Power ha$ been pretty much internal to the area 

that we had facilities when we purchased them fron 

Northern -- from Interstate power Company. And 

basically, those f acili ties are the main line of 

the system that we have that serves Brandon. 

If those people were to switch to Sioux Valley, 
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they would have their lines in there; would they 

not? 

MR . PIERSOL: Were you done 

answering the question? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I think so. 

If those people would have switched over, Sioux 

Valley's lines would be in there at the same time; 

w~uld it not? 

I can't answer that. I guess because the basic 

system we have now was there when we purchased it 

originally. 

I understand that but my question is if those 

people had elected no longer to be served by 

Northern States Power Company and had converted 

to Sioux Valley Empire, you will concede, would 

you not, had Sioux Valley had consented to hook 

them up, their lines would be in serving those 

same people? 

I'm not so sure I quite follow your question. 

No, because I guess, because of this. You are 

saying t hat if Sioux Valley had originally owned 

the whole system? 

No, I'm not saying that. Let me state the question 

to you again. On your map, you have shown areas 

that are circled in there. You have testified, 
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have you not, those are people that signed a 

petition to go of f NSP and go on to Sioux Valley; 

i s t hat correct? 

That' s cor1"ect. 

If your company would have acceded to their re

quests and t hose people that were in the circles 

were all being served by Sioux Valley Electric at 

this time, t hat would have an affect upon the 

projections you have made; would it not? 

It's kind of a double-edged -- I would like to 

answer your question straight forward, I don't 

feel it's a -- if we had put the f acilities in 

t he re to serve the customers previously then we 

still would have had the system in there and would 

have wanted to serve the area. 

I would concede that. In other words, if there 

was a whole string of Sioux Valley customers 

along this line here, you had a line that was no 

longer needed as a result of the fact that you had 

no more customers to hook onto it, you probably 

would have retired that line; wouldn't you? 

MR . PIERSOL: I would object. 

This is argumentative. I recognize it is cross

examination but counsel, for instance, points to 

a line and there is still existing Northern States 
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Power Company customers there. It's a hypothetical 

question. I t has no basis for the evidence. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Would you 

r ephrase the question, counsel • 

You may see the line I'm referring to, I am using 

thi s as an example. That's the outside line 

running along here, for the record it's those 

houses that are running on the east side of Seventn 

Avenue. And do you see those from where you are 

sitting, Mr. Ryan? 

Yes . 

My point is then also on the other side you can 

see, you had this red line as an NSP line running 

along the east side of that; isn't it? 

That's right. 

these various people were all switching 

over to Sioux Valley Electric, then there is no 

basis for you to continue that line and it could 

be retired; couldn't it? 

It could be, yes. 

So that would affect your projections if that had ' 

occurred? 

~i.R. PIERSOL: Objection, the 

date, of course, that the switch over occurs under 

the law would be crucial because the Commission, cf 
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course, considers only those customers that were 

being served and lines that were existing as of 

March 21st, 1975 . Therefore t here is no proper 

""' f oundation for counsel's ~uestion. 

~1R . GLOVER: I think w,"' e s ta-

bl ished by prior tes~imony and arguments to the 

Commi ssion. up until the first of July, 1975 

this area was a consumer's choice area. 

CHAi fil·1AN WEILAND: I' 11 over-

r ule your objection. 

Could you repeat the question? 

(Whereby the last previous question was 

r ead by the Reporter) 

MR . PIERSOL: Another objectio~, 

the f oundation again there is no instance t here, 

Your Honor, where there aren't NSP cusblners still 

t here even if every petitioner signed would have 

been changed. There i s no foundation. 

MR. GLOVER: My point is that 

might be a factor that weighs upon the witness' I · 

a nS111er but it s urely doesn•t make it an objectionable 

question. 

CH Airut..4N \\fEILAND: I' 11 note 

your objection, you may proceed. 

\'lithout going ba ck to the record, I think you knoltl 
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it would have an affect upon your projections in 

that a rea; would i~ not? 

I t ma}r have. I would say that it would be - I'll 

leave it at t hat, it may have • 

I took t hat one example so that you might better 

get t he point I'm trying to make. That is the 

projections t l1at you have made here toda y or tonig nt 

are premised upon t he fact that all your poles 

and wires and existing customers would still be ir 

existence; i sn't that true? 

I guess basically t hat's true and a lot of them 

would be still in existence. We still would come 

t hrough t he area because we go on and serve 

additional customers in conjunction with Brandon 

customers . So t he line would still be there. 

All of your lines? 

The facility would still be there. The main faci

lity and t he capacity to serve. 

If you had a line which is no longer ser\~ng cus

tomers , you would retire it; wouldn't you, if there 

was no potential for that line? 

As a good businessman, I probably would, yes. 

The point I was trying to make by asking t hese 

questions is simply that your projections being 

based upon t hose existing facilitie s , caid be altered 
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somev1hat had Sioux Valley Electric gone in and 

ended up serving some of thos e customers at their 

reque s t s ; i sn't t hat correct? 

t.ffi . PIERSOL: Reoetitious and 
• 

ar gumentat ive. 

C~AIPJ!tAN vlEILAMD: The objecti 

is noted , yoa can answer the question. 

I t may have altered my deci sion. 

"vrn J. u \.. • GLOVER: I don't have any 

further cross-examination. 

EXAMINATION BY MR. !111EI ERH ENrtY: 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Your opinions on t he gro~~h, ~~at did you base 

t he grohth a reas on as far as Brandon is concerned 

fJiy guess -- I j ust quite don't understand. 

You mentioned it's your opinion that the east and 

south portions of Brandon is gro~~ng t he greatest? 

I made the s t atement, if I remember correctly, 

t hat t he east portion of the city appears to be 

groh~ng at a more rapid pace than the other areas. 

Did you base that on personal observation or any 

studies? 

I based it on observation and comments from Vick 

Graham who watched t he situation very caref11l ly. 

Who i s Vi ck Graham? 

He' s one of t he Consumer Service Repres entatives. 
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Now, how l ong h&ve you worked for Northern States 

Almost 15 years. 

And how long have you worked in the Sioux Falls 

area? 

About s ix months. 

And so you are not familiar, are you, with the 

lines and the stem of repair or things of that 

nature? 

I did l ook over t he facilities serving Brandon la~t 

week to a good extent, yes. 

How long did you t ake in doing that? 

About f our hours . 

And have you had a cces s to records so that you car 

determine the age of these lines and t .heir relati' e 

value to the customer? 

I had access to t he records, I did not research 

all of them. 

You had no idea J\rhat the value of any changes wo11l 11 

be? Cha nges brc-.ught about by the Commissioner's 

order is what I'm talking about. 

Cl1anf;es that were brought about by t he Commi ssi one,.,' s 

order ? 

Yes, if it' s fulfilled. 

The value as far as to Northern States Power 
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Company? 

What I 'm getting at is I want to know whether or 

not you a ctually had any specific information 

about thes e lines . You testified about duplica

tion and cost and so forth. I'mW>ndering what th• 

value was, if you kno\\'? 

I don't have any idea of the cost involved in 

duplication of f a cilities, no, based upon the 

records, no. 

And do you know, are any of these lines newer 

t han 1955? 

Northern States Power facilities? 

Yes . 

Yes. 

That single phase that goes north out of the 

Brandon City limit, what's the a g e of that line, 

if you know? 

I can't give you an answer directly. 

f\1R . ?4EIERHENRY: I have no more 

questions, Mr. Weiland. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Any further 

questions of this witness? 

tions . 

MR . ABBOTT: No further ques-

CH AIRMAN WEILAN~ : You may be 
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excused, thank you, very much. 

(Witness excused) 

MR. PIERSOL: \'le next call 

Larry Gunderson to t he stand. 

31 

5 MR. SMITH: I'll take over the 

' interrogation of Mr. Gunderson. 

T LARRY GUNDERSON, 

I called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified as 

t follows: 

10 EXAMI?~ATION BY MR . SMI TH : 

11 

IZ 

11 

14 

15 

1• 
17 

11 

19 

zo 
ZI 

u 

14 

u 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Mr . Gunderson, you are an engineer for the Public 

Utilities Commission? 

That's correct. 

You have testified in the first hearing of t his 

case held in the IVlinnehaha County Court House on 

June 7th of t his year; did you? 

Yes, I did. 

By stipulation the record from that previous 

hearing is incorporated in this hearing but I 

wonder if \'1e can clear up a little something. Did 

you bring with you the original exhibits? They 

were SF- 5 and s o forth; were they not? The ones 

that corresponded with the maps that have already 

been put on the bulletin board, the ones from your 

first study. 
j 
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That would be SF-5E and Exhibit SF-5G. 

I wonder if we mi ght tack these up right along

s ide the other maps. Now, Mr. Gunderson, on the 

original exhibit, SF- 5E, the area that you were 

recommending to the Conunission that be awarded to 

NSP i s shaded in orange or yellow; is it not? 

Yes , t hat' s correct. 

Now, t hese maps, SF-5E and SF-5G originated as 

maps of the Sioux Valley Empire system; did they 

not? 

Yes. 

And so the installation that they show in blue 

that are on t he original print are the Sioux Vall 

cust.ooers; are t hey not? 

Yes , t hey are. 

And in the area of old Brandon and of Colberg's 

Artdition and this area, I don't know what you call 

thi s , the area below Brandon Terraces, those are 

areas in which Northern States have presently and 

had as of ¥.arch 21 st, 1975, had many customers? 

With the exception of Colberg's Addition. 

Does your shading mean t hat you were recommending 

t he Colbe~s Addition be awarded to Sioux Valley? 

Yes , as a line shown here there were people --

f.'iR . GLOVER: May I inquire to 
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t he Commi ssion, I just want to know if we are 

going to be r epeating testimony of t he prior 

hearing . If we &re, I'm going to object to the 

repetition of t h e tes timony. 14r. Gunderson did 

testify t o all t h n. circumstances and that's all 

a part of t he record. 

JJ 

MR. SMITH: Your Honor, I have 

care f ully gone over the transcript, I'm not satis 

f ied with it s clarity and we are est.ablishing a 

record tonight, i f we may. I don't intend to 

repeat everything , I do intend to get the testimo 

I f i gure if I can understand it then maybe every

body can underst and it. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Go right 

ahead. 

Now, on Exhibit SF-5G which:hcludes t his eastern 

part of t he newer part of Brandon t hat, well, I 

think it has a name; does it not? Brandon Park 

Addition, t hat i s an area which is, as of ?~arch 

21st, 1975, served almost inclusively by Sioux 

Valley Empire? 

Yes . 

And then there wa s the area directly below that 

which you have shaded in your yellow color and 

that's the s ame as the red crosshatched area on 
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Exhi bit RH Number l that was just pr oduced tonight~ 

i s it not? 

That' s correct • 

And t hat i s an area that is, or was being served 

by NSP . It' s your recommendation to the Public 

Utilities Commission that would be awarded to NSP? 

Ye s . 

Now, in making t he recommendation as reflected, or 

the recommendations as reflected on Exhibits SF-

5E and SF-5G, were you attempting to avoid dupli

cation of lines , as far as you could, in your 

reconunendat ion? 

I never really saw any duplication of lines. I 

' 

saw where t he lines butted up against each other • 

Ther e was no crossing over or intertwining of linEs. 

Basically what I did was drew the boundaries be-

t ween t he two companies. 

All r i ght, maybe I should start from this then. 

't!ere you, as far as you could, trying to apply 

the e quidi stant concept stated by the Statute? 

Ye s . 

So t hat you were trying to draw a line between the 

two territories of t he two utilities equidistant 

as f ar a s you could between their existing faci-

lities? 
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Yes, I was trying to use boundary lines or sectior 

lines to est ablish the boundaries. 

And I• m not sure "''hether you unders tood the questj on 

before t hat . If the Commission had adopted the 

recommendation as shown by these exhibits of your~ , 

JWr exhibits, there would not have been so much 

duplication of facilities as if we go to what has 

been the present award; is that correct? 

Yes . 

Now, I think you started to volunteer one other 

point. I want to make absolutely clear in the 

transcript of the first hearin.g, it came out as 

a double negative. \'le can't understand it. !)id 

you or did you not find any significant inter

twining of line s between NSP and Sioux Valley Em

pire in your study of Brandon? 

No , I didn't find any significant intertwining of 

line s . 

MR . SMITH: Thank you, that's 

all. 

MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

22 EXAMINATION BY rvr-Jt . 1-!EIERHENRY: 

21 

24 

u 

Q 

A 

I have a few questions, l·1r. Gunderson. You are 

not an employee of Sioux Valley or of NSP; are you:> 

No, I'm not. 
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When you made up t hese exhibits for the staff, the 

\\fere based on your knov1ledg e prior to any h.earing? 

Yes. 

And it was based on engineering knowledge basicall ; 

:i.. s t hat true? 

Yes . 

And so there \vere ot her f actors , for example, the 

petiti ons t hat have been referred to but you didn' 

t a ke t hose into a ccount; did you? 

No , I did not t ake t hose into a ccount. 

Since t he hearin ~ you made yourself familiar with 

what, if t he pet i tions a re allowed , what would 

happen to the grid so to speak in Brandon? 

Ye s . 

VJould the allowa nce of t he petitions cause inter-

t\·;ining ? 

Yes, i t \·Iould . 

And , t herefore, it would change or could change 

an engineer's viewpoint of how to allocate lines; 

20 t i s t hat correct? 

21 A Yes, it would. 

n 

24 

2S 

Q 

A 

It wasn't your position nor your duty to decide 

wheth.er or not, well, you didn't know about t?:ose 

petitions; did you? 

No, I wasn't aware of them. 
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They were based on the maps t hat were subcitted 

by Si oux Valley \-;ithout any reference to customer 

choice? 

Yes , there was no customer choice considered. 

As f a r as you were aware of, at least? 

I di dn 't consider conswner choice in preparing the 

ma ps . 

And without asking y0u for any opinion at this 

time , \'1ould it be :EJ> ssi ble that your opinion would 

be different at t his time with t he new knowledge 

you ha ve and depending upon rules of law by t he 

Commi ssion and your opinion at the time you made 

t he exhibit s , which you refer to as 3FG and SF-5E ~-

fv!R . &.~ITH : 5E and SF- 5G • 

All right , t hose exhibits? 

It ~ould possibly be different. I would have to 

s tudy t he matter. 

tions? 

MR. MEIERHENRY: That's all. 

CHAI RMAN WEILAND : Anymore ques·~ 

~R. SMITH: Nothing further. 

~L~ . GLOVER: I had a couple 

of questions. Larry, in preparing t hat map that 

you just testified concerning , did you go strictly 

by the equidistant theory? 
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THE WITNESS: No, not totally. 

As I explained previous there were portions \o1here 

I used boundary lines between, ownership lines 

where people owned different sections or lots of 

l and and if one was served by NSP as a farm was u~ 

in t he northern we s t part of Brandon, I allocated 

a half section to NSP on the basis they were pre-

s ently serving the f a rmstead. 

~ffi. GLOVER: I see, that was 

all testified to in t he previous hearing? 

questions? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, it was. 

CHA!ffi.~AN WEILAND: Any further . 

MR . GLOVER: No other questions. 

~m . SMITH: No questions. 

excused. 

r.m. 1'IBIERHENRY: No, sir. 

CHAIRMAN tNEILAND: You may be 

(Witness excused) 

MR . PIERSOL: We'll next call 

Darrell Butterwick to the stand. 

DARRELL BUTTERWICK, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified as 

follows: 

EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Q Vw'ould you state your name, please? 
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Darrell Butterwick. 

l,•/here do you live, r~r. Butterwick'? 

Sioux Fall s , South Dakota • 

And are you employed by Northern States Power 

Company? 

I am t he General Manager of the Sioux Falls Divi-

sion. 

I t hink it's previously been established that the 

Sioux Falls division encompasses all the areas 

served by Northern States Power in South Dakota 

a s well as southwestern Minnesota? 

Yes . 

How long have you been General Manager here in 

Sioux Falls? 

Four and a half years. 

H~w long have you been employed by Northern State~ 

power Company? 

Twenty seven years . 

Mr. Butterwick, as the General Managr of the Sioux 

F~lls division of Northern States Power Company, 

the City of Brandon would fall within that area 

tha t you are General r-!anager of; is that right? 

Yes, it does. 

As the General Manager of NSP, can you tell the 

Commiss ion whether or not Northern States Power 
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Company des ired to provide adequate and dependable 

electric service to the City of Brandon? 

Yes , we do. 

MR. MEIERHENRY : First I move 

to strike the answer and object, that was gone over 

at t he last hearing . I believe that specific 

question was asked, Mr. Chairman. 

GP.AI RMAN \YEILAND: You may 

proceed on that, if you want. I'll overrule t he 

objection. 

MR . PIERSOL: Thank you. 

M~. Butterwick, will Northern States Power Compan~ 

continue to spend additional monies as needed so 

they can continue to provide adequate and dependa' e 

electric service to the City of Brandon? 

Yes, we will. 

MR. GLOVER: I would like to 

interpose an objection. If we are going to go 

through just a general comment first objected to 

by counsel, I can understand putting in one or two 

questions but if we are going to go through the 

W'lole list, it's repetitious. 

MR . PIERSOL: If you look at 

the transcript of the previous hearing, the 

question just asked and objected to was not asked 
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and answered. 

CHAIPJvlAN WEILAND: You may pro-

ceed. Do you have quite a lengthy list? 

MR. PIERSOL: No. 

Among the other thing s that NSP would have to speni 

for then in order to provide that service would 

be additional lines as the need would arise as well 

as maintenance and repair; isn't that right? 

That's true. In Brandon, of course, generation 

and transmission as needed, all the Brandon area 

i s f actored into our commitment for that area. 

One of the things that you would haw to keep on 

paying i s taxes? 

Tax is a vital part of our business, yes • 

Is Brandon a school district in \thich Northern 

St a tes Power pays real property taxes to? 

Yes , we do. I'd say in this particular area that 

the amount of tax that we pay in this particular 

area last year would be in access of half a milliori 

dollars which v-rould be better than 40 percent ,lf' 

the budget for the school in this area. 

In t he Br andon School District? 

Yes, • s ir • 

Does Northern States Power Company have an obliga

tion to serve the customers that it has within the 
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City of Brandon? 

We certainly feel we do, yes. 

And -- excuse me, go ahead. 

Any cus tomer that we are pres ently serving and 
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any 11 w customer that may come along or any ex

pans ion from within those households or businesses, 

we serve. 

And Nor t hern States Power Company has provided -

ha s spent moni es in order to be able to serve tho~e 

customers ; i s t hat right? 

We certainly have. Again not only in Brandon but 

the back-up transmission and the generating faci

lities as t-1ell. 

And for Northern States Power Company's obligatio~ 

to serve the customers, the customers likewise 

have the obligation to pay for that electric ser-

vice; isn't ttlat right? 

Yes , s ir. 

MR . PIERSOL: Thank you, I have 

no f ur ther que s tions. 

CHAIRI~AN \'!EILAND: Di d you say, 

~r . Butte~~ck, that you had 250 customers in 

Brandon? 

THE WITNESS: Approximately, . 

Commissioner • 
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CHAI RMAN WEILAND: Ho\>: many 

dollar s -- i s t hi s all the tax you pay in t he 

Br andon arm; is t hat what you are telling me? 

THE WITNESS: I n the Brandon 

area , ye s . 

~~q . PIERSOL: So I can be clea r 

on that, is t hat in the Brandon School District'? 

THE ~~TNESS: Ye s , sir • 

9 EXAMI NATION BY Jl.~R . GLOVE!l : 
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~~r. Butterwi ck, t hat taxes, the large amount of 

t axes , those are premised upon t hat Pathfinder 

i n Lawrence pl ant; aren't they? 

Locat ed i n t hi s area , yes , sir. 

Located in t he county, not in the city though; are 

they? 

Township. 

Ri ght, t hey are not in t he City of Brandon, you 

still pay thos e t ruce s? 

The lines we nave are in the city, t he generating 

fa ci lities ar e outside of the city. 

You still pay a substantial portion of that taxes 

to t he s chool district whether or not the assign

ment of t t e customers would be as pursuant t o t he 

current order? 

I t' s part of t he r e sponsibility, yes , sir. 
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Pardon? 

Yes , sir , part of our responsibility it is, yes. 

MR . GLOVER: I have no more 
4 questions at this time. 

S EXMi!NATION BY l\fR . ABBOTT: 
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Jus t a couple of points. \'/ithin the area which 

you have management authority there are a number 

of Northern St ates Power generating plants beside~ 
Lawrence and the Pathfinder? 

Three others. 

These plants are all located Within school districts? 
Yes, they are. 

And they all pa)' s chool district taxe3? 

Yes , they do. 

So regardless where your plants are, they are 

paying taxes to some school district? 

That's correct, as well as all of our facilities, 
counsel. 

You stated that you have a duty to serve your 

customers ; is that correct? 

Yes, s ir. 

And by serve you mean to distribute electrica_ 

power t hen and t a ke care of their future gro~~h 
needs? 

Yes. 
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By serve, do you also give a definition of that 

to grant their reasonable requests for --
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Serving of electricity from the ~cility we have, 
yes . 

And i f a cust omer reque sted to sus pend service 

f rom your company, you may consider that request? 

Well, the f aci lit ies that we have, - fir st of 

all, we ar e a monopol y. We are a monopoly and, 

therefore, we ar e r egul ated by t he Public Servi ce 

Commi s si on and as a monopoly, we have t hat amount 

of l ine bot h wi t hin the community, outside of the 

community , transm.i s s ion and g eneration. That 

invest ment t hat we have i s committed to every 

cust omer and so we feel that the customers that we 

have bui l t for, we have planned for t hat we should 
cont i nue t o s erve. 

What i f t hey do not desire your service? 

I guess t hat s why we are here tonight. 

Are you aware of t he number of petitions t hat were 

s i gned by l ocal Brandon res idents? 
Ye s . 

Were t hey delivered to you? 

To t he of fice. 

To the office, do you recall when they were deli
vered? 
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I don 't recall t he dat~s, counsel. 

Wa s it possibly the middle of May, 1975? 

' IB . PIERSOL: Objection, this 

has been gone over with other witnesses and no 

foundation for r.~r. Butterwick. Number one, they 

weren 't delivered t o him. Number two, he doesn't 

kno\'1 the date t11a t those petitions w·ere delivered, 

were delivered. It's beyond the scope of direct 
examination. 

CHAI PJ•1AN \VEILAND : I' 11 sustai n. 
:,rour o bjection. 

!JiR . ABBOTT: ~io further questic ris. 

F:J\ . Jl.1EI ERHENR.Y: I have no 

questions . 

CHAIR1~1AN l,\TEILAND: T·hank you 

very much . You may be excused. 

(Witness excused) 

MR. PIERSOL: That would con-

elude t he evidence that we would have at this 

time. I t hink that any legal argwnents could 

probably be addressed at a later time, depending 

on how the Commission \\rants to ~roceed. 

Clf AI IDAAN lifEILAND : Do you have 

some s tatements or anything to present? 

MR. ABBOTT: Yes, we do, Your 
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I don 't recall t he dat~s, counsel. 

Wa s it possibly the middle of May, 1975? 

' IB . PIERSOL: Objection, this 

has been gone over with other witnesses and no 

foundation for r.~r. Butterwick. Number one, they 

weren 't delivered t o him. Number two, he doesn't 

kno\'1 the date t11a t those petitions w·ere delivered, 

were delivered. It's beyond the scope of direct 
examination. 

CHAI PJ•1AN \VEILAND : I' 11 sustai n. 
:,rour o bjection. 

!JiR . ABBOTT: ~io further questic ris. 

F:J\ . Jl.1EI ERHENR.Y: I have no 

questions . 

CHAIR1~1AN l,\TEILAND: T·hank you 

very much . You may be excused. 

(Witness excused) 

MR. PIERSOL: That would con-

elude t he evidence that we would have at this 

time. I t hink that any legal argwnents could 

probably be addressed at a later time, depending 

on how the Commission \\rants to ~roceed. 

Clf AI IDAAN lifEILAND : Do you have 

some s tatements or anything to present? 

MR. ABBOTT: Yes, we do, Your 
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~l onor. If we may have just a moment. 

CHAII-l-~A~J \VEILAND : Yes, let's 

~ke a f ive minute b reak • 

(Whereby a short recess was taken) 

(Exhibit RH 2 marked for identi-

fi cation) 

MR. ABBOTT: I have an affida-

vi t I would like to enter into evidence. It• s 

marked RH Number 2 . The affidavit is from Anna 

Strickerts wh o circulated one of the petitions 

referred t o in t he previous hearing . r.1 r s . Strick 

i s now a res i dent of the State of California and 

could not attend the June 25th hearing . 

MR . PIERSOL: I s this in natur 

of an off er of proof? 

MR . ABBOTT: It's a piece of 

evidence. 

MR. PIERSOL: It isn't in evi-

dence yet. You can't recite as it were evidence 

so i s it an offer of proof? 

MR. ABBOTT: To be, yes. 

r\~ . PIERSOL: ~1r . Chairman, we 

would object to Exhibit C on the following basis 

and grounds . Firs t of all this is a hearing in 

which we are coming in as th~ protestant. \'!e had 
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t he initial right to present evidence, 't1hich we 

did. The evidence which is being introduced now, 

a fter us having rested, is in the nature of rebut-

t al, is not, fir st of all, proper rebuttal evi-
• 

dence for a variety of reasons. The first being 

the rebuttal evidence can only come in rebuttal 

to the direct evidence that was introduced in the 

hearing tonight. This affidavit which pertains 

to Exhibit C which was not admitted in the initi al 

hearing , none of the testimony was talked about 

or any way discussed in our evidence presented 

toni 6ht. So it' s not proper rebuttal evidence 

for t hat reason. Secondly, this affidavit is 

incompetent, inunaterial and without proper founda

tion. First of all, I have no right to cross

examine t his person who signed as Anna Strickerts. 

Thi s i s a matter, as the Commissioner is well 

a\'<ra re, that involves large sums of money for all 

parties involved and every entity as a party 

against anything l-1as the basic right of cross

examination. I'm deprived of the right by the 

affidavit of t his sort. That was recognized by 

t he Comr:iis s ion in Pages 76 and 77 of the origilal 

trans cript, whereupon recommendation by f.1r. Meier

henry the eyJiibit \'1as Id'. accepted, Exhibit c, intc 
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evi dence which the affidavit relates to. At t hat 

time, Chairman Weiland indicated t hat there was 

t o be a deposition taken with regard to Exhibit 

C and that was not done and the Commission then 

went on ahead, a fter t hi s hearing , without the 

deposit ion whi ch was rot in evidence and made t he 

deci s i on in thi s case and got the decision out. 

That ' s evidence on Exhibit C and Exhibit C cannot 

no\-1 come i nto evidence. There v-;a s no depositi on 

and now t hat i s being allowed into evidence. It' 

not competent t o have an affidavi t t1 somebody wh .. 
i s not here, not a witness. There is no proce-

dure under t he r ules of Ci vil Procedur~nor under 

t he Admini st r ative Procedures Act whereby an 

affi davit can be given any stature and come befor 

us . The Admini strative Procedures Act 1-26 of 

t he South ~akota Code incorporates insof ar as 

possi ble the provisions of our rules of Civil 

Procedure 15- 6 and other rules of evidence. This 

evidence is tot ally improper a nd would s ubsta ntia l 

pr e j udi ce my cli ent's right in t his matter if I 
for all the reasons I have indicated, you overrul --' 

t hose ar.d allow t hi s into evidence. 

CJ1 Aifil.iAN WEILAND: \'lould you 

like to address? 
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r.m. . ABBOTT: Exhibit C was 

not allov,red into evidence in t he previous hearing 

in that the oe rson tht circulated the petition 
• 

could not testi fy . It is impossible for her to 

te s t ify before tti s body tonight. Therefore, her 

affidai1it is presented, not to st a nd by itself, 

but merely as a supportive of t he petition, Exhibi1 

c, pre s erted to t he Commissioner at the previous 

hearing and as a supportive role it is offered. 

MR . PIERSOL: No basis in law, 

Your Honor , for t hat. That's all there is to i t. 

CHAI RMAN WEILA D: Mr. Meier-

henry? 

MR . MEIERHENRY : Well, I would 

t end to agree \dtri Mr. Piersol on his first objec-

tion. Thi s is beyond the scope of the requested 

hearing for f~orthern St ate s Power and also the 

f a ct th.at t here was no issues which Mr. Abbott 
I• 

requested rehearing on. I believe it wvuld be 

proper if t he Commission wishes to allow the obj ec· ~ 

tion and rot accept Exhibit RH 2 for identification 

MR. GLOVE~ : I can't go right 

to it but wasn't this one of t he items raised by 

protes t ant' s in t heir protest in application for 

rehearing was to challenge t he validity of t he 
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petition? 

MR . M.EIERHENRY : I think you're 

right . You wrote:tt, Larry. 

MR. PIERSOL: I objected, among 

other things --

MR. MEIERHENRY : That the infor 

mation was used even though it wasn't admitted? 

f.ffi . PIERSOL: That's exactly 

what the Commi s sion did and that's what I objected 

to. There' s no basis for producing thi s thing 

into evidence . 

MR. GLOVER: For the record, 

we have no objection of it being admitted. 

MR. MEIERHENRY : I might point 

out , Mr. Weiland , this is als o something that it 

i s , as ~r. Piers ol said, a matter of law. You 

can leave it in t he record and if Mr. Abbott can 

give the Commi ssion any legal authority why it co d 

come i 11 , t l e Corruni ssi on would hold t he rejection 

of that petition until such time . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : I'll reserve 

ruling on the entry of that. We'll move into some 

thing else at t he oresent time. I'll reserve the 

ruling on t hat particular item. 

~ffi . GLOVER: Mr . Chairman, if 
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it please t he Commission, I have one simple motion 

I would l ike to make to protect our r i ghts on the 

record in this case and it wouldn't t ake long . It s 

an objection in a sense we file a fonnal objection 

to t he rehearing in this case and al so a motion 

t hat any of t he evidence submitted at the rehearin.; 

by Nor thern St ates Power Company not become a part 

of t h e perma nen.t record upon the gr ounds t hat t he 

petition, t he protest and application for rehearin, ~ 

did not recit:E in it any proper f oundation or basis 

upon \l·lhi ch t o gr ant a rehearing and this is sup-

port ed by t he fa ct t hat in the tes timony at the 

r ehearing t hey didn't introduce any new or any 

evidence that was not available to t hem at their 

initia l hearing. So for the purpose of establishii ~ 

a record on thi s point, I make thi s motion t o the 

Commi ssion. 

~m . PIERSOL: May I be heard? 

CHAI RMAN "TEILAND : Yes. 

i~m . PIERSOL: I \'!OUld resist 

the mot i on of counsel and point out t hat among oth~r 

things in t t e 17 points in the protest and applica

tion for rehearing , what we believe were errors 

both legally· and evidentially errors of the Commis· 

sion were pointed out in some detail and I can't 
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s ee that there is any basi s or grounds for what ~r 

Glover is claiming \rlth regard to the evidence 

tonig ht. There i s also evidence which bears upon 

the initial order that the Commission came out 

\,;i th \.-,1~ere we have to out in additional evidence .. 

\~ri th regard to that , \vhich we have done. I \'Jould 

s trongly re sist 1·1r. Glover's motion. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : We'll t ake 

t he motion under advi sement. 

MR . PIEitSOL: In the event 

t hat • .. ~r . Abbott submit s any authority to the 

Commission, I request that he send me a copy and 

that I have five days in which to respond • 

CH AIPJvI AN \'/EILA~ID : All right 

now, i s t here someone in the group -- are we all 

done with this part, all the parties here? Is 

there someone in the audi ence who was not at the 

other hearing who .-nshes to make a stat·ement to-

A VOICE: Yes , • sir . 

GREG JOHNSON, 

being first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

CHAIFJ•iAI~ WEILAND: Would you 

state your name? 

THE WITNESS : I'm Greg Johnson , 
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I just moved to Br andon• 

MR. PIERSOL: Go ahead with 

t he introduction , I want to make a standing ob

jection, if I could. The standing objection \'IOuld 

be of necessity since Mr. Johnson and whoever else 

mi ght say anything would be saying so without 

t~e respons e to questions which counsel would be 

asking a rid I 'm not in the position to frame proper 

objecti ons. I want a s tanding objection to anythi1g 

t hat would be fR.id that would not be proper rebut ta~ 

a nd beyond t he s cope of the direct case that we 

presented tonight. I'd like to have the standing 

objection to all such testimony. 

CHAI PJviAN \A/EILAND : I'll note 

the standing objection to ea ch witness. 

Ml{ . PIERSOL: So I can ref er 

ba ck to the objection at the end of each witness• 

tes timony. 

THE WITNESS: I'm Greg Johnson, 

I live at 904 Lark, Brandon, South Dakota. The 

reason I offered to say anything tonight is be

cause you asked if there was anybody here t hat 

wanted to say s omething who was not at the previou~ . 

hearing and I \'fas not there because I just recentl~ · 

moved here in June. I understand t hat when I movec 
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here f~om Rapid City, South Dakota, the r ates here 

were considerably higher, approximately 50 percent 

hi gher t han I had been used to. I was a little 

upset about t hat. I understood that the people 

who we bought the house, had been among the peti

tioners to change from NSP to Sioux Valley. I 

und~rstand t hat t hat right to change may be going 

with t he people and not w~th the house and when 

they made t he petition they lived in the house 

where I now live. I want to change and understand 

t hey we~e able to change but I cannot because I 

did not sign the petition and I don't think that's 

f air and I wanted to voice my objection to that. 

I don't knov.r for sure if there is additional ques

tions or what. J1ad I had the chance to sign t he 

petition, I would have done so. 

MR. PIERSOL: I have no ques-

tions . 

r~m . GLOVER: Whose house did 

you buy, who were t he peo~le that signed the sheet' • 

TH E WITNESS: Harry Sewell, 

Mr. and Mrs. Harry Sewell. 

MR . f~IERHE?~RY: To put it in 

terms we are more familiar with, what you are re

questing or inquiring or making a part of the 
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record is t hat de s i gnation to service is to the 

location to the service rather than the party 

served~ In other words, it's the house, not the 

person t hat lives in it? 

THE WITNESS: No, I understood 

t hat's not the case. That the people who had 

lived there could have changed but I cannot becaus~ 

I did not sign the petition. The tting I object to 

i s the changeover goes with the people rather 

t han with the house. 

I~1It. MEIERH ENRY: Okay, and 

what was the address again? 

THE \vITNESS: 904 Lark. 

?Jffi . MEIERHENRY: That's all, 

?~r. Weiland. 

r. R. . PIERSOL: I \-tould move to 

s trike t hat as not being proper rebuttal and not 

vtithin the scope of the direct evidence. 

CHAifil1AN WEILAND: I' 11 note 

your objection. 

(Witness excused) 

MR . WEILAND: Anybody else? 

RICHARD !·~ONTECUOLLO, 

being ~irst duly sworn, testified as follows: 

THE WITNESS: r.1y mme is Richard 
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Montecuollo, I live presently at 103 Teton, Apartm1nt 

Number Four. That apartment is now served by 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Company and my con-

cern is that within t hree weeks my wife ~nd I --

my future home which has started construction just 

\\Test of the school building down on the corner 

where the streets intersect at First and Elm 

Street, my question has been throughout our dealin;s 

with the contractor, with the people who were gain~ 
to get our money, is who can I have, if I had a 

choi~ to provide the electricity, that particular 

service for our home. I have written to the peopl,, 

at Sioux Valley Empire Electric requesting infor

mation. They suggested that I come here tonight, 

so here I am. I just want to make it knoll\ I don''· 

have a desire to be a customer of Northern States 

Power. Being a manager of the apartments, I'm 

very satisfied ~~th the help I've gotten in times 

where I have made a mistake, I've been given the 

proper amount for a bill because of an error. Whe1 

our electricity for some reason or another, such 

as a pi ckup hi tting a pole recently, I have been 

extremely satisfied with the service and the coopez

ation given to me by this company. I choose to 

continue with this company if it's possible. By 
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t hi s testimony I make it known, I guess, I w:tnt to 

go with Sioux Valley Empire Electric. 

CHAIPJ~AN 'WEILAND: Questions? 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I think for 

t he r ecord, t he Court Jleporter would like you to 

s·pell your l a s t name, I know I ~1ould. 

THE Y/lITNESS: M-0-N-T-E-c-u-o-

L-L-0. 

MR . PIERSOL: I would move Mr. 

¥ontecuollo ' s tes timony be stricken as not re

s ponsive to t he i s sues that were presented before 

t he Commission in this hearing. 

MR. GLOVER: Is that part of 

your standing objection, isn't that included in 

your st anding objection? 

MR. PIERSOL: I don't want to 

-v1ai ve a nything \\Tith that objection. I think I 

should re s t ate it after these wi t .nesses because I 

think it' s obvious it's not proper rebuttal. 

CHAIPJ\1AN WEILAND: 1ve' ll note 
your objection. 

A VOICE: I testified last time
1 

I ha ve s o1ne rebuttal I would like to make. I 

ha ve some rebuttal I would like to make on some 

of the testimony tonight, if I may. 
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CHAIRMAN vlEILAND : We'll hear 

wha t you have to say. 

r-~ANFORD BILL, 

4 being first duly swor n, testi f ied as follows: 

5 

' 
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THE WITNESS: I believe Mr. 

Ryan made a st atement in regards to t he map of the 

area t hat vras s erviced by NSP . I think he made 

a st atement t hat NSP served the area from Holly 

Boulevard to Aspen Boulevard in t he Terraces. If 

I misunderst and, t hi s i s incorr ect because the 

boundary line comes here. Fir south is served by 

Northern St a tes Power. North is by Sioux Valley. 

There is some crossover to the str eet on t he 

north s i de that Sioux Valley has but basically 

Fir south i n t h e Terraces is covered by Northern 

States and north of Fir is bas ically covered by 

Sioux 1/alley \'lhere service isconcern.ed. I t hought 

I better straighten t h i s out. 'r:e worked on th.is 

t hing at t he time they were circulating our pe~i

tions . I believe tl1at ' s the statement you made? 

f~R . RYAN: You are correct. 

THE WITNESS : May I que stion 

t !!i s man , r,1r . Buttenrick? 

MR. PIERSOL: Just a minute now 

I v1ould object to t hat. I first of all \"1ant to 
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que stion Mr. Bill a little bit. 

CHAiffi·1 AN \\1EILAND: Do you want 

to ha ve a s e a t, I~ r. Piersol has s ome questions. 

MR. PIERSOL: Mr. Bill, referrin~ 

to Exhibit ~L l i·1h ich i s the PUC' s map \\d.th color 

added t o it , insofar as you know that map accurate~y 

depict s who r erves what in Br andon with regards to 

NSP and Sioux Valley Electric; doesn't it? 

THE VlITNESS: Yes. 

f.ffi . PIERSOL: I have no other 

que stions . 

Bi ll --

CH AII~1AN \~ILAtJD : Oka)r, I~r • 

THE ';/IT.t-!ESS : r4ay I -

CH AIRfi.1 AN v/EIL.l\ND : ! o. 

A VOICE: I have a question, 

t he man mentioned that NSP came into t he co.rn.uunity 

in 1955 . 

.·~R . f\tEIERHEf\TRY: 1'hi s can't be 

on t he record unless she 's sworn. 

C!-IAI:<JJ\f~ \\TEILA~TD : You must com~ 

fo r .-.'ard s.nd be s1::o~n ar.d ask 1·our question, please. 

CA:·.OLirJE ~EWELL , 

being firs t duly S\"lorn, te s tified as follow·s: 

THE 1.'/ITNESS : I mentioned t ha t 
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Northern St ates came into our community --

J\ffi . 1·1EIERHENRY: I hate to do 

thi s but would you state your name and your address 

i'or t he re cord? 

THE WITNESS: Caroline Sewell, 

I live at 620) East Twenty Third , Sioux Falls. 

':'hey said tllat .iorthern St ates v:as in t he commuity 

in 1?55 . 

1•~R . S·~ITH: That was corrected. 

~ e sai d -- he misspoke , he said that NSP came in 

' 69. The ' 55 h a.d reference to Interstate before 

I SP . 

THE WITNESS : The point I'm 

trying to make , !'-} r . Butterwi ck said that he ser-

viced, had planned customers . Actually, Interstat~ 

s erved thi s area , they came :into the area and de

veloped t he ar·ea . Northern States did not develop 

the area . The area was purchased from Interst ate 

as it was already developed. The community was 

pretty \"tell filled. The Terraces tiere already 

filled. ~here wa s very few vacant lots at the 

time Northern St ates came in. The point I'm tryin1 ~ 

to make, Northern States did not develop this area 

at all. The developer was Interstate, . not Norther t 

States . I think this is a very good point to make. 
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h::..Jt~er t hi:l:. ...._ . T.... ~":! co nce.rned about , I recei vea ·t his 

cone_ us_ . - - c;;. 
1 

..: on o ~ 7.h e 1 ~t.; and number one i t states 

::o!"thern St ates ? o .... 'e r had t h e legal duty to - - -

le ; al 'ut j· t o di s connect vri thout undue delay. Well, 

it h2s been a consi drable time and during t his 

ti:ne , t l:e people of Brandon have been paying ex

orbitant rates . I tvould like to know will they 

~et this money ba ck from t he time of May, 197·5, 

t he difference in t he two rates of t he different 

companie s? 

CHAIRMAN ~lEILAND : I'm afraid 

t her e is no one here that can answer t he question 

for you, ma ' am • 

THE ~~TNESS : Well, what is the 

use of a conclusion of the law if -- you know, it 

seems like t hey are just prolon.ging it. Shouldn't 

t he people get their money back? 

. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: As staff couns 1, 

I don 't want to cut you off, Mrs. Sewell, I t hink 

that the proper running of the hearing requires 

me to do so. Those questions, you can ask any 
o f us off t he record. I don•t t hink it would be 
proper on the record. TJ • • nis l.S .:" 

.J. or the taking of 
legal evidence and we should limit the record to 
t hat, ma'am • 

COURT RE~TING Of'P'ICE.a 
DICK THIEWES a ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 9oUTH DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA IS'7t0Z 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

I 

• 
5 

' 
7 

I 

' 
10 

11 

12 

11 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

'' 
20 

21 

D 

D 

24 

25 

63 

THE WITNESS: The main point 

I '"anted to make i s that Northern States did buy 

an e st ablished aea. Thank you. 

CH AIR1,1AN \•/EILAND : Anyone else? 

I ' m going to keep t his record open, I'm going to 

have oral a r guments which we can have at Pierre. 

We have heard from people who wish to make state

ruent s here. We'll get the -- how long will it 

t ake to get the transcript? we are t alking about 

10 days . How long would you need to review the 

transcript before you would be prepared for oral 

a r gument s? 

~m. GLOVER: Well, I guess I 

have no problem. We can be prepared within five 

days after revie\1ing the transcript based upon 

the affect of this protest petition for rehearing , 

on what affect it would have on the Commissioner•s 

earlier ruling . I imagine counsel for the pro

tes t ant might have -- since he's carrying the 

burden on t he petition for rehearing, might depend 

a little bit on how much time he wants too. 

r.·m. PIERSOL : Providing I'm not 

trying a lawsuit some place else, within five days 

after I get the transcript I can be ready. 

CHAl filiAN WEILAND: 1/ve' 11 keep 
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t he record open. vle'll make rulings on t~e various 

motions a fter oral ar guments at which time we'll 

make a decision on whether we want briefs or not • 

fvlR . GLOVER: very well, . it ' s my 

underst andi ng , Mr. Weiland, that the Commission 

vri ll -- or.ce the transcript has been produced, the 7 

,,....ill notif)r counsel as to the hearing date by orde .. ? 

CHAI RMAN WEILAND: Yes, right, 

we 'll i ssue an order on the oral ar guments. 

MR. GLOVER: ver-1 wel~. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: And at that 

particular time 111e' 11 set the date for briefs • 

~m . GLOVER: Very well. 

MR . PIERSOL: I f I could, befor ·~ 

t he date is s et for the oral a rgucents, would it b~ 

possible f or someone from the Commission t o call 

me, I'm going to be in Federal Court. 

CHAIPJ1AN WEILAND: No problem, 

\ 'le' 11 a ccommodate everyone here. 

~1R . f\~EIERHENRY: Mr. 1.veiland, 

es a record keeping matter, I believe t he one 

matter that could be taken care of in the interim 

i s i f !4r. Abbott or any other party wishes to sub

mit any authority as to Exhibit Pc..H 2, that could 

be done \rl t hin 10 days of today 's date. 
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CHAiill1AN WEILAND : Briefs on 

RH 2 . 

NIR . ~IBIERHENRY: I would assume 

f\1r . Abbott would submit it within 10 days and 

any parties that wish to oppose it, t hey should 

submit it l'lithin 1 5 days . 

Ivffi . ABBOT'r: That' s agreeable. 

IftR . PIERSOL: You mean f¥1r. Abbo ~t 

is to put i n a brief within 10 days and we have 

15 days after t l1at i n which to respond? 

~ffi . ~IBIERHENRY : After you re-

ce ive hi s bri ef . 

~m . PI ERSOL: • . ine • 

CHAI RMAN WEILAND : Let t he 

record sho\\f a l l the agreements and stipulations 

and t i me s ar e understood by all parties? 

MR. PIERSOL: Ye s . 

MR . GLOVER: Yes. 

MR. ABBOTT: Yes . 

r.m. MEIERHE~ffiY : Yes . 

CHAifil.1AN WEI LAND: I'll declare 

t~1 i s hearing i n recess t hen until further order 

by t he Commi s sion • 

(End of proceedings) 
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I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Public Utilities Commission anci 
that I have this day served the foregoing and attached document upon all parties 
of record in the proceeding by mailing a copy thereof, properly addressed, to 
each such party, to-wit: 

Spiegel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037 
Rufus L. Nye, Yankton College, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
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Robert Frieberg, Attorney, Ber~sford, S.D. 57004 
Robert Hirsch, Attorney, Box 708, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
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Bill Johnson, Investor Owne d Electric Companies, 300 E. Capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Mark V. Meierhenry, Attorney, Box 472, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Don Daughetee, Office of Economic Opportunity, Old Carnegie Library Bldg., Pierre 

(inter-office) 
Max Gors, Secretary, Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, Capitol Bldg., Pierre 

(inter-off ice) 
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Darrell Butterwick, Division Manager, Northern States Power Company, Box 988, Sioux 
Falls, S.D. 57102 

Virgil Herriott, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., Box 216, Colman, 
s.o. 57016 

Larry Piersol, Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, Attorneys, National Reserve 
Building, Sioux Falls, S.D. 57102 

'°'Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, Attorneys, Brookings, S.D. 57006 
~John P. Abbott, City Attorney, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Coll'fDission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 29th day of Septeni:>er, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MAT'rER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) • 

ORDER CHANGING LOCATIC»t 
OF REHEARING 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, by Qrder dated the 21st 
day of September, 1976, scheduled a rehearing in the above entitled matter for 
the 18th day of October, 1976, at the hour of 8 o'clock p.m., C.O.T., at the 
Brandon Fire Hall, City of Brandon, State of South Dakota. Subsequent thereto, 
the Commission has been informed that the Brandon Fire Hall is not available 
for said rehearing. The Connission has, however, been able to obtain the 
School Auditorium at the Brandon Elementary School to facilita te said rehearing 
on October 18, 1976. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That the rehearing in the above referenced matter shall 
commence on the 18th day of October, 1976, at the hour of 8 o'clock p.m., C.D.T., 
at the School Auditorium of the Brandon Elementary School, City of Brandon, 
State of South Dakota; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all previously issued Decisions and Orders of 
the Commission in the above entitled proceeding are hereby incorporated as if 
set forth in full herein. 

OF THE Ca.MISSION: 

,,,. - ...... . .,..._ 
, Executive ·Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Coanission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in it8 offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 8th day of November, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecke~ nnd Klinkel 

IN THE HATI'ER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOU'nl DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE OF 
ORAL ARGUMENT 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Public Utilities Couunission held a rehearing 
in the above-entitled matter on the 18th day of October, 1976. At said re
hearing, the Commission requested the parties to prepare for the presenta
tion of oral argument before the Commission at some future date. The 
Commission has obtained a date when said oral argument can be scheduled 
which is hereinafter provided. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That oral argument in the above-referenced matter 
shall commence on the 18th day of November, 1976, at the hour of 1 o'clock 
p.m., C.S.T., in the Puolic Utilities Colllllission's Conference Room, First 
Floor, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all previously issued Decisions and 
Orders of the Comnission in the above-entitled proceeding are hereby 
incorporated and made a part hereof as if set forth in full herein. 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 21st day of September, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF soum DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). ) 

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE 
OF REHEARING 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission issued an Order Grant
ing Rehearing in the above referenced matter on the 15th day of September, 1976. 
The Conmission has obtained the necessary facilities to accommodate the rehear
ing in this matter on the 18th day of October, 1976. The Commission finds 
that the issues raised in Northern States Power Company's Protest and Appli
cation for Rehearing require and justify the parties hereto to be allowed to 
present whatever relevant and necessary evidence they deem proper at said re
hearing. The CoDJDission further finds that all evidence previously submitted 
in this proceeding and all new evidence offered and received at the forth
coming rehearing shall be the record in this matt~r upon which the Co11111ission 
shall base its final Decision and Order in regard thereto. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That the rehearing in the above referenced matter shall 
co111Dence on the 18th day of October, 1976, at the hour of 8 o'clo~k p.m., C.D.T., 
at the Brandon Fire Hall, City of Brandon, State of South Dakota; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all parties and interested individuals may 
present evidence at said rehearing regarding the Public Utilities Co1111ission's 
establishment of electric territorial boundaries of Northern States Power Com
pany and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association in the Brandon area; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all previously issued decisions and orders of 
the Connnission in the above entitled proceeding are hereby incorporated as if 
set forth in full herein. 

BY 

I 
cutiv,.e ~ecretary 

- -
(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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CERTIFICATE OF SEllVICE 

I hereby certify that I aa an employee of the Public Utilities Ca :tasion .eDd 
that I have this day served the foregoing and attached docuaent upon all parties 
of record in the proceeding by •ailing a copy thereof, properly addressed, to 
each such party, to-wit: 

Spiqel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C .• 20037 
Rufus .L. Nye, Yankton College, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
lue~en Goldberg, Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue H.W., Waabtngt00D, D.C. 20006 
Daniel Sack, It. W. Beck & Associates, Box 68, Col11•bua, Nebraska 6860.1 
Tony Merry, S.D. Municipal League, 214 E. Capitol. Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Robert Frieberg, Attorney, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Robert Hirsch, Attorney, Box 708, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
Toa Fennell, S.D. Rural Electric Assn., 222 W. Pleasant Drive, Pierre, S.D :S7S01 
Warren W. May, Attorney, Box 160, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Bill Jolmeon, Investor Owne d Electric Cc:apanies, 300 B. capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Hark v. Meierhenry, Attorney, Box 472, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Don Daughetee, Office of Ecou•ic Opportunity, Old ea"a·gie Libra~ Bl.da., Pierre 

(inter-office) 
M•x Gora, Secretary, erce & Cona•rer Affairs, capitol llclg. , Pierre 

(inter-of £ice) 

UTILITIIS 

Darrell Buttervick, Division Manager, Northern State• Power Ca J"8DY1 lox 988, Sioux 
Palla, S.D. 57102 

Virgil Herriott, Sioux Valley P.apire Electric Aasoc1•tioa, Inc., lox 216, Col=•n, 
S.D. 57016 

Larry Pieraol, Davenport, Evans, Burwi.ts & Saith, Attomeya, Rational leaerve 
Buildi•• Sioux Palla, S.D. 57102 

Ala P. Glover, Denhola, Glover II Abo, Attorneya, lrook1naa, S.D. 57006 
John P. Abbott, C~ty Attorney, Br•ndon, S.D. 57005 

(all thoae attending hearing) 

Laracuicl (2) 
H•ialet (2) 
Docket 
1.aaai 
Minutes (2) 

,~ 

• 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, tbia Ji~ day of Sept her, 1976. 



AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Sout11 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 8th day of November, 1976. 

PRESENT: Conmissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATIER OF ESTABI~ISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE OF 
ORAL ARGUMENT 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission held a rehearing 
in the above-entitled-matter on the 18th day of October, 1976. At said re-
hearing, the Commission requested the parties to prepare for the presenta
tion of oral arguiaent before the Commission at some future date. The 
Commission has obtained a date when said oral argument can be scheduled 
which is hereinafter provided. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That oral argument in the above-referenced matter 
shall commence on the 18th day of November, 1976, at the hour of 1 o'clock 
p.m., C.S.T., in the Public Utilities Connission's Conference Room, First 
Floor, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all previously issued Decisions and 
Orders of the Coo11lssion in the above-entitled proceeding are hereby 
incorporated and made a part hereof as if set forth in full herein. 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 



AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities CoDIDission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 2nd day of December, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinltel 

IN TiiE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOU11i DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER DENYING STAY 
F-3106) 

The Public Utilities Commission has received a request by Northern 
States Power Company to Stay the Commission's Decision and Order entered on 
the 15th day of July, 1976, in the above-entitled proceeding. Arguaent was 
heard thereon before the Coanission on the 18th day of November, 1976. The 
Commission finds that said request for a Stay is not in the public interest 
and would create confusion and difficulty for customers and companies alike. 
The Co111Dission further finds that Northern States Power Company and Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. shall inform each new custoaer 
each may serve in the future that the issue of which utility shall serve 
said customer is not final but rather can be made only on a temporary basis 
until the Commission enters its final Decision herein and until any appeals 
which may be effectuated therefrom have been exhausted. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That the Request for Stay by Northern States Power 
Company be denied; and it is further 

ORDERED, That Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association, Inc. shall inform each new customer each aay serve in 
the future that the final determination of which utility shall serve said 
customer has not been made and that the same is only temporary service until 
such time as the Commission enters its final Order herein and until any 
appeals effectuated therefrom have been exhausted; and it is further 

ORDJ!RED, That all previous Orders of the Coanission in the above
entitled proceeding not inconsistent herewith are hereby inccrporated as if 
set forth in full herein. 

BY ~ER OF THE COMMISSION: 

.A 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilitie s Commission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 15th day pf September, 1876, 

, 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER GRANTING REHEARING 

(F-3106) 

The Public Utilities Connnission is in receipt of a Protest and 
Application for Rehearing filed by Northern States Power Company in the above
referenced matter. The CoDDDission has carefully examined same and finds the 
grounds stated therein are sufficient to justify and warrant rehearing in 
this matter, and that it is in the public interest to do so. It is there
fore: 

ORDERED, That Northern States Power Company's Protest and Applica
tion for Rehearing be, and is, hereby granted. 

BY RDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

------
Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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BEFORE THE 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

In the matter of: 
Establishing Certain 
Territorial Electric Boundaries 
Within the State of South Dakota 
(Brandon City Vicinity) 

BEFORE: 

Brandon Fire Hall 
B.rand- ~ ... South Dakota 
June , ~ 1976 
8:00 o'clock P.M. 

Mr. Jack Weiland, Chairman, Public Utilities 
Commission, Pierre, South Dakota 

Ms. Norma Klinkel, Public Utilities Commissioner, 
Pierre, South Dakota 

Mr. P. K. Ecker, Public Utilities Commissioner, 
Pierre, South Dakota 

APPEARANCES: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Public Utility Commission Staff 
Attorney, Vermillion, South Dakota; 

Mr. Larry Gunderson, Public Utilities Commission Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota; 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Pierre, South Dakota; 

Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz and Smith , Attorneys at Law, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, by Mr. Lawrence L. 
Piersol and Mr. Deming Smith, for Northern States Power; 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 SoUTH DAKOTA AVCNUE 

S IOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA !57102 
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Denholm, Glover and Aho, Attorneys \ t Law, Brookings , 
South Dakota, by Mr. Alan F. Gl <.1 ver, for Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Associat li!on; 

Mr. John P. Abbott, Attorney at Law, Brandon, South 
Dakota, for the City of Brandon. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: If I could have 

your attention just a moment. Commissioner Klinkel 

will pass out cards and I would like to have you all 

sign your name and address because I know that you ar 

interested in what the Commission is going to do about 

this particular hearing. We will send you a copy of 

the order of our decision because you have shown 

enough interest to come here toni ght. If you wish to 

make statements or testify, why just simply come 

forward, give Jerry your card or the reporter your 

card so he gets your name and address spelled right. 

If you don't wish to make a statement, b,e sure to sen 

your card forward before you leave. I would like to 

have your attention just a second. This is 

Commissioner Ecker, he is Vice-Chairman of the Public 

Utilities Commission. This is Commissioner Norma 

Klinkel, she is the Commissioner from the Second 

District and I am the Chairman of the Public Utilitie 

Commission. My name is Jack Weiland. We'll ask you 

to come forward and we'll have a chair here that you 

may sit or you may stand. We'll first swear you in 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 SOU1H DAKOTA AVENUE 

S I OUX F AL'. _S. SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 
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and then you can make any s t atement to the Connnission 

that you want . Don't be bashful. This hearing is 

held f or t he purpose of citizen expression relative to 

t he ass i gnmen t of electric boundaries. Now I have 

to read a part of the order setting this hearing and 

as soon as I finish reading that into the record, we'll 

ask you fo l ks to come forward. 

In the matter of establishing 

certa in territorial boundaries wi t hin the State of 

South D.akota, Sioux Falls area, on May 10th, 1976, the 

Public Ut ilities Connnission issued it's order for 

notice and hearing in the above-entitled matter. Si nce 

that time, i t has come to the attention of the 

affected u t i li ties at t he municipality of Haywarden, 

Iowa, was inadvertently omitted from the list. The 

county the s ystem operates in is Union County and 

since they do have territory within South Dakuta , the 

Connniss ion will determine the boundary for this systea 

and they should be notified of this proceeding. It is 

therefore ordered that the Haywarden Municipal Electric 

Company of Haywarden , Iowa, be included in the lis t of 

aff ect~d utilities for the purpose of deciding 

territorial boundaries within Union County, South 

Dakota, and that they be afforded an opportunity to 

appear at the Sioux Falls hearing. In the matter of 

C O URT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 5 0UlH DAKOTA A VENUE 

SIOUX F ALLS . SOUTH D AKOTA 57 102 
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estab l ishing certain electrical boundaries, on June 7 , 

1976 , at the hour o f one P.M., in the Meeting Room of 

the County Courthouse in Sioux Fa lls, Mir,r1ehaha 

County , South Dako t a , this Connnission held a hearing 

fo r t he purpose of determining t he electrical 

territorial boundaries for counties and electric 

utilities listed in the order of May 10th, 1976. At 

this hearing , it was determined that further consumer 

input was needed by the residents of Brandon, South 

Dakota, in orcler f or this Connnission to determine 

t erritorial boundaries in and a.round the City of 

Brandon. It i s therefor e ordered tha t Friday, June 25, 

1976, at t he hour of eight o'clock P.M. in the Meeting 

Room of t he Fire Stat ion in Brandon, Minnehaha County, 

South Dakota, be the time and the place f o·r additional 

hearing in de t e r mining the e~ectrical territorial 

boundaries in and around the Connnunity of Brandon. 

Thi s is the t ime and the place . We'll now take 

appearances . 

MR . ABBOTT: I am John P. Abbott. 

I am appear ing for a number of concerned citizens in 

and for Brandon and I do have a limited number of 

witnesses I would like to bring forward and have them 

testi f y. 

MR. PIERSOL: My name is Larry Pier!ol , 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 S O UTH DA KOTA AV£NUE 

S I OUll F ALLS . SOUTH D AKOTA 5 7102 
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the law firm of Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz and Smith. 

I am one of the attorneys appearing for Northern State; 

Powe.r Company . 

MR. SMITH: I am Deming Smith, same 

law firm, representing Northern States Power Company. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I'm Mark Meierhenry, 

I am representing the staff at this hearing, the 

Public Utility Commis sion St.aff. 

MR. GLOVER: I am Alan Glover 

representing Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association. 

I am attorney with Denholm, Glover and Aho, Brookings, 

South Dakota. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Any other 

appearances? We'll go first with the witnesses that 

you may wish to call Mr. Abbott. 

MR . ABBOTT: Thank you sir. I woulc 

like to call Harold Versteeg. 

HAROLD VERSTEEG, 

called as a witness , being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. ABBOTT: 

Q State your name please? 

A I am Harold Versteeg. 

Q Your address? 

A 305 Fourth Avenue, Brandon, South Dakota . 

COURT REPO.RTING OFFtCES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 5 0U 1H DAKOT~ AVENUE 
SI O UX FALLS. SOUTH D AKOTA 57102 
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Who is your present electrical supplier? 

Northern States Power Company. 

6 

Q Who was your elec trical supplier during the year 1975? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Northern States Power Company. 

Have you ever had a desire to change electrical 

suppliers? 

I have. 

Did you have this desire during April and May of 1975? 

Yes. 

Did you ever express your desire to change, electrical 

suppliers? 

Yes. Through a petition which I signed asking that I 

have consumer choice . 

Do you recall the approximate date of this petiti,on? 

I dated it April 29, 1975. 

I will hand to you a document entitled Petition dated 

29 April, 1975. I wonder if you would recognize it? 

Yes. My name is the fourth from the bottom. 

You are sure that is your name? 

Yes. 

Would you describe how you came about signing this 

petition? 

I was met by 11rs. Carolyn Sewell, who was also 

interested in the use of this particular law for 

consumer choice and through this instrument, I signed 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOUTH OA~OTA AVENUE 

SIOUX F A:LLS. SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 
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this f or her and with her to implement a change. 

Q Did you have any direct communication with Northern 

States Power Company during April and May of 1975? 

A No, I ,didn't. This was done with Mrs. Sewell. She 

was my agent. 

Q So you felt confident in your belief that Mrs. Sewell 

would be expressing your belief or desire to change 

electrical suppliers? 

A Yes. Very much so. 

Q Was this the reason, your reliance, why you did not 

contact NSP yourself? 

A Yes. I assumed this petition would be all that was 

necessary . 

I 

Q Did you exp.ec t Mrs. Sewell to enter into all discussions 

with NSP? 

A Yes. 

Q And these discussions would be in part for you? 

A Yes. 

• MR. ABBOTT: That is all I have. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Mr. · Piersol? 

MR. PIERSOL: Yes. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Q Mr. Versteeg, is that correct? 

A Correct . 

Q Mr. Versteeg, as of March 21, 1975, according to your 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 50U IH DAKO TA AVENUE 

SIOUX F ALLS. SOUTH D AKOTA 571 0 2 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

testimony, you were living in Brandon, is that right? 

Yes . 

That is as of March 21, 1975, Northern States Power 

Company was serving you with electrical power, is that 

right? 

Yes. 

You signed a petition, I believe according to your 

testimony, on or about the 29th of April, 1975, to 

change electric power suppliers, is that right? 

Yes. 

nothing f urther . 

MR. PIERSOL: That's all, I have 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Meierhenry? 

Ma. MEIERHENRY: I have no questions. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Glover? 

MR. GLOVER: Yes. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. GLOVER: 

Q Mr. Versteeg, had you ever in any way expressed your 

desire to change electrical suppliers prior to that 

time? 

MR. PIERSOL: Prior to which time, 

counsel? 

Q Prior to the time you signed the petition? 

A Yes . 

Q Do you recall when that was? 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
13 2 S O UlH 0AMOTA AVENU£ 

S I O UX F ALLS. SOUTH OAKOTA 57 IOZ 
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9 

Frankly, from the day I moved to Brandon and I wish 

to say that with sincerity rather than with any 

disrespect . 

I guess the question was have you ever expressed that 

request to representatives of NSP? 

A No. In no formal nature. We became aware of consumer 

choice on or about and later than possibly the cutoff 

date. 

of thi s witness. 

you very much. 

MR. GLOVER: I have no other questicns. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no questions . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well, thank 

MR. ABBOTT: My next witness I woulc 

like to call Mr. Jerry Meye.rs. 

(No response.) 

MR. ABBOTT: He's not here. Is 

Mrs. Edith J. Hall? 

EDITH J. HALL, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified 

on ' h!er .... oath as follows: - . 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. ABBOTT: 

Q State your name ple,ase? 

A Edith J. Hall . 

Q Your address? 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOU TH DAKOTA AVENUE 

S I O U X F"ALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 
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Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

108 First Avenue, Brandon. 

Who is your present electrical supplier? 

Northern States. 

10 

Who was your supplier during April and May of 1975? 

Northern States. 

Did you ever have a desire to change electrical 

suppliers? 

Yes. 

Did you have this desire to change electrical 

suppliers in April and May of 1975? 

Yes. 

Did you ever express your desire to change electrical 

suppliers? 

Yes. 

Did you express this desire during April and May of 

1975? 

Yes. 

Exactly how did you express your desire to switch? 

Well I signed a petition. 

I'll hand to you a document entitled retition dated 

May 3, 1975. Do you recognize this document? 

Yes. My name is right here. 

You did sign that document then? 

Yes. 

I see, thank you. Do you recall who circulated this 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIE'NES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 90U1H DAKOTA A VE NUE 
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petition? 

A Mrs. Sewell. 

Q Exactly why did you sign this petition? 

A Well she was to be our agent for representative if 

we cuuld get different electrical service. 

Q Did you have any contact yourself with Northern State 

Power Company? 

A No. 

Q Why did y~not have any contact? 

A Well just never had the opportunity . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I'm sorry Mrs. Hal , 

I can't hear you . 

A I said we haven't had the opportunity . 

Q So you were relying upon Mrs. Sewell to communicate 

your desire to switch electrical suppliers to NSP? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you expect her to handle all yoµr discussions wit 

NSP? 

A Yes. 

MR. ABBOTT : I've no further 

questions. 

ClL~IRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Piersol. 

C~)~ : EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Ma'am, I'm not sure I got your name. Is it Mrs. 

Hause? 
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A Hall. H-a-1-1 . 

Q I'm sorry. All right Mrs. Hall, you were living in 

Brandon on March 21, 1975, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q On March 21, 19 7 5, then Northern States Power wa.s the 

company that was furnishing you with electrical 

power, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And you indicated that you signed some type of a 

petition to change your electrical supplier and you 

signed that petition on or about the 3rd of May, 1975, 

is that correct? 

A I don't remember the date but I signed it. 

Q Early May sometime? 

A Yes. 

MR. PIERSOL: Thank you, I have no 

further questions. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Meierhenry. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. ME IERHENRY: 

Q Did you have any personal contact with any 

representative of Northern States Power prior to 

March 21st , 1975? 

A No. 

Q . And were you aware of the passage of the laws that thE 
9 

I 

legis lature made effecting utilities prior to that tille? 
• 
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No. 

When did you first become aware of that? 

When they were circulating the petition, I think it 

was. 

And people who were passing the petition informed you 

of these matters? 

Yes . 

questions . 

muc! . 

Manf ot. \. · Bill. 

MR. ME I ERHENRY: I have no further 

MR. GL10VER: No questions. 

CHAifiliAN WEILAND: Thank you very 

MR. ABBOTT: I'd like to call 

15 MANF1JRD W. BILL, 

1' called as a witness, being first duly sworn. testified 

17 on his oath as f ollows: 

11 ryIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR . ABBOTT: 

19 

20 

21 

ll 

ZJ 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

State your name please? 

t-tanford W. Bil 1, 324 Fifth in Brandon . South Dakota. 

Who is your present electrical supplier? 

N.orthern States Power. 

Who was your supplier during April and May of 1975? 

Northern States Power. 

Have you ever des ired to switch electrical suppliers? 
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I have. 
Did you have this desire to switch electrical suppliers 

i n April and May of 19757 

Yes, and previous to that. 

During April and May of 1975, did you express your 

desire? 

I did. 
Exactly how did you express this desire? 

I circulated one of the petitions. 

I will hand to you a document entitled Petition dated 

May 12th, 1975. Do you recognize that1 

Yes. My name is on it. My name is on the back that 

I circulated the petition. 

Woul you describe how you came about circulating this 

r 
peti~on7 
I had discussed ~t with Carolyn Sewell about early 

March, I guess, when we became knowledgeable of the 

law that had been passed by the legislature and we 

were trying to figure out what we was going to do or 

try to do but not realizing at that time the 

importance of the March 21st date, why we didn't get 

our petitions drawn up and started circulating until 

after the March 21st date. 

What was the purpose of the petition? 

Hopefully that we could be removed from service by 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES 8r ASSOCIATES. INC. 

•~2 SOUlH DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH O·AKOTA 57102 



• 

• 

• 

1 

2 Q 

J A 

4 

5 

' 
7 

I 

9 

. 

10 

11 

12 

1J 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2J 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

15 

Northern States Power . 

Who do you mean by we? 

Well Carolyn Sewell , myself and the people that we 

felt we were representing as we were circulating these 

petitions. 

When you were circulating these petitions, would you 

describe what you stated to the people you contacted? 

Basically, hopefully that we could be removed from 

service of Northern States and be serviced by Sioux 

Valley Electric. 

After you circulated the petition, which you did 

circulate, what did you do with this petition? 

After I had it notarized, 1 turned it over to Carolyn 

Sewell. 

Why did you turn it over to Carolyn Sewell? 

Well she was doing most of the leg work and the 

bookkeeping , you might say, of our project for the 

committee. 

Then you were relying upon her contacting NSP? 

Oh, yes. I mean she stated she was going to do so or 

had done so, I guess I'll put it that way. She had 

done so. 

During April and May of 197 5, did you per·sonally 

contact NSP? 

Just prior to circulating the petition, I did stop at 
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t heir office and pick up some of the rate schedules. 

Did you cont act them during this period regarding your 

change or desire to switch electrical suppliers? 

No , I did not. 

Why did you not ? 

A This wa s wha t Carol yn Sewell was going to do. 

Q You were relyi ng upon her actions ? 

A She was our spo•keswoman for the committee. 

MR. ABBOTT: I have no further 

ques t i ons . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr . Piersol. 

MR. SMITH: We will switch off. He 

is a young f e l l ow, his voice is going on him . 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. SMITH : 

Q Mr. Bill, also as of March 21, 1975, you were a 

customer of Northern States Power Company? 

A Yes , I was. 

Q I didn't hear for sure, t his may be covering ground 

tha t you di d cover. When you stopped in at NSP, you 
c...-:> 
picked up rate scliedules but you didn't talk to anyboc y 

there about your being a customer or not wanting to 

be a custom~r? 

A No . 

MR . S~11TH: Thank you, that's all . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Meierhenry . 
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The petition that you have identif ied, you personally 

contac ted each and every person on that petition? 

I did. 

Would you explain briefly for me and the Commission 

what was the general nature of the conversations whic 

you had 'vith these people? 

Basically , most people are unhappy with the rates of 

Northern States and this was our thought behind the 

petition to try t o get on Sioux Valley to get a lower 

rate and this is basically what our discussion with 

the people was, that hopefully we could get off of NS 

on Sioux Valley for cheaper rates. 

I haven't seen the petition, maybe I'd better, if I'm 

going to ask you any questions ---. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: I have a que.stio 

in the meantime. This is a copy of the same petition 

t hat you sent to the Commission? 

Yes. The Commission has, and each one of the power 
. 

companies has copies of these petitions. 

MR. GLOVER: The Commission already 

has as a part of their file, does it not, all of thes 

? • 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Yes. We have 

received the petitions. 
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MR. ABBOTT: Would you desire these 

petitions to be entered into the record this evening? 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We have them 

already and it could only be now in the correspondenc 

part of the record unless the person here that signed 

is actually~re but we already have 

corresponde~e part of the docket. 

. 

them in the 

MR. PIERSOL: Mr. Commissioner, wit 

regard to that point, I would mad .. e an evidentiary 

objection to t he admission of the petition into the 

record for sever al different reasons. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: They haven't bee 

· offered yet. I f they are offered, we will receive 

your objection at that time. The Connnission simply 

has received copies of the petition and are carrying 

them as a correspondence matter in the docket. 

MR. PIERSOL: Then so that I 

understand it Mr. Connnissioner, when you carry them a 

a correspondence mat·ter, that doesn't mean you will 

consider them when making whatever decision you make 

in that, is that right? 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Only the people 

that are here to be cross-examined. 

MR. ABBOTT: I would like to have 

these marked as exhibits . 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES ·&ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 SOUlH DAKOTA AVEN UE 

S IOUX F ALLS. SOUTH DAK O TA 57102 



• 

• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

4 

5 

' 
7 

I 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

22 

21 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

19 

(Exhibits Lettered A, B and C marked for 

identif:..cation . 

Mr. Bill, in your conversations with the various 

people that you contacted in circulating this 

petition, the clear import of your discussion then 

was to switch from ~Northern States Power to Sioux 

Valley? 

Yes. 

Did you indicate to e.:ach of these people who si.gned 

this petition that by signing they so indicated? 

Yes. 

Did you also info rm them at that time that Carolyn 

Sewell was working with you on this committee? 

I believe so. I may not have all of them but a lot 

I 

of them I know I have. I couldn't say I did every one. 

How big was the connnittee? What was the name of it, 

first of all? 

Well, Concerned Citizens' Cormnittee. 

About when was the forme.d, if you recall? 

Early March, probably. 

About how many people were members of that committee? 

Five, six. I don't remember now. 

Was there a forma l membership list? 

Oh, just people we discussed it with and would you 

help us out and ge t this conunittee going and like thi~ . 
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We didn't call a meeting and say --- it was just kind 

of a thrown together thing , I guess you would call it. 

Q Did the committee appear before any government body 

prior to circulating the petitions? 

A I don't believe so. I was trying to remember whether---

I guess not, no. 

Q Were any of the members of your committee members of 

the City Counsel of Brandon? 

A No. Brandon wasn't a city at that time, I don't 

believe. 

Q So there was no town organization? 

A No. 

MR. MEIERHENRY : I have no further 

questions. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Mr. Glover . 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. GLOVER: 

Q Mr. Chairman, I've got what the reporter has marked 

Exhibit A. I ' ll ask you Mr. Bill, is this the 

petition --- would you please describe what that 

Exhibit A is? 

A Well this is a copy of the petition that I had 

circulated. 

Q Is this the copy or the original? 

A This is a copy --- no, · I guess n .ot. Maybe this is th',. 

original. I guess it is the original, sorry about th.et . 
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This i s t he original, ~s t hat correct? 

Yes. 

Is this your signature indicating you did circulate 

the petition under a verification? 

Yes. 

You recognize this then as being the petition you did 

circulate? I 
• 

Yes, it is. 

MR. GLOVER: I think it is important 

this peti t i on be in evidence insofar as his direct 

testimony , so I would offer Exhibit A, Your Honor. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We will accept 

it subject to cros s-examination, then further motions . 

MR. PIERSOL: Very well. I can 
' 

reserve my motions until later. 

. ) 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: You certainly cat, 

right. 

MR. GLOVER: I have no other Cr·OSS. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Do you re~ember 

when Brandon became a city? 

Gene, when did Brandon become a city? 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: If we have someo1e 

here that can give us testimony on that , why that wou:d 

be fine. 

Okay. I don't know. 
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MR . SMITH: We can get it out of thE 

court f ile. We have got it here. 
. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Okay, thank you 

very much. 

MR . GLOVER: What was the Chair's 

ruling on the off er of evidence? 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We reserved a 

ruling of t hat until we can have the counsel's 

opportunity to cross people whose signatures have 

appea:r ed. We' 11 make a ruling as soon as the final 

motion is made on the petition . 

MR . SMITH: Mr. Chairman , you were 

asking , and i f you would like this ---. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well. 

MR. SMITH: I can state, reading 

from the findings of fact of Judge Braithwaite in an 

a ction between Northern States and Sioux Valley EmpirE 

that Brandon became incorporated as a ci ty July 20, 

1973. 

MR . GLOVER: I think part of that 

time i t was an un incorporated town. 

MR . S~1ITH : Up until then it was 

unincor pora ted . It became incorporated on•. that date. 

MR . ABBOTT: I would like t o call 

at thi s time Mrs. Carolyn Sewell. 
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1 CAROLYN SEWELL, 

2 called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

her oath as follows: 

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. ABBOTT: 
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State your name please? 

Carolyn Sewell. 

YOJUr address? 

Well we are using Box 152, Brandon, as our address . 

Have you lived in Brandon? 

Yes. 

Did you live in Brandon during the year 1974 and 19751 

Yes. 

During 1974 1 were you aware of a lawsuit between 

Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley? 

Well I ct1t an article out of the Argus Leader and I 

noticed it was Judge Braithwaite' s decision and f .rom 

this little article, I figured we had a chance to go 

on Sioux Valley. 

Did you believe you had an election of electrical 

suppliers then, you had a choice? 

Yes. That is the way I under.stood the statement in 

the Argus saying that both companies enjoyed the same 

privileges. 

Do you recall the approximate time of reading this 

article? 
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No. I jus t cut i t out. I wish I wo·uld have put the 

date on it but I jus t cut it out of the Argus and 
I 

it was the f all of '74, I believe. 

At this time, who was your electrical supplier? 

Northern States Power. 

Did you have a desire to change electrical suppliers? 

Yes , I did. 

This news article relatin.g to the lawsuit sparked you1 

interest? 

Yes. It did because seve:ral of my friends and 

neighbors had talked about it and we decided it would 

be a good idea to try to get off , see if it was 

possible to ge t off . 

Did you express this desir e to go onto Sioux Valle·y 

to Northern States Power? 

Yes, I did. My girlfriend and I went down to Northern 

States and asked to be --- first we called S.ioux Vall 

We didn't want to put th.e horse before the cart and 

be without electric power. So I called Sioux Valley 

and they told me yes, it. was possible to go on their 

electric lines if we were disconnected from Northern 

States. They would, Siou..x Valley would connect me. 

Who did you talk to at Sioux Valley? 

Mr. Herriott. I called him on the telephone. 

Do you know Mr. Herriott's position with Sioux Valley? 
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I b1elieve he is the manager of the company. 

After talking with Mr. Herriott, did you communicate 

at all with Northern States? 

My girlfriend and I went down to discuss this 

personally. 

Who is your girlfriend? 

Ann Streichers. 

Do you know where Mrs. Striechers is now? 

She has moved to California. 

Who did you talk to at Northern States Power Company? 

The public relations man for Northern States. I don't 

happen to know his name . 

Would you describe what you said to him? 

Well I asked to be disconnected because of I showed 

him the . little article that: 1l had and I said I believe 

we have the right to be disconnected. He kind of 

tried to --- he was very friendly and he just didn't 

want to, he said de£initely no, he wouldn't. He was 

very nice about it and I asked him why~ He said well, 

it would cross the lines and I said well in my case I .' 

live in a corner lot and there are several other 

p.eople on that street across from us that also wanted 

t io get off so I said it wouldn't cause any problems oj 

crossing any lines because there were no lines to 

cross. 
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Approximately what time of year was this conversation? 

It was shortly after that article came out in the 

Argus Leader. 

This would have been in the fall of 1974? 

Yes. 

Was there any specific answer by NSP to your request? 

They definitely said no, they would not do this. 

Did they explain the reasons for the no? 

They jus t refused to, that's all. 

After this, what did you do? 

Well some of the people that had strong desires. I 

contacted them to see if they would help me take 

around petitions. I talked to the attorney for the 

City and he helped me draw up the petition. These 

people helped me go around and I showed the people 

the petitions and insisted they read the petition to 

make sure that they understood it. They signed it and 

I had them notarized. I sent them in to the Public 

Utilities CoIIllllission. 

Who helped you circul ate these petitions? 

Jerry Meyers and Mr. Bill and Ann Streichers. 

D~d you circulate a petition yourself? 

Yes, I did. 

I'll hand to you Exhibit B. It is a document entitled 

Petition dated May 3 , 1975. Do you recognize that? 
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Yes. This is the one I circulated. I have signed it. 

Did you sign it in front of a notary? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

i MR. ABB()TT : At this time I would 

introduce Exhibit B as evidence as Mrs. Sewell did 

verify under oath that she circulated this petition. 

Also this is t he petition that Mrs. Edith J. Hall 

attested to signing . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We will receive 

it subject to cross-examination, further objections. 

Would you describe your actions after you circulated 

the petitions? 

I sent all the petitions registered letter to the 

Public Utilities Commission. I sent copies to 

Northern States Power and I sent copies to Sioux VallEy 

El,ectricity. 

What was the purpose of circulating these petitions? 

To let known the feelings of the people in the 

community and that we had a very good turnout on the 

names that several people had expressed th.eir desires 

but until they a.ctually put them down on paper, you 

never really know exactly how people feel about the 

situation . 

And the desires being expressed, that was the desire 

to chang e electrical suppliers? 
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Definitely. 

Di.d you inform these people that you personally would 

deliver the petitions to the responsible party? 

Yes. 

To your best knowledge, were they relying upon your 

statements? 

Most definitely . 

Did you mail any petition.s to Northern States Power 

Company? 

Yes. I mailed copies to them. 

Do you recall approximately when you mailed the 

petitions to Northern States? 

No, I don't. I did send them registered letter but 

I don't have the date. 

Who did you circulate the petitions to? 

Just customers of Northern States. We had a little 

map drawn up of the territories that belonge.d to 

Northern States and the ones that went to Sioux Valle) 

and we would write, if it was a vacant lot, we would 

wri te a V and if they weren't home, we put a little 

zero and if they signed we put an S so we were sure 

to get all the people. 

Did you speak to all of the people hooked up with NSP~ 

We tried to. There were some people that moved. Theze 

was empty houses but we tried to. We got over ninety-
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five percent of the people that were on Northern Stat s 

to sign the petition, which is really quite a turnout. 

Q Over ninety-five percent? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

After you mailed the petitions to Northern States 

Power Company, did you have any response from them? 

I received a l etter just shortly afterwards. They 

said they had turned the petitions over to their 

attorneys and they wouldn't give me a definite answer 

right then. 

(Exhibits Lettered D, and E marked for identification.) 

I'll hand to you what has been marked Exhibit D. Do 

you recognize that? 

Yes. This is the f irst letter I received from 

Northern States Power Company. 

What is the date of the letter? 

May 29, 1975. 

Would you read the letter? 

petitions and your letter of May 17, 1975 have 

received. The information has been forwarded to 

ur at t orney for advice and review. I have asked the 

to give prompt attention to this letter end would 

expect an opinion in the near future." 

MR. ABBOTT: I would like to now 

introduce this letter into evidence as Exhibit D . 
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CHAIRMAN WEILAND : We wil l receive 

i t su~ject t o cross- examination . 

After the r eceipt of that letter from Northern States 

Power Company, what next occurred? 

A Well t hey sent me the second letter and the second 

letter states that they w,ould not disconnect us. 

Q Do you recall the approximate date of the second 

letter? 

A No. It wa s shortly after the first letter. 

Q I will hand to you what has been marked as Exhibit E. 

Do you recogni ze this? 

A Yes. This is the letter they sent June 24th. 

Q Is that letter at all related to the first letter, 

Exhibit D7 

A Yes. This is t he answer to the first letter I receive~. 

Q Would you r ead that letter please? 

A "As indicated i n my correspondence to you of May 29, 

1975, a legal opinion as to the petitions forwarded wi~h 

yo Jr letter of May 17 , 1975 was requested . That legal 

opinion has now been received and I am now able to 

give you the Company's response to the petitions. 
I . 

_Northern States Power Company 

regrets t hat pet itioners are or were unhappy with the 

cost of electric service. However, I am sure that 

they are well aware that the cost of virtually all 
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goods and servic~s are rising due to the present state 

of the economy . We must all hope for better times and 

strive for grea t er eff iciency. NSP must respectfully 

refuse to grant a release to petitioners from utility 

se~vices for the purpose of such customers seeking 

electric service f rom another electric supplier. 

Members of this off ice would 

certainly be willing to meet with interested 

petitioners to explain to the best of our abilities 

the s ource and effect of rising costs upon the Compan~ 

and wha t we are doing to combat them . I am sure you 

are aware tha t the electric rates in South Dakota will 

i n the f u ture be regulated by the Public Utilities 

Commission o f t his State. The Commission will 

undoubtedly be examining the aspects of the Company's 

rate design which you object to and will determine on 

behalf of all the Company's customers in this State 

whether a change in such rate design is necessary or 

desirable. 

Our attorneys believe that the same 

l aw which established regulation by the Public 

Utilities Commission also established the territorial 

rights of power companies. It is their opinion that 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., is no· 

authorized to serve the premises of any of the 
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petitioners within the City of Brandon without the 

written consent of NSP. 

Again, I emphasize that we would be 

most willing t o discuss with all or any of the 

petitioners matters relating to their electric servic 

which are of particular conc.ern to them in the hope 

that the same could be improved." 

It is signed Darrell Butterwick, 

General Manager. 

This I would like to 

i n troduce as Exhibit E into evidence. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : It will be 

received subject to cross-examination . 

Q Wb1y were Northern States Power Company writing to you?. 

A Because I was representing the people and I sent the 

petitions into them and I signed my name at the end 

of the letter. 

Q Then you were aicting as an agent for all those people 

who signed the petition? 

A Yes. 

Q Also I'll hand to you Exhibit C. It is a petition 

da ted April 29 th. Do you recognize that? 

A Yes. This is the one that Jerry Meyers circulated. 

MR. A.B.BOTT: I would introduce into 

evidence as Exhibit C this petition in light of the 
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fact that Mrs . Sewel l who collected all the petitions 

did attest to the authenticity of this one. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Received subject 

to cros s -exami nation. 

What was your feel ings upon receipt of the second 

letter from Norther n States Power Company? 

A Well I wasn ' t happy with the results and I received a 

letter fron1 the Public Utilities Commission after that. 

Q · When• did you realize you could no longer e·xercise yout 

choice of ele.ctrical suppliers? 

A Well I felt we had a choice right from the beginning 

and even though this cutoff date, we were hooked up 

t o Northern States illegally. North·ern States just 

seemed like they j ust hel d off, after I went down to 

see them the first time, they just deliberately held 

off to unhooking us up and lat er I found out the cuto1f 

date was March. I still felt tha t the people of Brandon 

should be, s houl d let the Commissioners know of our 

feelings on the matter since they were going to sit 

down and set out t he territorial rights. I thought 

our feelings should be known. 

MR. ABBOTT: I have no further 

questions at this time. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. SMITH: 

(Exhibit Let ter ed F marked for identification.) 
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Mrs. Sewell, I will show you what has been marked as 

Exhibit F. Do you recognize that as a photocopy of 

the letter t hat you addressed to Northern States Power 

Company on May 17, 1975? 

Yes. 

MR. SMITH: Unless someone else 

wants to , I won 't take the time to read the whole 

letter. 

It was with this letter of May 17, 1975, that you 

enclosed carbon copies of the petitions to Northern 

States? 

Yes, sir. 0 

MR. GLOVER: Cou ld I see the exhibi , 

counselor? 

11R. SMITH: Yes. We will offer 

:xhibit F. 

Whereupon a ten minute recess was taken.) 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: The last that we 

was an offering of Exhibit F which will be receiv d 

subject to cross-examination. 

Mrs. Sewell, you want to take the witness chair again 

p lease. \men you were first questioned by l"Ir. Abbott, 

the address I heard you give was Box 1527 

Yes. 

At the time that you were circulating the petitions, 
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904 Lark Avenue. 

35 

Q That is in the town of Brandon? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

-1 Yes. 

Do you know live outside of Brandon? 

We have taken up temporary residence while we are 

building a new home. 

So you r i ght now are not living in Brandon? 

No. 

Now you testified when this hearing was commenced in 

Sioux Falls a .. couple of weeks ago , whenever it was, 

didn't Y'OU? 

Yes. 

If I recall correctly, you are married , ar e you not? 

Yes. 

What is your husband's first name? 

Harry. 

Didn' t we establish then t hat Harry is the customer 

signed up wi th Nor t hern States? 

Yes, sir , but I have always paid the bills and my namE 

has always been on the check and Northern States has 

always accepted this check. 

Yes, you told us tl1at before. The customer with the 

contract with Northern States in your family is Harry 

Sewell though, is he not ? 
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Yes. 

As of March 21 , 1975, the Harry Sewell residence was 

being served by North.ern States Power Company, was it? 

It was, but I fe l t it was not legally served by 

Northern States. 

That is not the question. The question is, was it on 

March 21 being served? 

Yes, i t was. 

By NSP? 

Yes. 

I haven' t examined every name on those petitions. Did 

y,ou sometimes get both husband and wife to sign? 

No. Only one person in the household. 

But sometimes it would be the husband, sometimes it 

would be the wite? 

Predominately the husband. 

try to get the husband. 

We went in the evening tc 

Did you yourself go , back to Northern States after 

talking with the man you identified as the public 

relations man? 

No, I did not. He told ---

You mailed t he letter, Exhibit F , and you got those 

answer s , first Exhibit D and then Exhibit E? 

Yes. 

Those are the contacts that you personally have had 
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with NSP? 

Yes. 

The visit with the public relations man, your letter 

and the two letters that came back to you? 

Yes. 

MR.. SMITH: That 1 s all , thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Meierhenry. 

8 CROSS-EXAMINA~rlON BY MR . MEIERHENRY: 

9 

1·0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

11 

ll 

2J 

24 

ZS 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Did anyone from Northern States Power ever of fer to 

t urn off your electricity? 

No. Definitely not. 

As far as the petitions are concerned, did you contact 

Sioux Valley and inform them what you were doing? 

Yes. I did this before I went down to Northern States 

because I didn't want to be left w·ithout electricity. 

Did you indicate to Sioux Valley or the management 

t here that ther e i'1ere going to be a number o·f people 

that reques ted service? 

Yes. 

And they indicated to you that they would serve anyonE 

who 1t1anted the power? 

If Northern States would disconnect me, they would 

most definitely connect us up. 

They did not off er nor did you ask them to come out 

and disconnect the power supply of Northern States 
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Power and insert theirs? 

Yes. I asked them and they said that was against the 

law to do so. 

Do you recall the name of the person from Sioux Valley 

that you talked to? 

The manager, Mr. Herriott. 

Where is he located? 

Colman, South Dakota. 

Did you do that by phone or did you do that in person? 

I did it by phone. 

Was this about in the same time frame that we are 

talking about in April or May? Can you give us a datE 

when this was done? 

I just don't remember the exact date. 

Was it done prior to your sending the letter to 

Northern States Power? 

Yes. 

Was it done prior to circulating the petitions? 

Yes. 

Now as far as the petition which you circulated, you 

s igned it in front of a notary, is that correct? 

Yes. 

You observed each of the people who signed the 

petition did in fact signed? 

Yes. 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOUTH DAKOTA AVEN UE 
S I OU X F ALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA !5 71 0 2 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

ll 

ll 

24 

25 

A 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

39 

And you explained it to them before they signed it? 

I told them to read the petition over so they would 

understand it . 

To the bes t of your recollection, did they do so? 

Yes. 

And all of these people that are on >the petition are 

within what is now the city limits of Brandon? 

A Yes. 

Q , Did you contact anyone from Sioux Valley asking them 
~ ~.·,i~ 

~) if they wished to switch from Sioux Valley to NorthertJ 
T 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

States Power? 

No. 

Did anyone ever indicate to you during that time that 

there was anyone who wanted to? 

No. 

Did the company or the cooperative Sioux Valley, did 

they assist you in any way in th.e circulating of these 

petitions? 

Not at all. 

Did they off er you any technical advice or assistance 

in any way? 

No. 

And so it was your own free choice as far as your 

request and the circulating of the petitions which 

you did? 
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The city attorney helped me draw the legal papers. 

I didn't have this knowledge. 

During the time or after you sent the petitions, you 

never had a personal contact with anyone from Northerr 

States Power? 

Not until I received the first letter, no. 

Never saw them? They never came out to see you, 

anybody from the company? 

Yes. Mr. Butterwick and one of their attorneys stopped 

at the house and I forgot just exactly the reason for 

it. They did stop at the house to see the petitions, 

I believe. 

The original? 

Yes, the originals. 

Did you or any members of your connnittee ever 

reconunend to any of the residents to withhold payment 

or any of those types of actions, payment to Northern 

States Power? 

Several people talked about holding their payments up. 

I did talk to a lawyer. It wasn't the city lawyer, 

it was just at a social visit. He said why don't you 

just quit paying your bill and they will disconnect 

you,. I said well this goes against my moral code so 

I would not do this . 

So neither you or at least your committee never 
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recommended this type of action? 

No . 

The only action you took were the petitions which you 

sent? 

Yes. I felt the petitions showed good faith and we 

weren ' t doing anything underhanded. I believe it is 

underhanded to just quit paying your bill. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I don't have any 

further questions. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Glover . . 

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. GLOVER: 
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Mrs. Sewell, on the petitions that r ou have identifiec 

here today, I think they were Exhibits A, B and C, 

one of those you circulated, is that correct? 

Yes. 

However, all of the petitions that were circulated, 

were they personally delivered to you? 

They were notarized and then delivered to me, yes. 

By the people that circulated them? 

By the people that circulated them. 

You have had cont rol of the original petitions since 

that time? 

No. I have given them to the City Hall since it was 

the City Attorney that helped. 

Are these petitions that have been introduced and 
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Exhibit A, are they the original petitions? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q You recognize those a s being the petitions initially 

delivered to you? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q It is those petitions you have used to make the 

photocopies you have talked about that you have mailed 

out to various parties, i s that correct? 

A Yes. 

MR. GLOVER: I have no other 

questions. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Any further 

ouestions of this witness? 
~ 

MR. MEIERHENRY: Just one. 

FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q The photocopies you mailed were duplicates of the 

originals you mailed to Northern States Power? 

A Yes. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: No further 

questions. 

CHAifil"tAN WEILAND: No further 

questions, you may be excused and thank you very much. 

MR. ABBOTT: Call Jerry Meyers. 

Is Jerry A. Meyers present? 

(No response.) 
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MR. ABBOTTi I have no further 

witnesses, Your Honor. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Piersol, do 

you wish to call some witnesses? 

MR. PIERSOL: Just a moment Your 

Honor. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: The staff has no 

witnesses. 

MR. PIERSOL: We would have no 

witnesses to ca ll a t thi s time, Mr . Chairman. 

MR . GLOVER: I wonder if the 

Chairman might inquire if there is anybody in the 

audience that ha s a desire to make a statement. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Anybody in the 

audience wish to make a statement at this t ime? How 

many in the audience do we have that signed the 

petitio~? Could you just raise your hand. Would you 

f olks like to step forward and state your name and 

we'll swear you in and state your name and address 

please. 

LAWRENCE S. LAMBERTZ, 

called as a witness , being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name and spell your last name for the reco1 d? 
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A Lawrence S. Lambertz. L-a-m-b-e-r-t-z. 

Q Have you had an opportunity to look at the exhibits 

t hat have been offered but not received? 

A No, I have not. 

Q Did you sign a petition? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Is it here? 

A I presume it is here. It is one that was circulated 

by Manford Bill. 

Q I'm going to show yo·u the one that was circulated by 

Manford Bill, see if you can find your name on that 

p·etition? 

A Yes, sir. It is the eighth name on the eighth line 

of this petition. 

Q Do you remember when you signed that, what the date w 

A I don't remember the exact date. It was in May of 19 --

' 7 5 , excuse me . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

questions. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR . PIERSOL: 

Q Sir, as of March 21, 1975, were you being serv·ed 

electric power by Northern States Power Company? 

A Yes. 

l-'t:Ft . PIERSOL: Thank you , no other 

q_uestions . 
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1 MR. GLJVER: No questions. 

2 CHAifiliL\N WEILAND: Next. We' 11 try 

J to move you just as quickly as we can. 

4 ROBERTA THIELE, 

5 called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

' her oath as follows: 

1 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 
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State your name and spell )'Our last name? 

Roberta Thiele, T-h-i-e-1-e. 

Are you a resident of Brandon, South Dakota? 

Yes. 

Did you sign a petition? 

Yes, I did. 

When did you sign it? 

When they were being circ1.llated. 

Was it before or after March 21st, 1975? 

I cannot remember the exact date. 

Do you remember who circulated the petition that you 

signed? 

No. I didn't but I did sign it. 

Is it one of these exhibits? 

Yes, it was. 

Which one? 

This one right here. 

Referring to Exhibit C? 
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A Yes. 

Q I s that your name or your husband's name? 

A That is my name. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

At the time that you signed this, who was serving you 

with power? 

Northern States Power. 

It was your understanding of this petition that you 

would change from Northern States to Sioux Valley? 

I f possible. 

I f possible. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: No further 

qJ.estions. 

13 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR . SMITH: 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

ll 

2J 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Ma'am, a s of March 21, 1975 , was your household a 

customer bei ng s erved by NSP? 

Yes, it was. 

Is the account in your name or in the name of your 

husband? 

In my husband's name. 

It is in your husband's name. Is your husband's name 

on the petition? 

Yes. 

It is on there too. He is still to come? 

He is s t anding by. 

MR. SMITH : That's all, thank you . 
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MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

ROY B. THIELE, 

called a s a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as fo llows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR . MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name and spell your. last name? 

A Roy B. Thiele, T-i-e-1-e. Address is 313 Fourth Aven 

Brandon. 

Q Mr. Thielt:, your wife ju,st testified just prior to yotf? 

A Yes. 

Q You heard her testimony? 

A Yes . 

Q And the petition she refer.red to, you find your name 

also on Exhibit C? 

A Yes. 

Q You signed that? 

A I did. 

Q Yol1 knew what the intent of the petition was? 

A Yes. It was explained by the pers.on that brought the 

petition around. 

Q At that time, who was serving you with power? 

A NSP. 

Q And if the cl.ate of this petition is April 29, 197 S, 

that is approximately the date you signed it? 

A I would say that would be approximately the date . 
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Q Approximately , all right. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

questions. 

CROSS-EXAMINATI ON BY MR . SMITH: 

Q Mr. Thiele, you signed first and then your wife 

Roberta signed. I assume the petition circulator got 

you both at t he same time? 

A That's right. 

Q You would confirm the fact you were being served by 

Northern States on March 21, 1975? 

A That's right. 

Mr. Glover? 

MR. SMITH: That' s all, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Anyone else, 

MR. GLOVER: No. 

MR. ABBOTT : No . 

AUDREY TIEDE, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

her oath as follows: 

DJ;RECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name and spell it? 

A Audrey Tiede, T-i•e• d•e. 409 Cedar. 

Q Did you sign a petition dealing with a release of 

individual residents of the City of Brandon, South 

Dakota, from the requirement of using utilities 
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furnished by Northern States Power Company? 

Yes , I did. 

At the time you signed this petition, were you using 

No~thern States Power? 

Yes. 

At the time you signed the petition, was that before er 

after the date of March 21st, 1975? 

I don't remember the date. 

Have you had an opportunity to look at these petitions? 

Yes, I have. 

Do you f i nd your name on any of them? 

Yes. 

On B? 

Yes. 

Would you point it out for me please? 

Right there. 

The third from th~ top on the second page? 

Yes. 

If the date as shown on this petition is May 3rd, 197~ , 

is that approximately the date you would have signed 

this petition? 

Yes. 
MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

questions . 

25 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. SMITH: 
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Q On March 21, 1975, 409 Cedar, which you list as your 

address, was being served by NSP? 

A That's correct . 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Are you the ous,t ·omer signed up, Audrey Tiede? 

My husband. 

ifuat is his name? 

Gillman Tiede. 

Did he sign a pe tition too? 

No, he didn't. He was gone. 

MR. SMITH~ That's all. 

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. GLOVER: 

12 

IJ 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

A 

Do you know \'1hether or not your husband actually 

signed a contract with NSP? 

No, I don't. 

So you don't know whether there is any written 

document or not with NSP? 

No, I don't. 

MR. SMITH: The bills came addressed 

in your husband's name? 

Yes. 

MR. GLOVER: That's all. 

ll AL SCHUMACHER, 

2J called ~s . a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

24 his oath as follows: 

25 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR . MEIERHENRY: 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

State your name and spell your. last name? 

Al Schuma cher , S- c-h-u-m-a-c-h-e-r. 

51 

You have been here when all the other witnesses have 

testified and you know what petition I am speaking 

of? 

!1anford Bills. 

Which one? I'll show you what has been marked as 

Exhibit A and is your name on Exhibit A? 

Yes. 

The last name on the first page? 

Yes. 

At the time you si,gned this, that was on or about 

May 12, 1975? 

Right. 

At ~ .. he time you signed it, you were getting your 

power from Northern States Power? 

Yes. 

It was your intent in signing this --- strike that. 

By signi ng this, this was your acknowledgement that 

you wished to cease getting power from Northern Statei 

Power and to receive it instead from Sioux Valley? 

Yes. 

This was expla.ined to you by the person who passed 

the petition? 

Ye s. 
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Q That's wny you signed it? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you the person who gets the bill or the name that 

Mr. Smith has been referring to? 

A Yes. I ain't the one that signs the check that pays 

it. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

But it is in your name? 
• 

Yes. 

You were getting power March 21st, 1975, from NSP? 

Yes. 

questions. 

ffR . MEIERHENRY: No furt·h.er questio ·s. 

MR. PIERSOL: I don't have any 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. GLOVER: 

Q Do you recall when you were hooked up to NSP? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you recall signing any contract with NSP at tha.t 

time? 

A No, I don't. 

MR. GLOVER: That's all. 

FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q When were you f irst hooked up, do you remember that? 

The year and the month if possible or the s1111uoer, 

fall? 

A It was in '71 . 
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' 
MR. MEIERHENRY: That's all, thank 

2 you . 

MRS. THOMAS NOVOTNY. 

4 called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

5 her oath as follows : 

' DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIElUIENRY: 

7 Q 

A 

State your name, spell your last name for Mr. May? 

Mrs. Thomas Novotny, N-o-v-o-t-n-y . • 
9 Q Have you had an opportunity to look at these petitions? 

10 

11 

12 

1J 

14 

15 ., 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

22 

ZJ 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Did you sign one of them? 

Yes, A. 

Would you show us where your signat ure is affixed? 

Right here. 

About in the middle of the first page. Do you recall 

what date you signed this1 

No, not offhand. 

You signed it Mrs. Thomas Novotny? 

Right. 

Would it have been about May 12th, 1975? 

Sc1mewhere in there. 

At that time you were getting your power from Northert 

States? 

Right. 

An.d yo\!1 were on March 21st of 197 S? 
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Right. 

Is your account in your name or your husband's name? 

My husband's name. 

Q And you understood this petition at the time you signed 

it? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q As far as what it says, do you believe any differentl' 

today th3.n you did at the time you signed it? 

A No, I don't. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: No further questiors. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Q Mrs. Novotny, has your husband signed this petiti·on ot 

one like it? 

A No. He was out of town at the t ime but we talked it 

over and he agreed with me. 

t-1R . PIERSOL: Thank you, that's all-.-

excuse me. 

Q Was it established on March 21, 1975, your household 

was bei ng served by NSP , is that right? 

A Yes. 

MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

DUANE R. PLEIS, 

called as a witness , being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 
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A 

State your name, spell your last name for Mr. May? 

Duane R. Pleis, P-1-e-i-s. 

Q Have you had an opportunity to look at these petition~? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

Is your name on any of them? 

I did not see it on any of the petitions that were 

exhibited but I did sign a petition. 

Do you recall who passed the petition around to you? 

It was a lady but I don't recall her name. 
. 

Do you recall about when this occurred? 

Seems like it was a little over a year ago. 

When this person came to your house, what did you 

understand her purpose to be? 

Well to try to get disconnected from NSP and onto 

Sioux Valley for better rates. 

At this time, if you had the choice, which utility 

would you choose? 

Sioux Valley because of the rate difference. 

Was that true at the time that you signed the petitior 

which you do not see here? 

Yes, it was . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

ZJ questions. 

24 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

25 Q As of March 21, 1975, were you living in the City of 
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Brandon? 

Yes. 

And was Northern States Power Company serving you on 

that date? 

Ye:s. They were serving t he house when I bought it. 

You bought the house before March 21, '75? 

Yes. 

But you were living in it by March 21, 1975? 

Yes. 

You don't have a copy of any petition you might have 

signed? 

No, I do not. 

You didn't find your signature i n either Exhibits A, 

B or C here ? 

No. 

So you can't testify within a certainty as to the 

date that you signed whatever petition it wa.s that 

that lady brought by, can you? 

No. 

MR. PIERSOL: Thank you, I have no 

other questions. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. GLOVER: 

Q 

A 

Q 

Did you read the petition before you signed it? 

Yes . 

I show you what has been mark.ed as Exhibit A and ask 
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you if you would examine the top portion of the 

petition, the written portion. Do you recognize that 

as being similar, the same as the petition that you 

signed? 

A Yes, I would. 

Q Would you say it is the same? 

A I 'believe it to be the same. 

MR. GLOVER: That's all . 

MR. PIERSOL: I have one question. 

FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL : 

Q Sir, you have never personally contacted anybody from 

Northern States Power Company and told them you wished 

to be disconnected, have you? 

A No, sir. I did not. 

MR. PIERSOL: That's all . 

HARLAN JAMES MEESTER, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as f ollows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR . MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name, spell your last name? 

A Harlan James Meester, M-e-e-s-t-e-r. 

Q You have been present when the prior testimony has 

been taken? 

A I have. 

Q Have you examined the petitions that we are referring 
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to? 

A I have. 

Q Does your name appear on any of them? 

A On Exhibit B. 

Q Would you point it out for me? It shows your address 
. 

as 407 Elm, Brandon. Is that still your address? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q Was that your address on March 21st, 1975? 

A Yes. 

Q Who were you getting power from on that day and before? 

A NSP . 

Q When you signed this petition --- s trike that. I don't 

have any further questions. 

CROSS•EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Q You would have signed the petition sometime around the 

first of May, 1975, is that correct? 

A That is as far as I remember, yes. 

MR. PIERSOL: I have no other 

questions, thank you. 

MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

MARVIN ELBERS, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your full name, spell your last name? 
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Marvin Elbers, E-1-b-e-r-s. 

You have been present for the prior testimony? 

Yes. 

Have you had an opportunity to look at these petitions? 

Yes. 

Does your name appear on any of them? 

Yes. 

Which one? 

Carolyn Sewell, Exhibit B. 

Would you point on the exhibit to your signature 

please? 

(Witness complies.) 

Second one from the top --- the top one on the second 

page? 

Right. 

Is your address still 301 Fourth Avenue in Brandon? 

Yes. 

Were you getting your power on March 21st, 1975, and 

before that time from Northern States Power? 

Yes. 

When you signed this, it was your intention or you 

understood this petition to say you wished to change 

power suppliers? 

Yes. 

And you signed this on or about, either before or 
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after May 3, 19757 

Yes. 
MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

questions. 

MR. PIERSOL: I have no questions, 

thank you. 

MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

8 ADRIEN MILLER, 

9 called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

10 his oath as follows: 

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. }fEIERHENRY: 

12 

1J 

14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 
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25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

State your name, spell your last name7 

Adrien Miller, M-i-1-1-e-r. 

You have been here for t he prior testimony? 

Yes. 

Have you had an opportunity to look at these exhibits? 

Right. Exhibit B. 

Your name appears on Exhibit B? 

Second one from the bottom. 

Second one from the bottom on page one. Your address · 

still 213 Sixth Avenue, Brandon? 

Yes. 

Did you sign this on or about May 3rd, 1975? 

Yes, I did. 

On March 21st , 1975, and before that were you getting 
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yo·ur power f rom Northern States Power ? 

A Y e:s , I \vas . 

Q By signing this petition, did you intend to indicate 

you wished to change your supplier on or about May 

3rd, 1975? 

A That is correct. 

questions . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

MR.. PIERSOL: No questions. 

MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

DONALD JELLEMA, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as fo l lows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR . MEIERHENRY: 

Q St ate your name and spell your la.st name? 

A Donald Jellema, J-e-1-1-e-m-a. 

Q You have been here for the prior testimony? 

A I have. 

Q D·oes ·your na.me appear on any of these three exhibits? 

A No, it doesn't. 

Q Did you sign a petition similar to one of these? 

A Yes, I did, by Ann Streichers. 

Q Do you know where she is at the present time? 

A No, I don't . 

Q You have had an oppo·rtunity to say examine Exhibit B 
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and is it a s i milar petition to the one that you 

signed, the t op part of it? 

I f not the same, it is very similar. 
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Q At the time that you signed the petition, what was 

your understanding in so signing? 

A That we try to get off the Northern States service anc 

go onto the other service. 

Q On March 21st, 1975, you were on Northern States Powei? 

A That's right. 

Q Wha t is your address here in Brandon? 

A 316 Sixth Avenue. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 
questions. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Q When you signed the petition, although it is not here · 

in evidence, it would have been sometime in April or 

May of 1975, is that correct? 

A I believe it would have been in that time. 

MR. PIERSOL: That's all. 

MR. GLOVER: No questions. 

FRANK HUFFORD, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name and spell your last name? 
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A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Frank Hufford, H-u-f-f-o-r-d. 

You have been here for the prior testimony? 

Yes. 

Is your name on any of these exhibits? 

Yes. 

Which one? 

Mr. Bill. 
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W·ould you look at Exhibit A, find your name on there 

please? 

Yes. It is right there. 

It is on the first page? 

Yes. 

Is your address still 220 Fifth Avenue, Brandon? 

Yes, it is. 

Did you sign this on or about May 12, 1975? 

Yes. 

On March 21st, 1975, were you getting your power from 

Northern States Power? 

I was. 

In signing this petition, was it your wish to change 

over to Sioux Valley? 

Yes, l.• t was. 

You signed this prior to July 1st, 1975? 

Yes . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no further 
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1 questions. 

2 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR . PIERSOL: 
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Q Sir , are you aware that within the past month or tYo 

Sioux Valley's electric rates have also gone up? 

A No, I didn't. 

MR . PIERSOL: I have no further 

question~, thank you. 

MR. GLOVER : I have a question. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR . GLOVER: 

Q Would that fact make any difference on your determination 

whether or not you still wanted Sioux Valley to serve 

you? 

A Yes. I do, Sioux Valley. 

Q You still want Sioux Valley to serve you? 

A Yes. 

MR . GLOVER: That's all. 

HAROLD VERSTEEG, 

recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, 

testified on his oath as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q You have been previously sworn? 

A Yes . 

Q You understand you are still under oath? 

A Yes . 

Q Did you sign one of these petitions? 
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A Yes. Exhibit C. 

MR . MEIERHENRY: I have no further 

questions. 

BLANCHE HOYT, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

her oath as f o l l ows : 

DIRECT EXAf1I NATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

State your name, spell your last name? 

My name is Blanche Hoyt, H-o-y-t. 

Prior to this t i me, have you heard the testimony? 

Yes. 

Is your name on any of these three exhibits? 

I t is not on one of those but I did sign one. 

Do yoJ recall who passed the petition to you? 

I t hink it was Ann Streichers. 

Looking a t the top portion here, was it similar to 

what i s on these petitions? 

Yes. 

The petition you signed? 

Yes. I know about this. 

Did you sign this about May 1st, in that area, give 

or take fi f teen days? 

Right in there somewhere . 

What is your address here in Brandon? 

300 Main. I have the beauty salon over here on the 
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corner. It is in my name and I don't have a contract. 
i 

Q Is that a connnercial and residential both? 

A Yes. 

Q Were you using Northern States Power on March 21, 1975? 

A Yes. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: That's all. 

CROSS-EXAMil~ATION BY .. MR. PIERSOL: 

Q When 11r. Meierhenr)" asked you if you signed that on 

or about May, he didn't mention the year. I imagine it 

was May of 1975? 

A Right. 

MR. PIERSOL: Thank you, I have no 

other questions. 
• 

MR. GLOVER: None. 

CLIFF MC MARTIN, 

called as a witnes s , being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as f ollows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name, spell your last name? 

A Cliff McMartin, M-c-M-a-r-t-i-n. 412 First Avenue. 

Q You have been her.e for the prior testimony? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Did you sign any of those three petitions? 

A I just glanced quickly at them. I wasn't able to 

look through them clearly . 
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Do you r ecall who passed the petition , the one you 

signed? Did you sign one? 

I c an 't remember if it was my wife or me but I knew 

they was there and it seemed like it was Streichers'. 

Was the petition. similar to the one that you have 

observed here, the ones we have? 

Yes. 

Was it your intention about or around May lst, 1975, 

to request Northern States Power to disconnect you 

and so you could connect up with Sioux Valley? 

That was the principle idea. 

You w·ere aware of the conunittee t hat has been testifi · 

to here at this hearing? 

Yes. 

You kmew what their purpose was? 

Yes . 

Were you a member of that eommittee? 

No, I wasn't. 

On March 21st, 1975, your supplier was Northern St-ate~ 

Power? 

Yes. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: That's a ll . 

21 CF.OSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

24 

25 

Q You llave never personally requested anybody from 

Northern States Power to disconnect you from them, 
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MR. PIERSOL : Thank you, no other 

questions. 

MR. GLOVER : No questions , thank yot.. 

FRANCES PEDERSON, 

called as a witnes s , being first duly sworn, testifi.ed on 

her oath a s fo llows: 

DIRECT EXAMitlATION BY MR. :t-IBIERHENRY: 

Q State your name, spell your last name? 

A Frances Pederson, P-e-d-e-r-s-o-n. 

Q You have been here fo,r the prior testimony prior to 

this t i me? 

A Yes. 

Q Is your name on any of these three exhibits? 

A I would imagine. 

Q Do you recall who passed you the petition? 

A Mrs. Sewell. 

Q On Exhi bit B, your name is fifth from the top? 

A Right. 

Q And is your address still 405 Dogwo.od in Brandon? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you sign this petition on or about May 3rd, 1975? 

A Yes . 

. 

Q On l-1arch 21st, 1975, was Northern States Power supplying 
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you with power ? 

Yes . 

And was your intent in signing this petition to change 

your s upplier of electrical power from Northern States 

Power to Sioux Valley? Was that your understanding of 

this petition? 

Yes. 

Was that the reason you affixed your name to this 

petition? 

Yes. 

Is it in your name, do you know, as Mr. Piersol has 

asked? Do you have a contract with Northern States 

Power, do you know? 

I have one, yes. 

Is it in your name or would it be your husband's, if 

married? 

Yes. We have got one but I don't know. 

Do you know of your own knowledge whether or not you 
I 

have one? 

No , I don't. 

21 CROSS-EY..AMINATION BY !1R . PIERSOL: 

22 

2J 
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Q 

A 

Q 

You were living at 405 Dogwood in Brandon as of March 

21 , 1975 , is that correct? 

Yes. 

You might solve the other problem by asking whose nam 
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• 

does the bill come yours or your husband's, do • in, 

you remember? 

My husband's . 

MR . PIERSOL: Thank you, I have no 

otner questions. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: That's all, thank 

you. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Anyone else? 

Mr. Piersol, you have no witnesses ? 

MR. PIERSOL: I have a matter to put 

i nto evidence though, Your Honor. 

CHAIRMAN WEI LAND: All right . 

(Exhibits Lettered G, Hand I marked for identificaticn. ) 

MR. PIERSOL: Mr. Chairman, I would 

of fer a t this time Exhibits G, H and I. Exhibit G 

is the judgemen t in the case of Northern States Power 

Company versus the City of Sioux Fall s , Civil 76-142. 

Exhibit H is the memorandum decision in that same casE 

and Exhibit I is the findings of fact and conclusions 

of law in that same case which the Court entered and 

I would like to off er these into evidence for. this 

hearing . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Any objection? 

MR. GLOVER: Yes, I object. They 

are i r r el evant. They have no application to the factE 
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before this Cotmnission. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We will note the 

obj ection. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no objectio~. 

This is not a reported case in the reporters and I 

think it would be helpful to the Commission and I am 

aware it is on f ile. I have no objection. ; 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We will note y.out 

objection. Mr. Abbott? 

MR. ABBOTT: I would concur in 

Mr. Glover's objection. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well, we 

will note your objection and we will receive it notin~ 

those objections. 

MR. PIERSOL : Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Would you reoffet 

these petitions . You did offer them subject to ---

MR. PIERSOL: I would have an 

objection, Mr. Chairman, with regard to those. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Al 1 right. Let '~ 

start ciut with Exhibi t A. 

MR. PIERSOL ~ Well my objections 

with regard to Exhibits A, B and C are the same with 

one exception. I can state that exception and it 

might speed t hings up a little bit . 
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CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well. 

MR. PIERSOL: With regard to --- if 

I can look at them, I'll state my separate objection 

with regard to Exhibit C and then I will include all 

my other objections to Exhibit C that I have with 

regard to the other ones. The one separate objection 

I have with regard to Exhibit C is Mr. Meyers was not 

present here tonight and did not testify and did not 

authenticate that document. Now in addition to that, 

I object to Exhibits A, B and C, each of them on the 

following grounds. First of all, the petitions are 

not legal documents. There is no recognized petition 

procedure with regard to a public utility matter here 

while other portions of the law recognize petitions, 

for instance in elections matters, but tho.se are 

specif~cally recognized by statute. The petitions not 

having that status here. Secondly, the petitions are 

not dated prior to March 21, 1975, and not relevant 

for that reason and not competent for any purpose in 

this hearing. Thirdly, the petitions with regard to 

those persons who did not testify are hearsay and 

should not be admissible because they come under no 

exception to the hearsay rule. Fourthly, the 

petitions are further objectionable because with 

regard to those persons that did testify, the best 
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e~idence rule is applicable and their testimony should 

be the record and not the petitions themselves. I 

have stated my separate objection with regard to 

E.xhibit C which would be my fifth objection. Then 

sixth , I would object that these petitions are not 

relevant. They are further incompetent and immaterial 

because SDCL 49-34A-42 requires that each person 

serving as of --- being served at a location as of 

March 21, 1975, stay with the utility serving them as 

of that date. To further support that position, I 

would urge what has just been put into evidence as 

Exhibits G, H and I, that being the decision in the 

case of Northern States Power Company versus the City 

of Sioux Falls, Civil 76-142, it is a decision of a 

court of record of this State and for th.at matter of 

this C.ounty in which we are now sitting. It is the 

only Ct:>urt of record that has passed upon this point 

to date of my knowledge and I respectfully submit that 

it is a binding force at this time. It is a matter 

not overruled. Any opinions of other parties such as 

the Attorney General, for instance, would have no 

force and effect as opposed to this decision of the 

Court. The decision of the Court in addi tio.n to othe1 

things, provides that if you were serving a loc.ation, 

a customer's location as of March 21, 197 5, that that ·· 
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location t hen shall be continued to be served by that 

utility pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 49-39A. 

For each of t he reasons previously urged, we would 

therefore object to the receipt into evidence of th,e 

Exhibits A, B, and C. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: We will note your 

objection. 

MR. GLOVER : I would like to connnent 

if I could on the objection. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Very well, go 

ahead Mr. Glover. 

MR. GLOVER: First I would address 

myself to the objection raised to the Exhibit C which 

i e the petition that was submitted by a person who is 

not here and I think that the Commission should under-

stand --- • 

MR. PIERSOL: You'll have to speak 

up so I can hear you . 

MR. GLOVER: The petition is 

obviously, was not ider,tified by a witness before thiE 

Commission. However, it does have a notary seal 

on it and it is obviously an original and the notary 

itself speaks to the authenticity of the signature 

and to the certification on the petition. I also 

think t hat i t is relevant to these proceedings becaus• 
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Mrs. Sewell testified she acknowledged, she 

recognized the petition that was of :ered and she 

stated t hat that was one of the petitions that was 

del ivered to her by the person who circulated it. 

So I think that all of these petitions are relevant 

t o these proceedings because they state a state of 

mind of the individuals involved at a time when they 

signed t he petitions and for that reason, I think the~ 

are valid evi dence that maybe considered by the 

Commission. Another factor that I think is important 

is the date of March 21, 1976. It is true that that 

date is , as the law stated --- • 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Is that the 

correct date you want to state, March 21, 1976? 

MR. GLOVER: Mar ch 21, 1975. It is 

true that is the date cited by the statute by Mr. 

Piersol. However, I think it is important to note fo.t 

the Commission that the decision of Judge Braithwaite. 

in this juri·sdiction that s.aid there was a consumer 

choice in the City of Brandon was also in effect at 

that time and this new law that went into effect that 

establishes the March 21, 1975, date, was not in 

effect a·t the time the requests were made by petition, 

that these people be removed from NSP and be permittec 

to go to Sioux Valley. The law in effect at that timE 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 SOUlH DAKOTA AVENUE 
SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA !57102 



1 

2 

• 

4 

5 

' 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
• 

13 

• 14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

22 

21 

24 
• 

25 

• 

76 

was the old law which said it was still consumer's 

choice in rural areas and there is adequate evidence 

i n our law books and by Supreme Court decisions which 

verifies that right of consumers to choose under the 

old la\1. That was the law that was in effect when these 

folks i rom this community expressed their desire to 

be placed , to be removed from NSP and put on Sioux 

Valley. For t hat reason, I think the petitions are 

very material to the hearing before the Commission. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I would recotmnend 

to the Commission that t he Commission accept Exhibits 

A and B and at this time deny the entry of Exhibit 

C inasmuch as Mr. Meyers is not here to be cross-

exami nec as to his procedure in obtaining the 

s ignatures , his f ailure to be here , I think Mr. 

Piersol's objec tion should be well taken. As to A anc 

B, I recommend the Connnission that they accept those 

petitions. Also, we need a ruling on Exhibit D and E 

which are letters of Northern States Power. 

MR. PIERSOL: I have not made any 

objection to that and I have no objections to those 

exhibits. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well, they 

will be received. Now we will receive Petition A and 

Petition B and I would like to have you get a 
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depos it: on, Mr . Meierhenry, relative to Exhibit C . 

~iR. MEIERH.ENRY: Yes, sir . 

CHAIR¥AN WEILAND: Do you have any 

statements ? 

MR. PIERSOL: Not at this time. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Mr. Herriott, 

would you take the stand please. 

VIRGIL HERRIOTT, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Just a couple of 

questions because you are a party in the proceeding 

relative to the boundary dispute and tonight Mrs. 

Sewell said that she did call you and ask for service 

at some particular time. Did she talk to you.? 

A Yes. She did talk to me. I do not remember the exact 

date. She talked to me several times so I wouldn't 

recall the e·xact dates of any of them. 

Q Y·our answer at those times was what? Could you 

summarize for me just exactly what took place? 

A Yes . I think her first conversation with me came 

shortly after the Judge Braithwaite dec·ision and I 

exp l ained to her then that we would not provide 

service to these people in Brandon unless they were 

released from Northern States. If they got Northern 
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States to release them, then we would serve them, and 

that is the answer I have given to a number of peopl.e . 

She is not the only one who has contacted us with thi~ 

kir.d of a reques.t . Many others have done so. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND : Any other 

sta tements you would like to make at this time? 

No. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Do you have any 

questions? 

MR . PIERSOL: None. 

11 EXAMINATION BY MR. ME IERHENRY: 
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A 

A 

Could your utility provide adequate service to all 

these new customers? 

Yes, we could. 

MR. PIERSOL: O})jection. I would 

object to the question in it's form . I think that 

goes beyond the scope of the hearing, impro·per 

question. 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: I will note the 

objection, you may answer. 

Would you repeat the question please? 

Q Yes. If allowed, could your utility give adequate 

service to all the new additions to your load? 

A 

Q 

Are you referring to here in Brandon? 

Yes, just in Brandon? 
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MR. MEIERHENRY: I have no other 

MR . ABBOTT: I have no questions. 

MR. GLOVER : I have none. 

CHAIRMAI~ WEILAND: No further 

questions of this witness, you may be excused and 

thank you 11r . Herriott. Anyone else . have a statement 

at this time? 

MR . PIERSOL: In view of the questio tl 

that counsel asked, counsel for the Counnission asked 

I thought maybe you would like to ask the same 

question to l".:..C . Butter wick since we are the other partv

to this proceeding . 

MR. MEIERHENRY: I would be happy to. 

MR. PIERSOL: Fine, why don't you. 

DARRELL D. BUTTERWICK, 

called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified on 

his oath as follows: 

EXAMINATION BY MR. MEIERHENRY: 

Q State your name for the record please? 

A Darrell Butterwick. 

Q 

A 

Mr. Butterwick, you have obviously been here during 

the whole of the hearing? 

Yes. 
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Q As far as providing any service tc the town of Brandon, 

your company could continue to do so in the future? 

A Yes. We certainly can. 

Q And you have and will have adequate power supply both 

for the presenc customers and any future customers? 

A Yes, we will, sir. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: That's all the 

questions I have. 

MR. PIERSOL: I would have a couple 

of questions. 

EXAMINATION BY MR. PIERSOL: 

Q Mr. Butterwick, would you state your position please= 

your title? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

General Manager of Northern States Power Company, 

Sioux Fall s Division. 

Brandon is one of those • 
l.S your 

responsibility for Northern States Power Company, 

that right? 

Yes. 

Does Northern States Power Company desire to serve 

Brandon and t he residents of this city? 

is 

A We certainly do . 

MR. PIERSOL: No other questions. 

MR. MEIERHENRY: No questions . 

MR. GLOVER: No questions . 
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MR. ABBOTT: No questions . 

CHAIRMAN WEILAND: Very well, thank 

you. If there are no further questions or statements 

to come before the hearing at this time, we would likE 

to have you all pass the cards forward so we have a 

record of those who have been here and you will know 

what the decision is. I will declare the record 

closed. 

(No further proceedings.) 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 
:SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ) CERTIFICATE 

This is to certify that I, Jerry J. May, Court Report r 

in the above named County and State, took the foregoing 

proceedings and the foregoing pages 1 - 81, inclusive, are 

~ a true and correc t transcript of my stenotype not.es. 

>;;. ir IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand this 

~ day of June, 1976. 

• 

\ 

Je 

COURT REPORTING OFFICES 
DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

132 S OUlH DAK OTA AVENUE 
S IOUX F ALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

J 

4 

5 

' 
7 

• 
' 

10 

11 

IZ 

1J 

14 

15 

1C 

17 

11 

19 

20 

21 

u 

21 

24 

ZS 

WITNESS 

Harold Versteeg 

Edith J. Hall 

Manford W. Bill 

Carolyn Sewell 

Lawrence .S. Lambertz 

Roberta Thiele 

Roy B. Thiele 

Audrey Tiede 

Al Schumacl1er 

~s. l7homa·s Novotny 

Duane R. Pl eis 

Harlan Jame.s Meester 

Marvin Elbers 

Adrien Miller 

Donald J ellema 

Frank Hufford 

Blanche Hoyt 

Cliff McMartin 

Frances Pederson 

Virgil Herriott 

Darrell D. Butterwick 

INDEX OF WITNESSES 

C OURT REPORTING OFFICES 

DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 S O UlH DAKOTA AVEN UE 

SIOUX F ALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 

83 

PAGE 

5 

9 

13 

23 

43 

45 

47 

48 

50 

53 

54 

57 

58 

60 

61 

62 

6.5 

66 

68 

77 

79 



1 INDEX OF EXHIBITS ,. 

2 EXHIBIT MARKED OFFERED RECEIVE.D 
• A 19 21 76 

4 B 19 27 76 
5 c 19 32 

' D 29 29 76 
7 E 29 32 76 

• F 33 34 34 
9 G 70 70 71 

10 H 70 70 71 
11 I 70 70 71 
11 

• 
IJ • 

• 14 

15 

'' 
17 

11 

19 

10 

21 

2Z 

D 

24 

• 25 

• 

C OURT R EPORTI N G OFFICES 

;;

• DICK THIEWES & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
132 SOU i~ DAKOTA AVENUE 

~· S IOUX F A LLS. SOUTH D AKOTA 57 102 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE OF 
SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORAL ARGUMENT 

(F-3106) 

CONFERENCE ROOM, PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE CAPITOL BUILDING 
PIERRE, HUGHES COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 1976 

THE ABOVE-ENTITLED MATTER CAME ON FOR ORAL ARGUMENT, 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE, AT 1:00 P.M., C.S.T. 

HELD BEFORE COMMISSIONERS P. K. ECKER AND NORMA KLINKEL, 
COMMISSIONER ECKER PRESIDING 

A P P E A R A N C E S ----------
LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, ATTORNEY, DAVENPORT, EVANS, 
HURWITZ & SMITH, NATIONAL RESERVE BUILDING, SIOUX 
FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA, APPEARING FOR NORTHERN STATES 
POWER COMPANY. 

DEMING SMITH, ATTORNEY, DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & 
SMITH, NATIONAL RESERVE BUILDING, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, APPEARING FOR N~RTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

ALAN F. GLOVER, ATTORNEY, DENHOLM, GLOVER & AHO, 418 
FOURTH STREET, BROOKINGS, SOUTH DAKOTA, APPEARING FOR 
SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

ALSO PRESENT AT THE HEARING: 

BEN STEAD, COMMISSION COUNSEL, PUBLJC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION, PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

LARRY GUNDERSON, ENGINEER, FIXED UTILITIES, PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA. 



I N D E X - - - -

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT, MR. PIERSOL, PP. 1-16. 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT, MR. GLOVER, PP. 16-25. 

REBUTTAL, MR. PIERSOL, PP. 25-30. 

REBUTTAL, MR. GLOVER, PP. 31-32. 

ARGUMENT AND DISCUSSION ON STAY, PP. 33-38. 

DISCUSSIOI~ ON BRIEFS, PP. 38-41. 

REHEARING ARGUMENT EXHIBITS 1, 2, AND 3 MARKED, 
PP. 32-33. 



P R 0 C E E D I N G S ----------
COMM I SSIONER ECKER: WE DON'T HAVE TO READ THE ORDER. 

JUST STIPULATE IT INTO THE RECORD. 

MR. PIERSOL: WE'LL STIPULATE THE ORDER SETTING THIS 

ORAL ARGUMENT INTO THE RECORD. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: YES. DATED EIGHTH OF NOVEMBER, 

ORDER F-3106. THEN WE HAVE LAWREl'4CE PIERSOL, DEMING SMITH, 

AND ALAN F. GLOVER. OKAY. IS THERE ANY PRELIMINARIES 

OTHER THAN TO GO AHEAD? 

MR. STEAD: YES. I THINK LARRY RAISED, IN HIS LATEST 

LETTER, THAT HE WOULD LIKE TO ALSO ARGUE THE STAY, AND WHAT

EVER ORDER, PRELIMINARY REMARKS AND THEN STAY ARGUMENT. 

MR. PIERSOL: YES. LET'S DO THE STAY ARGUMENT AT THE 

TAIL END OF THINGS. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: OKAY. DO YOU WANT TO PROCEED? 

MR. PIERSOL: VERY WELL. IS IT AGREEABLE WITH Tl-i-E 

COMMISSIONERS THAT I SIT, SINCE WE ARE IN A SOMEWHAT INFORMAL 

SETTING, WHILE I ARGUE? 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: YES, THAT'S ALL RIGHT. 

MR. PIERSOL: THANK YOU. FIRST OF ALL, AT THE TIME 

OF THE REHEARING IN BRANDON, THE COMMISSION HAD INDICATED 

THAT MR. ABBOTT SHOULD FILE A BRIEF WITH REGARD TO WHY HE 

THOUGHT THAT EXHIBIT C, THE AFFIDAVIT, WAS ADMISSIBLE INTO 

EVIDENCE. HE HAS FILED THAT BRIEF WITH THE COMMISSION AND 

WE, IN TURN, HAVE FILED OUR BRIEF WHICH WAS FILED BY MAILING 
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ON THE FIFTH OF ~OVEMBER, WITH THE COMMISSION. WE STATED 

IN DETAIL OUR REASONS FOR OBJECTIONS TO THAT EXHIBIT C 

BEFORE AND I WILL JUST SUMMARIZE IT AGAIN. IT IS ONE OF THE 

POINTS WHICH WE'VE URGED ON THE REHEARING. 

THE PETITIONS, FIRST OF ALL, EXHIBIT C, ARE TOTALLY 

INCOMPETENT, IRRELEVANT, AND IMMATERIAL. THE COMMISSION, 

TO BEGIN WITH, IN ITS INITIAL HEARING ON BRANDON, COMMISSIONER 

WEILAND HAD SAID TO ATTORNEY MEIERHENRY, WHO WAS APPEARING FOR 

THE COMMISSION AT THAT TIME, THAT THE DEPOSITION OF ANNA 

STRICHERZ BE TAKEN BECAUSE SHE WAS NOT PRESENT AT THE INITIAL 

HEARING. SO THAT DEPOSITION, THOUGH, IT WAS NEVER TAKEN, AND 

NOW MR. ABBOTT COMES BACK AT THE REHEARING AND TRIES TO PUT 

THE SAME THING INTO EVIDENCE THAT THE COMMISSION REFUSED TO 

ACCEPT THE FIRST TIME AROUND BECAUSE THE COMMISSION RECOGNIZED 

THAT THERE WASN'T PROPER FOUNDATION IN ANY WAY FOR THE AD

MISSION OF THAT EXHIBIT C. MRS. STRICHERZ WAS NOT AT EITHER 

THE INITIAL HEARING OR THE REHEARING. SO THAT PETITION SHOULD 

NOT NOW BE ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE AND WE DO MOVE THAT EXHIBIT 

C BE DENIED ADMISSION INTO EVIDENCE. THERE'S JUST NO BASIS 

FOR LETTING THAT INTO EVIDENCE. THEN THAT ADDRESSES--WE'RE 

ADDRESSING OURSELVES TO EXHIBIT C THERE. 

NOW THE OTHER SIDE OF THE PETITION POINT IS THAT ASIDE 

FROM EXHIBIT C, BECAUSE WE DON'T EVEN HAVE THE CIRCULATOR THAT 

EVER CAME BEFORE THE COMMISSION ON THAT, WE HAD NO RIGHT TO 

CROSS-EXAMINE, WE HAO NO RIGHT TO DO ANYTHING. I'VE NEVER 

SEEN MRS. STRICHERZ. BUT ASIDE FROM THAT--THAT'S ONE PETITION 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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WHICH CLEARLY SHOULD NOT BE INTO EVIDENCE. ALL OF THE 

PETITIONS, AND THIS IS ANOTHER POINT IN OUR APPLICATION 

FOR REHEARING, NONE OF THE PETITIONS, ASIDE FROM EXHIBIT C, 

SHOULD BE ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE BECAUSE IF YOU EXAMINE 

THE LAW THERE IS NO STATURE GIVEN TO PETITIONS OF THIS 

TYPE BEFORE THE COMMISSION, AND WE'RE PARTICULARLY TALKING 

ABOUT PETITIONS WHICH CAME INTO EXISTENCE AT A TIME BEFORE 

THE COMMISSION WAS ADMINISTERING THE JURISDICTIONAL BOUND

ARIES, AND THOSE LAWS, AND SO ON, BECAUSE IF THOSE PETITIONERS 

DID WANT TO TAKE FURTHtR STEPS, AT THAT TIME THE COURTS WERE 

THEIR RECOURSE AND NOT THE COMMISSION. I THINK THAT THE LAW 

3 

IS CLEAR ON THAT POINT. SO, EVEN ASIDE FROM THE QUESTION OF 

ADMITTING THAT STRICHERZ AFFIDAVIT IN, WHICH IS EXHIBIT C IN 

THAT PETITION, WHICH SHOULDN'T COME IN, NONE OF THESE PETITIONS 

SHOULD BE USED AS A BASIS FOR DEPRIVING NSP OF THOSE CUSTOMERS 

BECAUSE THERE'S JUST NO BASIS IN LAW FOR THAT. IF THERE WAS 

TO BE ANY REDRESS, THOSE PERSO~S SHOULD HAVE GONE TO THE 

COURTS, WHICH THEY DID NOT DO. SO, WITH REGARD TO THE PETITIONS 

AND THEIR USE BY THE COMMISSION, BECAUSE, OF COURSE, AS YOU'RE 

WELL AWARE, EACH PERSON THAT SIGNED A PETITION YOU TOOK AWAY 

FROM NSP AS A CUSTOMER, WE JUST DON'T THINK THAT IS SUPPORTIVE 

IN THE LAW AND WE DON'T THINK YOU'LL FIND SUPPORT FOR THAT. 

NOW WE HAVE QUESTIONED THE SUFFICIENCY OF THE EVIDENCE 

TO SUPPORT THE COMMISSION'S DECISION IN OUR PETITION FOR RE

HEAR ! NG BECAUSE THE STAFF OF THE COMMISSION MADE A RECOMMENDA

TION WHICH IS BASICALLY A RECOMMENDATION BASED ON THE EQUl

DISTANCE CONCEPT AND WE FEEL IN LIGHT OF SDCL 49-34A-42 AND 
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43 THAT ANY DECISION IN THIS CASE HAS TO BE BASED ON THE 

EQUIDISTANCE CONCEPT. LET ME READ THE PERTINENT PORTIONS 

FROM THOSE STATUTES. I WON'T READ THE WHOLE THING BECAUSE 

I KNOW THAT ' S MORE THAN ANYBODY WANTS TO LISTEN TO, BUT THE 

PERTINENT PORTIONS ARE, IN SUBSECTION 42, "EACH ELECTRIC 

UTILITY SHALL HAVE THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC 

SERVICE AT RETAIL AT EACH AND EVERY LOCATION WHERE IT IS 

SERVING A CUSTOMER AS OF MARCH 21, 1975, AND EACH ANO EVERY 

PRESENT AND FUTURE CUSTOMER", AND SO ON. IF EACH PERSON 

THAT SIGNED A PETITION IS TO BE TAKEN AWAY FROM NSP, 

THEN THAT WOULD REALLY BE AMENDING THE STATUTE SO THAT IT 

WOULD READ THAT YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO SERVE AT EACH AND EVERY 

LOCATION WHERE IT IS SERVING A CUSTOMER AS OF MARCH 21, '75, 

EXCEPT FOR THOSE PEOPLE THAT SIGNED A PETITION AT SOMETIME 

PRIOR TO MARCH 21, 1975, BUT THE STATUTE SIMPLY DOESN'T SAY 

THAT. SO THERE'S NO BASIS TO TAKE THOSE CUSTOMERS AWAY FROM 

US BECAUSE WE'RE ENTITLED UNDER SECTION 42 TO THOSE CUSTOMERS, 

AND, FURTHER, JUDGE BRAITHWAITE IN THE CIRCUIT COURT IN 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, WHICH, OF COURSE, IS WHERE THIS PROCEEDINGS 

IS PENDING, HAS HELD THAT THAT'S WHAT SECTION 42 MEANS. IT 

WAS IN ANOTHER CASE; IT INVOLVED THE CITY OF SIOUX FALLS ANO 

NSP, BUT HE HELO THAT THAT'S WHAT THAT SECTION MEANS AND WE 

DO HAVE THOSE CUSTOMERS WE WERE SERVING AS OF MARCH 21, 1975. 

THAT'S WITH REGARD TO CUSTOMERS WE WERE SERVING AT THAT TIME, 

SO THOSE SHOULDN'T HAVE BEEN TAKEN AWAY FROM US. 

THE OTHER PART WITH THE READING OF THE STATUTE IS WHEN 

YOU GO DOWN TO THE THIRD FULL PARAGRAPH IN 49-34A-43, THE 
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THIRD SENTENCE THERE SAYS, "WHERE TWO OR MORE ELECTRIC 

UTILITIES PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE IN A MUNICIPALITY ON 

MARCH 21, 1975, THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ASSIGNED SERVICE 

AREA WITHIN AN INCORPORATED MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE ASSIGNED 

PURSUANT TO THE EQUAL-DISTANCE CONCEPT AS APPLIED TO THE 

LINES LOCATED ONLY WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES." AS 

I UNDERSTAND THE STAFF RECOMMENDATION THAT WAS MADE IN THIS 

CASE, THAT WAS THE BASIS FOR THE STAFF RECOMMENDATION WAS THE 

EQUAL-DISTANCE CONCEPT, AND WE FEEL THAT AS A RESULT OF 

SECTION 43 THAT NSP IS ENTITLED TO HAVE THE EQUIDISTANCE 

CONCEPT USED AND IT'S ENTITLED TO HAVE THAT USED IN--AND USE 

THE CUSTOMERS THAT EACH UTILITY HAD AS OF MARCH 21, 1975, 

AND YOU DON ~ T TAKE AWAY CUSTOMERS THAT SIGNED THE PETITION 
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AND THEN DROP THE EQUIDISTANCE LINES. I KNOW THAT'S NOT WHAT THE 

COMMISSION DID, BUT NSP IS ENTITLED TO MORE THAN THAT. THEY'RE 

ENTITLED TO THE CUSTOMERS THEY ACTUALLY HAD ON MARCH 21, 1975. 

USE THOSE CUSTOMERS, THEN DRAW THE EQUIDISTANCE LINE, AND YOU 

WOULD WIND UP WITH SOMETHING SUBSTANTIALLY LIKE WHAT THE STAFF 

INITIALLY RECOMMENDED. I'M NOT SAYING THAT WE WOULDN'T HAVE 

HAD SOME QUESTIONS EVEN IF THE COMMISSION WOULD HAVE ADOPTED 

WHAT THE STAFF WOULD HAVE INITIALLY RECOMMENDED, BUT THE STAFF 

WAS AWFULLY CLOSE TO THE WAY THAT THE EQUIDISTANCE LINES SHOULD 

HAVE BEEN DRAWN IF WE KEPT THE CUSTOMERS WE WERE ENTITLED TO 

AS OF MARCH 21, 1 75, WHICH IS WHAT, TO MY UNDERSTANDING, THE 

STAFF CONTEMPLATED IN THEIR INITIAL RECOMMENDATION THAT NSP 
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KEPT THOSE CUSTOMERS ·rHAT IT WAS SERVING, SIOUX VALLEY KEPT 

THOSE THAT IT WAS SERVING AS OF THAT DATE. 

I DID JUST GET DONE ARGUING WITH THE SUPREME COURT 

THIS MORNING, AND I DON'T KNOW IF IT'S A PART OF THE COM

MISSION PROCEDURE, BUT I CERTAINLY WOULDN'T BE SHOCKED AND 

I WOULD BE HAPPY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS AS I GO ALONG 

BECAUSE I'M USED TO HAVING THE JUSTICES ASK ME QUESTIONS AS 

I WAS ARGUING TO THEM THIS MORNING. I FIND OUT A LOT MORE 

LISTENING SOMETIMES THAN I DO SAYING. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: WHAT WAS THE ARGUMENT ABOUT UP 

THERE? 

MR. PIERSOL: THAT WAS ABOUT THE AUTHORITY OF THE 

STATE BANKING COMMISSION. (LAUGHTER.) AND I WAS ARGUING 

THAT THEY HAD SOME AUTHORITY THAT A COURT SAID THAT THEY 

DIDN'T, AS A MATTER OF FACT. 

THERE ARE A COUPLE OF COLLATERAL ISSUES WHICH ARE 

ALSO IN THIS SAME APPLICATION FOR REHEARING. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: BEFORE WE GO FURTHER THERE NOW, 

ON JUST WHAT YOU'VE BEEN THROUGH THERE, HOW DO YOU RECONCILE 

THE FACT, DESPITE WHAT THE LAW SAYS, HOW DO YOU RECONCILE 

THE FACT THAT A LOT OF THE NSP CUSTOMERS OVER THERE PRIOR TO 

MARCH 21, 1975, HAD REQUESTED NSP TO DISCONTINUE SERVICE AND 

NSP REFUSED TO DO IT. NOW HOW DO YOU RECONCILE THAT? 

MR. PIERSOL: WELL, I HAVE TWO VIEWS WITH REGARD TO 

THAT. FIRST OF ALL, APPARENTLY IN THE RECORD IT'S NOT AS 

CLEAR AS IT MIGHT BE BUT APPARENTLY THERE WERE SOME CUSTOMERS 
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THAT DID, PRIOR TO MARCH 21, 1975, ASK THAT THEY BE ALLOWED 

TO BE CUSTOMERS FOR OTHER THAN NSP. NOT ALL OF THE PEOPLE 

THAT SIGNED THOSE PETITIONS, BY MY RECOLLECTION, MADE THAT 

REQUEST PRIOR TO MARCH 21, '75, BUT APPARENTLY SOME DID, BUT 

EVEN WITH REGARD TO THOSE THAT DID, AND THE RECORD IS NOT 

CLEAR WITH REGARD TO WHOM THERE MIGHT HAVE BEEN OTHER THAN 

THE ONE LADY WHOSE NAME I CAN'T REMEMBER--CAROLYN SEWELL WAS 

THE LADY THAT DID APPARENTLY REQUEST TO BE RELEASED PRIOR TO 

MARCH 21, 1975. THAT'S RELATIVELY CLEAR IN THE RECORD, I 

THINK. WITH RESPECT TO SOME OF THE OTHER ONES, IT'S NOT 

CLEAR IN THE RECORD THAT THEY DID, BUT LET'S TAKE HER AS AN 

EXAMPLE SINCE IT'S CLEAR IN THE RECORD THAT SHE DID REQUEST 

TO BE RELEASED PRIOR TO MARCH 21, '75, IF SHE AND ANY OTHERS 

THAT WERE NSP CUSTOMERS THEN DID WISH TO BE RELEASED AND IF 

NSP DID NOT WISH TO RELEASE THEM, THAT IS NOT THE CASE WITH 

REGARD TO ALL OF THESE PETITIONERS, BUT WITH REGARD TO THOSE 

THAT DID REQUEST PRIOR TO MARCH 21, 1975, NSP DID NOT WISH 

TO RELEASE THEM, THEN THAT IS A MATTER THAT THEY SHOULD HAVE 

TAKEN TO THE COURTS IF THEY FELT THAT LEGALLY NSP WAS IN

CORRECT IN REFUSING TO RELEASE THEM. BUT YOU HAVE TO REMEMBER 

THAT MOST OF THESE PETITIONERS WERE PEOPLE THAT ASKED AFTER 

MARCH 21, '75. IT APPEARED THAT AS OF MARCH 21, '75, THAT WAS 

THE CUT-OFF DATE FOR WHO WAS WHOSE CUSTOMER, AND IT WOULD 

APPEAR TO ME THAT NSP HAO PROPER LEGAL BASIS TO FEEL THAT 

THOSE WERE THEIR CUSTOMERS AND THAT EVEN IF THEY DID DIS

CONNECT THEM, THAT THEY WOULD WIND UP GETTING THEM BACK. 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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SO THAT IF THOSE PEOPLE DIDN'T LIKE THAT ANSWER, THEY DID 

HAVE RECOURSE TO THE COURTS. THEY DIDN'T CHOOSE TO SEEK 

THAT RECOURSE TO THE COURTS, AND WITH ALL RESPECT TO THE 

COMMISSION, THE COMMISSION IN MY JUDGMENT DOES NOT HAVE 

JURISDICTION BACK AT THAT TIME TO DO ANYTHING ABOUT THAT. 

THOSE PEOPLE SHOULD HAVE GONE TO THE COURTS IF THEY DIDN'T 

LIKE THE ANSWER. I'M NOT TRYING TO BE BRUSQUE ABOUT THAT. 

I THINK THAT'S THE FORM THAT THEY HAO. 

NOW ONCE THE COMMISSION HAS JURISDICTION AFTER JULY 1 
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OF '75, NOW THEY WOULD HAVE RECOURSE TO COME TO THE COMMISSION, 

BUT BACK THEN, THE COMMISSION SIMPLY DIDN'T HAVE JURISDICTION 

AND I RESPECTFULLY SUBMIT THAT THE COMMISSION CANNOT NOW OR 

SHOULD NOT NOW--YOU OBVIOUSLY CAN, ALTHOUGH I DON'T THINK 

YOU HAVE THE JURISDICTION TO, I DON'T THINK YOU SHOULD NOW GO 

BACK AND TRY AND RECTIFY WHATEVER THESE PEOPLE DID OR DIDN'T 

DO BEFORE THE COMMISSION EVER HAD JURISDICTION. SO YOU'D 

HAVE AUTHORITY NOW IF SOMETHING LIKE THIS HAPPENED, BUT I 

DON'T THINK THAT YOU HAVE THE JURISDICTION TO GO BACK TO SOME

THING THAT HAPPENED BEFORE THE ACT WAS EFFECTIVE AND GAVE THE 

COMMISSION JURISDICTION. I HOPE I'M STATING MY POSITION ON 

THAT CLEARLY. I THINK IT'S A JURISDICTIONAL MATTER AND IT 

SHOULD HAVE GONE TO THE COURTS IF THEY DIDN'T LIKE THE 

ANSWER, BUT MOST OF THEM, MOST OF THE PETITIONERS, THE LAW 

WAS ALREADY IN EFFECT BY THE TIME THEY SIGNED THE PETITION 

ANYWAY, IN EFFECT, IN THAT IT WAS AFTER MARCH 21 WHEN MOST 

OF THEM SIGNED. SO THAT'S MY ANSWER, THAT BASICALLY THEY 

SHOULD HAVE GONE TO THE COURTS. 
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COMMISSIONER ECKER: OKAY. PROCEED. 

MR. PIERSOL: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. I WAS GOING TO 

TALK JUST PARENTHETICALLY ABOUT WADE PETERSON. THE WADE 

PETERSON ADDITION 1S THE ADDITION THAT WAS MADE NORTH OF 

SIOUX FALLS. IT'S A RURAL AREA AND ONE THAT WAS SERVED BY 

NORlHERN STATES POWER COMPANY WITH REGARD TO US BEING THE 

CLOSEST POWER COMPANY AND THE BASIS FOR THE COMMISSION 
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DECISION WAS THAT ELECTRIC SERVICE WAS ACTUALLY BEING DE

LIVERED THERE PRIOR TO JULY 1 OF 1975. I THINK THERE'S TWO 

POINTS TO BE MADE THERE. THIS IS WITH REGARD TO WADE PETERSON. 

FIRST OF ALL, JULY 1, 1975, IS NOT THE DATE THAT COUNTS WITH 

REGARD TO THAT TERRITORIAL DETERMINATION. IT'S WHO WAS SERVING 

THAT AREA AS OF MARCH 21, 1975, AND I THINK THE RECORD IS CLEAR 

THAT THAT WAS NSP. SECONDLY, ASIDE FROM THAT--THAT RIGHT THERE 

IS BASIS FOR NSP TO HAVE THE WADE PETERSON AREA. SECONDLY, I 

DON'T THINK THE EVIDENCE SUPPORTS THE STATEMENT THAT SIOUX 

VALLEY WAS SERVING THAT AREA WITH ELECTRIC ENERGY AS OF JULY 1, 

1975. WHAT IT WAS WAS A QUICK FORAY OUT TO SEE HOW QUICKLY THE 

LINE COULD BE LAID IN, AND THEY WERE LAYING LINE AS OF JUNE 30TH 

BUT THEY DIDN'T HAVE THAT ENERGIZED EVEN BY THEIR OWN WITNESS'S 

TESTIMONY AS Of JULY lST. SO, EVEN IF JULY lST WERE THE DATE, 

WHICH I SAY IT ISN'T, THE EVIDENCE STILL DOES NOT SUPPORT THE 

CONCLUSION THAT WAS MADE, BUT, IN ANY EVENT, THE DATE LEGALLY 

WE BELIEVE IS MARCH 21, '75, FOR THAT DETERMINATION. THAT IS 

WADE PETERSON. 

THE OTHER ONE I WANTED TO TALK ABOUT PARENTHETICALLY 

WAS COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES. ONCE AGAIN, THIS IS NOT WITHIN 
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THE CITY OF BRANDON BUT IT IS A PART OF THE SAME APPLICATION 

FOR REHEARING BECAUSE IT IS PART OF THE SAME ORDER. COUNTRY 

GABLE ESTATES WAS ALSO REMANDED FROM THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR 

FURTHER FINDINGS OF FACT AND THAT'S WHERE THAT MATTER IS AT 

THIS POINT, BUT ON COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES NORTHERN STATES 

POWER COMPANY HAD A VALID CONTRACT TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL 

SERVICE EXISTING WITH THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY, WHICH CON

TRACT WAS ENTERED INTO PRIOR TO MARCH 21, 1975, SO THAT WITHIN 

THE MEANING OF THE STATUTE, SECTION 42 AGAIN, NORTHERN STATES 

POWER COMPANY TAKES THE POSITION IT WAS SERVING THE CUSTOMERS 

ON MARCH 21, 1975. AND THAT'S THE ISSUE IN COUNTRY GABLE 

ESTATES OR WADE PETERSON. THAT'S WHY WE THINK THAT WE'RE 

ENTITLED TO SERVE THE WADE PETERSON OR COUNTRY GABLE ESTAI ES-

EXCUSE ME--1 SAID WADE PETERSON. COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES IS 

ROBERT HILDRING AND GORDON JOHNSON, AND THAT IS THE SECOND 

ONE. WADE PETERSON IS THE FIRST ONE. I'M SORRY IF I GOT 

THOSE NAMES TURNED AROUND, BUT COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES WAS THE 

ONE THAT WAS REMANDED BY THE COURT. THAT WAS THE ONE THAT 

THERE WAS A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO IN JANUARY OF 1975 WHEN 

MARCH 21, '75, IS THE DETERMINING DATE, SO WE'RE ENTITLED TO 

SERVE THAT ONE. WE BRIEFED THIS ISSUE OR THAT ISSUE BEFORE, 

SO I WON'T TALK MORE ABOUT THAT ONE. 

IF I COULD HAVE JUST A MOMENT TO GO THROUGH TH~ PROTEST 

AND APPLICATION FOR REHEARING. I'M NOT GOING TO GO THROUGH 

EACH ONE OF THOSE, BUT I CAN PICK UP POINTS I WOULD JUST LIKE 

TO COMMENT ON BRIEFLY. WE'VE SET FORTH, GENERALLY SPEAKING, 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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WITHIN OUR APPLICATION FOR REHEARING INSTANCES WHERE WE 

DON'T F~ EL THAT THE EVIDENCE WHICH IS IN THE RECORD SUPPORTS 
• 

THE CONCLUSIONS THAT THE COMMISSION HAS. THAT IS SOMETHCfJG, 

OF COURSt, THAT YOU CAN LOOK AT WHICH THINGS WE PINPOINTED 

AND LOOK AT THE RECORD TO SEE IF IT REALLY DOES SUPPORT IT 

BECAUSE IN SOME INSTANCES, OF COURSE, WE DON'T CLAIM THAT 

THERE'S A FAILURE OF SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE BECAUSE IN SOME 

• 

INSTANCES THERE IS, BUT IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE WE THINK 

THERE IS NOT, WE HAVE SPECIFIED WHERE WE DON'T THINK YOU HAVE 

ADEQUATE EVIDENCE IN THE RECORD FOR THE FINDINGS OF FACT THAT 

YOU HAVE ENTERED. 

THE MATTER WITH REGARD TO CUSTOMER CHOICE THAT YOU 

REFERRED TO IN THE COMMISSION DECISION IS SOMETHING THAT 

AROSE UNDER THE MEDIATION ACT. IT'S PRIOR TO BEING BEFORE 

THIS COMMISSION. YOUR AUTHORITY HERE HAS REALLY TAKEN UP 

WHERE THAT LEFT OFF, AND IT'S OUR POSITION YOU JUST CAN'T GO 

BACK INTO THAT TIME AND STRAIGHTEN OUT SOMETHING THAT YOU 

THINK SHOULD HAVE BEEN STRAIGHTENED OUT, IN OTHER WORDS, 

HONORING PETITIONS THAT DIDN'T tlAVE ANY LEGAL AUTHORITY THEN 

AND SURE DON'T HAVE ANY LEGAL AUTHORITY NOW UNDER THE CURRENT 

LAW. 

ONE OTHER POINT WHICH CONCERNED US IS THAT IT SEEMS 

THAT THE RESULT OF THE ORDER REALLY RATHER THAN DIMINISHING 

OR AT LEAST PREVENTING FUTURE DUPLICATION OF LINES AND FACIL

ITlES IN BRANDON REALLY RESULTS IN MORE DUPLICATION OF LINES 

AND FACILITIES IN BRANDON, BECAUSE WITH THE FEW CUSTOMERS THAT 

NSP GETS TO KEEP WITHIN BRANDON, IN NUMEROUS INSTANCES SIOUX 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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WITHIN OUR APPLICATION FOR REHEARING INSTANCES WHERE WE 

DON'T F~EL THAT THE EVIDENCE WHICH IS IN THE RECORD SUPPORTS 
• 

THE CONCLUSIONS THAT THE COMMISSION HAS. THAT IS SOMETHltJG, 

OF COURSE, THAT YOU CAN LOOK AT WHICH THINGS WE PINPOINTED 

ANJ LOOK AT THE RECORD TO SEE IF IT REALLY DOES SUPPORT IT 

BECAUSE IN SOME INSTANCES, OF COURSE, WE DON'T CLAIM THAT 

THERE'S A FAILURE OF SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE BECAUSE IN SOME 

• 

INSTANCES THERE IS, BUT IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE WE THINK 

THERE IS NOT, WE HAVE SPECIFIED WHE~E WE DON'T THINK YOU HAVE 

ADEQUATE EVIDENCE IN THE RECORD FOR THE FINDINGS OF FACT THAT 

YOU HAVE ENTERED. 

THE MATTER WITH REGARD TO CUSTOMER CHOICE THAT YOU 

REFERRED TO IN THE COMMISSION DECISION IS SOMETHING THAT 

AROSE UNDER THE MEDIATION ACT. IT'S PRIOR TO BEING BEFORE 

THIS COMMISSION. YOUR AUTHORITY HERE HAS REALLY TAKEN UP 

WHERE THAT LEFT OFF, AND IT'S OUR POSITION YOU JUST CAN'T GO 

BACK INTO THAT TIME AND STRAIGHTEN OUT SOMETHING THAT YOU 

THINK SHOULD HAVE BEEN STRAIGHTENED OUT, IN OTHER WORDS, 

HONORING PETITIONS THAT DIDN'T ~IAVE ANY LEGAL AUTHORITY THEN 

AND SURE DON'T HAVE ANY LEGAL AUTHORITY NOW UNDER THE CURRENT 

LAW. 

ONE OTHER POINT WHICH CONCERNED US IS THAT IT SEEMS 

THAT THE RESULT OF THE ORDER REALLY RATHER THAN DIMINISHING 

OR AT LEAST PREVENTING FUTURE DUPLICATION OF LINES AND FACIL-

ITlES IN BRANDON REALLY RESULTS IN MORE DUPLICATION OF LINES 

AND FACILITIES IN BRANDON, BECAUSE WITH THE FEW CUSTOMERS THAT 

NSP GETS TO KEEP WITHIN BRANDON, IN NUMEROUS INSTANCES SIOUX 
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VALLEY IS GOING TO HAVE TO GO RIGHT ALONGSIDE OF US IN 

ORDER TO SERVE OTHER CUSTOMERS THAT WERE OURS THAT THEY 

WILL BE PICKING UP, AND WE ARE A(~fADY SEEING THAT TYPE OF 

DUPLICATION IN A COUPLE OF INSTANCES WITH WHICH I'VE CORRES

PONDED WITH OPPOSING COUNSEL AND STAFF ATTORNEY. SO, 49-34A 

TALKS ABOUT PREVENTING FUTURE UNNECESSARY DUPLICATION AND WE 

THINK THAT THE ORDER IN ITS CURRENT FORM ENCOURAGES DUPLICA

TION REALLY--IT DOESN'T ENCOURAGE IT, BUT THAT IS THE NECESSARY 

RESULT OF THE ORDER BECAUSE THEY WILL HAVE TO DUPLICATE OUR 

LINES IN ORDER TO SERVE CERTAIN CUSTOMERS. WE THINK THAT THE 

INITIAL RECOMMENDATION OF THESTAf.F WOULD DO A LOT MORE TO 

PREVENT FUTURE DUPLICATION. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: I HAVE A SOLUTION TO THAT. 

MR. PIERSOL: WHAT'S THAT? 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: TO AVOID DUPLICATION. I WAS GOING 

TO MENTION IT OVER AT BRANDON, BUT THINGS GOT AWAY FROM US 

THERE. NSP COULD SELL SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE THEIR POLES AND 

WIRE THAT'S INVOLVED, SO THERE'D BE NO ACTUAL DUPLICATION. 

MR. PIERSOL: THAT'S TRUE, WE COULD, BUT, YOU KNOW, 

THE PROBLEM THAT NSP HAS IS THAT WHENEVER YOU BUILD, YOU'RE 

BUILDING AN ENTIRE SYSTEM, AND ALTHOUGH BRANDON IS NOT AN 

OVERLY LARGE PART OF THEIR SYSTEM, IT IS STILL A NICE SIZED 

COMMUNITY TO SERVE, AND THAT'S FIGURED INTO YOUR GROWTH 

PROJECTIONS AND YOUR BUILDING AND ALL THAT. SO, AS A PRAC

TICAL OPERATIONAL MATTER, THEY WANT TO SERVE THAT AREA. THE 

OTHER SIDE OF IT IS THAT THEY FEEL THEY'RE LEGALLY ENTITLED 
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TO SERVE THE AREA. THEY FEEL THAT, NO. 1, THEY HAVE AN 

OBLIGATION TO THE CUSTOMERS AND BASED ON THAT OBLIGATION 

THEY MADE THE EXPENDITURE, NOT ONLY WITH REGARD TO POLES 

AND LINES THERE, BUT WITH REGARD TO GENERAL LOAD GROWTH 

FORECASTING, ADMITTEDLY NOT A LARGE PART OF THE LOAD GROWTH 

FORECASTING, BUT STILL A PART OF IT, AND NSP HAS AN OBLIGA

TION TO SERVE AND THEY FEEL ON THE OTHER HAND THAT THE 

CUSTOMERS HAVE, THAT THEY HAVE BUILT FOR, THEY HAVE AN 

OBLIGATION TO PAY THEIR BILLS WHEN THEY COME UP, AND THEY 

DON'T WANT TO GIVE UP THE RIGHT TO SERVE THOSE CUSTOMERS 

IF THEY ARE ENTITLED TO THEM, AND THEY BELIEVE THAT THEY 

ARE, AND THEY THINK THAT THERE'S A CONTRACT RIGHT THERE AS 

WELL AS A STATUTORY RIGHT COMING FROM THE STATUTES THAT 

EXIST HERE. SO, YES, THEY COULD SELL, BUT THEY DON'T WANT 

TO AND THEY FEEL THEY SHOULD NOT BE LEGALLY REQUIRED TO, 

AND IT ISN'T JUST THAT THEY DON'T WANT TO LEGALLY, BUT I 

THINK THAT OPERATIONALLY THEY FEEL THAT IT'S A PART OF THEIR 

SYSTEM AND YOU DON'T LIKE TO GIVE UP A PIECE OF YOUR SYSTEM 

IF YOU DON'T HAVE TO. SO THAT'S THE RESPONSE TO THAT. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: YOU DO ADMIT THAT THAT WOULD BE 

A SOLUTION, THOUGH? 

MR. PIERSOL: WELL, IT WOULD BE ONE SOLUTION, BUT 

WHETHER IT WOULD BE A DESIRABLE SOLUTION FROM MY CLIENT'S 

POINT OF VIEW, THEY DON'T THINK SO. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: OKAY. 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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MR. PIERSOL : SOLUTIONS FOR A SORE TOE COULD BE THE 

LOSS OF A FOOT, BUT IT ISN'T ALWAYS THE DESIRABLE SOLUTION. 

SEE, THAT'S THE PROBLEM. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: WELL, YOU JUST SEVER THE TOE, 

NOT THE FOOT. (LAUGHTER.) 

MR. PIERSOL: WELL, THAT TOO. (LAUGHTER.) 
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THERE WAS REALLY NO INTERTWINING OF LINES IN BRANDON AND WE 

FEEL THAT THE EQUIDISTANCE CONCEPT SHOULD BE APPLIED HERE, AND 

EVEN IF THERE WAS AN INTERTWINING OF LINES THERE, WHICH THERE 

REALLY ISN'T AND I THINK THAT'S PRETTY GENERALLY AGREED, BUT 

JUST FOR THE PURPOSES OF OUR DISCUSSION HERE TODAY, EVEN IF WE 

ASSUME THAT THERE WAS AN INTERTWINING OF LINES IN BRANDON, 

WHICH WE DON'T AGREE TO FOR A MINUTE, BUT EVEN IF THERE WAS, 

UNDER SECTION 44 IT SAYS THAT IF THERE'S AN INTERTWINING, IN 

MAKING YOUR DECISION, THAT UNDER SUB 5 THERE, THAT EACH UTILITY 

IS SUPPOSED TO GET A REASONABLE OPPORTUNITY FOR FUTURE GROWTH 

WITHIN THE CONTESTED AREA. WELL--. I'D LIKE TO SHOW YOU 

AGAIN EXHIBIT RH-1. THIS IS AN EXHIBIT WHICH WAS ENTERED INTO 

AT THE REHEARING, AND WHAT IT DOES, AMONG OTHER THINGS, IT SHOWS 

WHAT HAPPENS TO NSP UNDER THE CURRENT ORDER THAT WE'RE ASKING 

YOU FOR SOME RELIEF FROM. THE ONLY AREA THAT NSP HAS IN WHICH 

IT CAN GROW IS THIS AREA IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE CITY OF 

BRANDON THAT IS CROSS-HATCHED WITH RED LINES (INDICATING). IT'S 

A VERY SMALL AREA THERE, AND NOT AN AREA, I MIGHT ADD, OF ANY 

APPARENT RESIDENTIAL GROWTH. THAT'S THE ONLY AREA OUT OF ALL 

OF BRANDON THAT NSP GETS TO GROW IN, AND ALL OF THE REST OF THE 

CITY OF BRANDON UNDER YOUR CURRENT ORDER WOULD BE SIOUX VALLEY'S 
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FOR THE PURPOSE OF GROWTH, AND NSP HAS ITS CURRENT AND, IF 

YOUR LAST ORDER WOULD STAND, FORMER CUSTOMERS CIRCLED OVER 

HERE IN WHAT I CALL THE OLDER PART OF BRANDON, THAT GENERALLY 

BEING THE WESTERN HALF OF BRANDON, MOST OF THOSE CUSTOMERS ARE 

NSP'S; THE EASTERN HALF,JTHE NEWER AREA THAT'S GROWING MORE, 

THOSE WOULD BE SIOUX VALLEY'S ANYWAY. BASICALLY THE STAFF 

BEFORE IN EQUIDISTANCE HAD DIVIDED IT BASICALLY THAT WAY, 

WHICH WE FEEL WOULD HAVE BEEN A REASONABLY EQUITABLE WAY TO 

DO IT. BUT YOU CAN SEE, JUST LOOKING AT THIS MAP, THAT WE DO 

NOT, WITHIN THE CONTEMPLATION OF THE STATUTE, HAVE ANY REASON

ABLE OPPORTUNITY FOR GROWTH, JUST IN THIS LITTLE CORNER DOWN 

HERE (INDICATING). I THINK THAT GRAPHICALLY SHOWS OUR CONCERN 

THERE. EVEN THOUGH WE REALLY DON'T THINK 44 IS APPLICABLE 

BECAUSE THERE WASN'T ANY INTERTWINING, BUT EVEN IF YOU FELT 

THAT THERE WAS, WE'RE NOT GETTING WHAT WE SHOULD UNDER SUB 5. 

THAT'S MY PRESENTATION. WE APPRECIATE YOUR FAVORABLE 

CONSIDERATION OF OUR APPLICATION FOR REHEARING BECAUSE WE FEEL 

THAT THESE ARE MATTERS THAT SHOULD BE BROUGHT BEFORE THE COM

MISSION, AND WE APPRECIATE YOUR BEING WILLING TO CONSIDER THE 

APPLICATION TO BEGIN WITH BECAUSE THE REDRESS THAT WE NEED 

IS WITHIN THE POWER OF THE COMMISSION, AND WE HOPE THAT YOU 

CAN SEE YOUR WAY CLEAR WITH THIS PRESENTATION TO GIVE IT. 

NOW I KNOW THAT THE COMMISSION HAD INDICATED THAT IF YOU 

WANTED BRIEFS, WE'D DECIDE THAT AFTER ARGUMENTS HERE AND 

WE'RE OBVIOUSLY WILLING, WHICHEVER WAY YOU WANT TO GO. IF 

YOU WANT TO DECIDE IT AFTER ARGUMENTS OR IF YOU WANT TO HAVE 
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BRIEFS, WHICHEVER WAY YOU WANT IS FINE WITH US AND WE WILL 

GET BRIEFS IF YOU WANT THEM. IF YOU DON'T WANT THEM, OBVIOUSLY 

WE WON'T SUBMIT THEM. THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: MR. GLOVER. 

MR. GLOVER: IF IT PLEASE, MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION, 

I'M GOING TO ATTEMPT TO RESPOND TO COUNSEL IN THE MANNER IN 

WHICH HE'S MADE HIS PRESENTATION AS BEST I CAN, ALTHOUGH I MAY 

BE JUMPING A LITTLE BIT BACK AND FORTH. IT'S OUR POSITION, THE 

POSITION OF SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, IN THE 

FIRST INSTANCE, REGARDING THE PETITIONS, THE NOTARIZED PETITIONS 

THAT WERE SIGNED BY THE CUSTOMERS, WE'VE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO 

REVIEW BOTH BRIEFS AND I THINK THE COMMISSION'S CONSIDERATION 

OF THE PETITIONS SIGNED BY THESE CITIZENS IN THE COMMUNITY, AS 

WELL AS ITS CONSIDERATION OF WHAT THEIR DESIRES WERE IN THIS 

CASE, BOTH FALL MUCH CLOSE~ UNDER THE AREA OF WHAT IS EQUITY 

AND WHAT IS JUST THAN BY ALLOWING, YOU KNOW, ATTEMPTING TO 

ESTABLISH A STRICT DETERMINATION ON LAW AS MR. PIERSOL IS 

OBVIOUSLY EMPHASIZING. THE PETITIONS THEMSELVES, WHEN YOU 

EXAMINE THEM, I THINK NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY IS MAKING 

MUCH TOO MUCH ADO ABOUT THIS BUSINESS OF HAVING THE RIGHT TO 

CROSS-EXAMINE. THE PETITIONS ARE SELF-EXPLANATORY. THE 

PERSON WHO CIRCULATES THEM SIMPLY SAYS THAT THEY CIRCULATED 

THEM AND THAT THE STATEMENT ON THE PETITION IS A STATEMENT OF 

FEELING OR DESIRE WHICH IS SUBSCRIBED, AND THIS IS THE FUNCTION 

AND DUTY OF A NOTARY PUBL.IC IS TO SWEAR UNDER OATH OR TO HAVE 

THE CIRCULATOR SWEAR UNDER OATH THAT THEY PERFORMED, THEY DID 
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AS THEY SAID, IT'S AN OATH THAT THESE PEOPLE TOOK, AND THE 

PETITIONS WERE REGULAR ON THEIR FACE, AND I THINK THAT THE 

COMMISSION RIGHTFULLY SHOULD ANO DID GIVE FULL WEIGHT TO 

THOSE PETITIONS. 

NOW I THOUGHT IT WAS INTERESTING IN THIS CASE THAT 

MR. PIERSOL MADE REFERENCE TO JUDGE BRAITHWAITE'S DECISION 

AS TO AN INTERPRETATION OF THIS NEW LAW IN THE CASE WHERE HE 

FELT THAT THESE PEOPLE ARE FROZEN AS THEY EXIST, AND YET HIS 

CLIENT HAS PAID ABSOLUTELY NO ATTENTION TO JUDGE BRAITHWAITE'S 

EARLIER DECISION IN THIS CASE--NOT IN THIS CASE BUT IN THE 

CASE OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY VERSUS SIOUX VALLEY 

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION WHERE A JUDGMENT WAS ENTERED ON 
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THE FOURTH OF NOVEMBER, 1974, AND I BELIEVE A COPY OF THAT HAS 

BEEN PROVIDED TO THE COMMISSION, INVOLVING THE INITIAL ARGUMENT 

UNDER THE OLD LAW AS TO WHAT TYPE OF AREA THE CITY OF BRANDON 

WAS GOING TO BE. AS YOU WILL RECALL, IT WAS A NEWLY INCOR

PORATED CITY, AND THE QUESTION OF THAT LAWSUIT BEFORE JUDGE 

BRAITHWAITE WAS WHETHER OR NOT THE CONSUMERS IN THAT TOWN, IN 

THAT CITY, WERE TO HAVE THEIR CHOICE AS TO THEIR ELECTRIC 

SUPPLIER, AND THE DETERMINATION OF JUDGE BRAITHWAITE WAS THAT 

THE CITY OF BRANDON WOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A RURAL AREA AND 

UNDER THE OLD LAW THAT IT WAS A STRICTLY CONSUMER'S CHOICE 

AREA. NOW NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY DID NOT APPEAL THAT 

CASE, SO APPARENTLY THEY WERE WILLING TO ACCEPT IT AS LAW. 

THAT MEANT THAT THE CITY OF BRANDON WAS STRICTLY A CONSUMER'S 

CHOICE AREA. NOW YOU TAKE THAT--YOU TAKE THAT SITUATION, AND 
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IN VIEW OF A PRIOR COURT DECISION WHICH HAS BEEN CITED--OR 

I DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT'S BEEN CITED, I'LL CITE IT, AND THAT'S 

THE CASE OF SMITH VERSUS OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY WHICH IS 

CONTAINED AT 123 N.W. 2D AT 169, WHICH HOLDS SUBSTANTIALLY 

THAT--IT UPHOLDS THE CONSUMER'S RIGHT TO CHOOSE IN RURAL AREAS 

AND IT SAYS SUBSTANTIALLY THAT, AND THAT WAS A CASE WHERE 

OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY REFUSED TO UNHOOK A CUSTOMER AND THE 

COURT SAID IN THAT CASE THAT THEY HAD TO UNHOOK HIM AND PERMIT 

THE OTHER UTILITY TO HOOK ON WHERE IT WAS A CONSUMER'S CHOICE 

AREA, AND THAT IS EXACTLY WHAT THESE PEOPLE REQUESTED OF 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. THESE CITIZENS WENT AND SAID, 

"WE KNOW WHAT THE LAW IS. IT'S CONSUMER'S CHOICE. UNHOOK US , 

PLEASE." AND NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY REFUSED TO DO SO. 

MR. PIERSOL SAYS THAT THEIR RECOURSE IS TO GO TO COURT, ANO I 

SUGGEST TO YOU THAT THAT IS JUST THE OPPOSITE OF THE TYPE OF 

ATTITUDE . THAT THEY OUGHT TO HAVE HAO IN THIS CASE. THEY TALK 

ABOUT RIGHTS, ANO UNDER THAT LAW NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

DIDN'T HAVE ANY RIGHTS TO SERVE THOSE PEOPLE. THEY HAD THE 

RIGHT TO SERVE THEM ONLY SO LONG AS THEY DESIRED SERVICE FROM 

NORTHER.N STATES POWER COMPANY BECAUSE THAT WAS CONSUMER'S 

CHOICE ANO THAT'S WHAT THE CASE OF SMITH VERSUS OTTER TAIL 
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POWER COMPANY S.AID IS YOU DON'T HAVE AN INALIENABLE OR 

GUARANTEED RIGHT TO SERVE A CUSTOMER UNLESS YOU'VE GOT IT IN 

CONTRACT ANO THAT YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO SERVE THEM ONLY SO LONG 

AS THEY DESIRE TO REMAIN WITH YOU, AND IF THEY DESIRE TO SWITCH, 

YOU MUST ABIDE BY THAT. WELL, THEY WERE AWARE OF THAT LAW, 
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I'M SURE, BUT THEY REFUSED TO ABIDE BY IT, AND THEY WERE 

JUST BEING CANTANKEROUS, IS WHAT IT AMOUNTS TO, IN INSISTING 

THAT THESE PEOPLE ALL GO TO COURT IN ORDER TO ENFORCE THEIR 

RIGHTS WHICH THEY KNEW FULL WELL WOULD HAPPEN IF THEY DID GO 

TO COURT, AND THE Y GAMBLED THAT THESE PEOPLE WOULDN'T GET 

ORGANIZED ENOUGH TO GO GET INTO COURT AND GO ANO TAKE A COURT 

ACTION AND GET THEM UNHOOKED AND GET SIOUX VALLEY HOOKED ON 

BEFORE THAT LAW WENT INTO EFFECT, AND THEY WERE RIGHT, AND I 

THINK THAT THEY SHOULDN'T BE PERMITTED TO PROFIT BY THAT TYPE 
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OF AN ATTITUDE, AND WHAT IT BOILS DOWN TO IN THIS CASE IS SHOULD 

THE COMMISSI ON BE BOUND BY THAT MARCH 21, 197 5 FREEZE DATE 

WHEN IN FACT IT WAS ALMOST A PERPETRATED FRAUD ON THOSE CITIZENS, 

NOT A FRAUD IN THE SENSE OF THAT WORD, BUT IT WAS THE TYPE OF A 

DEAL WHERE THEY PURPOSELY PERMITTED THOSE PEOPLE TO TAG ALONG 

WITH PERHAPS AN IDEA THEY MIGHT BE SWITCHED UNTIL THEY HIT 

PAST MARCH 21 AND THEN, OF COURSE, IT TURNS OUT NOW THEY'RE 

RELYING ON A FREEZE DATE AND SAYING THAT THEY SHOULDN'T BE 

PERMITTED TO SWITCH. 

I THINK IF WE'RE TALKING ABOUT EQUITY, AND I AM, I 

THINK THE COMMISSION'S DECISION WAS CLEARLY PROPER AND CLEARLY 

RIGHT IN THIS CASE TO PERMIT THOSE PEOPLE, DESPITE THE EFFOP.TS 

OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, TO ULTIMATELY BE HOOKED ONTO 

SIOUX VALLEY, WHICH IS WHAT THEIR DESIRES WERE AT A TIME WHEN 

THEY OBVIOUSLY HAD THE RIGHT TO MAKE THAT CHOICE. 

NOW WE'RE TALKING ABOUT THIS--COUNSEL HAS TALKED ABOUT 

THE SUFFICIENCY OF THE EVIDENCE TO SUSTAIN THE COMMISSION'S 
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ORIGINAL OPINION. I'D JUST LIKE TO ADDRESS MYSELF TO THAT 

QUESTION A LITTLE BIT. THE COMMISSION DID GRANT A REHEARING 
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TO NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY AND I SUBMIT THAT THERE WAS 

SUBSTANTIALLY NO NEW EVIDENCE THAT WAS PRESENTED AT THAT 

HEARING, NOTHING OF ANY SIGNIFICANCE. THE BURDEN IN CARRYING 

THE WEIGHT, TRYING TO CHANGE THE COMMISSION'S MIND, ON A RE

HEARING SITUATION IS UPON NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY UNDER 

THE LAW, AND I DON'T THINK THAT THEY MET THAT BURDEN. ALL 

THEY'VE DONE IS THEY'VE COME BACK ANO TRIED TO RE-ARGUE ANO 

MAKE YOU CHANGE YOUR MIND BASED UPON THE SAME FACTS ANO CIRCUM

STANCES UPON WHICH YOU ENTERED YOUR FIRST DECISION. FOR 

INSTANCE, :o GIVE YOU AN IDEA OF THIS THING, NORTHERN STATES 

POWER COMPANY ARGUED ABOUT THE RIGHT TO CROSS-EXAMINE ON THESE 

PETITIONS THAT WERE SIGNED BY THE CITIZENS. THE PETITIONS 

HAVE BEEN OF RECORD AND HAVE OBVIOUSLY BEEN IN THE POSSESSION 

OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY EVER SINCE THEY WERE SIGNED 

AND MAILED. THE NAMES AND THE ADDRESSES OF THE PEOPLE ARE ON 

THE PETITIONS AND I'M MOST INCLINED TO BELIEVE THAT IF THERE 

WERE EVEN ONE OF THOSE PERSONS THAT SAID THAT IT WASN'T HIS 

NAME, WASN'T HIS SIGNATURE, AND HE DIDN'T BELIEVE IT TO BE, 

HE DIDN'T WANT WHAT WAS ON THE PETITION, THAT HE'D HAVE BEEN 

BEFORE YOU AT A HEARING OR REHEARING ON THIS MATTER, AND 

THAT EVIDENCE HAS NEVER BEEN PRESENTED OR BROUGHT IN. 

I WANT TO JUMP FROM THAT POI NT TO MR. PIERSOL'S COM

MENTS CONCERNING THE STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS AND ARGUING THAT 

THE STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS WERE INITIALLY FOR AN EQUIDISTANT 

DIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRANDON. NO. 1, THOSE STAFF 
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RECOMMENDATIONS WERE MADE BEFORE ANY EVIDENCE CONCERNING THE 

PEOPLE'S DESIRES IN THE CITY OF BRANDON WAS PRESENTED TO THE 

COMMISSION AND WERE OBVIOUSLY MADE WITHOUT ANY IDEA OR 

KNOWLEDGE OF THOSE THINGS, BUT I THINK THERE'S ANOTHER I KNOW 

WHO--I'M SURE MY CLIENT WOULD NOT BE WILLING TO ACCEPT THOSE 
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RECOMMENDATIONS EVEN ON AN EQUIDISTANT BASIS IF THE COMMISSION u 

WERE TO FALL BACK ON THAT BECAUSE THERE'S A LOT OF MODIFICATIONS 

AND CHANGES WOULD HAVE TO BE MADE ON THOSE. I SEEM TO RECALL, 

AND I COULD STAND TO BE CORRECTED ON THIS, AT THE HEARING IN 

SIOUX FALLS, THAT ON CROSS-EXAMINATION WHEN I WAS CROSS-

EXAMINING LARRY ON THAT, HE ADVISED ME THAT THERE WAS NO INTER

TWINING OF LINES OR VERY LITTLE INTERTWINING OF LINES THAT HE 

CONSIDERED IN ARRIVING AT HIS STAFF RECOMMENDATION, AND YET IN 

HIS ULTIMATE RECOMMENDATION TO THE COMMISSION HE DID NOT 

STRICTLY FOLLOW AN EQUIDISTANT CONCEPT AND DID FOLLOW SOME OF THE-

BY USING SOME OF THE CRITERIA WHICH WERE SET FORTH IN SECTION 

49-34A-44, WHICH DEALS WITH WHAT HAPPENS IN THE EVENl THERE'S 

AN INTERTWINING OF LINES, AND TO ME THAT SECTION, THAT 49-34A-44, 

DEALING WITH INTERTWINING OF LINES, DOES NOT COME INTO PLAY AND 

SHOULD NOT BE USED AS PART OF ARRIVING AT ANY DECISION UNLESS 

YOU F!RST ESTABLISH THAT THERE IS AN INTERTWINING OF LINES. 

NOW THAT MAKES IT VERY EASY TO JUMP TO MY NEXT POINT, 

MR. PIERSOL'S ARGUMENT CONCERNING THE ONE PORTION OF THAT. 

YOU KNOW, THERE'S FIVE CRITERIA IN THAT SECTION WHICH IT SAYS 

THAT THE COMMISSION MAY TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION, IT SAYS THEY 

WILL BE GUIDED BY THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS. WELL, I THINK 
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IT'S GROSSLY IMPROPER FOR ANYBODY TO ARGUE ONE CRITERIA AND 

SAY THAT THAT IS THE BASIS UPON WHICH THE COMMISSION SHOULD 

MAKE THEIR DECISION. IN THE FIRST INSTANCE, IF YOU TAKE THE 

POSITION THAT THERE IS NO INTERTWINING, OR IF THERE IS, YOU 

CAN DEAL WITH INTERTWINING OF LINES ONLY, YOU KNOW, THESE 

PROVISIONS WOULD COME INTO PLAY ONLY IN THOSE AREAS WHERE 

THERE IS INTERTWINING, BUT YOU COULDN'T TAKE LIKE NO. 5 AND 

SAY A REASONABLE OPPORTUNITY FOR FUTURE GROWTH WITHIN A CON-

TESTED AREA AND ARGUE THAT PARTICULAR ONE REASON AS THE BASIS 
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FOR OVERRULING YOUR ENTIRE DECISION, BECAUSE THAT ONE REASON HAS 
. 
• 

NO BASIS IN ARGUMENT OR FACT WHEN YOU CONSIDER IT. IN OTHER 

WORDS, YOU LOOK AT THE MAP AND YOU SAY, ''LOOK, WE DON'T HAVE 

ANY ROOM FOR GROWTH." WELL, THAT ISN'T A CRITERIA THAT THE 

COMMISSION MUST CONSIDER UNLESS YOU'RE DEALING SPcCIFICALLY 

WITH AN AREA WHERE THERE IS AN INTERTWINING OF LINES. THAT'S 

THE ONLY TIME THAT THE COMMISS 10N CAN CONSIDER THAT ALONG WITH 

THE FOUR OTHER CRITERIA WHICH ARE SET FORTH IN THE LAW. 

I'D LIKE TO ADDRESS MYSELF TO THIS WADE PETERSON ADDI-

TION. IT'S lNTERESTING TO NOTE THAT--AND I'LL DO IT AT THE 

SAME TIME WE TALK ABOUT THE COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES. I'M NOT 

GOING TO GO INTO A GREAT EXTENT ARGUING WITH MR. PIERSOL AS 

TO WHAT HE CONSIDERS A CUSTOMER ON A CERTAIN DATE OR NOT. 

THAT'S BEEN ADEQUATELY BRIEFED IN COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES. BUT 

I THINK YOU OUGHT TO .KNOW THE INCONSISTENCY OF THEIR ARGUMENTS. 

HE ARGUES THAT THE CONTRY GABLE ESTATES PEOPLE WERE THEIR 
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CUSTOMER AS OF MARCH 21, 1975, EVEN THOUGH THEY HADN'T 

BUILT LINE ONE INTO THEM. EVEN AFTER THE LAW CAME INTO 

EFFECT THEY HAD NOT CONSTRUCTED ANYTHING INTO COUNTRY GABLE 

ESTATES, AND THAT WAS ON JUNE 21--0R JUNE 1, BUT HE ARGUES 

THAT THf.Y WERE THEIR CUSTOMER BECAUSE THEY HAD ENTERED INTO 

THIS ORAL AGREEMEN T OR WRITTEN AGREEMENT THAT THEY WOULD 
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SERVE THEM IF THEY WANTED SERVICE, ANO, THEREFORE, COUNTRY 

GABLE ESTATES OUGHT TO BE THEIRS, AND YET HE TURNS RIGHT AROUND 

ON THE WADE PETERSON ADDITION AND SAYS THAT DOESN'T APPLY TO 

SIOUX VALLEY. NOW YOU WILL RECALL THE WADE PETERSON ADDITION 

WAS A SIMILAR CIRCUMSTANCE. MR. PETERSON SAYS HE HAD CON

TRACTED WITH SIOUX VALLEY SOMETIME EARLIER TO HAVE THEM SERVE 

THAT LOCATION AND THEY HAD AGREED TO DO IT. WE DON'T RELY ON 

THEIR POSITION IN SAYING--ARGUING FOR OUR RIGHT TO SERVE THE 

WADE PETERSON ADDITION. OUR POSITION IS, YES, HE HAD CON

TRACTED WITH US SOMETIME PRIOR TO THAT, BUT WE SUBSTANTIALLY 

COMPLETED THAT CONTRACT BEFORE THE NEW LAW EVEN WENT INTO 

EFFECT. WE HAD COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION TO THE SITE PRIOR TO 

JULY 1, 1975, AND ELECTRIC SERVICE WAS AVAILABLE ON THAT DATE, 

IF YOU'LL RECALL FROM THE RECORD. THE TESTIMONY OF MR. BOWAR, 

THE SUPERINTENDENT ON SIOUX VALLEY'S JOB, HE SAID YES, THE 

LINES WERE BUILT AND THEY WERE READY. THAT ISN'T THE CASE IN 

THE COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES. THE LINES WERE NEVER BUILT INTO 

COUNTRY GABLE ESTATES UNTIL SOMETIME--I BELIEVE IT WAS IN 

OCTOBER, OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT. SOMETIME LATER THEY STARTED 

CONSTRUCTION • 
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COMMISSIONER ECKER: OCTOBER OF '75? 
. 

MR. GLOVER: RIGHT; YES; AFTER THE LAW HAO ALREADY 

GONE INTO EFFECT, BECAUSE AT THAT TIME THE COMMISSION DID HAVE 

JURISDICTION, I RECALL. IN FACT, THEY ASSUMED JURI.SDICTIOJ'-J ON 

THAT DISPUTE. WELL, I WOULD LIKE TO ADD, TO SIMPLY STATE THAT 

I HAVE REVIEWED THE DECISION AND ORDER OF THE COMMISSION WHICH 

WAS APPEALED IN THIS CASE AND I'VE ATTEMPTED TO COMPARE THEIR 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND THEIR CONCLUSIONS OF LAW WITH THE TRAN-

SCRIPTS AND THE LAW AND THc PROCEEDINGS IN THIS CASE, AND I 

URGE THE COMMISSION TO STAND THEIR GROUND ON THAT DECISION. 

I THINK IT'S A GOOD DECISION AND I THINK IT ACCURATELY SETS 

FORTH THE FINDINGS THAT YOU COULD HAVE MADE UNDER THE FACTS 

THAT WERE PRESENTED, AND I THINK IT'S A--AND I THINK THAT IT 

CORRECTLY AND PROPERLY AND EQUITABLY ASSESSES THE SITUATION 

INSOFAR AS THOSE PETITIONERS IN THE CITY OF BRANDON. 

I THINK AS REGARDS WANTING TO, YOU KNOW, TO SELL, AND 

I WAS THINKING SOMETHING ABOUT THAT WHEN MR. PIERSOL SAID THAT 
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HIS CLIENT--THE REASON HIS CLIENT WASN'T INTERESTED TN SELLING, 

HE SAID, ONE, IT WAS PART OF A SYSTEM THAT HAD BEEN PLANNED ANO 

BUILT TO GROWTH. I'D REMIND THE COMMISSION THAT NORTHERN STATES .. 
POWER COMPANY DIDN'T BUILD THAT SYSTEM. THEY BOUGHT IT. AND 

IT WAS PART OF AN EXISTING SYSTEM. I BELIEVE IT WAS INTERSTATE 

POWER COMPA.NY AT THE TIME. AND THERE'S BEEN NO SUBSTANTIAL 

BUILDING IN THAT AREA, IN THAT EXACT AREA AROUND BRANDON THAT 

THEY'RE SERVING, THE OLD PART OF BRANDON, THE AREA THAT WAS 

HOTLY CONTESTED, AND MAYBE IT'S JUST SOMETHING IN ME THAT 

(A.F.GLOVER) 
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COMES TO BE A LITTLE BIT FACETIOUS, WHEN MR. PIERSOL WAS 

TALKING ABOUT THE CONCERN OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

AS TO THEIR OBLIGATIONS TO THEIR CUSTOMERS, AND MY IMMEDIATE 

REACTION WAS WHERE WAS THEIR OBLIGATION TO THOSE PEOPLE IN 

THE CITY THAT ASKED THAT THEY BE RELEASED FROM NORTHERN 

STATES POWER COMPANY. IT WAS APPARENTLY NONEXISTENT AT THE 

TIME. BUT I THINK THAT'S A STRONG THING TO REMEMBER. THOSE 

PEOPLE WERE COMMON, ORDINARY CITIZENS IN THE COMMUNITY THAT 

DIDN'T HAVE THE WHEREWITHAL OR PROBABLY THE KNOWLEDGE OF HOW 

TO PROCEED, BUT THEY KNEW--THEY THOUGHT THEY KNEW WHAT THEIR 

RIGHTS WERE. I THINK IT'S WRONG THAT NORTHERN STATES POWER 

COMPANY SHOULD BE ABLE TO STAND ON THE POSITION, WELL, GO TO 

COURT IF YOU WANT TO ENFORCE YOUR RIGHTS. THEY KNEW WHAT THE 

LAW WAS AND I DON'T THINK THAT IT WOULD BE PROPER OR EQUITABLE 

THAT THEY SHOULD NOW BE PERMITTED TO PROFIT BY THAT TYPE OF A 

POSITION, AND THAT'S WHY WE URGE THE COMMISSION TO UPHOLD 

THEIR ORDER AS IT WAS INITIALLY ENTERED. 

MR. PIERSOL: NOW SINCE I'M THE APPELLANT FOR THE 

APPEALING PARTY, I WOULD ASSUME THAT I WOULD GET A SHORT 

REBUTTAL TIME. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: RIGHT. 

MR. PIERSOL: I WOULD LIKE TO ANSWER THE LAST THING 

SAID FIRST BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT'S FRESHEST IN EVERYBODY'S MIND. 
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NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY HAS AN OBLIGATION TO CUSTOMERS, 

NOT ONLY THE CUSTOMERS THAT IT HAS WITHIN BRANDON BUT CUSTOMERS 

ELSEWHERE, BECAUSE COSTS OF SERVICE THAT NORTHERN STATES POWER 

(A.F.GLOVER) 
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HAS UL TIMATELY IS REFLECTED BY WHAT HAPPENS TO OTHER AREAS, 

SO, IN OTHER WORDS, IF THEY DON'T WIND UP SERVING THE BRANDON 

AREA TO SOME EXTENT AND IF THEY'VE MADE EXPENDITURES FOR THAT 

SERVICE AND THEY'RE NOT PROPERLY COMPENSATED FOR THAT LOSS OF 

SERVICE TO SOME EXTENT ALL OTHER CUSTOMERS SHARE IN THAT 

DETRIMENT. 

WITH REGARD TO WADE PETERSON VERSUS COUNTRY GABLES, I 

WOULD, I THINK, HAVE TO CALL MR. GLOVER'S ARGUMENT A LITTLE 
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BIT OF A SMOKE SCREEN BECAUSE THEY'RE CLEARLY DISTINGUISHABLE 

SITUATIONS. COUNTRY GABLES INVOLVED A WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH 

MR. HILDRING AND MR. PETERSON AND NSP IN JANUARY OF 1975, A 

WRITTEN CONTRACT. ON THE OTHER HAND, WADE PETERSON, TO MY 

RECOLLECTION AND I'LL STAND CORRECTED IF THE RECORD DOES NOT 

BEAR ME OUT, BUT MY RECOLLECTION· IS THAT, FIRST OF ALL, THERE 

WAS NO WRITTEN CONTRACT EVER, AND I MEAN EVER, WITH WADE 

PETERSON, AND IT'S ALWAYS NICE TO HAVE WRITTEN CONTRACTS 

BECAUSE OUR RECOLLECTION CAN BE FAULTY BUT DOCUMENTS DON'T LIE. 

THERE'S NO WRITTEN CONTRACT THERE, BUT IT'S FURTHER MY RECOL

LECTION THAT THERE WAS NO ORAL CONTRACT BETWEEN WADE PETERSON 

AND SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC THAT THEY WOULD SERVE THAT 

AREA IN QUESTION PRIOR TO MARCH 21, 1976. THAT'S THE DAY. 

JULY--EXCUSE ME--'75. JULY 1, '75, DOESN'T MEAN ANYTHING IN 

TERMS OF TERRITORIAL DISTINCTIONS HERE. THE CUT-OFF DATE IS 

MARCH 21, '75. 

WITH REGARD TO THE PETITIONS, THE ARGUMENTS WITH REGARD 

TO THE PETITIONS AND THEIR ADMISSION INTO EVIDENCE, I WOULD SAY 

THERE THAT I'M TAKING A LEGAL POSITION, I WOULD ADMIT THAT. 

0 
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I DON'T THINK THERE'S ANYTHING WRONG WITH TAKING A LEGAL 

POSITION PARTICULARLY DUE TO THE FACT THAT THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
, 

PROCEDURES ACT 1-26 SETS CERTAIN STANDARDS FOR THE ADMISSION 

OF DOCUMENTS INTO EVIDENCE, AND I'M SURE THAT MR. STEAD WILL 

ADVISE YOU WITH REGARD TO THAT, AND MR. GLOVER KNOWS BETTER 

WHEN HE MAKES AN ARGUMENT THAT EQUITY SHOULD BE USED IN ORDER 

TO LET DOCUMENTS INTO EVIDENCE THAT SHOULDN'T BE IN EVIDENCE 
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ANYWAY, BECAUSE THERE'S JUST FLAT NO LEGAL FOUNDATION FOR THOSE 

· PETITIONS BEING IN EVIDENCE, AND ASIDE FROM THE FACT THAT 

THERE'S NO LEGAL FOUNDATION FOR IT, THOSE DOCUMENTS, EVEN IF 

THEY WERE IN EVIDENCE, WHICH THEY SHOULDN'T BE, HAVE NO LEGAL 

BASIS FOR ANY ACTION BEING TAKEN UPON THEM. 

NEXT, WITH REGARD TO THE NOVEMBER 4, 1974 JUDGMENT OF 

JUDGt BRAITHWAITE, I'D LIKE TO TAKE A LOOK, IF YOU COULD HELP 

ME FOR A MINUTE, AGAIN, LARRY, AT THE PETITIONS THEMSELVES. 

MR. GUNDERSON: THEY ARE IN THE DOCKET. 

MR. PIERSOL: NOW THIS IS THE PART THAT FIRES ME UP A 

LITTLE BIT WHEN MR. GLOVER IS ARGUING ABOUT NSP DISREGARDING THE 

LEGAL RIGHTS OF PEOPLE HAVING NO BASIS WITH REGARD TO THE 

NOVEMBER 4, 1974 DECISION OF JUDGE BRAITHWAITE FOR NOT DIS

CONNECTING ALL OF THE PEOPLE THAT SIGNED THE PETITIONS. 

EXHIBIT A IS DATED THE 12TH DAY OF MAY, 1975; THE VERIFICATION 

OF THE PERSON CIRCULATING THE PETITION IS DATED THE 12TH DAY 

OF MAY, '75. EXHIBIT B IS DATED THE 3RD DAY OF MAY, 1975; 

IT'S NOTARIZED AS OF THE 15TH OF MAY, 1975. EXHIBIT C IS 

DATED THE 29TH OF APRIL, 1975, AND IT'S NOTARIZED THE 15TH 
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OF MAY, '75. WELL, THE NOTARIZATIONS ON ALL OF THESE ARE 

THE 15TH--IT'S THE 15TH OF MAY ON TWO OF THEM AND THE 12TH 
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OF MAY ON THE OTHER ONE. OF COURSE, NSP WOULDN'T HAVE GOTTEN 

THOSE BEFORE THE NOTARIZATIONS BEING MADE. I'M PUTTING MRS. 

SEWELL ASIDE BECAUSE SHE PERSONALLY WENT IN AND TALKED TO SOME

BODY AT NSP ACCORDING TO HER TESTIMONY, WE COULD NOT DISPROVE 

THAT, AND SHE MAY WELL HAVE, SO I'M NOT TALKING ABOUT HER AS 

AN INDIVIDUAL. WHEN WE'RE TALKING ABOUT ALL THESE PEOPLE IN 

THE PETITIONS, THESE PETITIONS WEREN'T EVEN STARTED PRIOR TO 

THE THIRD OF MAY, THE 12TH OF MAY, AND THE 29TH OF APRIL, '75. 

IT'S MY LEGAL OPINION, WHICH WAS GIVEN AT THAT TIME, THAT WITH 

THE MARCH 21, 1975 CUT-OFF DATE NORTHERN STATES POWER WAS 

ENTITLED TO SERVE ALL THOSE PERSONS THEY WERE SERVING AS OF 

MARCH 21, 1975, AND TO SAY THAT THERE'S SOMETHING UNSEEMLY OR 

WRONG ABOUT RELYING UPON A RIGHT THAT YOU HAVE I DON'T THINK 

IS WHAT THIS COMMISSION SHOULD CONSIDER. NSP HAO A STATUTORY 

RIGHT TO SERVE THOSE. THESE PETITIONS DIDN'T COME UNTIL AFTER 

THAT WAS PASSED, AND SOMEHOW THE INFERENCE IS TRYING TO BE 

DRAWN HERE THAT NSP WAS SITTING ON ITS HANDS WHEN IT KNEW IT 

HAD NO BASIS TO REFUSE TO DISCONNECT. IT HAD EVERY BASIS IN 

THE WORLD TO REFUSE TO DISCONNECT, PARTICULARLY ONCE THESE 

PETITIONS COME AFTER MARCH 21, '75. 

WITH REGARD TO SMITH VERSUS OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY, 

THAT CASE, OF COURSE, IS ONE THAT HAS NO APPLICATION ONCE 

MARCH 21, 1975 WAS ESTABLISHED, BUT ASIDE FROM THAT, THAT IS 

THE PROPER LEGAL REMEDY PRIOR TO MARCH 21, '75, IF SOMEBODY 

WANTED TO BE RELEASED. THE COURTS HAD JURISDICTION AT THAT 
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TIME; THE P.u.c. DID NOT; ANO I DON'T THINK THERE'S ANYTHING 

WRONG WITH RECOGNIZING THAT FACT, BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT OUR 

COURTS ARE FOR. 

WITH REGARD TO THE STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS, I MADE IT 

CLEAR WHEN I WAS ARGUING TO YOU EARLIER THAT UNDER 49-34A-44 

SUB 5, THAT ONLY APPLIED IF THERE WAS INTERTWINING. WE DON'T 

THINK THERE'S INTERTWINING, THE STAFF DOESN'T THINK THERE'S 

INTERTWINING, BUT IF THERE IS INTERTWINING, THEN SECTION 44 

APPLIES AND YOU LOOK AT THE REASONABLE AREA AVAILABLE FOR 

GROWTH. IN ADDITION TO OTHER THINGS YOU'D LOOK AT ALSO SUB 1, 

FOR EXAMPLE, PROXIMITY OF EXISTING DISTRIBUTION LINES TO SUCH 

ASSIGNED TERRITORY, INCLUDING THE LENGTH OF TIME SUCH LINES 

HAVE BEEN IN EXISTENCE. WELL, LOOK AT THE PROXIMITY ON THE 

MAP THERE, WHICH WAS REHEARING EXHIBIT NO. 1, DATED OCTOBER 18 

OF '76, PROXIMITY OF ALL THE EXISTING NSP LINES THAT ARE IN 

THERE NOW. YOU HAVE THOSE OTHER LINES DRAWN ON THE OTHER 

MAPS THE P.u.c. HAS WITH REGARD TO BRANDON. I STRESS AGAIN 

THAT'S ONLY AN ALTERNATIVE ARGUMENT ANYWAY BECAUSE THE EQUl

DISTANCE CONCEPT APPLIES HERE AND THAT IN OUR OPINION IS THE 

STATUTE THAT HAS TO BE APPLIED IN SPLITTING THESE UP. NOW 

WE' VE COM~? FORE H IE P. U. C. ON THIS APPLICATION FOR RE

HEARING. IT WAS ESTABLISHED CLEARLY THAT THERE WAS NO INTER-

TWINING. THAT WAS REAFFIRMED AT THE REHEARING, AND I DON'T 

THINK IT'S A MATTER OF STICKING BY SOMEBODY'S GUNS OR NOT. 

I THINK AN APPLICATION FOR REHEARING IS JUST :THAT. YOU COME 

OUT WITH A DECISION. WE OBVIOUSLY COULDN'T COMMENT UPON THE 

DECISION IN ADVANCE TO SEE IF WE THOUGHT THERE WAS ANY ERROR 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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IN IT. WE THINK THERE IS ERROR IN THE DECISION, BUT THE LAW 

WISELY PROVIDES, RATHER THAN HAVING AN APPEAL, FOR A REHEARING, 

BECAUSE THESE ARE TECHNICAL MATTERS WHICH ARE WITHIN THE 

EXPERTISE OF THE P.u.c., so WE HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO COME 

BACK AND HAVE YOU CORRECT WHAT WE THINK IS YOUR ERROR. I 

DON'T THINK IT'S A MATTER OF STICKING TO SOMEBODY'S GUNS. 

MR. SMITH: NOT LIKE NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE. 

MR. PIERSOL: RIGHT. BUT, AT ANY RATE, WE DON'T THINK 

IT'S A MATTER OF MACHISMO, OR WHATEVER, THAT YOU DON'T VARY 

FROM WHATEVER THE PREVIOUS DECISION WAS. 

ONE OTHER MATTER WAS THE STAY. THERE HAVE BEEN TWO 

INSTANCES WHICH HAVE BEEN THE SUBJECT OF CORRESPONDENCE BE

TWEEN THE VARIOUS ATTORNEYS IN WHICH SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELECTRIC HAS BUILT LINES IN BRANDON. DO YOU HAVE THE ORIGINAL 

CORRESPONDENCE OF THAT, BEN? 

MR. STEAD: YES, I'M GETTING IT. 

MR. PIERSOL: OKAY. I WOULD LIKE TO PUT THAT IN THE 

RECORD BECAUSE IT FORMS A PART OF OUR BASIS FOR REQUESTING 

A STAY IN THIS MATTER BECAUSE I, OF COURSE, HAVE NO IDEA WHAT 

PERIOD OF TIME IT MIGHT BE UNTIL WE DO HAVE A DECISION, A 

FINAL DECISION ON THIS CASE, SO THE COMMISSION, AS IT WELL 

KNOWS, HAS THE AUTHORITY TO GRANT A STAY AND WE WOULD ASK 

THAT ONE BE GRANTED WITH REGARD TO ITS ORDER IN THE BRANDON 

AREA. THAT WOULD CONCLUDE OUR PRESENTATION AND WE THANK YOU 

FOR BEARING WITH US THROUGHOUT IT. 

MR. GLOVER: I'D JUST LIKE TO COMMENT ON THE STAY 

QUESTION AND I WOULD, BEFORE DOING THAT, JUST IN REGARDS TO 
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MR. PIERSOL'S COMMENTS ON THE COMPARISON OF THE WADE 

PETERSON ADDITION--

MR. PIERSOL: WELL, ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT THE STAY? 

MR. GLOVER: NO, I'M NOT. I'M JUST GOING T0--1 WAS 

GOING TO CITE--

MR. PIERSOL: I THOUGHT YOU WERE GOING TO. 

MR. GLOVER: I'M GOING TO IN A SECOND HERE. I WAS JUST 
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GOING TO MENTION TWO AREAS IN THE TRANSCRIPT THAT MIGHT BE HELP-

FUL TO THE COMMISSION TO REVIEW AND THAT'S THE SIOUX FALLS 

TRANSCRIPT ON THE HEARING AT SIOUX FALLS AT PAGES 85 AND 94. 

NOW ON THE STAY, 1--MY QUESTION IS WHAT HAPPENS IF THE 

COMMISSION GRANTS A STAY? WHO SERVES THESE PEOPLE WHEN THESE 

PEOPLE NEED SERVICE? ON THE FIRST INSTANCE, THE FIRST REQUEST 

THAT CAME THROUGH WAS A LETTER FROM MR. PIERSOL TO MR. MEIER-. 

HENRY. IN BOTH INSTANCES THESE PEOPLE REQUESTED THAT SIOUX 

VALLEY PROVIDE SERVICE TO THEM, AND WE WENT AHEAD AND ·HOOKED 

THEM UP. AND ONE INSTANCE THE LINE WAS RUNNING RIGHT DOWN THE 

BACK AND OUR LINES WAS AS CLOSE AS NORTHERN STATES POWER'S 

LINES. THE OTHER INSTANCE WE DID BUILD THREE OR FOUR BLOCKS, 

I BELIEVE IT WAS, TO PROVIDE SERVICE TO THIS CUSTOMER, AND 

OBVIOUSLY NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY LINES WERE CLOSER. 

THEY COULD HAVE PROVIDED SERVICE ALSO IF THEY HAD BEEN RE-

QUESTED TO DO SO. BUT WE'VE TAKEN THE POSITION THAT THOSE 

AREAS THAT WERE ASSIGNED BY ORIGINAL ORDER WE OUGHT TO PRO-

VIDE SERVICE IF THESE PEOPLE REQUEST SERVICE, AND I WONDER 

WHAT KIND OF A SITUATION YOU'D ENTER INTO IF YOU DID GRANT 

A STAY. WHO'S GOING TO PROVIDE SERVICE TO THESE PEOPLE? 

(A.F.GLOVER) 



ARE WE GOING TO HAVE TO LITIGATE OR CHA LLENGE EACH REQUEST 

FOR SERVICE THAT COMES ALONG AS TO WHO'S GOING TO BE CLOSER, 

OR HOW ARE WE GOING TO HANDLE THAT? AS I SAY, IT'S NOT 

REALLY PRACTICAL TO JUST GRANT A STAY OF YOUR ORDER IN THIS 

CASE. WE NEED MORE GUIDELINES THAN THAT. I WOULD THINK THAT 

AT THIS POINT IN TIME, PENDING YOUR FINAL DECISION, WE OUGHT 

TO AT LEAST OPERATE ON THE BASIS OF WHOEVER THE CONSUMER IS 

ELEC f lNG TO HAVE IT HOOKED UP TO, PERMIT THE UTILITY TO HOOK 

UP TO. 

MR. PIERSOL: DO WE HAVE THE LETTERS SO WE CAN HAVE 

THEM IN THE RECORD? 
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MR. STEAD: LARRY? MARK WAS REPRESENTING THE COMMISSION 

STAFF AND I REPRESENT THE COMMISSION. WE'VE ONLY GOT LARRY'S 

CARBON, IF THAT'S OKAY. 

MR. GLOVER: MY CARBON OR LARRY'S? 

MR. STEAD: LARRY GUNDERSON'S CARBON. 

MR. PIERSOL: THAT'S FINE. 

MR. STEAD: MARK'S GOT THE ORIGINAL DATA IN HIS FILE. 

MR. PIERSOL: WILL YOU MARK THESE, PLEASE? 

MR. GLOVER: DID YOU GET MY RESPONSE TO LARRY'S CARBON 

IN THE--

MR. STEAD: WE CAN GET THAT ALSO. 

MR. PIERSOL: WOULD YOU MARK THESE REHEARING ARGUMENT 

1 AND 2 AND PUT THE DATE DOWN. 

(REHEARING ARGUMENT EXHIBITS 1 AND 2 MARKED FOR 

IDENTIFICATION.) 

(A.F.GLOVER) 
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MR. SfEAD: HE WANTED THIS MARKED 3. THIS WAS HIS 

RESPO~SE. 

(REHEARING ARGUMENT EXHIBIT 3 MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.) 

MR. PIERSOL: I WOULD LIKE TO POINT OUT TO THE COMMISSION 

THAT WITH REGARD TO MY LETTER OF NOVEMBER llTH--I'M NOT SURE WHICH 

EXHIBIT THAT WOULD BE--EXHIBIT 1, THAT POINTS OUT THAT SIOUX 

VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC INSTALLED 1,060 FEET OF PRIMARY AND 

NEUTRAL LINE PLUS A TRANSFORMER IN ORDER TO SERVE A BUILDING 

WHERE NSP HAD A LINE WITHIN 100 FEET OF THAT NEW BUILDING, AND, 

ONCE AGAIN, THE 49-34A GENERALLY SPEAKS ABOUT DUPLICATION, 

AVOIDING DUPLICATION, AND SO ON, AND ALL WE'RE DOING IS FOSTER

ING DUPLICATION WITH THAT SORT OF BUILDING GOING ON. IT SEEMS 

TO ME THAT WITH THE STAY, THAT THIS POSSIBLY COULD BE AVOIDED; 

THE UTILITIES MIGHT BE ABLE TO NEGOTIATE SOMEHOW WITH REGARD 

TO THESE MATTERS PENDING THE OUTCOME OF THIS. 

MR. GLOVER: I GUESS I'VE NEVER BEEN ABLE TO FIND IN 

GENERAL TERMS WHERE THAT CHAPTER SPEAKS TO DUPLJCATION AT ALL. 

I THINK THERE'S A NUMBER OF REASONS WHY IT WAS ADOPTED, BUT I'M 

SURE THAT DUPLICATION WAS ONE OF THE FEW THINGS THAT THEY CON-

SIDERED AMONG OTHER THINGS AND OF ALL OF THE TERRITORIAL 

BATTLES. HOWEVER, THE OTHER QUESTION I'D RAISE ON THIS IS IF 

A STAY IS TO BE GRANTED, IS THE COMMISSION ALSO OBLIGATED 

UNDER THESE CIRCUMSTANCES TO REQUIRE POSTING OF BOND OF THE 

PARTY REQUESTING THE STAY, AND, IF SO, ARE WE GOING TO HAVE 

TO DETERMINE WHAT THE BOND IS GOING TO BE? 

MR. PIERSOL: I LOOKED At XHAT QUESTION AND IN MY 

OPINION AN'VWAY THIS IS NOT THE SORT OF THING THAT WOULD 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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REQUIP.E THE POSTING OF A BOND. 

MR. GLOVER: I REFER THE COMMISSION TO 49-34A-65. I 

THINK THAT'S THE SECTION WHERE IT INDICATES IN CASE AN ORDER 

OF THE COMMISSION IS STAYED OR SUSPENDED--OH, THAT'S REFERRING 

TO A COURT THERE, I THINK. 

MR. PIERSOL: UM-HUM. THAT'S WHY I DON'T THINK-

BECAUSE I HAD THE SAME QUESTION THAT YOU DO NOW, BUT I DON'T 

THINK A BOND WOULD BE NECESSARY IN THIS INSTANCE. 

MR. GLOVER: I GUESS MY PRIMARY CONCERN WITH THE STAY, 

LIKE I SAID, IS WHO DO YOU STAY. ONE THING THAT YOU DON'T 

STAY IS THE CUSTOMER'S OR CONSUMER'S DESIRE FOR SERVICE IN 
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THE COMMUNITY AND SOMEBODY'S GOT TO HOOK THEM UP, AND I THINK 

MOST CIRCUMSTANCES WHEREVER SIOUX VALLEY IS CURRENTLY, IF WE'VE 

RECEIVED A REQUEST, WE PROCEEDED TO HOOK THEM UP. 

MR. PIERSOL: WELL, LET ME SPEAK TO THAT. ON THE 

ANTICIPATION IF THE STAY WERE GRANTED, AND I'M ONLY HYPOTHETICA

TING, I DON'T KNOW IN FACT WHAT WOULD HAPPEN, BUT IF THE STAY 

WERE GRANTED NSP WOULD AT LEAST THEORETICALLY BE IN A BETTER 

POSITION TO GO AND HOOK SOMEBODY UP WHO'S IN AN AREA THAT WE 

REASONABLY ANTICIPATE THE COMMISSION SHOULD ALLOW US TO SERVE 

IF THEY CONSIDER THE POINTS WE'VE RAISED ON REHEARING, BUT 

RIGHT NOW IN THE SPOT THAT WE'RE SITTING IN IS YOU HAVE AN 

ORDER WHICH IS EFFECTIVE AND NOT STAYED AND IT DOESN'T GIVE US, 

WITH THE EXCEPTION OF A CORN MILL OR SOMETHING, I DON'T KNOW 

WHAT IT IS, THAT'S DOWN IN THAT SOUTHEAST CORNER OF TOWN, WE 

DON'T HAVE A BASIS FOR STAYING--FOR REALLY HOOKING UP ANYBODY, 

AND IF THE ORDER WERE STAYED ANYWAY WE WOULDN'T BE MOVING IN 
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THE FACE OF WHAT IS NOW A CURRENT ORDER GIVING, FOR ALL 

INTENTS AND PURPOSES, THE WHOLE TOWN OF BRANDON TO SIOUX 

VALLEY. YOU CAN SEE THE PREDICAMENT THAT WE WOULD BE IN 

IN GOING AND SERVING ANYBODY NOW ANO SPENDING ADDITIONAL MONEY 

TO HOOK THEM UP, PARTICULARLY NOW WHEN AN ORDER IS EFFECTIVE 

AND NOT STAYED WITH REGARD TO US, UNLESS IT HAPPENED TO BE 

IN THAT ONE LITTLE TINY SOUTHEAST CORNER OF TOWN. THAT'S 

THE PRACTICAL PROBLEM THAT WE FACE, WHICH, OF COURSE, SIOUX 

VALLEY DOESN'T. THEY MIGHT FACE ONE, THOUGH, IF YOU DO GRANT 

SOME RELIEF TO US ON OUR APPLICATION FOR REHEARING. 

MR. GLOVER: WELL, I GUESS, TO CARRY IT A LITTLE 

FURTHER, IF YOU GRANT THE STAY, AS MR. PIERSOL SAYS, YOU STILL 

DON'T SOLVE THE PROBLEM BECAUSE WHAT ABOUT THE--WHO DO THE 

CONSUMERS GO TO. WHAT IF YOU GRANT THE STAY AND THE CONSUMER 

STILL COMES TO SIOUX VALLEY AND SAYS, "PLEASE HOOK US UP," 

DO WE HOOK THEM UP OR DOES NORTHERN STATES POWER, OR DO WE 

HAVE TO COME BACK AND ARGUE THAT AGAIN BEFORE THE COMMISSION. 

MR. PIERSOL: I IMAGINE THAT YOU WILL PROBABLY HOOK 

THEM UP. YOU HAVE A GOOD HISTORY OF THAT. 

MR. GLOVER: I THINK WE COULD FIND EQUAL HISTORY ON 

THAT, BUT ASIDE FROM THAT, THAT'S THE SITUATION WE HAVE. I 

GUESS THE ONLY KIND OF A STAY I CAN ANTICIPATE THAT WOULD BE 

SENSIBLE IS THAT IF IN THE EVENT SOMEBODY REQUESTS NORTHERN 

STATES POWER COMPANY TO HOOK THEM UP, THAT THEY--THAT THE 

STAY OF YOUR DECISION BE GRANTED AT LEAST TO THOSE INDIVIDUALS 

THAT MAKE THAT REQUEST, PENDING YOUR FINAL DECISION. NOW IF 

SOMEBODY, IF THEY WANTED TO TAKE A CHANCE AND HOOK THEM UP, 

(A.F.GLOVER) 
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AT LEAST SIOUX VALLEY WOULDN'T COME IN AND ARGUE THAT WE 

WERE ENTITLED TO HOOK THEM UP. SO THAT'S THE ONLY KIND OF 

A STAY I CAN SEE THAT WOULD BE EFFECTIVE WITHOUT HAVING TO 

COME BACK TO THE COMMISSION EVERY TIME THAT THE QUESTION ROSE 

UP AGAIN. 

MR. PIERSOL: THAT WOULD BE THE EFFECT OF A STAY 

BECAUSE--AT LEAST IN PART, BECAUSE WE'D BE IN A POSITION 

WHERE IF SOMEBODY COMES TO US AND SAYS THEY WANT TO BE HOOKED 

UP AND IT'S WITHIN AN AREA THAT WE REASONABLY ANTICIPATE WE 

SHOULD ULTIMATELY GET FROM TH~ COMMISSION, WE WOULD HAVE SOME 

REASONABLE BASIS FOR GOING AND HOOKING THEM UP, WHERE RIGHT 

NOW WE REALLY DON'T. 

MR. GLOVER: I COULD UNDERSTAND--1 COULD--1 GUESS I 

COULD GO ALONG IF THEY WANT TO DO IT, IF THE COMMISSION'S 

ORDER--1 THINK THEY WOULD HAVE TO ADVISE THEIR CUSTOMERS THAT 
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IF THE COMMaSSION'S ORDER IS SUSTAINED, THAT THEY WOULD HAVE TO 

UNHOOK THEM AGAIN, IN ALL FAIRNESS TO THE CUSTOMER. BUT, YOU 

KNOW, IF IT WAS ULTIMATELY SUSTAINED, ASSUMI ~G THAT WHATEVER 

THE DECISION IS, IF IT GOES THROUGH THE NORMAL COURSE OF 

LITIGATION, BUT OTHER THAN THAT, IF THE COMMISSION SAW FIT TO 

GRANT A STAY IN THE SENSE THAT IF A CONSUMER REQUESTED ~SP TO 

HOOK THEM UP AND IT WAS WITHOUT BUILDING, IT WAS WITHIN A 

REASONABLE PROXIMITY OF THEIR EXISTING LINES, THAT THEY COULD 

PROCEED TO 00 SO. 

MR. P! ERSOL: WELL, A STAY IS A STAY. 

MR. STEAD: HAS SIOUX VALLEY BEEN INFORMING THEIR 

CUSTOMERS DURING THE INTERIM HOOK~UPS THAT POSSIBLY THAT 

CAN Bt REVERSED? 

(L.L.PIERSOL) 
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MR. GLOVER: WELL , ANYBODY THAT'S ASKED US, YOU KNOW, 

WE'VE HAD THAT SITUATION COME UP AND THEY SAY, "WELL, WHO DO 

WE GO TO?" AND WE SAY, "WELL, IF YOU REQUEST SERVICE, WE'RE 

OBLIGATED TO HOOK YOU UP AND YOU'VE BEEN ASSIGNED, THIS 

AREA HAS BEEN ASSIGNED TO US." AND WE--1 DON'T KNOW WHAT 

THEIR POLIC'Y HAS BEEN REGARDING TELLING THEM IN THE EVENT AN 

APPEAL, WHAT WOULD HAPPEN IN THE EVENT IT WAS APPEALED ANO 

REVERSED. SO I CANNOT GIVE YOU AN ANSWER. I DO NOT KNOW. 

I CAN SAY THAT IF THEY WERE--IF IT WAS A QUESTION ASKED OF 

THEM, THAT SOMEONE WOULD HAVE SURELY TOLD THEM THAT IT WAS 

STILL PENDI NG BEFORE THE COM.~ ISSION. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: DO WE HAVE TO MAKE A DECISION 

TODAY ON A STAY OR--

MR. STEAD: NO. IT COULD BE DONE JN THE VERY NEAR 

FUTURE ON THE STAY ITSELF ANO IT COULD INCLUDE BOTH, THE 
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TWO SPECIFIC CASES WHICH HAVE BEEN ADDRESSED IN THE EXHIBITS 1, 

2, 3, AS WELL AS PROSPECTIVELY UNTIL THE COMMISSION FINALLY 

DETERMINES, AND ALSO IT COULD HAVE FURTHER PROVISIONS SUCH 

AS ANYTHING REGARDLESS AS A TEMPORARY NATURE AND THAT TYPE 

OF THING, BUT THAT CAN BE DONE IN THE VERY NEAR FUTURE. 

MR. PIERSOL: JUST BECAUSE I ARGUED IT LAST, I DON'T 

WANT THE STA.Y TO OVERSHADOW THE MORE CRUCIAL ISSUE, THAT BEING 

REDRESS FROM YOUR ORIGINAL ORDER WHICH WE FEEL WE'RE ENTITLED 

TO, AND THAT'S--THE STAY IS IMPORTANT BUT IT DOESN'T EVEN 

START TO RIVAL THE IMPORTANCE OF OUR REQUEST FOR RELIEF FROM 

THE ORIGINAL ORDER OF THE COMMISSION. 
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MR. GLOVER: 15 THAT YOUR REBUTTAL OF MY REBUTTAL? 

MR. P 'I ER SOL: I THOUGHT .I WAS ENTITLED TO SOME. 

(LAUGHTER.) 

MR. G1LOVER: OKAY. 

BRIEFS? 
COMMISSIONER ECKER: IS IT YOUR DESIRE THEN TO FILE 

MR. PIERSOL: 

AS I'M CONCERNED. 
WHATEVER THE COMM!SSION DESIRES, AS FAR 

IF IT WOULD BE HELPFUL TO YOU, YES. IF 

YOU'RE READY TO GO AHEAD--I'M NOT TALKING ABOUT TODAY, BUT 

I MEAN IF YOU'RE READY TO START DELIBERATIONS ON tHIS THING 

AND DON'T WANT BRIEFS, THAT'S FINE. WHICHEVER YOU PREFER. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: IT PROBABLY WOULD BE A GOOD IDEA, 

SINCE THE CHAIRMAN ISN'T HERE, IF YOU'D PREPARE YOUR BRIEFS. 

THIS? 
MR. SMITH: ISN'T THE TRANSCRIPT GOING TO BE MADE OF 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: BEG PARDON? 

READ? 
MR. SMITH: ISN'T HE GOING TO HAVE THIS TRANSCRIPT TO 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: YES, HE IS. 

MR. GLOVER: I WAS WONDERING, ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT 

BRIEFS OR FINDINGS OF FACTS. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: FINDINGS OF FACTS, YES. 

MR. STEAD: I THINK IT WAS BOTH. PERHAPS BRIEFS, BUT 

DEFINITELY PROPOSED FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS, SAY WITHIN TWO 
WEEKS . 

MR. PIERSOL: YOU WANT PROPOSED FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 
THEN WITHIN TWO WEEKS? 

38 
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COMMISSIONER ECKER: YES. 

MR. STEAD: YES. IT'S JUST A MATTER OF WHETHER THERE'S 

GOING TO BE BRIEFI NG. JUST FOR THE COMMISSION'S CONSIDERAT I ON, 

THERE'S ONE ISSUE THAT HASN'T BEEN BRIEFED. I THINK THE AD

MISSIBILITY COULD BE FURTHER BRIEFED, PARTICULARLY IN LIGHT OF 

THE POINT RAISED BY MR. GLOVER REGARDING POSSESSION OF THE 

DOCUMENTS BY NSP. 

COMMISSIONER KLINKEL: POSSESSION OF DOCUMENTS? 

MR. STEAD: BY NSP HAVING POSSESSION OF PETITIONS AT 

SOME POINT IN TIME WHICH HAD NOT BEEN ADDRESSED BY MR. 

ABBOTT, AND WHETHER THAT CUTS--

MR. SMITH: WELL, IT'S IN THE PRIOR RECORD, I THINK. 

THE FIRST TIME I HEARD THAT THERE WAS ANY OF THESE THAT CAME 

TO NSP BEFOR.E MARCH 21 IS TODAY, AND I THINK THAT PROVES 

WRONG. 

MR. PIERSOL: THESE ARE ALL--THIS WOMAN CAME IN PRIOR 

TO MARCH 21 AND REQUESTED TO BE RELEASED, BUT NONE OF THE 

PETITIONS ARE DATED BEFORE MARCH 21. 

MR. SMITH: THEY WEREN'T EVEN STARTED FOR CIRCULATION. 

MR. STEAD: I UNDERSTAND THAT, BUT THE COMMISSION HAS 

FOUND THAT THERE WAS CUSTOMER CHOICE IN ITS PREVIOUS DECISION 

UP UNTIL JULY 1 AND WHETHER OR NOT THAT HAS ANY BASIS IN THE 

COMMISSION'S EARLIER DECISION, THEY HELD THAT JULY 1, 1975, 

WAS THE DATE WHEN THE CUSTOMERS STILL COULD CHOOSE, ANO SO 

THAT POSSESSION STILL COULD BE RELEVANT IF THAT WERE RE

ADOPTED. 



MR. PIERSOL: WELL, I KNOW WHAT YOU'RE SAYING, BUT 

I HAVE A SERIES OF PROBLEMS WITH THAT. 

MR. STEAD: I'M JUST SAYING THAT THIS IS THE FIRST 

TIME IT WAS RAISE D, AND WHETHER OR NOT--

MR. GLOVER: I THINK THE ONLY THING--1 WASN'T RAISING 

THE LEGAL ISSUE SO MUCH AS I WAS JUST POINTING OUT THE FACTS 

OF THE MATTER THAT THEY HAD POSSESSION OF THE--NOT PRIOR TO 

THE MARCH 21ST, I WAS REFERRING TO. THEY HAO POSSESSION PRIOR 

TO THE HEARINGS ON THESE MATTERS; THEY HAD THEM IN THEIR 

POSSESSION . 

MR. PIERSOL: I'D BE HAPPY TO, AS FAR AS I'M CONCERNED, 

IF THAT'S A POINT THAT COUNSEL IS CONCERNED ABOUT, I'D BE 

HAPPY TO ADDRESS AN ADDITIONAL BRIEF TO THAT POINT BECAUSE I 

FEEL STRONGLY THAT THAT POINT DOES NOT IN ANY WAY AFFECT THE 

ADMISSIBILITY. I 'D BE HAPPY TO BRIEF THAT POINT IF THAT WOULD 

BE HELPFUL AT ALL. 

40 

MR. STEAD : WOULD THAT BE HELPFUL? THAT'S JUST SOMETHING 

THAT DID ARISE TODAY. THE OTHER THING THAT HASN'T BEEN 

SPECIFICALLY BRIEFED WAS, AND RAISED A QUESTION IN MY MIND, THE 
• 

WHOLE PROBLEM WHEN CUSTOMER CHOICE ENDED, AND ALSO WITH RESPECT 

TO THERE NOT BEING AN EMERGENCY CLAUSE IN THE LAW. THE LAW 

WAS NOT EFFECTIVE TILL JULY 1, 1975, AND WHAT RAMIFICATION 

THAT HAS, IF ANY. 

MR. GLOVER: SOUNDS LIKE IT WOULD BE HELPFUL IF WE 

WOULD SUBMIT A BRIEF. 

MR. PIERSOL: ON THOSE TWO POINTS. 



MR. GLOVER: ON THOSE ISSUES. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: VERY WELL, THEN. T:MT's T~ 
WEEKS AFTER THE RECEIPT OF THE TRANSCRIPT. IS THAT--

MR. STEAD: NO. THERE WON'T BE ANY--THE TRANSCRIPT 

IS JUST FOR CHAIRMAN WEILAND'S INFORMATION. THIS WOULD BE 
TWO WEEKS FROM TODAY. 

OR 2ND, ALLOWING FOR THE HOLIDAY IN THERE. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: OKAY. IT WOULD BE DECEMBER lST 

MR. SMITH: THIRD. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: DECEMBER 3RO. 

MR. PIERSOL: RIGHT, IT IS. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: OKAY. 

THOSE THINGS SUBMITTED BY THE THIRD OF DECEMBER. IS THAT 

MR. GLOVER: LET'S SEE, YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT HAVING 

CORRECT? 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: YES, DECEMBER 3RD. 

MR. GLOVER: VERY GOOD. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: OKAY, IF THERE'S NOTHING MORE TO 

GO INTO THE RECORD, I'LL DECLARE THE RECORD CLOSED. 

MR. PIERSOL: THANK You. 

MR. GLOVER: THANK YOU VERY MUCH. 

COMMISSIONER ECKER: YOU'RE ~LC~E. 

(WHEREUPON, THE PROCEEDINGS WERE ENDED AT 2;35 P.M.) 

- - - - - - ~ - ._ - ... -

" • 
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I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND 

CORRECT TRANSCRIPT OF MY SHORTHAND NOTES AND RECORD 

OF PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE ORAL ARGUMENT HELD IN THE 

MATTER OF ESTABLISHING CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 

BOUNDARIES WI THIN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON 

AREA); DOCKET F-3106; WHICH ORAL ARGUMENT WAS HELD AT 

PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON NOVEMBER 18, 1976. 



• 

AT A REGULAR SESSION of . the Public lJtilities· Comission of the State of South . 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
,Capital, this 8th day of November. 1976 • 

. 
PRESENT: Co111isaionera Weiland, Ecker and Kllnkel 

IR THE MA'lTER OF ESTABUSHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

OIDER POR AND NOTICE OF 
ORAL ARGUMENT 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Publ~c Utilities Com11rJ ssion held a rehearing 
in the above-entitled matter on the 18th day of October, 1976. At said re
hearing, the Commission requested the parties to prepare for the ,presenta- . 
tion of oral arg'6~ent before the Commission at some future date. The 
Co aission has obtained a date when said oral argument can be scheduled. :· 
which is hereinafter provided. · It is therefore: .:.-.:·.· • .: J · . . 

• 
ORDERED, That oral argumen.t in the above-referenced matter 

shall commence on the 18th day of November, 1976, at t;he hour of 1 o'clock 
p.a., C.S. T., in the Public Utilities Commission'' s Conference Room, First 
Floor, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all previously issued Decisions and 
Orders of the Co1111i·ssion in the above-entitled proceeding are hereby 
incorporated and made a part hereof as if set forth in full herein. 

(OnICIAL SEAL) 

, 

· ~ 
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DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & SMITH 

LAWYERS 

. l 

1 I - ( ~- ? 1=, 
-vtA'~ HOLTON DAVENPORT (189.t-10ee1 

1:1.1.SWOATH I:. CVANS 

LOUIS A . HU-ITZ 

DC ... INO SMITH 

AOBSAT C. Hl:ttOI: 

LYLE J . WIRT 

NATIONAL RESEi.VE BUILDING 

SIOUX F'ALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 

CA .. Ll:TON .... MOY 

LAW .. l:NCC L ... ll!:ASOL 

"ICMAAD A. CUTLl!:A 

"'ICHAl:L '"· Ptl: .. LOW 
P. DANIEL DONOHUI!: 

November 11, 1976 Alt&A CODS eos 
339-2880 

DAVID L . KNUDSON 

PAUL JAY LEWIS 

Mr. Ben Stead 
Commission Attorney 
Public Utilities Commission 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
Attorney at Law 
10 Austin Avenue 
Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 

Mr. Alan F. Glover 
Denholm, Glover & Aho 
418 Fourth s ·treet 
B:c·ookings, South Dakota 57006 

Re: Brandon, South Dakota, Territorial Issues 

Dear Sirs: 

A new basement has been blocked up at the northeast 
corner of Elm Street and First Avenue in Brandon, South Dakota. 
Northern States Power Company served the Serverson home at the 
same location until that home was torn down a few years ago. 
Northern States Power has a secondary 120/240 volt line within 
100 feet of the new basement. 

On October 29, 1976, Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association installed four new poles from Holly Bo.ulevard 
south to Elm Street on the east side 0£ First Avenue, and 
also installed 1060 feet of primary and neutral line plus a 
transformer in order to serve this new building. 

We believe this is the kind of duplication that the 
new territorial act, SDCL Chapter 49-34A, intends to prevent. 

f.t . ; ... 

. ·-
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Mr. Ben Stead 
Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
Mr. Alan F. Glover 
November 11, 1976 
Page 2 

We do by this letter ask that the Commission consider 
at the time of argument on October 18, 1976, a stay of the 
effectiveness of its Order in this proceeding, F-3106. 

j 

LLP: jh 

cc: Mr. Darrell Butterwick 
Mr. Harold Bagley 

Sincerely yours, 

fJAJ{_ 
WRENCE L. PIERSOL 

For the Firm 

--· 
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Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
Attorney at Law 
10 Austin Avenue 
Vermillion, Sou~h Dakota 57069 

( 

L 
Re: In the Matter of Establishing Certain 

Territorial Electric Boundaries Within 
the State of South Dakota (Brandon Area) 

Dear Mr. Meierhenry: 

The 15th of October, 1976, Northern States Power Company 
received a request from a contractor, Rod Kooima, of Inwood, 
Iowa to provide electric service at 405 Fourth Avenue in 
Brandon, South Dakota. This request was beinq processed when 
on the 21st: of October, Northern States Power Company received 
another call and was told, apparently by an electrician, that 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric was qoinq to aerve that location. 
A Northern States Power Company representative then went to 
the location on the evening of the 21st of October, and as of 
that time, no service was beinq provided by Sioux Valley 
~pire Electric Association. 

It is our position that at least during such time aa 
this matter is pendinq before th£ commission, we are entitled 
to serve this location. 

• 

LLP:vlf 

cc: Mr. Alan P. Glover 
Mr. Larry Gunderson 
Mr. John P. Abbott 

c.irl- ,. ~ ~ 
/ ~C I 

, 
L. PIERSOL 

Firm 

' 
I 

• 
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November 4, 1976 

Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
AttOlllCY at Law 
10 A ustln A venue 
Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 

Re: In the Matter of Establishing Certain 
Territorial Electric lbmdlrtea W1tbln 
the State of South Dakcxa (Blandon area) 

Dear Mark: 

I am writing concerning the letter of LAWRENCE PIERSOL 
dated October 28, 1976, a copy of which was forwarded to me. 

In response to Mr. PIERSOL's comments, you are advised 
that it is and will continue to be the position of Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric >Fsociation, Inc., that ~hey will extend service to any and 
all persons located within their assigned service area. I do ntt 
believe that the Public llility Commission Order gianting a re
hearing provided for a Stay of the effectiveness of their lnltlal Order 
as provided for ln Section 49 -34A -6!. 1. llltll such time as we are 
advised of a Stay in the Commlsslcm'a Older granting service 
territory we intend to provide service to any and all cuat011aers wlthtn 
our service area. 

Thank you very much. 

AFG/sip 
(3) 

cc: Mr. Larry Piersol 
Mr. Larry Gunderson 

.. 

Sincerely, 

ALAN F. GLOVER 
Attoxney for SVEEA 

- . -...... 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE OF 
SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

. -ORAL ARGUMENT 

(F-3106) 

CONFERENCE ROOM, PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE CAPITOL BUILDING 
PIERRE, HUGHES COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 1976 

THE ABOVE-ENTITLED MATTER CAME ON FOR ORAL ARGUMENT, 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE, AT 1:00 P.H., c.s.T. 

HELD BEFORE COMMISSIONERS P. K. ECKER AND NORMA KLINKEL, 
COMMISSIONER ECKER PRESIDING 

A P P E A R A N C E S ----------
LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, ATTORNEY, DAVENPORT, EVANS, 
HURWITZ & SMITH, NATIONAL RESERVE BUILDING, SIOUX 
FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA, APPEARING FOR NORTHERN STATES 
POWER COMPANY. 

DEMING SMITH, ATTORNEY, DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & 
SMITH, NATIONAL RESERVE BUILDING, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, APPEARING FOR NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

ALAN F. GLOVER, ATTORNEY, DENHOLM, GLOVER & AHO, 418 
FOURTH STREET, BROOKINGS, SOUTH DAKOTA, APPEARING FOR 
SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

ALSO PRESENT AT THE HEARING: 

BEN STEAD, COMMISSION COUNSEL, PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION, PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

LARRY GUNDERSON, ENGINEER, FIXED UTILITIES, PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
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Mr. Ben Stead 
Ccnanission Attorney 
Public Utilities Commission 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
Attorney at Law 
10 Austin Avenue 
Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 

Mr. Alan F. Glover 
Denholm, Glover & Aho 
418 Fourth Street 
Brookings, South Da~ota 57006 

• 

. 
. '! ., 

.. 

Re: Brandon, South Dakota, Territorial Issues 

Dear Sirs: 

A new basement has been blocked up at the northeast 
corner of Elm Street and First Avenue in Brandon, South Dakota. 
Northern States Power Company served the Serverson home at the 
same location until that home was torn down a few ye~rs.~ ago. 
Northern States Power has a secondary 120/240 volt line within 
100 feet of the new basement. 

On October 29, 1976, Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association installed four new poles from Holly Boulevard 
south to Elm Street on the east side of First Avenue, and 
also installed 1060 feet of primary and neutral line plus a 
transformer in order to serve this new building. . .... 

We believe this is the kind of duplication that the 
new territorial act, SDCL Chapter 49-34A, intends to prevent. 

• 
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Mr. Ben Stead 
Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
Mr. Alan F. Glover 
November ll, 1976 
Paqe 2 

• 

• 

we do by this letter ask that the Commission consider 
at the time of argument on October 18, 1976, a stay of the 
effectiveness of its Order in this proceeding, F-3106. 

• 

LLP:jh 

cc: Mr. Darrell Butterwick 
Mr. Harold Bagley 

Sincerely yours, 

. uAJr{_ 
. WRENCE L. PIERSOL 
For the Firm 

• 



.. • • • • • • 1 • 

• 

DAVEN .. O.-T, EVAN•. HU .. WITZ 5a SMITH 

LA'"•"• 
·~. :1 

- l ~ - 76 I I ~ ..... .,.. ....... ~-~ ····-····· ·---.:.• .. -. .,, ... . NATIONAL ....... y. 8UILDINO 

Sioux F'ALLe, SouTM DAAOTA 97102 
• ~~C-

~ .......... - .. . ................ 
D•t• • C·••••& ......... 

C.•-•TO• • .. o• .. --•c• ~ . --•-.o'-
111e-tte • . c ~ ··•• ..• .., . ... • . ,__,,,. 

A .. ca CO•• eos 
~-•••o 

.October 28, 1976 ........ ..c-.. . ..... .... .. . ... .. ....... ,,,... .. -·· 

Mr. Mark v. Meierhenry 
Attorney at Law 
10 Austin Avenue 
Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 

Re: In the Matter of Establishing Certain 
Territorial Electric Boundaries Within 
the State of South Dakota (Brandon Area) 

Dear Mr. Meierhenry: 

The 15th of October, 1976, Northern States Power Company 
received a request from a contractor, Rod Kooima, of Inwood, 
Iowa to provide electric service at 405 Fourth Avenue in 
Brandon, South Dakota. This request was being processed when 
on the 21st of October, Northern States Power Company received. 
another call and was told, apparently by an electrician, that 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric was going to serve that location. 
A Northern States Power Company representative then went to 
the location on the evening of the 21st of October, and as of 
that time, no service was being provided by Sioux Valley 
DDpire Electric Association. 

It is our position that at least during such time as 
this matter is pending before the commission, we are entitled 
to serve this location. 

I·LP:vl!f 

cc: Mr. Alan P. Glover 
Mr. Larry Gunderson 
Mr. John P. Abbott 

:' 19~ - 4i>-f/1 l -
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Mr. f\1ark v. Melerbenry 
Attoxney at Law 
10 A ustln A venue 

• 

• 

Nove111her 4. 1976 

\ / . 
~ 

Ve1111illion, South Dakota 57069 

Dear ~1ark: 

Re: In the Matter of Establishing Cenaln 
Territorial Electric Boundaries Within 
the State of South Dak«a (Blandon area) 

I am writing concerning the letter of LAWRENCE PIERSOL 
dated October 28, 1976, a copy of which was forwarded to me. 

In respcn;e to ~1r. PIERSOL 's comments, you are advised 
that It is and will continue to be tl1e position of Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric .Ar.::cc!.ation, Inc., tliat they will extend service to any and 
all persons located within their assigned service area. I do ncx 
believe that the Public Utility Commission Order granting a re
hearing provided for a Stay of the effectiveness of their initial Order ' 
as provided for in Section 49-34A-6J.. l. Until such time as we are 
advised of a .Stay in the Commission's Order granting service 
te11itory we intend to provide service to any and all custo11aers within 
our service area. 

Thank you very much. 

AFG/sip 
(3) 

, 

cc: tvfr. Larry Piersol 
Mr. Larry Gunderson 

Sincerely, 

ALAN F. GLOVER 
Attorney for SVEEA 

-



..... 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASS'N., INC. 
P. O. BOX 216 COLMAN, S. OAK. 57017 PHONE 605/534·3535 

OWNED 
SY 

THOSE 
IT 

SERVES 

• 

November 15, 1976 

Mr. Darrell Butterwick, Division Manager 
Nordiern States Power Co. 
500 W. Russell 
Sioux Falls, S. !Mk. 57104 

~ar Mr. Butterwick: 

Following the PUC 1-learing in Bra11don on the evening of Monday, 
· October 18, Commissioner Weiland of the PUC suggested to 
Mr. Piersol and Mr. Glover that NSP and Sioux Valley Electric 
attempt to reach an agreement which could settle the Brandon 
controversy by some 1neans other than that provided in the law, it 
being Mr. Weiland' s opinion that whatever final order of the Com
mission was issued, or whatever final order might be affected by the 
courts, that there would still be consumer dissatisfaction in the area. 

Our Board of Directors has discussed this matter and has adopted the 
following resolution: 

WHEREAS, it appears that any PUC or court ordered decision 
with respect to the service area boundaries in the city of Brandon 
will leave a number of consumers dissatisfied with results, and 

WHEREAS, this dissatisfaction arises in part from the public's 
understanding of the effect of a Circuit Court decision by 
judge Braithw,aite in 1974, which stated that then existing and 
future consumers had the right to choose the electric supplier 
of their choice, and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 261, as enacted by the 1975 Legislative 
Session, established guidelines for determining the boundaries 
of assigned service areas for electric utilities which are un
acceptable to a large number of consumers in the city of Brandon 
and which, additionally, results in Northern States Power Company 
having only a Ii mited service area and very little opportunity for 
future growth under almost any conceivable final order and 
decision, and 

, 

/JeJi<~1111•tl lo " b1•tt1•r lif1· f 11r r11r11/ f>1•11p/,. 
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Mr. Darrell Butterwick, Division Manager 
Page 2 
November 15, 1976 

WHEREAS, Con1missioner Weiland has proposed that represent
atives of Northern States Power and Sioux Valley Electric attempt 
to resolve this proble1n to the mutual satisfaction of the greatest 
possible nu1nber of consumers, now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED d1at the Board of Directors of the Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association, Inc. indicate their willingness to 
cooperate in such a11 endeavor and. does hereby authorize management 
to meet with representatives of NSP for the purpose of identifying 
and exploring possible solutions, it being clearly understood that 
any final decisions on any proposal will require the approval of 
the Board of Directors. 

By this letter, I wish to formally advise you of our willingness to meet 
fo·r the purpose of identifying and exploring possible solutions. 

I shall look forward to your response. 

Virgil H. Herriott 
Gene al Manager 

VHH:lk 
cc: Alan F. Glover 

jack Weiland, Public Utilities Commission ,,_,,.-



HOLTON DAVENPORT 11112·1-) 
ELLSWORTH E. EVANS 
LOUIS A. HUAWITZ 
DE-.oSMITH 
AO&EAT C. HEEGE 
LYLE J. WIRT 
CMLETON A. HOY 
LAWRENCE L PIERSOL 
RICHAN> A. CUTlEA 
""'CHAEL F. MPl.OW 

' · Dl'WI DONOHUE 
OAW>L.~ 

'AUL JAY LEWIS 

DAVENPORT. EVANS. HURWITZ & SMITH 

LAWYERS 

,NATIONAL RESEAVE BUIL.OINO 

SIOUX FALLS. SOUTH DAKOTA !57102 

November 5, lt76 

Mr. Joe llorton 
Bxecuilve Sec:ret:ary 
Public UtilitJJe• Co••i·••ion 
State of South Dakota 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

AR&A CODE eos 
339-2880 

Rei In th• matter of eatabliahia9 certain terri
torial electric boundari .. within tb• 8bt.e 
of South Dakota (Brandon area) P-3106 

Dear Mr. Norton: 

Enclosed ia the brief of Northern State• Power 
Company in opposition to the admieeion in e•idence of 
Exhibit RH-2, which was offered. at th• rehearing of the 
above matter in Brandon on October 18, 1176. SerYioe of 
this brief ha• also been made upon the o~er parti•• u 
abown in th• Cartif icate of Service at tJ!le end of tbe 
brief. 

cc: Mr. Ban Stead / 
Ill'. Jolm •• •bbo~t 
11r. Alan P. Glowr 
11r. M•rk v. llelerb1nry 

Yours very truly, 

;-[k ~ 
DBMillG 'I'll 
Por t:b• rlna 

(COPY> 
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July 2, 1976 

LIST OF PEOPLE SIGNING THE PETITION IN THE TOWN OF BRANDJmEQ·UESTING 

RELEASE FROM NSP. 

1. Fr ed J. Hieb, 308 2nd, Brandon 

2. Donald Schuur, 413 2nd, 
,, 
• 

3. R. W. Chiode, 413 Dogwood, Brandon 

4. Connie Sittig, 409 Dogwood, " 

5. Frances Pederson, 405 Dogwood, " 

6. John Aning, 400 Dogwood, " 

7. John B. Coenman, 312 First Ave., Brandon 

8. Anne Grevillius, 105 First Ave., " 
9. David P. Ochsner, 1001 J,ark Drive, Brandon 

10. Elmer Jorgensen, 324 6th Ave., Brandon 

11.LeRoy Fryer, 313 6th Ave ., .Bt>andon 

12.Myrtle Finch, 213 1st Ave., " . 

13. Dorothy Finch, 309 1st Ave., " 

14. Melvin Peterson, 104 1st Ave. " 

15. E~ i th J. Hnll, 10~ 1s t Ave. " 

16. Gordon L. Beech, 112 1st Ave. " 

17.Gregory And~rson, 113 1.st Ave. " 

i8. Harlan Meester, 4i07 Elm, Brandon 

19.Bettye R. Smithback, 300 6th, Brandon 

20. Adri.an O. t-til l e: r, ~ 13 6t!l Ave. " 

21. Ricki L. Haase, 216 6th Ave. " 

22. Marvin Elbers, 301 4th Ave. " 

23.Doris Elliott, 501 2nd Ave. " 

24. Audrey .Tiede, 409 Cedar, " 
25. Mildred L. O'Neal, 405 Cedar " 

26. Linda R. Bullis, 401 Cedar " 

27. Connie Feucht, 309 Cedar " 
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Brandon Petition Signers -2-

?.8. Sally Berte lsen, 428 4th Ave., Brandon 

29. R. L. VanDerO~ver, 409 4th, Ave. 

30. Kenneth Carlson, 424 4th Ave. 

31. Ralph Jones, 420 4th Ave, 

32.Robert D. Riaring, 401 4th Ave. 

33.John Kohnen, 412 4th Ave. 

34. Robert W. Kreitar, 329 4th Ave. 

35. Mike Kapsch, 325 4th Ave. 

36. R. Dickey, 400 4th, 

37. Barbara Callahan, 404 4th Ave. 

38. Marlin C. Nelson, 408 4th Ave. 

39. Steven Erickson, 317 4th Ave. 

40. Roy Thiele, 313 4th Ave. 

41. Roberta Thiele, 313 4th Ave. 

42. Dean Headrick, 312 4th-Ave. 

43. Vera Black, 308 4th, Brandon 

441 Dick Schultz, 304 4th, Brandon 

tt 

" 

" 
" 

" 
" 

" 
.. 

" 

" 
" 

" 
" 

" 

45. Harold Versteeg, 305 4th Ave, Brandon 

46. Wayne . L. Watson, 204 4th Ave. " 

47. Ronald A. Anderson, 205 4th Ave. " 

48. Mrs. Ken Sylliaascn, 291 4th Ave. " 

49. Donald Brink, 133 4th Ave. " 

50. Mrs. Larry Husman, 429 5th St. Brandon 

51. A~thur Bascher;i 801 Lark Drv. " 
52. Maurice K. HaugeB, 421 5th Ave. 

.. 
53. Walter J. Webb, 316 5th, " 

54. R. Don Niedringhaus, 413 5th, " 



• 
, . . 

• 

Brandon Petition Signers -3-

55. Mrs. Mike Erickson, 312 5th Ave. Brandon 

56. Mr.s. Shirley· Gaffney, 300 5th Ave. " 
57. Lawrence S. Lambert, 224 5th Ave. " 

58. Clifford A. Hegge, 309 5th " " 

59. Mansford W. Bell, 324 Sht " " 

60. MJ:s. Thomas Novotny, 320 5th " 

61. 1-trs. Hans Koe llner, 304 4th Ave. " 

62. Frank M. Huf ford, 220 5th, Brandon 

63. Mrs. Lavern Halverson, 204 5th, Brandon 

64. John Haase, 200 5th Ave. Brandon 

65. Clarence Warwick, 201 5th Av~ . " 
66 . Da lr J. Gage , 425 5th Ave . " 

67. Ronald Torberson, 301 5th Ave . " 

68. Al Schumacher, 100 Sioux St. " 

69. Robert E. Johnson, 900 Aspen Blvd, Brandon 

·10. Betty E. Johnson, " " " .. 
71. W. S. Clow, 904 Aspen " " 

72. Dalyce G. Clow, " " " 

73. Branaugh, Pat., 405 6th, Brandon 

74. " , Mary D. " " 

75. Barhara J. Crague , 800 Lark, Brandon 

76. Ronald G. Crague, " " " 

71. Clarence Hay. 320 6th Ave. " 

78. Eilen M. Ray, " " 
79. Lowella J e llerna, 316 6'th Ave. " 
80. Donald Jellema, " " " 
81. Mrs. Bob Versluys, 321 7th Ave. Brandon 
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Brandon Petition Signers -4-

82. L. Seth Jaqua, 328 7th Ave •. Brandon 

83. Carolyn· Sewell, 904 Lark, " 

84. Ivan Anfons, 1000 Aspen, " 

85. Anna Stricher z , 401 7th " 

86. Dennis M.-yrr, 105 Dogwood, " 

87: Elmer Flaskey, 100 Dogwood " 
88. Conrad Andersen, 104 Dogwood " 

89. Curt Ishmael, 109 Dogwood 

90. Joe Ferlick, 113 Dogwood " 

91. Rudolph O. Nelson, 108 Dogwood " 

92. Mrs. Forr.est O'Neal, 115 Dogwood " 

93. Mrs. James Voldseth, 112 Dogwood " 

" 

95. Mary ~l. Jastram, 104 l"lain " 

96. l·Jilda Jensen, 100 Main " 
~ 

97. Glddys Rovang, 109 Main " 

98. Lester Graff, 112 Main " 

99. Lucile E. Lape, 100 Main " 

100. Arnold F. Carlson, 300 Fir, " 

101. Mrs. Ron J ld Risty, 121 Main " 

102. Mrs. Oscar Zerow, 200 Main " 

103. :!!:. J. Pearson, 205 Main " 

104. Alma Burkman, ?.17 Main " 

105. Ollie Abraham, 200 Fir " 

106. Elva Mae Hart, 208 Cardinal " 

107. Lois h . Standi.sh, 300 2nd " 

108. Blanche Hoyt, 300 Ma i n 
u 
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Brandon Petition Signers -5-

109. Rita Witt, 307 Elm, Brandon · 

110. K<'nneth Skyberg, 303 Elm, " 

111. Jeanette Wagner, 301 2nd, " 

112. Faye Backer, 404 Dogwood, " 

113. Carol Rothenhuehler, 304 2nd, Brandon 

114. Gerald F. Westre, too Oedar, " 
115. Mrs. Clifford McMartin, 412 1st " , 

116. Mrs. Margare t Hanson, 404 1st, n 

117. Mrs. Philip Lindgren, 313 Dogwood 

118.Ames E. Nelson, 317 First Ave. " 

119. Le land W. Johnson, 204 7th " 
120. Eileen L. Papke, 400 6th Ave " 
121. Ellen Carsrud, 317 6th Ave, " 

122. Darlene Karlson, 312 6th " 
123. Clayton Smithback, 308 6th " 
124. PlJylllis B. Hance, 309 6th " 
125. Wm. H. Dick~y, 304 6th " 
126. Tom J. Sabyts , 900 Cedar " 
127. Melvin Schoeneman, 221 6th 

128. Darlene F. Ple is, 212 6th " 
129. J6~~ W. Norton, 205 6th " 
130. Mrs. M. B. Deveri cks, 201 6th " 

131. Kenneth 11. Smykle , 200 6th " 

" 

140 & 41 are man and wife as are all signatures from 69 thro 80 •. 



. /fix.- \ 

• • • • • ..---- ... 
T ps . • 

McCOOK - JEFFERSON AREA 

· 1. Beginning at the Missouri River on the \klll Sect ion 1 Lne o( Sec. 17, T89N, 

lt48V; 

2. Then Horth to the Northwest Corner of Sec. 17, T89N, R48W; 

3. East \ mile; : 

4. Horth 3/4 mile; 

5. East \ mile; 

6. North 2 miles; 

7. wes.t 5/8 mile; 
• 

8. North \mile; 

• 
9. East to I-29; 

·-10. lforthweaterly along 1~29 to the North edge of Sec. 24, T90N, R49V; • 

\mile East of the Southwest Corner of Sec. 13, T90lC, 
11. aat to a point 

R49W; 
• . . 
12. North \ mlle; 

13. East 1 mile; 

14. South \ mtle; - . . 
15. Eaat 3 /8 mile; 

' 

16. South \mile~ 

17. East 1/8 mile; 

18 • So11th 3/8 mile; 
• 

19. hat 3/8 mile; 

20. ·South 5/8 •ile; 

21. Eaat 1/8 aile; 
• 

22- South 1/8 mile; 

' 
23. Eaat \: •t.l~; 

24. South 1 /8 mtle; 

25. Ea11t \ mil~; 

26. South 5/8 mil~; 
• 

27. laat \ alle; 

21. South 1 /8 mile; 

29. Eaat 3/4 mile; 

• . 
30. South % mile; 

31. West - ~ mile; 

32. Sou,th 1-/2 1nlle; 

- ., -
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.. . .;' . . . .. 

-

.. 

33. East t mile; 

34. South \ mile; 

35. East to Big Sioux Rtv~r. 

SOU'l'R EDGE OF SOUTH F.ND OF BIG SPRINGS LINE 

1. Beginning at a point ~mile South of tlX? Northwc!-lt Corner of Sec. 35, 

T94?:, R49W; 

2. Thence, South ~mile; 

3. Thence, East approxlm:itcly 3 1~ mllcs to the Big Sioux River • 

• 
In the event a futur' ~ customer, at a location not presently beini eerved 

by any company, !\ms at th.~t location proper t y which lies in part within the 

eervice area of Iowa Public Service Company and in part within the eervice 

area of Union Electric Cooperative, ncithc'r party will proceed to extend lf'rvice 

to eaid customer without procuring the consent of the other party. The partie• 

do not by 'thi1 provision waive any right to consent to the 1ervice of a future 

cu1tomer within their respective service territories by another electric 

utility. 

Thia agreement is made subject to all applicable rulea, regulation• and 

ordera, now or hereafter in force, of said South D~kotn Public Uttlitiee Co•-

lli11ion • 

.I°"' PUBLIC SERVICF. COMPANY 

tte Vice President 

. . 

1JNT.ON ET.F.CTRIC COOPE 

ny v 

- ,, -
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HOl..TON OAVENPO"T 11eez-1oee 
U.LSWO .. TH E . E VANS 

1..0UIS ... HU-ITZ 

OCMINO SMITH 

"O•C"T C:. HCCOC 

1..Yl..C J . Wt"T 

C:A .. l..CTON " · MOY 

'--"CNC:C I.. PtC,.•01.. 

"ICHA"O A. C:UTL.C" 
MICHAEL. ~. PtCPl..OW 

P . OANllEL. DONOHUE 

OAVIO L. . KNUOaON 

-UL. JAY L.CWI S 

DAVENPORT. EVANS. HURWITZ & SMITH 

LAWYEfltS 

NATIONAL A&91E9'VIE BUILOINO 

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA !57102 

November 5, 1976 

Mr. Joe Norton 
Executive Secretary 
Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

A9'EA CODIE eos 
338-2880 

Re: In the matter of establishing certain terri
torial electric boundaries within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon area) F-3106 

Dear f·1r. Norton: 

Enclosed is the brief of Northern States Power 
Company in opposition to the admission in evidence of 
Exhibit RH-2, which was offered at the rehearing of the 
above matter in Brandon on October 18, 1976. Service of 
this brief has also been made upon the other parties as 
shown in the Certificate of Service at the end of the 
brief. 

DS:ljg 

cc: Mr. Ben Stead 
Mr. John P. Abbott 
Mr. Alan F. Glover 
Mr. Mark V. Meierhenry 

Yours very truly, 
. . 

" DEMING SMITH 
For the Firm 

• 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • • * 
* 

In the matter of establishing * BRIEF OF 
* 

certain territorial electric * NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
* 

boundaries within the State * IN OPPOSITION 
* 

of South Dakota (Brandon area) * TO EXHIBIT RH-2 
* 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * • * * * * 
Exhibit RH-2 (the affidavit of Anna Stricherz) and the 

petition to which it refers are not admissible in evidence and 

should not be considered by the Commission. 

It is an elementary rule, learned early by every law stu-

dent that at a trial or hearing the adverse party has a right 

to be confronted by the witnesses against him, if possible, 

and is entitled to the general protection of the rule ex-

eluding hearsay evidence; and that consequently affidavits are 

not, as a rule, admissible in the trial as independent evidence 

to establish facts material to th.e issues being tried. 3 AmJur 

2d, Affidavits, §29. 

The inadmissibility of an affidavit to prove a material 

fact at issue in a trial was recognized by the United States 

Supreme Court as early as the year 1818, in Mciver v. Kyger, 

3 WheaL 53, 4 L.Ed. The reason affidavits are declared in-

admissible is that the opposite party has the right to cross-

examine the witness, either in open court or by deposition, 

and this right would be denied if testimony were admitted 

solely by the affidavit of the witness. State ex rel Bailes 

v. Guardian Realty Co., 237 Ala 201, 186 So 168, 121 ALR 634 

(1939). 

Our own South Dakota Supreme Court recognizes this rule. 
/' 
I ~ • 

• • J 
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In Brewster v. F. c. Russell Co., 78 SD 129, 99 N.W.2d 42, 

44 (1959), it said: 

"Affidavits are unsatisfactory a~ forms of 
evidence; they are not subject to cross-examination, 
combine facts and conclusions and, unintentionally 
or ~ometimes even intentionally, may omit important 
facts or give a distorted picture of them.'' 

Mr. Abbott argues that an affidavit may be received on an 

incidental question arising at the trial, which does not affect 

the issue being tried. Anna Stricherz' affidavit and the peti-

tion which it purports to substantiate are apparently re-

garded by the Commission as much more than incidental, for 

the original decision of the Commission provides that all 

customers of Northern States Power Company who signed peti-

tions are assigned to Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 

while such customers who did not sign petitions will remain 

as customers of NSP. It is the basic position of NSP that 

none of the petitions are relevant or material to the issues 

to be decided before the Conunission--a position which we have 

advanced in our Protest and Application for Rehearing and 

which we will cover in our main brief. But beyond that, the 

petitions purportedly circulated by Jerry Meyers or Anna 

Stricherz, offered without the testimony of the circulator, 

and without our opportunity to cross-exami ne, are patently in-

admissible for any purpose. 

At the June 26, 1976 hearing in the Brandon Fire Hall, 

the Chairman stated he would like a deposition relative to 

Exhibit C (the Jerry Meyers petition)--Transcript, P. 76, 77. 
I 

This would have given us the right of cross-examination of 

the circulator, but no such deposition was ever taken. Anna 

Stricherz was apparently available in Minnehaha County, South 

Dakota during October, 1976, when her ex parte affidavit was 

taken by Mr. Abbott, but no attem~t was mn~e to notice her 
~ 

... 
• 
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deposition, at which we would have had the opportunity to 

cross-examine her. 

Our statute, SDCL 19-4-2, states the occasions on which 

an affidavit may be used in an action or proceeding. These 

are: 

To verify a pleading 
To prove service of a summons, notice or other 

process in an action 
To obtain a provisional remedy 
To obtain the examination of a witness 
To obtain a stay of proceedings upon a motion 
In any other case permitted by law. 

The Stricherz affidavit does not fit any of these exceptions 

to the general rule barring the use of an affidavit in an 

action or proceeding. 

Nebraska apparently has a similar statute, for in Banks v. 

Metropolitan Li. fe Ins. Co., 142 Neb 823, 8 N.W.2d 185, 191 (1943) 

their Court said: 

"Section 20-1244, Comp. St. 1929, provides 
that an affidavit 'may be used*** upon a motion.' 
This provision clearly relates to preliminary, 
collateral and interlocutory matters. The general 
rule is that affi davits are not admissible to es
tablish facts mateiial to the issue." 

The Nebraska Court went on to hold that an affidavit was not 

competent proof upon a controverted issue. 

Chapter 1-26 of the South Dakota Codified Laws sets forth 

procedure and rules to be followed in hearings before admin-

istrative bodies, such as this Commission. Regarding the rules 

of evidence, SDCL 1-26-19 provides: 

"1-26-19. Rules of evidence in contested cases.--

(1) Irrelevant, incompetent, immaterial, or unduly 
repetitious evidence shall be excluded. The 
rules of evidence as applied under statutory 
provisions and in the trial of civil cases in 
the circuit courts of this state, or as may be 
provided in statutes relating to the specific 
agency, shall be followed. When necessary to 
ascertain facts not reasonably susceptible of 
proof under those rules, evidence not other
wise admissible thereunder Jray be . ,admitted 

- 3 -
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(2) 

(3) 

except when precluded by statute if it is of 
a type commonly relied upon by reasonably 
prudent men in the conduct of their affairs. 
Agenci es shall give effect to the rules of 
privilege recognized by law. Objections 
to evidentiary offers may be made and shall 
be noted in the record. Subject to these 
requirements, when a hearing will be ex
pedited and the interests of the parties 
will not be prejudiced substantially, any 
part of the evidence may be received in 
written form; 

A party may conduct cross-examinations re
quired for a full and true disclosure of 
the facts; 

Notice may be taken of judicially cognizable 
facts. In addition, notice may be taken of 
generally recognized technical or scientific 
facts withi n the age ncy's specialized knowl
edge. Parties present at the hearing shall 
be informed of the matters to be noticed, 
and those matters shall be noted in the record, 
referred to therein, or appended thereto. 
Any such party shall be given a reasonable 
opportunity on request to refute the o f 
ficially noticed matters by evidence or by 
written or oral presentation of authority, 
the manner of such refutation to be determined 
by the agency." 

This statute does not open the door to just any kind of 

evidence. It specifically requires irrelevant, incompetent 

and immaterial evidence to be excluded. An affidavit is in-

competent evidence in and of itself, as held by the Nebraska 

court in Banks v. Metropolitan, supra. The statute states 

that the rules of evidence as applied under statutory provisions 

and in the trial of civil cases shall be followed. It recog-

nizes an exception in the case of facts not reasonably sus-

ceptible of proof under the rules of evidence, but it also 

guarantees a party the right of cross-examination required for 

a full and true disclosure of the facts. One cannot cross-

examine an affidavit, as previously pointed out. 

A hearing before the Public Utilities Commission is just 

as much a controverted case as a case before a civil court. 

The same exclusionary rule as to unsu~p~rted affidavits should 
• • (J . .: "' .... .. 
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be applied here. The California Supreme Court has so held 

in an appeal from a _.Workmen' s Compensation hearing before the 

Industrial Commission, in Henry Cowell Lime and Cement 

Company v. State Industrial Commission, 211 Cal. 154, 294 

Pac 703, 72 ALR 1118 (1930). There it was held that a 

physician's affidavit should not be considered as evidence. 

The Commiss·ion should exclude the Stricherz affidavit and 

the petitions circulated by Jerry Meyers and Anna Stricherz 

for the reasons herein stated. Further, all the petitions 

should be excluded as incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial 

for additional reasons which will be argued in our main brief. 

Respectfully submitted, 

DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & SMITH 

eming Smit 
Attorneys for Northern States 

Power Company 
National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Deming Smith, one of the attorneys for Northern States 

Power Company, hereby certifies that the original of the fore

going ~rief of Northern States Power Company in Opposition 

to Exhibit RH-2" was served by mail on Mr. Joe Norton, Execu-

tive Secretary, Public Utilities Commission, State Capitol 

Building, Pierre, South Dakota 57501, and true copies were 

served by mail to Mr. Ben Stead, Attorney for Public Utilities 

CommissionJ State Capitol Building, Pierre, South Dakota 57501; 

Mr. John P. Abbott, P. O. Box 278, Brandon, South Dakota 57005; 

Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 418 Fourth Street, . " .. 
• 
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Brookings, south Dakota 57006; and Mr. Mark V. Meierhenry, 

10 Austin Avenue, Vermillion, South Dakota 57069, this 5th 

day of November, 1976. 

' . 
I 

..... 
.. t 
• • 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

APPEARANCE SHEET 

DATE ..,~ 
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APPEARING FOR 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * • * * • * * * • • • • • • * * * • * * * • * • 
* In the Matter of Establishing * 

Certain Territorial Electric • 
Boundaries Within the State * 
of South Dakota (Brandon area) * 

* 

PROTEST AND 
APPLICATION FOR RBBBARI:NG 

(F-3106) 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * * * * * * • • * * * * * • • 

Northern States Power Company is an electric utility 

company which is aggrieved by reason of the assignments of service 

area in the Brandon area as was accomplished by the Order which 

was entered on the 22nd day of July, 1976, by the Connttission, 

such Order having been received by Northern States Power Company 

on the 26th day of July, 1976, and such Order having been accom

panied by three (3) maps of the Brandon area. Northern States 

Power Company asks the South Dakota Public Utilities Conniasion 

to revise all of the assigned service area covered by the order 

F-3106 so that said revision allows Northern States ~ower Company 

to continue to provide electric service to each and every loca

tion where it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975, and 

to be assigned a geographic service area on equidistance rprin

ciples which does not ignore the electric lines serving such 

customer. 

It is next requested that the South Dakota Public Utili-

ties Commission, sometimes hereinafter referred to as •cODiliission•, 

award the Country Gable Estates Subdivision west of Brandon to 

Northern States Power Company as its assigned service area. This 

request is not a withdrawal of the appeal concerning said area 

which is now pending before the Circuit Court in Buqhes County, 

said appeal now havi ng been remanded to the Commission by that 

Court. Northern States Power Campany, sometimes hereinafter re-
ia i e t1 • • ::_o ferred to as "NSP , J~~l~ a~r~e~ dismiss that appeal as remanded 

if the Country Gable Eiltatea ~were made its assigned service area. 



• . , • 
" . 

I 

The Wade Pederson property north of Sioux Falls should 

be the service area of NSP as NSP was serving said location on 

March 21, 1975, and the evidence does not support the claim that 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association was serving said loca

tion on July 1, 1975, even if service on that date were relevant 

to the Commission's decision, which it is not. 

Northern States Power Company is aggrieved by reason of 

the present assignment by the PUC of the Brandon area service area 
• 

and asks that the revisions be made so that the assigned service 

area for the Brandon area will be consistent with the provisi ons 

of SDCL 49-34A-42. 

In addition to the above reasons, Northern States Power 

Company is aggrieved by reason of the current assignment in the 

Brandon area by the PUC for the following reasons, these reasons 

together with those previously stated being the basis ~or the pro

test and this application for rehearing: 

I. 

Pinding of Fact I is in error as Northern States Power 

Company was not served with a copy of the t:.hree (3) mapa in ques-

tion until July 26, 1976. 

II. 

Finding of Fact XIX and Conclusion of Law VII concern

ing the Wade Pederson Addition are contrary to the evidence and 

the law. The record demonstrates that as of March 21, 1975, that 

property was being served by Northern States Power Ccmpany. The 

record further demonstrates that no electric service va• actually 
. 

being rendered by Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association to the 

Wade Pederson Addition on July 1, 1975, or at any time prior 

thereto. 

III. 
. \ -

Findings of Fact III t":hX't?~h XIX are irrelevant. and im-
- I 

"" .... 
\o\t \.1:. \.. ... 

. 2-
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material to the issues properly befor e the Public Utilities Com

mission and further those Findings go beyond the Conuuission' s 

j uri:.idiction. 

I V. 

F'indi ngs o f Fact XVII, AVIII and XIX are not adequately 

supported by the evidence before the Commission. 

v. 
Conclusions of Law I through VI are beyond the jurisdic

tion of the Public Utilities Commission. 

VI. 

Conclusions of Law VII, VIII and IX are erroneous, not 

being based upon a proper Finding of Fact. 

VII. 

Paragraphs XV and XVII of the Findings of Fact refer to 

SDCL 47-21-2. That statute has no relationship to the present 

matter and the Conunission has no jurisdiction to address any vio

lations it believes exists under statutes which predate Senate 

Bill 261 when said statutes had some entity other than the PUC 

designated to carry out the statutory responsibilities impo•ed 

by the statutes in question. 

VIII. 

In Conclusion of Law X it is stated that the territorial 

boundaries are established pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. Thia 

Conclusion of Law is not properly based upon any Finding of Fact 

and further the conclusion of Law does not cite proper authority 

for the Conuuission's decision under the undisputed evidence which 

is properly applj.cable to this case. 

IX. 

The area assigned by the PUC in the instant matter is 

in violation of the rights stated in SDCL 49-34A-42 which state• 
. ,.. 

• ... "*' • • 
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• 
that •Each electric utility shall have the exclusive right to 

provide electric service at retail at each and every location 

where it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975, •••• • 

x. 
The Order of the PUC in the present matter ignores the 

equidistance rule, which rule is set forth in SDCL 49-34A-43. 

XI. 

The Commission is \-tithout jurisdiction to administer 

the provisions of SDCL 49-41-1 and does not have the jurisdiction 

to deprive Northern States Power Company of the customers it was 

serving as of March 21, 1975, upon any basis let alone the basis 

that was used in the instant case. The petitioners within the 

City of Brandon did not get their electric supplier changed by 

March 21, 1975, and indeed they had not even petitioned for 

change by that date. The petitioners did not seek any judicial 

remedy to require the disconnection by Northern States Power 

Canpany and the Commission ha s no jurisdictia n or authority with 

which to remedy the failure o f the petitioners to seek any remedy 

prior to March 21, 1975, or even prior to July l, 1975. The re

fusal was in fact based upon Northern States Power Company's ob-

ligation to continue to serve those locations at which it was 

serving custaners at retail on March 21, 1973. 

XII. 

The Petitions entered into evidence as Exhibits •A• 
and •s• are not accorded any status by the law of the State of 

South Dakota and the Petitions should not have therefore been 

considered b y the Commission, said Petitions being incompetent, 

irr e l et"ant &tld inmnt aria l t o t~1ece pr oceedings. 

XIII. 

• Further, the Commission in the Order in the present case 

-4-
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• 
has transferred those petitioners allegedly signing Exhibit •c• 

from Northern States Power Company to Sioux Valley Empire Elec

tric despite the fact that the Conunission did not even allow 

Exhibit "C" into evidence. 

XIV. 

The action of the Public Utilities Canmission is not 

only contrary to the evidence but is also contrary to the recom

mendation of the staff of the Public Utilities Commission, the 

Order as finally entered being without support from the law and 

the evidence which was introduced in the case. 

xv. 
The evidence concerning the petitioners and their actions 

concerning petitions prior to July 1, 1975, was immaterial and 

irrelevant to the hearing before the Commission and it va• error 

prejudicial to this applicant to admit said Petitions into evi-

dence. 

XVI. 

The Order of the Commission is contrary to the leqisla

tive intent as expressed in SDCL 47-34A in that the result of tbe 

Order is to create and perpetuate unnecessary duplication of line• 

and facilities in Brandon, rather than eli•inating and preventing 

duplication of distribution lines and facilities. 

XVII. 

Northern States Power Company bas ~ a duty at .. • t •• lav 

to providQ electrical service to those 

said cust~rs have likewise a conuaaon law contract abliqation tD 

pay for such service. As a result o f this eontractul relation 

ship between the parties , ~•orthern has, m•de 

contract riqht J.9 a prop

erty riqht and the PUC cannot dep'rive Rorthern Stat•• Power C~n 

' - • ;J . _, - -s-

- . 
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• 
pany of said property right without compensation or due process 

of law, this action on the part of the Public Utilities Couuuis-

sion being contrary to the Constitution of the State of South 

Dakota and the Constitution of the United Sta~es. ~ 

South Dakota, this J'1- day of Dated at Sioux Falls, 

August, 1976. 

DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & SMITH 

ttorneys or Nort tates 
Power Company 

National Reserve Building 
Sioux Palls, South Dakota 57102 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 
: SS. 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ) 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, being first duly sworn, deposes 
and states: That he is the person who signed the above Protest 
and Application for Rehearing and that he has read the said 
Protest and Application for Rehearing, and knows the contents 
thereof, and that the same is true of his own knowledge except 
as to those matters the.rein stated on information and belief 
and as to those matters he believes it to be true. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this 26th day of August, 1976. 

{(Z~IULn;_f~ 
,7 JaO'q\iefyn K. Hammond 

Nota ry Public - South Dakota 

My commission expires 1-5-81 • 

• 
.. . I .j I ;,,,; .._ "' 

.. . 
" ""'"' · . t """ .. 

L. 
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* * ~ * •· * * * * * * ~ ~ * ~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * ~ ~ * * * 
* 

T o '!" "- A r ..... · n · -th - ' , . h . _n . _ -·!at'- - r o_ r...S t:!. . ~ _.:..c; J.. fl CJ 

Certain Territorial E~ec ~ric 
Soundaries Within the Sta te 
of South Dakot~ (Branaon area) 

* 
* 
t-

* 
* 

CERTIFIC~TE OF SERVICE 

(F-3106) 

* * * * * * * * * ~ * * * * * • * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

L.2'\\·iRE:'1CE L. ? IERSOL, one of the Attorneys for Northern 

States Power Co~?any , he reby certifies that a true and correct 

copy of "Protes t and Application f or Rehearing" dated August 19, 

1976, was s e~\red by mail upon Mr. John P. Abbott, 1412 Cedar, 

Srandon, South Dakota 57005, Attorney for ti.lie City of Brandon; 

Mr. Alan F. ~1nver, De nholm, Glover & Aho, 418 Fourth Street, 

Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for Sioux Valley 

Ernpire Electric .~ssociation; a nd r-1.r. !~ark r-~eierhenry, 10 Austin 

Avenue, Vermil lion, So~th Dakota 57069, Attorney for the Public 

Utilities Co:n.~ission Staff; and further that the original of 

· · "Protes t and .i.!)plication for Rehearing" was served by mail upon 

!rr . Joe !'1orti:'!1 , EY.ecutive Secretary, Public Utilities Commission, 

- .L ~ t e o .c c - · ·· .._ '"' D a kr-- "'" a u \... C.:. J. ....., ....,; '-• ~... . \,J .... , State Capitol Building, Pierre, South 

Dakota 57501; this 26th day of August, 1976. 

.I 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Conmi.ssion of the State of South 
Dakota , held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
capital, this 29th day of Septenber, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTr.K OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) • 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER CHANGING LOCATIC»f 
OF REHEARING 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, by Order dated the 21st 
day of September, 1976, scheduled a rehearing in the above entitled matter for. 
the 18th day of October, 1976, at the hour of 8 o'clock p.m., c.D.T., at the 
Brandon Fire Hall, City of Brandon, State of South Dakota. Subsequent thereto, 
the Commission has been informed that the Brandon Fire Hall is not available 
for said rehearing. The Commission has, however, been able to obtain the 
School Auditorium at the Brandon Elementary School to facilitate said rehearing 
on October 18, 1976. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That the rehearing in the above referenced natter shall 
conunence on the 18th day of October, 1976, at the hour of 8 o'clock p.a., C.D.T., 
at the School Auditorium of the Brandon Elementary School, City of Brandon, 
State of South Dakota1 and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all previously issued Decisions and Orde.rs of 
the Commission in the above entitled proceeding are hereby incorporated as if 
set forth in full herein. 

BY 
/ 

COMMISSION: 

, Exec~'"tve Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 



October 18, 1976 

Preston F~okhouser. Adminiatrator 
Oahe lrriaation Project 
Federal Building 
lluron, South Dakota 57350 

Dear Mr. Funkhouser: 

-:;} , ,.. ,, . , / ~ 

Pursuant to our telephone conversation held this date. tha 
Public Utilities Commission staff of the State of South 
Dakota has requested t11at a person from your division be available 
at a hearing to be held b y t his Commission in Aberdeen on 
October 20, 197 6 . 

Ihe Commission staff requests t h e presence of such a person ~Jr 
the purpose of explaining the Oahe Irrig ation Project as it 
might pertain to Brown County anG Northern Spink County. 

Questions in the area of total acres to be irrigated, completion 
time of the project and methods of irrigation will be some of 
the questions to be answered by your office. 

thauk you in advance for your cooperation in thie matter and if 
you 1bould have any further queationa in the meanti•e, please let 
me know. 

Sincerely youra, 

LEE LARSCHEID, P.E., Director 
of Fixed Utilitiea 
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l e 1; tric t rritor i a l .J0un n r L ·s in L 1e Ilr.ind o n u r ea . 

The public hea ri ngs will be h.- •<l 1t 8 l · '" ·, lo1vla y , lkl•"'". 18 , 1976 i n t he 

Bru11don El ~mcnt~ry S·hool. 

fa' s t .July, when the Commi ssion "s t abl i " he d t rd torla l boundarie s fo r the 

r . n.\•• a.-.. a , it al l owed Sio uK V:.ll ' Y El c- ·Lric Coo p to s rve those Bra ndon rcs i<I nts 

,.,11., ,- .. q • u" ;L~ cl NS P Lo d i s evnt i nue servi ·e Lhe i:eby •nabllng Sioux Valley to se r ve 

I i\r>tn . 

l'v 11 1;\-i 11 g t"\u:. l'UC <! " cl .;; on , t $ r I"' ti ti oned fo r a r e -hca r i n g Lo ns k the 

Co111mi ss i on to reconsi J c r l Ls ~ ' ,,.,,\.in t· • r r i 1 ' r I a l bonn<l a ry ' <'C i.>'ion. 

"stabtishing s o u t h Dako ta e l ect r ic t e n : lLo .-i a l ''" r vi'C .. r ·a,; nv 'J •<>n \)\IC ( 

Ttc ''" id, " t he Comm l :;>< lon h ns on ly Lh .:c e t er riLorl:it <li~rut"s bc f <>te i t ; 

ll r<•nd•11>, one [ rom Hi.t• he ll , nnd one (rum Abe rclecn." 

W i1 :md urge s a ll j nterested par ti.e s to atte nd the hearings, whe ce the 

Coinmi ~td on will toke r l e vant t es L i mo ny rrga cding the 'Bra ndon e l •ctr le t e rr itor ial 

dis pute. • 

-0-



.. ACK WCILAND 

Noc• "· cccc• 
NOl .. 4A Cl.IN •CL. 

CDMM1aa1DN1tAa 

CMll. °'• MUSLLClll 

COUN8CL 

June 31 1976 

NEWS RELEASE IMMEDIATE 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
8TATE DP' 8DUTH DAKDTA 

.. IERRE 

•7•a1 

•Da&llT D. M•e L 

CIUl:DUTtVC eec•CTAaY 

ADDRC88 ALL COMMUNICATtON8 

TO THC acc~A•Y -A•SA CODS ... 

TS.LC ... D•s aa.e-aaoa 

CONTACT: HAISLET 
224-3201 

PIERRE--The Public Utilities Commission has set hearings prior to 

determining electric utilities service areas Monday, June 7 in the 

meeting room of the Minnehaha county courthouse, Sioux Falls. 

Commission Chairman Jack Weiland explained that the Sioux Falls 

hearings will be held in two parts. Starting at 1 p.m. the hearings will 

deal with specific territories served by 23 privately owned, municipal 

and REA cooperative electric utilities doing business in a seven south

eastern county area, but not including the city of Sioux Falls. 

At 7:30 p.m. the Conunission will deal with those three electric 

utilities serving the city of Sioux Falls. 

Weiland said that under South Dakota law, the Commission, when given 

the power of utilitiy regulation, was also mandated to certify utility 

service area bounderies by July 1, 1976, and to do so after consultation 

among all the utilities involved. 

The Conunission hearings in Sioux Falls are part of a state-wide 

series, which began in Rapid City last month, followed by hearings in 

Pierre and Mitchell. The Conunission will travei to Watertown Tuesday, 
• 

June 8 to hold similar utility service area hearings there, and to 

Aberdeen June 22. • 
. 

Weiland emphasized that these are open hearings, and said any .. . 
interested person or persons may attend and p,articipate. 

-o- • 
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-'ACIC WCl'-ANO 

NOCA K. SCICSA 

NO .. MA ICl..IN ICCL 

COMM1•810NC1t8 

SMIL olo MUC&.&.S• 

CD UN a CL 

June 18, 1976 

• 

NEWS RELEASE IMMEDIATE 

• 
'; • _)f....a 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
llTATE DI' •DUTH DAKDTA 

PIERRE 

a7aa1 

•aesn a. HAL&. 

SJCCCUTIVC 8CC.CTAaY 

ADO•C88 ALL COMMUNICATIONS 

TD THC acc•.,STA.RY -A•SA CDOS aoa 
T•La~MDNC •••·aaaa 

CONTACT: HAISLET 
224-3201 

PIERRE--The Public Utilities Commission has set additional electric 

utilities territorial hearings in the Fire Station in Brandon at 8 p.m., 

Friday, June 2G, 1976. 

Jack Weiland, Commission Chaiman, explained that agreement on the 

certification of Brandon utility service territory could not be reached 

between Northern Power and Sioux Valley Electric Coop at the earlier 

Sioux Falls hearings. "Thus," he said, "the Conunission has set another 

hearing in the hopes of ironing out the areas of disagreement." 

Under South Dakota statutes regulating utilities, the Commission must 

certify utility service area boundries by July 1, 1976, and to do so after 
I 

consultation among all utilities involved. 

Weiland said, "As a general rule we have received full and fair 

cooperation in dealing with setting equitable service areas to be served by 

electric utilities involved.• 

~The Brandon area," he continued, •is one of the few spots where 

utilities have not been able to agree among themselves on the areas they are 

to serve." 

In urging all those interested to attend the Brandon bearings Weiland 

said, "We should have an interesting evening of trying to determine fair 

• service areas for all concerned." 

-o-
• 
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J'uly 2, 19'76 

LIST OF PEOPLE SIGNING THE PETITION IN THE TOWN OF BRANQJREQUESTING 
RELEASE FROM NSP. 

v' 1. Fred J. Hieb, 308 2nd, Brandon 

v-2. Donald Schuur, 413 2nd, v 
• 

v.-3. R. W. Chiode, 413 Dogwood, Brandon· 

v 4. Connie Sittig, 409 Dog\\•ood, " 
~ S. Frances Pederson, 405 Dogwood, " 

......-g. John Aning, 400 Dogwood, " 
~7. John B. Coenman, 312 First Ave., Brandon 

• 

~. Anne Grevillius, 105 First Ave., " 

V'9. David P. Ochsner, 1001 Lark Drive, Br2ndon 

,~O. Elmer Jorgensen, 324 6th Ave., Brandon 

Vil.LeRoy Fryer, 313 6th Ave., Brandon 

e...--12.~tyrtle Finch, 213 1st Ave., " • 

v -13. Dorothy Finch, 309 1st Ave., " 

t/1 14. Melvin Peterson, 104 1st Ave. " 

Vis. Edith J. Hnll, lOP, 1st Ave. " 

~ 16. Cordon L. BeP.ch, 112 

V 17.Gr~gory AndPrson, 113 

1st Ave. 

1st Ave. 

.. 
" 

~18. Harlan Meester, 407 Elm, Brandon 

1/19.Bettye R. Srnithbnck, 300 6th, Brand·on 

v'io. Ac1rinn o. ~tiller, :!13 6t!l Ave. " 

V 21 ~ Ricki L. Haase, 216 6th Ave. " 

V22. Harvin Elbers, 301 4th Ave. " 

V 23.Doris Elliott, 501 2nd Ave. " 

v 24. AudL·ey Tied~, 409 Cedar, " 

V 25. Mildred L. O'Neal, 405 Cedar " 

,,,,,.,.. 26. Linda R. Bul 1 is, 401 Cedar '' 

/ 27. Conn f.<' Fi:ucht, 309 c"~<l'-lr " 

'· 

• 



• • • 
• • Brandon Petition Signers -2-

'V18. Sally Bertelsen, 428 4th Ave., Brandon 

. ~~ 29. R. L. VanDerOever, 409 4th, Ave. " 

V. 30. Kenneth Carlson, 424 4th Ave. " 

V 31-. Ralph Jones, 420 4th Ave, " 
},,/'' 32.Robert D. Hiaring, 401 4th Ave. " 

0 33.John Kohnen, 412 4th Ave. " 

~ 34. Robert W. Kreitar, 329 4th Ave. " 

V 35. Mike Kapsch, 325 4th Ave. " 

v 36. R. Dickey, 400 4th, 

V 37. Barbara Callah~n, 404 4th Ave. 

~ 38. M3rlin c. Nelson, 408 4th Ave. 
. 

j/ 39. Steven Erickson, 317 4th Ave. 

L/"40. Roy Thiele, 313 4th Ave. 

~41. Roberta Thiele, 313 4th Ave. 

V'42. Dean Headrick, 312 4th-Ave. 

~43. Vera Black, 308 4th, Brandon 

~44: Dick Schultz, 304 4th, Brandon 

" 
" 

" 
,, 

~· 

" 
" 

v 45. H~rold Versteeg, 305 4th Ave, Brandon 
. 

v 46. Wayne L. Watson, 204 4th Ave. " 

~ 47. Ronald A. Anderson, 205 4th Ave. " 
V 48. Mrs. Ken Sylliaasen, 291 4th Ave. " 

.,,,,,, 49. Donald Brink, 133 4th Ave. " · 
... 

~so. Mrs. Larry ~usman, 429 5th St. Brandon 

.,,. 
51. Arthur Basche~ 801 Lark Drv. ti 

v 52. Maurice K. Haugen, 421 5th Ave. ... 

~ 53. Walter J. Webb, 316 5th, 
.. 

,,_,- S4. R. Don Niedringh~u~, 41) Sth, " 

• 

• 
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Brandon Petition Si,gners -3-

h. Mrs. Mike Erickson, 312 5th Ave. Brandon 

n6. Mrs. Shirley·Gaffney;· 300 Sth Ave. 

Vi S 7. - Lawrence s. Lambert, 224 5th Ave. 

~8. Cl if ford A. Hegge, 309 5th " 

~. Mansford W. Bell, 324 Sht .. 
.,,_. 60. Mrs. Thomas Novotny, 320 5th 

vbl. Mrs. Hans Koellner, 304 4th Ave. 

~2. Frank M. Hufford, 220 5th, Brandon 
• 

" 
" 
" 
.. 

II 

" 

V-63. Mrs. Lavern Halverson, 204 5th, Brandon 

.....-64. John Haase, 200 5th Ave. Brandon 

.........-65. Clarence Wan1ick, 201 5th A~e. " 

V--66. Dale J. Gage, 425 5th Ave. " 

~ 67. Ronald Torberson, 301 St'h Ave. " 

V°68. Al Schumacher. 100 Sioux St. " 

V"°69. Robert E. Johnson, 900 Aspen Blvd, Brandon 

.,,,,10. Betty E. Johnson, " 

V71. W. S. Clot1, 904 Aspen 

,,,_,,.,,72. Dalyce G. Clow, " 

v-""73. Branaugh, Pat., 405 

•• , Mary D. 

" " " 

" ti 

" " 
6th, Brandon 

.. " 
~ 75. Barbara J. Crague, 804 Lark, »randon 

~ 76. Ronald G. Crague, " .. " 
V11. Clarence llay. 320 6th Ave. .. 
V'1s. Ellen ~t. Hay, " " 

V79. Lovella Jellema, 316 6th Ave. " 

c/'so. Donald Jellema, " .. " 
/s1. Mrs. BC'b Versluys, 321 7th Ave. Brandon 

• 

•. , 
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Brandon Petition Signers -4-

82. L. Seth Jaqua, 328 7th Ave •. Brandon 

V"' 83. Carolyn· Sewell, 904 L3rk, 

~84. Ivan Anfons, 1000 Aspen, 

~85. Anna Stricherz, 401 7th 

v-'86. Dennis t-fcryrr, 105 Dogwood, 

v'S7. Elmer Flaskey, 100 Dogwood 

v88. Conracl Andersen, 104 Dogwood 

Vs9. Curt Ishmael, 109 Dogwood 

~O. Joe Ferlick, 113 Dogwood 

~i. Rudolph O. Nelson, 108 Dogwood 

" 

" 
" 
" 

" 
" 

" 

" 
" 

v-12. Mrs. Forrest O'Neal, 115 Dogwood " 

'-"'""93. Mrs. James Voldseth, 112 Dogwood 

~4. Barbara M. l•larsh, 101 ?-tati.9, 

~/'95. Mary M. Jastram, 104 Main 

v-16. l-Jilda Jensen, 100 ~·fain 

~7. Glddys Rovang, 109 Ma in 

Vfs. Lester Graff, 112 Main 

vf9. Lucile E. Lape, 100 Main 

Yioo. .. Arnold F. Carlson, 300 Fir, 

,. tro1. Mrs. Ronald Risty, 121 Main 

vl02. Mrs. Oscar Zerow, 20.0 Main 
• 

V 103. E. J. Pears'on, 205 Main 

~ 104. Alma Burkman, ?.17 Main 
( / -

v 105. Ollie Abraham, 200 Fir 

vlo6. Elva Mae Hart, 208 Cardinal 

~107. Lois '•· Standish, ~00 2ncl 

( 108. Blanche Hoyt, .'.!00 ~!llin 

" 
" 

" 
" 

" 

ti 

.. 
" 
" 
ti 

.. 
" 

" 
.. 
.. 

•. 

• 

-· 
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\ Brandon Petition Signers -s-

; / 109. Rita Witt, 307 Elm, Brandon· 

l 110. Kenneth Skyberg, 303 Elm, " 

l/'111. Jeauctte Wagner, 301 2nd~ ti 

v-112. Faye Backer, 404 Dogwood, " ' . , 
"-1:13. Carol ~othenhuehler, 304 2nd, Brandon 

Vi14. Gerald F. Westre, !00 Cedar, " 
t' il5. Mrs. Cl if ford McMartin, 412 lst, " 

Vll6. Mrs. Margaret Hanson, 404 1st, " 
. / 
}/' 117. Mrs. Philip Lindgren, 313 Dogw<;>od ti 

18.Ames E. Nelson, 317 First Ave. " 
• 

Leland W. Johnson, 204 7th " 

Vllo. Eileen L. Papke, 400 6th Ave " 
. 

V"1 121. Ellen Carsrud, 317 6th Ave, " 

V 122. Darlene Karlson, 312 6th " 

~ 123. Clayton Smithback, 308 6th " 

~ 124. Pbylllis B. Hance, 309 6th " 
V 125. Wm. H. Dickey, 304 6th " 

V 126. Tom J. Sab~ts, 900 Cedar " 

&;'""[27. Melvin Schoeneman, 221 6th " 
• 

.,.-. 128. Darlene F. Pleis, 212 6th " 

V129. John W. Norton, 205 6th II 

VJ.30. Mrs. M. B. Devericks, 201 6th " 

V-131. Kenneth lfl. Smykle, 200 6th " 

#40 & 41 are man and wife as are all signatures from 69 thro 80. 

. •, 
• 
~ 

-
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132. Seivert Dammer, 900 Fir, Brandon 

133. Mrs. Clair Swenson, 804 Fir, Brandon 

134. Mrs. Viola Whipkey, 800 Fir St., Brandon 

135. Mrs. Frank Babbitt, 200-7th Ave., Brandon 

136. Sidney Pederson, 205 - 7th Ave. , Brandon 

137. Mrs. R. E. Campbell , 905 Fir, Brandon 

138. Mrs. Howard Clausen, 209 - 7th A~e., Brandon 

139. Gregory A. Smykle, 213 - 7th Ave. , Brandon 

140. Jerry A. Meyers, 212 - 7th, Brandon 

141. Wanda Reinken, 206 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

142. Lucille Laaussen, 908 Cedar St., Brandon 

143. Kathleen Boniroline, 300 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

144. Iona Houg, 308 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

145 Mrs. Betty Christianson , 305 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

146. Ernest G. Sundvold, 301 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

147. Ronald O. Lokken, 309 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

148. Robert J. Pollmann, 312 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

149. Maxine L. Bostrom, 316 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

150. Darlene R. Walker, 313 -7th Ave., Brandon 

151. Amaryllis Danger, 320 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

152. Patricia Bohner, 324 - 7th Ave., Brandon 

153. 

154. 
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DATE: '-22-76 

RE: ORDER, TERRITORIAL EI,F.CTRIC BOUNDARIBS 
BRANDON AREA SVEE & NSP ., F-3106 

Date 

"' Commissimer Weiland 

v Conunissioner Ecker J-i.t-11, 

Commissioner Klinkel 

v- Executive Secretary 

Fixed Utilities 

Transportation 

Rate Ana~yst , 
Attorney 

Retum to -----

111 ; c µ., ,. - ~c.:: "" tr h c:.. (..)~ 

..2. s c .; ~ o -r:- M C-t(:>s. / he-/., ' / / 
~ -t .... 1 4. E- u +., I r.f-.. c~ /\-< p~,,, •t:s 

,., 44"'1 ks / ~JlJ 



August 30, 1976 

TO: Ben Stead 

MEJERHENRY, DEVANY & KRUEGER 
ATT~YS AT LAW 

P. o. Box 317 
VERMILUON, Sour11 DAflOTA 57069 

FROM: Mark Meierhenry 

RE: Brandon Territorial Hearings 

I have Just set about reviewing Larry Pierso1 • s ObJection to 
the setting of territories in Brandon. I assume that he has 
raised some valid Points Which Will necessitate some head scratching ~ our Part. 

I would, therefore, appreciate any collllllents You 1111ght have 
on how we should app,roach this matter. I would like to work 
With You on this and see if we can•t Uphold the decision of 
the Public Utilities Collllllission in this case. I believe very 
strongly that it was a fair decision and equitable. 
Please let me hear from you on this. 



. . 

• 

AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 22nd day of July, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland and Ecker 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) . 

) 

) 
) 
) 

0 RD ER 

{F-3106) 

The Public Utilities Commission having entered its Decision and 
Order in the above referenced matter on the 1st day of July, 1976 and said 
Order requiring supplemental maps to be prepared for the City of Brandon 
reflecting such assignments, and said maps having been prepared, it is 
hereby 

ORDERED, that the three supplemental maps of the City of Brandon 
designating the territorial boundaries of Sioux Valley Empire Electric Asso
ciation and Northern States Power Company attached hereto and hereby incor
porated as if set forth in full herein be, and the same hereby are, estab
lished as the assigned service area or areas of each electric utility being 
a party hereto; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Decision and Order of the Commission 
entered on the 1st day of July, 1976 be, and hereby is, adopted herein and 
made a part of this Order. 

' BY 

{OFFICIAL SEAL) 
... _ 

-



' 

CBRTll'lCATB OF SBRVICB 

I hereby certify that I aa an ••loyee of the PUblic t:Jtiliti• Cc taaiora •nd 
that I have 1:hia day served the foregoinCJ ..... ~ atblchecl tloct ra~ •••, a>t put1ea 
of recozd in the proceedinq by •·ilin9 a copy thereof. properly eM•••-'• to 
each auch party, to-wit: . ._ . 

v Darrell Butterwick, Di vision Manager, Northern Sta tea Power CO. , Box 988, Sioux 
Falls, S.D. 57102 

v Virgil Herriott, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Assn., Box 216, Col=en, S.D. 57016 

sol, Dave 
Sioux Palls, 
lover, Denbo 

Alllbott, City 

Dated at Pierre, south Dakota, this d.2aa day of July, 1976. 

• 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * * • * • * * • * * * * * • * * * 
* 

In the Matter of Establishing 
Certain Territorial Electric 
Boundaries Within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon area) 

• 
* 
* 
* 
* 

PROTEST AND 
APPLICATION FOR REHEARING 

(F-3106) 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
• 

Northern States Power Company is an electric utility 

company which is aggrieved by reason of the assignments of service 

area in the Brandon area as was accomplished by ~e Order which 

was entered on the 22nd day of July, 1976, by the Commission, 

such Order having been received by Northern States Power Company 

on the 26th day of July, 1976, and such Order having been accom-

panied by three (3) maps of the Brandon area. Northern States 

Power Company asks the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 

to revise all of the assigned service area covered by the Order 

F-3106 so that said r evision allows Northern States Power Company 

to continue to provide electric service to each and every loca-

tion where it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975, and 

to be assigned a geographic service area on equid istance prin-

ciples which does not ignore the electric lines serving such 

customer. 

It is next requested that the South Dakota Public Utili-

ties Commission, sometimes hereinafter referred to as "Commission", 

award the Country Gable Estates Subdivision west of Brandon to 

Northern States Power Company as its assigned service area. This 

request is not a withdrawal of the appeal concerning said area 

which is now pending before the Circuit Court in Hughes County, 

said appeal now having been remanded to the Commission by that 

Court. Northern States Power Company, sometimes hereinafter re

ferred to as "NSP", would agree to dismiss that appeal as remanded 

if the Country Ga.J:>le Estates were made its assigned service area. 

• ' ..i 

.. 
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' 

The Wade Pederson property north of Sioux Falls should 

be the service area of NSP as NSP was serving said location on 

March 21, 1975, and the evidence does not support the claim that 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association was serving said loc\.- . 
·..;.. i 

tion on July 1, 1975, even if service on that date were relevant 

to the Commission's decision, which it is not. 

Northern States Power Company is aggrieved by reason of 

the present assignment by the PUC of the Brandon area service area 

and asks that the revisions be made so that the assigned service 

area for the Brandon area will be consistent with the provisions 

of SDCL 49-34A-42. 

In addition to the above reasons, Northern States Power 

Company is aggrieved by reason of the current assignment in the 

Brandon area by the PUC for the following reasons, these reasons 

together with those previously stated being the basis for the pro

test and this application for rehearing: 

I. 

Finding of Fact I is in error as Northern States Power 

Company was not served with a copy of the three (3) maps in ques-

tion until July 26, 1976. 

II. 

Finding of Fact XIX and Conclusion of Law VII concern

ing the Wade Pederson Addition are contrary to the evidence and 

the law. The record demonstrates that as of March 21, 1975, that 

property was being served by Northern States Power Company. The 

record further demonstrates that no electric service was actually 

being rendered by Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association to the 

Wade Pederson Addition on July 1, 1975, or at any time prior 

thereto. 

III. 

Findings of Fact III through XIX are irrelevant and im-
• l 

# I 
... lo.. 

I ' 
""~I 

4 •• 

.. 
... l 

• 
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material to the issues properly before the Public Utilities Com

mission and further those Findings go beyond the Commission's 

jurisdiction. 

IV. 

Findings of Fact XVII, XVIII and XIX are not adequately 

supported by the evidence before the Commission. 

v. 

Conclusions of Law I through VI are beyond the jurisdic-

tion of the Public Utilities Commission. 

VI. 

Conclusions of Law VII, VIII and IX are erroneous, not 

being based upon a proper Finding of Fact. 

VII. 

Paragraphs XV and XVII of the Findings of Fact refer to 

SDCL 47-21-2. That statute has no relationship to the present 

matter and the Commission has no jurisdiction to address any vio-

lations it believes exists under statutes which predate Senate 
r 

Bill 261 when said statutes had some entity other than the PUC 

designated to carry out the statutory responsibilities imposed 

by the statutes in question. 

VIII. 

In Conclusion of Law X it is stated that the territorial 

boundaries are established pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. This 

Conclusion of Law is not properly bas.ed upon any Finding of Fact 

and further the Conclusion of Law does not cite proper authority 

for the Commission's decision under the undisputed evidence which 

is properly applicable to this case. 

IX. 

The area assigned by the PUC in the instant matter is 

in violation of the rights stated in SDCL 49-34A-42 which states 

.. 

-3-~ . 
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that "Each electric utility shall have the exclusive right to 

provide electric service at retail at each and every location 
. 

where it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975, •••• " 

x. 

The Order of the PUC in the ~resent matter ignores the 

equidistance rule, which rule is set forth in SDCL 49-34A-43. 

XI. 

The Commission is without jurisdiction to administer 

the provisions of SDCL 49-41-1 and does not have the jurisdiction 

to deprive Northern Stat~s Power Company of the customers it was 

serving as of March 21, 1975, upon any basis let alone the basis 

that was used in the instant case. The petitioners within the 

City of Brandon did not get their electric supplier changed by 

March 21, 1975, and indeed they had not even petitioned for 

change by that date. The petitioners did not seek any judicial 

remedy to require the disconnection by Northern States Power 

company and the conunission has no jurisdiction or authority with 

which to remedy the f~ilure of the petitioners to seek any remedy 

prior to March 21, 1975, or even prior to July 1, 1975. The re-

fusal was in fact based upon Northern States Power Company's ob-

ligation to continue to serve those locations at which it was 

serving customers at retail on March 21, 1975. 

XII. 

The Petitions entered into evidence as Exhibits "A" 

and "B" are not accorded any status by the law of the State of 

South Dakota and the Petitions should not have therefore been 

considered by the Conunission, said Petitions being incompetent, 

irrelevant and irmnaterial to these proceedings. 

XIII. 

I 
! 

Further, the Conunission in the Order in the present case 

- -. - r 
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• "- • - ...J.J • ...... • • • ... 

·- ~ - - . 



• • • 

has transferred those petitioners allegedly signing Exhibit "C" 

from Northern States Power Company to Sioux Valley Empire Elec

tric despite the fact that the Commission did not even allow 

Exhibit "C'' into evidence . 

XIV. 

The actio1l of the Public Utilities Commission is not 

only contrary to the evidence but is also contrary to the recom

mendation of the s taff of the Public Utilities Commission, the 

Order as finally entered being without support from the law and 

the evidence which was introduced in the case. 

xv. 

The evidence concerning the petitioners and their actions 

concerning petitions prior to July 1, 1975, was immaterial and 

irrelevant to the hearing before the Commission and it was error 

prejudicial to this applicant to admit said Petitions into evi-

dence. 

XVI. 

The Order of the Commission is contrary to the legisla-

tive intent as expressed in SDCL 47-34A in that the result of the 

Order i .s to create and perpetuate unnecessary duplication of lines 

and facilitie~,; in Brandon, rather than eliminating and preventing 

duplication of distribution lines and facilities. 

XVII. 

Northern States Power Company has a duty at common law 

to provide electrical service to those that are its cus·tomers and 

said customers have likewise a conunon law contract obligation to 

pay for such service. As a result of this contractual relation-

ship between the parties, Northern States Power Company has made 

an investment which together with the contract right is a prop

erty right and the PUC cannot deprive Northern States Power Com-

~ -
• - '°' ' ' I - • .., "1J ..,) 

IC t ' .. • .,,.....;,-

• ·- .. 
• . .. ·. 



' . . 
• 

pany of said property right withou·t compensation or due process 

of law, this action on the part of the Public Utilities Conunis-

sion being contrary to the Constitution of the State of South 

Dakota and the 

Dated 

August, 1976. 

Constitution of the United States. 1/. 
at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this ~day of 

.... . 
v C. v.- , ,' ;:

1
• 

- • • ''--· •I# 

DAVENPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & SMITH 

ttorneys for Nor hern tates 
Power Company 

National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * • * * * • • • * * * * • * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
• 

In the Matter of Establishing 
Certain Territorial Electric 
Boundaries Within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon area) 

* 
* 
* 
* 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

(F-3106) 
* 

* * * • • * * * • * * * • * • * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, one of the Attorneys for Northern 

States Power Company, hereby certifies that a true and correct 

copy of "Pr otest and Application for Rehearing" dated August 19, 

1976, was served by mail upon Mr. John p. Abbott, 1412 Cedar, 

Brandon, South Dakota 57005, Attorney for the City of Brandon; 

Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 418 Fourth Street, 

Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association; and Mr. Mark Meierhenry, 10 Austin 

Avenue, Vermillion, South Dakota 57069, Attorney for the Public 

Utilities Commission Staff; and further that the original of 

"Protest ~nd Application for Rehearing" was ser ved by mail upon 
• 

Mr. Joe Norton, Executive Secretary, Public Utilities Coimuission, 

State of South Dakota, State Capitol Building, Pierre, South 

Dakota 57501; this 20th day of August, 1976 . 

• 

. ..., 
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0AVENPO .. T. EVANS, HURWITZ & SMITH 

LAWYE9'9 
MOLTON DAYCN .. Oln 11e1tz-1eee1 
Cl.1.SWOltTM C . CYANS NATIONAL A&aE9'VIE ISUILDINO 

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 
LOUIS It , MU-ITZ 

DCMINO SMITH 

1tO•C1tT C . MF.CGC 

I.T LC J . W l ltT 

CAltl.CTON It, MOY 

l.Al#ltCNCC 1.. '"I CltSOL 
August 20, 1976 

ltlCMAltD A . CUTI.Cit 

MICHACI. P:, ... C .. l.OW 

... DANIEi. DONOHUE 

DAVID I.. ~NUDSON 

-UL JAY 1.CWl8 

Mr. Joe Norton 
Executive Secretary 
Public Utilities Commissior1 
State of South Dakota 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Re: In the Matter of Establishing Certain 
Territorial Electric Boundaries Within 
the State of South Dakota (Brandon area) 
F-31,06 

Dear Mr. Norton: 

A9'EA COD& eos 
339-2880 

Enclosed is the original of a pleading entitled 
"Protest and Application for Rehearing" in reference to 
the Brandon area. Service of this pleading has also been 
made upon the other parties which appeared at the Brandon 
hearings, such service being reflected in the attached 
Affidavit of Service. 

LLP:jh 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Alan Glover 
Mr. John Abbott 
Mr. Mark Meierhenry 

• 
. .... 

-. . . -

Sincerely ours, 

E L. PIERSOL 
For the Firm 



LAW OFFICE OF JOHN P. ABBO I I 
6075 

Atton••J ond Co•nselor at Law 
Telephone 582~ 

John P. Abl»ott 

June 30th, 1976 

Mr. Thanas Pokela 

1~12 Ceder Street • P.O. Box 271 

BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA 5·7005 

c/o Public Utilities CommissiOll 
Pierre, South Dakota 

RE i Meyers Affidavit 

Dear Tomi 
' 

Please find enclosed the affidavit or Gerald A. M8J'9r& pertaining i;bethe 
petition entered into evidence as Exhibit "C" during last week's ~C hearing 
in Brandon. · 

ll you need anything else please let me know. Thank you for your cooperation 
and consideration. 

hn P. Abbott 



AT A REGULAR SESS I ON of the Public Utilities Co:mnission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
capital, this 22nd '"'ay of July, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland and Ecker 

IN THE MA1TER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL EI.ECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHI N THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) • 

ORDER -----
(F-3106) 

The Public Utilities Commission having entered its Decision and 
Order in the above referenced matter on the lst day of July, 1976 and sai~ 
Order r equiring s upplemental ~aps to be prepared for the City of Brandon 
reflecting such assignments, and said maps having been prepared, it is 
hereby 

ORDERED, that the three supplemental maps of the City of Brandon 
designating the t erritorial boundaries of Sioux Va11ey Empire Electric Asso
ciation and ~orthern States Power Company attached hereto and he.reby incor
porated as if set forth in full herein be, and the same hereby are, estab
lished as the assigned service area or areas of each electric utility being 
a party hereto; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Decision and Order of the Comndssion 
entered on the 1st day of July, 1976 be, and hereby is, adopted herein and 
made a part of this Order. 

BY OF THE COMMISSION: 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

• 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Conmiss~on of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 1st day of July, 1976. 

PRESENT: Contnissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (SIOUX FAI.I.S 
AREA). 

DECISION AND ORDER 

(F-3106) 

This matter having come on for hearing after due notice on the 7th 
day of June, 1976, at the hour of 1 o'clock p.m. in the Meeting Room of the 
County Courthouse in Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, and the 
Commission having heard all the testimony and examined all records and docu
ments, and being fully advised in the premises, and for good cause shown, 
the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order are hereby 
entered for all territorial boundaries in the Sioux Falls Area, except for 
territorial boundaries in and around the City of Brandon, said territorial. 
boundaries in and around the Cit y of Brandon to be established by the Camrds
sion in a separate Decision and Order: 

FINDIN~ OF FACT 

I. 

That proposed electrical territorial maps on record covering the 
areas at issue herein were served on all parties hereto. 

II. 

That agreements and stipulations have been entered into by all par
ties hereto regarding territorial boundaries, the same being on file and 
hereby incorporated as if set forth in full herein. 

III. 

That wicontroverted t e stimony at the hearing establishes that 
customers of all parties hereto are best served and most benefited by the 
territorial bowidaries agreed and stipulated to by the parties, said agree
ments and stipulations being on file and previously incorporated herein. 

IV. 

That the Official Electrical Territorial Maps attached hereto and 
being hereby incorporated as if set forth in full herein constitutes the afore
mentioned territorial boundary agreements and stipulations by the parties. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I. 

That the territorial boundaries enumerated in the attached Official 

-1-
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Electrical Territorial Maps are just, reasonable and fair to all parties hereto 
and their customers. 

II. 

That the Commission hereby establishes said territorial boundaries 
set forth in said map as the assigned service area or areas for each electric 
utility being a party hereto pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. 

III. 

That the attached Official Electrical Territorial Maps have been p~e
pared to accurately and clearly show the boundaries of the assigned service 
area of each electric utility being a party hereto. 

ORDER 

It is he reby: 

ORDERED, that the territorial boundaries enumerated in the attached 
Official Electrical Territorial Maps be, and the same hereby are, established 
as the assigned service area or areas of each electric utility being a party 
hereto. 

BY RDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

-2-
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P-3106 - Sioux Palls 

CERTIF:.: CATE OP SERVICE ·-------
I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Public Utilities Ccl ission and that 
I have this day served the fore9oin9 and attached document upon all parties of 
record in lthe proceeding by mailing a copy thereof, properly addressed, to eata 
such party, to-wit: 

bpiegel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037 
Rufus L. Nye, Yankton College, Yankton, s.o. 57078 
Rueben Goldberg, Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006 
Daniel Sack, R. w. Beck & Associates, Box 68, COlumbus, HehrasJta 68601 
tony Merry, S.D. Municipal League, 214 E. capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
robert Frieberg, Attorney at Law, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Rebert Hirsch, Attorney at Law, Box 708, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
Tom Pennell, S.D. Rural Electric Assn., 222 w. P1eaaant Drive, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Bill Johnson, Investor OWned Electric cc panies, 300 B. capitol, Pier:re, S.D. 57501 
Warren w. May, Attomey at Law, Box 160, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Don Daughetee, Office of Economic Opportunity, Old car,uegie TJbruy Bldg. I Pierre 

(inter-o£fice) 
Max Gora, Secretary 8 Dept. of Con• erce & Consumr Affairs, C-api tol Bldg. , Pierre 

(inter-of ficeJ 

AFFEC'11!.1> UTILITIES 

Daryle Stahly, Mgr., Clay-Union Elec. Coop., 425 Ad•-, Vend.llion, S.D. 5~069 
Vincent Gill, Mg:a:., Union Co. Elec. COop., Inc., Elk Point, S.D 57025 
Hilmar Wahl, Mgx., r.incoln-union Blee. Co., Alcester, S.D. 57001 
Virgil Herriott, Mgr., Sioux Valley Eq•ire Elec. Assn., Inc., Box 216, COlw·n, S.D. 57017 
Bob Marks, Mgr., McCook Blee. Coop., Inc., 240 West J.incoln, Salem, S.D. 57058 
Roland Anderson, Mg:r., Kingsbury Elec. Coop., Inc., DeS et, S.D. 57231 
Edward Bott, Mgr., H-D Elec. Coop., Inc., Clear Lake, S.D. 572:6 
Ted Anderaon, Mgr., Intercounty Elec. Assn., Inc., Box 850, llitchell, S.D. 57301 
Leeland Nelson, "9r·r Turner-Hutchinson Elec. Coop., Inc., "erion, S.D. 57043 
Darrell D. Butte:rwick, Div. Mg:r. , Northern States Power co .• , Box 988, Sioux Falls, 

s.o 57101 
Albert V. Hartl, Otter Tail Power Co., 215 s. Cascade St., Pergus Palls, Minn. 56537 
Jack ICinney, Iowa Public Service Co., Box 778, Sioux City, Iowa 5ll02 
Madison Municipal Blee. Assn., Madison, S.D. 57042 
Valley Springs MunicipalElec. Assn., Valley Springs, S.D. 57068 
Veraillion Municipal Blee. Asen., City Hall, Verai.11.ion, S.D. 57069 
Volga Municipal Blee. Assn., Volga, S.D. 57071 
Brookings Municipal Blee Asan., Brookings, s.o. 57006 
Elk Point Municipal Blee. Assn., Elk Point, S.D. 57025 
Beresford llunicipal Blee. Assn., Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Aurora Jlunlcipal Blee. Assn., Aurora, S.D .. 57002 
Arlington Municipal Blee. Assn., Arlington, S.D. 57212 
0o1=1n llunicipal Blee. Assn., COl••n, S.D. 57017 
Pl..,,,reau Municipal Elec. Assn., Flandreau, S.D. 57028 
Bawarden lbnicipal Electric co., Hawarden, Iowa 51023 

Laracbei4 (2) 
aatalet - Prea• (6) 
Ml0 ·Utea (2) 
Docket 
~al (2) 

~ted at Pierre.,. South Dakota, tbt a lat day of July, 1176. 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Conunission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 10th day of May, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WI'IHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA {SIOUX FALLS 
AREA). 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE 
OF HEARING 

{F-3106) 

On July 1, 1975, the South Dakota Public Utilities Conunission re
ceived authority to regulate gas and electric utilities operating within the 
State of South Dakota. Included with the new responsibility of this regu
lation was the language in SDCL 49-34A-44 which states: 

"On or before July 1, 1976, the Conunission shall, after 
notice and hearing, establish the assigned service area 
or areas of each electric utility and shall prepare or 
cause to be prepared a map or maps to accurately and 
clearly show the boundaries of the assigned service 
area of each utility." 

Pursuant to this statutory mandate, the Conmission determined that 
boundaries of the electric utilities should be established on available county 
highway maps of sufficient size to accurately reflect the territory deliena
tion of each utility operating within that county and that hearings should be 
held state-wide for the purposes of determining said territorial boundaries. 

• 

• 

Therefore, the Commission has determined that for the purpose of 
establishing t erritorial boundaries for the following counties and electric 
utilities serving within counties, a hearing shall be held at Sioux Palls. SOUth 
Dakota. Such hearing will i nclude the following counties and electric utili
ties. 

Counties 

Clay 
Union 
Lincoln 
Moody 
Lake 
Brookings 
Minnehaha 

(except Sioux Falls) 

Affected Electric Utilities 

Clay-Union Electric Corp. 
Union Co. Electric Coop. 
Lincoln-Union Electric Co. 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Assn. 
McCook . Electric Coop. 
Kingsbury Electric COop. 
Hamlin-Deuel Electric Coop. 
Intercounty Electric Assn. 
Turner-Hutchinson Electric Coop. 
Northern States Power 
otter Tail Power 
Iowa Public Se.rvice 
Madison Municipal Electric 
Valley Springs Municipal Electric 

-1-
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Counties 

• 
• • 

Affected Electric Utilities 

Ve rmillion Mu.~icipal Electric 
Volga Municipal Electric 
Brookings Municipai Electric 
Elk Point Municipal Electric 
Ber esford Municipal Electric 
Aurora Municipal Electric 
Arlington Municipal Electric 
Colman Municipal Electric 
Flandreau Municipal Elect~ic 

.. 

It is therefore ORDERED, that on Monday, June 7, 1976, at the 
hour of l o'clock p.m., in the Meeting Room of the County Courthouse in 
Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, bf: the time and place for the 
hearing in determini ng the el ectric territorial boundaries for the counties 
and e lectric utilitie s listed above herein. 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

-2-
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Daryle Stahly, Mqr., Clay-Union Blee. Corp .. , 425 Ad••, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Vincent Gill, Mgr., Union Co. Elec. coop., Inc., El.Jt Point, S.D. 57025 
Hilmar Wahl, Mgr., Lincoln-Onion Elec. Co., Alcester, S.D. 57001 
Virgil Herriott, Mgr., Sioux Valley Empire Elec. Assn., Inc., Box 216, eoi-.n, S.D. 57017 
Bob Marks, Mgr., McCook•· Elec. Coop., Inc., 240 West Lincoln, Salem, S.D. 57058 
Boland Anderson, Mqr., Kingsbury Elec. Coop., Inc., DeS.t, S.D. 57231 
Edward Bott, Mgx., B-D Elec. Coop., Inc., Clear Lake, S.D. 57226 
Ted Anderson, Mgr., Intercounty Elec. Assn., , Inc., Box 850, Mitchell, S.D. 57301 
Leeland Nelson, Mqr., Turner-Hutal-1inson Elec. Coop., lnc., Marion, S.D. 57043 
Darrell D. Butte.rwick, Di vision Manager, Northern States Power COmpany, Box 988, Sioux 

Falls, s.n. 57101 
Albert v. Hartl, Otter Tail Power Co., 215 s. cascade St., Fergus Falls, Minn. 56537 
Jack ICinney, Iowa Public Service Co., Box 778, Sioux City, Iowa 51102 
Madison Municipal Electric Association, Madison, S.D. 57042 
Valley Springs Municipal Electric Association, Valley Springs, S.D. 57068 
Vermillion Municipal Electric Association, City Hall, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Vol9a Municipal Electric Association, Volga, S.D. 57071 
Brookings Municipal Electric Association, City Hall, Brookings, S.D. 57006 
Elk Point Municipal Electric Association, Elk Point, S.D. 57025 
Beresford Municipal Electric Association, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Aurora Muni.cipal Electric Association, Aurora, S.D. 57002 
Arlington Mlanicipal Blectric Assn., Arlington, S.D. 57212 
Ool••n Municipal Blectric Association, ColMn, S.D. 57017 
'landreau •micipal Electric Association, Fland•e•, s.o. 
H•wuJ.,,, M11n/~i,,.J Rl~t-,,,'c. <!,., NA"'9.r~,17,/1~ .n~~3 

Lancbeid (2) 
Baielet (6) 
llinute• (2) 
Dooket -., 

LelJ•l (~ 
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 11th day of May, 1976.._ 

fY?,,,: Jld 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the 
State of South Dakota, held in its offices, 
in the City of Pierre, the Capital, this 
28th day of May, 1976. , 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland and Ecker. 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING } 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (SIOUX FALLS ) 
AREA). ) 

SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER 
(F-3106) 

On May 10, 1976, the Public Utilities Commission issued 
its Order for Notice of Hearing in the above entitled matter. 
Since that time it has come to the attention of the affected 
utilities that the municipal utility of · Ba~arden, Iowa was 
inadvertently omitted from the list. The county the system 
operates in is Union County and si~e they do have territory 
within South Dakota, the Commissio a lwill be determining the 
boundary for this system and they sh ould be notified of this 
proceeding. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Hawarden Municipal Electric Company of 
Hawarden, Iowa be included with the list of affected utilities 
for the purpose of deciding territorial boundaries within 
Union County, South Dakota and that they be afforded an 
opportunity to appear at the Sioux Falls hearing. 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

NOR ON, EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
• 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICB 

I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Public Utilities Coa1a11 ssion 
and that I have this day served the foregoing and attached document upon 
all parties of r e cord in the proceeding by ma1111'.1f a copy thereof, 
properly addressed, to each such party -to-wit: 

.. Bavarden Municipal Electric Coapany, Hawarden, Iowa 51023 (aape encloae4) 
Bilaar Wahl, Manager, Lincoln-Union Blee Co., Alce•ter, SD 57001 

Lee 
Minute• (2) 
Docket 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota this 2nd day of June, 1976. 

' 

} 
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October 29, 1975 

MEMORANDUM TO LEE LARSCHEID 

Lee: 

Note l e tter of July 24th fro11 Peder K. Ecker to Hrs. Carolyn Sewell of 
Brandon, South Dakota. Mrs. Sewell telephoned this morning to discuss 
the memorandum I prepared which is dated July 22, 1975. Hr. Ecker passed 
this memorandum on to Hrs. Sewell. 

Hrs. Sewell is especially interested in presenting testimony at the hear• 
ing in connection with the Northern States Power Company request for in
creased rates. She asked that we inform her when the hearing will be held. 
She should be furnished with a copy of the Notice of Hearing. 

Hrs. Sewell is also concerned that Northern States Power Company is passing 
on to their customers increases in fuel costs. It appears that Judge 
Braithwaite of the Second Judicial Circuit decided in 1974 that this could 
not be done and Hrs. Sewell is concerned that Northern States Power Company 
continues to pass on these costs. 

I t old Hrs. Sewell that all these matters could be placed before the C011111is
sion at the time of the hea,ring and that she woul,d be notified in sufficient 
time to prepare a case. 

copy: NSP file 

EMIL J. MUELLER, Counsel 
""4~ 
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July 24, 1975 

Mra. Carolyn Sewell 
904 Park Avenue 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005 

Dear Mrs. Sewell: 

• 

'·~/ 
,/ 

, 

Your leuter of May 17, 1975 addressed to the Public Utilities 
Commission was directed to me a few days ago. I note that our 
Secretary sent you a reply on May 28, 1975 and indicated that 
the Com1'lission would make contact with the involved electric 
suppliers. I must apoloqize for the Commission that you have 
not been informed of the proqresa made since May 28, 1975. I 
do understand that our people attempted to secure a voluntary 
agreement between Northern States Power Company and Sioux Vall-ey 
Empire Electric Association but without avail. 

I have referred this matter to our Counsel and I attach a memo
randum he wro~e up for me dated July 22, 1975. It appears that 
from a legal standpoint nothing can be done by the Coamniaaion 
to force Northern States Power to allow Sioux Valley to aerve 
the Northern States Power customers in the Brandon area. However, 
I do feel that our Counsel's suqqestion that you people arrange 
to oppose the Northern Sta,es Power Company request for an in
crease ie definitely the right step to take. .f\s you know, the 
Conai••ion is required to set just and reasonable rates and 
certainly the COllllnission will want to hear abo~1t the formula 
used by Northern States Power Company that you ref er to in your 
letter. 

My answer as stated above no doubt does not completely aatiafy 
you1 however, you must realize that the Conmission's power to 
r8C]Ulate is spelled out in the law and that the Co11u•iasion cannot 
exo••d the powers extended to it by law even if in a ca• auch 
aa you have the Cm11niaaioners are amnetimes tempted to do so. 
If you have any additional questions on the .. tter, or feel that 
you would like to discuss the matter at a nmetinq with the Ca••ai•
aion, I will be glad to arrange for such a meeting. 

Sincerely youra, 

PEDER x. ECKER, Conaisaioner 

PKE:mq 
Encl. 

• 
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. July 22, 1975 

MEMORANDUM TO COMMISSIONER ECKER: 

In letter of May 17, 1975 addressed to the Public Utilities Commission, Mrs. 
Carolyn Sewell of the Citizens Committee of. Brandon, South Dakota, wrote to 
the Commission requesting that the Commission take action against Northern 
States Power Company to require them to discontinue electric service to 
about 150 homes in the Brandon area and f urther, to permit the Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association, Inc. to serve these units. Mrs. Sewell indicates 
that Northern States Ppwer Company serves 150 units and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association serves 350 units in the Brandon area. It appears that 
the Northern States Power Compa11y service is desired because the rate is 
lower. Mrs. Sewell claisls that Judge Braithwaite of the Second Judicial 
Circuit in Minnehaha County decided in the fall of 1974 that the rural electric 
asb\, ... ' a tion and Northern States Power Company enjoyed the same rights to Gell 
power in the C;ity of Brandon and that restrictions placed on rural electri c 
associations i·n oaunicipaii ties do not apply because they were applicable to 
territory rights of power companies as of May 1, 1970, which was before 
Brandon became an incorporated municipality. 

As you know, the electric suppliers act which set up the Electric Mediation 
Board in Chapter 49-41 of the Code was repealed effective July 1, 1975 when 
the P.U.C. received power to regulate utilities furnishing retail electric and 
gas service. SDCL 49-41-9 prior to its repeal on July 1, 1975 read as follows: 

"In areas annexed to municipalities after March 1, 1970 all 
electrical suppliers shall have the sole right to continue to 
serve those structures and service outlets being served at 
the time the annexation becomes operative. All elect rical 
suppliers shall have the right to serve new structures and 
service outlets not in existence at the time of annexation, 
and any person within such area shall have the right to 
choose his supplie r to serve such new structure or service 
outlet subject to review if a dispute arises, of both the 
supplier's rights to serve and the consumer's right s to 
choose, as well as the best interests of the public, by the 
board under the criteria set forth in § 49-41-23." 

It would seem from this that even prior to July 1, 1975, Northern States Power 
Company would have the right to continue to serve the structures and service 
outlets that it served prior to the incorporation of Brandon as a city. 

Examination of SDCL 49-34A which is the Code number for Senate Bill 261 approved 
in the 50th Session of the South Dakota Legislature in 1975 also seems to bear 
out lhe fact that the utilities ser~ing certain locations and customers as of 
March 21, 1975 shall have the exclusive right to cont inue to provide electric 
service to such locations and customers. In this connection, SDCL 49-34A-42 
reads in part as follows: 

-1-
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uEach electric utility shall have the exclusive right to provide 
electric service at retail at each and every location where it is 
serving a customer as of March 21, 1975." 

It would also seem from SDCL 49-34A-43 that where the Commissio~ assigns 
service areas it is contemplated that the electric suppliers furnishing 
electricity as of March 21, 1975 be permitted to continue such serVice. The 
last sentence in SDCL 49-34A-43 reads as follows: 

"Where two or more electric utilities provided electric service 
in a municipality on ~larch 21, 1975, the boundaries of the 
assigned service areas ~Ti.thin an incorporated municipality 
shall be assigned pursuant to the equal distance concept 
as applied to lines located only within the municipal 
boundaries." 

Additionally, there is a provision in SDCL 49-34A-44 applying to situations 
where to or more utilities serve a single municipality. It is the last sentence 
in the first paragraph reading as follows: 

"Where two or more electric utilities serve a single municipali
ty, the commission may require each utility to file with the 
coDDDission a map showing its electric lines within the 
municipality." 

Additionally, the Commission is given power to determine boundaries where the 
lines or two or more electric utilities are so intertwined on March 21, 1975 
that the formla for determining areas in SDCL 49-34A-43 cannot be applied. 
In that case, SDCL 49-34A-44 would require that a hearing be held and the 
Commission determine the boundaries of the assigned service areas following 
certain fixed criteria set forth in the statute. Any electric utility which 
feels' itself aggrieved by reason of such an assignment may protest the 
assignment within a 90 day period after issuance of the map and the CoDlllission 
shall have the power after hearing to revise or vacate such assigned service 
area or portions thereof consistent with the provisions of SDCL 49-34A-43. 

In my opinion, the South Dakota Legislature contemplated that electric 
utilities serving a location or a customer on March 21, 1975 shou1d be per
mitted to continue to serve that customer. It would seem that the proper 
action for the Citizens Conunittee in Brandon is to appear at the hearings in 
connection with the Northern States Power Company proposed increase and 
oppose the formula used by the Northern States Power Company in determining 
its rates. As you know, the Commission is required to review such rates and 
make certain that they are just and reasonable in accordance with SDCL 49-34A-6. 
I don't believe that the Commission has power to force Northern States Power 
Company out of Brandon on the grounds that the rates are too high when the 
Commission has been empowered to regulate such rates and make certain that 
they are not too high. 

»tIL J. MUELLER, Counsel 

EJM:mg 

-2-



.. • 
• 

• 

July 22, 1975 

MEMORANDUM TO COMMISSIONER ECKER: 

In letter of May 17, 1975 addressed to the Public Utilities Commission, Mrs. 
Carolyn Sewell of the Citizens Connittee of Brandon, South Dakota, wrote to 
the Connnission requesting that the CODDnission take action against Northern 
States Power Company to require them to discontinue electric se~ce to 
about 150 homes in the Brandon area and further, to permit the siJux Valley 
Empire Electric Association, Inc. to serve these units. Mrs. Sewell indicates 
that Northern States Power Company serves 150 units and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association serves 350 units in the Brandon area. It appears that 
the NortherA Stat·s'1'~r Compau,y service is desired because the rate is 
lower. Mrs. Sewell cla:bals that Judge Braithwaite of the Second Judicial 
Circuit in Minnehaha County decided in the fall of 1974 that th~ rural electric 
association and Northern States Power Company enjoyed the same rights to sell 
power in the City of Brandon and that restrictions placed on rural electric 
associations in municipalities do not apply because they were applicable to 
territory rightr of power companies as of May 1, 1970, which was before 
Brandon became an incorporated municipality. 

As you know, the electric suppliers act which set up the Electric Mediation 
Board in Chapter 49-41 of the Code was repealed effective July 1, 1975 when 
the P.U.C. received power to regulate utili ties furnishing retail electric and 
gas service. SDCL 49-41-9 prior to its repeal on July 1, 1975 read as follows: 

"In areas annexed to municipalities after March 1, 1970 all 
electrical suppliers shall have the sole right to continue to 
serve those structures and service outlets being served at 
the time the annexation becomes operative. All electrical 
suppliers shall have the right to serve new structures and 
service outlets not in existence at the time of annexation, 
and any person within such area shall have the right to 
choose his supplier to serve such new structure or service 
outlet subject to review if a dispute arises, of both the 
supplier's rights to serve and the consumer's rights to 
choose, as well as the best interests of the public, by the 
board under the criteria set forth in § 49-41-23." 

It would seem from this that even prior to July 1, 1975, Northern States Power 
Company would have the right to continue to serve the s,tructures and service 
outlets that it served prior to the incorporation of Brandon as a city. 

Examination of SDCL 49-34A which is the Code number for Senate Bill 261 approved 
in the 50th Session of the South Dakota Legislature in 1975 also seelila to bear 
out thP- fact that the utilitie'S ser"ing certain locations and customers as of 
March 21, 1975 shall have the exclusive right to cont1.nue to provide electric 
service to such locations and customers. In this connection, SDCL 49-34A-42 
reads in part ae fol!.ows: 
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"Each electri- utility shall have the exclusive right to provide 
electric service at retail at each and every loca tion where it is 
serving a customer as of March 21, 1975." 

It would also seem from SDCL 49-34A-43 that where the CoDlllission assigns 
service areas it is contemplated that the electric suppliers furnishring 
electricity as of March 21, 1975 be permitted to continue such service. The 
last sentence in SDCL 49-34A-43 reads as follows: 

"Where two or more electric utilities provided electric service 
in a municipality on March 21, 1975, the boundaries of the 
assigned service areas within an incorporated municipality 
shall be assigned pursuant to the equal distance concept 
as applied to lines located only within the municipal 
boundaries." 

Additionally, there is a provision in SDCL 49-34A-44 applying to situations 
where two or more utilities serve a single municipality. It is the last sentence 
in the first paragraph reading as follows: 

"Where two or more electric utilities serve a single municipali
ty, the connnission may require each utility to file with the 
coD111ission a map showing its electric lines within the 
municipality." 

Additionally, the Coonnission is given power to determine boundaries where the 
lines or two or more electric utilities are so intertwined on March 21, 1975 
that the formula for determining areas in SDCL 49-34A-43 cannot be applied. 
In that case, SDCL 1>9-34A-44 would require that a hearing be held and the 
Coonnission determine the boundaries of the assigned service areas following 
certain fixed criteria set forth in the statute. Any electric utility which 
feels itself aggrieved by reason of such an assignment may protest the 
assignment within a 90 day period after issuance of the map and the Coamission 
shall have the power after hearing to revise or vacate such assigned service 
area or portions thereof consistent with the provisions of SDCL 49-34A-43. 

In my opinion, the South Dakota Legislature contemplated that electric 
utilities serving a location or a customer on March 21, 1975 should be per
mitted to continue to serve that customer. It would seem that the proper 
action for the Citizens Connnittee in Brandon is to appear at the hearings in 
connection with the Northern States Power Company pr~posed increase and 
oppose the formula used by the Northern States Power Company in determining 
its rates. As you know, the Coonnission is required to review such rates and 
make certain that they are just and reasonable in accordance with SDCL 49-34A-6. 
I don't believe that the Connnission has power to force Northern States Power 
Company out of Brandon on the grounds that the rates are too high when the 
Commission has been empowered to regulate such rates and make certain that 
they are not too high. 

EMIL J. MUELLER, Counsel 

E.JM:mg ~Jl\'i-
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May 28, 1915 

Mrs . Carolyn Sewell 
904 Lark Avenue 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005 

Dear Mrs. ~ewell: 

The Commission is in receipt of your letter and the petition r €
~uestj ng that th~ Cotlm'ission ~ ] locate the 11nits presently beinq 
ser 1ed by '!'Jor thern States Power c ompany to the ~ioux \Talley Em
p " rc Electric~ Ass0ciation . 

• 

·rhe Commission, at this time, is contacting both companies to 
s~e if this matter can be sett led by them individually. 

We thank you for keeping us in f ormed of the eituation in Brandon 
and will keep you informed as to the progress made in furthering 
your request. If you have an' further questions, do not hesitate 
to contact us. 

Sincerely yours, 

Joe Norton 
Executive Secretary 

JN:sd 

( 
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Public Utilities Commission, 
State of South Dakota, 
Pierre, South Dakota 5750 1. 

Dear Sirs: 

May 17, 1975 

Attached hereto, as erlclosures, are copies of letters 
sent to Northern States Power Company of Sioux Falls, South 
Dakota, and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., of 
Colman, South Dakota. Copies of petitions addressed to Northern 
States Power Compa ny a r e also attached. 

The petitioners , whose names are shown on the attached 
pe titions, are desirous of t e r minating the electrical utility 
service which is presently furnished them by Northern States 
Power Company and they wish to receive electrical energy ser
vicing from Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. 

Petitioners desire to take such action because Northern 
States Power Company has not used an equitable set method bf 
b i lling for consumption of electrical energy, as other conununities 
whict1 have set rates, but Northern States uses a cost-plus basis 
which gaurantees the Company a highly profitable return at all 
times without regard t o the efficiency or lack thereof in their 
business. 

Northern States Power Company also practices discrimination 
by utilizing higher elec tric use rates in the summer months than 
in winter. Thi s practic e penalized the consumer who practices 
:fuel enonomy b y not having air conditioners, because such a use·r 
pays more f o r e l ectrical ene r gy in summer than during the winter. 

The Second Judicial Circuit in and for Minnehaha County, 
State of Soutt1 Dakota, Judge Richard Braithwaite, presiding, in 
the fall of 19 74 , s et forth a decision which ruled that rural 
electric assoc iations and Northern States Power Company enjoyed 
the same rights t o sell power in the City of Brandon and that 
restrictions pla ced on rural electric associations in municipalities 
do not apply, because they were applicable to territoria1 rights 
of power companies as of March 1, 1970, before Brandon was in
corporated. 

Out of the approximate 500 homes located in the Brandon 
area, NSP services about 150 units and Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
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Public Utilities Commission, 
Page two, 
May 17, 1975 

Association, Inc., services about 350 units. We wish to mention 
that Northern States Power Company did not develope the Brandon 
area for electrical services since the basic present facilities 
utilized by NSP were purchased from the Interstate Utility Company 
a few years ago. 

For these reasons, the petitioners wish to request Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. to furnish electrical services 
to them in the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota. 

It is requested that the Public Utilities Commission take 
action to al low petitioners to terrnina te service \vi th Nor·thern 
States Power Compa.ny. In the Commission's consideration and determin-

J 

ation of this matter, it is requested that petitioners, or their 
representatives, be permitted to appear before the Commission and 

l present their views, prior to a final decision being made by the 
\...... Commission. 

Since only the copies of the aforesaid petitions are en
closed, we wish to mention that the originals are on file in the 
office of the Municipal Finance Officer of the City of Brandon, 
Brandon, South Dakota. 

Very truly yours, 

CITIZENS COMMITTEE 

By: ____ :;;;;;;:-..;,,..L_,..~~[,{,;.;~~--
Mrs. C lyn Sewell, 
904 Lark Avenue, 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005. 
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Sioux Valley Empire Electr i c 
Associatio n, Inc., 

Colman, South Dako ta 57017 . 

Dear Sirs: 

May 17' 1 Q7 5 

Enclosed herewith are cop ies of a l et ~ er and petitions 
which have been mailed to Northern S tat e s Power Con1pany and 
which are self-explanatory, setting f o rth the r ea s ons why the 
petitioners desire to be released from ut i li t y service by 
Northern S tates Po \Yer Company. 

The fluctuation in the r a tes charged by Northern States 
Power Company at different times in the year i s unfair, and 
petitioners are most desirous of being releas ed by Northern 
States Power Company from all electrical utilities service. 

Petitioners request that your Company be prepared to 
provide electrical utilities service to them in the event tha t 
the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission a pproves the release 
of the petitioners f~om servicing by Northern States Power Company. 

In that event, the petitioners are desi r ous 0 f ha, 1 i n J 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc . provide utilities 
servicing for each of them. As the petitioners are informed of 
developments in this matter they will, in turn, keep your Company 
informed of the status of this request. 

Very truly yours, 

CITIZENS COMMITTEE 

Bys~~~~~~~~~~:;:_
roly Sewell, 

904 Lark Avenue, 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005. 
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Northern States Power Company, 
Customer Business Off ice, 
500 w. R·ussell, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 571 01. 

Dear Sirsa 

f\lay 1 7 , l Q7 5 

Enclosed herewith are carbon copies of petitions s i gned 
by residents of the City of Brandon, r.1innehaha C.:Junty, Sou th Dakota. 
The signers of the enclosed petitions are all users of elect rical 
energy furnished by Northern States Power Company. 

The petitioners feel that the rates utilized by Northern 
States Power Company are unfair and involve a cost-plus basis of 
determining energy costs for users, while other communities in the 
area have set rates which are charged for measured units of 
electrical power. 

Petitioners also feel that the sununer rates charged by 
Northern States Power Company are unfair to people who do not hat.re 
air conditioners. Setting summer rates at a different and higher 
per unit cost penalizes the people without air conditioners because 
they use less electrical energy and pay proportionately more for 
it than those with a greater use of electricity. Thus, low elec
trical energy users pay more in summer than in winter for the same 
a.mount of electricity. 

The Second J .udicial Circuit in and for Minnehaha County, 
State of South Dakota, Judge Richard Braithwaite, presiding, in 
the fall of 1974, set forth a decision which ruled that rural 
electric associations and Northern States Power Company enjoyed the 
same rights to sell power in the City of Brandon and that restrict
ions placed on rural electric associations in municipalities do 
not apply, because they were applicable to territor ial rights of 
power companies as of March 1, 1970, before -Brandon was incorporated. 

Petitioners desire to be released from utility servicing by 
Northern States Power Company and wish to be serviced by Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. of Colman, South Dakota. 
Your Company is hereby requested to grant the release of the pe
titioners, whose names are subscribed to the enclosed petitions 
from electrical servicing by your Company. 

C OPY.-=-----

Very truly yours, 

CITIZENS COMMITTEE 

By:__,...~~~ ~~i..-7...._~~~-
Mrs. rolyn Sewell 
904 Lark Avenue 
Brandon, South Dakota 57005 . 
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1 
PETITION FOR REL6 ASE OF INDIVIDUAL RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OP : 
BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA, FROM THE R~IREMENT OF USING THE UTILITIIS 

1, FURNISHED BY NORTiiERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

' . 

TO THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF NOWTHERN STATES PCMER COMPANY. 

Th~ undersigned residents of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha f 
County, South Dakota, all being users of e lectrical energy furniah9df 
by Northern States Power Coapany, hereby respectfully petition the 1 
officials of Northern States Power Company to release them from · \ 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. The under- · · 
signed request this release from such servicing because they wish ~· 
the opportunity to receive utilities service from Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company on a permanent basis. 

The under~igned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company will give them better utilities service, 
at l~ss cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 
City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioux 
Valley Electric Power Company. 

Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of 
electrical energy furnished by Northern States Power Company, and 
all residing within the 111Unicipal limits of the City of Brandon, 
Minnehaha County. South Dakota, hereby request release from 
utilit:ies servicing by Northern States Power Conp•ny. 

Dated this -:3__ day of _ _. 

• 

• 

• 
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VBRIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION 

STATE OF S<XJTH DAKOTA) 
ass 

COUNTY OF MINNEiWiA) 

I, C!a,go, tc/ :-sfftur;-,~ , beino firat duly ••om 
on oath, depose and say that I personally circulated the above 
petition, and that each signature appearing above was saade in my 
presence by the signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my 1r1formation and belief each 

• 

• 

: 

' 

of the said signers is a resident within the municipal geographicaJ. 
limits of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, anct· 
that to the best of my information and belief, each of the said 
signers is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern Stat .. 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the le9ality of these signatures. 

Subscribed and sworn to before 
,?l~ • 1975. 

Notary Ptlblic, 

My com.miss ion expires: 

6'/-5-r-4o 
~ 7 
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!1 PETITION FOR RELEASE OF INDIVIOOAL RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OP f 
i~ BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA, FROM THE REQUIREMENT OF USit«i DIE urtLITllSi 
:i PURNISHED' BY NORTHERN STATES PCMER COMPANY. I 
1 TO THE OFFICERS AND DI RECTORS OF NORTHERN STAT&s PCMER COi IFANY. 

• 
The undersigned residents of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha 

County, South Dakota, all being users of electrical energy furniehil 
by Northern States Yower eo.pany, hereby respectfully petition the, 
officials of Northern States Power Company to release them frOIA t 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. The under- t 

signed request this release ftom such servicing because they wish · 
the opportunity to receive utilities service from Sioux Valley 

! Electric Power Company on a permanent basis. 

:
1 The undersigned reaidents feel that the Sioux Valley 
L Electric Power Company will give the. better utilities service, 

at less cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 
i' City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioux 
·· Valley Electric Power Company. 
! I 

' 

• 
I 
! j· Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of 

1

1 electrical energy furnished by Northern States Power Co ;any, •nd : 
I all residing within the aanicipal liaits of the City of Brandon, 
;, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, hereby request release frOll 

utilities servicino by Northern States Power Company. 

O..ted thia ~2 day of ...... ~&:/ . • 1975. 
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VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION 

ST~TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
ass 

COUNTY O~, MINNEIWtA) 
' 

I, • C 'ht. , being first duly sworn 
on oath, d and say that I sona y circulated the above 
petition, a h&'V'each signatur appearing above was ma.de in my 
presence by t e signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my information and belief each 

. . 
< 

of the said signers is a resident within the municipal geographicajl 
limits of the City of Br&ndon, Minnehaha \.ounty, South Dakota, ~ . 
that to the best of my information and belief, each of the said ' 
signers is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern Statea 
l'ower Company. I hereby attest to the leCJality of these signatur ... 

""" 
' 

Subscribed and sworn to befor~--. this /~"- day 
1 )/N t 1975. 

Notary Public, 
. 

comm1 ss 1 ~n expires: 
~-- / / r.. . 

c7/'._?. /<.~ j 
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FKTITION 

• 
PETITION FOR RELEASE OF INDIVIOOAL RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF l 

:; BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA, FROM THE REQUIREMENT OF USING THE UTILIT11i5i 
11. ~ FURNISH£r> BY NORTltEl~N STATES POWER COMPANY. 1 
. l 

• 'IO nlE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. . 

The undersi gned residents of the C i tv of Brandon, Minnehaba1 
County, South Dakota, all being users of el ectrical energy furni 
by Northern States Power Company, hereby respectfully petition thei . 
officials of Northern States Power Company to release th .. froa t 

utilities servicing by Northern States Power Coapany. The under- 1 

signed request this re~ease from such servicing because they wisb · 
the opportunity to receive utilities servi c e from Siou.x Valley 

' Electric Power Company on a permanent basis. • 

The undersigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company will give the• better utilities service, 
at less cost, than Northern States Power C<>11pany, and that the 
City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioux 

I 

' 

1 
Valley Electric Power Company. I . , . 

.-

Wherefore, the undersigned petitJ.oners, all users of , 
electrical energy furnished by Northern St.ates Power eo.pany, and ; 
all residing within the a 1nicipal lim1 ts o! the City of BrandOn, !' 

I 

Minnehaha County, South Dakota, hereby request release frOll : 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Cocpany. 

Dated this 12/J. day of _..,& ........ ~ .... .__ ___ , 1975. 

' 'j .,· t ' 
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Addres1 
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VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
ass 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA) ~ 
.f --

J'l I . 
I, . I . ' ".:, · /,t' • being first duly sworn . 

• 

on oath , d s and say that I personally circulated the above 
petition, ;and that each signature appearing above was made in •Y 
presence by the signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my i nformation and belief each . 
of the said signers is a resident within the municipal geographical. 
limits of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha (·ounty, South Dakota, and· 
that t o the bes't of my information and l>el t ef, each of the said · 
signers is a user of electrical energy f urnished by Northef n Stat .. 
PowP.r Company. I hereby attest to the legality of these signatur ... 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
a 1+, • i91s. 

Notary Public, 

My con,m1 s ~ t (,.: n ~xpi res: 

6' /36 Lc'r;;:: 

. :.AL) 
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PBrlTION 

' ·. 
.. 

• 

PETITION ~R RELEASE OF INDIVIDUAL RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF 
. 
I 
• 

j BRANDON, SOUni DAKOTA, FRQM THE REQUIREMENT OF USING THE UTILITIBS. 
·· FURNISHED BY NORnlERN STATES POWER COMPANY. ' 

• • 

'IO niE OFFICERS AND DI RECTORS <>F NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

The undersigned residents of the C ity of Brandon, Minnehaha 
County, South Dakota, all being users of electrical energy furnis 
by Northern States Power Company, hereby r~spectfully petition the. 
officials of Northern States .. Power Company to release the. frOll 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Company. The under
signed request this release from auch servicing because they wish 

'. the opportunity to receive utilities service from Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company on a peraaa.nent basis. 

The undersigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Coapany will give them better utilities service, 
at less cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 
City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioux 

. Valley Electric Power Coapany. 

. : 
• 

Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of 
electrical energy furnished by Northern States Power Company, and 
all residing within the s•nicipal limits of the City of Brandon, 
Minnehaha County, South Dekota, hereby request release trom 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power C01tpA11y. 

Dated this .!:/--- day of -~---~-.po.----' 1975. 

tf' Name • Address 

4'e,,; (, . SI . 

-

-1-
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Name Address 
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-~~~------~~~------------------

VERIFICATION OF PEI~SON CIRCULATING PETITION 

~TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
:SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA) 

I, ·· . , t iei n g f i rst duly sworn 
•)n o ath, dep<l se a11d say that l personally c 1r c uJate<i t he a 'hove 
1)ct1tion, anc1 that eac h si<JOcltur e appe.'=lr1 1h . c:•. h <1ve was made in my 
p re s'?n c c Liy the siou {;.-- 1, who personi\ ll y a<1rlP d to h is s ignature his 
.':\ddres s , .1nd t hat t P the best <JJ 1ny J11f o r 11dt L 1)1a and l>elief each 
o f the 5:11 d s i gner :5 i ~ a resicJent w1 t hin 1 he :nun 1c ir>al g eoqra1)hical. 
lirn.its u; th ~ City,)[ i~randon, M1nnehah?. · ·,,un ty , 5outh Dako ta, and 
that to ~ : , r· best uf my inforrnat1.(')n ; , n rt : 1e ! , . .. f , ea.ch ,,f the sai d 
... 1qners 1 .:-- , "i user r1f elet:tric;s.1 enPr~1y 1u rn~ ~he,1 by i\n r!he.cn States 
i 'u"'<~r Cu mr>a ny. J t1ereby attest to the l P<:rtl.Lty of t'•ese s 1g.n a tures 

Signert: ---
S t it 1sc r i l'le<t .l.r1d s wcJrn to be f o r :e Tn'! 1 his 

, l 97S . - --

; . . . 

I 
• . 

.. 
, 

; ' 

,Jay 01 

Notarv Plal>l i'-.: , S<" .. u th Dakota 

' .. x -~I ' ' i' !:'\ l • • • " I t-• f) J l P ':;. : 
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I PETITION FOR RBLJ:ASE OF INDIVIOOAL RESIDENTS OP' 'DIE CITY OF 
BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA, FROll THE R~JREMCNT OF USING THE UflLJTI 

. PURNISHEb BY NORniERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 
1: 
• 'l'O 1HE OFFICERS AND DI Rlet'ORS OF NORTHERN STATES ~'ER COMPANY• •• 
I' 

The undersigned residents of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha\ 
County, South Dakota, all being users oi electrical energy furni 
by Northern States Power Company, hereby respectfully petition the!. ' 
officials of Northern States Power Co•pAnY to release them frOll , 
utilities servicin9 by Northern States Power Company. The under- · 
signed request this releaae from such servicing because they wish 
the opportunity to receive utilities service from Sioux Valley 

' Electric Power Coa~y on a permanent basis • 
. 
1; The underaigned residents feel that the Sioux Valley 
I. Electric Power Company will give them better utilities service, 
· at less cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 

City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of SiC1'•X 
I. Valley Electric P~er Corpany. 

I 

I 

I 
• 

Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of i 
electrical energy furnished by Northern States Power Co ;any, and ·, ~ 
all residing within the municipal limits of the City of Brandon. 
Minnehaha. County, south Dnkota, hereby request relea .. froa 
utilities servi~ing by Northern States Power Co peny. 

Dated this 

N•se 

f ' 

day of --'1J~J)•~0i611<1m:/:::1.. ___ , 197 S. 

.J 

- . 

Address 

q(l.l l-,1( k r(l,..a.,O::&i 
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Name Address 
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VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PBTITIQN 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
ass 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA) 

I, {],4£'0<- y!C.) $U/,_:it... , being first duly sworn 
on oath, depose and say that I personally circula:ted the above 
petition, and that each si.gnature appearing above was made in ay 
presence by the signer, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and that to the best of my informat.i.on and belief' each 
of the said signers is a resident within the municipal geograpbic•il ., 
limits of the City of Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dako'ta, and~ 
that to the best of my inforaaation ar•d beJ i ef, each of the said : 
signers is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern Stat-ta . 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the legality of these signatur ... · 

~ ~ / I . ..:7/ 
Signed :._.,_l_4__./2._.t_· ... :;,.;n_, _.... -., -;-.. 4 .. ~'"":/ _____ ..., 

"' /5Aday o _f Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
t 1l-4% ' 1975. 

Notary Public, uth Dakota 
. 

My commission expires: 

E~-- /fc) 
' J 

{ ~iEAL) 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the 
State of South Dakota, held in its offices, 
in the City of Pierr ~ , the Capital, this 
10th day of June, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel. 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA {SIOUX FALLS ) 
AREA). ) 

ORDER FOR AND ROTICE OF 
ADDITIONAL HEARING 

(F-3106) 

On June 7, 1976, at the hour of 1:00 p.m. in the meeting room 
of the County Courthouse in Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, 
South Dakota, this Commission held a hearing for the purpose 
of determining the electric territorial boundaries for the 
counties and electric utilities listed in the Order of May 10, 
1976. At this hearing, it was determined that further consumer 
input was needed by the residents of Brandon, South Dakota in 
order for this Commission to determine territorial boundaries 
in and around the City of Brandon. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that on Friday, June 25, 1976, at the hour of 
8:00 o'clock p.m., in the Meeting Room of the Fire Station in 
Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, be the time and place 
for the additional hearing in determining the electric ter
~itorial boundaries in and around the community of Brandon, 
South Dakota. 

OF THE COMMISSION: 

TIVE SECRETARY 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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I beNb7 oertlty tbat I am an enploree ot Ola• P\lblio Ut111,lea Comd.••lon 
•4 •ba• ~ baft 'b'• 481 ••1rved tbe toreaoS.W ancl •••••11•4 dl'ewat ..-
all J • or Neol'd 1n ' 11• PN•••d1ng .. , lildl1DI .... , 'b•Not. 
prop1r11 •Md, 'o eae.1 ••eb panr. to·•l'• 
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Spiegel & HcDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Ave., N. W., Wa•hington, DC 20037 
Rufua L. lye, Yankton College, Yankton, S Dak 57078 
Rueben Goldberg, Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania Ave., R.W., Waehington DC 20006 
Daniel Sack, R. W. Beck & Aasociatea, Box 68, Coluabua, Bebr 68601 
Tony Herry, S D Municipal League, 214 E Capitol, Pierre 57501 
Robert Prieberg, Atty., Bereeford 57004 
Robert Hirsch, Atty., Box 708, Yankton 57078 
Toa Pennell, S D Rural Elec Asen, 222 W Pleasant Dr., Pierre 57501 
Bill Johnson, 1-0 Blee Utilities, JOO B Capitol, Pierre, 
Warren W Hay, Atty., Box 160, Pierre 57501 
Don Daughetee, 010 (interoffice 
Max Gore, Secy, C&CA, (interoffice) 
Hark v. Heierhenry, Atty., Box 472, Ver•illion 57069 
Virgil Herriott, Mgr., SVBEA, Inc., Box 216, Colaan 57017 
Darrell D. Buttervick, Divn Mgr., MSP, Box 988, Sioux Palla 51101 
Mayor of Brandon, Brandon 57005 
B. Edward Yelick, VP, H.W.Bell, 125 S Dakota, Sioux Pall• 57102 
Stephen Pedun~ Lehaan Bro~.Securities, 120 Broad••J• Bev York, BY 10005 ' 

Laracbeld (2) 
Baielet (6) 
Minute• (2) 
Docket 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota~ this 10th day of Juae, 1976. 
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JACK WE.tLAND 
HOER K . ECKER 
MORMA KLINKEL 
COMMISStONf.RS 

R09ERT O. HALL 
EXECU'TIVE S £CAt:TAR'f 

&MtL J. MUELLER 
cou .. st:L 

June 1, 1976 

• 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE OF' SOUTH OAKOTA 

PIERRE 
57501 

(see attached mailing list) 

'TELEP'40ME AREA eooc: OOt5 
MOTC>ft CAA91tl!A l)tV. zz ... · 370& 

OEMERAL ()f'f'tCC zz•~3203 

• 

Enclosed are the county maps with proposed electrical boundaries for your u~ilitY• wbich will be discussed at the hearing to be held in Sioux Falls 

on June 7, 1976. 

Dear 

Tbe ataf f drew the proposed territories in accordance with your agre..-nt 

: 

with the surrounding utilities. 

lf you should find any discrepancies or have aay question•, please feel 
free to contact me or bring them to our attention at the bearing on June 7 • 

Sincerely, 

J>llU P. GUNJEUON, Engineer 

Fixed Utilities 

LPG:df 

Enc. 



• '11) 
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JACK WEIL.ANO 
PEDER K.ECKER 
NORMA KLINKEL 
COM M I S SION E R S 

ROBERT 0 . HALL 
E XECUTIVE S E C RETARY 

EMIL J . MUELLER 
C OUN SEL 

Juoe 1, 1976 

,.,,,,..,... 

PUBLI C UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE Of' SOUTH DAKOTA 

PIERRI! 
57501 

\ 
Virs':u. Berrio;t, M ..... r 
Sio\IX V•'l•J ire llectrlc Man., 
Boa ~16 --·" 

Inc. 

Col•en, SDUth Dakota 57017 

Dear Mr. Herriott: 

TELEPt1jN£ AREA CODE 60!5 

MOTOR CARRIER DIV. 224· 3705 

GENERAL. Of'",.ICE' 224 ·3203 

EncloMd are th• county up• with propo .. d electrical bomclarlea for 1our 
utility which will be diacuNed at the hearilla to be held in Sioux Fal...la 
on June 7 and WatertCNr'D oo June 8, 1976. 

'1'ba ataf f drew the propoMd tarritori•• in accorclaDCe with your agrae-1at 
With Cb• aurroundina utilitiee. In the inatance• vbeD you were not in 
aareez1at, tbe ataff ue.d the eucloeed map• abovina your electric 11D8• 
to draw t11a bo.uadaria•. 

If you •bould find aay di•c~epanc:iea or baft •7 qua•tioaa, pl•••• f•l 
fr .. to coatact •or briD& tbee to our attanti• '•t tbe bearbp. 

liD•rel7, 

LtRIJ P. Ql*DIJSOll, la1t11aar 
l'iud Utllitlea 

LPQ:df S !'----
lac. ~~ 

Copies of the above letter to: ( arrell D. ButterwiJJ, Divn Mgr.,NSP, 
Box 988, Sioux Falls 5 7101 (Sioux Falls ... gpl!f) 

Burl Rathbun, Mgr., Beadle Elec- c:oOp.,lnc., Box 38, Buron (Watertown only) 
A. D. Schmidt, Pres., NPSC, Gen Off., Buron (Watertown only) 



. . . 
.JACK ~tL.AND 

PEDER K. ECKER 
NORMA KLtN9'£L 
COMMISSIONERS 

llt()9EAT O . HALL 
EllECU1 l'llE se:cAt:TAA'f 

EMU • .J. MUELLER 
COUNSEL 

June 1, 1976 

• 

PUBL.IC UTIL.ITIES COMMISSION 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PIERRE 
57501 

T£LEPHONE A.REA coo£ 805 
... oTOA c•RA~ER DIV. 22•·3'705 

OEMEAAL omc::E a • -3203 

Enclosed are the county maps with p·roposed electrical boundaries for, your 
utility which will be discussed at the hearing to be held in Sioux P~lls) 
on June 7 and in Watertown on June 8. __ :..:::::7 

Dear 

The staff drew the proposed territories in accordance with your agreement . 

with the surrounding utilities. 
If you should find any dis~repancies or have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me or bring them to our attention at the hearings. 

Sincerely, 

LARRY P. GUNDERSON, Engineer 
Fixed Utilities 

LPG:df 

Enc .• 
Mailed to: • (special letter to Virgi.l llerrio tt, Mgr • , SVEmpElec, Bo• 216, Col.man 5 7017) 

Arlington Municipal Electric, Arlington 57212 
Boland Anderson, Mgr., Kingsbury Elec Coop., Inc., De Smet 57231 
Edward Bott, Mgr., ll-D Electric Coop., Inc. 
Clear Lake. SD 57226 . Ted Anderson, Mgr., lntercounty Elec Assn, Inc., Bos 850, Mitchell 57301 
Robert M. Bigwood, Pre&·, Otter Tail Power Co., 215 S eascade St •• Fergus Palls, Mn 56537 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities CoJl'lllission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 1st day of July, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOU'm DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). ) 

DECISION AND ORDER 
(F-3106) 

This matter comes before the CollD?".ission as a result of the 
statutory language of SDCL 49-34A-44 which states: 

"On or before July 1, 1976, the commission shall, 
afte r notice and hearing, establish the assigned 
service area or areas of each electric utility 
and shall prepare or cause to be prepared a 
map or maps to accurately and clearly show the 
boundaries of the assigned service area of each 
electric utility." 

Pursuant to this statutory mandate, the Commission has held two 
hearings in regard to the question of which company is entitled to provide 
electri•: service in the City of Brandon. These hearings were held on June 7, 
1976 in the Minnehaha Cowity Courthouse in Sioux Falls and June 25, 1976 at 
the Fire Hall in Brandon. 

Appearances at the June 7, 1976 hearing were as follows: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Attorney for the Public Utilities 
Commission, Vermillion, South Dakota. 

Mr. Larry Gunderson, Public Utilities Commission Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Public 
Utilities Canmission, Pierre, South Dakota 

Appearances at the June 25, 1976 hearing were as follows: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Public Util.ities Conni ssion Staff 
Attorney, Vermillion, South Dakota. 

Mr. Larry Gunderson, Public Utilities Co11m1ission Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Public 
Utilities Commission, Pierre, s~uth Dakota. 

Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, Attorneys at Law, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, by Lawrence L. Piersol and 
Mr. Deming Smith., for Northern States Power. 

-1-· 
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Denholm, Glover and Aho, Attorneys at Law, Brookings, 
South Dakota, by Mr. Alan F. Glover, fo·r Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Asstciation. 

Mr. John P. Abbott, Attorney at Law, Brandon, South 
Dakota, for the City of Brandon. 

There was testiioony at the June 7th hearing that certain citizens 
of Brandon had gone to Norther n States Power Company prior to March 21, 1975 
in order to request that they have their service disconnected so that they might 
reconnect with Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association (Tr. 73). There was 
also a statement that some of those who had signed the petitions had also 
requested disconnection from Northern States Power Company, apparently prior 
to March 21, 1975 (Tr. 74). It was also stated that Northern States Power 
Company refused to disconnect the customers (Tr. 74). The person who is 
supposed to have refused the dis connections was apparently Selmer Johnsrud, 
although that is not clear on the record. Testimony to the same effect appears 
in the transcript of the June 25, 1976 hearing (Tr. 25). 

There are verified petitions before the Commission, two of which were 
testified to at the hearing by the circulators, one of which has been sworn 
to by the circulator and one of which the circulator has not testified to or 
sworn to, other than her verification on the petition, as she is now living 
in California. The petitions were all sent to Northern States Power Company 
by Mrs. Sewell on May 17, 1976 (Exhibit F of the June 25, 1976 hearing) and 
an initial response was sent to her by Northern States Power Company on May 29, 
1976 (Exhibit D of the June 25, 1976 hearing) by Mr. Darrell Butterwick, 
General Manager for the Sioux Falls Division of Northern States Power Company. 
A further response refusing to disconnect the signers of the petition was sent 
to Mrs. Sewei~ by Mr. Butterwick in a letter dated June 24, 1975. 

There was testimony by many of the signers of the petitions at the 
June 25, 1976 hearing that Mrs. Sewell had acted as their agent in transmitting 
the signed petitions to Northern States Power Company. Mrs. Sewell testified 
at the June 25, 1976 hearing that the entire petition drive was totally volun
tary and that Sioux Valley Empire Electric did not assist in the drive in 
any manner (Tr. 39) . 

In regard to the Wade Peterson Addition, it was testified that 
electric line was laid by Sioux Valley Empire Electric prior to July 1, 1975 
and that Mr. Peterson had requested the service from Sioux Valley in the fall 
of 1974. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. 

That proposed Electrical Territorial Maps on record covering the 
areas at issue herein were served on all parties hereto. 

II. 

That the affected utilities dispute portions of the proposed map re
garding the service area in and around the City of Brandon. 

-2-
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III. 

That in May of 1975, Northern States Powe r Company r eceived petitions 
by its customers requesting Northern States Power Company to discontinue ser
vice to them. 

IV. 

Northern States Power Company acknowle dqed receipt of the requests 
for disconnection by the petitioners but refused to honor said requests by 
letter dated Jwie 24, 1975. 

v. 

That in May of 197'5, the petitioners requested Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association to have said utility connect service to them. 

VI. 

Sioux Valley Eo111ire Electric acknowledged receipt of the requests 
by petitioners but refused to honor said requests until such time as Northern 
States Power Company had in fact disconnected service to the petitioners. 

VII. 

At the time the aforementioned requests were presented to the 
respective utilities, both said utilities were serving the Bran,iaon area. 

VIII. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric, at the time of receipt of the requests 
to extend service to petitioners had a municipal franchise with the City of 
Brandon and was the primary supplier and had been prior to said City's incor
poration; and that Northern States Power Company had at said tL.~ no said 
franchise and was a secondary supplier. 

IX. 

Northern States Power Company never established by testimony or 
documentation that there was any contractual relationship between itself and 
the petitioners. 

x. 

On the basis of uncontroverted testis>ny, Mrs. Sewell acted as both 
a petitioner and as circulator of a petition. 

XI. 

Mrs. Sewell acted as agent for all persons whose names were affixed 
to the petitions when delivering same to Northern States Power OWJ;•any in 
order that each said person could have his or her service f roa llorthern States 
Power Coapany disconnected. 

-3-
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XII. 

That Mrs. Striecherz was a circulator of one of the petitions and 
was unavailable as a witness because of her absence from the state, but that 
the petition she circulated was delivered to Northern States Power Coutpany 
and receipt thereof was acknowledged in May of 1975. 

XIII. 

All said petitions were verified under oath by the circulators 
thereof and are on file with the Commission. 

XIV. 

As early as October, 1974, Mrs. Sewel l had individually requested 
Northern States Power Company to discontinue her service, and Northern States 
Power had refused to honor said request. 

, 
xv. 

By the uncontroverted testimony of the petitioners' comnittee 
representatives and of those who signed the petitions, the intent and import 
of all who signed the petitions was clearly and specifically to exercise 
their customer choice under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2 to change their 
utility supplier from Northern States Power Ccapany to Sioux Valley ~ire 
Electric Association prior to July 1, 1975 in order to avoid being man
datorily assigned to a Northern States Power corn1•any service area after 
said date. 

XVI . 

The wicontroverted testimony establishes that the names and 
addresses listed on the petitions correspond to the residences of the custo
mers of Northern States Power. 

XVII. 

Each person who signed petitions made a totally voluntary choice 
under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2, and no solicitation by any utility com
pany or its agents was involved in each said petitioner's free choice to 
select the utility from which he or she desired service. 

XVIII. 

Each petitioner responsibly selected in good fai th an appropriate 
and proper DEthod of notifying the utility of each petitioner's decision to 
have Northern States Power discontinue his or her service by signin9 the 
petitions and having the same delivered to the utility, and none of the 
petitioners decided to withhold payments or use other method• in order to 

1
,. ~ 

exercise their lawful right to have Northern States Power ca.pany discontinue '--' 
service to them. 

XIX. 

That the Wade Peterson Addition ~as being •ned by Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association at all times prior to July 1, l~/5. 

-4- • 
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I. 

That when Northern States Power Company received the requests of 
petitioners i n May of 1975 to have their service from Northern States Power 
Conpany discontinued, Northern States Power had a l egal duty to disconnect 
without undue delay said persons from its service. 

II. 

That when Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association received the 
requests of petitioners in May, 1975 to have Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
supply them with its service, Sioux Valley Dpire Electric had a legal duty to 
supply said service to petitioners as soon as Northern States Power had dis
connected its service. 

III. 

That each petitioner wa.s a proper person to request termination from 
Northern States Power Company. 

IV. 

Both aforementioned utilities were aware of the requests of 
petitioners and wilfully refused to comply with the lawful customer choice each 
said pet itioner had properly made, and that the petitioners herein should not 
in any way be prejudiced or penalized by the ~onqful actions of Northern 
States Power Caapany and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association. 

v. 

That each petitioner had the legal right to chooaewhich utility he 
or she desired service from, and said right of choice existed until July 1, 
1975. 

VI. 

That the March 21, 1975 freeze date applied only to utilities in 
order to deter unfair and predatory competition and did not infringe upon the 
customer's riqht to choosewhich utility he or she desired service from. 

VII. 

That the resi·dences of petitioners are in the service area of 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association. 

VIII. 

That the Wade Peterson addition is designated in the Sioux Valley 
&npire Electric service area. 

IX. 

That the territorial boundaries enWDerated in the attached Official 
Electrical Territorial Maps are just, reasonable and fair to all parties hereto 

-s-



and their customers. 

x. 

That the Commission hereby establishes said ~erritorial boundaries 
set .forth in said map as the assigned service area or areas for each electric 
utility being a party hereto pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. 

XI. 

That the attached Official Electrical Territorial Maps have been 
prepared to accurately and clearly show the boundaries of the assiCJDed service 
area of each electric utility being a party hereto. 

ORDER 

It is hereby: 

ORDERED, that the territorial boWldaries enumerated in the attached 
Official Electrical Territorial Map be, and the same hereby are, established 
as the assigned service area or areas of each electric utility being a party 
hereto; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that such customers in the territory which was 
formerly serviced by Northern States Power Conpany who have signed pe·titions 
are hereby assigned to Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that such customers :in Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association's newly assiCJDed territory who did :not sign petitions will remain 
as custpraers of Northern States Power Coapany; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that a supplemental map be prepared for the City 
of Brandon reflecting such assignments. 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

/• , ..... _. 
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ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

Secretary 
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TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT 

TllIS ACrJ:E?-tE?~T, made and entered into thi~ 19th day of January, 1976, 
by and between SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (herinafter 
called "S ioux Valley") of Colman, South Dakota, and NORTHERN STATES POWER 
COMPANY, INC. (hereinafter called "Northern States'') of Minneapolis, 
Minnesota, 
WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are electric utilities as defined in Chapter 
49-34A, SDCL. providing electric service to consumers in Lake, Moody, and 
Minnehaha Counties, South Dakota, and 

WHEREAS, consistent with the authority granted by Section 49-34A-43 
SDCL, the parties hereto desire to enter into an Agreement designating the 
respective service areas and customers to be serv.ed by the parties hereto, 
now therefore, 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED, COVENANTED and UNDERSTOOD that for and in con
sideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein made, the parties 
hereto agree as follows, to-wit: 

I 

. 
• . 

This Agreement shall be for the purpose of allocating territories to 
be served by the parties hereto in Lake, Moody, and Minnehaha Counties, 
South Dakota, and shall deal solely with mutual boundaries and terYitories 
between the parties to thi~ Agreement. It is understood and agreed that 
this Agreement shall have no effect nor shall same be binding or have any 
force or effect upon other electric utilitie.s, their territories or facili· 
ties in snid counties which other electric utilities are not parties to this 
Agreement. 

II • 

It ls understood and agreed that, unless otherwise provided herein 
each of the parties hereto shall have the exclusive right to provide electric 
aervlce to each and every customer and future customer located within its 
respective territory as determined by this Agreement. 

III 

As between the parties hereto, it is understood and agreed that SIOUX 
VALLEY shall have as its territory all of Lake County, South Dakota, with 
the exception of the following described territories which shall be the 
territory of NORTHERN STATES: 

Northern States Territory in Lake County 

Township 108 North, Range 53 West of th~ Fifth Principal Meridian 

All of Section 32 

Townahip 107 North, Range 53 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

MW\ of Section S 
E\ of Section 6 
NE\ of Section 7 

~ of Section 8 
SE\ of Section 18 

Township 107 North, Range 54 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

SE\ of Section 24 
S\ of Section 31 
S\ of Section 32 
S\ of Section 33 

. r 

S% of Section 34 
Sit of Section 35 
S\ of Section 36 



• • 

• 

• 

• 

Township 106 North, R.:i nge 53 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

I n the unincorporated town of Junius, an area bounded on the West . 
by the west section line of s~ction 7; on the North by a line 550 
feet south of, and parallel to, the north sec tion line of Section 7; 
on the East by a line 1320 f eet east of, and parallel to, the west 
section line of Section 7; on the South by the center line of the 
Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific railroad right-of-way. 

Township 106 North, Range 54 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

MW\ of Section 4 
NE\ of Section 5 
W% of Section 5 
N~ of Section 6 
S\ of Sect ion 7 

IV 

HWt of Section 7 
NW\ of Section 8 
N% of Section 18 

As between the parties, it is understood and agreed that SIOUX VALLEY 
shall have as its territory all of Moody County, South Dakota,, with th·e 
exception of the following described territories which shall be the territory 
of NORTHERN SiATES: 

Northern States Territory .!.! Moody County 

Township 105 North, Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Mertdian 

S% of Section 34 
SW\ of Section 35 

v 

As between the parties hereto, it is understood and agreed that SIOUX 
VALLEY shall have as its territory all of Minnehaha County, South Dakota, 
except as modified by the provisions of Article VI hereof, and with the 
exception of the following described territories which shall be the terri
tory of NORTHERN STATES: 

No~thern Staites Territory in Minnehah.a County 

Township 104 North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

SEt of Section 31 
S% of Section 32 

S\ of Section 33 
S% of Section 34 

, 
Township 104 North, Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

W% of Section 2 
All of Section 3 
E\ of Sect ion 4 
SWk of Section 4 
SE~ of Section S 
All of Section 8 
All of Section 9 
All of Section 10 
W~ of Section 11 
W\ of Section 14 
All of Section 15 
All of Section 16 
All of Section 17 
SE\ of Section 18 

(2) 

E\ of Section 19 
All o.f Section 20 
All of Section 21 
W\ of SP.ction 22 
REt of Section 22 
V% of Section 27 
All of Section 28 
All of Section 29 
E\ of Section 30 
£% of Section 31 
All of Section 32 
All of Section 13 
V% of Section 34 

' 



• 
• 

' 

• 

Township 103 North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridlan 

All of Section 3 
All of Section 4 
All of Section 5 
E% of Section 6 
SW\ of Section 6 
N% of NW\ of Section 7 
E\ of Sect ion 7 
All of Section 8 
All of Sectioa 9 
All of Section 10 

All of Section 15 
All of Section 16 
All of Section 17 
E% of Sect ion 18 
ME\ of Section 19 
ti\ of SE\; of Section 19 
H\ of Section 20 
R\ of S\ of Sect ion 20 
M\ of Section 21 
R% of Section 22 

Township 103 North,Range 48 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

SE\; of Section 1 
W% of SE\ of Section 3 
SW\; of Section 3 
SE\; of Section 4 
E\ of SW\ of Section 4 
W\ of Section 5 
E\ of Sect ion 6 
S~ of Section 6 

R\ of Sect ion 7 
NE~ of NW\; of Section 9 
H% of ME\; of Section 9 

• 
R\ of NW\ of Section 10 
Wk of NE\; of Section 10 
R\ of H% o·f Section 11 
II\ of N\ of Section 12 

Township 103 North, Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

S\ of Section 1 
S\ of Sect ion 2 
All of Section 3 
All of Section 4 
All of Section 5 
E\ of Section 6 
E\ of Section 7 
All of Sectio·n 8 
All of Section 9 
R\ of N\ ol Section 10 
S% of S\ of Section 10 
S~ of NW\ of Section 10 
NW\ of SW\ of Section 10 
R% of Nlz of Section 11 
R\ of N\ of Section 12 
W\ of Section 15 
All of Section 16 
.I\ of Section 17 

Rwt of Section 17 
E\ of Section 20 
All of Section 21 
INk of Section 22 

· V% of S~ of Section 22 
W% of NW\ of Section 27 
NWt of SW\ of Section 27 

· '!\ of NE\. o.f Section 28 
R\ of SE\ ~f Section 28 
~ of Section 28 
NE\ of Section 29 
ti\ of SE\ of Sec'tion 29 
SW\ of S~ of Section 30 
V~ of NW\ of Section 31 
SE:\ of Section 31 
SE\ o.f Sect ion 32 
Wlj of Section 33 
Ill\ of NW\ of Section 34 
SE\ of SU\ of Section 34 

Township 103 North, Range 50 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

SE\ of Section 21 
SW\ of Section 22 
S\ of Section 25 
W\ of Section 27 
E\ of Section 28 
SW\ of Section 28 
E\ of Section 32 

A:ll o·f Section 33 
W\ of Section 34 
S\ of SE\ of Section 34 
SW\ of Sec.tion 35 
E\ of Section 35 
All of Section 36 

Township 102 North, Range 48 West of the Pifth Princfp.•l Me.ridian 

SE\ of Section 7 
SE\ of SE\ of Section 16 
W\ of SE\ of Section 16 
SW\ of Section 16 
W% of NW\ of Section 17 
SW\ of Section 17 
R% of NE\ of Section 18 
M% of N\ of Section 20 
N% of Section 21 
E% of SE~ of Section 21 
V% of W\ of Sect ion 22 

. 

~%of NWk of Section 27 ; 
./s\ of IE\ of Section 28 
~/s1t of Section 28 

SW\ of Section 29 
W\ of Section 31 
NE\ of Section 31 
I\ of SEt of Section 31 

./ l.ftlt of Section 32 
vii\ of Section 33 
. S\ of S\ of Section 36 

. . 

V'" That part of W\ of Section 27 lying south of the centerline of 
U.S. Interstate Hlghway 90 and northwest of the centerline of the 
Great Northern Railroad right-of-way. 

(3) 

• 

' 
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To·..rnship 102 North, Range 48 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian (cont.) 

That part of NW\ of Section 29 lying south of the centerline 
of U.S. Interstate Highvay 90. 

That part of Section 30 lying south of the centerline of U.S. 
Interstate Highway 90. 

Y": That part of S% of Section 35 lying south of the centerline of 
U.S. Highway 16 • . 

T~ship 102 North, Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

• 

Sv\; of Section 1 
S% of Sect ion 2 
SE\ of Section 3 
W\ of Section 3 
Slj of Section 4 
W% of NW\ of Section 4 
All of Section 5 
All of Section 6 
All of Section 7 
All of Section 8 
All of Section 9 
N\ of Section 10 
H\ of S~ of Section 10 
All of Section 11 
~ of Section 12 
H\ of Section 14 
W\ of SE\ of Section 15 
W% of Section 15 
All of Section 16 
All of Section 17 
All of Section 18 
All of Section 19 

All of Section 20 
All of Section 21 
Ali of Section J 2 
W\ of Section 23 
SW\ of Section 25 
SE\ of Section 26 
W\ o~ NE\ of Section 26 
W\ of Sect-ion 26 
All. of Section 27 
All of Section 28 
All of Section 29 
All of Section 30 
All of Section 31 
All of Section 32 
All of Section 33 
All of Section .34 
All of Section 35 
W\ of Sect .ion 36 
SE\ of Section 36 
S\ of NE\ of Sect ion 36 

Township 102 North,. Range 50 West of. the. Fifth Principal Meriitlan 

All of Section 1 
E\ of Section 2 
R\ of NW\ of Section 2 
All of Section 3 
All of Section 4 
E\ of Section 5 
SW\ of Section 8 
E\ of Sect ion 8 
All of Section 9 
~ of Section 10 
I\ o·f Section 10 
All of Section 11 
All of Sect ion 12 
All of Section 13 
All of Section 14 

I\ of Section 15 
~ of Section 17 
SE\ of Se.ction 21 
~ of Section 22 
I\ ,of Section 22 
All of Section 23 
All. of Section 24 
HEt of Section 25 
I\ of SE\ of Section .25 
1% of SectiGn 28 
E\ of Sect.ion 33 
S\ of Section 34 
S\ of Section 35 
S\ of Section 36 

That part of SW~ of Section 2 lying south and west of the center
line of the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way. 

That part of t-<1-l:f; of Section 25 lying north of the centerline 
of U.S. Interstate Highway 90. 

That part of Section 26 lying north of the centerline of u.s .• 
Interstate Highway 90. 

That part of Section 27 lying north of the centerline of U.S. 
Interstate Highway 90 • 

(4) 

• 



• 

• 
' • 

• 

• 

Township 101 North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

All of Section 3 
W\ of W\ of Section 7 
E\ of Section 10 
NE~ of Section 15 
W% of W\ of Sect ion 18 
W% of NW\ of Section 19 
S\ of Section 19 
S\ of Section 20 
S\ of Section 21 
S\ of Section 22 

All of Section 27 
Elj of Section 28 
Nlj of NW\ of Section 28 
N\ of N% of Section 29 
N\ of NE\ of Section 30 
MW\ of Section 30 
NW\ of SW\ of Section 30 
N\ of NE\ of Section 33 
All of Section 34 

• 

Township 101 North, Range 48 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

E% of E\ of Section 1 
NW\ of NE\ of Section 1 
SW\ of Section 7 
W% of SE\ of Section 7 
E% of SWt of Sect ion 8 
SE\ of Section 8 
~SW\ of Section 9 
\I\ of SE\ of Section 9 
N% of NW\ of Section 16 
N% of NE\ of Section 17 
NE\ of NWt of Section 17 
N\ of NE\ of Section 18 
W\ of Section 18 
SE\ of SW\ of Section 22 
S\ of SE\ of Section 22 
SW\ of Section 23 
W\ of SE\ of Section 23 
SE\ of SE\ of Section 23 
SW\ of SW\ of Section 24 

E\ of SW\ of Section 24 
SE\ of Section 24 
E\ of NE\ of Section 25 
NE\ of SE\ of Section 25 
N\ of Section 26 
N\ of S% of Section 26 
NE\ of Section 27 
N\ of SE\ of Section 27 
E\ of NW\ of Section 27 
NE\ of SW\ of Sect.ion 27 
NW\ of NW\ of Section 29 
SW\ of SW\ of Sect ion 29 
E\ of NE\ of Section JO 
SE\ o.f Sect ion 30 
S% of SW\ of Section 30 
All of Section 31 
W\ of Section 32 
SEk of Sect i on 32 
W% of NE\ of Section 32 
S\ of Section 33 

I That part of the NE~ of Section 2 lying north and west of the 
main channel of Split Rock Creek. 

That part of the NW\ of Section 2 lying north of the centerline 
/ 

v of the Chicago, Minneapolis, St. Paul and Omaha Railroad right-
of-way. 

Township 101 North, Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

NE\ of Section l 
W\ of Section 1 
All of Section 2 
All of Section 3 
All of ~Section 4 
All of Sect i on 5 
All of Section 6 
All of Section 7 
All of Section 8 
All of Section 9 
All of Section 10 
All of Section 11 
S\ of S% of Section 12 
All of Section 13 
All of Section 14 
All of Section 15 
All of Section 16 
All of Section 17 
All of Section 18 

(5) 

All of Sect ion 19 
All of Sect i on 20 
All of Section 21 
All of Section 22 
All of Section 23 
NW\ of Section 24 
W\ of NE\ of Section 24 
NW\ of NWt of Section 24 
All of Section 25 
All of Section 26 
All of Section 27 
All of Section 28 
All of Section 29 
All of Section 30 
All of Section 31 
All of Section 32 
All of Section 33 
All of Section 34 
All of Section JS 
All of Section 36 



• 
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• 
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Township 101 North, Range 50 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

All of Section 1 
All of Section 2 
All of Section 3 
E\ of Section 4 
S~ of Section 9 
E\ of NEt of Section 9 
All of Section 10 
All of Section 11 
All of Section 12 
All of Section 13 
All of Section 14 
S\ of Section 15 
S\ of N% of Section 15 
All of Section 16 
N\ of NE\ of Section 17 
S~ of NE~ of Section 17 
S\ of S% of Section 17 
S\ of S% of Section 18 
~ of Section 19 
N\ of SW\ of Section 19 

.. 

N~ of Section 20 
N~ of Section 21 
E\ of SE~ of Section 21 
All of Section 22 
All of Section 23 
All of Section 24 
All of Section 25 
All of Section 26 
All of Section 27 
E\ of Section 28 
S\ ~f Section 31 
S\ of N\ of Section 31 
S\ of Section 32 
S~ of NW\ of Section 32 
S% of Section 33 
HE\ o~ Section 33 
All of Section 34 
All of Section 35 
All of Section 36 

That part of E\ of SE~ of Section 9 l ying north of the centerline 
of the Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis and Omaha Railroad right
of-way. 

" Township 101 North, Range 51 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

SW\ of Section 7 
S\ of S\ of Section 14 
S\ of SE\ of Section 15 
SEt of SW\ of Section 15 
E\ of SE\ of Sect i on 16 
SWt of Section 16 
S\ of Section 17 
S\ of NW\ of Section 17 
S% of NE\ of Section 18 
SE\ of Section 18 

W\ of Section 18 
N\ of N% of Section 19 
N\ of Nlj of Section 20 
NWt of Section 21 
·w\ of NE\ of Section 21 
E~ of NW\ of Section 22 
NE\ of Section 22 
N% of Section 23 
N\ of Section 24 
N\ of SE\ of Section 24 

Township 101 North, Range 52 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian 

SE\ of Section 12 
NE\ of Section 13 
S\ of Section 13 
S\ .of Section 14 
S\ of Section 15 
S\ of Section 16 
S\ of Section 17 
S\ of Section 18 

. . 
' 

VI 

N\ of N% of Section 19 
N\ of N\ of Section 20 
N\ of N\ of Section 21 
N% of N\ of Section 22 
H\ of N\ of Section 23 
~E~ of NE\ of Section 23 
~ of Section 24 
H\ of NE\ of Section 24 

It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto, that certain areas 
within Minnehaha County, South Dakota, are not allocated by this Agreement, and 
that neither of the parties by virtue hereof wa i ves any right the party may 
have to serve present or future customers in those areas, and that service 
rights within said areas shall be as adjudicated by the Public Utilities 
Coanission, and that the said areas are described as follows: 

That part of the S% of the NWt of Section 3, Township 102 North, 
Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, lying east of U.S. 
Highway 77, and known as Peterson's First Addition. 

All areas situated within the corporate limits of the City of lr•nd0n, 
•• those limits existed on the date of thia Agreement. 

'The. S\ of Section 32 and S\ of Section 33, Township 102 Horth and 
Se~tions 4 and 5, Township 101 North~ all in Range 48 West of' the 
Fifth Principal Meridian. 

(6) 
'. 
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VII 

This Contract will be submitted to the Public Utilities Comnission for 
approval and the territories agreed upon by the parties hereto will become 
the exclusive and sole territories of the respective parties following approval 
by the Public Utilities Connission pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-43. 

VIII 

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD and AGREED by and between the parties hereto 
that irrespective of and notwithstanding the territ~ries agreed upon by the 
parties hereto, each of the parties hereto shall have the exclusive right to 
continue providing electric service at retail to each and every location where 
it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975. 

IX 

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD and ACREED ~y and between the parties hereto 
that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to abrogate or set aside 
existing franchises of either of the parties to this Agreement, and it is 
further understood that notwithstanding any terms or provisions of this Agree
ment, either of the parties to this Agreement may extend electric lines for 
electric service to its own utility property and facilities as is allowed by 
SDCL 49-34A-5 7. 

x 

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD and AGREED by and between the parties to this 
Agreement that neither of the parties to this Agreement waiv~s any right it 
may have to new customers as a result of the provisions of SDCL 49-34A-56. 

XI 

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD and AGREED by and between the p•rties to this 
Agreement that this Agreement shall not in any way alter or diminish the right 
that each of the parties to this Agreement has under SDCL 49-~4A-42 to, as an 
electric utility, extend its facilities through the assigned service area of 
·another electric utility if the extension is necessary to facilitate the elec-
tric utility connecting its facilities or customers within its own assigned 
service area. 

• 
x11 · 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED and UNDERSTOOD by and between both of the parties 
to this "Territorial Agreement" that this contract is not binding upon either 
of the pa,rties to the contract unless and until the contract is approved in 
it• present form by the South Dakota Public Utilities Coanission. 

' IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hand and seal 
the day and date first above written. 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 
(SEAL) AS IATION, INC • .-

Secretary 
NORTHERN STATES POWER. COMPANY 

ly: ,~- : / ///j / .f ".??t" -:;.~? 

Witness 

(7) 

Darrell D. Butterwick, General Manager 
Sioux Falls Division • 



AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the 
State of South Dakota, held in its office•, 
in the City of Pierre, the Capital, this 
10th day of June, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel. 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (SIOUX FALLS ) 
AREA). ) 

ORDER FOR ARD BOTICE or 
ADDITIONAL BBARIHG 

(F-3106) 

On June 7, 1976, at the hour of 1:00 p.m. in the meeting room 
of the County Courthouse in Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, 
South Dakota, this Commission held a hearing for the purpose 
of determining the electric territorial boundaries for the 
counties and electric utilities listed in the Order of May 10, 
1976. At this hearing, it was determined that further conauaer 
input was needed by the residents of Brandon, South Dakota in 
order for this Commission to determine territorial boundaries 
in and around the City of Brandon. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that on Friday, June 25, 1976, at the hour of 
8:00 o'clock p.m., in the Meeting Room of the Fire Station in 
Brandon, Minnehaha County, South Dakota, be the time and place 
for the additional hearing in determining the electric ter
r.itorial boundaries in and around the community of Brandon, 
South Dakota. 

DER OF THE COMMISSION: 

TIVE SIC&BTilY 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 



AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the 
State of South Dakota, held in its offices, 
in the City of Pierre, the Capital, this 
28th day of May, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland and Ecker. 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (SIOUX FALLS ) 
AREA). ) 

SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER 
(F-3106) 

On May 10, 1976, the Public Utilities Commission issued 
its Order for Notice of Hearing in the above entitled matter. 
Since that time it has come to the attention of the affected . 
utilities that the municipal utility of Hawarden, Iowa was 
inadvertently omitted from the list. The county the system· 
operates in is Union County and since they do have territ~ry 
within South Dakota, the Commission will be determining the 
boundary for this system and they should be notified of this 
proceeding. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Hawarden Municipal Electric Company of 
Hawarden, Iowa be included with the list of affected utilities 
for the purpose of deciding territorial boundaries within 
Union County, South Dakota and that they be afforded an 
opportunity to appear at the Sioux Falls hearing • 

• 
BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

)~~ 
ON, EXECUTIVE SECRETAIY 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) • 

• 



JACK WEILAND 
PEDER K. ECKER 
NORMA KLINKEL 
COMMISSIONERS 

May 11, 1976 

Dear Utility Manager: 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
State of South Dakota 

Pierre 
57501 

JOE NORTON 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS 
TO THE SECRETARY 

TELEPHONE tea&• 224-3201 

Please find enclosed a copy of the Commission's Order setting the time and place 
for a hearing involving your utility concerning the determination of territorial 
boundaries. You can expect to receive from the Commission staff a copy of the 
Conmdssion staff's reconunendation for the territory boundary in your area. The 
commission staff will attempt to send you a copy of its proposal approximately 
a week before the hearing. If you are in complete agreement with the Cu;; .. ission 
staff's reconmendation, there is probably no reason that your attendance be re
quired at the hearing. However, if you are in disagreement with the staff's 
proposal, then you should definitely make an appearance at the hearing and 
acknowledge your disagreement and be prepared to testify in support of any 
change that you may recommend in the staff's position. 

As a further indication of your agreement with the Connission staff's proposed 
boundary, you may want to send a letter to the Connnission to include in the 
docket for your area. Following the conclusion of the hearing, the Connission 
will make a transcript of the proceedings and accordingly thereafter issue the 
Canmission's final draft of the assignment of territory for your utility on a 
county by county basis. This is all to come before July 1, 1976. 

Ii; you should have any questions concernin.g this letter, the Order enclosed 
herein, or anything else involving your utility and the Con•mi ssion hearing on 
tl,le assignment of territory boundaries, please let me know. 

Sincerely yours, 

T.£E LARSCHEID, Director 
of Fixed Utilities 

LL:mg 
encl. 



-

H'--'- ~E.J.~~~------

~~~~___:_~~~.!1 ~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
o· 

- - ··----

-- '--~·~--j 

-·--------- ..__,_.,, ___ ~ ----~ 

- -- ---------- -& .,) ,,{,(.,,,._,,<! 
~,,.. ________ Jf/ 5-tP . ----- -

--~~~~~~------~--~----------C)z__7Zilf'7;1/-/L 

--------- ----.--- - -------·-------

- - ---·- - - - . ---

- --- --- ---·-------

-- -- --- ~-----

--- .. -----

----- --------- ·-- -~--------,..... 
- - - --- __ ..._ __ -- -.. ·---

- -----·--------------- ------ -



.J-'C K WEIL-'NO 
P E OE AK. E C KER 
N O RMA KLINKl!:L 

AOl!IE AT 0 . HALL 
1- l< 1'. l l l 1 I V E f. E C'RET4 RY 

IEMIL J . MUELLER 
C O U N S EL 

July 12, 1976 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE OF" SOUTH DAKOTA 

PIERRE 
57901 

Dear Interested Person: 

TELE P H ONE A REA CODE 60!5 

MO TOR CAAAIEA DIV. ZZ41 •370!5 
GENERAL o,-,-ICE 2241 ·320.3 

Enclosed please find the Commission's Order in the matter 
of establishing territorial electric boundaries within the Brandon area. 

Please pardon ~he form letter and I wish to thank you for your 
part in attending the hearing. Your interest is appreciated. 

Chairman 



JACK WEI L AND 
PEDER K . E CKER 
N O RMA KLINKEI.. 

R O BERT 0 . HALL 
I "I.I ltl tv t C. E C RETA RY 

EMIL J . MUl!LLl!A 
C OU N S EL 

July 12, 1976 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE OF' SOUTH DAKOTA 

PIERRE 
S?!SOI 

Dear Interested Person: 

TELEPHONE ARE A CODE eos 
MO TO A C ARRIER DIV.. Z2 .. · 370S 

GENERAi.. O,.,.ICE zz .. •3203 

Enclosed please find the Commission's Order in the matter 
of establishing te r ri to ria 1 electric boun.daries within the Brandon area. 

Please pardon the form letter and I wish to thank yo,u for your 
part in attending the hearing. Your interest ls appreciated. 

Chairman 



.JAC K W E ILAND 
PE DER K . E C KER 
N O RMA K L INKEL 

ROBERT O . H"LL 
f ,l. \" lll t \' L .-, ECR E l AR Y 

EMIL J . MUELLER 
0 U N S£l. 

July 12, 1976 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
STATE OF' SOUTH DAKOTA 

PIERRE 
57501 

Dear Interested Pe rson : 

TE LE P H O N E AAEA COOE eo5 

MOTOA CA ARtE A OIV. Z24' · 370 S 

G ENERAL OIT4C£ IZ4' ·3203 

Enclosed please find the Commission's Order in the matter 
of establishing territorial electric boundaries within the 
Brandon area. 

Please pardon the form letter and I wish to thank yo~ for your 
part in attending the hearing. Your interest is appreciated. 

Chairman 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Uti lities Connission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 1st day of Jul y, 1976. 

PRESENT: Colllnissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOl'A (BRANDON AREA). ) 

DECISION AND ORDER 
(F-3106) 

This matter comes before the Commission as a result of the 
statutory language of SDCL 49-34A-44 which states: 

"On or before July 1, 1976, the coaadssion shall, 
after notice and hearing, establish the as&i<Jlled 
service area or areas of each electric utility 
and shall prepare or cause to be prepared a 
map or maps to accurately and clearly show the 
boundaries of the assi<Jlled service a.rea of each 
electric utility.'' 

Pursuant to this statutory mandate, the Commission has held two 
hearings in regard to the question of which company is entitled to provide 
electric service in the City of Brandon. These hearings were held on J\me 7, 
1976 in the Minnehaha County Courthouse in Sioux Falls and June 25, 1976 at 
the Fire Hall in Brandon. 

Appearances at the June 7, 1976 hearing were as follows: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Attorney for the Public Utilities 
CCA111Dission, Vermillion, South Dakota. 

Mr. Larry G\Ulderson, Public Utilities Commission Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Public 
Utilities Commission, Pierre, South Dakota 

Appearances at the June 25, 1976 hearing were as follows: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Public Utilities COCS1•dssion Staff 
Attorney, Vermillion, South Dakota. 

Mr. Larry Gunderson, Public Utilities Ca•1ai ssion Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Public 
Utilities Conanission, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, Attorneys at Law, 
Sioux Palls, South Dakota, by Lawrence L. Piersol and 
Mr. Deming Smith, for Northern State• Power. 
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Denholm, Glover and Aho, Attorneys at Law, Brookings, 
South Dakota, by Mr. Alan F. Glover, for Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association. 

Mr. John P. Abbott, Attorney at Law, Brandon, South 
Dakota, for the City of Brandon. 

There was testi11¥:>ny at the June 7th hearing that certain citizens 
of Brandon had gone to Northern States Power Company prior to March 21, 1975 
in order to request that they have their service disconnected so that they might 
reconnect with Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association (Tr. 73). There W&8 

also a statement that some of those who had signed the petitions had also 
requested disconnection from Northern States Power Company, apparently prior 
to March 21, 1975 (Tr. 74). It was also stated that Northern Stat es Power 
Compan y refused to disconnect the customers (Tr. 74). The person who is 
suppos ed to have refused the disconnections was apparently Selmer Johnsrud, 
although that is not clear on the record. Testimony to the s•me effect appears 
in the transcript of the June 25, 1976 hearing (Tr. 25). 

There are verified petitions before the Commission, two of which wero 
testified to at the hearing by the circulator&, one of which has been SVOr:" 

to by the circulator and one of which the circulator has not testified to or 
sworn to, other than her verification on the petition, as she is now living 
in california. The petitions were all sent to Northern States Power C~oany 
by Mrs. Sewell on May 17, 1976 (Exhibit F of the June 25, 1976 hearing) and 
an initial response was sent to her by Northern States Power Company on May 29, 
1976 (Exhibit D of the June 25, 1976 hearing) by Mr. Darrell Butterwick, 
General Manager for the Sioux Falls Division of Northern States Power cc.pany. 
A further response refusing to disconnect the signers of the petition was aent 
to Mrs. Sewell by Mr. Butterwick in a letter dated June 24, 1975. 

There was testimony by many of the signers of the petitions at the 
June 25, 1976 hearing that Mrs. Sewell had acted as their agent in transaitting 
the signed petitions to Northern States Power Company. Mrs. Sewell testified 
at the June 25, 1976 hearing that the entire petition drive was totally volun
tary and that Sioux Valley Flnpire Electric did not assist in the drive in 
any Jnlln:1ler (Tr. 39) • 

In regard to the Wade Peterson Addition, it was testified that 
electric line was laid by Sioux Valley Empire Electric prior to July 1, 1975 
and that Mr. Pete r son had requested the service from Sioux Valley in the fall 
of 1974. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. 

That proposed Electrical Territorial Maps on record covering the 
areas at issue herein were .served on all parties hereto. 

II. 

That the affected utilities diapute portions of the proposed -.p re
garding the service area in and around the City of Brandon. 
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III. 

That in May of 1975, Northe rn St atus Pow<' r <:onq,any received pc'titiona 
by its customers requesting Northern States Power Company to discontinue ser
vice to them. 

IV. 

Northern States Power Company acknowledged receipt of the requests 
for disconnection by the petitioners but refused to honor said requests by 
letter dated June 24, 1975. 

v. 

That in May of 1975, the petitioners requested Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association to have said utility connect service to them. 

VI. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric acknowledged receipt of the requests 
by petitioners but refused to honor said requests until such time as Northem 
States Power Company had in fact disconnected service to the petitioners. 

VII. 

At the time the aforementioned requests were presented to the 
respective utilities, both said utilities were serving the Brandon area. 

VIII. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric, at the time of receipt of the reque•t• 
to extend service to petitioners had a municipal franchise with the City of 
Brandon and was the primary supplier and had been prior to said City's incor
poration; and that Northern States Power Co•t:•any had at said time no said 
franchise and was a secondary supplier. 

IX. 

Northern States Power Cc«npany never established by te•timony or 
documentation t hat there was any contractual relationship between itself and 
the petitioners. 

• 
x. 

on the basis of uncontroverted testi•wiy, Mrs. Sewell acted as both 
a petitioner and as circulator of a petition. 

XI. 

Mrs. Sewell acted as ~gent for all per•on• whose nrsea were afft....S 
to the petitions when delivering same to Northem States Power CC z.-ny in 
order that each said person could have his or her service frcm llortbern State• 
Power Co111>any disconnected. 
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XII. 

That Mrs. Striecherz was a c irculator of one of the petitions and 
was unavailable as a witness because of her absence from the state, but that 
the petition she circulated was delivered to Northern States Power Coapany 
and receipt thereof was acknowledged in May of 1975-

XIII. 

All said petitions were verified under oath by the circulators 
thereof and are on file with the Commission. 

XIV. 

As early as October, 1974, Mrs. Sewell had individually requested 
Northern States Power Company to discontinue her service, and Northern State• 
Power had refused to honor said request. 

xv. 

By the uncontroverted testimony of the petitioners' co d ttee 
representatives and of those who signed the petitions, the intent and i•c-ort 
of all who signed the petitions was clearly and specifically to exercise 
their customer choice under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2 to change their 
utility supplier from Northern States Power C•91aany to Sioux Valley E•••ire 
Electric Association prior to July 1, 1975 in order to avoid being man
datorily assigned to a Northern States Power ~ 1-any service area after 
said date. 

XVI. 

The uncontroverted testimony establiS'hes that the nase 8 and 
addresses listed on the petitions correspond to the residences of the custo
mers of Northern States Power. 

XVII. 

Each person who signed petitions =•de a totally voluntary choice 
under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2, and no solicitation by any utility cc:m
pany or its agents was involved in each said petitioner's free choice to 
select the utility fran which he or she desired servi ce. 

XVIII. 

Each petitioner responsibly selected in good faith an appropriate 
and proper DEthod of notifying the utility of each petitioner's decision to 
have Northern States Power discontinue his or her service by signin9 the 
petitions and having the sasc delivered to the utility, and none of the 
petitioners decided to withhold payments or use other -tbods in order to 
exercise their lawful right to have Rorthem States Power Cc :>any diacontinue 
service to them. 

XIX. 

That the Wade Peterson Addition was being •11uecl by Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association at all times prior to July 1, 1975. 
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I. 

That when Northern States Power CQ14>EnY received the requests of 
petitioners in May of 1975 to have their service fran Northern States Power 
Conpany discontinued, Northern States Power had a legal duty to disconnect 
without undue delay said persons from its service. 

II. 

· That when Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association received the 
~quests of petitioners in May, 1975 to have Sioux Valley P,.Pire Electric 
supply them with its service, Sioux Valley s..-•ire Electric had a lecjal duty to 
supply said service to petitioners as soon as Northern States Power had dia
connected its service. 

III. 

That each petitioner was a proper person to request termination fra11 
Northern States Power COmpany. 

IV. 

Both aforementioned utilities were aware of the requests of 
petitioners and wilfully refused to comply with the lawful custcRer choice each 
said petitioner had properly made, and that the petitioners herein should not 
in any way be prejudiced or penalized by the wrongful actions of Northern 
States Power Company and Sioux Valley Eiiapire Electric Association. 

v. 

That each peti~oner had the legal right to c:hoo9ewhich utility be 
or she desired service ~Jom, and said right of choi ce existed until July 1, 
1975. 

VI • 

That the March 21, 1975 freeze date applied only to uti_litiea in 
order to deter unfair and predatory competition and did not infringe upon the 
customer's right to choose which utility he or she desired service frca. 

VII. 

That the residences of petitioners are in the service uea o1 
Sioux Valley E+pire Electric Associatian. 

VIII. 

'that the Wade Peterson addition is designated in the Sioux Valley 
P.lnpire Electric service area. 

IX. 

That the territorial boundaries enW1erated in the attached Official 
Electrical Territorial Maps are just, reasonable and fair to all parties hereto 
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and their customers. 

x. 

That the Comi ssion hereby establishes· said territorial boundaries 
set forth in said map as the assiCJDed service area or areas for each electric 
utility being a party hereto pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. 

XI. 

' That the attached Official Electrical Territorial Maps have been 
prepared to accurately and clearly show the boundaries of the assigned service 
area of e~ch electric utility beinq a party hereto. 

ORDER 

It is hereby: 

ORDERED, that the territorial bowidaries enumerated in the attached 
Official Electrical Territorial Map be, and the same hereby are, established 
as the assigned service area O!" areas of each electric utility being a party 
hereto; and it is 

FUR'rHER ORDERED, that such customers in the territory which was 
fozmerly serviced by Northern States Power co :•any who have signed petitioos 
are hereby assiqned to Sioux Valley Empire Electri c Association; and it is 

FUR'l'HER ORDERED, that such custosers in Sioux Valley B4•ire Electric 
Association's newly assigned territory who did not sign petitions will renein 
as custcimers of Northern States Power Cc :•any: and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that a supplemental map be prepared for the City 
of Brandon reflecting such assignments. 

ORDER OF THE COllCISSI<Xi: 

Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * • * * 
* 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

(F-310 6) 
PETITION CONCERNING 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
ELECTRIC FACILITIES Iti 

BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * * * * * * • * * * * * * * * * 

Lawrence L. Piersol, of Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, 

of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, as the Attorney for Northern States 

Power Company, does petition for any approval of the South Dakota 

Public Utilities Conunission which may be necessary to properly 

effectuate the Agreement of Sale and Litigation Settlement Agree-

ment between Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. and 

Northern States Power Company. An executed copy of said Agreement 

of Sale and Litigation Settlement Agreement is attached to this 

Petition and made a part hereof. 

Northern States Power Company takes the position that SDCL 

49-34A-2.l is not applicable to this situation and that the 

service of electricity to the Brandon community will be continued 

after the closing of this Agreement by Sioux Valley Empire Elec-

tric Association, Inc. However, in the event that the Commission 

deems said approval to be necessary under SDCL 49-34A-2.l for the 

proper effectuation of said Agreement of Sale and Litigation 

Settlement Agreement, said approval of the transaction as con-

templated by the Agreement of Sal& and Litigation Settlement 



. . . . 
• • .. . . 

• 
• . . 

• 
• 

Agreement is respectfully requested. 

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 10th day of 

August, 19 ... 77. 

orneys for Northern es 
Power Company 

National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, one of the Attorneys for Northern 

States Power Company, hereby certifies that a true and correct 

copy of the foregoing "Petition Concerning Northern States Power 

Company Electric Facilities in Brandon, South Dakota" ~as served -
by mail upon Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 418 

Fourth Street, Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc.; on this 10th 

day of August, 1977. 
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AGREEMENT OF SALE 

and 

LITIGATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

between 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

and 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

• 
• 

THIS AGREEMENT, effective as of the 2nd day of 

August, 1977, between SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, 

INC., a South Dakota corporation, hereinafter referred to as 

"SVEEA" and NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, a Minnesota corpor-

ation, hereinafter referred to as "NSP", such parties hereinafter 

collectively referred to individually as "party" or collectively 

as "parties", 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, both Parties are presently engaged in sup-

plying electricity to consumers in Brandon, South Dakota, and 

its environs, and 

WHEREAS, the South Dakota Public Utilities Conunission, 

hereinafter referred to as "Commission", has made an assignment 

' 
of service areas pursuant to SDCL §§ 49-34A-43 and 49-34A-44 in 



.. 

the County of Mi nnehaha, South Dakota, pursuant to various 

orders, three of which, including the order concerning the 

City of Brandon, have been appealed by NSP,being consolidated 

into two appeals: and 

WHEREAS both Parties desire to settle such litiga

tion and at the same time remove the existing and pending 

duplication of electric facilities within the City of Brandon 

by the conveyance of all NSP facilities therein to SVEEJ.\: 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. 

Section 1.01 Facilities to be Purchased. SVEEA 

will purchase from NSP and NSP will sell to SVEEA all its 

existing electric distribution facilities operated at less 

than 15 KV situated in the City of Brandon, County of Minnehaha, 

State of South Dakota, including all poles, fixtures, con

ductors, devices, services, and other equipment used in 

connection therewith, unless otherwise specified herein, to

gether with all contracts, easements, permits and rights of 

way appurtenant thereto, said facilities being more particularly 

described and located as shown on the Bill of Sale attached 

hereto and made a part hereof. NSP shall execute a Bill of 

Sale in the form attached on the Closing Date. .For the con-
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sid~ration expressed by this Agreement NSP surrenders its right 

to serve all locations located within the corporate limits of 

the City of Brandon, South Dakot~ and consents to such service 

of all locations located within the corporate limits of the 

City of Brandon by SVEEA. 

Section 1.02 Purchase Price of Electric Facilities. 

For the said electric facilities of NSP within the City of 

Brandon, SVEEA will pay NSP on the Closing Date $114,136.00 plus 

the actual cost to NSP of any such facilities constructed w.ith-

in the City of Brandon after April 1, 1977. 

Section 1.03 Intergration Expenses. On the Closing 

Date SVEEA will pay to NSP the sum of $2'9,500.00 representing 

a sum agreed to as a reasonable amount to compensate NSP for 

disconnecting its facilities ~rom the facilities being conveyed 

and reconnecting its remaining facilities. 

Section 1. 04 Compensation for Service Rights • SVEEA 

will pay NSP as hereinafter set forth $52,800.00, which amount 

represents, by agreement of the Parties, a reasonable compen-

sation to NSP for its loss of service rights within the areas 

concerned and factoring in the uncertainty under the litigation 

being settled of NSP's service rights in the future in such 

areas. The payment required by this Section shall be made in 

annuai installments over a five year period, the first installment 
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payment in the amount of $10,560.00 being due 12 months after 

the Cl~ing Date. The particulars in regard to said installment 

payments are more fully set forth in the Installment Note attached 

hereto and made a part hereof. SVEEA shall execute an Install-

ment Note in the form attached on the Closing Date. 

Section 1.05 Dismissal of Litigation. NSP shall 

promptly after the Closing Date file a d i smissal with prejudice 

on the following appeals to Circuit Court of the County of Hughes 

instituted by NSP: 

(1) Sioux Valley Empi re Electric Association, 
Inc., Respondent vs. NSP, Appellant, 
Civ. 76-6. 

-
(2) In the Matter of Establishing Certain Terri-

tor i al Electric Boundaries Within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon Area). 

Each Party shall be responsible for its own costs, including 
• 

attorneys' f~es, relating to the above litigation and dismissal 

thereof. 

ARTICLE II. 

Section 2.01 Loss or Damage. No adjustment to the 

purchase price of facilities shall be made by reason of replace-

ments, renewals, retirements or depreciation, of any of the 

facilities made or incurred i n the ordinary course o f busi,ness 

from the date of this Agreement to the Closing Date. However, 

in the event of partial destriction of any of said facilities, 

after the date of this Agreement and before the Closing Date, 
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. . 
SVEEA may nevertheless elect to take the facilities in their 

then condition and shall receive credit on the purchase price 

for the proportion of the purchase price allocable to the de

stroyed facilities. In the case of dispute as to the amount 

of credit SVEEA is to receive for any fac ilities destroyed prior 

to the Closing Date, a board of three, consisting of a repre

sentative selected by NSP, a representative selected by SVEEA 

and a third mutually agreeable party shall determine the credit 

to be allocated to SVEEA. NSP shall be entitled to the pro

ceeds of any insurance policies due by reason of loss or damage 

to its facilities. 

Section ~.02 Pre.1?2_id and Deferred Accounts. There 

shall be prorated between NSP and SVEEA, as of the Closing Date, 

all pole attachment rentals, lease rentals, railroad crossing 

rentals, permits, occupational licenses and other licenses per

taining to the operation of the facilities within the City of 

Brandon and prepayments theretofore received or paid by NSP 

under any agreements or obligations to be assumed by SVEEA and 

the purchase price shall be increased or decreased accordingly. 

Section 2.03 Customers Deposits and Refundable Advances 

for Extensions. NSP agrees to refund to its customers, as of, 

or prior to the Closing Date, any refundable deposits or ad

vances for extensions and interest accured thereon to the date 
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of refund and there shall be no assumption by SVEEA of such 

refundable deposits or advance s for extensions and accrued in

t e rest. From and after the Closing Date, NSP agrees to indemnify 

and save harmless SVEEA against any and all claims based upon 

transactions occurr i n g prior to the Closing Date with respect 

to refundable deposits or advances for extension in connection 

with NSP's ope ration within the City of Brandon. 

Section 2.04 Accounts Reveivable. SVEEA will not 

be responsbile for NSP's billed or unbilled accounts receivable 

to customers for electricity up to the Closing Date. If this 

sale and transfer is not made effective as of a meter reading 

date, proration as to unbilled electric accounts shall be had. 

The amount of unbilled revenue s shall be determined by NSP, 

subject to SVEEA's approval, ~y prorating the revenues for elec

tricity, computed at NSP's rates, for the regular billing period 

beginning with the meter reading date next preceeding the Closing 

Date and ending with the meter reading date next following the 

Closing Date. SVEEA will pay to NSP its prorated share. of said 

revenues within 60 days after the closing dat e. NSP shall re

turn to SVEEA, upon demand by SVEEA, and after having an oppor

tunity to examine all books and records pertaining thereto, an 

amount equal to its prorated share of all such revenues which 

SVEEA, exercising due diligence and through no fault of its own, 
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has been unable to collect from said customers within a period 

of six months from billing date . 

ARTICLE III. 

Section 3.01 Concerning the Closing. Whenever the 

term "Closing Date" is used in this Agreement, it means the 

da te of sale and transfer of title of the electric facilities 

within the City of Brandon by NSP to SVEEA hereunder and pay

ment by SVEEA of the purchase price therefor, in accordance 

with the terms and pr·ovisions of this Agreement. The Closing 

shall take place at the office of NSP in Sioux Falls, South 

Dakota, or such other place as the parties hereto may mutually 

agree upon. Subject to provisions of Article IV hereof, the 

Closing Date shall be the 20t h day of September, 1977. 

NSP shall not be obligated to convey any property 

and SVEEA shall not be obligated to make any payment pursuant 

to the terms of this Agreement unless on the Clos ing Date the 

other party shall be prepared to tender performance of all acts 

required by this Agreement to be performed by it on the Closing 

Date. It is understood that the facilities to be conveyed by 

NSP are subject to the lien of a Trust Indenture and supple

ments thereto with Harris Trust and Savings BanK. NSP hereby 

covenants to obtain a release of said lien within 90 days after 

the Closing Date and deliver the same to SVEEA. 
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At the closing hereunder the parties hereto shall 

' \,) 

respectively execute and deliver such appropriate instruments 

and receipts as may be necessary or desireable to effectuate 

this Agreement and its intents and purposes. NSP agrees to 

make such other further assurances of title consistent with 

the provisions and intent hereof and to furnish such opinions 

of counsel as SVEF.A may reasonably demand to effectuate fully 

the terms hereof. 

ARTICLE IV. 

Section 4.01 Necessary consents and Approvals The 

obligation of NSP to sell to SVEEA and SVEEA to buy from NSP, 

electrical facilities set forth herein are expressly made sub-

ject to: 

The obtaining by NSP and SVEEA, respectively, 
of all authorizations, orders, consents, per
mits and approvals to the extent required by 
law from all state, federal and local authority 
(including the Federal Power Conunission) having 
jurisdiction in the premises and connection 
with any of the acts or transactions provided 
for by this Agreement. 

Section 4.02 Petitions and Applications The Parties 

hereto agree to promptly file or cause to be filed, such petitions, 

applications or other documents as may be necessary or proper to 

secure all orders, authorizations, certificates, permits, consents 
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and approvals referred to in the preceding Section, to prosecute 

with dilige nce all such petitions, applications and documents 

and proceedings thereto to final conclusion and to render each 

other all such assistance in the prosecution of all such peti-

tions, applications, and proceedings as NSP or SVEEA, as the 

case may be, may reasonably request. The Parties agree that 

SVEEA shall assume sole responsibility for seeking consent and 

approval of this transaction from the Rural Electrification 

Administration. NSP shall assume primary responsibility for 

seeking the consent and approval of this transaction from the 

South Dakota Public Utilities Conunission and SVEEA will cooperate 

fully with NSP in any application in that regard to the Conunission. 

ARTICLE V. 

Section 5.01 Assumption of Liabilities and Indemnity. 

There shall be no general assumption by SVEEA of liabilities 

of any nature whatsoever, but from and after the Closing Date, 
r 

SVEEA shall indemnify, defend and save harmless NSP from all 

obligations arising subsequent to the Closing Date with respect 

to the following: 

All contracts for the crossing of electric 
lines over railways; pole attachment c on
tracts: all other easements, rights of way 
permits and encroachment agreements; unper
formed constructicn contracts for the im
provement of property sold hereunder; and 
contracts for the sale of electricity to 
the ultimate consumer. 
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SVEEA's agre ement to assume, as of the Closing Date, 

or to save NSP unharmed from, all obligations arising subsequent 

to the Closing Date with respect to any or all of the above re

ferred to contracts, easements, permits or other agreements is 

subject to the condition that with respect to such contracts, 

easements, permits or other agreements which are outstanding 

and binding as of the date of the Agreeme nt, SVEEA has received 

written notice and copies thereof at least five days prior to 

the date of this Agreement, and with respect to all such con

tracts, easements, permits or other agreements entered into by 

NSP in the ordinary course of business between the date of this 

Agreement and the Closing Date, SVEEA had received written 

notice and copies thereof at least five days prior to the Closing 

Date. 

NSP agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless 

SVEEA from all liability arising out of any default under or 

failure to perform, on the part of NSP, prior to the Closing 

Date, all contracts, leases, permits and all other obligations 

assigned to SVEEA. 

ARTICLE VI. 

Section 6.01 successors and Assigns. This Agreement 

shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors 

and assigns of the Parties hereto, and any reference to any of the 

Parties hereto shall be deemed to include all successors and assigns. 
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Section 6.02 Notices All notices from SVEEA to 

NSP shall be sent by United States mail, postage thereon pre-

paid, addressed to President, Northern States Power Company, 

414 Nicollet Mall ., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401. All notices 

from NSP to SVEF.A shall be sent by United States mail, postage 

thereon prepaid, addressed to General Manager, Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric Association, Inc., Coleman, South Dakota 57017. 

Section 6.03 Counterparts. This agreement may be 

simultaneously executed in any number of counterparts and such 

counterparts executed and delivered, such as an original, shall 

constitute but one and the same instrument. 

Section 6.04 Meeting prior to Closing Date At a 

mutually agreeable time prior to the Closing Date, the parties 

hereto by and through their respectively designated agents or 

employees, shall meet at NSP's office in Sioux Falls, South 

Dakota, and at such time and place have available for the in-

spection of the other party all document s, records, and other 

instruments as necessary to or which will be necessary to close 

this Agreement. Said parties shall have calculated before or 

will calculate at such meeting all adjustments to be made to 

the base purchase price and do such other things as such part ies 

deem advisable to expedite the actual Closing of this Agree-

ment. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused 

this instrument to be signed, sealed and delivered by their 

respective officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day 

and year first above written. 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASS'N 

r ,,,. 

By---:~~~'f'--Pa,__1.-4"6~'--"'~~6:-

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

By ~~ c 56-:a£m..,_.,.__ ) 
senior Vice

1

;r;ident 

Secre~ary \ 
' . 

• 

-12-
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STATE OFSOUTH DAKOTA 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF Brookings } 

On this 5th day of August , 1977, before me, a 
Notary Public within and for said County , personally appeared 

CURTIS M. OITERBY and CHARI .ESN. J,ABSQN 
to me personally known, who, being each by me duly sworn, did 

• say that they are respectively the President · 
and Secretary of SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 
ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, I NC., the corporation named in the fore
going instrume nt, and that the seal affixed to said instrument 
is the corporate seal of said corporation, and t hat said in
strument was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation 
by authority of' its Board of Directors, and said PreaideAt 

and Secrets ry 
acknowledged s a id instrument to be the free act and deed of 
said corporation. 

(SEAL) 

Notary Public, State of South Dakota 
My commission expires 12/ 31 / 78. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN 

} 
} ss. 
} 

On this 2nd day of August , 1977, before me, a 
Notary Public within and for said County, personally appeared 

E. c. Spethmann and Margaret w. Olson 
to me personally known, who, being each by me duly sworn, did 
say that they are respectively the Senior Vice President 
and Assistant Secretary of NORTHERN STATES POWER 
COMPANY, the corporation named in the foregoing instrument, and 
that the seal affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal 
of said corporation, and that said instrument was signed and 
s e aled in behalf of said corporation by authori ty of its Board 
of Directors, and said E. c. Spethmann and 

Margaret W. Olson acknowledged said instrument 
to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

-13-
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BILL OF SALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That Northern States 

Power Company, a corporation organized under the laws of the 

State of Minnesota, party of the first part , in consideration 

of One Dollar and other good and valuable consideration, to it 

in hand paid by SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

a corporation organized under the laws of the State of South 

Dakota, party of the second part, receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, does hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto 

the party of the second part, its successors and assigns, for-

ever, .the following described chattels and personal property, 

to wit: 

The electric distribution facilities of the 
party of the first part operated at less than 
15 Kv situated in the City of Brandon, County 
of Minnehaha, State of South Dakota, including 
all poles, fixtures, co1·ductors, devices, ser
vices, and other equipment used in connection 
therewith unless otherwise specified herein, 
together with all contracts, easements, per
mits and rights of way appurtenant thereto. 

which property is more specifically described in Exhibit A which 

is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 



.. , .. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, unto the said party of the 

second part , its successors and assigns forever. And the said 

party of the first part, for itself and its successors and assigns, 

covenants and agrees to and with the said party of the second part, 

its successors and assigns, that it is the lawful owner of said 

electric distribution facilities, and has the right to sell the 

same as aforesaid and that the same if free from all encumbrances, 

other than the lien of the Trust Indenture and Supplements thereto, 

with Harris Trust and Savings Bank, as Trustee, from which lien 

the party of the first part covenants to deliver a release within 

90 days from the date hereof. 

PARTY OF THE SECOND PART, by acceptance. of the above 

described personal property, ac~nowledges that it has had the 

opportunity to inspect such property before giving consideration 

and that there are no warranties which extend beyond the face 

hereof. Party of the second part accepts said property "as is .. 

and "with all faults" and acknowledges that the party of the 

first part makes NO express or implied WARRANTIES a s to the 

MERCHANTABILITY of such property or that such property is FIT 

FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Provided, nothing herein shall alter 

the terms and conditions of the Agreement of Sale and Litigation 

Settlement Agreement previously entered by the Parties hereto. ' 



, 
• .. . 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, party of the first part has 

caused this instrument to be executed in its name, by its proper 

officers, and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed this 

In the presence of: NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

By __________ ------
Senior Vice President 

Assistant Secretary 

The unde rsigned hereby accepts the property and the terms hereof: 

-3-

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 
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. . , EXHIBIT "A" TO 
BILL OF SALE 

MATERIAL LIST 

ELECTRlC DlSTRJBUTION FACILITIES 
BRANDON, SOUTH DAKOTA 

Poles, Towers & Fixtures 

30 ft pol es 
35 ft poles 
40 ft poles 
45 (t pol es 
50 [t pol es 
Crossarms 
Gu ys 
Anchors 
Racks 
Pole top pins 
Cluster mounts 

Overhead Conductors & Devices 

#6 ACSR Bare 
#2 ACSR Bare 
414 ACSR Bare 
ii i ; 0 ACSR Ba re 
#2 ACSR WP 
# 4 ACSR \.JP 
41 1 /0 ACSR \.IP 
/!2 Alum Bare 
ff l/o·. Alum Bare 
f/1/0 Alum WP 
116 Cop·per WP 
il l• ~uplex 
114 Triplex 
#2 Tri plex 
#1/u Triplex 
fl +/0 1'riplex 
f/:f Steel Uare 
#4/ 1/C lSkV Aerial Cable 
Suspensi on Insulators 
Driven Grounds 
Reclose r-Type 3H 30 
Lighting Arrester 
Fused Cutouts 
Disc Switch 1 Pol e 
Nightwatch 

Overhead Services 

2-3-4 Wire Servic2s 

Stree t Lighting 

Mastarrns 
Fi>etures 

Underground Conduit 

Concre te Pad s 

• . . . .. . 
Shee t 1 of 2 

55 
9 5 
65 

5 
3 

104 
83 
74 

256 
95 

2 

1870' 
8995' 

14735' 
7220' 

115' 
2550' 
5050' 
690' 

7320' 
41105' 

3995' 
4665' 

740' 
945' 

1214' 
80 '' 

1105' 
4800' 

252 
50 

2 
56 
50 

3 
8 

216 

51 
51 

4 
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Unu orgroand Conclucto r s & Devices 

600 V CI #6 2C Cabl e 
600 V Cl t/1/0 JC Cable 
15 kV CJ #2 2C Ca ble 
600 V Ri ser Cab l e 
15 kV Riser Cable 
15 kV Pothead le 

Und e rgro und Se rvices 

URD Se rvices 

Line Trans forn1c r s 

1.5 kVA 
5 kVA 
10 kVA 
15 kVA 
25 kVA 
37.5 kVA 
50 kVA 

Me t e rs 
,, 

.1 111 • • •• c·l /... 

• 
• • a 

340' 
1720' 
2049 ' 

2 
3 
3 

16 

l 
1 
8 
6 

16 
10 

5 

240 Vol t 
240 Vo l t 

S i ng l c Phase Wa t t hour Me t e r 258 
Three Phase W·a t t hour Me t e r 2 

240 Volt 
240 Vo lt 
240 Volt 
120 Volt 

Singl e Phase 1vatth our Me t e r wi th Demand J ndica t o r 4 
Three Phase Wat thour Me t e r wi th Demand Jndicator 3 
Singl e Phas e :Watthour Me t er with Ti me Switch 1 
Thre e Phase Watthour Me ter with Demand Indicator 2 

M.e t e r Socke ts 268 
Current & Trans forme r s 2 
Potential Trans f ormers 2 



• • 
. . -

• 

INSTALL'.\IBNT NOTE 

For and i n cons ide r ation of value rece i ved, the under-

signed agrees to pay Northe rn States Power Company, hereinafter 

referred to as NSP, without interest , the sum of $52,800.00 in 

5 equal annual payments o f $10 , 560 .00. All payments must be re-

ceived by NSP on or before t he day of of 

each year, with t he first payment due on • 
--~~------~~-------' 

payments to be sent to: 

Manager, General Accounting 
Nor t hern States Power Company 
414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 

If the undersigned de faults in any payment, NSP shall 

. 
have the right, at its election, to declare the unpaid portion 

of the annual payments under this note to be immediately due and 

payable without further demand or notice. If such a default 

occurs, interest shall commence to accrue on the unpaid balance, 

principal and interest, at the rate of one percent per month un-

til paid in full. In the event of default by the undersigned, NSP 

shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees from the under-

signed plus costs and d isbursernent.s incurred by NSP in collecting 

the monies due and payable according to this note. 



' • -

The undersigned hereby waives demand, presentment, pro-

test and notice of dishonor, and consents to any extensions and 

renewals hereof without notice, and consents to the release by 

the holder hereof with or without consideration of any of them. 

Parties agree that the laws of the State of South Dakota 

shall govern this transaction and the performance of the parties 

hereunder. 

The waiver or indulgence of any defa~lt with respect to 

the terms and conditions herein c0ntained shall not operate as a 

waiver of subsequent default. 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of a fully executed 

copy of this note. 

DATED: This day of 
~~~-----

, 1977. 

Subscribed and sworn to before 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 
ASSOCIAT~ON, INC. 

By ___________________________ __ 

me this day of , 1977. 

Notary Public 

-2-
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~TA REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities C0111T1iss ion of the State of 
South Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of 
Pierre, the Capital, this 7th day of September, 1977. 

PRESENT: COfl'ITlissioners Ecker, Klinkel and Fischer 

IN THE HATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON ) 
AREA). ) 

ORDER APPROVING PETITION 
(F-3106} 

The COlllllission is in receipt of Petition concerning Northern States 
Power Company electric facilities in Brandon, South Dakota filed by Northern 
States Power Company. Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric A~sociation, Inc. have entered into an Agreement of Sale and Liti
gation Settlement Agreement and proposed Bi11 of Sale. The Commission has 
carefully reviewed same and finds that it is totally consistent and fully 
implements the Colllllission's Decision and Order entered on the 1st day of July, 
1976 as well as the Conmission's Decision and Order on rehearing entered on 
the 22nd day of December, 1976. The Conmlssion finds that the territorial 
maps previously approved by it should be adopted with the minor modification 
of setting forth the DeKalb Plant area as that of Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
~sociation, Inc. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Petition filed by Northern States Power Company 
be, and the same hereby is, approved in its entirety; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the territorial maps assigning service areas 
to Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 
Inc. with the minor adjustment of the DeKalb Plant area being assigned to 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. be, and the same hereby is, 
established as designating the service areas of Northern States Power Company 
and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc.; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the attached map reflecting the aforementioned 
minor modifications be, and the same hereby ts, established as the territorial 
map pursuant to, and in accordance with, SDCL ~9-34A-44; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that all previous Orders in the above-entitled 
proceeding not Inconsistent herewith be, and the same hereby are, incorporated 
as if set forth In full her~in. 

BY ORDER THE COMMISSION: 

Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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~TA REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities C0111T1iss ion of the State of 
South Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of 
Pierre, the Capital, this 7th day of September, 1977. 

PRESENT: COfl'ITlissioners Ecker, Klinkel and Fischer 

IN THE HATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON ) 
AREA). ) 

ORDER APPROVING PETITION 
(F-3106} 

The COlllllission is in receipt of Petition concerning Northern States 
Power Company electric facilities in Brandon, South Dakota filed by Northern 
States Power Company. Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric A~sociation, Inc. have entered into an Agreement of Sale and Liti
gation Settlement Agreement and proposed Bi11 of Sale. The Commission has 
carefully reviewed same and finds that it is totally consistent and fully 
implements the Colllllission's Decision and Order entered on the 1st day of July, 
1976 as well as the Conmission's Decision and Order on rehearing entered on 
the 22nd day of December, 1976. The Conmlssion finds that the territorial 
maps previously approved by it should be adopted with the minor modification 
of setting forth the DeKalb Plant area as that of Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
~sociation, Inc. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Petition filed by Northern States Power Company 
be, and the same hereby is, approved in its entirety; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the territorial maps assigning service areas 
to Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 
Inc. with the minor adjustment of the DeKalb Plant area being assigned to 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. be, and the same hereby is, 
established as designating the service areas of Northern States Power Company 
and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc.; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the attached map reflecting the aforementioned 
minor modifications be, and the same hereby ts, established as the territorial 
map pursuant to, and in accordance with, SDCL ~9-34A-44; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that all previous Orders in the above-entitled 
proceeding not Inconsistent herewith be, and the same hereby are, incorporated 
as if set forth In full her~in. 

BY ORDER THE COMMISSION: 

Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 



·~ 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the 'Public Utilities C011111ission of the State of 
South Dakota, held in its offices, In the City of 
Pierre, the Capital, this 28th day of September, 
1977. 

PRESENT: Conmissioners Ecker, Klinkel and Fischer 

IN THE HATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON ) 
AREA). ) 

ORDER CLARIFYING APPROVAL 
(F-3106) 

On the 7th day of September, 1977, the Corrmission entered its 
Order Approving Petition in the above-entitled proceeding. In addition to 
the customers set forth in the appended map to be served by Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association, Inc., all other customers in the City of 
Brandon are also to be served by Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 
Inc. as set forth and contained in the Petition on fi l e herein. The 
Commission finds that this clarification is necessary in order that final 
boundarie1s may be establ I shed by and between Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association, Inc. and Northern States Power Company. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Petition filed by Northern States Power Com
pany be, and the same hereby is, approved in its entirety on the terms and 
conditions contained therein; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the territorial map appended to the Conmis
s ion's Order Approving Petit i,on on the 7th day of September, 1977 be, and 
the same hereby is, vacated and that the appended map to this Order reflect
ing the terms and conditions contained in Northern States Power Company's 
Petition be, and the same hereby is, established as designating the service 
areas of Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association, Inc., and constitutes the territorial boundaries established 
pursuant to, and in accordance with, SDCL 49-34A-44; and It is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that all previous Orders In the above-entitled 
proceeding not inconsistent herewith be, and the same hereby are, incorporated 
as if set forth in full herein. 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

/ 



Alan F. 
urry, -L.· 

• 
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Sou,tb D•1<b.ta~ 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities CoDDDission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 2nd day of Dece.mber, 1976. 

PRESENT: CoDDDissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER DENYING STAY 
F-3106) 

The Public Utilities Commission has received a request by Northern 
States Power Company to Stay the Commission's Decision and Order entered on 
the 15th day of July, 1976, in the above-entitled proceeding. Argument was 
heard thereon before the CoDDDission on the 18th day of November, 1976. The 
Commission finds that said request for a Stay is not in the public interest 
and would create confusion and difficulty for customers and companies alike. 
The CoDDDission further finds that Northern States Power Company and Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. shall inform each new customer 
each may serve in the future that the issue of which utility shall serve 
said customer is not final but rather can be made only on a temporary basis 
until the Commission enters its final Decision herein and until any appeals 
which may be effectuated therefrom have been exhausted. It is therefore: 

ORDERED, That the Request for Stay by Northern States Power 
Company be denied; and it is further 

ORDEREU, That Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association, Inc. shall inform each new customer each may serve in 
the future that the final determination of which utility shall serve said 
customer has not been made and that the same is only temporary service until 
such time as the CoDDDission enters its final Order herein and until any 
appeals effectuated therefrom have been exhausted; and it is further 

ORDERED, That all previous Orders of the CoDDDission in the above
entitled proceeding not inconsistent herewith are hereby incorporated as if 
set forth in full herein. 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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F-3106 
ORDER DENYING STAY 
BRANDON AREA 

- .. 
.· -

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Public Utilities Co tssion •nd 
that I have this day served the foregoing and attached doc••ent upon all 
parties of record in the proceeding by mailing a copy thereof, properly 
addressed, to each such party, to-wit: 

Larry Pieraol, Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Sllith, National Reserve Building, 
Sioux Falls, S.D. 57102 

Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, Attomeys, Brooldnga, S.D. 57006 
John P. Abbott, City Attomey, Brandon, S.D. 57805 
Spiegel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Washing(911, D.C. 20037 
Rufus L. Nye, Secretary-Treasurer, S.D. Electric Consuaers, c/o Yankton 

College, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
Tony Merry, S.D. Municipal League, 214 E. Capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
t>.eniel Sack, R. W. Beck & Aasociatea, Box 68, ColUllbus, Nebraska 68601 
Robert Frieberg, Attorney, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Robert Hiracb, Attorney, Box 708, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
Tom Fennell, S.D. Rural Electric Association, Box 1138, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Bill Johnson, Investor Owned Electric Companies, 300 E. Capitol, Pierre, S.D. 

57501 
Warren w. May, Attorney, Box 160. Pierre, S~ D. S7501 
Mark v. Heierbenry, Attorney, Box 317, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Don Daughetee, Office of Zconoaic Opportunity, Old Carnegie Library Bldg., 

Pierre (inter-off ice) 
/? Max Gora, Secretary, Dept. of COlmerce & Cona•mer Affairs, Capitol Bldg., 
J Pierre (inter-off ice) 

Darrell Butterwick, Division Manager, Northern States Power Co•p.eny, Box 988, 
Sioux Palls, S.D. 57102 

Virail Herriott, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Box 216, Col=e, 
S.D. 57016 

Prancea M. Lanaea•hn, Kuhn, Loeb & Co., Corporate Bond leaearcli Dept., 40 
V.11 Street, Rew York, N.Y. 10005 

ll Papp, Arpa leaearch Corp., 140 Broadway, Kev York, R.Y. 10005 

Laracheicl (2) 
Minutes (2) 
Legal 
Docket 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, thia 3Td day of Dectrber, 1976. 

&~<..: te4,..:: 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utiliti es Conanission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, i n the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 8th day of November, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE OF 
ORAL ARGUMENT 

(F-3106) 

The South Dakota Public Utili ties Commission held a rehearing 
in the abov·e-entitled matter on the 18th day of October, 1976. At said re
hearing, the Commission requested the parties to prepare for the presenta
tion of oral argument before the Commission at some future date. The 
Commission has obtained a date when said oral argument can be scheduled 
which is hereinafter provided. It is therefore: 

\ 

ORDERED, That oral argument in the above-referenced matter 
shall commence on the 18th day of November, 1976, at the hour of 1 o'clock 
p.m., C.S.T., in the Public Utilities Conanission's Conference Room, First 
Floor, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, That all p~eviously issued Decisions and 
Orders of the Counnission in the above-entitled proceeding are hereby 
incorporated and made a part hereof as if set forth in full herein. 

ER OF THE COMMISSION: 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

I 

11 
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l'-3106 
Notice of Oral ArgUlllent 
Brandon Territorial 

• 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Public Utilities Ca 1aaion •nd 
that I have this day served the foregoing and attached doc••emt upon all 
parties of record in the proceediQ& by mailing a copy thereof, properly 
addressed, to each such party, to-wit: 

(Mailed OD 11-9-76): 

Larry Piersol, Davenpo.rt, Evans, Hurwitz & Saith, National Reserve Bu:IJding, 
Sioux Falls, S.D. 57102 

Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Abo, Attorneys, Brookings, S.D. 57006 
John P. Abbott, City Attorney, Brandon, S.D. 57005 

(Mailed on 11-10-76): 

Spiegel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037 
llufus L. Nye, SecTetary-Treasurer, S.D. Electric Consusers, c/o Yankton College, 

Yank.ton, S.D. 57078 
Daniel Sack, R. W. Beck & Associates, Box 68, Columbus, Nebraska 68601 
Tony Merry, S.D. Municipal League, 214 E. capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Robert Frieberg, Attorney at Law, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Robert Hirsch, Attorney at Law, Box 708, Yanktan, S.D. 57078 
Tom Fennell, S.D. Rural Electric Association, 222 W. Pleasant Drive, Pierre, 

S.D. 57501 
Warren W. May, Attorney at Law, Box 160, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Bill Johnson, Inve•tor Owned Electric Companies, 300 E. Capitol, Pierre, S.D. 

57501 
Mark V. Keierhenry, Attorney at Law, Box 472, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Don Daughetee, Office of Economic Opportunity, Old Carnegie Library Buildina, 

Pierre (inter-off ice) 
Max Gora, Secretary, Dept. of Co••erce and Consumer Affair•, Capitol Building, 

Pierre (inter-off ice) · 

Darrell Butterwick., Division Manager, Northern States Power Cmpany, Box 988, 
Sioux Falla, S.D. 57102 

Virgil Herriott, Sioux Valley &apire Electric Aaaociation, Inc., Bos 216, 
Col•an, S.D. 57016 

taracheid (2) 
Docket (1) 
Legal (1) 
Minutes (2) 

, . . , . 
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 10th day of Hoveaber, 1976. 

JnzwudLJ A e./ 

Frances K. Lange:~.abn, ICnbn, Loeb & Co., Corporate Bond leeearch Dept., 40 1illli 
Street, New York, New York 10005 

Al Papp. Argus Reaearcb Corp., 140 Broadway, New York,•• York 10005 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) IN CIRCUIT COURT 
• ss . • 

COUNTY OF HUGHES ) SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

In the Matter of Establishing 
Certain Territorial Electric 
Boundaries Within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon Area) 

* NOTICE OF APPEAL FROM DECISION 
* AND ORDER OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
* PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
* IN F-3106 
* 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
• Northern States Power Company for its Notice of Appeal 

and Appeal from the Decision and Order of the South Dakota Public 

Utilities Conunission, alleges and states through Lawrence L. 

Piersol of Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, its attorneys of 

record: 

I. 

That the names of the parties are Northern States Power 

Company, a corporation, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 

Inc., the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South . 
• 

Dakota and certain citizens of the City of Brandon, South Dakota, 

who entitled themselves "Concerned Citizens Committee" and did 
• 

appear by their attorney, John P. Abbott of Brandon, South Dakota, 

at the rehearing which was held on the 18th day of October, 1976, 

in Brandon, South Dakota, neither said Conw1ittee nor its attorney 

· having appeared at any of the previous hearings in this matter 

nor at the oral argument on this matter before the Public Utili

ties Commission on November 18, 1976. 

II. 

The County to which the appeal is taken is Hughes County, 

South Dakota. 

III. 

The Order or Decision from which this appeal is taken is 

the document entitled "Decision and Order (F-3106) IN THE MATTER 

OF ESTABLISHING CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC BOUNDARIES WITHIN 



• • 

THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA)•, said Decision and Order 

having been entered at a regular session of the Public Utilities 

Commission of the State of South Dakota on the 22nd day of December, 

Dated at 
~ 

Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this ./fJ ~ay of 

1976. 

January, 1977. 
. . 
'\ DAVENPORT, EVANS, · URWITZ· & SMITH 

ttorneys for Appellant ern 
States Power Company 

National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, Attorney for Appellant Northern 

States Power Compa.ny, hereby certifies that a true copy of the 

foregoing "Notice of Appeal from Decision and Orde.r of South 

Dakota Public Utilities Commission in F-3106" was served by 

certified mail upon Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 

418 Fourth Street, Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for 

an adverse party, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc; 

and further hereby certifies that a true copy of the foregoing 

"Notice of Appeal fran Decision and Order of South Dakota Pub1ic 

Utilities Conunission in F-3106" was also served by certified 

mail ·upon Mr. John P. Abbott, 1412 Cedar, Brandon, South Dakota 

57005, as the Attorney for Concerned Citizens Committee, another 

adverse party; and further hereby certifies that a true copy of 

the foregoing "Notice of Appeal from Decision and Order of South 

Dakota Public Utilities Conmission in F-3106~ was also served 

by certified mail upon Mr. Joseph Norton, the Secretary of the 

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, State Capitol Building, 

Pierre, South Dakota 57501, with a separate certified copy also 
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having been served upon Mr. Benjamin A. Stead, Attorney for 

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, State Capitol Build

ing, Pierre, South Dakota 57501, the South Dakota Public Utili-

ties Commission being the agency which rendered the Decision and 

Order; and Lawrence L. Piersol does further certify that all of 

the above was done on this JSf:!.day of January, 1977. 

• • • 

• 

.. 
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.. 01. TO ... DAV tN'"O"T fl8••· 1·aee1 
t1.1.awo1tT .. t . tvANa 

DAV~NPORT, EVANS, HURWITZ & SMITH 

LAWYERS 
l..Ou1a " · .. UltWITZ 
0t ... IN0 .... ITN 

1toe1.1tT c . Ntcoc 

LYl..t "' · WllltT 

CAltl.tTON It. "'0T 

L-lttllfC"t L . '"ltlt801.. 
ltlCNAltO A . CUTLt" 
llt•CNAtL r-• ... t .. 1.ow 
... OA .. ICL DOllfOMUt 

O•voo 1. . ""'Uoao"" 
~UL ,,, .. ., I.I.WIS 

NATIONAL RESE"VE BUILDl~O 
Sioux F'ALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 57102 

January 18, 1977 

. . ~ · ~ Mr. Eunice Cory , ~ 
Clerk of Courts ;: :~ :. 
Hughes County Cou:t'tnouse 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Re: In the Matter of Establishing Certain 
Territorial Electric Boundaries Within 
the State of South Dakota (Brandon Area) 

Dear Ms. Cory: 

A"&A Cooe: eos 
33e -2eao 

Enclosed is our original "Notice of Appeal Fran 
Decision and Order of South Dakota Public Utilities Conmission in F-3106". 

Please conf ii:m the receipt and filing of this plead
ing by calling me collect at my office in Sioux Falls as soon 
as possible after the receipt of the plea,ding. If I am not 
in the office, please contact my secretary, Mrs. Jackie Hammond. 

• 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

LLP:jh 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Alan F. Glover 
Mr. John P. Abbott 

L-Mr. Benjamin A. Stead 

Sincerely yours, 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) IN CIRCUIT COURT 
: ss. 

COUNTY OF HUGHES ) SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

In the Matter of Establishing 
Certain Territorial Electric 
Boundaries Within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon Area) 

* NOTICE OF APPEAL FROM DECISION 
* AND ORDER OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
* PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
* IN F-3106 
~ 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Northern States Power Company for its Notice of Appeal 

and Appeal from the Decision and Order of the South Dakota Public 

Utilities Commission, alleges and states through Lawrence L. 

Piersol of Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, its attorneys of 

record: 

I. 

That the names of the parties are Northern States Power 

Company, a corporation, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, 

Inc., the Public Utilities Conunission of the State of South 

Dakota and certain citizens of the City of Brandon, South Dakota, 

who entitled themselves "Concerned Citizens Cormnittee" and did 
• 

appear by their attorney, John P. Abbott of Brandon, South Dakota, 

at the rehearing which was held on the 18th day of October, 1976, 

in Brandon, South Dakota, neither said Committee nor its attorney 

having appeared at any of the previous hearings in this matter 

nor at the oral argument on this matter before the Public Utili-

ties Commission on November 18, 1976. 

II. 

The County to which the appeal is taken is Hughes County, 

South Dakota. 

III. 

The Order or Decision from which this appeal is taken is 

the document entitled "Decision and Order (F-3106) IN THE MATTER 

OF ESTABLISHING CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC BOUNDARIES WITHIN 



• ' . .... 

THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA)", said Decision and Order 

having been entered at a regular session of the Public Utilities 

Commission of the State of South Dakota on the 22nd day of December, 

1976. 4( 
South Dakota, this /B day of Dated at Si oux Falls, 

January, 19 77. · 

DAVENPORT, EVANS, URWI!'!'Z & SMITH 

ttormeys for Appellant ern 
States Power Company 

National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, Attorney for Appellant Northern 

States Power Company, hereby certifies that a true copy of the 

foregoing "Notice of Appeal from Decision and Order of South 

Dakota Public Utilities Commission in F-3106" was served by 

certified mail upon Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 

418 Fourth Street, Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for 

an adverse party, Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc; 

and further hereby certifies that a true copy of the foregoing 

"Notice of Appeal from Decision and Order of South Dakota Public 

Utilities Commission in F-3106" was also served by certified 

mail upon Mr. John P. Abbott, 1412 Cedar, Brandon, South Dakota 

57005, as the Attorney for Concerned Citizens Cormnittee, another 

adverse party; and further hereby certifies that a true copy of 

the foregoing "Notice of Appeal from Decision and Order of South 

Dakota Public Utilities Commission in F-3106" was also served 

by certified mail upon Mr. Joseph Norton, the Secretary of the 

South Dakota Public Utilities Conunission, State Capitol Building, 

Pierre, South Dakota 57501, with a separate certified copy also 
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having been served upon Mr. Benjamin A. Stead, Attorney for 

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, State Capitol Build

ing, Pierre, South Dakota 57501, the South Dakota Public Utili

ties commission being the agency which rendered the Decision and 

order; and Lawrence L. Piersol does further certify that all of 

the above was done on this J~t~day of January, 1977. 

• • 

• 
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PLTBLlC LfTILITI ES COMMISSlON 

fn the Matte r u f t·:stabli s hing 

Sc.)uth I )akota (Branuc>11 /\ rea) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FA CT 
AND 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Ca~(.. No. F-3106 

·rhis n1<1ttv r ha ,·ing initially come <:>n for hearing before the Public 

l ' tili t i<:s C(ln1n1i~ S i<>n fc>r ht:aring on junt 7, l 976, in the City of Sioux 1:alls, 

and th l' reafte r L>n lune 2.=;, J 976, in the C:ity of Brandon, South Dakota, and 

ha vi n~ a r ehea ring th e: r l ·c)n on Octobe r J 8, 1976, and the partie~ having 

th<: r LHftvr app<:arcd for <.>ral argunll'nt beforl' the Public LJtilities Commission 

<-1 t I :()(J o ' cl<>Ck P. M. in th t:· 1City o f Pierre , State of South Dakota, and the 

n1attl r n(>W having been fully sub1nitte d, Sl0l 1X \r ALLEY E~WIRE ELECTRIC 

ASS< )C : l~I\ TI<JN, INC., of Coltnan, South Dakota~ one of the parties to said 

proC<.:' l ·dings, doe s, by and through its Attorney, hereby submit the following 

pr<.>pOSL'll: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I 

rhat the proposed el ectrical territorial maps on record with the 

r>ubli~ l 'tiliti<..·s C:Ommission covering the areas at issue were served on 

all pa rtics to the proceedings. -... - . -
• • ... 
~ . 

~ 

II -" -- •:-1 

- --rhat NOR-rlll~RN STATES POWER COMPANY and SIOUX VAt;bEY -- - ·"' --
l: MPIKt-:: El .. L~t:TRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., are involved in the dispute ~ 

r.::J -
conl:L~rni ng portions of the service area in and around the City of Brandon. 

.. 



• 

III 

That in October, 1974, a Mrs. SEWELL, being a resident of the 

City of Brandon, and a custon1er of NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, 

pe rsonally requl'Sted of r epresentatives of NSP to have her se rvice dis-

continued and that she be permitted to connect to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

r · 1_ 1 ~c ~ ·rRI C. ASSOCIATION, INC. I-fer request was refused by NSP. 

IV 

ln May of 1975, NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY received 

numerous petitions by its customers located in the City of Brandon. South 

l>akota, r equesting that NORTHERN STATES POWER OOMPANY discootinue 

service to then1. 

v 

NORT~IERN STATES POWER OOMPANY acknowledged receipt of the 

requests for disconnection by the petitioners but refused to honor said 

rt'quests by le tte r dated )Jne 24, 1975. 

VI 

·rhat in May, 1975, the Petitioners r equested SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

EL l~C~fRIC ASSOCIA'"fION, INC., to provide electric utility service to them 

but that they were advised that the Cooperative would not do so until such 

time as they had been disconnected by NORTIIERN STATES POWER COMPANY, 

at which timt· the Cooperative would provide service to them. 

VII 

At th~ time the aforementioned requests were presented to the 

.rE>specti vc utilities, both of said utilities were servi• a.istomers in the 

Brandon area. 

VIII 

SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., at the 

time of receipt of the request to extend service to petitioners, had_ a -_ .. 
• • 

(....) 0 

, ,) 
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municipal franchise with the City of Brandon and NORTHERN STATES 

POWER COMPANY did noc at s aid time have a franchise in the City of 

Brandon. 
• 

IX 

NORTH ERN STATES POWER COMPANY failed to establish by 

te stinlony or documt·ntation that there was any contractual relationship 

between itself and the petitione rs. 

x 

Mr s. Sf~WEL .. L, at all times relevant, acted as a petitioner, a 

c irculator of a petiti<)n, and al s o acted as an agent for all persons whose 

names were affixed to the petitions when delivering same to NORTHERN 

Sl"'ATl~S POWER COMJ> ANY in order that each said person could have his 

or he r service from NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY disconnected. 

XI • 

'fhat all of the petitions containing signatures of residents of the 

City of Brandon we r e duly and prope rly circulated by the persons indicated 

the reby and wer e ther eafte r delive red to NORTHERN STATES POWER 

COMP ANY, receipt of which was acknowledged in May of 1975. All of 

said petitions we re verified under oath by the circulator& before a Nata ry 

Public and said petitions are on file with the Qxnmission. 

XII 

By the uncontroverted testimony of the petitioners' committee 

r epresentatives and of those who signed the petitions, the intent and import 

of all who signed the petitions was to exercise the customer choice under 

and pursuant to SOCL 47-21-2 to change their utility supplier from 

NORTfl ERN STATES POWER OOMPANY to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. , prior to )lly 1, 1975, in order to avoid 

being mandatorily assigned to NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY ....... 
·-

service area after said date. 



XIII 

The uncontrovcrted te stimo ny establishes that the names and 

addresses listed on the pe titions correspond to the r e sidences of the 

custt>n1e r s of NORT HERN STA l~ES POWER COMPANY. 

XIV 

' l he::· u n~ · <.>ntrc1verted t<. ·s ti n1ony furthe r e stablishes that each person 

wh<l s tg ned pet j t i ons did S<> vc)luntarily and with full knowledgt" of the contents 

and purpose of said pe titions anJ fo r the express purpose of requesting the 

te rmination of se rvice by NSP. 

• 

xv 
1::al:h person who s igned pe titions made a to.tally voluntary choice 

unLler and purs uant to SDCL 47- 21-2 and no solicitation by any utility 

con11Ja nv or it ~ a~ents " 'as i nvc)l vt·tl in t!ach said petitioner's free choice 

to selc ·ct tht· utili ty f ron1 whic~·h~ he o r sht:· desired service. 

XVl 

I :ach P'-=·t1tionc r r t sponsibly c:;clected in good faith an appropriate and 

pr<)r ·r n1ethod <>f notifying the utility of t."'ach petitioner's decision to have 

NOR. rtil~ RN STATES PC>W t·: R t;OMPANY discontinue his or her service by 

s ig ning the petiticlns anti having the same delivered to the utility and none 

of thl' pt:' titioner s Uf'Cided to withhold payme nts nor use other methods in 

ordc: r tc.> exe rcise d1e ir lawful rights to havt· NORTHERN STATES POWER 

COMP 1\NY discontinue service to them. 

XVII 

·rhat NORTlf ERN STAT ES POWER COMPANY wrongfully refused to 

di scc>nn~ct a cus tome r prior co the enactment of the territorial law .and -
the r ea.fte r wrongfully re fused to disconnect all of those persons who • 

~~ 

pc ti tioned for disconnection at a time whe n said consumers were entfded. ...-

to choose the ir e lectrical supplier. -



• 

XVIII 

That that portion of thL· Walle Peterson Addition at issue in these 

proct!t>dings was not bL·i11g served bv anv supplie r on March 21, 1975, 

er th c reof, had requested service from 

S I 0 l . X \1 A I .. I . I ·: Y C: t\ 1 P I t I · I · l 'TRI( . ASS<JC J ATIO;..J, INC., at said location 

i n I LJ/4 nnd said Sl<>L1X \!AL.LEY r:MPIR E ELt: CTRIC ASSOCI \TION, INC., 

h<1J i. l~ r 1.'1.·d to s\.·r vL' tht · af(>TL'sa i<..I W Al )E P E'fE RSON at said location in 

1q-;~ .tnd furth(' r, that said Sl<)l X VAL.L .. l ~Y EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIA-

rl<>N, I ( :., haJ, a t the rt-qu~·s t <>f \A/Al) E l'cTERSON, comple ted construe-

t i,•n <•t vlL·cr ri~ lines availablt· t (> serve said area prior to July l, 1975. 

Ba SL J uplln thL f<.lregoing I=' indings of i:· act, tht: <..:ommission makes 

tht f, >I I owing 

C DNCL.L ;~IONS Of: LAW 

I 

·rh at wh~.- n \Jt)ll ~rt 11: RN ~·rA1 · 1 ~s J>Owt: R COMPANY received the 

rL·qLh: ~ t ~ of pl'titi(>nvrs in May <.>f 1975 to have their se rvict.· from NORTl1ERN 

s-rA I l.:.S POW ER C:OMP 1\ N Y discontinued, NORTHERN STATES POWER 

( :(J MP :\NY ha<..I a legal duty to disconnect without undue delay said persons 

f r<ll11 it s se r vice. 

I I 

rh,1t wl1\ ·n SIOLIX VAi L.EY EMl)IRE ELECTRIC ASSOClAl1 ION, INC., 

rL· ~"·-' i'· ·d tht:· r t'(!U'-'Sts of petitioners in May, 1975, to have SIOUX VALLEY 

t.:: MJ> I Ill ~ t ~ J. t·:< ·-rRI C ASSoc:1 A TION, INC., supply them with its service, 

Sl(Jl 'X VAi . I ~ 1.: v l~MPlRf~ ELl.~Cl~ RIC had a legal duty to supply said . - l 

~crvic '-· to pe titioners as soon as NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
I 

hall disconnt;)cted its service. 

III 

-
·rhat each petitioner was a proper person to request termination from 

NORllfl~ RN s1· A ·rr~s POWER COMPANY. 



• • 

IV 

Both aforen1entioned utilities we r e aware of the requests of petitioners 

a nd wilfully r efu sed to comply with the lawful customer choice each said 

petiri<Jnc: r had r ropc rJ y rnade, and that the petitioners herein should not in 

any \Vay be pr~·judiced o r plJnalized by the wrongful actions of NORTHERN 

~-r . .\ · r~ ·:S POW ER C~OMPANY and SIOl 'X VALLEY EMPIRE ELEC:fRIC 

A~~()(' I:\ Tl<> N, I N C . 

v 

l~hat each p1
• ti t I<)nc r 11 1.:H.I t l1c legal right to choose which utility he or 
.~1 

:-; ht: Jt..> ~ i red ~ l r vic ti fr om, anLI said right of choice existed until July 1, l 97 5. 

VI 

·rhat the rv1a rch 21, 197 5, freeze da Le applied only to utilitie s in orde r 

to dc·tt' r unfair a nd predatory C<)mpetition and did not infringe upon the 

~u st< >DlL' r' s right to chuost which utility be or she desired service from. 

Vil 

·rhat tht: resicJE·nces of pe titioners arc in the service area of SIOUX 

\ f AJ .I_ t: ' ' EMI' I Rt:: i~ t , r:c :TRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

VIII 

l'hat SIOl 'X V Al JL4 E'' 1--~ MP"f RE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

is l ntitled to provide st:rvice to tht> Wade Peterson Addition and that said 

Wadt Pct l.' rs()O Addition is J esignated in the· SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

l:: L.. f-.l :Tl{IC ASSOCIATION, INC., service area. 

• 

IX "u . . 
0 

·rhat tht- territorial boundaries enumerated in the official el~trical 
..... ~· . 

te rrit(>rial maps pursuant co Order of the Commission dated July 1,,... 19'~, _. 

0 are just, r easonable , and fair to all parties to these proceedings afkl t;;t..J 
_., 

the ir customt!rs. 

-
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x 
That the "freeze date '' of March 21, 1975, provided for in the 

te rritorial law which went into effect on July 1, 197 5, cannot operate 

r e troactively to de ny customers of utilities their right to select their 

e lectrical supplie r in accordance with the law in effect prior to July 1, 

1975. 

Dated this 8th day of December, 1976. 

Respectfully submitted, 

A an F. over, orney or oux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, loe. 

.. 

(~ -
~ ..... -..... 

• 

_ ... 
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I 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
I' 

In the matter of establishing 
certain territorial electric 
bo\llldaries within the State 
of South Dakota (Brandon area) 

* 
* 
* 
* 

BRIEF IN SUPPORT 
OF EXHIBIT RH-2 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

STATEMENT OF CASE 

The South Dakota Public Utilities Conmission, by Order 
dated the 21st day of September, 1976, scheduled a rehearing 
in the above entitled matter for the 18th day of October, 1976 
at the School Auditorium of the Brandon Elementary School, 
City of Brandon, State of South Dakota. 

At said rehearing, counsel for the Concerned Citizens 
Coomittee of Brandon moved the introduction of Exhibit RH-2, 
an affidavit of Anna Stricherz, into evidence. Counsel for 
Northern States Power Company made objection there to and the 
South Dakota Public Utilitites CoJJ1Dission requested briefs from 
Counsel. 

ARGUMENT 

South Dakota Compiled Laws 1-26-19 establish the rules of 
evidence in contested cases. This section provides that the 
rules of evidence as applied under statutory provisions and in 
the trial of civil cases in the circuit courts of this State shall 
be followed. Therefore, irrelevant, incompetent, ilJID8terial, or 
unduly repetitious evidence must be excluded. Tilis however does 
not impose a flat ban on relevant, competent or material evidence 
which may not be admissible in a court of law. 

Section 1-26-19 also provides, in perti'.Q8'bt part: 

''When necess~ to ascertain facts not reasonably 
susceptible of proof under those rules, evidence 
not otherwise admissable thereunder may be adndttid 
except when precluded by statute if it is of a type 
conmonly relied upon by reasonably prudent men in 
the conduct of their affairs.'' 

Since affidavits are not per se excluded as evidence by 

19-4 of the South Dakota Compiled Laws, the acid test of their 
admissibility appears to be whether or not the affidavit is of a 
type of evidence conmonly relied upon by reasonably prudent men 
in the conduct of their affairs. 



• 

futhermore, it has long been recognized that an affidavit 
of a person may be received in court on an incidental question 
arising on the trial of a cause which does not affect the issue 
being tried. Thus in Taylor V Riggs, 1 Pet (US) 591, the 
United s.tates Supreme Court held an affidavit to establish the 
loss of an original paper as a basis for the introduction of 
secondary evidence, and not relating to its contents, was pro
perly received into evidence. 

The rehearing held the 18th day of October relative to the 
above entitled matter was granted by the South Dakota Public 
Utilities Commission pursuant to the Protest and Application 
For Rehearing filed by Northern States Power Company August 26, 
1976. Said application is replete which objections to the evi
dence concerning certain petitioners and their actions concerning 
the petitions and specifically, Exhibit ''A'' and ''B''. It appears, 
therefore, that evidence relating to the petitioners and their 
actions would be proper at the rehearing. 

The piece of evidence in question, RH-2, is incidental to 
the question before the Public Utilities Conmission. It is 
merely an affidavit that establishes the af f iant as a circu
lator of a petition by which customers of Northern States Power 
Company requested their electrical supplier to discontinue 
service. The issue befo~e the PUC is whether or not Northern 
States Power Company is aggrieved by reason of the present 
assignment by the Public Utility Conmission of the Brandon area 
service area. 

Moreover, even if the affidavit in question is not considered 
incidental, it is admiss1lble pursuant to 1·26-19 of SDCL as 
reasonably prudent men in the conduct of their affairs rely upon 
such documents. 

REQUEST 

For the reasons set forth above, the Public Utility Conmission 
should allow into evidence the affidavit identified as RH-2. 
Dated this 27th day of October, 1976. 

P. Abbott 
ttorney for Concerned Citizens Cou111ittee 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
In the matter of establishing 
certain territorial electric 
boundaries,vwithin the State 

* 
* 
* 

of South Dakota (Brandon area) : 

* 

BRIEF IN SUPPORT 
OF EXHIBIT RH-2 

* * * * * * * * * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * 
JOHN P. ABBOTT, the attorney for the Concerned Citizens 

Coomittee hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of 

* 

"Brief i n Support of Exhibit RH-2" dated October 27, 1976, was 
served by mail upon Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover and Aho, 
418 Fourth Street, Brookings, South Dakota 57006, attorneys for 
Sioux Valley F.mpire Electric Association; Mr. Lawrence L. Piersol, 
Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz and Smith, National Reserve Building, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, attorney for Northern States llFower 
Co111>any; and Mr. Mark Meierhenry, 10 Austin Avenue, Vermillion, 
South Dakota 57089, attorney for Public Utilities Conmission 
Staff; and further that the original of ''Brief in Support of RH-2'' 
was served by mail upon Mr. Joe Norton, Executive Secretary, 
Public Utilities Comnission, State of South Dakota, State Capitol 
Building, Pierre, South Dakota 57501, this 27th day of 
October, 1976. 

P. Abbott 
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STAft trl IGU!ll DWOTA ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

TO WH<»f 

I, Anna ltrlchera, 
and .state : 

1 SS 
) 

Th.at during the ,.ar 1975 ...._ I ••• a raew.& of • Clt.Jt 91 
Brandon, State of Seath nu.ea, ., electrical 11tlllty -..lt• 
was !*>rthern State• ... war ~· '!hat ·dQrU.. Nld ...... J# 5 ~ 
t i me I deaired to di~t ... neel.tng elaculcal Ha•laa ·- . . . ~..-...... 

7
• 

Northern States Powar ~ ln order to accep~ elect~ ·!.~" ~~· ~ , , ; 

service from Sioux •alley lllpln Electric Aaaoclatl•, Ja,. 

That in order to ••awrea ay d••lre to ••lteh elect.,lcal 
I •t with, FD»fll othen, Mae. carolyn sa ... 11. M a ...al• liil 

I 

my meeting with H&•. s aw.ell, I clRal•t•d a pe&ltl• llt .. 

naighbor1 ·1'etV111n tbe date• May 4, 1975 mi *7 15, 11'5. 9il 

'ftaat I Nbecribed 1ald petl&lm Mf91'& a DOtASJ puhli& Iii .. 
15th day of May, 1975, •ad ~ .... •••••••lan of 11W . 

. . 

• 

petition to Mt•. CanlJD Sa•a11. I w of th• umden~ .._ ;. ·.- · 
Nre. Sewell wo•ld hmad dellwr the .-&ltloa te lloft:Mlll . 
Pawas- c..p.ay • ., b ... •lf _. • Mllalf of all thin•• ...._ ~ . 
That I could •t attmd tbs Malle U&lllty ~la ......,... 
whlcll -·held iD ...... , ~ Dlllroca, OD th9 25dl of~ 
1976, nor cea I att«™I th9 Wk Utility ~•'- .......... 
to be IMlld 1n B1Wldm, .......... • the 11Cla 9f Oatl,ll't lWI 
•• I • no lonpr a n9w.& ef ....._, s...aa a.Dea _. la la 
hlpoe•lble for - w att..a .. --.&& ............ 

1 

Sub•cr11aad to la ., ~ to befon • bJ th1 
affiat till• clay •f O.t .. 1s, 1176. 

\ 

• 
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' PETITION t·· I 
I 

I 
PETITION,FOR RELEASE OF INDIVIDUAL RESIDENTS OF THE CI1'Y OF : 

j· BRANDON' soum DAKOTA, FROM THE RELJUI I~E.MENT OF USING ntE UTILITl&S: 
· P\JRNISHED BY NORTHERN STATES POWEfl COMPANY. 

.. 

I 

TO THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF NORTHEl~r.4 STATES POWER COMPANY• 

The undersigned residents of tt1e C1ty of Brandon, Minnehaha· 
County, South Dakota, all being users of electrical energy furni ..... 
by Northern States Power Company, hereby r~spectfully petition the 
officials of Northern States .Power Company to rele~se them frOll 
utilities servicing by Northern States Power Com~any. The under
signed request thia release from such servicing because they wiah • 
the opportunity to receive utilities service from Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company on a per11&nent basis. 

't• 

The undersigned residents teel that the Sioux Valley 
Electric Power Company will give them better utilities service, 
at less cost, than Northern States Power Company, and that the 
City of Brandon will be better served by the utilization of Sioe.1• 
Valley Electric Power Cccpany. 

Wherefore, the undersigned petitioners, all users of 
electrical energy furniahed by Northern States Power Co peny, and 
all residing within the a•nicipal limits of the City of Brar.clan, 
Minnehaha County, South Dekota, hereby request release from 
utiliti•s servicing by Northern States Power Company • 

Dated this -:!:/--- day of --~---~ ........ _______ • 1~75 • ·7; 
' Addreas 

• 
I 

f 

~ -

p¥. ·-__,. ......................... ..,.. __ -.-_ 
v. ~ 

,¥.~~....._.~ ......... ~ 
':!~~·a -> ~· '*"' ..... .-..~~----~~~~-------------

I( )II,· 

v 

• 

-1-
I 

( . . . •' ., . . . 
, . . ,' . .. . , . , ·· ... ... . ~~~-.· - .•~ --... ~ r ..... .. .... ·• 

.-. • '""~ - -t . ....... ·-4 a.- _ ...... ' . .... ....,. ~. 
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Addrtss 
• 1. 

--------------------------' 
-------------------------------------· ' 
-------------------------------------

' ' • 

-------------------------------------· 

VERIFICATION OF PERSON CIRCULATING PBTITICN 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) 
ass 

COUNTY OF MINNEIWiA) 

• 

I, .L/NN·.·.; $1e"if .. "(E<~ , being fi.rst duly sworn 
on oath, depose and a&y that I personally circulated the above 
peti~ion, and t~t each signature appearing above was 11ade in ., 
presence by the aigner, who personally added to his signature his 
address, and thAt to the beat o! ay information and belief each 
of the said signers is a resident within the nunicipal ge09raphi 
li•its oi the City of Brandon, Minnehaha <~ounty, South· Dekota, 
that to the best of •Y information and bel~ef, each of the ••id 
signers is a user of electrical energy furnished by Northern s .ta 
Power Company. I hereby attest to the leg&lity of these si91'&tu 

-
-~ 

/ t. 
Notary PUblic, ~uth Dekota 

My conunission expiresa 

'Sf.AL) 

, .. 
~ . 

.. 

• 

• 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

f'flI3LIC UTILITI ES COf.'lM ISSI ON 

* * * * * * * * ~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

In the matter of establ i shi ng 

certain territorial e lectric 

boundaries within the State 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

of South Dakota {Bra ndo n ar e a } * 
* 

BRIEF OF 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

IN OPPOSITION 

TO EXH I BIT RH-:2 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * * * * * * * * * 

Exhibi t RH-2 {t he aff i davi t o f Anna Stricherz) and the 

pe tition to which i t refers are no t admi ss ibl e in e vidence and 

shou ld no t be cons ide r e d by t he Commission. 

It is an e l ementar y r u l e , l earned e arly b y e very law stu-

dent t ha t at a t r ial or hear ing t he advers e party has a righ t 

to be confronted by the wit nes s es agai nst him, if possible, 

and is entitled to t he gene~a l protect ion of t he rule ex-

eluding he arsay ev i denc e ; and t hat consequently af fida vits are 

not, as a rule, a dmiss ible in t he tr ial as indepe ndent evidence 

to establish facts mate r i a l t o t he issues bei ng t ried. 3 AmJur 

2d, Affidavits, §29. 

The inadmissibili ty of an a ff ida11i t to prove a material 

• 
fact at issue in a t rial wa s r ecognize d b y the United States 

Supreme Court as e ar ly as t he year l 8 Jl 8, in l4cive r v. Kyger, 

3 Wheat 53, 4 L.Ed. The rea son aff ida vits are declared in-

admissible is that t he o pposi t e part y has the right to cross-

e xamine t .he witness , e itt:e r in o pe n court or by depo sition, 

a nd this right would be denied i f t est imony were admitted 

solely by the affida vit o f th e wi tnes s . State ex rel Bailes 

v. Guardian Realty Co ., 23 7 Ala 201, 1 8 6 So 168, 121 ALR 634 

(1939). 

Our own South Dakot a Supreme Co urt recognize s this rule . 



In Br ews t e r v. F . c. Rus s e ll Co ., 78 SD 12 9 , 99 N. W.2d 42, 

44 {1959), i t sa i d: 

"Af f idav i t s a r e unsat i sfac tory as forms o f 
evidence ; the y are not s ub ject t o c ross-examination, 
comb ine facts a nd co nc l us i ons and , unintentionally 
or some time s even i ntentionally, may omit important 
facts or g ive a d istort ed p ictur e of them." 

Mr. Abbott argue s t ha t a n aff idavit may be received on an 

incidental quest i on arisi ng at t he trial, which does not affect 

the issue be i ng tr i ed . Anna Stricherz' affidavit and the peti-

tion which it purports to substantiate are appa r ent ly re-

gardc d by the Commission as much more t h a n incide ntal, for 

the original decision o f the commission provides that all 

customers of Northern State s Power Company who signed peti-

t ions a r e assigned to Sioux Va lley Empire Electric Association, 

whil e such custo~rs who d i d not sign petitions will remain 

as easterners of NSP. It is the basic position of NSP that 

~ne of the petitions ar e r e leva nt or mate rial to the issues 

to be dec i ded before the Commissio n--a position which we have 

advanced in our Protest a nd Appl i cat ion f o r Rehearing and 

which we wi ll cove r i n o ur main brief. But beyond that, the 

petitions purportedly ci rculated by Jerry Meyers or Anna 

Stricherz, offered without t he t estimony of the circulator, 

and without our opportunity to cros s -examine, are patently in-

admis sible for any purpose . 

At the June 26, 1976 hearing in the Bra~on Fire Hall, 

the Chairman stated he wo uld like a depos i tion r elative to 

Exhibit C (the Jerry Meye r s petition)--Transcript , P. 76, 77. 

This would have given us t he right of cross-e xa mination o f 

the circulator, but no such d eposition was ever taken. Anna 

Stricherz was apparent l y a va ilable in Minnehaha County, South 

Dakota during October, 1976, when h e r ex parte aff idavit was 

taken by Mr. Abbott, but no attempt was made to notice her 

- 2 -
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deposition, at wh ich we would have had the opportunity to 

cross-examin~ he r . 

Our statute , SDCL 19-4- 2 , stat e s the occasions on which 

an affidavit may be used in an action or proceeding. These 

a re: 

To veri fy a · p l eading 
To prove s ervic e of a summons , no tice or other 

process in an action 
To obtai n a provisional r emedy 
To obtain t he examination o f a wi tness 
To obtain a stay o f proceedings upon a motion 
In any other c ase permit t ed by law. 

• 

The Stricherz affidavit does not f i t any of the se exceptions 

t o the general ru l e barring the use of a n affidavit in an 

action or proceeding. 

Nebraska apparently ha s a s imi lar statute, for in Banks v. 

Metropolitan Life Ins. Co ., 142 Ne b 823, 8 N.W.2d 185, 191 (1943 ) 

their Court said: 

''Section 20-1 244 1 Comp . St. 1929, provides 
that an affidavit 'may be used *** upon a motion.' 
This provision clearly r e lates to preliminary, 
collateral and inte rlocutory matters. The general 
rule is that affidavits are not admissible to es
tablish facts mate ria l to the issue ." 

The Nebraska Court we nt on to ho ld that an affidavit was not 

competent proof upon a controverted issue. 

Chapter 1-26 of the South Dakota Codified Laws s ets forth 

procedure and rules to be followed in hearings before admin-

istrative bodies, such as this Commission. Regarding the rules 

of e vidence , SDCL 1-26-19 provides : 

"l-26- 19 . R 1 f 'd . t t d u e s o evi e nce i n con es e cases.--

(1) Irre l evant , incompeten t , immater i al, or unduly 
r epetitio us 0v idence shall be excluded. The 
r u l es of evid ence as applied unde r statutory 
provi sions and i n the tri a l of civil cases in 
t he circuit courts o f this state , or as may be 
provided in s tatut es r e lating to the specific 
a gency, shall be foll owed . When necessary to 
ascer t ain facts not r easonably susceptible of 
proof under those rule s, evide nce not other
wise admissible thereunder may be admitted 

- J -
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except whe n pr ecluded by s ta tu te if it is o f 
a ty pe c ommon ly r e lied upo n by r a sonably 
prude nt me n in the conduct o f their a f fairs. 
Agenci es sha ll giv<· ~ f fec t to the rul es o f 
privilege r e cog nized b~ l aw. Ob j ections 
to evidentiary of f e rs may be made and shall 
be no ted in the r ecord. Subject to these 
r equireme nts, when a hearing will be e x
pedited and the in t e r es ts of t he parties 
will not be p r e j udice d subs tantially , a ny 
part of the e vidence may be rece ived in 
written form; 

(2) A party may c o nduct cross-examinations re
quired for a fu ll and true disclosure of 
tr,e facts; 

(3) Notice may be t ake n of judicially cognizable 
facts. In add ition, notice may be take n of 
generally r ecogni zed technica l o r sci entific 
facts wi thin t he age ncy ' s specia lized knowl
edge . Pa rties pres ent at the hearing s hall 
be informe d of t he matte r s to be no ticed, 
and those matters shal l be noted in the r ecord, 
referred to t her e in , o r a ppen3ed thereto. 
Any such party sha ll be given a reasonable 
OP?Ortunity on r eques t to re f~te t he of
ficially no ticed mat t ers by ev ide nce or by 
written o r orol presentat i on of authority, 
the manner of such refutation to be dete rmined 
by the agency." 

This statute does no t open t he door to just any kind of 

evidence. It specifica lly requires irrelevant, incompetent 

and immaterial evidence to be excluded. An affidavit is in-

competent evidence in and of itself, as held by the Nebraska 

court in Banks v. Metrooolitan, supra. The statute states 

that the rules of evidence as a pplied under statutory provisions 

and in the trial of civil c a ses s hall be followed. It recog-

nizes an exception in the case of facts not rea sonably sus-

ceptible of proof under the ru les of evidence, but it also 

guarantees a party the r ight of cross - e xamination required for 

a full and true disclosur e of th e facts . One cannot cross-

examine an aff idavit, as p r evious ly pointed out. 

A hearing before t he Public Utilit i es Commission is just 

as much a controverted case as a case before a civil court. 

The same exclusionary rul e as to unsupported affidavits should 

- 4 -
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be appl ied here . Th e Ca l iforn j a Supr e me Court has s o held 

in an appeal from a Wo rkmen ' s Compensatio n hearing befo re the 

Industrial Commission, in Henry Cowell Lime and Cement 

Company v . Stale Ind •1str j ;1l Co mmission, 21 1 Cal. 154, 294 

Pac 703, 72 ALR 111 8 (19 30 ) . The r e it was he l d th a t a 

physician 's affidavit should not be considered as evidence. 

The Commiss ion should e xclude t he Stricherz affidavit and 
. 

the petiti ons circulated by J er ry Meye rs and Anna Striche rz 

for the reasons he r e in stated . Fur ther, all the petitions 

should be excluded as i nco1npeten t , irrelevant and immaterial 

for additional reasons whi~h will be argued in our main brief. 

Respectfully submitted , 

DAVENPORT, EVANS, HUR\'lITZ & SMITH 

Oerning Smi t 
Attorneys for Northern States 

Power Company 
Na tiona l Reserve Building 
Si oux Falls , South Da kota 57102 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Deming Smith, o ne of the attorneys for Northe rn States 

Power Company, hereby certifies that the original o f the fore-

going ·~rief of Northe r n S tat ~s ~ower Co mpany in Opposition 

to Exhibit RH-2" wa s s -· .. ,ai 1 on Mr. Joe Norton, Execu-

tive Secretary, Public u t i es Conunission, State Capitol 

Building, Pie rre, South Dakota 57501, and true copies were 

s erved by mail to Mr. Ben Stead , Attorne y for Public Utilities 

Commission, State Capi to l Building , Pierre, South Dakota 57501; 

Mr. John P. Abbott, P. O. Box 278, Brandon, South Dakota 57005; 

Mr. Alan F. Glover, De nholm, Glover & Aho, 418 Fourth Street, 

~ 
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Brook i ngs, Sout h Dako t a 5700 6 ; and Mr. Ma rk v. Me i e rhe nry , 

1 0 Austin Aven ue , Ve r mi l l i on, So uth Dakota 57 06 9, t h i s 5th 

day of Novembe r, 1976 . 

I 
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j STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING * 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC * 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE * 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). * 

* 

BRIEF RE STATUS 
OF PETITIONS 

(F-3106) 

* * * * * * * * * * w * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

In our oral arguments before the South Dakota Public 

Utilities Conunission, we were asked to submit a Brief on the 

following two questions: 

1. Does the fact that the petitions from 
Brandon were in the custody of NSP before 
July 1, 1975, a ff ect their admissibility 
into evidence in this proceeding before 
t he Commission? 

2. When did customer choice of the electric 
utility to serve that customer end in 
Brandon and what impact does the date of 
March 21, 1975, have upon that date? 

The first question was to a large part addressed in our 

Brief filed in this matter on November 5, 1976, that Brief being 

entitled "Brief of Northern States Power Company in Opposition to 

Exhibit RH-2". That Brief addressed itself particularly to Exhibit 

RH-2, the affidavit which was an attempt to support the admission 

a ~ et ·~ ton. This petition was referred to i n the record of the 

June 26, 1976, hearing in Brandon as Exhibit C. Even the Public 

Utility Commission Staff Attorney ~econunended at that hearing that 

Exhibit C not be admitteo into evidence. (Transcript p. 76). The 



Cornrnission did not allow Exhibit C into evidence. (Transcript 

p. 76-77} so the Conunission certainly cannot properly rely upon 

Exhibit C in its "Decision and Order". That, however, is ju·st 

what the Commission did in its Decision and Order of July 22, 

1976. That clear and patent error should be remedied in the 

Commission's action to be taken on this Protest and Application 

for Rehearing. The two other petitions from the June 26, 1976, 

hearing, Exhibits A and B, are no more properly admissible under 

the applicable rules of evidence and law, but the Commission did 

not even allow Exhibit C into evidence so it surely cannot be 

relied upon by the Commission. 

The other two petitions, Exhibits A and B, were also ob-

jected to at the June 26 hearing (Transcript p. 71-74}. Those 

petitions cannot properly be consid~red as evidence by the Commis-

sion and the final Decision and Order in this case should not in 

any manner rely upon the petitions which are Exhibits A, B and c. 

The final Decision and Order in this matter must first 

of all leave each electric utility in B~andon with those customers 

whom it was serving as of March 21, 1975. That right under SDCL 

49-34A-42 was clearly recognized by Judge Braithwaite from the 

Second Judicial Circuit in Minnehaha County in the case of 

Northern States Power Company v. The City of Sioux Falls, Civ. 

76-142. A copy of the Judgment in that action is attached for 

your information. The time for appeal from that Judgment has 
J 
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expired. That decision is the l aw whi ch must be applied in this 

instance, the decision being a recognition of a statutory right. 

The final Decision and Order in this proceedings must 

also assign service areas upon the basis of the equal distance 

concept as applied to the lines located within the boundaries 

of the City of Brandon. The application of the equal distance 

concept to determine assigned service areas is required by the 

last paragraph of SDCL 49-34A-43. The current Decision and Order 

with which this Protest and Application for Rehearing is concerned 

does not even attempt to assign service areas pursuant to the 

equal distance concept. 

The a.bove is the law which must be applied by the Conunis

sion in reaching its final Decision and Order and drawing a re

vised map of what customers and what area is to be served by which 

electric utility in Brandon. 

Whether the petitions from Brandon were in NSP's custody 

or anyone else's custody either before or after July 1, 1975, 

does not affect their admissibility into evidence. There is no 

statute or rule of evidence which gives those petitions any legal 

status or reason for admissibility in these proceedings. 

The Commission had no jurisdiction in these matters be

fore July 1, 1975. From November 4, 1974, to March 21, 1975, 

electric service in the City of Brandon was on a consumer choice 

basis pursuant to the Judgment entered by Judge Braithwaite in 

-3-



Civ. 74-1133. If there was a violation of that Judgment, which 

there was not, then the place for redress would be in Circuit 

Court as those courts are courts of general jurisdiction. If 

there was some real or fancied violation of that judgment be-

tween November 4, 1974, and Marc h 21, 1975, then a mandamus 

proceedings or some similar proceedings should have been initia-

ted as was done in Smith v. Otter Tail Power Company, _ S.D. , 

123 N.W.2d 169 (1963). No such action was taken. Petitions such 

as these in question would not have been t.he procedure to follow 

then and they are not now. 

The Public Utilities Commission was not delegated any 

authority by Session Law 1975 Ch. 283 to resolve any service 

area disputes or any other disputes which arose prior to the 

Public Utilities Commission receiving its jurisdiction on July 1, 

1975. It should be noted parenthetically that SDCL Ch. 49-41 

entitled Electrical Suppliers' Service Areas was repealed effec-

tive July 1, 1975, by SL 1975, Ch. 283, §59. The PUC simply is 

not the forum to consider alleged requests made before July 1, 

1975, to change electrical suppliers. The PUC just does not 

have the jurisdiction to consider those petitions. The juris-

di ction and authority of the PUC, just as any other administra-

tive body, is limited to that which it receives by statute from 

the Legislature. See, for example, Farmers & Mecban~c's Bank -
v. Department of Commerce, Minn. , 102 N.W.2d 827 (Minn. --
1960). 
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Aside from the jurisdictional restriction upon the 

PUC considering these petitions, the evidentiary prohibitions 

against considering these petitions prevent their consideration 

by the PUC even if the PUC had the jurisdiction to hear service 

area disputes arising before July 1, 1975. The evidentiary ob

jections and authorities which prevent these documents from 

coming into evidence before the PUC are as stated on the June 26, 

1976, transcript at pages 71-74 and in our previously referred 

to Brief of November 5 1976. 

The second question of when did consumer choice end in 

the City of Brandon has been partially answered in the above 

discussion. Consumer choice ended on March 21, 1975, for the 

purpose of determining which utility would be serving what cus

tomer after July 1, 1975. SDCL 49-34A-42 clearly provides that 

answer, as has been recognized by the Judgment of the Circuit 

Court for Minnehaha County. 

An interesting but academic situation could have arisen 

if someone had after March 21, 1975, and before July 1, 1975, 

requested the proper authority to have themselves served by 

an electric utility other than the one serving their location 

on March 21, 1975. If the body having jurisdiction had required 

the service to be changed to another electric util i t y , then that 

new utility would have served that location until July 1, 1975, 

when the PUC assumed jurisdiction. How quickly the PUC would 

have enforced the provisions of SDCL 49-34A-42 after July 1, 
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1975, is a matter of speculation, but ultimately because of 

SDCL 49-34A-42 the electric utility that served that location 

at retail as of March 21, 1975, would have been returned after 

July 1, 1975, to the service of that location. The hypothetical 

situation set forth above did not happen so it has no practical 

application. 

The effect of the March 21, 1975, date was that if any-

one had properly exercised a choice to change electric supplier 

after March 21, 1~75, and before July 1, 1975, then that choice 

if exercised after March 21, 1975, would be followed only until 

July 1, 1975. After July 1, 1975, the right to serve the loca-

tion would be in the utility serving the location on March 21, 

1975. 

If there had been an emergency clause on SL 1975, Ch. 

283, so that the Act was effective immediately, then the result 

would have been that the period described above would have only 

existed from March 21, 1975, to the effective date of the Act, 

which effective date would have been much earlier than July 1, 

1975. 

Dated at Sioux Falls, ·south Dakota, this 9th day of 

December, 1976. 

orneys or Northern es 
ower Company 

National Reserve Building 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57102 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, one of the Attorneys for Northern 

States Power Company, hereby certifies that the original of the 

foregoing "Brief Re Status of Petitions" was served by mail upon 

Mr. Ben Stead, Conunission Attorney, South Dakota Public Utilities 

Conunission, State of South Dakota, State Capitol Building, Pierre, 

South Dakota 57501; and that a true copy was served by mail upon 

Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glover & Aho, 418 Fourth Street, 

Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric Association; on t .his 9th day of December, 1976. 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) IN CIRCUIT COURT 
: SS. 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ) \ SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT · 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

NORTtIERN STATES PO~~R C0t-1PANY I 

a Corporation, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

THE CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, a 
Municipal Corporation, 

Defendant. 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

CIV. 76-142 

JUDG?-1ENT 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
This action came on for trial before the Court on the 

16th day of April, 1976, in the courtroom of the Minnehaha County 

Courthouse in the City of Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, State of 

South Dakota; the Honorable Richard Braithwaite presiding; the 

Plaintiff appear i its Attorney, Lawrence L. Piersol of 

Davenport, Ev & Smith, Sioux Falls, South Dakota; 

the Defendant its Attorney, Duane C. Anderson, and 

the parties h ~ced evidence relevant to the issues in 

the ~c~ion and h~\ - J thEreaft~= rested, ard af~er the issue~ 

having been duly tried and a Decision havin~ been duly ~aLde~e~, 

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that as of March 21, 

1975, Northern States Power Company was serving a customer at 

the location of 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South 

Dakota, and that from that date Northern States Power Company 

continues to have the exclusive right pursuant to SDCL Chapter 

49-34A to continue to provide electric service at retail at that 

location. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Northern 

States Power Company has the exclusive right to provide electric 

service at retail to each and every location \>There Northern States 

• 
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l I • - . . 
• • 

/ cf. _' : 
CIV.76'..--__..:.~'~· ~~ --.....~· ----

Power Company was servi ng a customer in the State of South 

Dakota, as of Mar ·h 2r, 1975. \ 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that The 

City of Sioux Falls be, and it hereby is, permanently and finally 

enjoined from providing electric service to the location of 904 

North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that The 

City of Sioux Falls promptly remove its meter and any other items 

owned by The City of Sioux Falls which would prevent Northern 

States Power Company from commencing to again serve the location 

of 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the 

Plaintiff be and it is hereby awarded its costs and disbursements 

herein in the sum of $ , the amount of such costs and ------
disbursements to be hereafter taxed and inserted by the Clerk 

herein. 

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 2-,,\{_ day of 
1 • • • . . . : . . . . 

?-1a y -~ ·. 19 7 6.-. . · ., ... ; "' • . ._ 
• • • A / 

~ . . . . . . .,·, ·,... .· .. 
"" .. . . .. 

• -. - ••• • • , # 

. . 

. . . . 
• I • . . -. -· 

. 
~ . . . . . . 

.. •.. . 
. - ... , .. .. . . . . . . . . . - . . . . - . : · ·; . . . ... .. . . .. · . ..: . ~ . . .. .. . . . . . 

• . . . c- • 
• • · ,· . , . • • (' J 

.· .· • ;"y . . \:..:· . 

. ATT_E.S±: D. 'MOAt•. 
~~~~~ . , . 

Clerk 

Byx~~d~ 
Deputy / 

~.1AY 241976 

Kinn J!iaha County. 8. J>. 
BCGEll D. !iC1.-.J 

Cle::C ~iic.W Coult 
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/ cf. _' : 
CIV.76'..--__..:.~'~· ~~ --.....~· ----

Power Company was servi ng a customer in the State of South 

Dakota, as of Mar ·h 2r, 1975. \ 
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enjoined from providing electric service to the location of 904 

North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that The 

City of Sioux Falls promptly remove its meter and any other items 

owned by The City of Sioux Falls which would prevent Northern 

States Power Company from commencing to again serve the location 

of 904 North Minnesota Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the 

Plaintiff be and it is hereby awarded its costs and disbursements 

herein in the sum of $ , the amount of such costs and ------
disbursements to be hereafter taxed and inserted by the Clerk 

herein. 

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, this 2-,,\{_ day of 
1 • • • . . . : . . . . 

?-1a y -~ ·. 19 7 6.-. . · ., ... ; "' • . ._ 
• • • A / 

~ . . . . . . .,·, ·,... .· .. 
"" .. . . .. 

• -. - ••• • • , # 
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. . . . 
• I • . . -. -· 
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Kinn J!iaha County. 8. J>. 
BCGEll D. !iC1.-.J 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING * 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC * 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE * OF 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) • * 

* 

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 
AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
(F-3106) 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
This matter initially came on for hearing before the 

Public Utilities Commission on June 7, 1976, at Sioux Falls, 

South Dakota, and thereafter on June 25, 1976, at Brandon, South 

Dakota, and after said hearings a Decision and Order was entered 

by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota, 

said Decision and Order being entered as of the 1st day of July, 

1976, and thereafter a Protest and Application for Rehearing was 

filed by Northern States Power Company i n this matter, said Pro-

test and Application for Rehearing having then been heard by the 

Public Utilities Commission on October 18, 1976, at Brandon, South 

Dakota, with appearances being made by Attorney John P. Abbott 

and by Attorney Alan F. Glover of Denholm, Glover & Aho as the 

Attorneys for Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association; Attorney 

Mark Meierhenry as the Attorney for the Public Utilities Conunis-

sion Staff; and Attorneys Lawrence L. Piersol and Deming Smith 

of Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith as the Attorneys for Northern 

States Power Company; with oral argument upon this matter also 

having been held before the Public Utilities Commission in Pierre, 
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South Dakota, on t he 18th day of November, 1976, with Attorney 

Alan F. Glover of Denholm, Glover & Aho appearing for Sioux 

Valley Empire Electric Association, Attorney Benjamin Stead ap

pearing for the Public Utilities Commission Staff, and Attorneys 

Lawrence L. Piersol and Deming Smith of Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz 

& Smith appea ring for Northern States Power Company, and upon the 

basis of the record and the evidence from all of the above pro

ceedings and further upon the basis of the arguments of counsel 

together with the pleadings and briefs filed in this action, the 

Conunission does hereby make the followi ng: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. 

That proposed electrical territorial maps which are a 

part of the record and do cover the areas here at issue were 

served upon the parties last appearing in this proceedings. 

II. 

That Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association are in disagreement concerning the 

service area that each should have in and around the City of 

Brandon, as well as who should serve p.articular locations within 

the City of Brandon, as well as who should serve the Country 

Gables Estates and the Wade Peterson development. 

III. 

That as of March 21, 1975, both Sioux Valley Empire 

Electric Association and Northern States Power Company were 
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electric utilities eac - ~roviding electric service at retail 

and serving customers at locations within the City of Brandon, 

South Dakota. 

IV. 

On March 21, 1975, the existing electric lines of Northern 

States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association 

within the City of Brandon, South Dakota, were not intertwined 

within the meaning of SDCL 49-34A-44. 

v. 

SDCL 49-34A-43 could as of March 21, 1975, and at all 

times thereafter including on October 18, 1976, be reasonably 

applied to the electric lines which were existing of both Northern 

States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association 

in the City of Brandon, South Dakota. Sioux Valley Empire Elec

tric Association and Northern States Power Company, both being 

electric utilities within the meaning of Chapter 49-34A provided 

electric service in the municipality of Brandon, South Dakota, 

on March 21, 1975, and the boundaries of the assigned service 

areas within the City of Brandon can and must be assigned pur

suant to the equal di·stance concept as applied to the lines of 

both utilities located only within the municipal boundaries, all 

as set forth in SDCL 49-34A-43. 

VI. 

The electrical territorial maps now a part of this 

record do not properly reflect the service areas to be assigned 
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to the two utilities serving in Brandon and new maps must be 

drawn assigning service areas within the City of Brandon pur

suant to the equal distance concept. 

VII. 

Certain petitions marked as Exhibits "A", "B" and "C" 

were offered into evidence by Attorney Abbott representing cer

tain residents of the City of Brandon at the J'une 26, 1976, hear

ing. Upon further hearing of this matter, pursuant to the Protest 

and Application f or Rehearing by Northern States Power Company, 

it was determined by the Conunission that those petitions were 

not relevant, had no standing in law and were not admissible into 

evidence in this matter and the admission of Exhibits "A", "B" 

and "C" was denied. 

VIII. 

Northern States Power Company as well as Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association have each made an investment to 

serve those customers they were providing electric service at 

retail within the City of Brandon, South Dakota, on March 21, 

1975, and with regard to such customers and such locations, both 

utilities as to its own customers and locations have a contract 

right that is a property right to serve those customers and loca

tions. 

IX. 

That as of March 21, 1975, the property known as the 

Wade Peterson addition was being served electric service by 
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Northern States Power Company and no electric service was rendered 

by Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association to the Wade Peterson 

addition by July 1, 1975, or at any time prior to that date. No 

contract had been entered into by Sioux Valley Empire Electric 

Association to serve the Wade Peterson addition by March 21, 1975. 

Based upon each of the above and foregoing Findings of 

Fact, the Commission does hereby make the following: 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I. 

That Northern States Power Company has the exclusive 

right to provide electric service at retail to each and every 

location where it was serving a customer in the City of Brandon, 

South Dakoa, as of March 21, 1975, and Sioux Valley Empire Elec

tric Association has a similar right with regard to each and 

every location where it was serving a customer in the City of 

Brandon, South Dakota, as of March 21, 1975. 

II. 

That Northern States Power Company was providing elec

tric service at retail to the location now known as the Wade 

Peterson Addition as of March 21, 1975, and Northern States 

Power Company continues to have the exclusive right to provide 

electric service at retail to the Wade Peterson Addition. 

III. 

That new electric territorial maps must be prepared 

which establish the boundaries of the assigned service areas 
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for Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Elec

tric Association within the City of Brandon, South Dakota, pur

suant to the equal distance concept as that concept is applied 

to lines located only within the City of Brandon, South Dakota. 

IV. 

No intertwined lines existed in the City of Brandon, 

South Dakota, so the new electrical territorial maps must be on 

the basis of the equal distance concept instead of under the 

guidelines set forth in SDCL 49-34A-44. 

v. 

Any electric utility which provided electric service at 

retail to any location after March 21, 1975, but before July 1, 

1975, did so at its own risk and acquired no territorial rights 

to that customer or location under the provisions of SDCL 49-34A 

and must after July 1, 1975, return said location and customer 

to the electric utility that was providing electrical service at 

retail to that location and customer as of March 21, 1975. 

VI. 

That even if Exhibits "A", "B" and "C" were admitted 

into evidence, which they were not, the South Dakota Public 

Utilities Conunission has no jurisdiction to consider any such 

petitions and such petitions have no standing at law and cannot 

be the basis for any action or decision by this Conunission. 

The Conunission likewise has no jurisdiction to consider the ques

tion of whether or not Northern States Power Company was, prior 

-6-



• • 

to July 1, 1975, in violat ion of the Decision of the Circuit 

Court in the action entitled Northern States Power Company v. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric As sociation, Inc., that declaratory 

judgment action having been decided by Judge Richard Braithwaite. 

VII • 

• To deny Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley 

Empire Electric Association the right to continue to provide 

electric service at retail to each and every location where one 

of those electric utilities was serving a customer as of March 21, 

1975, within the City of Brandon, South Dakota, would be a denial 

of a statutory and constitutional property right of each such 

electric utility. 

VIII. 

The right to serve the Country Gable Estates having 

been granted to Northern States Power Company in F-3066, there 

is no need to further act upon that issue at this time. Were it 

v not for F-3066, Northern States Power Company would in any event 

have been entitled to serve Country Gable Estates as a binding 

contract existing between Northern States Power Company and the 

owners of said Country Gable Estates prior to March 21, 1975, 

for Northern States Power Company to provide electric service 

to said location, with both this contract right and obligation 

as well as the provisions of SDCL 49-34A-42 entitling Northern 

States Power Company to serve said location. 
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~ . . , 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this day of December, 

1976. 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

--

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION 

Joe Norton 
Executive Secretary 



STA ·rr~ OF SOLrf~f l)AKCJTA 

PUBL.IC LJ-rILll"'l·ES COMMISSI'ON 

In the Matte r of Establishing 

( :l' 1-ra in 1-L·rrito rial t;: lc ctri.c 
BRlf ~F OF SIOL X VAL.LEY EMl>IRE 

Huundar·it' s \\.' ithin the State o f 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

ELECTRIC ASSOClATlON, INC. 
~outl 1 I )akota (Brando n A r t'a) 

Case No. P-3106 

F' <>llowing <>ra 1 argume nt before thL~ Public l 'til ities Con1mission on 

Novl'n1bt'r lb, 1976, the partie s to said pr<>Cl 'edings were rL~uested to 

s ubn1it Brie fs t>n the following two issues, to-wit: 

A Fl-~ 11 )A VlT 

( :t>unst l for SIOl 'X \!AL.LEY l~MPIRE l:L ECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

has rt ~ viewed thv legal Brie fs r c.·garding the adn1issibility of the Affidavit 

s ubrnir teJ by C'ounse l for NOR -fliERN STA1.hS POWER COMPANY and 

JOI I~ P. ABBo-r ·r, 1\trorney for Concerned Citizens Committee. SIOlJX 

v AL.I. f ·: y EMP IR r: El . r:: c·· rlll( ~ ASSOC1A-rlON, INC., adopts and urges the 

positi L>n taken in the Brief subn1itted by Mr. ABBo·r·r. ln addition, Cwnsel 

subn1its to the ( :Ommission that none of the r easons .cited by the Attorney 

for '~P in his Brief are r e levant to the· issues before this Commission for 

thE rt.'ason that tht:r e is no controverted ·issue as to whether or not customers 

of NSP rL·siding in the City of Brandon desired to be disconnected from their 

l)le t:tric supplit.~r. All <>f the t>vidence before tihe Commission was to the 
• 

cfft:'Ct that NSP' s customers in the City of Brandon desired to be disconnected 
. 

from l\JSl' and be connected to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIA-. . 
.. 

TlON, INC. That evidence consisted of the signed affidavits and 9ral-testimony 
- --

• 

be forl the Commission. ·rher e is absolutely no evidence of record t<>,~contro-.... 



ve rt this t:vide nce. Since that issue was not controve rted by NSP nor by 

any evide nce subn1itteJ by thl'm at a ny of the hea ring~ the petitions served 

t t> support the othl' r vvide nce be for e the C.:on1n1iss ion., none of which was 

controve r ted. ·rhey bhoulJ be adn1issiblc whe r e the evide nce and facts 

they s upport a r(' uncontrove rted by any othe r e vidence . Ther e is e vidence 

in the r c cclrd that Mrs . SEW f .. :L I_ "'·a s one of the organize r s r egarding the 

c ircula tion <>f tht.· pe titi(>ns . She was available for cross examination by 

NSP. It wa s hc:r te s t iJT1(>ny that CJ ll of the pe ti tions which were circulated 

in the C:it v o f l3 ra11dt>n \'> t· r L· ctelive r <!d to he r .and that she in fact mailed . 

a l l of th~' pc titil>ns tc> Nl) Rl.·t r t· ~ ~ STAT f:S PO Wl:: R COMPAN\' . Sht.' ide ntified 

th<:' PL' titit>n f' as t h(>sc: which she m ailed t o NSP (or copie s thereof). They 

shl>uld be adn1i ss ibll' ()n thL' basis of her testimony alone . NOR1'HERN 

s· r A ·r 1 ::~ PO Wl ·: R Ct)f\i1P AN Y has had th ree hearings and th.r et· opportunitie s 

to int r <xiuce so111e c: ViL1e nct.' tc> controvert the conte nts of said pe titions and 

yt.:t th -.. ·y have fa ileJ to do so. Morl'Ove r the y have failed to intrcxi'uce any 

evidL'ncc at any ...,f t h e hearings which negate s the plain and obvious purport 

of tht· pe titic>ns , which is that all of NSP' s custome rs in the City of Brandon, 

or at lt ·a s t those who signed the pe titions, de sire to be disconnected from 

NSI' a nd tlbtain their e lectrical se rvice from SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELE<:l 'RIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

T he hea rings before an administrative body pertaining to the determina-

tion of tt·rritories we re and are different from the us;ual civil case and many 

ad·n1i n i ~t rativc hearings in that the y were not initiated upon a complaint or 

pe tition setting forth allegations and seeking relief. The hearings were 
- 2 

publi c hL·arings required by law whe rein the Public Utilities ComniBstii}i 
0 .. , ... 

could rece ive all pe rtinent evide nce relative to the ullimate determination 

of te rrito ria l boundaries. It i s therefore submitted that since there was no 

• 
controversy in issue regarding the contents of the petitions, that said 

• . 
pe titions constitute adequate evidence to be considered by the Commlssmn. 

> 

.. . 



EFFECTIVE DATE OF LAW 

Chapte r 49-34-A was adopted by the l .. egislature in the 1975 Session. 

The r e is admittedly no emL·rgency clause to the legislation and accordingly 

said law would n(lt become effective until July 1, 1975. Article 3~ Section 22, 

South l)akota c:onstitution. Section 49-34-,\-42 purports to assure to each 

'-'lectric utility a ffe c ted that they would have the exclusive right to provide 

c· IL' Ct ric serv icv a t r c tail at L·ach and eve ry location where it was serving a 

custo1ner as of March 21, 1975. It is submitted that this entire act was 

ena cted to r egulatt· the e lectric industry and the e lectric utilities and its 

purpose was not to r egulate the consumers thereof. A reasonable interpre-

ta lion t>f the.· law would be that the electric utility had a right to continue 

serving cus t<>ll1('rs at locations where it wa s serving as of March 21, J 975, 

unl~ss said cu ~ton1ers elected otherwise . Obviously an electric utility does 

not have a rig ht t<> continue serving any customer if that customer desires 

to Ji ..;;cc)ntinuL· SE' rvic<.' with t hat utility. The case of Smjth v. Ottertail Power 

C:on1pa ny, 12.> "J. W. 2d J 69 (::,. 11. ) as inte rpre ted by judge BRAITHWAI1~E 

in hi s Me rnoranuum J)ecis ion in the case of Northern States Power Co. v. 

Sioux \
1
allt!y En1pirt· Electric Association, Inc., a copy of which is attached 

he n ·co as l~xhibit "A", d early establishes that under the then existing Law, 

each L'lt_·ctric consumer in the City of Brandon had the exclusive right co 

se lect the dL·ctrical supplier of his choice. NSP admittedly refused to permit 

its L'Us tomers to exe rcise their option· under the Law and upon that improper 

basis, now seeks to argue that they must be frozen to them under the,Law 

which wt'nt into L'ffect on July 1, 1975. It is strongly urged that the new 

territorial legislation e nacted by the L~gislature to become effective. on 
• -July 1, 1975, was never intended by the Legislature to be used as a toOI. by 

electrical suppliers acting in bad faith to claim customers which they were 

othe rwise not lawfully entitled to have. 

c:ounsel for NSP argues that the citizens of Brandon hH the option to 



bring litigation against NSP to protect their rights to chex>se their electric 

suppliers; howc.·vt·r, it can hardly be said to be equitable or just to permit 

NSP to stand on this defense to the detriment of the numerous citizens of 

the City of Br~1ndon who were atten1pting to exercise their legal prerogatives 

to chot)st· the ir L'lectrical supplie r. 

I t is subtnirtc'< I that the ~tec i sjon of the Public Utilities Commission 

Jatt "i..1 July L, 1 Y7b, shoulu be confirmed wherein they provide under Para-

graph \ 'I the ir conclusions of law ttiat the March 21, 1975, freeze date applied 

only to utilitit's in orut·r tc) de te r unfair and predatory competition and did 

n<Jt infri ng~ up<)n the customer' s right to choose which u·tility he or she 

l ' nde r th L· law in <.:ffect prior to July 1. J 97 5, an electric utility had a 

right to serve those custom-c.:rs who desired service from them in th.ose areas 

uf thl' ~tatL' which we r e llt:fined as consume r choice areas. That right existed 

only ~t) long a~ the custon1er continut·d to dE.•sire service from the supplier. 

lt is s ubmittc:d that St:·ction 49-3-1-A-42 should be construed in a similar 

manne r in that tht" e lt·ctric utility had a right to continue serving at each 

a nd c.: v ~ · ry location whe re it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975, 

proviued that said customer e lected to continue receiving service from said 

utility. ft is sub1nitted that under our law the customer did have a choice 

unti L the: new act became effective on July l, 1975. Any other interpretation 

of tilt> l..tw would serve to place a tocally retroactive effect on the new law 
' - . ,. '.:) 

whic t1 was n~ver contemplatt:-d by the Legislature and which was QQt ~sible - .. 
becaust:> of th<:" absence of tln emergency clause. 

, ..J ' r ..... -
---\ -

l)att>d this 8th day of December, 1976. 

Respectfully submitted, 

• 

Inc • 
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: SS · 
C' OU NTY or t-11 ~JNF.ftAf~~ .> 

IN CIPCUIT COURT 

sr.rnND JUDICIAL rtRCUIT 

~Jn'RTHEP?l STAT!S PO\a!r.R, CO. , 
n Cnrnnr~t i.C'n, 

Plaintiff, 

v~. 

S J nr !X V ALLrY r MP T 'Qr: r.l,f.CT'RI<" 
ASC:nC IATJnN. 1 .,1r·." a Corporation, 

OC:'fenrlant. 

MF.!iORANDUM 

or.crc;rnN 

• 

tfo rthe rn States Power" Co. , hereinafter call~c1 NSP, 

~ eeks both ~ Occ larr~ t'n""'\' ,TudP.ment of its territorial 

r i ~ht s in the Citv of Rrandnn, South Dakota, and an 

' 

. • 

i~ iunc ~i on ~ ~ Rin st Sioux Va l lev [mnire Electric Association, 

Tnc ., hereinc?f'ter called Co-op. 'fhe evidence int'roduced 

.1t t he t l"'ial l'rP.sented no f;:tctua J d isnute. The sole 

oues t j nns r~ma j ni nfT for th~ rourt' ~ considel"'ation "re 
• 

l e~al one~ ~ nd thev rl Pal with s tatutorv con~truction • 

• I~ RRArJl)('IN RllRfl.I. 

The rn-o ~, under SDCL ~ 7 -21-2 mav sunplv electricity 

:i n rural arec.!'. 1'hilt t erm has had varing, definitions th!"ou~h 

"hP vears hut thP on~ t-'h.; ch anT'l ies. irr this case is the one , 
~ t;:) 

If onlv the (~rart-~ half 
-....... . ' 

' c·urrentl,, fC'und in ~nc1. ••7-21-1 (3). 

o f the defi.nition \t.•e~e T'resent" 
'( .. ~ ~ ~ 

Brandon c~earlv wou1d ~ot '~ 
t~ - .. 

be a rural arP.a. Aut t he seconci half o·f tl1f! section e>mands , -
~ hnt d~ finition: 

Exhibit "A" 

.. 
* : ' .. 

. ~ 
.-1 _. •• 

' 
. . . . . . .. • • 

: 

' . 



• -.. 

( ?) 

"cxce-- ~ that rura l a rea in which a c o-onerative 
furn 1· ~ he s electri c r.c rvice or opera t e~ electric 
faci!it :es as n ! :imarv sunplier shall, for the 
nurpr, ._· p . ~th i s .'·c t .. continue to he rut'al area~ 
if t hnt .1rt-il , a s .:t result .of incorf\orat1on, 
no nu l d t ~ " Ii r.rowth n r otherwise, thereafter has 
bc c0mr 0 r st1all hcc nMe a citv or town havin~ 
a " ··Pu lat ion i n excess of fifteen hundred 
. h ; . " 1 0 tl .) :'.. t •. I : t S • 

• , 

• • . -
Th«1 t lnn~ua~e is not as succinct as could be desire4;: 

therr are var 1nr, inter~retations possible. However I think · 

t he 0nl\' sen ·· i: ~r conclusion tha t can be drawn is tl1at the 

date upon • . ..; h :i rh r-,.,nu1ati o n is to be measured is the date 

of incor~ ~rat i rn. Tn i ts brief, N~P virtuallv concedes 

that i tse 1 f. nn the date of its i ncorf\oration, ,Tulv 20, 

1973, Rrandnn~s nopulati~n was in exc~ss of fifteen 

hund !"'ed . Therefore under this definition -Brand<'n continues 

to he rur..:.1 - p·!en thouP;h it is al~o a municinalitv - and 

-rl~e Co-on h ,, ~ ~ r i. P.ht 'to suf'plv, nromote and extend the use 

c · electricitv i n Bran<lnn unless th~t statutorv authority 

i s ~lsewhere r e" tricted. ~!Sl' contrnds it is restrict1ed 

• 

,f':J 
~ 

))()[. !_; s ncL L 9-" 1 Rr:STP TCT THr CO-OP 
- -· .. -- --~------·- --··-------

SDC'L 49-L+J-2 p}ovides that rural co-ops are, under 

~:h<lnter 49-~J, r!iven S·ome ri.~hts in nonrural areas 

th1t thev are restricted in some respects in rural . ... -
J dm not concPrned he~P with anv additional ri,ht s the ~ ·--
rhapter ~ives them hecau~e 1 have already decided th~ · ri~v 

....... w.J 
... "~ '.!:).) 

....-'. . 
t"'r.> ·-

• 'l ."' 

. . ..,,. 

: . . ~ 

. . \ . 

. 
. . .. 

• • . .. . 
. . 

.... ; .. . ·• 
• 

': . 

. . 

• 

. . 



• 

( 

o ~- Rra nrl <' r. t ru r ul ., r .. d . 
a m c nn c- ,.. ~ ,ned with what 

. 
• 

r es tr i c " ~ r n ~ th ] s \ h a r· .. C' r i mpns e s unon rhe ri~hts given 

s~ c t1nn~ 31 anrl 32 simolv deal wi~h 

~ h • • \' a r c n n t 
n anv wa'' rermanP in thi~ case. The remaining 

~- er ti o · · 1. - ··1· .· n : rr h 7 ~P al wi'th territorial riphts in 

T· 1n i c i nal: ~ 1 · · ~ n s thor.e b011ndr)p-; existed on Mal"'ch 1, 1970; 

f \ ' '"' exn, ~ · t ·.· • It_ 4 

· ,-. ..- ·; •: of thP- section~ de~ l in~. with municit>al 

' • 2 n d r i C' s ,1 : 1 \ • • t h ~ t d Cl t c d o n 0 t 1 ~ r· ) v • 
~r.c'tions 7 and 8 

i vP. n f' ,·t n fl . 1 C' ;\ t • nn he cr1n s f! t he" ·1
P ..=:\ 1 with ~tructures or 

Sect~on 9 h~~ no 

' •. ,...ls ..._,i th areas annexed to 

- uni c i N\ 1 i. t it<>"' " f t e" '-';ire h l , ·1 "·· '1 a n-1 wl" are not de~finv · 
Nowhere in Chante~ - -

lePi s la tt1re exnres~lv provide for the -~ 
-: ituation 

• 

wher~ a ~ i ~ ·: ~ncornorates after March 1, 1910.~ . ~ .... -
Thi!; o rn i s. sion i s ritheT' intenti.onal or unintentional. 

'!'he r c.urt' r . f unct; ' .n i !> to ennenVO?' to a !'certain the 

• 

( . 



.. , 
• • 

. . 

( .. ) 
lc~islat i Vf· i ntent. 

Ce~tainl\' if 'the l""i.slature inten'tlonall• 

l e~isla t i ve fun~t 1 C"ln an<1 t wi1·1 not interfeT'e • 
. 

N~ f' \ll"'l':e s thnt in this Act - which ineludPs not only 

Chi\f'tcr " '!-4 1 t-•Jt also ~net. 117-21-1 (3) - the leftislature 
• 

clcarlv rP.vea ls an intent to sto~ warfare between various 
• 

nowe,... sunnli<'r:" and to nrotect · consumers f~ the negative 

C"ffc ~ ts of ~uch warfare: that the device thev chose was to 

cnrve 't~P. stntr ut> into territories; that und~r SDCL 
• 

2-14-17 : ~- . ,. liher~lly construe this statut~ tn 

effectuatP. thi\t nurnose; and th.:it I should read the M"OYision• 

• 

• 

.. . 
. ' 

. 
• r 

. . 

of the Act r<'lntinr. to ~nnexations ~n~ municioal l-oundarY 

chanv,ec: so as t" also ccwer incorT''"'r;itions since March 1; 1910. 

".~ '. is I f "" l ' IT'.,.. not rlo. Li1'<'ril 1 i tv of construction doe• 

• 

., :•t ~ive thc- -: 0 ·:--t license to lev.is lAte. ~nm. 2-111-1 

· ,...nvides thnt words are to he unrlerstond in their ordinal'Y 

~ense an<~ T s ir.lf' 1 v do not be l ic,.rr · ~an define those 

sections ar. N~P tJrPf!S ,.,, thout c\ist ort.inp, the ordinarv. sen•• 

rr;:ir.klv r->verv ; nst inct I h~\'C cri.r.('te~ frolll 'this 

<: cc isi.on. 1 t ·e l ieve the le~islativP. concern about warfare 

1'e tween rower ::;u "".> J l P.rs was a lep; it i111ate one ; I personal 1 v 

;,;i:ree with thP.ir dec-i:don to carve the state into t~orie• . . . 
and lAV rlciwn rules; I h.~ve nC'> tinubt that the¥ inte~edc'too . .... 

• ·- --" 
providr in those rul«'r. l'<'r eveT'V l'ossibl• c«"ntlnJeflri. -. ~ 

_..... -..... 
... ;.$. 

-• --
• 

... • ·-w.l 
~"".) 

c:~ ..... 
< -::::. ..,..r 

' 

. . 
' . 
• 4 

• 



• • • 
~ . . 

. 
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... . ' ~ 

, 

lJnfortun,1t . . ·· the'' ov1~r~ ~oked the nnssibilit'' nresentlv 

rPv~alerl ~n t '~~ r~tv 0~ Rrandon. ~ad it occurred to thea 

ouite pn ~ s~b l'' their ~o]ution wou] li have bE'en the one 

Put much c1s I miP.ht t'ersonally 

• h . h ,. • '' T t ,.11 s to ~ u f' ,, . , • t e ca s u r om 1 s ~us , . "'av no - evf!n for 

• l moment - •;t-(!f) from the iudicial chaml'~~s into the 

ler.i~ lativ<' h1J l. 

T t h~ in . .,. ~· • t hat ~hanter ~~-~1 dnes not f•~ose 

rest r ~ ·· • · '"'P r · . th_!? 's ri~hts in th~ r.itv nf ~~andon 

under ~!'C T. · 7 -21-?. T hold tt1at tr.e Co-op ~nd ~l~!' have 

extend ThE' use of 

,-,}'"' rtri ~i + \• lt;ithin t hr· - · .~~ :~ il"r1l ~''""'anr!rif?S nf the Citv . 

r rr1nt~d .: r 

- .. -·- , 

-. --

• • 

.. 

• 

. . 

.. 

• 

• • 
' 

• . 
• 

• 



PLJBL.IC UTIL.l~flES COMMISSION 

In the f\t1atte r u f L::~rnb li shing 

B(>undaril's 'A' iLllin thL' ~tat<: nf 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 
ANO 

CONCLUSIONS o·p LAW 

Ca~t· No. F-3106 

·rhis 1nattt r having ini tia lly come <>n for hearing be fore the Public 

L tilitiL's (. :{>n1n1issi<>n f()r he ari ng on junt· 7, lll76, in the City of Sioux falls, 

anll t ht •reaftL r LUl lunl.' 2.=i, 11..176, in th1e C~ity c>f B ran<Jon, South Dakota, and 

havin~ .. 1 rL·hca rinp: r l1 c r ~· (>n on (Jl:tOb(.:'r 18, l976, and the partie~ having 

the rl· ~1 f l'l · r appt ·a r l'd fen· l>ra 1 a r gu n 1C' nt be f(lTC the Public lJ tilitics Commission 

Cl t I :tXJ ()' cltll'k P. M. in t he l:ity of Pie rre , State (>f South l)akota, and the 

111atrvr n<.lW having beL·n fully subn1itted, SlOl lX VALI.~EY EMPIRE El~ECTRIC 

1\S~()<. : l.l\ 'rlC)N, INC~., uf <.~c>l1nan, South Dakota, c>nc of the parties to said 

procet.:<.lings, does, b~· and through its Attorne y, hereby submit the following 

proposl'd: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
I) 

r .. 
0 . :. 

.J ..; 

I (. 

\ 
.. 

rhat the prc>posed e lectrical territ.orial m·aps on record wi.U) the_ 

- ' 

Public L' tilitiL·s c:on1mission covering the areas at issue were served an 
:::J 

all pa rtics to tht.' procec·dings. 

II 

_.. 
r ---

·rhat N<)R · r111~RN s·rATES POWER COMPANY and SIOUX VALLEY 

EMPIRI .. : l~L.L~( · ·1~ RIC ASSC)ClATION, INC., are involved in the dispute 

con~e rning pc>rtions of the service area io and around the City of Brandon. 



• 

III 

That in October, 1974, a f\1rs. SEWELL, being a resident of the 

City of Brandon, anJ a customer of NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, 

personally requ<.·sted of r epre s e ntatives of NSP to ha,re her service d is-

continued and that she be permitted to connect to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

I- 1_ 1 ~< :·rRI c: :\ SSOCI A'fION, JNC. ~ter r equest was refused by NSP. 

lV 

in May of 1975, NORTHl~ RN STATES POWER COM.PANY received 

nume rous petitions by its customers located in the City of Brandon, South 

l)akota, requesting that NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY discontinue 

service to the n1. 

v 
NORTHER~ S'f ATl~S POWER OOMPANY acknowledged receipt of the 

r eque ::;ts for Ji sconnectic>n by the pc.'titioners but refused to hooor said 

rt·qu~s Ls by letter dated june 24, 1,975. 

VI 

·rhat in May, 197S, the Petitioners r equested SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELl::c ·rRIC ASSQ(-: lA'"rl()N, INC., to provide electric utilit y service to them 

but char they were advised that the Cooperative would not do so until such 

timt as they had been disconnected by NORTHERN STATES POWER CX>MPANY, 

at which timt· the Cooperative would provide service ·to them. 

VII 

At the time the aforementioned requests were presented to the 

res11e~tive utilities, both of said utilities we.re serviaw customers in the 

Brand<)n ar~a. 

VIII 

SIOLJX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., at the 

time of receipt <.)f the request to extend service to petitioners, had a 



• 
• 

municipal franchise with the City of Brandon and NORTHERN STATES 

POWER COMPANY did not at said time have a franchise in the City of 

Brandon. 

IX 

NORTH ERN STATES POW ER COMPANY failed to establish by 

tt·s timony or documt- ntation that there was any contractual relationship 

between itself and the petitioners. 

x 

Mrs. SEWEL.L , a t a ll times relevant, acted as a petitioner, a 

circula tor of a petition, and a lso ac ted as an agent for all persons whose 

name s were affixed to the petitions when delivering same to NORTHERN 

STATl~S POW ER COMIJANY in order that each said person could have his 

or he r service from NORT~-IERN STATES POWER COMPANY .disconnected. 

Xl 

rfhat all of tht:' petitions containing signatures of residents of the 

City o f Brandon we re duly and properly circulated by the persons indicated 

ther eby and wer e the r eafte r delive red to NORTHE'RN STATES POWER 

COMP ANY, r eceipt of which was acklnowledged in May of 1975. All of 

said petitions were verified unde r oath by the circulators before a Notary 

Public and said petitions are on file with the Commls~!fioo. 

XII 

By the uncontroverted testimony of the petitioners' committee 

r epresentatives and of those who signed the petitions, the intent and finport 
. 

of all who signed the petitions was to exercise the a.asto111er choice under 

and pursuant to SDCL 47 -21-2 to change their utility a1appl.ier fron( 
• 

• 

NORTflERN STATES POWER OOMPANY to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE-
........ 

.!) 

E.L ECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., prior to )lly l, 1975, in order to avoid , 

being mandatorily assigned ·to NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

service area after said date. 



• • 

XIII 

The uncontroverted testimony establishes that the names and 
• 

addresses listed on the petitions correspond to the residences of the 

custt>n1ers of NORTH ERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

XIV 

T he::"' uncontrove rced testimony further establishes that each person 

who s igned petitions did so voluntarily and with full knowledge of the contents 

and purpose of said petitions and for the express purpose of requesting the 

termination of se rvice by NSP. 

xv 

1-:ach person who signed petitions made a totally voluntary choice 

under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2 and nc> solicitation by any utlllty 

con1pa ny or its age nts was involved in each said petitioner's free choice 

to select the utility from which he or she desired service. 

XVI 

Each pt>titioner responsibly selected in good faith an appropriate and 

prope r 111ethcx1 <lf notifying the utility of each petitioner's decision to have 

NO R.fHl ~RN STATES POWER COMPANY discontinue his or her service by 

signing the petiticlns and having the same delivered to the utility and none 

of the petitione rs decided to withhold payments nor use other methods in 

orde r to exercise their la wful rights to have NORTHERN STATES POWER 

. 
COMP ANY discontinue service to them. 

XVII 

That ,NORTHERN STATES POWER OOMPANY wrongfully refused to 

disconnect a custome r tJrior to the enactment of the territorial law a~ 

the r eafte r wrongfully refused to disconnect all of those persons who · 
~ 

' 

petitioned for disconnection at a time when said consumers were eoti.tled 
~- ' 

· to choose their electrical supplier. 
' . - , ,._ 

~ 
1 -



XVIII 

·rhat that portion of thl· Wat.le Pete r s on Addition a t issue in these 

proceedings was nc>t be ing served by any supplier on Mar~h 21, 1975, 

but that Wi\l) I '.: Pr: 1-E RSON, the· owner the reof, had r equested s e rvice from 

SIOL X V1'\LJ . l ~ 'i t:~1PIRI.: EL, l :: C ~T RIC . ASSOCIA~flON, INC., at s aid location 

i n I 974 and said S I< ll 'X VAL l .. E )' l: MP IRl.: l~L ECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

h<-td ag r L't.:d tu s1.· r vv t he af(>rl'sait.l W Al) E PETERSON at said l.ocation in 

197-t a nd fu r th t·r, rh at s aid s·1ot·x VAL l ~ t :Y EMPIR E EL ECTRIC ASSOC LA-

rL<) N, l NC., had, at the r equest c>f WAD L.: PETE RSON, comple ted construc

Li ( )n ,,f c lc ct1·i L.: line s civa ila bll' t c..> se rve said area prior to July 1, 1975. 

Based upon the foregoi ng F indings of F act, the Commission makes 

t h L' ft>llowing 

CX>Nt :L .. USIONS 01= LAW 

I 

·rha t WhL·n NOR.rH ERN s·r Al~ ES i~ow1 ::R C OMPANY r eceived thL~ 

r L'Cflh: st s of petiti<>ne r s in May of 1975 to have their servict.' from NORTliE RN 

Sl~J\ 1 l::S POWER COMIJAN Y di scontinued, NORTHERN STATES POWER 

( :O MP :\N)' hat1 a legal duty to disconnect without undue delay said persons 

f ron1 its se rvice . • 

II 

·r hat WhL·n SIOUX v Al ~L EY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, fNC. , 

r cct·ivcd tht · requests of pe titione rs in May, 1975, to have SIOUX VALL EY 

EMPll{I.:: t ~ I J l·:< :TRIC ASSOCIAl~ION, INC., supply them with its service, ~ . 

Sl()L rX \ ' Al .1 .. 1..:: Y t.=:MPlRE ELECTRIC had a legal duty to supply said 
• 

servic t: to J)etitione rs as soon as NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 

had d i sconnt">c ted its service. 

III 

·rhat each petitione r was a proper persoa to request termination from 

NORT~11:!: RN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

-



• 

IV 

Both aforemL\ntioned utilities we r e aware of the reque sts of petitioners 

a nd wilfully r t-fused to comply with the lawful customer choice each said 

petitit>nt · r had properly n1aue , and that the petitioners herein should not in 

any wa~' be 1)rvj11dict.·d t>r pL·nalizt·d by the wrongful actions of NORTHERN 

~1-..\ 'fLS POWER C0~1PANY and SIOLJX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 

v 

-rhat <..'ach pt.' titione r had the legal right to choose which utility he or 

~he Jv~ i r L'd ~vrvicv fro111, ano said right of choice existed until July 1, l Q7 5. 

VI 

·1·hat rbc. ~1a rch '21, 197:1, frt· eze date applied tlnly to utilities in orde r 

L<.> de ter unfai1 and predator~' competition and did not infringe upon the 

~usr., )111l 1·' s ri~ht to ch\>OSL'. which utility he or she desired service fron1. 

\ ! 11 

·rhut thl: rt:~~ jtil llC L'S uf l)t'titione rs are in the service area of SIOUX 

\' Al l _I: ' ' l~Ml>tRI : I J . l ·: t -- rRLC: 1\S~OCIATION, INC. 

\'111 

·rhat ~l(ll ' ~ \'.1\1 , Ll ~ 't ~: t\1PIRE El.J L:Cl~RIC ASSOCIAl .. ION, INC.' 

is l ntitled t (> llroviLle st:: rvice to tht Wade Peterson Alldition and that said 

Wadt 1 >l · t~' rstl1 t :\ddition is lle signated in thl.' SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

El~ • ~l: ·rRI<: ASSt>C:I A·r10N, IN<.~., service area. 

IX 

·rhat the tt:rrit(>riaJ btll.lndaries enumerated in the official electrical 

tL~ rrit< >rial 1naps 11urs uan1 to Order of the Commission dated July 1, ·. Hn6, 

are just, r easonable, and fair to all parties to these proceeding~;~nd. 
.... 

t ~ 
~-

the ir custo1ners. 
.. ../. .-::;;> ·-\...- ·-.. 

;;.) • r..:. I..~ 
C~ 

°' •• "°".t 

'° -

· .. 
• • 



• • • 

x 

That the ''frt.:>f•ze date" of March 2 L, 1975, provided for in the 

territorial law which went into effect on July 1, l 975, cannot operate 

r e troactive ly t(l de ny customers of tutilities their right co se lect their 

e lt·ctrical s upplie r in accordance with the law in effect prior to July 1, 

I 97 :=>. 

Dated this 8th day of J)ecembe r, 1976. 

Respectfully submitted, 

A an F. G over, orney or Sioux 
Vailley Empire Electric Association, Inc. 

-· -· {"\.' 

•• • 
• 
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DAVENPORT. EVANS, HURWITZ&. SMITH 

LAWYE,_9 
MO'-TON DAVCN .. Oln oeez- 1oee1 
CLLaWO"T .. ~ CVANa NATIONAL AIE•IE"VE ISUILDINO 

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA S7102 
LOU1a .. . .. U -ITZ 

O ltfoU .. 0 .MITH 

" O •lt"T C . HttOt 
L'rLC .J . W l "T 

CA"L CTO N ... MQ'r 

1.AW"ltNClt L . ... 1t .. ao1.. 

" ICHA"D A . C U T L C" 

M I C HAEL ... .. IEP'-OW 

... D ANIEL DONOHUE 

D AV ID L , "'NUD&ON 

-UI.. .JAY 1..l:'WIS 

December 16, 1976 

Mr. Ben Stead 
Conunission Attorney 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Re: In the Matter of Establishing Certain 
Territorial Electric Boundaries Within 
the State of South Dakota (Brandon Area) 
F-3106 

Dear Mr. Stead: 

AlltlEA CODE eos 
338-2880 

Northern States Power Company proposed separate Findings 
of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order concerning Country Gable 
Estates, said pleading having been served upon the Commission 
by mailing on September 23, 1976. No action has been taken 
to date upon said Proposed Findings and for that reason no 
extensive reference has been made to Country Gable Estates 
in these proposed Findings. Those proposed Findings of the 
23rd of September, 1976, are incorporated by reference into 
these proposed Findings. 

It should be noted that the underlined provision on 
the last page of Sioux Valley's Brief is how they wish SDCL 
49-34A-42 read. The language of that statute is plain and 
should be so applied. The Circuit Court, by the copy of the 
Judgment attached to our Brief, also found that the meaning 
of SDCL 49-34A-42 was plain. 

LLP: jh 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Alan F. Glover 
I 

Sincerely yours, 

L. PIERSOL 
Firm 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* (F-3106) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING * 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC * 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE * 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA) . * 

* 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

LAWRENCE L. PIERSOL, one of the Attorneys for Northern 

states Power company, hereby certifies that the original "Pro

posed Findings of Fact and Conc:lusions of Law of Northern States 

Power company" and "Certificate of service" was served by mail 

upon Mr. Ben Stead, cmmnission Attorney, South Dakota Public 

Utilities Commission, State of South Dakota, State Capital Build-

ing, Pierre, south Dakota 57501; and that a true copy was served 

by mail upon Mr. Alan F. Glover, Denholm, Glo~er & Aho, 418 

Fourth Street, Brookings, South Dakota 57006, Attorneys for 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association; this 16th day of 

December, 1976. 



DENHOLM, GLOVER & AHO 

---------- ..AttorM'J:J · 

FRANK E. 0ENROL~1 
Al.AN F. GLOVEll 

RONALD C. Aeo 

Public Utilities Commission 
Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57 501 

Gentlemen: 

.. ,.... ... " lord at cf,.,,, -----------
MADI Onicz .um LDuaY-418 FouaTW Snsn 

BROOKINGS. SOU111 DAKOTA 57006 
1'&LSPllOR (60S) 692-21.11 A11D 692-2102 

BUMCB Orncs: VoLCA, So011I DAmT& S7071 

December 8, 1'176 

Re: Case No. F-3106 

Enclosed herewith are proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions 
of Law and the Brief of Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., 
pertaining to the above referenced matter. 

I have on this date fo~·warded copies of same to Mr. LAWRENCE 
L. PIERSOL, Attorney for Northern States Power Company. 

Thank you very much. 

AFG:msd 
(3) 

Enc. 

Sincerely, 

A!::.~i~. Attorney for 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association, Inc. 

cc: Lawrence L. Piersol, Esq. (Enc.) 

• 
•. ·:> c \: ... 

tt... W' 

r- . 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTlLITIES COMMISSION 

In the Matter of Establishing 

Ce rtain Territorial Electric 

Boundarie s Within the State of 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 
AND 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

South Dakota (Brandon Area) Case No. F-3106 

This matter having initially come on for hearing before the Public 

Utilities Commission for hearing on June 7, 1976, in the City of Sioux Falls, 

and the reafte r on June 25, 1976, in the City af Brandon, South Dakota, and 

having a r ehearing ther eon on Octobe r 18, 1976, and the partie s having 

ther eafter appeared for oral argume nt before the Public Utilities Commission 

at l :00 o'cloc.k P. M. in the City of Pie rre, State of South Dakota, and the 

matte r now having been fully submitted, SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 

ASSOCIATION, INC., of Colman, South Dakota, one of the parties to said 

proceedings, does, by and through its Attorney, hereby submit the following 

proposed: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I 

That the proposed electrical territorial maps on re cord with· th~: 
- ... 
,..,. .- .J 

Public Utilities Commission covering the areas at issue wer e ser~ 0a . _. , ~ -. 
all parties to the proceedings. - .-..· . ·• . -

II 

That NORTHERN STATES POW ER COMPANY and SIOUX VALLEY 

EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., are involved in the dispute 

concerning portions of the s ervice area in and around the City of Brandon. 



' 
• 

111 

That in October, 1974, a Mrs . SEWELL .• being a r ·esident of the 

City of Brandon, and a customer of NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, 

personally requested of representatives of NSP to have he r service dis-

continued and that she be permitted to connect to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. Her request was refused by NSP. 

IV 

In May of 1975, NOR1 .. HE RN STATES POWER COMPANY received 

numerous petitions by its customers located in the City of Brandon, South 

Dakota, requesting that NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY discontinue 

service to them. 

v 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY acknowledged receipt of the 

requests for disconnection by the petitioners but refused to honor said 

requests by letter dated June 24, 1975. 

VI 

That in May, 1975, the Petitioners r equested SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. , to provide electric utility service to them 

but that they were advised that the Cooperative would not do so until such . . ,~ 
{ ..! 

time as they had been disconnected by NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPA~~ .. _ .. 
_,,, ' 

at which time the Cooperative woo ld provide service to them. 

Vll 
.. .. , . 

.- '4 ""'}. 

At the time the aforementioned r equests we re presented to ~e ~-
~ "I - ol-

• -·-
respective utilities, both of said utilities we,re serving customers ~ tf1~ 

<""'J 
( ...-

-~ 
.~ 
~ Brandon area. -· 

VIII 

SIOUX VALLEY EMI>IRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., at the 

time of receipt of the request to exnend service to petitioners, had a 



, 

municipal franchise with the City of Brandon and NORTHERN STATES 

POW E.R COMP ANY did not at s aid time have a franchise in the City of 

Brandon. 

IX 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY failed to e stablish by 

testimony or docume ntation that there was any contractual r elationship 

be tween itself and the petitioners. 

x 

Mrs. SEWELL, at all times relevant, acted as a petitioner, a 

circulator of a petition, and also acted as an agent for all persons whose 

nan1es were affixed to the petitions whe n delivering same to NORTH·ERN 

STATES POWER COMPANY in order chat each said person could have his 

or he r s ervice from NORTHERN ST ATES POWER COMPANY disconnected. 

XI 

That all of the petitions contai ning signatures of r e sidents of the 

City of Brandon wer e duly and prope rly circulated by the pe rsons indicated 

ther eby and wer e the r eafter deliver ed to NORTHERN STATES POWER 

COMP ANY, receipt of which was acknowledged in May of 197 5. All <N. 
~ . . ... 
- . 

said petitions we re verified unde r oath by the circulators before a\N~aiy~ , 
~ . 

Public and said petitions are on file with the Commission. . . 
• 

XlI 

By the uncontrove rted testimony of the petitioners' committee 

~ \ 
~ 

..-
' ' .. 
• 

r epres entative s and of those who s igned the petitions, the inte nt and import 

of all who signed the petitions was to exe rcise the customer choice unde r 

and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2 to change their utility supplie r from 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., prior to July 1, 1975, in order to avoid 

being mandatorily assigned to NORTH ERN ST1\TES POWER COMPANY 

se rvice area after said date. 



• 

XIII 

The uncontroverted testimony establishes that the names and 

addresses listed on the petitions correspond to the residences of the 

customers of NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 

XIV 

The uncontroverted te stimony furthe r establishes that each pe rson 

who signed petitions did so voluntar ily and 'Nith full knowledge of the contents 

and purpose of said petitions and for the express purpose of requesting the 

termination of se rvice by NSP. 

xv 
Each person who signed petitions made a totally voluntary choice 

under and pursuant to SDC.L 47-21-2 and no solicitation by any utility 

company or its age nts was involved in each said petitioner's free choice 

to select the utility from which he ~r she desired service. 

XVI 

Each petitione r r esponsibly selected in good faith an appropriate and 

prope r methcxl of notifying the utility of each petitioner's decision to have 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY discontinue his or he r service by 

signing the petitions and having the same de liver ed to the utility and non.e 

of the petitioners decided to withhold payments nor use other methods in 
. . 

order to exercise their lawful rights to have NORTHERN STATES8;l\9i:R 
u <-; 

COMP ANY discontinue service to them. , . "' ~ . , .. -
' ~ . , .• 2' .... . ... ........ 

--1 '""'1 -

. . 
J .... 

. ......... - .... '! ... 

XVII 

e~ 

That NORTHERN STATES PO\\TER COMPANY wrongfully refused"'to 

disconnect a customer prior to the t'11act111ent of the territorial law and 

the r eafte r wrongfully r efused to disconnect all of those pe rsons who 

petitioned for disconnection at a time whe n said consumers were e ntitled 

to choose their electrical supplier. 



, 

X Vlll 

That that portion of the Wade Pete rson Addition at issue in thes e 

proceedings was not being served by any supplie r on March 21, 1975, 

but that WADE PETERSON, the owne r the reof, had r equested s e rvice from 

SIOUX VALL EY EMPIR E ELECTRJC ASSO·CIATlON, INC., at said location 

in 1974 and said SIOUX VAL L EY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

had agreed to se rve the afore said WADE PETERSON at said location in 

1974 and further, that said SIOUX VALL EY EMPIR E EL ECTRIC ASSOCIA-

TION, INC., had, at the r equest of WADE PETERSON, comple ted construe-

tion of electric lines available to se rve said area pr"or to July 1, 1975. 

Based upon the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Commission makes 

the following 

OONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I 

1 .. hat when NORTH ERN STAT ES POWER COMPANY r eceived the 

r eque sts of petitioners in May of 1975 to haVie their service from NORTHERN 

STATES POWER COMPANY discontinued, NORTHERN STAT.ES POWER 

COMP ANY had a legal duty to disconnect without undue de lay said pe rsons 

from its se rvice . 

II 

That when SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

r e ce ived the reque sts of petitione rs in May, l 97 5, to have SIOUX VALLEY 

• 
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., supply the m with its s e r_vice.,, 

' . ;; 
• . , ,. SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC hact a legal duty to supply sai9~ .,, ' .f<r 

".. .. ~ .. . , . 
~ ...._ :, . ~ ..,,. ., 

se rvice to petitioners as soom as NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY 
' . . - "' -.,/... 

had disconnected its service . ·- <......i -. ' \. ...... " J \o,ff ~. 
., 
• 

III 

That each pe titione r was a prope r person to request te rmination from 

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. 



• • 

l \T 

Both aforementioned utilities were awa re of the requests of petitione r s 

and wilfully r efused to comply with the la\vful custome r choice each said 

petitione r had properly made, a nd that the pe titioners he re in should not in 

any way be pre judiced or penalized by the wrongful actions of NORTHERN 

STATES POWER COMPA1 Y a nd SIOLTX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC 

ASSOClA TION, INC. 

v 

That each pe titione r had the legal right to choose which utility he or 

she desired service from, and said right of choice existed until July 1, 197 5. 

VI 

That the March 21, 1975, freeze date applied only to utilitie s in orde r 

to dete r unfair and predatory competition and did not infringe upon the 

customer's right to choose which utility he or she desired service from. 

Vil 

That the r esidences of petitione rs a r e in the service area of SIOUX 

VALLEY EMPlRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

VIII 

That SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE EL ECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC~, . . . _, 
_. . ~ .; 
,... - .J 

is entitled to provide s ervice to the Wade Pe te rson Addition and that:. s~i9 
. . . . -

Wade Peterson Addition is de signated in the SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE - · 

ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., service area. . - --
r- ' .,. 

:. 
IX ·-

That the te rritorial boundaries e nume rated in the official e lectrical 

territorial maps pursuant to Order of the Commission dated July 1, 1976, 

are jus t, r easonable, and fair to all partie s to the se proceedings and 

their customers. 



. ' r 

x 

~rhat the "freeze date" of Mall·ch 21, 197 5, provided for in the 

te rritorial law which went into effect on July 1, 197 5, cannot ope rate 

r etroactive ly to de ny customers of utilities their right to select their 

electrical supplier in accordance with the law in effect prior to July 1, 

1975. 

Dated this 8th day of December, 1976. 

Respectfully submitted, 

A an F. G over, orney or Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. 

c ' . . ,,, 
_.. • .... l ., 
(..) . ~ 

·' 
'-- ' . ) 

,,_ "' -
• • • ......... ·-. .... 
r~ -
~ ' 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

In the Matte r of Establishing 

Certain Te rritorial .Electric 

Boundarie s Within the State of 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

BRIEF OF SIOUX VALLEY EMPIR.E 

EL.ECTRIC ASSOCIATION, lNC. 
South Dakota (Brandon A1·ea) 

Case No. F-3106 

Following oral argume nt before the Public Utilitie s Commission on 

November 18, 1976, the parties to said proceedings were requested to 

submit Briefs on the following two issues, to-wit: 

AFFIDAVIT 

Counse l for SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC., 

has r eviewed the legal Briefs r egarding che admissibility of the Affidavit 

submitted by Counsel for NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY and 

JOHN P. ABBOTT, Attorney for Concerned Citize ns Committee. SIOUX 

VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATlON, INC., adopts and urges the 

position take n in the Brief submitted by ~1r. ABBOTT. In addition, Counse l 

submits to the Commission that none of the r easons cited by the Attorney 

for NSP in his Brief are r e le vant to the iss ues before this Commission for 

thL- rea~,) 1 that ther e is no controve rted issue as to whether or not customers 

of NSP r e siding in the City of Brandon desired to be disconnected from their 

e lectric supplie r. All of the evidence before the Commission was to the 

e ffect that NSP' s customer s in the City of Brandon desired to b-e· di~onnected 
. ~ '"' 

from NSP and be connected to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELEqAid'4\S~CIA
: . ::r: ,~, 

.lo -TION, INC • . That evide nce consisted of the signed affidavits arif;_ or§ t~timony 
• .... -., 

before the Commission. The r e is absolutely no e vidence of recorcliP cimtro-
,. . ~ 

':'" ......, 
¥..'V 
.~ 



• • 

vert this evidence . Since tha t issue was not controve rted by NSP nor by 

any e vidence submitted by them at any of the hearings, the petitions served 

to support the other e vidence before the Commission, none of which was 

controverted. They should be admissible whe re the evidence and facts 

they s upport are uncontrove rted by any other evidence. 1 .. her e is evidence 

in the r ecord that Mrs . SEW ELL was one of the organize rs r egarding the 

circulation of the petitions . She was available for cross examination by 

NSP. It was her testin1ony tha t .all of the peti tions which we re circulated 

in the City of Brandon wer e deliver ed to her and that she in fact mailed 

all of the petitions to NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY. She identified 

the petitions as those which she m.ailed to NSP (or copie s ther eof). They 

should be admissible on the basis of her testin1ony alone . NORTHERN 

STATES POWER COMP ANY has had three hearings and three opportunitie s 

to introduce some evide nce to controvert the contents of said petitions and 

yet they have failed to do so. Moreover they have failed to introduce any 

evidence at any of the hearings which negates the plain and obvious purport 

of the petitions, which i s that all of NSP' s customers in the City of Brandon, 

or at least those who signed the petitions, de sire to be disconnected from 

NSP and obtain their electrical s ervice from SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

The hearings before an administrative body pertaining to the determina-

tion of te rritories wer e and are differ ent from the usual civil case and many 

administrative hearings in that they wer e not initiated upon a complaint or 

petition setting forth allegations and seeking r e lief. The hearings were 
~ 

public hearings requ.ired .by law whe r ein the Public Utilitie s Commission 

could receive all pertine nt e vidence r elative to the ultimate determination 

of territorial boundaries. It is the re fore s ubmitted that since ther~:Wltfl".lno 
""'.'.) . . -. ("() .,,,, . 

controve rsy in issue regarding the contents of the petitions, that sa~; :..::· ~ 
·...J t:) - "' 

petitions constitute adequate evide nce to be considered by the Commrisi~ ' -
~ 



• • 

EFl~ ECTlVE DATE OF LAW 

Chapte r 49-34-A was adopted by the Legislature in the 1975 Session. 

The re is admittedly no eme rge ncy clause to the legislation and accordingly 

said law would not become effective until July 1, 1975. Article 3, Section 22, 

South Dakota Constitution. Section 49-34-A-42 purports to assure to each 

e lectric utility affected that they would have the exclusive right to provide 

e lectric service at r e tail at each and every location where it was se rving a 

custome r as of March 21, 1975. lt is submitted that this e ntire act was 

e nacted to regulate the e lectric industry and the e lectric utilities and its 

purpose was not to regulate the consumers the reof. A r easonable interpre-

cation of the law would be that the e lectric utility had a right to continue 

s e rving customers at locations whe r e it was serving as of March 21, 1975, 

unless said custome rs e lected othe rwise . Obviously an e lectric utility doe s 

not have a right to continue serving any customer if that custome r desire s 

to discontinue service with that utility. The case of Smith v. Otte rtail Power 

Company, 123 N. W. 2d 169 (S. D.) as interpre ted by Judge BRAITHWAITE 

in his Memorandun1 Decision in the case of Northern State s Powe r Co. v. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit "A", clearly e stablishes that under the then existing law, 

each e lectric consumer in the City of Brandon had the exclusive right to 

sele ct the e lectrical supplier of his choice. NSP admittedly r efused to pe rmit 

its customers to exercise the ir option under the law and upon that improper 

basis, now seeks to argue that they must be froze n to them under the law 

which we nt into effect on July 1, 1975. lt is stro.ngly urged that the new 

te rritorial legislation e nacted by the Legislature to become effective on 

July 1, 1975, was never inte nded by the Legislarure to be used as a tool by 

e lectrical suppliers acting in bad faith to claim customers which they. w~e 
' -

otherwise not lawfully entitled to have . 
0 • • 
~ 

,., 
_,,> 

.) 
, ' . ' -- .__. . 
~ ~· • > 

, 
- r 

,,. - ' • "' r J 

Counsel for NSP argues that the citizens of Brandon had the optidn· tO. 
... .. ~ 

0 
• ' -· -"" 

~ _.. 
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br ing litigation against NSP to protect their rights to choose their electric 

supplier-s ; however, it can ha rdly be said to be equitable or just to pe rmit 

NSP to stand on this defense to the detrime nt of the numerous citizens of 

the City of Brandon who wer e attempting to exe rcise the ir legal prerogatives 

to choose their electr ical supplier. 

It is submitted that the decision of the Public Utilities Commission 

dated July 1, 1976, should be confir med wher ein they provide under Para-

graph VI their conclusions of law that the March 21, 197 5, fr eeze date applied 

only to utilitie s in orde r to deter unfair and predatory competition and dld 

not infringe upon the customer's right to choose which utility he or she 

desired service from. 

Under the law in effect pr ior to July 1, 1975, an electric utility had a 

right to serve those customers who desired. service fron1 them in those areas 

of the State which we r e defined as consumer choice areas. That right existed 

only so long as the custome r continued to desire service from the supplie r. 

It is submitted that Section. 49-34-A-42 should be construed in a similar 

manner in that the e lectric utility had a right to continue serving at each 

and every location whe r e it was serving a custome r as of March 21, 1975, 

provided that said customer elected to continue r eceiving service from said 

utility. It is submitted that under our law the cus tomer did have a choice 

until the new act became effective on July 1, 1975. Any other interpretation 

of the law would serve to place a totally r etroactive effect on the new law 

which was neve r contemplated by the Legislature and which was n9t possible 
... - ~ :,,. (",..) 
~-

because of the absence of an emerge ncy clause. 2, .. 3 

Dated this 8th day of December, 1976. 

l{espectfully s ubn1itted, 

- , Attorney or ioux 
Electric Association, Inc. 
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STATE or S01 JTH OAKOT/\ ) 
: SS .; 

) SF.r.OND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT . . ~ .. • .. ,, 
t • i .... ~· ' 

COUNTY or MINNEHAH~ 

NORTHEPN STATFS POWF.~, CO., 
a Corpor~tion, 

Pli\inti f ·f, 

vs. 

. . 

. . 
. . 

. . . ) l 4 ·• ""' 
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HF.T-tORANDUM 
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• 
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. . . 
DECI~ION. '. l . \ 

S J nr !X VALLf.Y rMPIRf: F.l,F.CTRIC 
ASSOCIATION, lNC., a Corporation, 

O<>fendant. 

• 
• 

tJorthern States Power, Co., hereinafter called NSP, 

seeks both a ncclara1'o,..·v ,Tudv.ment of its territorial 

ri ghts in the City of Rranrlon, South Dakota, and an 
. • 

iniunction a~~inst Sioux Vallev r.m~ire Electric Association, 

Inc., hereinafter called Co-op. The evidence introd~ce·d 

.1 t the trial presented no f Actua 1 <l i t-;nute. The sole 

questions remaininP for thl!? r.our't'~ consideration c'lre 
• 

le~al one~ and thev rlPa l with statutorv co.n!=;truction. 

I~ RRAtff)C'~l Rll~/\.I, 

The r.o-on, under SDCL 47-21-2 mav sun~lv electricity 

in rural area~. 
~- -

the years but thP one t-•hich anl"lies in· this case i~;'tht"~ one 
. • (..) ct> C-

' ' 

r.urrentl'' found in SOCJ. ••7-21-1 (3). If on'lv t ·he ffi s~1J\a1~ 
-- \ t_"'"l J 

of the definition "'P."'e nresent, Brandon clear.lv wou1a: no.. . ~ 
• I ~ -

.~ , ,) 
~ .,.. . 

. ' 

~ ~ 

be a rura 1 arP.a. Rut the secontl h.a 1 f of ~he section e->mada ' · 
{,,.! ("V 

~ 

that dP.finition : ~ 

Exhibit "A" • • • t ., 

. . 
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( ~) 

"excP""' . t hat rurn l '!rea in which a co-onerative 
f urn .i · ·~ t> s electric !>C' rvice or operate~ electric 
f ac i 1 ~ t~es a s cl ~ ~imarv sunplier shall, for the 
nur p<) ;e r- f t h i s /·c t .. continu~ to be rural area~ 
if t h~t area .. a s a re~ult.of incor~orat1on, 
no nu l at i c'r: ~rowth n r otherwise, thereafter has 
b~c0~~ o r sha l l beco~e a citv or town havinP. 
a t' 0~ulatinn i n excess of fifteen hundred 
~ n h \ '" ~ t ~ t ,.,. " ..l • > - t .I ...... . . . 

• 
• 

Thc-:it lan fT. ua~e is not as succinct as could · be desire4·; : 

. ' 

ther r are var i n~ interrretations possible. However I think 

t he 0 nlv sen ~ i : ~P conclusion that can be drawn is that the 

dat e upo n whi ~ l , ~0nulatioA is to be measured is the date 

of incor~ r r~t i rn. Tn its brief, N~P vir~uallv concedes 

t hat itsP.l ~ . nn the date of its incorl'Or&tion, ,tulv 20, 

1973, Brandon's nopulatinn was in exc~ss of fift~en 

hundred. Therefore under this definition Brand<"n continues 

t 0 he rur~l - P~~n thmi~h i t is .al s o a municinalitv - and 

the Co-on h.1 ~. n r i ?,h t to suf'plv, T'rnmote and extend the use 

r: e l ectr5ci tv in Brandon unless th~t statutorv authority 

is f'lsewhere rP. ~~ tricted. NSP c on trnds it is restricted 

lJO [~ s ncL ~9 -41 RI:Si'FT CT THr co-or - - - - -
snrL u9-~l-2 r r nvirles that rural co-ops ar~. under 

~:hrlnter q.9-4 J .. P. :i ven some rip.;hts i n nonrural a·reas but __. 

t h:i t thev are restricter! in some resJ)ects in rural areas. -
I ctm not concP.rned here with anv additional riehts the • a 

r harter P.ives them hecause I have already df!cided the C.itv 

• 

• 

. . . 
. \ : . . . . . " .. 

• • • • I. • 

. . 

. ·~ ._ 

· ~ 

. ,· . 

. . 

. . 
; 

~ . 
; 

. . 

. . 

• 



r1 '~· · :1r t ~ on 

( ) 

~ am cnn c r · ·ned with wha't 

. . 

0n ne>'"' r s 111>n l ier ro in munici na lit ies which 
• 

Se c ti0ns 31 anrl 32 simt>lV deal with 

• 
'\ .· : .. . . . . . . . . 

• 

\ . 

n a nv wav r e r manP in this case. 
!'he remaining 

t h . ' \ ' 

l 

. 
1n 

:.:. I 

•· ·· · •• : rrh 7 r!<' a l .., ;: th t,.,...rit orial ril'htS in 

. ,, ,.. ti on s : · '" r o u l'"h 'l ;\ p al wi t h ··r~ -\.torial r i rh:ts where 

. ,. • • '.l 
'- .. '. 

1 n r 1 r~ : c- i T"a 1 

1·
0 

:n •- '"' s C'ccar after ~arch 1 . 1970,. 

i' r · :'1 '1 r : · • " " no t n ~•1 -:'l i c i na l l t '-' nn Karch 1 • 1 'l7 I' and 

~r-ctions 7 and 8 

wi t h s-truc~ures or 

... c; • 
Sec~jon 9 ha~ no 

-· .. ~ . r. e 
. · ~ 1 s '-' i ~h a reas annexed to 

Th i ~ "-i !' o; iC'n i <> ,..; :tiler intentional or unintentional < 
r...> 

: ne rc-u rt ' ~ f unct 1 -.r, i " tn enrlcnvor :tC' ?. scer:tain the $ 
a'" 
~ ........ 

........ . ,-r- .. :::ii ... "' nn~xc ..,. • • 1.n """ r a. '-""' i. ; . 

) 

L " - " l clo c<> · '' l P " i s .,. --; ur e exn!"css 1 v t>rovide for :the 

- ~ tuat inn Hher" a c- 't .. : ncornorates after !'!arch 1. lg:p.o. -



., . . · • • • ~ tt .. . ... 

• 

( l l ) 

11'~islat ·i ·.: • : i l tent .. 
r '"' .... ,ainl'-' if th~ )~CTislature intentionallV 

omitted i! . thnt fM l l ~ ~ i thin th~ ;i~bit o f le~itimate 

. 
NS" 11 rcr,. ,; ~ h"lt in t h is /let - which i.nclu'11"!'1 not only 

('h..tptcr u •-4 \ t,·1t a l so Sn CL '1 7-71-1 (3) - the lep;islature 

cl car 1 v rev<.,, l r; il n intent to st on warf ilre between various 

!'OWC'~ r;urnli l'r '- an-1 t o nrotect consumers fro"' the nep:ative 

<:-ff c~ts of f11 <" ! ' wilrf a re: thi'!t the device thev cho!'le was to 

r~ f f cc tu a t f' 
+ • • .31 t " . ,, 

r urrose; and th;it 1 shoulrl read the nrovisions 

• 

c hil nP E.' " so a ~. t" '\ tsn er,, . .,,,... i ncorP">rAtions since March 1, 1970. 

,.,.. ' · : :; I f c- ("' l • TT' • • • n 01: c1 o • 
~nr.t. 2-111-1 

· • t · give tii'· .. 1 . ~·· :icense to le ~i ~; lnte. 

c <' nSC' am' T s i ::ir 1 v do not hc1 i C"" · c·an define those 

sections "' t-: SP 11rc><•s ~., ; !1ic,11t dist..,rtinp; thl" orrl in11rv sense 

<"' r the \ ·I r ~- · ·, · i r; f' • 1 l · · · . · J r ~ i s ] n t '1 r ~ • 

• • 
, . ·~C l S l C"'O. 

1 t • l j e ve the lep.i ~1ativP. concern about warfare 

~ ,.-l 'O' tween r owrr .., u .. ..,l ~ "r" was il le~itimate one; J personallv 

., .·ree w it'1 thci. r ded :ion to carve the state into te:ri-it-eries • • 
' 

,mrl J;w down r11 l es; I h ,1ve no '1n•1bt that tbev intended t-o ..;J .. 

nrnv i rl" i n those ru 1 ,. s t nr ever<.• T'oss i ble cnnt: in l!:encv ~ \.. ~· _. 
' - II 
~ 

c 
~ 
~ 
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( s ) , 

~ d ·~ d t th .a 1 . occurre o .. 

and 

ouite f'o r: s .~r'l,, their ~ io lution woulrl have been th~ one 

Put much as I miP.ht ~e~sonally 

h ,. . "' T t e casu~ nm1s~us , mav not - even for 

a moment- - · ;+ (~ ~ from t he iudicial chamt,~rs into the 

le~i~lativC' h .1~ l. 

. . h ,.. ' r e::; tr• ' · • .... P r · . t , ~ • ,... _ O!" $ ri~h'ts in th~ r.itv of ~T'andon 

under S!'C!. " 7-?.1-7. T hnld tt1at t"l':e Co-t:>T> And t.J~f\ have 

· · · · 1 \' n r l ) . . . 

---, nv 

~ 
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( 
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~ 

• 

) 

• 
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PUBl,lC L'·r1Lrrr1.=:s COMMISSION 

In the Matt r l>f l~ stablishing } 
) 
) 
) . BRI l~F OF SIOl 'X VALLEY EMl">IRE 

Huundn ri t · ~ vVithin the State (lf ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

r.:L ECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC" 
':><)utll IJ~1kc>t.1 (Rrand<)n Area) 

Case No. F-3106 

rc>llc.>Y. ing <.>r a l argument befor e thL' Public L1tilities Commission on 

Novt.:n1bt' r 18, I 476, the parties tu said pr<>c<~edings wert' requested t<.> 

~ubn1it Briefs <.>n thc ft>llc)wing two issues, to-wit: 

AFFll )AVIT 

( :ounst:·l for Sf()l 'X \1 Al~LE ' l~MPIRE ElJECTRIC: ASSOCIATION, INC., 

ha s rt.~ viewcd th1 l t)tal Briefs r egarding the admissibility of the Affidavit 

submit tcJ bv C't>unsel f<>r NORTH E RN STATES POWER OOMPANY and . 

j()l I~ P. ABB01'T, 1\ttc,rncy for ( :(>ncerned Citizens Committee. SIOUX 

V 1\ I .l . ~~ Y t.::MPI R 1::: El .1:c. rt{ I l . 1\SSOCIATION, INC. , adopts and urges the 

position takE·n in thL' Brief subn1itted by Mr. ABBOT-r. In addition, Counsel 

subn1its tu the Commissi(>n that none of the reasons cited by the Attorney 

for ~SP in his Brief art· r el evant to tht· issues before this Commission for 

tht r vason that th t= r e is no controverted ·issue as to whether or not customers 
' 

<>f NSP r L'Siding in the City of Brandon desired to be disconnected from their 

-el ectric supplier. All c>f the t:Vidence before the Commission was to the 
. 

effect that NSP' s customers in the City of Brandon desired to be disconnected 

from ~SP and be connected to SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIA-

TION, INC. -rhat evidence 1consiste~ of the signed affidavits and oral teetimony 
"" -• -befort' thL) Commission. There is absolutely no evidence of record to contro-
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ve rt this t>vidL'nce. Since that is sue was not controverted by NSP nor by 

any e vide nce subn1itted by then1 at any of the hearing~ the petitions served 

to support the othe r evide nce be fore che Commission, none of which was 

conrrovc rted. -rhcy should be admissible where the evidence and facts 

they support a r l' unctlntrove rted by any othe r t·vidence. There is evidence 

i n til t · rec<>rd that t\~rs. s1 :w1~:t~ I . wa8 1.>ne of the organizers regarding the 

~i rL·u la tion <)f 1 hL PL't i ti<>n s . She wa s available for cross examination by 

\!~P. Ir \Vas her t~ sti1lH>ny that all ()f the petitions which were circulated 

in t h (.' ( 'itv c>f Brnnd<>n we r <.' dc li vt'r ed to her and that she in fact mailed . 

all of th1...' pe titions t<.> NC) R1,lit.::R\! Sl'AT ES POWER COMPAN)'. She identified 

th<.' pl'titi <)n ~: as tho~c \vhich she mailed to NSP (or copie s thereof). They 

:-;huuld bt! adn1i s~ iblt· on the basis of her testimony alone . NORTHERN 

~· 1 .'\ ·r1 ~~ POWt ·: R c:t) t\.1PANY ha s had three hearings and three opportunities 

tc> int r <xiuce somL· L'Vide ncc t<> controve rt the conte nts of said petitions and 

yL·t thvv havt:· fail ed to do S<l. Mor ·ove r they have failed to introduce any 

evidL'llCl· a t any <>f the hearings which negate~ the plain and obvious purport 

of th e: pl.:' titions, which i s that all of NSP' s custon1ers in the City of Brandon, 

or at lt:ast those who signed the petitions, de sire to be disconnected from 

NSP ano obtain their electrical service from SIOUX VALLEY EMPIRE 

l~l .. l ~ t:1 · RJC ASSOCIATION, INC. 

-. -
The hearings before.-- an administrative body pertaining to the determina-

. "' 

tion {>f t": rritorie s we r e anc.J are different from the usual civil case anqmany 

adn1ini~trativc ht:arings in tha t they were not initiated upon a complaint or 
4 .. 

pe titi<>n setting forth allegations and seeking relief. The hearings were 
"'""' ~ 

public hea ring s r t ·quired by law wherein the Public Utilities Commission 

could rcce i vt· a 11 pE'rtinent evidence relative to the ultimate determination 

of te rritorial h<>undarie s. It is therefore submitted that since there was no 

controve rsy in issue regarding the contents of the petitions, that said 

petitions constitute adequate evidence to be considered by the Commission. 
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EFI~ECTIVE DATE OF LAW 

Chapter 49-34-A was adoptt•d Joy the Legislature in the 1975 Session. 

There is adn1ittedly no eme rgency clause to the legislation and accordingly 

said law would not become e ffective until July l, 1975. Article 3, Section 22. 

South I )akota ( :c)llSLitution. Section ~9-34-A-42 purports to assure to each 

elt:'ctric utility affectcJ that they would have the exclusive right to provide 

c lL·ctric sc'rvict· at r L·tail a t L:ach and every location where it was serving a 

customer us of March 21, 1975. It is submitted that this entire act was 

enactl'd to r egu lat t' the e lectric industry and the electric utilities and its 

pu rp(>sc was nor to regulate the consumers thereof. A reasonable interpre-

ration of th~ law would be that the electric utility had a right to continue 

se rving custc)n1t·rs a t locations where it was serving as of March 21, 1975, 

unless said custom~rs e lected othe rwise. Obviously an electric utility does 

not have a ri~ht to continue serving any customer if that customer desires 

to di ~continue se rviCl' with that utility. The case of Smith v. Ottertail Power 

c:o1111Ja ny, J 2J N. W. 2J J 69 (~. I). ) as interprett'd by Judge BRAITHWAITE 

in his t\.1emorandum J)ecision in the case of Northern States Power Co. v. 

Sioux Valley En1pirc Electric Association, Inc., a copy of which is attached -. ;~ . / 

hert:to as l~xhibit " ,\'', clearly e stablishes that under the then existing..:law, - ' . 
each ~l<:ctric consumer i n th<.. City of Brandon had me exclusive right tO . 

. ~ . ~ 
. 

•• • 

selc~t the electrical :· pplier of his choice. NSP admittedly refused,to ~rmlt -_,, 
• 

its customers to exercise thei r option under the law and upon that impropQ:r 
....-

I 

basis, now seeks to argue that they must be frozen to them under the law 

which we nt into effect on July 1, 197 5. It is strongly urged that the new 

territorial legislation enacted by the Legislature to become effective on 

July J, 1975, was never intended by the Legislature to be used as a tool by 

e lectrical suppliers acting in bad faith to claim customers which they were 

otht:~rwise n<>t lawfully entitled co have. 

Counsel for NSP argues that the citizens of Brandon had the option to 



• 

bring litigation agains t NSP ro protect thci r rights to choose their electric 

supplie rs; howcv1.: r, it can ha rdly be sa id co be equitable or just to permit 

NSP to stand on thi s Jefe nse to the detrime nt of the numerous citizens of 

the City of BranJon wh<> we r e attenliJlting to exercise their legal prerogatives 

to choose thl i r vlt·ctrical supplie r. 

It i ~ ::;uhn1ittl'd that the dccisi1on of the Public l tilities Commission 

JatC'd July l, l '}76, shtlllld be confirmed whe r e in they provide unde r Para-

~raph \ ·1 the ir con cl usi<>ns of law that the March 21, 197 5, freeze date applied 

only l<> utilities in l>rdc.:: r t<> dctl'r uAfair and predatory competition and did 

not inf ri ng1.' upt>n the cuscome r's right to choose which utility he or she 

'-les i1·cd scrvict.. from. 

l ' ndl' r thL· law in e ffect pr ior tc• July 1,. 1975, an electric utility had a 

right t<l servt· thoGe customers who desired service from them in those areas 

of th<. State which wt·r e dt·fint'd as consumer choice areas. That right existed 

unly s< > long as the cu ston1e r continued to desire service from the supplier. 

It is submittL~d that Section 49-3-t- /~ -42 should be construed in a similar 

mann~ r in tha t the e lt-·c tric utility had a right to con.tinue se rving at each 

anJ L' VL·ry location whe r e it was serving a customer as of March 21, 1975, 

prc.>victtd that said customer t•lt·cted to continue receiving service from said 

utility. It is submitteJ that under our law the customer did have a choice 
~ 

unti I th<. new act beca111c: effective on July l, 1975. Any other interpretation 
~ 

of tile l.d \\' \\'ould se rve to place a totally retroactive effect on the new law 
.. 

which was nt:>ve r concemplatt-d by the Legislature and which was not possible 

becaust· of the absence of an emergency clause. 

l)atcd this 8th day of December, 1976. 

Respectfully submitted, 

, ttorney or oox 
Electric Association, Inc. 
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IN CJFCUIT COURT 

(' () lNTV 0r f-4 l ~lNFttAJ!~ ) ~r.rnND JUDICIAL rIRCUIT 

~J llFTHtPH STATr S !"'()\.Jf P .. CO., 
a Cnrt"orrlt i C'n .. 

Pln:intiff, 

v !=. • 

:Jn" X VALlJ'V ru~ T'Qf. 1.l,f.C!Rlr. 
A~c:r1C TAT T ll N .. 1 HC"'.,. a r.orporation, 

flf'f e nclant. 

' 
Mr!~ORANDUM 

. 
DF.CT~ION 

Northern Sttl tes Power,. .Co., heT'einafter callE-Ct NSP 9 

s eeks l oth rl ncrlrtr«1 'tn.,_, , .ludPment: of its territorial . 
• 

r i <Tht s in the r i t\' o f l1rnndon .. Soutr. Dakota .. and an 

i ~l iunc~ion ;~ .· ~i nst S ioux \'allev r:mnire F.lectric Association, 

'[nc., here in,!f 'ter cr:1l l ed co .. ·ot'. !he evidence introduced 

l t the t ria 1 t"rP.sented no f r:tctua .1 d i ~f)ute. The sole 

ci ues t:i nns r<>M<l:ininrr f <1r th~ rourt' ; consider"ti.on t\l"e 
• 

le~al o ne c-. ;1n d thev d P cil with statutorv con~truction. 
• 
) 

"' .. 'P 

ThP. ro-o r .. unde-r snrl. l47-21-2 mav sunplv electrici'ty 
~·" 

I 

~ n rural arC' a ~. 1'hil t term has had varin~ definitions thrO)l«h _ o 
. h i · . h. . th ~) • h~ vearr-; hut th~ on~ t·•h "l c a1nf' 1es 1n· t -1s case is e ·on...-;; ~ 

' <' urrentl~1 found in SPCJ. •.i7-21-l (3). If onlv the first half 

of the dPfinition we""e nresent: .. Brandon clearl:v would not 

. . 

. .~ . . 
·. 

be a rural arfl!a. But th~ S<!C~n<! half of tlle section exnands · 

\, d ; . . . t rlat ~ . 1n1 tion : 

Exhibit "A" 

.. 
• 

• . . 

• 



• 

• 

(?) 

''exct- -: t hat rural rlrea in which a co-oTlerative 
f urni · · hp ~ electr) c :.l'rvice or operates electric 
fac il i1:es a s r1 n rimarv sunplier shall, for the 
nurpn .. ·. P. o f t h is '" c t " continu~ to he rural area~ 
if tha t ~ rca, a s ~ result .of incorporation, 
nonul ati 0 r: P,rowth ()r otherwise, thereafter has 
bc comP or shall become a citv or town havinP. 
a P0T"ul ntion in P.Xcess of fifteen hundred 
' h . • II 1. n <l I ) ~ t I : f I t ~ o 

. . 

. 
• 

Tha t lnn~uaRe is n •::>t as succinct as could be desir~1 : 

ther<' are var i n r, interpretations possible. However I think 

the 0nlv sen -i :~P conclt1sion that can be drawn is that the 

date un<." n ~·rhi ,-L ~0nulc:1tion is to be measured is the date 

of incor""" r rlt i r n. · Tn its brief, N~P virtuallv concedes 

tha t itsP-1 ~ . nn the date of its incorT'oration, ,lulv 20, 

1973, Rrandnn's nopulati~n was in exr.~ss of fift~en 

hun.:red. '!'hereforf! un dPr tt~is definition Brand<'n continues 

t <' he rur.:.l - P".'P.n thou~h it is al5o a municinalitv - and 

t he ro-on h~ ~ ~ r i rht to su~nlv, l"romote and extend the use 

· Plcctricitv in Bra~n~n unless th~t statutorv authority 

ic rlsewhere r~ ~tricted. NSP cnntrnrls it is restricted 

t>r. r: ~; snci. ~q-q] Rt:STPTCT THr CO-OP - - -- -------- - ·· --
snrI. ~~-'-'l- 2 T" r<>vides that rural co-ops are. under. c.-o .... ,,. 

• 
C'hanter 4 9-4 J ~ ~ j ven som~ ri~hts in nonrural areas but 

.. 
• 

th ~t thev are re5tricterl i n some respects in rural areas. 

I dm not conc~rned here with anv additional riehta the 

Chapter Rives them hecau~e I have already decided the ritv' 

\ 

I ' 

: . ~ 

. . ) . 
• •• • • • • 

. . . . 

. ''\ .. 

. . 

f • ' .. . . . 
: 

. . 

. . 

• 



• 
~ . . . . . . . . ~" ·. \ ... ....... .; .. kl 

. , · · ~~:··~~ ~ 
.,.. ••• • - • t1 ,,r . . . · . 

. 
• 

of Rrand<" n i -. :t rura 1 .-1 r • ~,1 . T am conc,...~ 'ned with what 

res tric t 1on~ 1hi~ Cha n;~r imposes upon r he rights given 

t o the r .· - f' r undf' r S J ( L 4 7-2] - 2 . 

Thn r e ~ rP 8 ~ect ion~ in Chapter 49-41 which imnose 

~, . ..,e re~ 1"ri c t1nn 0n P0\·1e r supplierr, in municinalities which 

are al so rur~l areas. Section~ 31 and 32 simDlv deal with 

oavn~nts the ~t1n nl i~r mu~t make to th~ municipality and 

thf!v are n nt ~ n any wav p;ermane in this case. The remaining 

s e c t i o r · u t" ~ 1 • · n \ 1 "'h 7 d Pa l w i 'th terr it or i a 1 r i P. ht s i n 

municipal : · J (· s a s those boundri ~ c; existed on March 1, 1970; 

~ rctions 7 throu~h 9 rlea1 with t~r~itorial ri~ht~ where 

c h nn cYP. S in municinal hf' 11n < ~r ies oc.cur after March l, 1970 .• 

~r:tnd r.n ~ : <l s not r\ "Tlunicif'al i t v on March 1, 1970 and 

t :1e exnt'<' :- ' ·pr';\~ of the section~ d ec. l in~ ~i th municipal 

1 ·0 undrieS c"\ :, 1 ' ' thci t date 00 no't rt !"r•lV. ~P.Ctiong 7 and 8 

~ .,1 ve nC" c1 nn l i crt t i on becrtll~~ thev r ~ ea l with structuY'eS or 

nutlets r.·:f"si rle mtini ciri=i l houndri ·"S. Sect,i_on 9 hrl~ 1\0 (,;:) 

1 ~ ~1s with areas annexed to • • 
:"O 

. . 

. 
' 

(; _µ 

~unicipali ti t~c; after t1rt rch 1, 1 "..,O an :! WP. are not d.eitl.i~ ...... ... 

\·::i t h nrooert ., ' . ..'hi c h wa ~ annexed. Nowhere in Chapter 
• 

~9-"l doe~ 1hr l~Pi!=;]atuf'e exnt"es~lv provide for 'the 

~ i tu at ion t·thel"P a r. i t.. : Tlcornorates aft.er March 1, 197 0. 

Thi!; or:ii~sion i~ Pithel" intentional or uni.ntentional. 

The Court' s functi on i s to endec=tv-o!' to a:~certain the 

; 

. ' • 

• 

. ' : 

•f .. .... ,, ~- .;; 



• • 

. , . 
• 

(ti) 

t 

' , 

lc ~ islati v f• intent. C~rtainlv if the l~~islature intentionally 

om i tted i t ~ th~t f~ll :. within th~ ambit of leRiti11ate 

l e~ isla t ive functi ~n an~ I will not interfe~e . 
. 

NS r urP;P S t hrit in th i s Act - which includ~s not only 

l.h~ptcr u r~ -4 1 b 1Jt also snct, lf7-21-1 (3) - the le~isla'ture 

clearlv rP.veal s an intent to stoT' warfare between various 

l'ower !; unnl i~r;. and tn nrotect consumers frO'I the ne~ative 

~ffc~ ts of ~uch warfare: that the device thev chnse was to 

cArve t'°lP. r; tnt r 11T\ in to t e·r~i tories; that unti~r SDCL 

2-14-1 7 : ,,"' · " l 1 .... ~,...1llv constt:ue this statutf' tn 

effectuatP t~ 1nt f'urno~e· ~ and thAt I should read thf! m-ovision• 
' of the Act rPlAtin~ to ~nnexatinn~ ~nrl 11t1nicioal eoundary • 

• • 
chan~ec: 50 a~ tn also C("'l\'e -r incorr""r~tions since March 1. 1970. 

'. ' : 1 s I f E>r l T Yr _.,,_. n o t <1 0 . l,i1'l'T'~ J i t \• of construction does 

·1:· t ~ive th" ·0·: !'· t l icense to levi s lAte. ~nr.t , 2-llt•l 

· ~ovide s thA t ~o~ds are to hP. unrl~r~t~nd in their ordinary 

~ense anc~ T s ir.lt' l v do not be 1 i C '.' " • ~an define those 

' section5 ar NSP urPPS ~.,; thout dist ort in~ the ordinarv sense 

• • 

Frr!nl<lv t:av e r'' instinct t h~vc c!'ir.~e!I; frOlft this • -• 

~ 

1 ~ cc i s ion. 1 r·(' l i.eve the l ep.islativP. concern about warfa~ 
~ 
• 

l' etween t'OWP.r s u , .. ;, J jP.r~ \.1a~ A leP,itima~e one; I personallv C:. 
~ ,.. 

,, .~ree with th~ ir dee i ~ ion to carve ~he sta'te into te1•r~ teri .. 

clnd lav rlown ru 1 es• I h .. 1ve no dnubt that the~ in'.tended to 

prov irl~ in those rulr!I; for eve~v ~ossible c~ntin•encv. 

. . . 

• 



... 
• • • 

. . . -
· . .. . ' . 

, 

Unfor.tun,1t- · . ·· t h e'/ ov~r: ~C"lked the nossibili't'! nresentlv 

rPvP.ale~ ! !' t \~ 0 r ~t·1 (°' ~ nrandon. l-!ad it occurred to th .. 

J nm cor.v iil ~en r: tev '·H' t1ld have r.irtde nrovision fnr it - and 

ouite T" <' " s }bl'' their ~n]ution woulrl have been 'the one 

Put much as I miP.ht t'el"'sonally 

,.,ish -ro suf't" ~ ,, the ··casu!: omis~us'', T mav .not - even for 

a moment - '; +<~P from the iudicial chalftlH·?,..S into the 

ler. i~lativr h 11 l. 
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CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 

M. £. SCHllM£l, MAYOi 
HlALTH AND PUILIC \AftTY 

lAll McCAil, COMMISSION£l 
UTILITIU • LlllAIY • PAllS • llCHATIOH 

DA.VE WITTE, COMMISSIOHU 
STlllT • lMGIMUllNG • WAST( WAT(I • COLISIUM • AllMA 

Mr. Jack Weiland 
Public Utilities Commission 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Dear Mr. Weiland: 

January 22, 1976 

Enclosed is a copy of the resolution passed at the 
meeting of ti1e City Commission on January 19, 1976. 

We would very much appreciate any help you can give 
us to speed this up. 

EJM:mjc 

Very truly yours, 

Earl J. Mccart 
CQ.mmis s ion er 
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. RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, SDCL 49-34A-44 directs the P.U.C. to determine 
the boundaries of assigned service areas where 
there are competing electric utiliti es on or 
before July 1, 1976, and, 

WHEREAS, it is almost impossible for the Sioux Falls 
Light Department to effectively plan their oper
•tion when they neither know the territory or 
customers or power requirements they must serve 
until the P.U.C. fulfills their responsibility 
under SDCL 49-34A-44 . 

. 
NOW, THEREFORE~ BE IT RESOLVED that the P.U.C. 
implement SDCL 49-34A-44 by immediately initiating 
.Public hearings to determine territorial allo-
cations. 

Adopted .this 19th day of 

ATTEST: 

· M. Szameit, City Auditor 

January ------' 1976. 

• 

ft6-76 

by F. L. TIEMYER 
F. t. fie·myer ayor 
Deputy City Auditor 

• 
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

OFFICE OF 

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Mr. Emil Mueller 
Counsel 
Public Utilities C,ommission 
State Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

OFFICIAL OPINION NO. 75-139 

City of Sioux Falls disagreement with 
Northern States Power of Minneapolis 

Dear Mr. Mueller: 

August 15, 1975 

... 

• 

You have requested an opinion from this off ice based on the 
following factual situation: 

•The City of Sioux Falls operates the Sioux Falls 
Municipal Light and Power Company and that company 
and Northern States Po\·1er Company render electric 
service to customers in Sioux Falls. Recent cor
respondence to this office indicates that the City 
o~ Sioux Falls cannot reach a territorial agreement 
with Northern States Power Company because the two 
systems are so intertwined that the criteria for 
·determinatio11 of ·service areas set forth in SDCL 
49-34A-43 cannot reasonably be applied. The city 
contends that the Commission ~ust follow SDCL 49-
34A-44 whereas Northern States Power Company relies 
on the provisions of SDCL 49-34A-42 in contending 
that it has the exclus i ve ri~ht to provide electric 
service at r · t , . , - ~ ~ ~ch and every location where 
it is serving a 4 . ~r as of March 21, 1975. 

·Northern Sta t e . .'e .. Company contends that any assign-
ment of territor s under SDCL 49-34A-44 cannot change 
the exclusive rignt of i~ortl1ern States Power Company 
to continue to serve each and every location where it 
ia serving a customer as of March 21, 1975. The City 
of Sioux Falls contends t11at such an interpretation 
of SDCL 49-34A will only perpetuate and solidify the 
line duplication.• 

• 

• 

• 

.. 

• 
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Mr. Emil Mueller 
OFFICIAL OPINION NO. 75-139 
August 15, 1975 
Page 2 

Based on the above factual situation you ask: 

-- -

. 
•In a situation where two electric utilities pro
vide electric service within a municipality and 
the Public Utilities Commission finds that the 
existing electric lines are so intertwined that 
the criteria for assigning service areas in SDCL 
49-34A-43 cannot reasonably be applied and the 
Public Utilities Corrunission after hearing must 
determine the boundaries in accordance with the 
guidelines fixed in SDCL 49-34A-44, how must the 
Public Utilities Commission interpret the intent 
of the Legislature to eliminate line duplication 
in view of the exclusive right provision in SDCL 
49-34A-42?" 

The situation you present raises a .very confusing matter for a clear 
and rational legal answer. On the one hand SDCL 49-34A-42 provides 
that each electric utility shall have the exclusive right to pro
vide electric service at retail to each and every location where 
it is serving a customer as of March 21, 1975. On the other hand, 
SDCL 49-34A-43 and 49-34A-44 refer to t .he Public Utilities Commis
sion determining the service area boundaries where the "equidistant" 
principle of SDCL 49-34A-43 cannot be applied. The question is thus 
posed as to how a utility can have exclusive rights to provide elec
tric service at locations where· they served a customer as of March 
21, 1975 and at the same time be subject to revisory powers of the 
Public Utilities Conunission in determining service areas. 

It is my opinion that inasmuch as statutes in pari materia must be 
construed together, In re Swanson's Estate, 79 S.D. 3, 107 N.W. 2d 
256 (1961) and that they must be construed so as to give effect to 
both .as far as possible, Knudson v. Powers, 56 S.D .• 613, 230 N.W. 
282 (1930), the most rati onal analysis here is that the "exclusive 
right" of SDCL 49-34A-42 is ''exclusive" only if the Public Utilities 
Commission does not reassign the location pursuant to their statutory 
powers to determine boundaries of assigned service areas. SDCL 49-
l4A-43 and 49-34A-44 would have little if any meaning if SDCL 49~ 
34A-42 were interpreted as giving a utility the absolute exclusive 
righ~ to kcap all its present service locations irregardless of what 
the Public Utilities Comoission attempted to do under SDCL 49-34A-43 
and 49-34A-44. It is my opinion that SDCL 49-34A-42 does not grant 
euch_an absolute exclusive right. 

• 

( 

., .... . . .. 
• 

• . 
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July 31, 1975 

Honorable William J. Janklow 
Attorney General of South Dakota 
Capitol Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Dear Mr. Jank.low: 

The CoiliDission has concluded that an Official Opinion will be 
required from the Attorney General in order to answer the 
attached letter dated July 25, 197 5 from Earl J. Mccart, Ccw••oi s
sioner, City of Sioux Falls, to Mr. Jack Weiland, Public Utilities 
Commissioner. 

The City of Sioux Falls operates the Sioux Falls Municipal Light 
and Power Company and that company and Northern States Power Co. 
render electric service to customers in Sioux Falla. Mr. Mccart 
indicates that the City cannot reach a territorial agreement with 
Northern States Power Co. because the two systems are so inter
twined that the criteria for determination of service areas set 
forth in SDCL 49-34A-43 cannot reasonably be applied and the CoD1Di1-
sion must follow the portion of SDCL 49-34A-44 that reads as 
follows: 

"In those areas where, on March 21, 1975, the existing 
electric lines of two or more electric utilities are 
so intertwined that § 49-34A-43 cannot reasonably be 
applied, the Conouission a hall, after hearing, deter
mine the boundaries of the assigned service areas for 
the electric utilities involved. In making its 
decision, the conmission shall be guided by the 
following conditions as they existed on March 21, 
1975: 

(1) The proximity of existing distribution 
lines to such assigned territory, includ
ing the length of time such lines have 
been in existence; 

(2) The adequacy and dependability of existing 
distribution lines to provide d1ependable, 
high quality retail electric service; 
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Attorney General Janllow 
July 31, 1975 
Page 2 

(3) The elimination and prevention of dupli
cation of distribution lines and facilities 
supplying such territory; 

(4) The willingness and good faith intent of 
the electric utility to provide adequate 
and dependable electric service in the 
area to be assigned; 

(5) That a ~aaonable opportunity for future 
growth within the contested area is 
afforded each electric utility. 

Any electric utility whic~ feels itse lf aggrieved by 
reason of an assignment of a service area may protest 
sueh assignment within a ninety-day period after 
issuance of the map of the assigned service areas 
by the commission and the coumisaion shall have 
the power, after hearing, to revise or vacate such 
assigned service area or portions thereof consistent 
with the provisions of this section and § 49-34A-43." 

On the other hand, Northern States Power Co. relies on the pro
visions of SDCL 49-34A-42 and contends that it has the "exclusive 
right to provide electric service at retail at each and every 
location where it is serving a customer as of March 21, 1975 *""** .... * ". 

In view of this exclusive right provision in SDCL 49-34A-42, 
Northern States Power Co. contends that any assignment of terri
tories under the above quoted portion of SDCL 49-34A-44 cannot 
change the exclusive right of Northern States Power Co. to continue 
to serve each and every location where it is serving a customer as 
of March 21, 1975. The City of Sioux Falls contends that such an 
interpretation of SDCL 49-34A will only "perpetuate and solidify 
the line duplication". The question that the CoU1Disaion is faced 
with and asks you to furnish an Official Opinion on is as follows: 

"In a situation where two electric utilities provide 
electric service within a municipality and the Public 
Utilities Commission finds that the existing electric 
lines are ao intertwined that the criteria for assign
ing service areas in SDCL 49-34A-43 cannot reasonably 
be applied and the Public Utilities Com111isaion after 
hearing must determine the boundaries in accordance 
with the guidelines fixed in SDCL 49-34A-44, may the 
Public Utilities Cc-••niesion depart from the provisions 
of SDCL 49-34A,;,.42 that each electric utility 1hall -
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Attorney General Janklow 
July 31, 1975 
Page 3 

have the exclusive right to provide electric 
service at retail at each and every location 
where it is serving a customer as of March 21, 
1975." 

Sincerely yours, 

EMIL J • MUELLER 
Counsel 

EJM:mg 
Encl. 
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M E SCHlaMU, MAYOR 
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Mr. Jack Weiland 
Public Utilities Commissioner 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Dear Sir: 

J1u 1 y 2 5 , 19 7 5 

I am enclosing a map of the City of Sioux Falls 
Electric Distribution as direct~d by Senate Bill 261. 

We are in disagreement with the other power 
supplier in Sioux Falls, "Northern States Power of 
Minneapolis" in that we claim that in our case where 
the two systems are "intertwined" Section 37 of the bill 
prevails and that the PUC shall determine the assigned 
areas. We feel this was the intent of the bill to 
eliminate needle~s cost fo the consumer by eliminating 
duplicate lines in the streets and alleys - not to 
mention the safetv factor . .. 

Their position is that each utility hold all 
customers as of March 21, 1975, which would perpetuate 
and solidify the ,line duplication. 

We would appreciate your opinion on this. 

Very truly yours, 

';J ))J' ~ 
/ 

Earl J. McCart J11 > 
Commissioner \ t , 

/ 1 ~ I 
'{ / ;~, ~ 

~t(' EmcC:mjc 
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Mr. Jack Weiland 
Public Utilities Commission 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Dear Sir: 

October 31, 1975 

Reference is made to my letter enclosing a map of 
the Sioux Falls city electrical system per 49-34- aA-44. 

In the interim we have had, are having, and anticipate 
many more conflicts as to who will serve whom. 

In the past before enactment of SB261 this was of 
minor concern because the choice was with the consumer. 

Inasmuch as we feel that third paragraph of 49-34A-44 
"existing lines of two or more electric utilities are so 
intertwined .•.... the commission shall after hearing 
determine the bounderies of the assigned service area for 
the electric utilities involved" are germaine in our case 
I would urge the PUC to initiate action at the earliest 
possible time to implement the first phase, i.e., to 
initiate the public hearings. 

EMcC:mjc 

Very truly yours, 

~/Jl>' 
Earl Mccart 
Cmmmissioner 

' 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 22nd day of December, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). ) 

DECISION AND ORDER 
(F-3106) 

Thf.s matter came before the Commission pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. 
The Commi~siJn conducted two hearings regarding the establishment of electric 
territorial boundaries in and around the City of Brandon, South Dakota. Said 
hearings were held on the 7th day of June, 1976 in the Minnehaha County Court
house in Sioux Falls, South Dakota, and on the 25th day of June, 1976 at the 
Fire Hall in Brandon, South Dakota. Thereafter, the CoDDDission issued its 
Decision and Order on the 1st day of July, 1976, establishing said electric 
territorial boundaries of Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association in and around the Ci ty of Brandon, South Dakota. 
The Commission received on the 27th day of August, 1976, a Protest and Appli
cation for Rehearing filed by Northern States Power Company in the above
entitled proceeding. The Commission granted the application for hearing by 
Order dated the 15th day of September, 1976, and by Orders dated the 21st day 
of September, 1976 and the 29th day of September, 1976, scheduled said re
hearing to be conducted at the Brandon Elementary School, Brandon, South 
Dakota on the 18th day of October, 1976. After said rehearing, the Commis
sion, by Order dated the 8th day of November, 1976, ordered Northern States 
Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association to present oral 
argument before the Commission on the 18th day of November, 1976 at Pierre, 
South Dakota. By Order dated the 2nd day of December, 1976, the Commission 
denied Northern States Power Company's Motion for Stay pending final dis
position of this proceeding by the Commission. 

The Commission having carefully and fully reviewed and examined 
the entire record and having been fully advised in the premises, and for 
good cause shown, hereby enters the following: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. 

That proposed electrical territorial map and supplemental map 
ordered on the 1st day of July, 1976 on record herein covering the disputed 
areas in and around the City of Brandon, South Dakota, were served on all 
parties hereto. 

-1-

• 



• 
• 

• • 

II. 

That Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association dispute portions of said maps regarding the estab
lishment of electrical territorial boundaries and the assignment of 
service areas in regard thereto in and around the City of Brandon, South 
Dakota. 

III. 

• 

That in May of 1975, Northern States Power Company received 
petitions, marked as Exhibits A, B, C and RH 2, by several of its customers 
requesting that Northern States Power Company disco·ntinue service to them. 

IV. 

Northern States Power Company, by letter dated the 29th day of 
May, 1975, acknowledged receipt of said petitions for disconnection by its 
customers. 

v. 

By letter dated the 24th day of June, 1975, Northern States 
Power Company ref used to honor the requests for disconnection of those 
customers who signed the aforementioned petitions. 

VI. 

That in May of 1975, the aforementioned customers who signed 
petitions requested Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association to provide 
service to them. 

VII. 

That Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association acknowledged receipt 
of said requests for connection of service by petitioners, but refused to 
honor said requests until such time as Northern States Power Company had, 
in fact, disconnected service to those petitioners. 

VIII. 

At the time the aforementioned petitions were presented to the 
respective utilities, both said utilities were serving in and around the 
City of Brandon, South Dakota. 

IX. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, at the time of receipt 
of the petitions, had a municipal franchise with the City of Brandon, 
and was the primary supplier and had been so prior to said City's incor
poration. 

x. 

Northern States Power Company had at said time no franchise and 

- 2-
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was only a secondary supplier of electric service in and around the City 
of Brandon, South Dakota. 

XI. 

• 

Northern States Power Company has never established by testimony 
or documentation that there was any contractual relationship between itself 
and any of the petitioners herein. 

XII. 

That Mrs. Striecherz was a circulator of the petition marked as 
RH 2 but was unavailable t o t estify as a witness because of her absence 
from the state; however, Anna Striecherz provided t he Affidavit marked as 
Exhibit RH 2 wherein she states t hat she was the circulator of said petition 
and that she delivered same to Mrs . Sewell as agent for all customers who 
signed said petition f or the purposes set forth therein for delivery to 
Northern States Power Company; and that receipt of said petition was 
acknowledged by Northern States Pow~r Company in May of 1975. 

XIII. 

On the basis of uncontroverted testimony, Mrs. Sewell acted as 
petitioner, circulator, and agent of all customers who signed the afore
mentioned petitions. 

XIV. 

Mrs. Sewell, at all times relevant hereto, acted as agent for all 
persons whose names are affixed to said petitions when delivering same to 
Northern States Power Company in May of 1975; and that Mrs. Sewell per
formed as agent for all said persons in order that each said person could 
have his or her service from Northern States Power Company disconnected. 

xv. 

All of the petitions containing signatures of customers of 
Northern States Power Company in and around the City of Brandon were duly 
and properly circulated by the circiulators specified thereon and were 
duly verified under oath by the circulator s thereof before Notary Publics 
of South Dakota. 

XVI. 

By the uncontroverted testimony of the petitioners' connnittee 
representatives at hearing and of those present who signed the petitions, 
the intent and import of all petitioners who signed said petitions was to 
freely exercise each said person's customer choice under and pursuant to 
SDCL 47-21-2 to change their utility supplie~ from Northern States Power 
Company to Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., prior to the 
1st day of July, 1975, for the purpose of avoiding mandatory assign=ent as 
customers within the electric territorial boundary to be served by Northern 
States Power Company after said date. 

-3-
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XVII. 

Petitions marked Exhibits A, B, C and RH 2 were all duly veri
fied under oath by the circuJ.ators thereof. 

XVIII. 

The uncontroverted testimony establishes that the signatures and 
addresses listed on the petitions correspond to the residences of customers 
of Northern States Power Company. 

XIX. 

Each person who signed the aforementioned petitions made a 
totally voluntary choice under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2, and no 
solicitation whatsoever was involved by any utility company or its agent 
in each said petitioner's free choice to select the utility from which he 
or she desired service. 

xx. 

Each said petitioner responsibly selected in good faith an 
appropriate and proper method of notifying Northern States Power Company 
of each said petitioner's decision to have said company discontinue his 
or her service by signing the petitions and having the same delivered to 
the utility; and that none of the said petitioners took any other action 
such as withholding payments or using other methods in order to exercise 
their lawful right to have Northern States Power Company discontinue ser
vice to them prior to July 1, 1975. 

XXI. 

Each said petitioner responsibly selected in good faith an 
appropriate and proper method of notifying Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association of each said petitioner's decision to have said company connect 
service to his or her residence prior to July 1, 1975. 

XXII. 

In October, 1974, Mrs . Sewell, being a resident of the City of 
Brandon, South Dakota and a customer of Northern States Power Company per
sonally requested of representatives of Northern States Power Company to 
have her service disconnected and that she be permitted to c.onnect to Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc.; request to so do was refused by 
Northern States Power Company. 

XXIII. 

That that portion of the Wade Peterson addition at issue in this 
proceeding was not being served by any supplier of electricity on March 21, 
1975, but that Wade Peterson, the owner thereof, had requested service 
from Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. at said location in 
1975; and that Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. had agreed 
to serve the aforesaid Wade Peterson at said location in 1974; and that 

-4-
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Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. had, at the request of 
Wade Peterson, concluded construction of electric lines available to 
serve said area prior to July 1, 1975. 

XXIV. 

That the Commission entered on the 20th day of December, 1976, 
its Decision and Order in the case entitled Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association, Inc., Petitioner, vs. Northern States Power Company, Respondent, 
Public Utilities Commission Docket No. F-3066, and the Findings of Fact con
tained therein are hereby incorporated as if set forth in full herein. 

xxv. 

That Country Gable Estates is properly within the electric terri
torial boundaries of Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc. as 
determined by the equidistant principle. 

Based upon the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Commission hereby 
enters the following: 

CONCLUSI ONS OF LAW 

I. 

That when Northern States Power Company received the requests of 
petitioners in May of 1975 to have their service from Northern States Power 
Company discontinued, Northern States Power Company had a legal duty to 
disconnect without undue delay said persons from its service. 

II. 

By letter dated the 29th day of May, 1975, marked as Exhibit D, 
Northern States Power Company acknowledged receipt of the petitions entered 
as Exhibits A, B, C and RH 2 and took no action in regard thereto. 

III. 

By letter dated the 24th day of June, 1975, marked as Exhibit E, 
Northern States Power Company determined that they had the lawful right 
to continue to serve said customers who signed said p·etitions; and that 
Northern States Power Company is hereby deemed to be bound by said decision 
and should be precluded from in any manner contesting the intent of any of 
petitioners or the validity of any of the petitions. 

IV. 

That Northern States Power Company is estopped from contesting 
the validity of said petitions at this time and has waived any rights it 
may have had in regard thereto, in that Northern States Power Company bad 
full opportunity to inquire into the intent of the petitioners or validity 
of any of the petitions at the time of their submission to Northern States 
Power Company and Northern States Power Company failed, neglected or 
ref used to do so. 
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v. 

That Northern States Power Company is not denied any right of 
cross examination of the petitioners or circulators of said petitions be
cause, by its actions enumerated herein, Northern States Power Company has 
fully waived any right it may have had to so do. 

VI . 

The pet itions at issue herein are properly admissible into 
evidence before this Connnission because the same are the type of evidence 
commonly relied upon by reasonably prudent men in the conduct of their 
affairs; and that the facts surrounding said petitions are not reasonably 
susceptible of proof under the rules of evidence applied under statutory 
provisions and in the trial of civil cases in circuit courts of this state. 

VII. 

There has been a full and true disclosure of facts in this pro-
ceeding. 

VIII. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, upon receipt of the 
requests of the petitions in May of 1975 to have Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association supply said petitioners with its service, had a legal 
duty and obligation to supply said service to petitioners as soon as Northern 
States Power Company had disconnected its service therefrom. 

IX. 

That each petitioner was a proper person to request the termina
tion of service from Northern States Power Company. 

x. 

Both the aforementioned utilities were aware of the requests of 
petitioners and willfully ref used to comply with the lawful customer choice 
each said petitioner properly made prior to July 1, 1975; and that the 
petitioners herein should not in any way be prejudiced or penalized by the 
wrongful actions of Northern States Power Company and Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association herein. 

XI. 

That each said petitioner had the legal right to choose which 
utility he or she desired service from and that said right to choose 
existed until the 1st day of July, 1975. 

X:.'"i. 

That each petitioner properly and validly requested Northern 
States Power Company to disconnect his or her service and properly and 
validly requested Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association to connect ser-
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vice to his or her residence. That the 21st day of March, 1975 freeze 
date applied only to utilities in order to deter unfair or predatory 
competition and did not in any manner infringe upon the customer's right 
to choose which utility he or she desired service from. 

XIII. 

That the residences of petitioners are in the service area of 
Sioux Valley ~pire Electric Association. 

XIV. 

That the Wade Peterson addition is designated i~ the Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association service area. 

xv. 

That the CoDDDission entered its Decision and Order in the case 
entitled Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., Petitioner, vs. Northern 
States Power Company, Respondent, Public Utilities Con1111ission Docket No. 
F-3066, on the 20th day of December, 1976, and the Conclusions of Law con-
tained therein are hereby incorporated as if set forth in full herein. 

XVI. 

That Country Gable Estates is designated in Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association, Inc.'s permanent service area. 

XVII. 

That the Legislature of the State of South Dakota, by not enacting 
SDCL Chapter 49-34A with an emergency clause to place the same iDDDediately 
into effect, intended that customers have the right to choose the utility 
from which he or she desired service until the 1st day of July, 1975. 

XVIII. 

That the territorial boundaries enumerated in the attached 
official electrical territorial map and supplemental map are just, reasonable 
and fair to all parties and to their customers. 

XVIX. 

That the CoDDDission hereby establishes said territorial boun
daries set forth in said maps as the assigned service area or areas for 
each electric utility being a party hereto pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. 

xxx. 

That the attached official electrical territorial map and 
supplemental map have been prepared to accurately and clearly show the 
boundaries of the assigned service area of each electric utility being a 
party hereto. 
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ORDE-.. 

It is hereby: 

ORDERED, that the territorial boundaries enumerated in the 
attached official electric t:erritorial map and supplemental map be, and 
the same hereby are, established as the assigned service area or areas 
of each utility being a party hereto; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that such customers in the territory which was 
formerly serviced by Northern States Power Company who signed petitions 
herein are hereby assigned to Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association; 
and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that such customers of Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association's newly assigned territory who did not sign petitions 
will remain customers of Northern States Power Company; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the supplemental map attached hereto reflects 
such assignments and establishes that the assigned service area or areas 
of each electric utility being a party hereto in regard to said customers; 
and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the disposition of Country Gable Estates 
was made in Public Utilities Commission Docket F-3066 and herein~ and it is 

FURTIIER ORDERED, that the entire record in the proceeding entitled 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association, Inc., Petitioner, vs. Northern 
States Power Company, Respondent, Public Utilities Commission Docket F-3066, 
is hereby incorporated as if set forth in full herein; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that all previous orders entered by the Commis
sion in the above-entitled proceeding not inconsistent herewith are hereby 
incorporated as if set forth in full herein. 

:;'ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

/ 

I 
(OFFICIAL SEAL) I 
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Melvin Pet·ersen, BOx 381,. Brandon, S.D. 57005 
• Mr. ~ Mrs. DUane Pleia, 216 6th Avenue, Brandon, S~D. ~7005 • • 

Mr .. & Mrs. Dale Rotbenbuehler, 304 '2nd Avenue, Br~ndoQ;. S.D. 57005 
Mrs. Shirley Sbroeder-Wilgers, 313 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Al Sch••echer, · 100 S.ioJJX, Brandon., S.D. S7005 
Carolyn Sewell, lex '152, Brandon, S.D. S100S l 

' ~ 

Jero.e Skalland, 204 4th-Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Guy A. Stenaaas, 205 Stb. Avenue, Brandon, :s.D. 57005 
Merle Swenson, ·car.retson; s. D. 57.030 .. 
Ht·. ' & Mrs. RoJ Thiele, 313 4th ,Avenue, Brandon., S.D. 57005 
Gil••n B. Tfecie; 409 Gedar, .Brandon, S.D. S700S 
Marvin Veldkamp, 321 ifth Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
eUolcJ Versteeg, 305 ltt:b A•euue, Brandon, s.D. 57905 
Jeanette· wa~er, Jo1 208 Avtnue, Brancion; S.D. S700S 

1· . . . J. 

Lila Wamer, '..204 Kain, lr•nClon. s. D. 5<7005 
Albert Wacke, Brandon, S.D. 57005 

.. ,.. r.. 

Larsclietd (2) 
Midutea (2) .,. 
Leg•1 
Cea. (3} 
Preas (2) 
Docket 

"~ 
Dated 

: 

• 

South ·Dakota, tlits ,/£~,day of Dec• fer, 1976. 

' . ~ ~· ·"--' 

r 



F-3106 
Brandon 
Dec. & Order 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
• • 

I hereby certify that I aa an employee of the Public Utilities Co teeion and that I have 
this day served the foregoing and attached document upon all parties of record 
in the proceeding by mailing a copy thereof, properly addressed, to each such party, 
to-wit: 

~piegel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037 
Rufus L. Nye, Yankton College, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
Rueben Goldberg, Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006 
Daniel Sack, R. W. Beck & Associates, Box 68, Columbus, Nebraska 68601 
Tony Merry, S.D. Municipal League, 214 E. capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Robert Frieberg, Attorney, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Robert Hirsch, Attorney, Box 708, Yankton, S.D. 57078 
Tom Fennell, S.D. Rural Electric Assn., Box 1138, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Bill Johnson, Investor Owned Electric Companies, 300 E. Capitol, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Warren W. May, Attorney, Box 160, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
Mark V. Meierhenry, Attorney, Box 472, Vermillion, S.D. 57069 
Don Daughetee, Office of Economic Opportunity, Old Carnegie Library Bldg., Pierre 

(inter-off ice) 
Max Gora, Secretary, Dept. of Comerce & Consumer Affairs, Capitol Bldg., Pierre (inter-office) 

UTILITIES AFFECTED 

Darrell Butterwick, Division Manager, Northern States Power Company, Box 988, Sioux Falla, 
S.D. 57102 

Virgil Herriott, Sioux Valley Empire Electri c Association, Inc., BOx 216, Col•en, S.D. 57016 
Larry Piersol, Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, National le•erve Bldg., Sioux Falla, S.D. 
57102 

Alan F. Glover, Denhola, Glover & Aho, Attorneys, Brooking•, S.D. 57006 
John P. Abbott, City Attorney, Brandon, S.D. 57005 

A'tTDIDIRG THE IDWlING 

John P. Abbott, Box 278, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Vern & Ardis Alberta, 324 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Wendell Aaes, 109 4th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Conrad Anderson, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
John Aning, 400 Dogwood, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Dennis Bach-•n, 304 4th, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Hr. and Mrs. Dwayne Baches, 405 Cedar, Branclon, S.D. 57005 
Hanford & Carolyn Bill, 324 5th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Hr. & Mrs. Donald W. Boyer, 217 6th Avenue, Br•ndon, S.D. 57005 
Al•• Burlm•n ,. 217 Main, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Walter & Ellen Car•rWI, 317 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. ·57005 
Ronald G. Crqoe, 804 Lark Drive, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Richard Dickey, 400 4th, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Mr. 6 Mra. Willi• B. Dickey, 304 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Gaorae Duqer, 320 Seventh Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Marvin llbera·, 301 4th Avenue, '1randon, S.D. 57005 
Donald Elliott, 501 2nd Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Lea lrickaon, 504 Beacbnut, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Steven lrickaon, 317 4th Street, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Bl·er K. Flaakey, 100 Doawood Street, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Jobn I. Pritz, lout• l, Brooking•, S·.D. 57006 
Darleen Gage, 425 5th, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Angel• Gib•on, 508 le1cbnut, Brandon, S.D: S700S 
•l•n Glover, 418 4th Street,Brookfna•, S.D • . 57006 
Richard v. B11ae, 216 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
lmeat 6 Edith 11811, 108 lat Avenue, 8randon, S.D. 57005 

• Welton B. Renee, 309 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Prank M. Bufford, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Boger 6 Darline Banaon, 312 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Curtis Be.drick, 208 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Viral! B. Herriott, Box 216, Colman, s.D. 57017 
Don 6 Louella Jelleme, 316 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Gene Johnaon, Box 305, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Hr. & Mra. Ban• Koellner, 304 5th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. SlOOS 
Hr. & Mrs. John Kohnen, 412 4th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
laylM>ncl G. ltuhl, Col.e•n, S.D. 57017' ~ 
Cliff McMartin, 412 lat Avenue, Brandon, ·s.D. 57005 
Jama & Barbara Marsh, 101 Main Street, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Hr. & Mra. Harlan Meeeter, 407 El• Street, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Adrien Miller, 213 6th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
loger Mofle, Box 9Al, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Rudolph & Vernal Nelson, 108 Dogwood, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Mrs. Thomas Novotny, 320 5th Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Jerry & Jeri Pape, 112 S. lat Avenue, Brandon, S.D. 57005 
Robert & Frances Pederson, 405 Dogwood, Brandon, S.D. 57005 

• 

(over) 
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AT A REGULAR SESSION of the Publi c Utilities Conunission of the State of South 
Dakota, held in its offices, in the City of Pierre, the 
Capital, this 1st day of July, 1976. 

PRESENT: Commissioners Weiland, Ecker and Klinkel 

IN THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING ) 
CERTAIN TERRITORIAL ELECTRIC ) 
BOUNDARIES WITHIN THE STATE ) 
OF SOUTH DAKOTA (BRANDON AREA). ) 

DECISION AND ORDER 
(F-3106) 

This matter comes before the Conunission as a result of the 
statutory lanquage of SDCL 49-34A-44 which states: 

"On or before July 1, 1976, the commission shall, 
after notice and hearing, establish the assigned 
service area or areas of each electric utility 
and shall prepare or cause to be prepared a 
map or maps to accurately and clearly show the 
bouncaries of the assigned service area of each 
electric utility." 

Pursuant to this statutory mandate, the Commission has held two 
hearings in regard to the question of which company is entitled to provide 
electric service in the City of Brandon. These hearings were held on June 7, 
1976 in the Minnehaha County Courthouse in Sioux Falls and June 25, 1976 at 
the Fire Hall in Brandon. 

Appearances at the June 7, 1976 hearing were as f ollows: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Attorney for the Public Utilities 
Commission, Vermillion, South Dakota. 

Mr. Larry Gwtderson, Public Utilities Conunission Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Public 
Utilities Canmission, Pierre, South Dakota 

Appearances at the June 25, 1976 hearing were as follows: 

Mr. Mark Meierhenry, Public Utilities CQllllDission Staff 
Attorney, Vermillion, South Dakota. 

Mr. Larry Gwtderson, Public Utilities Co11•ni ssion Staff 
Engineer, Pierre, South Dakota •. 

Mr. Lee Larscheid, Director of Fixed Utilities, Public 
Utilities Conunission, Pierre, South Dakota. 

Davenport, Evans, Hurwitz & Smith, Attorneys at Law, 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, by Lawrence L. Piersol and 
Mr. Deming Smith, for Northern States Power. 
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Denholm, Glover and Aho, Attorneys at Law, Brookings, 
South Dakota, by Mr. Alan F. Glover, for Sioux 
Valley Empire Electric Association. 

Mr. John P. Abbott, Attorney at Law, Brandon, South 
Dakota, for the City of Brandon. 

• 
• 

There was testiroony at the June 7th hearing that certain citizens 
of Brandon had gone to Northern States Power Company prior to March 21, 1975 
in order to request that they have their service disconnected so that they might 
reconnect with Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association (Tr. 73). There was 
also a statement that some of those who had signed the petitions had also 
requested disconnection from Northern States Power Company, apparently prior 
to March 21, 1975 (Tr. 74). It was also stated that Northern States Power 
Company refused to disconnect the customers (Tr. 74). The person who is 
supposed to have refused the disconnections was apparently Selmer Johnsrud, 
although that is not clear on the record. Testimony to the same effect appears 
in the transcript of the June 25, 1976 hearing (Tr. 25). 

There are verified pet itions before the Commission, two of which were 
testified to at the hearing by the circulators, one of which has been sworn 
to by the circulator and one of which the circulator bas not testified to or 
sworn to, other than her verification on the petition, as she is now living 
in California. The petitions were all sent to Northern States Power Company 
by Mrs. Sewell on May 17, 1976 (Exhibit F of the June 25, 1976 hearing) and 
an initial response was sent to her by Northern States Power Company on May 29, 
1976 (Exhibit D of the June 25, 1976 hearing) by Mr. Darrell Butterwick, 
General Manager for the Sioux Falls Division of Northern States Power Company. 
A further response refusing to disconnect the signers of the petition was sent 
to Mrs. Sewell by Mr. Butterwick in a letter dated June 24, 1975. 

There was testimony by many of the signers of the petitions at the 
June 25, 1976 hearing that Mrs. Sewell had acted as their agent in transmitting 
the signed petitions to Northern States Power Company. Mrs. Sewell testified 
at the June 25, 1976 hearing that the entire petition drive was totally volun
tary and that Sioux Valley Empire Electric did not assist in the drive in 
any manner (Tr. 39). 

In regard to the Wade Peterson Addition, it was testified that 
electric line was laid by Sioux Valley Empire Electric prior to July 1, 1975 
and that Mr. Peterson had requested the service from Sioux Valley in the fall 
of 1974. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. 

That proposed Electrical Territorial Maps on record covering the 
areas at issue herein were served on all parties hereto. 

II. 

That the affected utilities dispute portions of the proposed map re
garding the service area in and around the City of Brandon. 

-2-
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III. 

That in May of 1975, Northern States Power Company received petitions 
by its customers requesting Northern States Power Company to discontinue ser
vice to them. 

IV. 

Northern States Power Company acknowledged receipt o·f the requests 
for disconnection by the petitioners but refused to honor said requests by 
letter dated June 24, 1975. 

v. 

That in May of 1975, the petitioners requested Sioux Valley Empire 
Electric Association to have said utility connect service to them. 

VI. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric acknowledged receipt of the requests 
by petitioners but refused to honor said requests until such time as Northern 
States Power Company had in fact disconnected service to the petitioners. 

VII. 

At the time the aforementioned requests were presented to the 
respective utilities, both said utilities were serving the Brandon area. 

VIII. 

Sioux Valley Empire Electric, at the time of receipt of the requests 
to extend service to petitioners had a municipal franchise with the City ·Of 
Brandon and was the primary supplier and had been prior to said City's incor
poration; and that Northern States Power Company had at said time no said 
franchise and was a secondary supplier. 

IX. 

North '!r n States Power Company never established by testimony or 
documentation that there was any contractual relationship between itself and 
the petitioners. 

x. 

On the basis of uncontroverted testimony, Mrs. Sewell acted as both 
a petitioner and as circulator of a petition. 

XI. 

Mrs. Sewell acted as agent for all persons whose names were affixed 
to the petitions when delivering same to Northern States Power Company in 
order that each said person could have his or her service from Northern States 
Power Conpany disconnected. 

-3-
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XII. 

That Mrs. Striecherz was a circulator of one of the petitions and 
was unavailable as a witness because of her absence from the state, but that 
the petition she circulated was delivered to Northern States Power CoDQ;>any 
and receipt thereof was acknowledged in May of 1975. 

XIII. 

All said petitions were verified under oath by the circulators 
thereof and are on file with the Commission. 

XIV. 

As early as October, 1974, Mrs. Sewell had individually requested 
Northern States Power Company to discontinue her service, and Northern States 
Power had refused to honor said r equest. 

xv. 

By the uncontroverted testimony of the petitioners' comnittee 
representatives and of those who signed the petitions, the intent and import 
of all who signed the petitions was clearly and specifically to exercise 
their customer choice under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2 to change their · 
utility supplier from Northern States Power Canpany to Sioux Valley Enq•ire 
Electric Association prior to J luly 1, 1975 in order to avoid being man
datorily assigned to a Northern States Power Company service area after 
said date. 

XVI. 

The nncontroverted testimony establishes that the names and 
addresses listed on the petitions correspond to the residences of the custo
mers of Northern States Power. 

XVII. 

Each person who signed petitions made a totally voluntary choice 
under and pursuant to SDCL 47-21-2, and no solicitation by any utility com
pany or its agents was involved in each said petitioner's free choice to 
select the utility fran which he or she desired service. 

XVIII. 

Each petitioner responsibly selected in good faith an appropriate 
and proper method of notifying the utility of each petitioner's decision to 
have Northern States Power discontinue his or her service by signing the 
petitions and having the same delivered to the utility, and none of the 
petitioners decided to withhold payments or use other methods in order to 
exercise their lawful right to have Northern States Power Company discontinue 
service to them. 

XIX. 

That the Wade Peterson Addition was being 11•ucd by Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric Association at all times prior to July 1, 1975. 

-4-
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

I. 

That when Northern States Power Company received the requests of 
petitioners in May of 1975 to ha'1e their service from Northern States Power 
Conpany discontinued, Northern States Power had a legal duty to disconnect 
without undue delay said persons from its service. 

II. 

That when Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association received the 
requests of petitioners in May, 1975 to have Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
supply them with its service, Sioux Valley Empire Electric had a legal duty to 
supply said service to petitioners as soon as Northern States Power had dis
connected its service. 

III. 

That each petitioner was a proper person to request termination from 
Northern States Power Company. 

IV. 

• 

Both aforementioned utilities were aware of the requests of 
petitioners and wilfully refused to comply with the lawful customer choice each 
said petitioner had properly made, and that the petitioners herein should not 
in any way be prejudiced or penalized by the wrongful actions of Northern 
States Power Canpany and Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association. 

v. 

That each petitioner had the legal right to eb009ewhich utility he 
or she desired service from, and said right of choice existed until July 1, 
1975. 

VI. 

That the March 21, 1975 freeze date applied only to utilities in 
order to deter unfair and predatory competition and did not infringe upon the 
customer·• s right to choose which utility he or she desired service from. 

VII. 

That t.he residences of petitioners are in the service area of 
Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association. 

VIII. 

That the Wade Peterson addition is designated in the Sioux Valley 
Empire Electric service area. 

IX. 

That the territorial boundaries enumerated in the attached Official 
Electrical Territorial Maps are just, reasonable and fair to all parties hereto 
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and their customers . 

x. 

That the Commission hereby establishes said territorial boundaries 
set forth in said map as the assigned service area or areas for each electric 
utility being a party hereto pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-44. 

XI. 

That the attached Official Electrical Territorial Maps have been 
prepare.d to accurately and clearly show the boundaries of the assigned service 
area of each elect ric utility being a party hereto • 

ORDER • 

It is he reby: 

ORDERED, that the territorial boundaries enumerated in the attached 
Officia l Electri =al Territorial Map be, and the same hereby are, established 
as the assigned service area or areas of each electric utility being a party 
hereto ; and i t is 

FURTSER ORDERED, that such customers in the territory which was 
formerly serviced by Northern States Power Conpany who have signed petitions 
are hereby assigned to Sioux Valley Empire Electric Association: and it is 

FURTH.ER ORDERED, that such customers in Sioux Valley Empire Electric 
Association's newly assigned territory who did not sign petitions will remain 
as customers of Northern States Power Company: and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that a supplemental map be prepared for the City 
of Brandon reflecting such assignments. 

ORDER OF THE CC»litISSION: 

Secretary 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 
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CERTIFICATE Cl SBRYXCB 

I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Public Utilities Oc i ssion and that I 
have this day served the foreqoing and attached doC\ment upon all parties of r•cord 
in the proceedinq by mailing a copy thereof, properly addressed, to each such party, 
to-wit: 

Spiegel & McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037 
Rufus L. Nye, Yankton College, Yankton, s.o. 57078 
Rueben Goldberg, Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. , Washington, n.c. 20006 
Daniel Sack, R. w. Beck & Associates, Box 68, COlumbua, Nebraska 68601 
Tony Merry, S.D. Municipal League, 214 E. capitol, Pierre, s.o. 57501 
Robert Frieberg, Attorney, Beresford, S.D. 57004 
Robert Hirsch, Attorney, Box 708, Yankton, s.o. 57078 
Tan Fennell, s.o. Rural Electric Assn., 222 •· Pleasant Drive, Pierre, s.o. 57501 
Bill Johnson, Investor OWned Electric C«tJ:•aniea, 300 B. capitOl, Pierre, S.D. 57501 
warren w. May, Attorney, Box 160, Pierre, s.o. 57501 
•rk v. Meierhenry, Attorney, Box 472, Vermillion, s.o. 57069 
Don Daughetee, Office of Econom; c Opportunity, Old C•rnegie t.i hrary Bldg. , Pierre 

(inter-office) 
."'x Gora, Secretary, Dept. of O>w erce & ~r Affairs, capitol Bldg., Pierre 

(InteT-office) 

U'l'ILI'l'IBS APFBCtED 

map to: Darrell Butterwick, Div. Mgr. , Northern States Power CC1 :>any, Box 988, 
Sioux Palls, s.o. 57102 

-p to: Virgil Herriott, Sioux Valley ._,ire Electric Aaan., Inc., Box 216, 
Colman, s.o. 57016 

copy of Decision and Order to: 

z..rry Piersol, Davenport, Evans, Huxvitz & Smith, Attorneys, llaticnal Rese.rve 
Bldg., Sioux Palls, s.o. 57102 

Alan P. Glowr, Denholm, Glover & Aho, Attomeys at Law, Broakinp, S.D. 57006 
John P. Abbott, City Attorney, Branden, s.o. 57005 
1111 ..,h#"~ o~~,,, { 
Laracbeid (2) 

Baialet (6) - he•• 
oacat 
tap]. (2) 
llinutea(2) 

j~ 
Dated at Pierre, South Dllkota, this lat day of JUly, 1976. 

~· J;<, 

• 
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Merle Swenson 
Mr . /Mrs. Roy Thiele 
Gilman H. Tiede~ 
Marvin Veldkamp 
Hai:old Versteeg 
Jeanette Wagner 
Lila ,Warner 
Albert Watke 

313 4th Avenue 
409 Cedar 
321 4th Avenue 
3 05 4th Avenue 
301 2nd Avenue 
204 Main 

• • 

Garretson 57030 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
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John P. Abbott 
Vern & Ardis Alberts 
Wendell Ames 
Conrad Anderson 
John Aning 
Dennis Bachman 
Mr./Mrs. oWayne Bachas 
Manford & Carolyn Bill 
Mr./Mrs. Donald W. Boyer 
Alma Burkman 
Walter & Ellen Carsrud 
Ronald G. Cragoe 
Richard Dickey 
Mr./l;lt's. William H. Dickey 
George A. Dunger 
Marvin Elbers 
Donald Elliott 
Les Erickson 
Steven Erickson 
Elmer M. Flaskey 
John E. Fritz 
Darleen Gage 
Angela Gibson 
Alan Glover 
Richard w. Haase 
Ernest & Edith Hall 
Welton E. Hance 
Frank M. Htaiford 
Roger & Darline Hanson 
Curtis Headrick 
Virgil H. Herriott 
Don & LoufJlla Jellema 
Gene Johnson 
Mr./Mrs. Hans Koellner 
Mr./Mrs. John Kohnen 
Raymond G. Kuhl 
Cliff McMartin 
James & Barbara Marsh 
Mr./Mrs. Harlan Meester 
Adrien Miller 
Roger Mofle 
Rudolph & Vernal Nelson 
Mrs. Thomas Novotn~ · 
Jerry & Jeri Pape 
Robert & Frances Pederson 
Melvin Peterson 
Mr./Mrs. Duane Pleis • 
Mr./Mrs. Dale Rothenbuehler 
Mrs. Shirley Schroeder-Wilgers 
Al Sch•1macher 
Carolyn Sewell 
Jero!lle Skalland 
Gary A. Stensaas 

• 
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P.O. Box 278 
324 6th Avenue 
109 4th Avenue .. 

400 Dogwood 
304 4th 
405 Cedar 
324 5th Avenue 
217 6th Avenue 
217 Main 
317 6th Avenue 
804 Lark Drive 
400 4th 
304 6th Avenue 
320 Seventh Avenue 
301 4th Avenue 
501 2nd Avenue 
504 Be achnut 
317 4th St. 
100 Dogwood St. 
Rout e 1 
425 5t h I 

508 BeachAut 
418 4th St. 
216 6th Avenue 
108 1st Avenue 
309 6th Avenue .. 
312 6th Avenue 
208 6th 'Avenue 
Box 216 
-316 6th Avenue 
Box 305 
304 5th Avenue 
412 4th Avenue 

412 1st Avenue 
101 Main St. 
407 Elm St. 
213 6th Avenue 
Box 9Al 
108 Dogwood 
320 5th Avenue 
112 s. 1st Avenue 
405 Dogwood 
Box 381 
216 6th Avenue 
304 2nd Avenue 
313 6th Avenue 
100 Sioux 
Box 152 
204 4th Avenue 
205 5th Avenue 

• • 

Brandon 57005 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon . 
BrandonDon«:!d 
Brandon · · 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brookings 57006 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brookings 57006 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Jlrandon 
~lman 57017 
1randon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Cotman 57017 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
Brandon 
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